
 

 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 
 114 S. Halagueno Street 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 
 

February 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Presentation on RAVE Emergency Alert System by Katey Prell 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – January 2024 
 

3. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-06, a Resolution accepting and approval of the 
Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended June 30, 2023 
 

4. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on February 13, 2024 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Request for Proposals for design services for 
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Renovation Phase III  
2) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2023-16 to Border States for electrical 
equipment for the Par 3 Golf Course 

D. Contracts and Agreements 
1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Southeast 
New Mexico Community Action Corporation for lease of a portion of the property 
commonly known as the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center for use as a Meal Site and 
lease Commercial Kitchen Equipment and Program Vehicles 
2) Consider Approval of Lease Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
John Deere Financial for Grounds Maintenance Equipment for use at the Bob 
Forrest Youth Sports Complex 
3) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Shorthorn 
Little League for League Services at Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex 
4) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and National 
Little League Girls Softball for League Services at the Bob Forrest Youth Sports 
Complex   
5) Consider Approval of Lease Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Air 
Methods LLC for Ground Space at the Cavern City Air Terminal 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 02/27/2024 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 
 

E. Monthly Reports 
1) Transportation and Facilities Department January 2024  
2) Utilities Department January 2024 

F. Board Appointments 
1) Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners reappoint Ex-officio Eddie 
Rodriguez four year term 

 
5. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 

shaved ice on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park and the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza by the Cold Shoulder Owner: Vanessa Ramirez 

 
6. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 

food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park and the Ray 
Anaya San Jose Plaza by Curbside Cravings Owner: Robert Duran 
 

7. Consider Approval of acceptance of 2023 Community Development Block Grant for 
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Renovation Phase III Project 
 

8. Consider Approval of acceptance of 2023 Federal Matching Grant from New Mexico 
Department of Finance to match the Community Development Block Grant Federal 
Funds for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Renovation Phase III Project 

 
9. Consider Approval of acceptance of Carlsbad Community Foundation Chevron Catalyst 

Grant for Carlsbad Museum for Carlsbad Schools Student Bus Trips to the Museum  
 

10. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-07, a Resolution of support for Carlsbad 
Municipal School General Obligation Bond  

 
11. Council Committee Report 

 
12. Adjourn 

 

 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
Public Comments - three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments 
be respectful and courteous in nature. 

          
CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 

• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, March 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY24-07 

For:  July 2023 – January 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY24-07 -January

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 74,940,206.15       (347,259.28)         -                         74,592,946.87         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 15,331,334.92       (88,131.27)           -                         15,243,203.65         
   CDs 1,095,250.86         -                         -                         1,095,250.86           

16,426,585.78       (88,131.27)           -                         16,338,454.51         

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 21,666.82               (11,666.82)           -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 1,094,343.74         -                         -                         1,094,343.74           
   Payroll - 10320 116,260.20            (93,272.94)           -                         22,987.26                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 19,488.81               -                         -                         19,488.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 4,429,749.08         -                         -                         4,429,749.08           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 100,358.27            -                         -                         100,358.27               
   CDs 42,814,819.88       -                         42,814,819.88         

48,596,686.80       (104,939.76)         -                         48,491,747.04         

139,963,478.73    (540,330.31)         -                         139,423,148.42       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 689,673.60          -                         689,673.60               

Cash on Hand 9,750.06                   

Total 140,122,572.08       

 

$75 , 53%$48 , 35%

$16 , 12% $1 , 0%

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$96 , 68%

$44 , 31%

$1 , 1%

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY24-07 -January

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  29,520,083.00   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    15,645,257.55   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    -                      46,268,241.47     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    22,987.26         -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      22,987.26             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            1,623,643.99     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,623,643.99        

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      2,817,668.25    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,817,668.25        

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            (10,678.06)         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      (10,678.06)            

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,653,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    4,042,355.71     -                        -                     -                    -                      5,696,049.41        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      501,765.85        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      501,765.85           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      7,373,001.43    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,373,001.43        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            3,138,407.62     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      3,138,407.62        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      4,473,050.27    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      4,473,050.27        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            1,183,726.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,183,726.46        

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            261,889.29         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      261,889.29           

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    1,023,040.92     -                        -                     -                    -                      1,270,599.08        

INSURANCE 401 -            863,430.53         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      863,430.53           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,371,523.69     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,381,523.69        

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              1,094,343.74   -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,094,343.74        

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,637,470.59     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,637,470.59        

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            440.70                -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      440.70                  

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            53,333.74           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      53,333.74             

FY23 - LERRF 521 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

DPS-LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 522 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

FY24 - LERF 523 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      77,717.85          -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      77,717.85             

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            808,978.54         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      808,978.54           

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     100,358.27   -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      100,358.27           

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            1,194,666.93     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,194,666.93        

LT - NP 650 -            1,849,892.28     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,849,892.28        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,474,278.12     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,474,278.12        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  18,638,846.69   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    694,810.82         -                        -                     -                    -                      19,335,757.51     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            8,069,853.76     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      8,069,853.76        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            23,230.80           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      23,230.80             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            784,758.73         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      784,758.73           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              4,429,749.08   -              -                    -                    12,164,936.88   -                        -                     -                    689,673.60        17,284,359.56     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    9,244,418.00     -                        -                     -                    -                      9,244,418.00        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    19,488.81  -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      19,488.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

ELEA 980 203,917.61         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      203,917.61           

9,750.06  74,592,946.87   15,243,203.65  100,358.27  10,000.00  4,429,749.08   19,488.81  1,094,343.74   22,987.26        42,814,819.88   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    689,673.60        140,122,572.08   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  74,592,946.87   15,243,203.65  100,358.27   10,000.00  4,429,749.08   19,488.81  1,094,343.74   22,987.26         42,814,819.88   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    689,673.60        140,122,572.08   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY24-07 -January

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October November December January YTD Interest

Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 580,113.31         583,367.51         583,367.51         583,367.51         586,675.92         586,675.92         586,675.92         590,003.10         9,889.79            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 216,260.40         216,260.40         216,260.40         217,486.86         217,486.86         217,486.86         218,706.87         218,706.87         2,446.47            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,073,429.23     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,114,153.20     4,114,153.20     4,134,667.61     4,134,667.61     61,238.38          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 319,539.75         321,332.24         321,332.24         321,332.24         323,154.59         323,154.59         323,154.59         324,987.27         5,447.52            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     9,404,961.11     9,404,961.11     135,870.25        
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 938,555.94         949,471.86         949,471.86         949,471.86         960,636.09         960,636.09         960,636.09         971,931.59         33,375.65          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     1,344,985.36     1,344,985.36     13,543.46          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 694,278.58         694,278.58         694,278.58         698,216.00         698,216.00         698,216.00         702,132.70         702,132.70         7,854.12            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 978,588.62         978,588.62         978,588.62         987,394.31         987,394.31         987,394.31         992,933.19         992,933.19         14,344.57          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 967,885.81         979,142.85         979,142.85         979,142.85         990,655.97         990,655.97         990,655.97         1,002,304.46     34,418.65          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,023,040.92     1,023,040.92     1,023,040.92     11,505.84          
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 316,425.50         318,200.52         318,200.52         318,200.52         320,005.11         320,005.11         320,005.11         321,819.93         5,394.43            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 366,738.73         368,795.98         368,795.98         368,795.98         370,887.50         370,887.50         370,887.50         372,990.89         6,252.16            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815333 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,082,468.44     6,082,468.44     6,082,468.44     82,468.44          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815334 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,082,468.44     6,082,468.44     6,082,468.44     82,468.44          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,015,780.41     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,027,271.56     1,027,271.56     1,027,271.56     1,033,097.46     17,317.05          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,021,046.77     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,089,719.17     4,089,719.17     4,089,719.17     4,110,111.74     89,064.97          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,036,967.14     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,078,081.05     4,078,081.05     4,078,081.05     4,101,208.80     64,241.66          

30,137,678.03   30,261,237.00   42,266,973.65   42,370,390.53   42,471,589.13   42,642,295.20   42,733,451.60   42,814,819.88   677,141.85        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,095,250.86     1,095,250.86     25,081.47          
1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,095,250.86     1,095,250.86     25,081.47          

31,207,847.42   31,331,406.39   43,337,143.04   43,453,489.91   43,554,688.51   43,725,394.58   43,828,702.46   43,910,070.74   702,223.32        TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24-07 -January

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185     49,894,054         (12,896,424)    24,680,274      7,026,092            3,849,838         35,556,204      1,441,426                  (26,370)            46,268,241            
102 Payroll 24,242             -                            -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   -                         24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793        3,362,341            (4,300,000)       -                         129,401               18,090               147,491           (1,085,149)                 -                         1,623,644               
201 Capital Projects 397,953           992,563.34         1,700,000        -                         -                            272,848             272,848           2,419,715                  -                         2,817,668               
202 Airport Improvements 216,253           2,931,720            -                         -                         34,859                 3,123,792         3,158,651        (226,931)                    -                         (10,678)                   
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889        181,161               111,000           -                         -                            -                          -                         292,161                     -                         5,696,049               
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669           -                            -                         -                         20,903                 -                          20,903              (20,903)                      -                         501,766                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071        -                            4,000,000        -                         88,070                 -                          88,070              3,911,930                  -                         7,373,001               
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253        1,793,829            13,307              403,770           263,536               599,675             1,266,981        540,154                     -                         3,138,408               
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604        505,365               4,300,000        -                         -                            1,985,919         1,985,919        2,819,447                  -                         4,473,050               
350 Local Government Correction 953,903           433,609               -                         -                         204,250               -                          204,250           229,359                     464                   1,183,726               
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203           229,574               (355,000)          -                         6,887                    -                          6,887                (132,314)                    -                         261,889                  
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093        11,506                 -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         11,506                        -                         1,270,599               
401 Insurance 762,447           54,400                 1,200,000        -                         1,153,416            -                          1,153,416        100,984                     -                         863,431                  
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709           -                            1,050,000        -                         623,185               -                          623,185           426,815                     -                         1,381,524               
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496        3,746,236            (826,848)          -                         4,171,541            -                          4,171,541        (1,252,153)                 -                         1,094,344               
500 Fire Protection 993,932           648,699               -                         -                         230                       4,930                 5,160                643,539                     -                         1,637,471               
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115                20,000                 -                         -                         21,674                 -                          21,674              (1,674)                         -                         441                          
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        197,000               -                         -                         143,666               -                          143,666           53,334                        -                         53,334                    
521 FY23 - LERRF -                        300,000               (300,000)          -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
523 FY24 - LERF -                        600,000               (600,000)          -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
550 Beautification 4,912                19,230                 90,000              -                         36,424                 -                          36,424              72,806                        -                         77,718                    
570 Municipal Transit 110,416           481,099               1,020,331        651,862           145,676               5,400                 802,938           698,492                     71                      808,979                  
580 CDBG Grant 50,510             49,848                 -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         49,848                        -                         100,358                  
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393        798,325               -                         -                         787,483               897,568             1,685,051        (886,726)                    -                         1,194,667               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603        1,197,488            -                         -                         379,176               130,022             509,198           688,290                     -                         1,849,892               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683        804,444               -                         -                         -                            702,848             702,848           101,595                     (1,389)               1,472,889               
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516     10,713,785         1,147,068        3,169,276        1,806,032            2,448,011         7,423,320        4,437,533                  (504,560)          20,151,489            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337        5,754,002            (4,308,710)       1,346,040        1,097,957            103,597             2,547,595        (1,102,302)                 69,212              8,138,246               
750 Special Museum 21,881             3,741                    -                         -                         2,383                    -                          2,383                1,358                          (8)                       23,231                    
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048           643,378               (44,724)            242,151           379,029               9,218                 630,398           (31,744)                      (3,132)               852,172                  

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906        179,193               9,000,000        -                         1,206,740            -                          1,206,740        7,972,453                  -                         17,284,360            
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794        170,624               -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         170,624                     -                         9,244,418               
920 Municipal Court 18,489             -                            -                         -                         -                            -                          -                         -                                   1,000                19,489                    
980 ELEA 97,252             117,677               -                         -                         11,012                 -                          11,012              106,665                     -                         203,918                  

Total 119,088,552   86,834,889         (0)                       30,493,374      19,739,623         14,151,757       64,384,754      22,450,135                (464,711)          141,073,976          

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

FY24
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY24-07 -January

$44.9 $46.4 
$34.1 $34.8 $36.8 $38.6 $41.1 

$46.3 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

General Fund - $M

$14.4 $15.8 
$23.1 $22.6 $22.2 $22.9 $22.8 $22.5 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Capital Projects & Street Funds - $M

$16.2 $16.9 $16.7 $17.9 $19.5 $19.3 $19.0 $20.2 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Water & Sewer - $M

$119.0 $123.5 $126.0 $126.4 $129.5 $132.8 $135.5 $141.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Total Funds - $M

$9.2 $9.7 

$5.9 $6.4 $6.7 $7.3 $7.6 $8.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$9.3 $9.3 

$18.3 $17.2 $17.2 $17.3 $17.3 $17.3 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 6,238,555     7,094,096     5,411,848     6,643,596     6,903,228     8,221,148     9,381,583     -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      49,894,054     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 451,133        533,843        386,559        487,000        525,479        414,327        564,001        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      3,362,341       
201 Capital Projects 795,072        68,391          11,684          57,361          1,001             1,061             57,993          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      992,563           
202 Airport Improvements 1,271             1,271             986,200        1,598             1,938,938     1,598             844                -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      2,931,720       
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        -                      18,784          11,513          -                      16,958          11,648          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      181,161           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 240,883        286,339        205,410        260,356        279,229        221,912        299,699        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      1,793,829       
320 Streets Improvement 79,793          58,527          80,411          75,834          57,106          81,799          71,896          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      505,365           
350 Local Government Correction 50,783          62,455          54,442          68,408          69,213          55,017          73,291          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      433,609           
360 Cannabis Revenue 27,443          31,864          29,609          40,815          32,733          31,292          35,818          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      229,574           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      5,737             -                      -                      5,769             -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      11,506             
401 Insurance 46,638          -                      361                4,619             1,628             -                      1,153             -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      54,400             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 504,206        469,016        619,949        470,680        470,085        684,210        528,090        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      3,746,236       
500 Fire Protection -                      349,215        -                      -                      -                      299,484        -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      648,699           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      197,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      197,000           
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                      -                      300,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      300,000           
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                      -                      -                      600,000        -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      600,000           
550 Beautification 19,230          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      19,230             
570 Municipal Transit 108,854        44,816          59,449          84,859          43,102          4,634             135,385        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      481,099           
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 112,494        124,079        120,704        117,989        123,413        110,832        88,815          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      798,325           
650 LT-Non Promotional 168,741        186,118        181,056        176,984        185,119        166,248        133,222        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      1,197,488       
680 LT-Discretionary 106,600        122,088        111,045        115,786        116,384        113,223        119,319        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      804,444           
700 Water & Sewer 1,405,972     1,947,134     2,091,981     1,502,038     1,229,752     1,138,064     1,398,843     -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      10,713,785     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 782,511        819,824        763,367        801,278        839,955        792,732        954,335        -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      5,754,002       
750 Special Museum 724                108                691                509                542                555                612                -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      3,741               
790 Golf Pro Shop 141,853        136,860        98,052          94,295          67,907          39,802          64,609          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      643,378           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565             1,590             1,919             1,878             167,124        2,278             2,839             -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      179,193           
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                      -                      49,082          -                      -                      49,346          -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      170,624           
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000          50,000          -                      17,677          -                      -                      -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      117,677           

Total 11,528,622  12,393,369  11,500,520  11,366,478  13,675,384  12,397,173  13,973,343  -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      86,834,889     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund -                      (14,455,000)  -                      658,576        -                      -                      900,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (12,896,424)  
102 Payroll -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                      (3,000,000)     -                      (800,000)       -                      -                      (500,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,300,000)     
201 Capital Projects -                      1,700,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,700,000      
202 Airport Improvements -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      111,000         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      111,000         
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                      4,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000,000      
300 Sports Complex -                      -                       -                      13,307          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,307            
320 Streets Improvement -                      4,300,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,300,000      
350 Local Government Correction -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
360 Cannabis Revenue -                      (355,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (355,000)        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
401 Insurance -                      1,200,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200,000      
402 Workers' Compensation -                      1,050,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,050,000      
420 Health Insurance -                      -                       -                      (826,848)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (826,848)        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      (300,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (300,000)        
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      (600,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (600,000)        
550 Beautification -                      90,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      90,000            
570 Municipal Transit -                      1,000,000      -                      20,331          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,020,331      
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
600 LT-Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
650 LT-Non Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
700 Water & Sewer -                      (250,000)        -                      897,068        -                      -                      500,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,147,068      
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                      (4,341,000)     -                      32,290          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,308,710)     
750 Special Museum -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      (50,000)          -                      5,276             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (44,724)          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      9,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,000,000      
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
920 Municipal Court -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
980 ELEA -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Total -                      -                       -                      0                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (0)                     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 3,290,865  3,075,113  3,147,288  3,887,785  3,282,528  4,651,454  3,345,240  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   24,680,274  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 53,687        50,090        52,190        66,403        55,008        75,763        50,629        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   403,770        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
360 Cannabis Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 80,310        82,119        83,961        106,603      87,488        126,087      85,294        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   651,862        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 399,581      413,014      408,514      512,548      418,652      597,637      419,330      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,169,276     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 159,704      161,420      173,071      205,311      182,855      272,447      191,234      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,346,040     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   19,636        41,360        44,002        39,440        57,722        39,990        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   242,151        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 3,984,147  3,801,392  3,906,385  4,822,652  4,065,971  5,781,110  4,131,717  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   30,493,374  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,056,374  1,178,886  1,299,984  949,792      908,319      744,808        887,929      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   7,026,092     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086        21,138        15,370        19,557        21,103        16,521          17,627        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   129,401        
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   5,480          3,337          2,277          895                22,870        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   34,859          
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   3,759          17,144        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   20,903          
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   12,752        -                   -                     75,318        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   88,070          
300 Sports Complex 56,870        46,154        22,365        26,288        36,896        32,532          42,431        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   263,536        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction 35,435        21,945        26,505        -                   75,240        23,085          22,040        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   204,250        
360 Cannabis Revenue 823              956              888              1,224          982              939                1,075          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   6,887             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 56,582        1,037,194  645              14,327        30,938        4,590             9,140          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,153,416     
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293        66,300        44,720        51,350        113,138      61,372          232,013      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   623,185        
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854  320,579      505,119      595,205      875,082      311,161        540,539      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,171,541     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   230              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   230                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,286          11,389        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   21,674          
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631          19,100        38,435        18,927        17,665        6,594             34,317        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   143,666        
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification 2,100          1,500          12,674        2,100          8,100          5,600             4,351          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   36,424          
570 Municipal Transit 16,856        35,995        19,957        21,586        20,509        25,178          5,595          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   145,676        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 111,500      129,174      77,713        157,861      85,478        168,187        57,570        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   787,483        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394        69,589        36,080        -                   87,307        74,022          97,784        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   379,176        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 213,092      323,877      209,921      227,603      265,440      299,470        266,629      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,806,032     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 93,990        94,408        118,334      273,930      109,286      210,539        197,470      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,097,957     
750 Special Museum 18                464              16                1,841          12                14                  17                -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,383             
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597        41,856        67,726        59,116        67,579        44,016          67,139        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   379,029        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   116,352      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,206,740     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 97                2,280          -                   89                141              -                     8,405          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   11,012          

Total 2,794,591  3,411,395  3,592,549  2,440,643  2,858,989  2,039,808     2,601,648  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   19,739,623  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 359,639      604,345      288,696      551,950      820,560      428,224      796,425      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,849,838     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   924              14,361        -                   2,806          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   18,090           
201 Capital Projects 414              23,749        144,955      13,413        58,808        12,237        19,272        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   272,848        
202 Airport Improvements 373,574      -                   1,620,565   -                   1,129,653   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,123,792     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex -                   266,051      148,413      136,760      10,444        38,008        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   599,675        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435          1,504          212,562      150,997      647,555      597,503      374,363      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,985,919     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
360 Cannabis Revneue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,930          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   4,930             
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,400          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,400             
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   866,081      20,125        11,362        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   897,568        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   26,849        74,068        14,319        -                   -                   14,786        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   130,022        
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915        38,548        14,418        5,000          -                   351,169      247,799      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   702,848        
700 Water & Sewer 837,404      441,159      229,199      151,124      252,502      493,977      42,645        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,448,011     
720 Solid Waste Disposal (9,993)         -                   -                   97,979        15,610        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   103,597        
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   9,218          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,218             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 1,608,389   1,412,345   3,613,318   1,141,667   2,949,301   1,921,118   1,505,619   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   14,151,757   

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 4,706,877     4,858,344     4,735,968     5,389,527     5,011,407   5,824,487     5,029,594   -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      35,556,204     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086           22,062           29,730           19,557           23,908         16,521           17,627         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      147,491           
201 Capital Projects 414                 23,749           144,955         13,413           58,808         12,237           19,272         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      272,848           
202 Airport Improvements 373,574         -                      1,626,045     3,337             1,131,930   895                 22,870         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      3,158,651        
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      3,759             17,144         -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      20,903             
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      12,752           -                    -                      75,318         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      88,070             
300 Sports Complex 110,557         362,295         222,968         229,452         102,348      146,302         93,060         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,266,981        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435             1,504             212,562         150,997         647,555      597,503         374,363      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,985,919        
350 Local Government Correction 35,435           21,945           26,505           -                      75,240         23,085           22,040         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      204,250           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823                 956                 888                 1,224             982              939                 1,075           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      6,887                
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
401 Insurance 56,582           1,037,194     645                 14,327           30,938         4,590             9,140           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,153,416        
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293           66,300           44,720           51,350           113,138      61,372           232,013      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      623,185           
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854     320,579         505,119         595,205         875,082      311,161         540,539      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      4,171,541        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                      230                 -                      -                    -                      4,930           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      5,160                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    10,286           11,389         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      21,674             
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631             19,100           38,435           18,927           17,665         6,594             34,317         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      143,666           
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification 2,100             1,500             12,674           2,100             8,100           5,600             4,351           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      36,424             
570 Municipal Transit 97,166           118,113         103,919         128,188         107,997      151,265         96,290         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      802,938           
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 111,500         129,174         943,794         177,986         96,840         168,187         57,570         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,685,051        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394           96,438           110,148         14,319           87,307         74,022           112,570      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      509,198           
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915           38,548           14,418           5,000             -                    351,169         247,799      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      702,848           
700 Water & Sewer 1,450,077     1,178,050     847,634         891,274         936,595      1,391,085     728,605      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      7,423,320        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 243,701         255,828         291,405         577,220         307,751      482,986         388,704      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,547,595        
750 Special Museum 18                   464                 16                   1,841             12                 14                   17                 -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,383                
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597           70,710           109,087         103,118         107,019      101,738         107,129      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      630,398           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      -                      1,090,387     -                      116,352      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,206,740        
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA 97                   2,280             -                      89                   141              -                      8,405           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      11,012             

Total 8,387,127     8,625,131     11,112,252   8,404,962     9,874,261   9,742,036     8,238,985   -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      64,384,754     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY24-07 -January

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,531,679    (12,219,248)   675,880        1,912,645    1,891,821    2,396,661    5,251,989    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,441,426       
102 Payroll -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 433,048        (2,488,219)     356,828        (332,557)       501,571        397,806        46,374          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,085,149)     
201 Capital Projects 794,658        1,744,642       (133,271)       43,948          (57,807)         (11,176)         38,721          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,419,715       
202 Airport Improvements (372,303)       1,271               (639,845)       (1,738)           807,007        704                (22,026)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (226,931)         
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        111,000          18,784          11,513          -                     16,958          11,648          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     292,161          
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                        -                     (3,759)           (17,144)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (20,903)           
240 Landfill-Construction -                     4,000,000       -                     (12,752)         -                     -                     (75,318)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,911,930       
300 Sports Complex 130,326        (75,956)           (17,558)         44,211          176,881        75,610          206,639        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     540,154          
320 Streets Improvement 78,358          4,357,024       (132,152)       (75,164)         (590,449)       (515,704)       (302,466)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,819,447       
350 Local Government Correction 15,348          40,510             27,937          68,408          (6,027)           31,932          51,251          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     229,359          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 26,620          (324,092)         28,721          39,590          31,751          30,353          34,743          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (132,314)         
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     5,737               -                     -                     5,769            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     11,506             
401 Insurance (9,944)           162,806          (283)               (9,707)           (29,310)         (4,590)           (7,988)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     100,984          
402 Workers' Compensation (54,293)         983,700          (44,720)         (51,350)         (113,138)       (61,372)         (232,013)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     426,815          
420 Health Insurance (519,649)       148,436          114,830        (951,373)       (404,997)       373,049        (12,449)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,252,153)     
500 Fire Protection -                     349,215          (230)               -                     -                     299,484        (4,930)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     643,539          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                        20,000          -                     -                     (10,286)         (11,389)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,674)             
520 Law Enforcement Protection (8,631)           (19,100)           158,565        (18,927)         (17,665)         (6,594)           (34,317)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     53,334             
521 FY23 - LERRF -                     -                        -                     300,000        -                     -                     (300,000)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
523 FY24 - LERF -                     -                        -                     -                     600,000        -                     (600,000)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
550 Beautification 17,130          88,500             (12,674)         (2,100)           (8,100)           (5,600)           (4,351)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     72,806             
570 Municipal Transit 11,688          926,703          (44,469)         (22,998)         (64,895)         (146,631)       39,096          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     698,492          
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 994                (5,095)             (823,091)       (59,996)         26,572          (57,355)         31,245          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (886,726)         
650 LT-Non Promotional 154,347        89,680             70,908          162,666        97,812          92,226          20,652          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     688,290          
680 LT-Discretionary 60,685          83,540             96,627          110,786        116,384        (237,946)       (128,480)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     101,595          
700 Water & Sewer (44,105)         519,084          1,244,347    1,507,832    293,158        (253,021)       1,170,238    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,437,533       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 538,809        (3,777,004)     471,963        256,349        532,203        309,746        565,632        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,102,302)     
750 Special Museum 706                (357)                 674                (1,332)           530                541                595                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,358               
790 Golf Pro Shop 110,256        16,150             (11,035)         (3,547)           (39,112)         (61,936)         (42,520)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (31,744)           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565            9,001,590       (1,088,468)   1,878            50,772          2,278            2,839            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     7,972,453       
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                        -                     49,082          -                     -                     49,346          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     170,624          
920 Municipal Court -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
980 ELEA (97)                 47,720             50,000          (89)                 17,536          -                     (8,405)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     106,665          

Total 3,141,495    3,768,238       388,269        2,961,516    3,801,123    2,655,137    5,734,358    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     22,450,135     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
101 General Fund 57% 49,894,054    37,099,139    12,794,914    63,598,524    78%
102 Payroll 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4% 3,362,341       2,669,653       692,688         4,576,548       73%
201 Capital Projects 1% 992,563          8,890,487       (7,897,923)     15,240,834    7%
202 Airport Improvements 3% 2,931,720       5,555,229       (2,623,508)     9,523,249       31%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0% 181,161          64,750            116,411         111,000          163%
230 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 2% 1,793,829       1,467,603       326,226         2,515,890       71%
320 Streets Improvement 1% 505,365          836,508          (331,143)        1,434,014       35%
350 Local Government Correction 0% 433,609          425,833          7,776              730,000          59%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0% 229,574          210,000          19,574           360,000          64%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0% 11,506            -                       11,506           -                        
401 Insurance 0% 54,400            -                       54,400           -                        
402 Workers' Compensation 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 4% 3,746,236       3,850,000       (103,764)        6,600,000       57%
500 Fire Protection 1% 648,699          582,116          66,583           997,913          65%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0% 20,000            11,667            8,333              20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0% 197,000          114,917          82,083           197,000          100%
521 FY23 - LERRF 0% 300,000          175,000          125,000         300,000          100%
523 FY24 - LERF 1% 600,000          350,000          250,000         600,000          100%
550 Beautification 0% 19,230            14,245            4,985              24,420            79%
570 Municipal Transit 1% 481,099          566,379          (85,280)          970,936          50%
580 CDBG Grant 0% 49,848            -                       49,848           -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 1% 798,325          525,000          273,325         900,000          89%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1% 1,197,488       758,333          439,154         1,300,000       92%
680 LT-Discretionary 1% 804,444          700,000          104,444         1,200,000       67%
700 Water & Sewer 12% 10,713,785    13,450,198    (2,736,414)     23,057,483    46%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7% 5,754,002       4,975,329       778,673         8,529,136       67%
750 Special Museum 0% 3,741              4,083              (343)                7,000              53%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1% 643,378          424,083          219,294         727,000          88%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0% 179,193          -                       179,193         -                        

900 Permanent W&S 0% 170,624          -                       170,624         -                        
920 Municipal Court 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
980 ELEA 0% 117,677          65,625            52,052           112,500          105%

100% 86,834,889    83,786,177    3,048,712      143,633,447  60%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - January

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY24-07 January FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 40,849,868  32,434,238  8,415,630     55,601,550     73%
Property Tax 3,111,260     2,275,000     836,260        3,900,000       80%
Franchise Tax 574,221        582,458        (8,238)           998,500          58%
Ambulance Service 586,998        483,583        103,414        829,000          71%
County 158,750        393,750        (235,000)       675,000          24%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 248,726        227,500        21,226          390,000          64%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 167,883        112,175        55,708          192,300          87%
Misc. Revenues 3,259,071     242,376        3,016,695     415,501          784%
Grants 602,685        77,474          525,211        132,813          454%
Fees 66,451          52,150          14,301          89,400             74%
Cemetery 116,838        106,167        10,672          182,000          64%
Water Park 85,393          64,283          21,110          110,200          77%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 40,910          36,318          4,592             62,260             66%
Donations 25,000          11,667          13,333          20,000             125%

49,894,054  37,099,139  12,794,914  63,598,524     78%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 425,683        396,667        29,016          680,000          63%
Auto License 68,228          61,250          6,978             105,000          65%
State Legilative Grant -                      378,592        (378,592)       649,014          0%
Misc. 11,455          -                      11,455          -                         

505,365        836,508        (331,143)       1,434,014       35%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 433,609        425,833        7,776             730,000          59%

433,609        425,833        7,776             730,000          59%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 798,325        525,000        273,325        900,000          89%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 1,197,488     758,333        439,154        1,300,000       92%
LT - Discretionary (680) 804,444        700,000        104,444        1,200,000       67%

2,800,256     1,983,333     816,923        3,400,000       82%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 4,356,118     3,500,000     856,118        6,000,000       73%
Sewer Services 3,410,103     3,033,333     376,770        5,200,000       66%
Septage Services 192,581        280,000        (87,419)         480,000          40%
Effluent Contract 683,640        4,083             679,557        7,000               9766%
Double Eagle Water 759,459        583,333        176,126        1,000,000       76%
Misc. Revenues 1,092,822     5,920,532     (4,827,710)   10,149,483     11%
Late & Reconnect Fees 219,062        128,917        90,145          221,000          99%

10,713,785  13,450,198  (2,736,414)   23,057,483     46%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 4,808,707     4,258,333     550,373        7,300,000       66%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 895,686        711,163        184,524        1,219,136       73%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                         
Misc. Revenues 49,609          5,833             43,776          10,000             496%

5,754,002     4,975,329     778,673        8,529,136       67%

July - January

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-07 January

$86.8Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$46.9, 54%

$10.7, 12%

$3.7, 4%

$4.9, 6%

$3.1, 4%

$0.5, 
1%

$2.0, 2%
$0.4, 0%

$0.6, 1%

$0.6, 1%

$13.4, 15%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-07 January

$86.8Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$46.9, 54%

$10.7, 12%

$3.7, 4%
$4.9, 6%

$3.1, 4%

$0.5, 
1%

$2.0, 
2%

$0.4, 
0%

$0.6, 1%

$0.6, 1%
$13.4, 15%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 24% 21,247,934            16,870,569            4,377,364               28,920,976            73%
Muni Share - State GRT 21% 17,815,251            14,145,066            3,670,185               24,248,684            73%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 1,786,683               1,418,603               368,081                  2,431,890               73%

47% 40,849,868            32,434,238            8,415,630               55,601,550            73%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 3,362,341               2,669,653               692,688                  4,576,548               73%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 1,786,683               1,418,603               368,081                  2,431,890               73%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 895,686                  711,163                  184,524                  1,219,136               73%

7% 6,044,711               4,799,418               1,245,293               8,227,574               73%

Total 54% 46,894,579            37,233,656            9,660,923              63,829,124            73%

July - January

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 
$6.29 

$7.45 

$5.39 

$6.79 
$7.33 

$5.78 

$7.87 

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$69 
$73 

$49 

$59 

$68 

$79 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,753,347.47 $258,444.92 November 2023 January 2024

5 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

6 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

7 $7,445,505.59 $243,675.48 June 2023 August 2023

8 $7,328,856.17 $239,794.73 September 2023 November 2023

9 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

10 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry
Lodgers' Tax by Fund
6-year Summary

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Industry 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 22,669                    21,842                    11,671                    23,697                    67,199                    27,093                    

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 8,134,619              8,647,043              3,028,643              2,564,345              4,694,557              2,903,103              

22 - Utilities 1,167,338              1,147,306              1,151,849              1,207,978              1,402,464              771,644                  

23 - Construction 7,899,915              8,122,488              4,730,146              4,876,493              4,520,550              4,504,992              

31-33 - Manufacturing 3,469,026              3,297,937              2,104,535              3,371,162              3,595,940              2,045,734              

42 - Wholesale Trade 9,015,334              6,907,910              4,880,331              8,848,323              11,168,832            7,174,622              

44-45 - Retail Trade 14,608,729            14,392,762            11,871,206            14,803,290            16,279,065            10,515,012            

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 3,298,329              3,314,559              487,889                  (744,853)                489,654                  968,621                  

51 - Information 1,322,192              1,583,850              1,023,696              1,262,870              1,316,542              818,183                  

52 - Finance and Insurance 304,195                  326,561                  297,729                  332,000                  310,904                  202,049                  

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,977,833              3,768,265              1,878,899              1,901,279              2,168,372              1,237,267              

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 2,912,610              3,448,135              3,161,459              3,846,312              3,685,983              2,537,027              

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises 1                              -                               -                               410                          -                               2,721                      

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 1,137,359              2,248,662              3,577,316              4,898,287              2,238,296              314,291                  

61 - Educational Services 17,202                    106,035                  108,896                  180,443                  155,125                  105,956                  

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 2,244,077              1,474,911              1,367,939              1,544,686              1,655,962              1,254,257              

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 38,468                    29,907                    29,340                    21,083                    40,877                    60,348                    

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 6,234,953              5,355,035              4,184,717              5,309,188              6,460,048              4,161,777              

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 3,885,183              4,255,106              3,199,029              4,221,708              5,536,834              3,882,692              

92 - Public Administration -                               -                               140                          616                          89                            518                          

Unclassified Establishments 103,379                  122,605                  131,735                  606,762                  791,722                  799,968                  

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                               287,902                  575,804                  -                               -                               -                               

Total from Industry 68,793,411            68,858,821            47,802,968            59,076,081            66,579,012            44,287,874            

Less:  Admin Fess (1,120,897)             (970,148)                (774,547)                (1,122,435)             (1,253,466)             (827,899)                

Less:  Contracts (475,736)                (1,030,682)             (900,062)                (226,135)                -                               -                               

Add:  Food Distributions 1,791,438              5,876,274              2,034,441              1,239,304              1,427,367              2,521,915              

Add:  Medical Distributions 173,067                  205,725                  203,027                  40,629                    62,511                    84,790                    

Add:  Municipal Equivalent Distribution 220,376                  242,200                  126,861                  -                               -                               -                               

Add:  Interstate Telecom 6,990                      1,016                      6,733                      -                               -                               -                               

Total Distribution 69,388,649            73,183,206            48,499,421            59,007,444            66,815,424            46,066,680            

LODGERS TAX

Fund 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Promotional 1,656,917              1,446,944              635,817                  901,750                  1,205,299              798,325                  

Non-Promotional 2,510,750              2,151,166              953,726                  1,352,641              1,807,950              1,197,488              

Disccretionary -                               -                               757,608                  1,315,616              1,390,290              804,444                  

TOTAL LODGERS TAX 4,167,667              3,598,110              2,347,151              3,570,007              4,403,539              2,800,257              



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY24

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total

GRTR

Tax 6,269,579  7,333,961  5,334,591  6,763,402  7,266,962  5,726,242  7,809,843  46,504,580  

Penalty 15,800        54,720        34,596        17,460        40,388        30,274        35,156        228,394        

Interest 6,580          56,825        22,145        11,326        21,506        22,098        21,125        161,606        

Total GRTs 6,291,958  7,445,506  5,391,332  6,792,188  7,328,856  5,778,614  7,866,125  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   46,894,579  

6,699,226     
5,674,972     

18%

Deductions

Admin Fees (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (135,014)    (105,698)    (112,777)    (827,899)       

Total Deductions (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (135,014)    (105,698)    (112,777)    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (827,899)       

Total Deposit 6,176,246  7,310,264  5,292,998  6,667,066  7,193,842  5,672,916  7,753,347  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   46,066,680  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.84% 1.82% 1.82% 1.84% 1.84% 1.83% 1.43% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.77%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
FY24

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 5,825                5,960                  4,764                  -                          3,749                  4,517                  2,278                  27,093            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 438,791            585,999             439,109             445,022             319,789             401,864             272,529             2,903,103      7%

22 - Utilities 68,469              91,721               144,789             150,199             119,507             114,217             82,743               771,644         2%

23 - Construction 481,064            565,469             522,981             601,185             873,301             584,568             876,424             4,504,992      10%

31-33 - Manufacturing 354,420            392,414             362,363             412,102             438,643             (152,243)            238,036             2,045,734      5%

42 - Wholesale Trade 1,026,792        1,122,655          991,929             1,086,802          1,068,865          1,013,894          863,685             7,174,622      16%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,438,385        1,578,106          1,616,438          1,629,540          1,591,106          1,391,642          1,269,795          10,515,012    24%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 94,921              83,672               135,835             138,274             161,802             134,793             219,324             968,621         2%

51 - Information 110,883            113,928             112,934             110,704             123,701             115,414             130,620             818,183         2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,169              24,508               32,296               13,742               36,438               30,007               30,888               202,049         0%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 168,786            255,019             136,953             171,832             204,587             150,621             149,468             1,237,267      3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 390,912            392,741             306,552             374,509             381,058             316,706             374,549             2,537,027      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                        -                          2,721                  -                          -                          -                          2,721              0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 223,381            254,288             (909,873)            82,033               273,850             182,766             207,846             314,291         1%

61 - Educational Services 11,593              12,885               7,815                  7,308                  5,463                  48,904               11,988               105,956         0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 119,334            428,441             131,320             179,389             127,821             107,588             160,364             1,254,257      3%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 12,282              7,001                  4,895                  5,383                  5,120                  7,151                  18,516               60,348            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 569,930            617,033             633,493             585,344             672,183             537,376             546,418             4,161,777      9%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 560,542            464,841             487,911             608,073             694,731             564,857             501,738             3,882,692      9%

92 - Public Administration -                        -                          518                     -                          -                          -                          -                          518                 0%

Unclassified Establishments 50,274              318,570             97,003               55,797               104,270             96,990               77,063               799,968         2%

Total from Industry 6,160,752        7,315,251          5,260,025          6,659,958          7,205,983          5,651,632          6,034,272          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          44,287,874    100%

Less:  Admin Fess (115,712)          (135,241)            (98,334)              (125,122)            (135,014)            (105,698)            (112,777)            (827,899)        

Less:  Contracts -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

Add:  Food Distributions 126,246            127,143             114,032             115,369             108,375             115,730             1,815,019          2,521,915      

Add:  Medical Distributions 4,960                3,111                  17,275               16,860               14,498               11,252               16,833               84,790            

TOTAL GRT 6,176,247        7,310,265          5,292,998          6,667,066          7,193,842          5,672,915          7,753,347          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          46,066,680    



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY24-07 January

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
101 General Fund (12,896,424)      (12,896,424)   -                     (12,896,424)   100%
102 Payroll -                          -                       -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay (4,300,000)        (6,050,000)     1,750,000    (6,050,000)     71%
201 Capital Projects 1,700,000         2,250,000      (550,000)      2,250,000      76%
202 Airport Improvements -                          -                       -                     -                        
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             111,000          -                     111,000          100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                          -                       -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 4,000,000         4,000,000      -                     4,000,000      100%
300 Sports Complex 13,307               13,307            -                     13,307            100%
320 Streets Improvement 4,300,000         4,300,000      -                     4,300,000      100%
350 Local Government Correction -                          -                       -                     -                        
360 Cannabis Fund (355,000)           (355,000)        -                     (355,000)        100%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                          -                       -                     -                        
401 Insurance 1,200,000         1,200,000      -                     1,200,000      100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,050,000         1,050,000      -                     1,050,000      100%
420 Health Insurance (826,848)           (826,848)        -                     (826,848)        100%
500 Fire Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                          -                       -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
521 FY23 - LERRF (300,000)           (300,000)        -                     (300,000)        100%
523 FY24 - LERF (600,000)           (600,000)        -                     (600,000)        100%
550 Beautification 90,000               90,000            -                     90,000            100%
570 Municipal Transit 1,020,331         1,020,331      -                     1,020,331      100%
580 CDBG Grant -                          -                       -                     -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                          -                       -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
680 LT-Discretionary -                          -                       -                     -                        
700 Water & Sewer 1,147,068         2,347,068      (1,200,000)   2,347,068      49%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (4,308,710)        (4,308,710)     -                     (4,308,710)     100%
750 Special Museum -                          -                       -                     -                        
790 Golf Pro Shop (44,724)              (44,724)           -                     (44,724)           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
9,000,000         9,000,000      -                     9,000,000      100%

900 Permanent W&S -                          -                       -                     -                        
920 Municipal Court -                          -                       -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                          -                       -                     -                        

(0)                        (0)                     -                     (0)                     100%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - January

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 46,250          56,367          10,117           97,702          47%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 964,238        1,181,050     216,812         2,047,153     47%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1% 357,024        375,838        18,814           651,452        55%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 1% 246,289        254,152        7,864              440,531        56%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 45,678          173,862        128,184         301,361        15%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 672,093        708,241        36,147           1,227,617     55%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 1% 237,691        255,876        18,185           443,518        54%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 306,422        352,167        45,744           610,422        50%

9% 2,875,685     3,357,552     481,867         5,819,756     49%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 2% 472,147        603,786        131,639         1,046,563     45%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12% 3,547,126     3,810,899     263,772         6,605,558     54%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 4% 1,107,841     1,159,312     51,472           2,009,475     55%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 3% 843,842        980,908        137,067         1,700,241     50%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 1% 155,742        148,457        (7,286)            257,325        61%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3% 1,039,818     1,115,886     76,068           1,934,202     54%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1% 369,799        340,787        (29,013)          590,697        63%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1% 297,948        296,445        (1,503)            513,839        58%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 1% 246,378        280,274        33,896           485,808        51%

101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% 125,435        -                     (125,435)        -                      
27% 8,206,077     8,736,754     530,678         15,143,708  54%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1% 265,480        811,021        545,541         1,405,769     19%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 19% 5,762,168     5,533,447     (228,721)        9,591,308     60%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 1% 248,088        249,354        1,266              432,214        57%

21% 6,275,735     6,593,822     318,086         11,429,291  55%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 109,274        200,704        91,430           347,887        31%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 397,021        416,024        19,003           721,109        55%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 1% 167,014        182,090        15,076           315,623        53%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 1% 197,213        200,082        2,870              346,810        57%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 342,399        349,654        7,256              606,067        56%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 385,237        438,780        53,543           760,553        51%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 1% 173,854        380,004        206,150         658,674        26%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                     -                     -                      -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 137,271        130,304        (6,967)            225,861        61%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 134,102        148,515        14,413           257,425        52%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 3% 767,462        818,187        50,725           1,418,191     54%

9% 2,810,848     3,264,346     453,499         5,658,200     50%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3% 794,759        1,099,963     305,204         1,906,603     42%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 687,498        692,154        4,656              1,199,733     57%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 1% 293,210        298,422        5,213              517,266        57%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 2% 759,194        886,611        127,417         1,536,793     49%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 2% 505,946        560,099        54,153           970,838        52%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2% 700,970        747,831        46,861           1,296,241     54%

12% 3,741,577     4,285,080     543,504         7,427,473     50%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1% 288,542        589,891        301,349         1,022,477     28%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 481,810        509,511        27,701           883,153        55%

3% 770,352        1,099,402     329,050         1,905,630     40%

81% 24,680,274  27,336,956  2,656,682      47,384,057  52%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 403,770        446,052        42,282           773,157        52%

July - January

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
July - January

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2% 651,862        686,818        34,956           1,190,485     55%
3% 1,055,633    1,132,870    77,238           1,963,642    54%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 1,346,040     1,334,772     (11,269)          2,313,604     58%
4% 1,346,040    1,334,772    (11,269)          2,313,604    58%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 1,596,300     1,660,434     64,134           2,878,085     55%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 537,310        597,253        59,943           1,035,239     52%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 2% 490,024        465,773        (24,251)          807,339        61%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 311,979        383,234        71,255           664,272        47%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 1% 233,664        226,374        (7,290)            392,381        60%

10% 3,169,276    3,333,067    163,791         5,777,317    55%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 242,151        267,870        25,718           464,307        52%
1% 242,151        267,870        25,718           464,307        52%

100% 30,493,374  33,405,535  2,912,161      57,902,927  53%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-07 January

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 42,963           52,356           9,393             3,287             4,011             724                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 760,829        938,630        177,802        203,409        242,420        39,010           
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 255,989        277,483        21,494           101,035        98,354           (2,680)           
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 166,539        173,157        6,617             79,750           80,996           1,246             
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 37,980           135,556        97,576           7,698             38,306           30,608           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 479,304        511,079        31,775           192,790        197,162        4,372             
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 186,809        201,638        14,828           50,881           54,238           3,357             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 224,397        251,003        26,605           82,025           101,164        19,139           

2,154,810     2,540,901     386,091        720,875        816,651        95,776           

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 325,284        410,274        84,990           146,863        193,512        46,649           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 2,474,021     2,557,474     83,453           1,073,106     1,253,425     180,319        
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 727,820        756,770        28,951           380,021        402,542        22,521           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 530,263        610,617        80,354           313,578        370,291        56,712           
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 106,738        99,972           (6,766)           49,005           48,485           (519)               
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 762,943        761,431        (1,512)           276,875        354,455        77,580           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 248,340        227,159        (21,180)         121,460        113,627        (7,832)           
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 198,885        190,475        (8,410)           99,063           105,970        6,907             
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 151,399        168,157        16,758           94,979           112,117        17,138           
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 85,727           -                     (85,727)         39,708           -                     (39,708)         

5,611,419     5,782,330     170,911        2,594,658     2,954,424     359,767        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 134,251        554,094        419,843        131,229        256,926        125,698        
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 4,077,226     3,754,840     (322,386)       1,684,942     1,778,607     93,665           
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 172,087        176,346        4,259             76,001           73,008           (2,993)           

4,383,564     4,485,281     101,717        1,892,171     2,108,541     216,370        

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 85,473           150,817        65,343           23,801           49,887           26,087           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 304,360        321,759        17,398           92,661           94,266           1,605             
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 121,558        122,691        1,133             45,456           59,399           13,943           
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 151,228        158,035        6,807             45,985           42,048           (3,937)           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 288,619        295,146        6,527             53,779           54,508           728                
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 295,677        341,228        45,550           89,560           97,553           7,993             
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 149,414        341,177        191,763        24,441           38,828           14,387           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 111,608        105,601        (6,007)           25,664           24,704           (960)               
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 102,293        116,553        14,261           31,809           31,961           152                
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 524,287        571,278        46,992           243,176        246,909        3,733             

2,134,517     2,524,284     389,767        676,331        740,062        63,731           

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 593,059        774,069        181,010        201,701        325,894        124,193        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 484,013        495,423        11,410           203,485        196,731        (6,754)           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 193,984        201,656        7,672             99,226           96,766           (2,459)           
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 526,279        621,231        94,953           232,916        265,380        32,464           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 373,960        410,395        36,435           131,986        149,704        17,718           
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 460,686        494,850        34,164           240,284        252,981        12,698           

2,631,981     2,997,625     365,644        1,109,596     1,287,456     177,860        

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 206,165        418,344        212,178        82,376           171,547        89,171           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 353,694        375,132        21,439           128,117        134,379        6,262             

559,859        793,476        233,617        210,493        305,926        95,433           

17,476,151   19,123,897   1,647,746     7,204,123     8,213,059     1,008,936     

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 296,523        338,834        42,311           107,247        107,218        (29)                 
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 458,759        495,207        36,448           193,103        191,611        (1,492)           

755,282        834,041        78,759           300,351        298,829        (1,521)           Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-07 January

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 990,293        957,188        (33,105)         355,747        377,584        21,836           
990,293        957,188        (33,105)         355,747        377,584        21,836           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,164,919     1,200,612     35,693           431,381        459,821        28,441           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 385,410        418,591        33,181           151,900        178,663        26,763           
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 353,244        340,120        (13,124)         136,780        125,653        (11,127)         
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 218,934        273,550        54,616           93,045           109,684        16,639           
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 161,103        157,223        (3,880)           72,561           69,151           (3,410)           

2,283,610     2,390,096     106,486        885,666        942,971        57,305          

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 178,131        198,674        20,544           64,021           69,195           5,175             
178,131        198,674        20,544          64,021          69,195          5,175             

21,683,466   23,503,896   1,820,430     8,809,908     9,901,639     1,091,731     

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-07 January

Administration 2,875,685  Police Dept 8,206,077    Fire Dept 6,275,735    
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 21%

Community Srvcs 2,810,848  Public Works 3,741,577    Projects/Planning 770,352        
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 3%

Other Government 1,055,633  Solid Waste Disposal 1,346,040    Water & Sewer 3,169,276    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$15.7 , 53%

$3.1 , 10%

$3.3 , 11%

$3.0 , 10%

$2.1 , 7%

$1.6 , 6%

$0.4 , 
1%

$0.6 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-07 January

Administration 2,875,685  Police Dept 8,206,077    Fire Dept 6,275,735    
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 21%

Community Srvcs 2,810,848  Public Works 3,741,577    Projects/Planning 770,352        
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 3%

Other Government 1,055,633  Solid Waste Disposal 1,346,040    Water & Sewer 3,169,276    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$15.7 , 53%

$3.1 , 10%

$3.3 , 11%

$3.0 , 10%

$2.1 , 7%
$1.6 , 6% $0.4 , 1%

$0.6 
, 2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 1,824                   10,792             8,968               18,500                 10%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 618,519               1,099,350        480,831           1,884,600           33%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 65,520                 131,909           66,389             226,130               29%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% 33,587                 25,922             (7,664)              44,438                 76%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 5,082                   12,693             7,611               21,760                 23%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 429,444               398,487           (30,957)            683,120               63%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 271,673               390,950           119,277           670,200               41%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 3% 600,144               621,250           21,106             1,065,000           56%

10% 2,025,793           2,691,353        665,560           4,613,748           44%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 6% 1,120,529           1,285,678        165,149           2,204,020           51%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0% 56,075                 64,458             8,384               110,500               51%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0% 10,576                 17,500             6,924               30,000                 35%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0% 4,155                   134,499           130,344           230,570               2%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 4,370                   4,988               617                   8,550                   51%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0% 12,576                 21,957             9,381               37,640                 33%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0% 1,088                   5,542               4,454               9,500                   11%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0% 2,162                   2,188               26                     3,750                   58%
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

6% 1,211,531           1,536,809        325,278           2,634,530           46%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3% 589,087               754,093           165,006           1,292,730           46%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

3% 589,087               754,093           165,006           1,292,730           46%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 127,617               159,418           31,801             273,288               47%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 165,653               179,415           13,762             307,569               54%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 76,408                 81,896             5,488               140,393               54%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 45,352                 59,466             14,114             101,942               44%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 66,687                 79,701             13,014             136,630               49%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0% 80,107                 113,184           33,077             194,029               41%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 2% 301,823               319,537           17,714             547,777               55%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% 47,742                 153,300           105,558           262,800               18%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% 4,672                   9,578               4,906               16,420                 28%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 42,815                 52,424             9,609               89,870                 48%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 66,501                 73,044             6,544               125,219               53%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0% 63,113                 97,581             34,468             167,282               38%

6% 1,088,488           1,378,544        290,056           2,363,219           46%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3% 561,585               698,326           136,741           1,197,130           47%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3% 676,541               781,693           105,153           1,340,046           50%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 16,844                 36,318             19,475             62,260                 27%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% 54,380                 78,371             23,991             134,350               40%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% 29,088                 33,839             4,752               58,010                 50%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% 30,775                 47,013             16,237             80,593                 38%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 355,730               403,150           47,420             691,114               51%

9% 1,724,941           2,078,710        353,769           3,563,503           48%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% 12,324                 29,342             17,018             50,300                 25%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 373,929               333,827           (40,101)            572,275               65%

2% 386,252               363,169           (23,083)            622,575               62%

36% 7,026,092           8,802,678       1,776,586       15,090,305         47%

July - January

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
July - January

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0% -                            146                   146                   250                      0%
-                            146                   146                   250                      0%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 1% 129,401               134,167           4,766               230,000               56%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0% 34,859                 79,023             44,164             135,469               26%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% 20,903                 64,167             43,264             110,000               19%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0% 88,070                 959,583           871,514           1,645,000           5%

1% 273,232              1,236,940       963,708           2,120,469           13%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 263,536               382,390           118,854           655,525               40%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% -                            145,833           145,833           250,000               0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1% 204,250               306,250           102,000           525,000               39%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0% 6,887                   5,833               (1,054)              10,000                 69%

2% 474,673              840,306           365,633           1,440,525           33%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 6% 1,153,416           955,104           (198,312)          1,637,321           70%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 3% 623,185               492,917           (130,269)          845,000               74%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 21% 4,171,541           3,850,000        (321,541)          6,600,000           63%

30% 5,948,142           5,298,021       (650,122)         9,082,321           65%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 230                      37,917             37,687             65,000                 0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% 21,674                 12,900             (8,774)              22,115                 98%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 1% 143,666               114,917           (28,750)            197,000               73%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% 36,424                 65,053             28,629             111,520               33%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1% 145,676               174,055           28,379             298,380               49%

2% 347,671              404,842           57,171             694,015              50%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 4% 787,483               935,883           148,400           1,604,371           49%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2% 379,176               544,895           165,719           934,106               41%

6% 1,166,660           1,480,778       314,119           2,538,477           46%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6% 1,154,999           1,441,714        286,715           2,471,510           47%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 300,621               357,683           57,062             613,170               49%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 175,954               331,024           155,070           567,470               31%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 150,255               239,423           89,168             410,440               37%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 24,203                 25,533             1,329               43,770                 55%

9% 1,806,032           2,395,377       589,345           4,106,360           44%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 821,486               1,247,295        425,809           2,138,220           38%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1% 276,472               583,333           306,862           1,000,000           28%

6% 1,097,957           1,830,628       732,671           3,138,220           35%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0% 2,383                   8,750               6,367               15,000                 16%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 2% 379,029               387,246           8,217               663,850               57%

2% 381,412              395,996           14,584             678,850              56%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 6% 1,206,740           1,196,697        (10,043)            2,051,480           59%
6% 1,206,740           1,196,697       (10,043)            2,051,480           59%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0% 11,012                 70,000             58,988             120,000               9%

0% 11,012                 70,000             58,988             120,000              9%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
July - January

 
 

100% 19,739,623         23,952,408     4,212,786       41,061,272         48%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 17,797           10,381          (7,415)            17,797          100%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0% -                       115,169        115,169         197,433        0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0% 61,756           119,583        57,827           205,000        30%

1% 79,553           245,134        165,581         420,230        19%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 6% 869,972         959,646        89,674           1,645,108    53%
6% 869,972         959,646        89,674           1,645,108    53%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 0% 811                 53,813          53,001           92,250          1%
0% 811                 53,813          53,001           92,250          1%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 194,880         432,001        237,120         740,573        26%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0% 25,042           78,014          52,972           133,739        19%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% -                       43,750          43,750           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 42,826           80,021          37,196           137,180        31%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 16,965           209,971        193,005         359,950        5%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 109,683         597,902        488,219         1,024,975    11%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 5% 743,091         1,290,092    547,001         2,211,586    34%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 5,197              8,167            2,970              14,000          37%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 61,697           332,264        270,567         569,595        11%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 1% 179,686         325,149        145,462         557,397        32%

10% 1,379,068      3,397,330    2,018,263      5,823,995    24%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0% 54,005           525,066        471,061         900,112        6%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 7% 992,522         1,399,177    406,655         2,398,590    41%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 54,533           57,283          2,750              98,200          56%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% -                       36,167          36,167           62,000          0%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 3% 409,484         381,910        (27,574)          654,703        63%

11% 1,510,544      2,399,603    889,059         4,113,605    37%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0% 9,890              23,494          13,604           40,275          25%

0% 9,890              23,494          13,604           40,275          25%

27% 3,849,838     7,079,020    3,229,181     12,135,462  32%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0% 18,090           246,962        228,872         423,364        4%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 2% 272,848         9,166,268    8,893,420      15,713,602  2%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 22% 3,123,792      5,098,875    1,975,082      8,740,928    36%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

24% 3,414,731     14,512,105  11,097,374   24,877,894  14%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 4% 599,675         1,568,469    968,794         2,688,803    22%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 14% 1,985,919      3,677,146    1,691,227      6,303,679    32%

18% 2,585,594     5,245,615    2,660,021     8,992,483    29%
 
 

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 4,930              623,864        618,934         1,069,481    0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

Total Public Works

July - January

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-07 January

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 58%
July - January

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0% 5,400              215,785        210,385         369,917        1%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

0% 10,330           839,649        829,319         1,439,398    1%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 6% 897,568         658,510        (239,058)        1,128,874    80%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 130,022         889,576        759,554         1,524,988    9%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 5% 702,848         1,437,625    734,777         2,464,500    29%

12% 1,730,438     2,985,711    1,255,273     5,118,362    34%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 9% 1,209,045      4,052,364    2,843,319      6,946,910    17%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0% 21,300           2,232,644    2,211,344      3,827,390    1%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 92,629           2,404,512    2,311,883      4,122,020    2%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 8% 1,104,933      7,743,029    6,638,096      13,273,765  8%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 20,104           34,125          14,021           58,500          34%

17% 2,448,011     16,466,674  14,018,663   28,228,585  9%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1% 103,597         2,216,493    2,112,896      3,799,702    3%
1% 103,597         2,216,493    2,112,896     3,799,702    3%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 9,218              5,833            (3,385)            10,000          92%
0% 9,218              5,833            (3,385)            10,000          92%

100% 14,151,757   49,345,266  35,202,727   84,601,885  17%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 264,000.00            -                           264,000.00            264,000.00            -                           

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00              52,500.00              37,500.00              37,500.00              -                           

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00              30,240.00              -                           -                           -                           

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00              12,000.00              12,000.00              12,000.00              -                           

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00              40,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              -                           

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                 7,641.00                 -                           -                           -                           

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              10,000.00              -                           

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00              30,412.00              16,050.00              16,050.00              -                           

100995 FY24-ELEA OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00              25,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00              65,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00              75,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

101069 FY24-BLM-Land ARC and Appraisal CAP 111 Executive & Legislative -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101073 FY24-Chamber Economic Development OA  111 Executive & Legislative 30,000.00              30,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

101080 FY24-Safety Truck CAP 111 Executive & Legislative -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAPC 112 Judicial 35,000.00              35,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 200,000.00            6,903.17                 193,096.83            4,652.83                 -                           

100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00            -                           100,000.00            -                           -                           

100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00            61,756.40              43,243.60              43,243.60              -                           

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP-C 120 PD - Admin 165,499.00            36,379.79              129,119.21            -                           -                           

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00              2,167.62                 42,832.38              -                           -                           

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00              52,977.82              17,022.18              -                           -                           

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00              49,907.47              20,092.53              -                           -                           

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00            -                           315,000.00            313,359.00            -                           

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00                 -                           8,580.00                 6,260.00                 -                           

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00              30,901.22              28,478.78              -                           -                           

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAP 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12            420,380.42            476.70                    -                           -                           

100859 FY23-License Plate Reader FED GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00              -                           14,809.00              -                           -                           

100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00              -                           85,000.00              80,000.00              -                           

100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAPC 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00              54,990.00              10.00                      -                           -                           

100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAPC 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00              20,669.80              1,330.20                 -                           -                           

100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAPC 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00            170,545.68            4,454.32                 -                           -                           

100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00              22,673.00              18,327.00              6,010.21                 -                           

100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAPC 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00              76,000.00              4,000.00                 -                           -                           

100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00            505,768.68            17,231.32              16,193.48              -                           

100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00              -                           13,500.00              -                           -                           



Page 2 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00            -                           175,000.00            175,000.00            -                           

101057 FY24-Camera Equipment FED GRANT OP-C 120 PD - Admin 14,734.00              14,734.00              -                           -                           -                           

101075 FY24-Tasers OP  120 PD - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00              13,561.47              6,438.53                 -                           -                           

100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00              -                           40,000.00              -                           -                           

100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00              -                           45,000.00              39,903.96              -                           

101079 FY24-Vehicles (2) CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101081 FY24-HVAC Units CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101082 FY24-Fotokite Drone CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101083 FY24-Cardiac Monitors (5) CAP 130 Fire - Admin -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAPC 140 Community Development 14,453.00              12,523.06              1,929.94                 -                           -                           

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00            74,289.35              46,202.65              -                           -                           

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00            66,613.92              133,386.08            139,520.94            -                           

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 75,000.00              59,230.44              15,769.56              -                           -                           

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP-C 140 Community Development 44,800.00              44,786.00              14.00                      14.00                      -                           

100889 FY24-Light Post CAPC 140 Community Development 56,700.00              56,604.80              95.20                      -                           -                           

100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 130,000.00            -                           130,000.00            112,083.44            -                           

100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 300,000.00            98,070.54              201,929.46            184,828.05            -                           

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19              21,814.32              38,776.87              3,002.31                 -                           

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00                 -                           1,000.00                 -                           -                           

100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00              215.00                    14,785.00              -                           -                           

100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00              11,395.33              58,604.67              7,076.02                 -                           

101070 FY24-Grant-In-Aid OP  141 Library 10,352.38              -                           10,352.38              -                           -                           

101074 FY23-Libraries Transform Com  GRANT OP  141 Library 2,000.00                 -                           2,000.00                 -                           -                           

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAPC 142 Museum 75,000.00              -                           75,000.00              -                           -                           

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP-C 142 Museum 2,000.00                 2,000.00                 -                           -                           -                           

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25            200,307.25            -                           -                           -                           

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75              25,338.68              4,354.07                 892.08                    -                           

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00              -                           90,000.00              -                           -                           

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAPC 144 Airport 279,950.00            -                           279,950.00            -                           -                           

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              -                           -                           

100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 12,500.00              -                           12,500.00              10,534.37              -                           

100896 FY24-JD Gator CAPC 144 Airport 17,500.00              16,965.41              534.59                    -                           -                           

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87            95,529.96              190,291.91            1,075.21                 -                           

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,905.11              83,904.78              0.33                         -                           -                           

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            -                           -                           

100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00                 -                           5,000.00                 -                           -                           



Page 3 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00              -                           20,000.00              -                           -                           

100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            -                           -                           

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 946,000.00            827,441.23            118,558.77            31,333.33              -                           

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00            23,899.53              101,100.47            -                           -                           

100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00            11,198.00              638,802.00            158,807.17            -                           

100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAPC 146 Golf 20,000.00              13,322.00              6,678.00                 -                           -                           

100902 FY24-Water Stations CAPC 146 Golf 16,000.00              15,543.75              456.25                    -                           -                           

101060 FY24-Golf Course Sewer Remediation CAP 146 Golf 579,000.00            -                           579,000.00            579,000.00            -                           

101078 FY24-San Jose SC Roof CAP 148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00                 5,196.82                 1,303.18                 -                           -                           

100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00                 -                           7,500.00                 -                           -                           

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 202,324.01            2,324.01                 200,000.00            -                           -                           

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            -                           -                           

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00            92,101.39              107,898.61            24,723.15              -                           

101051 FY24-Multi-Gym set CAPC 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 6,797.25                 6,797.25                 -                           -                           (496.08)                   

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 84,457.89              83,904.78              553.11                    -                           -                           

100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00              27,600.00              -                           -                           -                           

100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00              55,659.69              340.31                    -                           -                           

100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00              46,415.00              85.00                      -                           -                           

100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00            23,267.39              126,732.61            2,267.30                 -                           

101055 FY24-Roof Repairs/Rain Damage CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 250,000.00            -                           250,000.00            -                           -                           

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49            -                           236,012.49            231,008.00            -                           

100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00            -                           275,000.00            -                           -                           

100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00                 -                           8,100.00                 -                           -                           

100911 FY24-Rotary Broom CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00            -                           116,000.00            -                           -                           

100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAPC 152 Streets 65,000.00              54,005.00              10,995.00              -                           -                           

101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            173,930.97            -                           

101076 FY24-Dump Truck Attachments CAP 152 Streets -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00              4,025.98                 35,974.02              35,974.02              -                           

100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAPC 153 Parks 6,500.00                 5,548.40                 951.60                    -                           -                           

100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00            -                           110,000.00            107,518.00            -                           

100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00            -                           110,000.00            107,518.00            -                           

100916 FY24-Trailer CAPC 153 Parks 7,700.00                 7,262.00                 438.00                    -                           -                           

100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00              -                           65,000.00              -                           -                           

100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 153 Parks 48,000.00              47,293.00              707.00                    -                           -                           

100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 565,000.00            136,566.23            428,433.77            185,590.86            -                           

100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00              13,139.16              36,860.84              26,647.39              -                           



Page 4 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00              -                           15,000.00              -                           -                           

100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAPC 153 Parks 18,130.00              18,130.00              -                           -                           -                           

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79            3,926.70                 104,333.09            104,333.09            -                           

101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 97,000.00              -                           97,000.00              84,350.97              -                           

101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 68,000.00              -                           68,000.00              66,664.18              -                           

101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 181,757.66            -                           181,757.66            132,790.31            -                           

101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 520,000.00            379,468.06            140,531.94            94,591.27              -                           

101043 FY24-Splash Pad CAPC 153 Parks 325,000.00            325,000.00            -                           -                           -                           

101062 FY24-Toro Mower CAPC 153 Parks 18,242.34              15,201.45              3,040.89                 -                           -                           

101067 FY24-HAP Art CAP 153 Parks 45,000.00              40,500.00              4,500.00                 3,315.94                 -                           

101072 FY24-Lower Tansill Improv FED GRANT CAP 153 Parks -                           -                           -                           57,557.85              -                           

101085 FY24-Friendship Park Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101090 FY24-Shorthorn Remediation CAP 153 Parks -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00                 -                           5,700.00                 -                           -                           

100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00              -                           27,500.00              -                           -                           

100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAPC 154 Community Service 65,000.00              54,533.00              10,467.00              -                           -                           

101084 FY24-Tire Changer CAP 155 Garage -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101089 FY24-Polartek AC Machine CAP 155 Garage -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00              -                           62,000.00              -                           -                           

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAPC 160 Planning & Regulation 10,274.63              9,890.01                 384.62                    -                           -                           

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                 -                           5,000.00                 -                           -                           

100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00              -                           25,000.00              -                           -                           

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAPC 161 Cemetery 529,900.00            529,899.98            0.02                         -                           -                           

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00              18,799.74              1,200.26                 200.26                    -                           

100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 100.00                    -                           100.00                    -                           -                           

100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00            59,779.23              190,220.77            334.16                    -                           

101061 FY24-Military Emblems OP  161 Cemetery 13,014.00              -                           13,014.00              -                           -                           

101077 FY24-Cemetery Fencing CAP 161 Cemetery -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00            274,311.33            30,273.67              1,465.87                 -                           

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAPC 200 GRT Capital Outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

101059 FY24-ARSC Renovations CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00            -                           375,000.00            -                           -                           

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25            759,760.52            19,005.73              239.48                    -                           

100749 FY23-Mobile Command Ctr FED  GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00            -                           575,000.00            574,964.00            -                           

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00            36,609.27              843,390.73            32,078.29              -                           

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,200,000.00         76,335.38              1,123,664.62         1,123,664.62         -                           

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00         -                           1,338,918.00         -                           -                           

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00            -                           162,024.00            -                           -                           



Page 5 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00            166,638.24            83,361.76              36,384.57              -                           

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00         -                           3,000,000.00         -                           -                           

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab FED GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00         123,561.43            3,200,604.57         3,200,604.57         -                           

100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00              -                           72,258.00              -                           16,238.50              

100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00            -                           402,306.00            -                           -                           

100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00            21,531.80              78,468.20              13,871.63              9,822.51                 

100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00            -                           431,021.00            -                           -                           

100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00            -                           742,500.00            364,678.57            -                           

100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00            69,557.20              30,442.80              26,919.04              -                           

100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            350,000.00            -                           

101048 FY24-Dark Canyon RAISE Grant CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,375,010.00         -                           1,375,010.00         -                           -                           

101066 FY24- Regional Rec HVAC FED GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,621,051.00         -                           1,621,051.00         -                           -                           

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon FED  GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00         4,117,879.79         308,487.21            306,487.80            -                           

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00              18,919.35              3,302.65                 2,410.67                 -                           

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 66,000.00              -                           66,000.00              65,351.99              -                           

100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 PER FED  GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00            39,520.29              92,648.71              92,648.47              -                           

101049 FY24-Concrete Terminal Apron GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 5,000,000.00         15,698.04              4,984,301.96         336,609.98            -                           

101058 FY24-Airfield Marking GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            31,396.95              -                           

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 200,000.00            35,516.01              164,483.99            -                           -                           

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAPC 300 Sports Complex 450,000.00            426,081.14            23,918.86              -                           -                           

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAPC 300 Sports Complex -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAPC 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00            142,163.62            17,836.38              -                           -                           

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAPC 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00              -                           25,000.00              -                           -                           

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00            -                           300,000.00            -                           -                           

100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAP 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00              -                           37,889.00              37,888.43              -                           

101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00         -                           1,200,000.00         -                           -                           

101056 FY24-LED Lighting FED  GRANT CAP 300 Sports Complex 320,000.00            -                           320,000.00            302,290.47            -                           

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00            161,217.67            438,782.33            282,280.62            -                           

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00            415,295.92            84,704.08              -                           -                           

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         862,325.92            137,674.08            -                           -                           

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00            357,941.23            170,058.77            -                           -                           

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26         3,729,656.48         102,892.78            21,251.32              -                           

100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00         986,858.38            2,313,141.62         2,224,084.69         -                           

100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         1,000,000.00         -                           -                           -                           

100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00            142,810.80            57,189.20              4,862.96                 -                           

101086 FY24- Old Cavern Hwy Sidewalks CAP 320 Streets Improvement -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00            -                           290,000.00            287,806.00            -                           



Page 6 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45            -                           439,997.45            435,996.00            -                           

100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00              4,929.57                 35,070.43              26,855.67              -                           

101068 FY24-SCBA Packs  GRANT CAP 500 Fire Protection 299,483.63            -                           299,483.63            299,482.60            -                           

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00              -                           34,892.00              -                           -                           

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement- GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00            -                           222,390.00            40,577.64              -                           

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Const FED GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00              7,200.07                 64,799.93              61,930.90              -                           

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation FED GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00                 5,400.00                 3,035.00                 1,805.61                 -                           

100769 FY23-Van FED GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00              -                           39,400.00              37,007.40              -                           

100947 FY24-Mobile Fare Collection CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100948 FY24-Bus Station Equipment CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00         1,268,694.14         231,305.86            46,916.79              -                           

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 3,500.00                 1,458.30                 2,041.70                 -                           -                           

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00              73,096.36              6,903.64                 6,903.64                 -                           

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00            147,765.99            14,234.01              14,045.84              -                           

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              60,000.00              -                           -                           -                           

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              59,615.55              384.45                    -                           -                           

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT-C 600 LT-Promo 10,000.00              -                           10,000.00              5,000.00                 -                           

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00              15,704.27              37,295.73              1,886.86                 -                           

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00              -                           47,000.00              47,000.00              -                           

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT-C 600 LT-Promo 5,000.00                 4,325.79                 674.21                    -                           -                           

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT-C 600 LT-Promo 18,000.00              3,305.69                 14,694.31              -                           -                           

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92              7,761.03                 7,592.89                 7,592.89                 -                           

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00              10,699.13              18,100.87              18,100.87              -                           

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT-C 600 LT-Promo 100,000.00            100,000.00            -                           -                           -                           

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00              16,280.37              18,719.63              18,719.63              -                           

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00              500.00                    9,500.00                 9,500.00                 -                           

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00                 -                           6,200.00                 6,200.00                 -                           

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT-C 600 LT-Promo 40,000.00              36,997.95              3,002.05                 -                           -                           

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT-C 600 LT-Promo 50,000.00              37,757.50              12,242.50              12,242.50              -                           

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00              17,623.13              22,376.87              4,336.41                 -                           

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00              3,569.29                 36,430.71              16,354.70              -                           

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00            112,141.56            47,858.44              16,290.05              -                           

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00              35,604.13              49,595.87              49,595.87              -                           

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00              16,972.33              3,027.67                 3,027.67                 -                           

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00              -                           50,600.00              50,600.00              -                           

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00              -                           22,500.00              22,500.00              -                           

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00            192,500.00            137,500.00            137,500.00            -                           



Page 7 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00              22,916.99              7,283.01                 7,283.01                 -                           

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00              27,792.00              2,208.00                 2,208.00                 -                           

101039 FY24-Red Rocket Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              27,272.70              32,727.30              32,727.30              -                           

101040 FY24-Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting LT  600 LT-Promo 15,000.00              8,104.69                 6,895.31                 6,895.31                 -                           

101044 FY24-JChester Social Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00              17,949.00              42,051.00              -                           -                           

101046 FY24-Christmas on the Pecos LT  600 LT-Promo 92,000.00              68,004.95              23,995.05              23,995.05              -                           

101047 FY24-Carlsbad Community Theatre LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00              18,403.08              1,596.92                 1,596.92                 -                           

101064 FY24-Creative Carlsbad Arts Council LT  600 LT-Promo 6,000.00                 -                           6,000.00                 6,000.00                 -                           

101071 FY24-Gus Macker Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00              -                           80,000.00              80,000.00              -                           

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00              35,000.00              7,000.00                 7,000.00                 -                           

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 950,000.00            700,012.27            249,987.73            244,431.74            -                           

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAPC 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00            86,596.07              23,403.93              -                           -                           

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00              42,597.01              42,402.99              42,402.99              -                           

100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00            193,956.00            138,544.00            138,544.00            -                           

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 120,000.00            60,000.00              60,000.00              -                           -                           

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00            103,783.29            6,216.71                 1,236.52                 -                           

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00              1,779.82                 18,220.18              -                           -                           

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00            46,341.12              53,658.88              -                           -                           

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,800.00                 -                           2,800.00                 -                           -                           

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              50,000.00              -                           

101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00            42,961.55              172,038.45            172,038.45            -                           

101026 FY24-Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            -                           -                           

101041 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 300,000.00            464.19                    299,535.81            281,748.48            -                           

101050 FY24-COC PRV Holiday Lighting LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 30,000.00              -                           30,000.00              30,000.00              -                           

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00            -                           300,000.00            2,500.00                 -                           

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00            449,572.75            50,427.25              48,699.05              -                           

100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            -                           -                           

100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00            -                           250,000.00            -                           -                           

100981 FY24-Pro Shop Truck CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00              45,915.00              585.00                    -                           -                           

100982 FY24-Golf Picker Cart CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00              19,417.99              2,582.01                 -                           -                           

100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00            -                           100,000.00            100,000.00            -                           

100984 FY24-Pro Shop Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00            -                           125,000.00            -                           -                           

100985 FY24-Golf Course Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00            -                           215,000.00            -                           193,599.00            

101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00              -                           56,000.00              -                           -                           

101042 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 350,000.00            187,942.65            162,057.35            50,568.45              -                           

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84         959,607.17            344,355.67            18,960.30              -                           



Page 8 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAPC 700 Water 50,000.00              40,596.14              9,403.86                 -                           -                           

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         992,478.48            507,521.52            325,963.03            -                           

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAPC 700 Water 150,000.00            89,316.66              60,683.34              -                           -                           

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00            61,526.45              38,473.55              -                           -                           

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00            53,777.37              66,222.63              22.39                      -                           

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         1,451,022.07         48,977.93              15,384.09              -                           

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00            -                           350,000.00            9,128.60                 -                           

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58            413,363.88            43,691.70              19,759.30              -                           

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00            413,694.34            51,305.66              37,015.85              (275.00)                   

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00              -                           20,000.00              -                           -                           

100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            -                           -                           

100955 FY24-Trucks (4) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00            158,141.00            91,859.00              83,633.00              -                           

100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00            43,799.71              356,200.29            55,499.64              -                           

100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00            -                           250,000.00            -                           -                           

100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00            126,926.32            48,073.68              -                           -                           

100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00            49,096.93              150,903.07            -                           -                           

100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00            1,432.73                 248,567.27            12,750.07              -                           

101045 FY24-Old Cavern Hwy Sewer CAP 700 Water 1,200,000.00         -                           1,200,000.00         -                           -                           

101052 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 700 Water 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            -                           -                           

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAPC 701 Waste Water 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              -                           -                           

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91              -                           95,155.91              95,155.91              -                           

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00            27,298.76              72,701.24              16,439.92              -                           

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00            -                           225,000.00            204,550.00            -                           

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00              -                           75,000.00              74,161.00              -                           

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00            -                           500,000.00            334,645.15            -                           

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09            125,561.58            74,282.51              -                           -                           

100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00            -                           200,000.00            -                           -                           

100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 72,000.00              -                           72,000.00              44,800.00              -                           

100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 18,000.00              16,799.45              1,200.55                 1,200.55                 -                           

100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00            1,437.03                 123,562.97            12,788.37              -                           

101063 FY24-Lift Station Pump CAPC 701 Waste Water 12,000.00              11,661.00              339.00                    -                           -                           

101065 FY24-Re-Use Meter CAPC 701 Waste Water 8,250.00                 8,201.80                 48.20                      -                           8,201.80                 

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Repl  FED  GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00         2,172,723.99         327,276.01            979,452.67            -                           

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00         -                           1,100,000.00         447,823.34            -                           



Page 9 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  February 13, 2024

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00            38,305.57              161,694.43            19,000.22              -                           

100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00            -                           300,000.00            -                           -                           

101087 FY24-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03         694,721.72            1,154,399.31         105,735.62            -                           

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension  GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00            129,818.44            370,181.56            94,445.18              -                           

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 3,095,000.00         1,335,566.68         1,759,433.32         1,670,442.97         -                           

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00         111,912.17            2,586,488.83         68,553.79              -                           

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00            109,106.45            190,893.55            56,094.12              -                           

100967 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 44,117.00              44,117.00              -                           -                           -                           

100968 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 42,732.00              42,732.00              -                           -                           -                           

100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00            -                           150,000.00            -                           -                           

100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00            30,315.69              519,684.31            75,886.00              -                           

100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00            20,793.51              104,206.49            17,755.46              -                           

100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00              -                           50,000.00              -                           -                           

100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00            -                           100,000.00            58,150.12              -                           

101053 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 910,000.00            -                           910,000.00            -                           -                           

101054 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 1,000,000.00         -                           1,000,000.00         -                           -                           

101088 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 48,151.00              -                           48,151.00              -                           -                           

100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAPC 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00              20,104.00              896.00                    -                           -                           

100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00              -                           37,500.00              -                           -                           

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00         -                           1,281,972.00         1,281,972.00         -                           

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00            -                           190,000.00            185,510.00            -                           

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00            39,970.40              210,029.60            28,812.00              -                           

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00            89,943.52              47,756.48              -                           -                           

100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (3) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 922,526.00            -                           922,526.00            887,552.00            -                           

100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 757,474.00            -                           757,474.00            757,474.00            -                           

100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00            38,950.74              61,049.26              17,564.37              -                           

100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00              74,639.00              361.00                    -                           -                           

100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00            -                           125,000.00            -                           -                           

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00              9,217.92                 782.08                    -                           -                           

96,802,153.69       34,265,889.91       62,536,263.78       24,263,822.55       227,090.73            



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  January 2024

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,446,991   -                    717,388      703,466      26,137        1,446,991   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      -                    -                    592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      -                    -                    735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   -                    177,647      1,082,201   141,663      1,401,511   -                    No - $142k

FY19 1,653,230   -                    -                    1,025,448   627,782      1,653,230   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,446,944   -                    -                    444,896      1,002,048   1,446,944   -                    No - $1M

FY21 635,817      -                    -                    635,817      635,817      -                    Yes

FY22 901,760      -                    21,656         880,104      901,760      -                    Yes

FY23 1,205,299   -                    804,947      804,947      400,352      

FY24 798,325      -                    798,325      

-                    717,388      703,466      618,522      1,087,916   1,082,201   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   1,685,051   -                    -                    -                    1,198,677   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY24

FY24
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-23 566                   6                       4,343               $5,048 $40,957 $10,205 $51,162 $47,379 $3,783

Aug-23 671                   5                       4,390               $5,564 $50,773 $11,517 $62,290 $65,503 -$3,213

Sep-23 739                   6                       4,415               $4,828 $45,045 $9,472 $54,517 $55,732 -$1,215

Oct-23 844                   7                       4,416               $6,431 $55,735 $12,274 $68,009 $71,760 -$3,751

Nov-23 747                   4                       4,467               $6,364 $56,568 $12,527 $69,095 $54,509 $14,586

Dec-23 503                   6                       4,487               $4,730 $47,184 $8,868 $56,052 $58,504 -$2,452

Jan-24 503                   6                       4,463               $5,121 $61,818 $10,508 $72,326 $60,622 $11,704

Feb-24 $0 $0

Mar-24 $0 $0

Apr-24 $0 $0

May-24 $0 $0

Jun-24 $0 $0

Total/Ave 4,573               6                       4,426               $38,086 $358,080 $75,371 $433,451 $414,009 $19,442

Vs. FY23

Incr(Decr) -47% 14% 4% -47% -39% -47% -40%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY23 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $849,950

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: January 2024

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

23% 22% 22%

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts

Implied Interest



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -28,920,976           0 -28,920,976 -21,247,933.81            .00  -7,673,042.19   73.5%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -24,248,684           0 -24,248,684 -17,815,250.65            .00  -6,433,433.35   73.5%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890  -1,786,683.46            .00    -645,206.54   73.5%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000  -3,111,259.90            .00    -788,740.10   79.8%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -21,000           0     -21,000      -8,557.77            .00     -12,442.23   40.8%*
101 31000  TDS                                 -90,000           0     -90,000     -51,044.43            .00     -38,955.57   56.7%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -756,000           0    -756,000    -419,717.07            .00    -336,282.93   55.5%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -84,600           0     -84,600     -43,268.01            .00     -41,331.99   51.1%*
101 31025  PVT                                  -5,900           0      -5,900     -10,925.16            .00       5,025.16  185.2%
101 31030  Windstream                          -42,000           0     -42,000     -29,266.13            .00     -12,733.87   69.7%*
101 31040  Water                               -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 32000  Business                               -100           0        -100        -270.00            .00         170.00  270.0%
101 32005  License-Ca                           -2,500           0      -2,500        -750.00            .00      -1,750.00   30.0%*
101 32010  Dog                                    -700           0        -700        -642.00            .00         -58.00   91.7%*
101 32020  Liquor                               -5,000           0      -5,000      -1,000.00            .00      -4,000.00   20.0%*
101 32100  Building                           -114,000           0    -114,000    -109,047.00            .00      -4,953.00   95.7%*
101 32110  Cemetery M                                0           0           0        -850.00            .00         850.00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -49,000           0     -49,000     -32,301.00            .00     -16,699.00   65.9%*
101 32130  Golf Carts                                0     -10,000     -10,000     -39,063.00            .00      29,063.00  390.6%
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -20,864.00            .00       1,864.00  109.8%
101 32190  Misc                                 -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,009.25            .00       1,009.25  150.5%
101 33000  Business R                          -39,000           0     -39,000     -34,645.50            .00      -4,354.50   88.8%*
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -66,277.49            .00     -35,722.51   65.0%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -80,000           0     -80,000     -49,711.00            .00     -30,289.00   62.1%*
101 33005  Fees-Green                                0    -380,000    -380,000    -209,662.87            .00    -170,337.13   55.2%*
101 33007  Library                              -3,500           0      -3,500      -2,628.50            .00        -871.50   75.1%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -260.00            .00         260.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -36,000           0     -36,000     -19,093.00            .00     -16,907.00   53.0%*
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700      -2,820.00            .00      -6,880.00   29.1%*
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -5,000           0      -5,000      -4,510.92            .00        -489.08   90.2%*
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -2,200           0      -2,200      -1,310.00            .00        -890.00   59.5%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -88,000           0     -88,000     -74,422.75            .00     -13,577.25   84.6%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,976.00            .00         276.00  107.5%
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -26.92            .00          26.92  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -9,000           0      -9,000     -17,551.02            .00       8,551.02  195.0%
101 34045  LifeLine                           -820,000           0    -820,000    -569,446.52            .00    -250,553.48   69.4%*
101 34300  Waterpark                           -12,500           0     -12,500      -8,150.47            .00      -4,349.53   65.2%*
101 34320  Misc                                 -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,406.99            .00         -93.01   93.8%*
101 35045  Lease-CP                               -260           0        -260            .00            .00        -260.00     .0%*
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -36,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzNqwtBj%2BuwxKbSZwN2U95lGmui4c6zTNyavijhh8KDlFRFwS%2BCc2sLv%2BiUSk9h9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEvhdOh9G%2FSoKr56ygHfu%2FuIbWMrVgdhd8zv9d65UEr1wlqwMd7byGB8MR8L7d0f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zrep42rZrqoHzIVQ%2BpOOKahvIxr2LXhTFzfS5J5Sfs6YI%2BQWcfzYVvmtEgDt2Kyr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jknENc8X6tbRU60MjVVrdwRc%2BKX2YdMvRWQ1%2Fh6V6j7kyur1uO6JQXWHI6aAWLFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZItLPgW%2BO4N74GPFKcUUkulvQGVNPenEqjgpjuel3hNoPGCrSJqvKufgqVYMBe0E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukaWmXFlUz1IjTJQBJwA8YhIZyaP%2BLbn5E%2Bl8CI%2F7OBD5JPrVSs%2B%2FpXOWU0xDLrL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xe7XF37fMtFgivLyaJQyt8FAo8j33Dhsy3TqmOjDbV6WjiYzu%2BwOi765CsGLAOiU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvBNQOmP4XvIXFWQc%2BNlJHFmZSr4zmh1XISNxcT7QZL7OFz641CbNPBIPhTmTYMF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66brxJoBNbj6YAdXGoySIVE3psUO2aqOu6RS9buPco5iallLY7PHc0C9f0k%2BsObJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8%2BRCue3AqDtCKUg0ObRKYhMip%2B%2B5yh0Tt1XtVQOPoJcDnxxn6e99l4R62UciekW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pa3lypB7uIdxzm1QwaCBCTeJiMhXRcN851f%2Bx2l5kE9Rh8WNzDI81AveZ4yhOIwX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0TLmB0iLsjovlxULjWrtWsDRiTQX4QcFSyr8NqH4StN5k6FlqIYKCyz019SFuO8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O455J3urlvWPrFrsXMOo6Y%2FKFsNUIPdh8iiJ8xLPvTnTNUOXTjoW8xCO8JzI3aqS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWw8hBvu8nyfO544wXxiZk27aLeyLgiwUqUzdDUgvuG0jt%2BiHIo7iXAJERpJoNat
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHsNfxDn1dyL6pML3j0P5NjQGt7YYFPqDZc5r%2Ft4%2F%2Fz4yTVRhc6InAcQiyQqfAmZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5rgLzQ7cFRBMqMwbHZry8nV3NJhqDIgeOIVVMdxpyxtjIWE7uPwKs7ZTvkHImUV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYsKZQoZamWoUYTDgvVTxFVipfb0Ju8urk4SbcPm5U%2B7VO9aGzN5kvd593DHtYiy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ez24rWbFsXM3q0L7I7vXoW1Ul6zDaUxguzpREBnlSoaxj1HPeYpMRS1JZONeiR7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7VjI9EBwDLvFTDfYbhFUgGbabPNmmk6lHT4pPXrYaAYp77cp%2FabG7vrg1xfwi%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJSfl6xnDHnaxQfqsEZ2V7bQTJb3CBshdYu5Nj9VNOkHVMpMOpclU1am8C%2F498kJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scCaqERJ34uvBq5Typ8wHAcVMoCf%2FnsqOwQxMAxnYnx0PIxOSiLMmjfXaZthWKzU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjFY43vL5bFmkEARAcH%2FKNuPSlzP5cp6Yh%2F0m50G8yS4UDy00K37K7ofYQ53SP2P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igL5tOuqLjna0Y9UTrng7QXx3clk64g9wVyIVJNF6J8WOM5Jrf%2BH8buzUExJDlit
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5enjv82Pfcag8AiLsoJ8rv%2FpssXnfX1gFGR7v%2FnMibxZsqm4QQd4UaRcvXLbvU7I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7DuY7pL98OU2mb%2FMCXQ42yw3Z0bHT2SFxdSsrvgOCrMeQExQ5wcOVTxALZ03V4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URFU7ER0B415sBoSqbV1sVMGWVoWb6MfQOmMJ11GRTicM7t%2BbyH2bqvLW3lGQ7M8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BU78Ht1IuOxtASCvUgszp8sj0jhP8VudUrquQhDMdKp2kF9YBPBptnhmfT3B%2F1e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtsOfzWUBbJ8t8BwO%2BYah5Hs64TzUZIGv4FOZUnJ5e1Bb07icfOCJs0NjF52T11i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FPjGu0kMbNXvhc%2FRx%2B4uFiR%2FzcJMRr1zrPnAzjYxZew9chTCaFVKY9d3zQxsetb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMyfkxyv3%2FZiveb86OOan%2BS4eN7y6E9636C7iVxjO8Owx0iXrQbuzElcX4WNzLh4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N16DKJxa9Bs94qycC5McXzR7EI2hFbk9m61b2uVEnjf5GqXyxc0hwfvumGO5bL6h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68hzXyIK5lqveOTnf4H0oA9t5Wzky2JMBwTyAhSR0SZTHhlw7miv0ZdA4uEqaPcp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uy%2BDjIvt3KYUdmRR2wHiORaw6p60aqSakyFYoAKtripBM5AmhdB7ppgbbDBm4cYW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSmXFH%2FP4SszSR7d7Izy18x5HjAJv0INB2b1RcPyohs9ERdCnqiCwkHWLeBtOqWZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEJs6Z5ykrZVhRaXPTv0aM3gbgcSTr4Ry7YiXKfKI2XduF17k%2FxgeOheymuZERLW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKSZXkw986bk8Mbar0FKPp8UyXbdauH%2BdQrCiLyZQjl%2BDkHNLweToLV2i3%2BUc4Mu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FNEU1Jwk2%2FKIMlUr8t6cGQzVhkUwKZMa4nNoWl9UVLk0DRnVY6Hmyfzb8uDO%2Fzm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkVJJpc0fYloFI4iJu%2F5G2Njie%2F5hlldUZWCZOTvDVf%2FCUwezXnpyHZ%2BVnrz3j3U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rfHR2%2BH4kcg30xYvzqann1FhKCxQQnCM7cmaZBRSQIxCAyVTl6hwcq1jT2NWbpr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtigzwnIL%2Fm7S0%2BKwEx6i%2BeHmLOUhPRFM3KGJUHz%2BUOn2WcxlKSR7%2BZLEgeo0Ca8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,500.00            .00      -2,500.00   58.3%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000      -1,410.00            .00     -18,590.00    7.1%*
101 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0    -273,349.53            .00     273,349.53  100.0%
101 36040  Misc                                      0           0           0    -194,110.57            .00     194,110.57  100.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000     -50,000    -675,000    -158,750.00            .00    -516,250.00   23.5%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -30,000           0     -30,000     -19,252.02            .00     -10,747.98   64.2%*
101 37135  Legislativ                                0           0           0     -19,518.37            .00      19,518.37  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -10,255           0     -10,255            .00            .00     -10,254.72     .0%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -10,624           0     -10,624      -3,112.70            .00      -7,511.30   29.3%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -30,184           0     -30,184     -14,863.81            .00     -15,320.19   49.2%*
101 37170  STEP                                -30,016           0     -30,016      -3,068.57            .00     -26,947.43   10.2%*
101 37199  State-Misc                                0           0           0    -499,927.45            .00     499,927.45  100.0%
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0     -14,734     -14,734     -42,941.90            .00      28,207.90  291.4%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -20,000     -20,000     -25,000.00            .00       5,000.00  125.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          10.00            .00         -10.00  100.0%*
101 38008  Oil & Gas                                 0           0           0  -2,556,256.84            .00   2,556,256.84  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,500           0     -16,500     -11,524.42            .00      -4,975.58   69.8%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0     -17,141.48            .00      17,141.48  100.0%
101 38012  Reimburse                                 0    -376,501    -376,501     -10,304.64            .00    -366,196.82    2.7%*
101 38090  All Other                                 0           0           0    -186,428.64            .00     186,428.64  100.0%
101 40000  Trans-IN                           -705,000  -1,258,576  -1,963,576  -1,963,576.15            .00            .00  100.0%
101 45000  Transfer-T                        6,135,000   8,725,000  14,860,000  14,860,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -57,317,289   6,615,188 -50,702,100 -36,997,629.68            .00 -13,704,470.65   73.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXfvziiy8u9bnU%2FVle3%2FaM9N%2BxzsxnbLflrtrl7x%2Fr6iYSw67XvNFzxV4W8Jmusf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8UlPBv%2Bhzk2QcX8gnimYXPuLh7zsxm0MThjUBGYKGMUl3GE65t8nTQ%2BVsWx2ntV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUjacbmoom2pgd9y7b5Q29KnAYQx9xyiiuMOWvZ0fiIxtYC52z6Km0QdZYmHru%2B%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VHGHb6IjuzUGSF6mAoNdM%2BdrccS%2B%2Bmm9UErvBNXFfKkrZ9mfhVYo4cpSXlQQ8a5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdOxw98Pz%2BMlsk1EK4k%2BPqXPcQTvLotVU4VWWlEJTST0altEc%2BV%2B17fnQDFvhuaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVYROWb5N7tzN7Ef5%2Fj3iedUqaQ6GkH5EzdxKlgvaUAXOUG3VsLxfuQU8%2F1Yo0wl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Snhz6B3yQgMINNPrposSzKNVz9030jXsN2mk5P8KeS%2BLK0lEdXYg0dcy3%2F%2FgYJ4a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4mb60zcGYQPNPrjzT1KNXzROAhmZ1d9%2BTemgEM2OhZjXpcbJSh%2BlBzE2p6fTviP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SVbMD9z%2BfoAAfKKniuVsjGz1Xr7m9rAyv%2B%2BudjFd1MyWBuImQPzWlRdUFwDIG36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llsWF93p2X46jF3wM%2FdDFyuzo%2B7eC%2B15ifXzfb03%2BDwMwejfI%2FqcsvwTJ5HH%2Fn%2BK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkRTLxAPNFiDaZMogxGbAeeg%2FNYcyMA5jilGB9PKJFkwJcM18oD4hJJcx5J5744B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTadkEvp8%2FUNi%2BLM%2B6u%2Fh0dFB4taTHiDbYmP2ZxffCmiT8ts5sIayi2zMV6pmK2n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7%2BIga%2FCoCU5waJQ7LvrLmXV2iFWNfl5iv5pdIfDjYPRw7oiEZKNslXOK8rLWbzI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjeAK1c04DEodFOh9iVg2Mtq6iDWo75FXKLGyT198BF3GDCPgGxCzmyHRunMFXg1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoSyuA9Ry3bGhyMEDvOeM%2FyABmeCBW5vtbue0BSMSYzNA65S1WGpI5ssUxWhAx3a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2o9TJETvoGxReMqQRc%2B7VEQ31rJrf0bqhzkNyFD97Bfg5WMQjWRvFKYbfCDl5BW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38aoRaAk8Y2EFk3KoIsctU7GDPF6tKjRRGI9yaCreHQdySgSeBDHHz9jSRp09Dol
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FnguPDlnwceB4Cmoz2lUo3n2CN8V3mxQxWaqZnr88mD4M%2BZfVtaAPGWyZJhxyJP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDcJPnmg4Dfv2aZ%2BMhSB821cK2B8Zr2dVhu2ewC98KwbB%2FMQAKSeVHXwgrQNXIZJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nL1KqYi0UbJz%2Fsrz94QSswfZxXc9PFltCj0FQyjEDq1yICIiu6%2BZcn79nh8cBG9C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edHOw1OXNNWL9NqDThfeLCKJd%2BpxUExvu0sa2Kn9LZ4hXvyHJACT6CS1tMAm8P6r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63mE418ohc8Ou%2FDNhPEPe39TqSBNIP8LCiNfyfnZKtkv2eVgdwxSKdfizk5jV9gb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOG%2F3tYu2iLbyQU9OaQWnvq%2FhRm8YQIuJPa6Sljaj9LvHL2WiIEcHITeTEif9naY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       7,200.00            .00       7,200.00   50.0%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      18,400.00            .00      15,200.00   54.8%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         42,750           0      42,750      17,362.50            .00      25,387.50   40.6%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,952           0       6,952       3,287.13            .00       3,664.87   47.3%
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000       1,823.79         213.00         -36.79  101.8%*
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     116,202           0     116,202      48,073.42         213.00      67,915.58   41.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hc2IA8HyE06ys9g0K323baCycJaTMdvK5QS%2BOoduziocRfVBZ7ug%2BCLJCOXW%2FRAx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKR1xrbR8GPKxNPLXBDAIYGPV9D3ADVdiPT00f9BGD9KbUkvx1cmtYD1NgTvT1df
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PCdSyHYpkS6hSEdm8aTl4VMLlAu5Iju4ruvCOg1lfBrQjFmbtR55yQ0VW4uUtwG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdLVva%2B8YJ4QqLHzr%2F6YfJrKO0H1S6hawZ2ysY5jIvNaBdCSeilHF4%2FgpJgEpmjv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uA4zA%2Bfe1f0X%2F3nFMK5CA3tkUrkoDO17RJtTse9A2%2BHAhk13LcoAcPqi4YfYDPrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhKy7nk6RuZO3XZhJVfc4bHbN449ZJUTcANDPwWmNAhud01vMgbFt4Uon79MnEMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWvVOPFyY9uvnnIydEZ%2FSlGfw4aIZWCrCUx5Nw6zljU5HQ1MIqbZrWpD7ezDHE%2Bg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXiNa2iJhSZif3c0kZ18PcpwN0ylNG01STerNKTAWzKG4wb5W99Tcj97FB27F0UI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yp2fOHSf38F05z%2BHB1DzOEFHF19y2sSO3DBURzS2fXtvy3B2q8j2BlsH8UnLZX%2BF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntrCXkf4OiPkTHwTZLVX6EZ6ems1ughUO5Jl%2ByHwl0IcT3LesKUYyk%2BO2M0xctgO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik1t2A%2B5RvL6GEUUdwWSFVKLmA4PzBUPpKxe6z7zoTuN%2FNiZEEmI6znrtcMQ0Y4S


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,263,556     206,092   1,469,648     661,451.01            .00     808,196.99   45.0%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,023          40       1,063       2,789.84            .00      -1,726.84  262.4%*
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0     106,898     106,898      23,893.52            .00      83,004.48   22.4%
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      42,550.20            .00     -42,550.20  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,769.00            .00      -4,769.00  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000       1,000.00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,165       9,185      46,350      24,375.00            .00      21,975.00   52.6%
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,624      15,624      15,623.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        153,493     -22,572     130,921      53,954.46            .00      76,966.54   41.2%
10111 58100  Associated                         93,599      16,262     109,861      54,671.99            .00      55,189.22   49.8%
10111 58200  Associated                        118,296      19,787     138,083      66,714.15            .00      71,368.85   48.3%
10111 58300  Associated                         21,911       3,664      25,575      12,394.38            .00      13,180.62   48.5%
10111 58900  Associated                            120          10         130          50.60            .00          79.40   38.9%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,396.18            .00       2,603.82   34.9%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        600,000       2,559     602,559      83,236.21      63,197.98     456,124.65   24.3%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      76,268.32      38,700.08      55,031.60   67.6%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000      11,483.59       3,211.88      35,304.53   29.4%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        737,343           0     737,343     207,377.00     529,966.00            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                        100,000           0     100,000      40,482.84      24,017.16      35,500.00   64.5%
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098      29,901.13            .00       7,196.87   80.6%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          5,300           0       5,300         500.00            .00       4,800.00    9.4%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                          4,000           0       4,000       7,171.76       3,001.30      -6,173.06  254.3%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                             500           0         500          -3.05            .00         503.05    -.6%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,000           0      55,000      43,863.56       6,673.35       4,463.09   91.9%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000       1,087.61            .00         -87.61  108.8%*
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000      18,995.81         619.95      -9,615.76  196.2%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700         908.63            .00        -208.63  129.8%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          3,500           0       3,500       2,525.58       1,474.42        -500.00  114.3%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100         347.03            .00        -247.03  347.0%*
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         790.33       1,389.54      -1,179.87  218.0%*
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          90,000           0      90,000      90,109.00            .00        -109.00  100.1%*
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000       1,205.00            .00       2,795.00   30.1%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000         533.00            .00       1,467.00   26.7%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500         258.50            .00         241.50   51.7%
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500          81.37       1,708.15        -289.52  119.3%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000    -150,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,723,954     207,799   3,931,753   1,582,757.25     673,959.81   1,675,035.69   57.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxhEYkoXBFCHre3FqAST3d4GiYNrcc38yOpLXTjcdUGA6RRdfp6T9sG6yuUJK6Q5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBHVHMFmVXNK6XtRq0t7C3jZlWglQS16QDRZiXwqAmD%2FrDngf11dn3%2FTElaoysoR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1m2P20SPG9mOYmY5AhW4rNBWmd%2B3aGwD4QImaOboZWhVH1%2Fz0qIjG%2BEKbN94mcVb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpxHGNnP0FNNfePMaoW2QfU0ktbacfu6Sinm3MsxuAHrgnnVZrQNYZ4OfR2F8X7K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sk%2B50ORZNPJDIheGcqHrMAhIjKPe9PaA4laD5jIyqg8I%2F8PcNXU0zGsxA6h0D8If
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rMtCP9%2BfVVlnI3qkbf2%2F4n8NVzXHX6RabxtPm3eq1empBuXVjH6DiVAH45rq6nN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcdT%2BOYuS0dsq7uhDIDjmbU%2FCFV8QBI3UN6VlEhBrInHbIiD70Q%2FTISXhiH6qgWU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxQj2ekmGq%2B7IT%2BYtZNrHLdzyJNPubayaXrDw502WaTtCcgrh%2BKKptRpUQLxZMZ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccw%2BYpCQ%2F0BjJEiEAOJFKBcK%2FArr0f%2B%2F%2FWB%2BE98EmL%2B%2Ff7l1txkIHD5aCQOEVb69
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDSjxIHNBn3HNypua8tQQUHXwzgQWy5s7swlXElQPvWb%2Be%2FcEHMQk%2BD7cRtBU1lp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4h62Qnrv4Fn6FKwmYnrSXTlD6JJUZOL9EtZwYJwAEJ2D6BrWQM6Pt%2FCnLMcVcv%2FK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qsQST4qFq1Ou8H%2FKIz8RADZrFZKsUW8Jy1AC55VEAcbdHjBr2IMqwS7gM5pTJY2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2Btw5kA4SKaLl5DUjHleQqbAXXEZXwPY16ODNzsIAO6ewW8tbfwJu%2FkSm%2FlrLZLC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdUMuZa%2FtOSZ5RYxFWk1o5XCNEzXeHhsfEsz2L3CR%2FToaEmFU%2BLEoiJfVdcPn2LF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZU4nwVXwJco4mupLk7MD9M2A2QOInKwgOAxxDijMuPpTdJKpHAS0jqAoJrGO3Au
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SfsAqYoRUKtrfhlGVX7I9q%2Fo%2F%2B6hrKfsEksx%2B1e8PVyZcntnH3Ze8SoHUX%2BieTV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsHmtMF2SMgqbgE7dUyeKFNo0lhFo6QqUtRYUue2HSU%2BVjvjkUp9SS48MIrtKCr4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaGZ4eddCx9XR1IrwDblCLr6cQBEe1WCECxF2rkBtZTvj%2FdLZGZSoqEbblrsYBY6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMiUYWxWUD%2FWMbMi%2FEakAt46u%2FaJTh5eTybmclkM7VnZs%2BnyPHVyn7gr%2B0g8JTht
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLkjbnyTeKqWVIiO75ICERNY8tSZ7Jp1I%2FgEOt%2FZmH4YfMnHM5fKH3Q49lZbdCN%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVjy8b5akGQBA3S3pORuIKwjLn80Qd%2BE3xdJP5kavIMbZU2H03c%2FN8WyMmlcWlW4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bd2SgkDWbQ%2BHQKjJFbnc3V0J79k%2B576CTTo6izzXrIRWGRFz9Rii7ejHoZlU7bKo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8NvCwy6ibSQW5kwbt8KnjcgP2%2BD2JdQ8Wnq5MOR23u%2BpTDnabed3UKq8Bli2JBF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFT%2FRi5jCgnEZXYbB3kWq1pbiOig3TKOs3vzJErY5XtRc8N91IOzs0MxAPw%2B0Xaw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrtqsrdZKvtukxRBnsnCbqGfegTGwFv%2BWorGD8Jfk4pgAyDlfoWD3BYV20zUJpQa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW7i88pJATLOGzO6luggw%2ByKc3CnM2g1l1ruz53%2Bo2tgAdtUW1B43Dv9xsR76Auc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RhdX0YeM6ms8Oqdobb2AuzmjhtKDP0OAbPWimb5cglPGbROT4314Z21Gpu1s7Tc4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fc35pmJNhTRaQcCXk2hxWjlallXYDGpvu4iFCSaNMmJuNTiirYD4LrLlyGyOGrh7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0s5vtFOV6q3mb%2BAe6qReaerOlqPkaZ5RGIREnD%2FOpEGMDztDIhcEmEGgtMD1vT%2FD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVDUIjkIREbk25Roa2OjtzuLDTH0vjkRLSvxmRpp85pMoNGo1GBdZnz%2BME28HUqA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKBI%2BtqvDO%2BZ%2FfoNmuMx4xsjoS3MFJLYpyPNIY5CVr0QnQyLHY9vfXwCJyxLDADE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XU8eOpMAA3Sr1sxmWt9j2X8kTdw4uYLrJt4w3zy2vWR3QUDzGqbKZ1SAZ0oQ4c%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ia3dzGw9Jcf6AOr7M2mSIbtlGJ3YAt0VOv9F%2F9YTj9wNFOEGT670RLWC89IG3Qt3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tCdQKoG0vDkHmuJwnQnYpkHcdY6UjgQo%2FngtSGfx5YkKOCrY34VWKz%2Bh%2BrVyiz%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXwanBAA5T%2F0AbZmEMU952htT5gMj8SbwF1dYPL7CNO9bkFGPi4xsRYU0yqeogl%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvb3EIo0Syxr24nf5B8Okez4ICT7XmAtSZpI1Oom%2FtTJv%2FqmRUW2owm41Mx7%2BGCG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kbKkzzjrbe%2BkzOn4oOgU1ln5RoDi9g%2FTNb6e6zv4UQeu%2BZbPxVB135v%2BRhTCwE7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fj%2BGTURdSZJ9YEAOecLkYpLvVN7FbSeuek72OvXxcjjAtfw16hUVaChykycLxoF6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k92kC5tIqTlWHHizrJnStz5ow1iqFdVtAfPp3LDPsxUo1WCIARbs%2Bz1q0Zy8Ivbg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        457,634      15,987     473,621     212,360.82            .00     261,260.18   44.8%
10112 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         284.19            .00        -284.19  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,205.52            .00     -15,205.52  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,893.32            .00     -14,893.32  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,695.41            .00      -9,695.41  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000         250       2,250         875.00            .00       1,375.00   38.9%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,100           0       5,100       2,675.00            .00       2,425.00   52.5%
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      10,651      10,651      12,138.57            .00      -1,487.35  114.0%*
10112 58000  Associated                         73,198           0      73,198      40,600.83            .00      32,597.17   55.5%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,296       2,248      35,544      19,179.72            .00      16,364.10   54.0%
10112 58200  Associated                         41,687       1,341      43,028      24,523.68            .00      18,504.32   57.0%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,724         246       7,970       4,555.03            .00       3,414.97   57.2%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,300           0     163,300      46,398.90     107,712.77       9,188.33   94.4%
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,750           0      15,750       7,325.52         268.28       8,156.20   48.2%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,680           0       3,680       1,163.28            .00       2,516.72   31.6%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300         574.49            .00       5,725.51    9.1%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,500           0      10,500       4,315.21            .00       6,184.79   41.1%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,350           0       7,350         863.54       3,490.00       2,996.46   59.2%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,100           0       3,100         151.56            .00       2,948.44    4.9%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,200           0       4,200       2,575.80            .00       1,624.20   61.3%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       2,151.88       3,048.12          50.00   99.0%
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                         35,000     -17,203      17,797      17,796.67            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            881,859      13,520     895,379     440,340.74     114,519.17     340,518.80   62.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6O0CYWW4Cq1onC1%2BVw0bfx8zglmqSF7aJOGDUwSQKz0RVQ%2FbXzQs1I%2FT2lp3WCOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAz0GyRs7PUIgd%2Be%2ByuGs6o9VxGNYyVG%2Fy60N%2BU6rUMykFNmPdURklBpTXAnYXgO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sydWcl59UfDmqLlEqo05C7zyhM8Kg%2B0pA1PQQhYl9JDVBFJuz680jShVViTtgmWG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JwbXVaog04odd%2BqdXEO4pgjD9jUt3kfcYzy61c6pzmkw6m49nXCWrcGBwsZ90WK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZlrW4lUWKBumrCmTrfhqIgBldhdXaXiYcEU1VxuVJPz7qmgSmGCG%2FssavXKtPxt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgeGiE3Wj0Ba6OAxRPMD%2BwcxvBOY516MabSsnfzF77w4Kwh3QlOVev4QWIdnmfhh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zQxLClZUUDAkhoMA%2B9CnBPeZsyEi365dtMPN9BA0LUeTnyuzrbQEkUZXPQyI7c%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1ZdgIO3GPcP1A1Rf4WtufCCS494FzKNrs4YQQhzVzp9pq2vlaegNX6EPgcoyyKW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUkCE5t0tUtB1yrIz4TsCgcvhzgrXFnrHqZtYO02YdJ9xYuLvAQ5PeZGIIEe%2BS67
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZn%2BWbmFNE9wcpX%2F0MYAuhcSfFSU3aTOMM3iu5LyZxFCOGDcRLn6%2BiRNkNWF7oiy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV4%2FaJul7GRhKfu6fRoGqCSe9jDelkEr3%2BnH5Dmq3kZEAPcyVceyNJJp%2FMdrwz%2B0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkOFclr0AgdKBRNp1wJ%2BaIGjDkGjMvmq5il01lsqvMTGz2pESOFoDJa%2FwU5JWE%2BW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqXOBfm%2BuO6UXHLaR%2F1nICXGNO%2B6xfgKvkkWh95TDazMhUzBphDHLGA%2FAEUeYpnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KW9F%2BPq0%2FHj%2BQvgnA128rm3vGYuWEUxpzIbMkPsZVICK%2BT5yQUyrGH1cJnqbxsdV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLpMxzU2gucyh9iM8myId%2F8XqOoRbLR3WMSPZYWTJysDfIzsBTEtm%2FC8un4kWlgv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbK9UcM%2BhhObrYo9st6vo1g9UCvVse9I1G0bSJJ%2FQSyG%2F3QPMrmwU31VPbOLkG7a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riQEY7LZki8y%2B38Hjm%2Fr7lVS4RnK9I%2FSoVfPwCqmD%2FHdhUTFSurGU1W0YHMSGplG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7endhxNK730hZsGYR9oCphOtfAYc91ydZAD4Q9hHsm9b5Y35Yyo7MNJETIqinxvd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yc4PNsbd3q3Khjeguyz%2Bvqp%2Fsnmllrqha2YY0tOsVfwypsmmijV9Tjk7Wkb4Ckij
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yO4boggktec6WbQeQzSYnBF8QzwuoiksymgvlMY3zY928Gf7C1Ynl78UyNvLRUV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bu81HbvqifaywV9iNzsxvjYe8arlrlbQBfFZTBu7av8xsRCUBD%2B77qrL7dl%2FQMpP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TszPS%2BeZIQ6%2BrWzL%2BQVab8W4cTN54Wm5AItolmxTItbL0Gs%2BJjZUjRUQ1DvxoU3n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkoZ2Se4j8NTvLG3cpYbgoX3BB4AWK44ld1jT16DfgtPX80LiJn8m1BBOs258REB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7S0TDJUBdMYxYUGZNEFNLgNwuIGnOmFmHUlJMIVPtS%2FOMNOr%2BTScZ14lGgsODwP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFTFDvv7LtgjlFbaZdfgFlUz0TTnm0S%2FrGopiMf5a9W%2FABmQ9zQWPb1%2Bf5lrwnon
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQR9I7oyh7a3%2FGITQk96cxkxOc3DkwiwcwZ9Bq9P62CBhug9ebD6wRpLgiDHePYp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiF4c%2B5W1kNNVorzRlhFjzUJBUtxeTHaEFqbxP5hGIK%2BJvnCpR7x3sn0QpJ2T0TE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHA75jah%2BG4hlFQRs5myCG%2B0XljUOPttbECi54KDRuo02TVvPxUnsK47SDidU9in


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,723      14,565     296,288     138,930.24            .00     157,357.76   46.9%
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,937.70            .00     -10,937.70  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,846.39            .00     -10,846.39  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,662.42            .00      -3,662.42  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838       2,012       2,850       1,662.50            .00       1,187.50   58.3%
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       9,647       9,647       9,647.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         73,917           0      73,917      36,734.62            .00      37,182.38   49.7%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,229         704      20,933      12,351.85            .00       8,580.99   59.0%
10113 58200  Associated                         30,428        -176      30,252      17,710.21            .00      12,541.79   58.5%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,637         -33       5,604       3,287.50            .00       2,316.50   58.7%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,438           0      32,438      25,869.09         950.00       5,618.91   82.7%
10113 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       2,903.30            .00      -2,903.30  100.0%*
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,208.86         205.12       1,736.02   44.9%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         550.00            .00         500.00   52.4%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         850.00            .00       1,250.00   40.5%
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,100           0       2,100       1,954.41            .00         145.59   93.1%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            600           0         600         250.98            .00         349.02   41.8%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          458,250      26,719     484,969     279,875.53       1,155.12     203,938.25   57.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKQpy57MYUW4rJ8V%2FB44f%2Bi2iznA7YHjJ0s3JA1r7MHRJTRxbx6IGenvHotNmjhB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBgySO6XLnukIcLDwDvKB9rzgcsQcY%2FO9wsWaF8jS9Iyx34ZdLCjTXP%2FR7b86H85
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uc8lNx76q%2Bqi3eq8ptdI4IYonVxGPdsaPi2lQzq4WBe16brKUYhGCqBgOYYpSnaa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sc4TwyFMxjohrlQsHUk3Of6elxLApHljqJSzWlJB56qDFgFgwALzYMdSv6uy0Aa0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htQhjJx7rZMsXWtSdC9Yzr0H9rh8IQJ%2B45d08HT13VKihXM9m3Dhr4vYA6oV%2FOhO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQq7DiGDMAGKlwdYJ9l%2BuYL3RwzjOotJ5u4wngMu%2BVeyuxEUAF1Q4N7lUrRZ5giV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYkKQptHavyLNtJ7BD823oELjymcfySP05Vz0O1YjMZKkLFRQRHzNbIYDdEOQnY3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISQVFQyy9PTxu8dk9S808Lmi86thcASkfyn75Hb3wwFgVN3yGRnsyd92MQs4ApXi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjIDu3vD9Q9YXM0uA3pt1DQb72tn77KSyjUuLjBvs%2FtaI9r3WKvw9fdNJ8Jecped
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQJ%2FuwNVOtx0d6RCxaT5pOIUR%2BVhKQ1Mz7c5aiQiL%2B17pApjsrTBUiFtD1RuUMd%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKqkwwTY%2FBKy3uol%2FlyOcY1xcqk5E%2FnPjQj14NrEvUfc1hhl02vq%2FmaDDdVbtlJC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVU%2B6mnkr0MyuPaOMEpWvKjLZCSzu6%2BtN6jq5qyzgK1Hg91ULjikVumSQsnHk%2F5l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07EVsARZo4GqIiKp4%2BgG09g1C%2FJBX6sVcBYQWjQV8LOHX2%2FxoabMFo6io3DRKTQe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTpkqtm%2BGF86SpkpBVDfTw4A3irZTUTZcCwrDTjiVnjLkATTcwlG74cUgYTslmim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrEEPAhqfGpJIFP7DQz4DprYomakNyRMUclEGzXIGuFOv8847ZLSjjh%2B%2BHReEPRV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAjUhsNNbXXyz78Q4Eg%2FbEzEhzxPc11SM7bBi8ruuiCWILVhLGL2WS383%2Bni3exF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoT6WqY%2B%2FVc0K7yCfj38ItTdKnVWqHUXbDUdSsnCsJfYJMdTHKtm4l0xdrcD1%2FbS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIdQSbpS5N2HLem05d4Rcd0XswwGkiiqz9v%2FWcmDArtCbMn0hVnVpiF3gbaDS3s7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bsm8eUAtzjlzWNTPpqIbx8bSK4TJMXQmjGF4zwX6%2BPafAuuJ1tEfiDGRNmACer5l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bse33%2FNosBAyQOMyuaDVxf7Dt7rYeHK0rLac%2FL5fOToQnEXxsOPl%2F7WFxGY%2Fvte5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BEfjuazP70wQdggS%2BJ3%2BqjvFAUtpVn4QwxKFBWkAReWWzO3Oxudl%2F9CXDCNgbUl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        208,863      17,651     226,514      31,402.24            .00     195,111.76   13.9%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,333.68            .00      -1,333.68  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,200.24            .00      -2,200.24  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,200.24            .00      -2,200.24  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         718.88            .00        -718.88  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         125.00            .00         375.00   25.0%
10114 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,950           0       7,950            .00            .00       7,950.00     .0%
10114 58000  Associated                         23,402           0      23,402         165.48            .00      23,236.52     .7%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,552         743      17,295       2,864.82            .00      14,430.18   16.6%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,839       1,819      21,658       3,932.72            .00      17,725.28   18.2%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,674         338       4,012         730.45            .00       3,281.55   18.2%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           4.60            .00          25.40   15.3%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,870           0      13,870         884.36         890.64      12,095.00   12.8%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250         709.95            .00       4,540.05   13.5%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            630           0         630          75.72            .00         554.28   12.0%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         369.00            .00         471.00   43.9%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            210           0         210       3,043.36            .00      -2,833.36 1449.2%*

     TOTAL Human Resources                     302,570      20,551     323,121      50,760.74         890.64     271,469.62   16.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uewZDvKbmk22mAzGL0JvNL076zFVtmqQR8JTlrSyeoAVvRkiy67oiiS2Lu0k1u3N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBG4OZIjdxnKKSBqRmZI8mZJPEoXQBmrj1bD2LweSWCD3Oqmg7lSA818e6Qpuv5F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ykxfXSz3XtP5Q0RUYVYMGYYEh2F93jFddEwCfOMwWEkkeg5kfeP4WgA5CV6xtWq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HhmlGoryVY5wY9gWWYEO%2FAJa3M0Vd1PFrHq1ZpQXM1%2BDyIDiPmD87sQB9w88sb7L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2ByNSrksjKvGPfb2jH1omtpJ5BsSWVb4PrhLdaCzyX5HJEGnCJcd%2FidCy7%2BNgjNm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGsrB4GXCRBSuTCA62OEyNqo0C5s%2FoDhcXB6b33%2FKqtK3RunHGAQprqQcgdT4frH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gw6GXg9aPjnJHEXSE%2BFpGUD50k0m7HE98eEMesX53CvEb836T2g%2BCFw7DqcQpmEs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gy%2BmQRtNUsYg4wFD2aKRrAOohjpz%2F1ZUJ78Nssz%2FeX3WeMOpyxw9O0V%2BBhxywu3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BA2YVFsfu7x34NUHjDu84aCZSRJrCl1J4eaHah4n5C4FbIYr%2FUFoDSml3GRTag3A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVzkmjmENTnw1rbnmJTtz5KDgNu%2BCyYI1JJj34Wn%2Fz0rm2N5Zcrkvt%2FNvG2k1uyb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVOUcJC2%2Fs2fKAj8mADWC0UKD0IES1pFHY3KPrM3d1DvfbD6OlPSIW1%2Btd%2BmWvka
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg%2BiZAaeIUUT5cLN2W5wiQlPGGoYkldtvfVQ%2BrSeusmZpm5DWfiTEEj9JhiJfQzZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ez3uD%2F2PZ1%2FI%2FnbDIcOqemkzCYdr9Je0zwTvfFofnb%2Bmput%2BynqamFbyk5I7Y4iV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btMKFrHOveiVEd%2Fwk%2BDMhP6X%2BrNsnepzC7WOic7mld3Om7JfpkhQYn40%2BH59Fven
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H16PEIIQGnCTPoXSPLEtBGbNmD%2BQzR7kH1FAGHVnnH4bSV49qpacUGm%2FixeJ%2BDu0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=maQRvHGR7R0YmQdCIQta6PqbfeWFnUu9mX3fsb9W0ELo8Jp6lEr85Qdc0PXOmZs0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaHRZAedLWll%2BdDmVeTfTOwyXi%2FMIIApPxrf1ElVNcqRjEMN2cf0BIgHOS6OlBSG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejHsz%2FVnNGYnYVkgXFc0FKEYIqsj9FOXqbq5%2FTqBsPLg2nHVE26xp11eFkP2fghQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2p%2FjHDbdFulYShc8e8NOK%2FZqkye6ydRJd6i7bp70XEgh6%2BSaGKpqkpfgrq1pHXcc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TK3tgQIzEDyTH9k5S2ufo%2FzHl9q9awmEqBVoCNxb7qxfwWNVpUrRATFIZOod30x0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5D9pUA3AaIcGEqgK5Zu3rxCnrDBPUe%2BNu%2FUfLnfyY6J9l2%2FCkJA6m0xl5fF%2BEZk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        765,121     107,539     872,660     395,473.31            .00     477,186.69   45.3%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,936          74       2,010          38.18            .00       1,971.82    1.9%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      28,352.39            .00     -28,352.39  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      30,478.13            .00     -30,478.13  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      16,519.04            .00     -16,519.04  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,042.50            .00         457.50   81.7%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,700           0       8,700       6,400.00            .00       2,300.00   73.6%
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,847      16,847      18,553.58            .00      -1,706.94  110.1%*
10115 58000  Associated                        148,131         259     148,390      78,236.17            .00      70,153.83   52.7%
10115 58100  Associated                         55,397       9,519      64,916      35,900.11            .00      29,015.66   55.3%
10115 58200  Associated                         82,420      11,607      94,027      50,644.06            .00      43,382.94   53.9%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,307       2,151      17,458       9,405.31            .00       8,052.69   53.9%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          50.60            .00          59.40   46.0%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        490,000           0     490,000     357,662.61     160,091.04     -27,753.65  105.7%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,730           0       2,730       1,450.00            .00       1,280.00   53.1%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            740           0         740       1,269.44       1,481.99      -2,011.43  371.8%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         71,400           0      71,400      21,493.52         885.00      49,021.48   31.3%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         31,920           0      31,920       3,306.15      15,000.00      13,613.85   57.4%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210       1,165.94            .00        -955.94  555.2%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400         245.72          94.28          60.00   85.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00         500.00        -390.00  454.5%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            260           0         260         147.25            .00         112.75   56.6%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,380           0       1,380       3,315.00         535.95      -2,470.95  279.1%*
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          5,040           0       5,040         268.40            .00       4,771.60    5.3%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00         280.13         249.87   52.9%
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950         257.77            .00         692.23   27.1%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         31,980           0      31,980      16,641.98      17,887.07      -2,549.05  108.0%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            3,630           0       3,630         662.58       2,967.42            .00  100.0%
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         31,680           0      31,680      17,405.80      13,774.20         500.00   98.4%
10115 67500  Util-Water                          7,530           0       7,530       4,151.68       3,378.32            .00  100.0%
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        160,000      37,433     197,433            .00       8,988.94     188,444.00    4.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,922,742     185,428   2,108,170   1,101,537.22     225,864.34     780,768.79   63.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xC3QYXY3fKN7jYgCnhT9BpvT3El9vgsn3Ch%2FHgp38kGFopDW4TZyHDnjb9B6Kp1g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmW8CFUPX7Hxqbkg2NIWUa78sAk6atYkULCbKn%2BPRZr0C8vsSEGQ0plTCxVKr6ba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxQNPszuow4J6cG%2BgdCG2wlF17Fz1U24pXKC5vn7PSVlnW%2B68kf2WtVh19hXiE17
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wt%2F1%2FkVBXYXa9URIxtCIId6LmO%2BLHCSrFnjImoXE399%2Fu291I23Z9NPndeJQaUcg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVvZsxsUkykEIAU6YppWaJqqupGj99jiEHX9hPFKloAxMQYncFmrWwpbtUE06neu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQkCyHI5YyFQ71xzc8nZ4uU1sMafuBb%2FiA5wMlvYjmhmvxbxvX1YCTPCQZjf3JyQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FexsW9zKkC5%2F0%2FZuXuwBU2P7WSxo5Nh3IxBh4RO%2B%2BOWSwRbbd%2BC0zuFObG%2Fbhk3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qtuzw81tawmO4z2R%2BN9Czteq43HVZ0AZBpr2JshU0e7jiRj3brMgeB6EtDl4uQtc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1zhDGV6JuRIzAGzL73JQltRQrhKRxkOp7kL3nszhB9OfiLee5pGX4HWZUmXmRWw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0yszzVlg0VE5Hq8gb7e8A2cNO2R7dTO7zGMe8ns%2BWJzLGyCrdFx3r0Q%2Bp86GBjK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3CtOdSLpeQuVpRcllS1eHvq8qA4tb3sT2oRsdfprp1LxSNTOPp4H0nP4pURdHTj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2bjxpMEwhrfVRbMcmmz7T8ZAaoV3k4B6%2FyVCjdx6QSfgjA53MtD2DJ5KuvJXmzL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaOG%2FaFHakvc0mtGZXUJOyqDJ3ztgVTyLX2xzzRJwOyqhcuM6Zzut7ODiRhhJdGR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frqvHPONaUaJrVFFURXYmR0SoPatufDePae7kArfrvFePN7tRPqKPJtSXPnPVxxC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVokRSfC85YwZ%2FXek3wE1zAoM3kknXoEq%2BI2gGcymo%2BoLhXnxnZgdTXgFCduyz%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7YH1lhJ9OraO5EUNqDzt%2BIEGDXzadCHPDK3SfwRMLpFAuq%2FBiynTL7UACDHHV9%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2F3xClpu7%2BcQWElSCb3WobPGAh1TmF67jS7YT4wHDpTwxj5zGdpfnVIFsxvQNv2k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzKQkA7SDDIuvyUFj8uQEUmJ2NRa2nDLbe1xTrjKOpVOGi%2FoA4n3eCdeE%2BtcmnIc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDtRCezxvIlGZkhvrlSshJ%2FyqB7Gp1MPKru4tFw1Oa85CDiGnCHT0d4DSBc%2FcJgm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwj%2Bsl1ogLps8Uh7ElDyu0EQNjFA%2B2OACHCpvf4yA6RGWtUFyiRMmha5OR2COgAE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nO%2FGTc1qtSE8FmDd8JSKz1jyNDvkkIcACKtzPMQOug3A%2F%2FEAfGsR9tezGrZ8SelZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxJQz255346%2Fib8XAN%2FOJbD08zXYI89H1MMq%2FUSj868xR8B1o9buYuMV2daXrUxO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrFpk%2FO5l3n6dO5%2BQ6%2BybEhmMeGFT%2B8EjTSH94ge12UYf6EYMfK1QDuOmYAuSAAB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1SJ3S9%2B3uxnpz73zYr5RxCIP8Jdr%2F69fyfbSHzSzYxYX%2BelfglIfZuPAU5uyyml
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56vVCkUYnqxDxrHTxLy9oXct8QqnUh7wWXcvfihTcNxfQ2CIAOFJqecW8%2Bj1II35
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FZw3Cbg%2FnIAjzWMg1xspCxQv8MBHFXnjyiCtslqiQbwqicnfphMnmrAFH8xmqOx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzmRhY0PRoMgjbcMITobJVTceFKIVAD8RPuT8yXhHPAn5ZM%2BnMt6eJbabI5XJf9%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKZ6m5pTGb7XozlbBspXmuqf3z%2BhHJoXLvfuu98Yzw2fpueIYqB1RXlsaBihfsCR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCFhkGv%2FjM8U7cnA9InYAhLMeV4rzkFxzG4FX90U7Np9xyngck85JXBOP5yepc5%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bV880BuygyTO2f5qtsDZXNQ0%2B%2Fo95uqqZ%2BZFoC68TH5jyrdPLxAnmOU7ngazJxPL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wl9SguWzoAMhJ1QTNJ0cJv557RM4tz05Fx%2FR89biTzt1QIiDKdxKKTzHz2VBIsEF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U84J3sjIVkT1lObXOZ%2BwQGqYw8lqjrtyS3op9K0oh5Gyi91w9srNilHE8PmEDKAh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6y%2BQJOrIuMFBHd58HbFLK1cjyhp6l51gJcgRGvMoGTpOi%2FbHctAxfI3MnAY1yMPT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        330,620       9,496     340,116     157,823.03            .00     182,292.97   46.4%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,656       1,233       7,889       3,146.92            .00       4,742.08   39.9%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,960.84            .00      -5,960.84  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,007.40            .00     -11,007.40  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,266.96            .00      -8,266.96  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         604.20            .00         895.80   40.3%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,801       2,801       1,735.24            .00       1,066.19   61.9%
10116 58000  Associated                         38,387     -17,104      21,283      11,868.30            .00       9,414.70   55.8%
10116 58100  Associated                         24,760       1,555      26,315      14,078.42            .00      12,236.89   53.5%
10116 58200  Associated                         35,710       1,027      36,737      19,534.42            .00      17,202.58   53.2%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,616         190       6,806       3,628.73            .00       3,177.27   53.3%
10116 58900  Associated                             70           0          70          36.20            .00          33.80   51.7%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    444,319        -801     443,518     237,690.66            .00     205,827.08   53.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21PpShQFUQYjiIfwl2V%2FWBsCVgo1bmLRjquin51CXwehNuwBOsz2G9r1NeiC88%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyeeUybnOvo4bVt06OYbWxjR9cDIEfJ5qvx9QqEQKf9RVUh%2B6edWqLPm3qigZP34
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms3RJbKrzB0MoZXE565Pj%2Fi3nnorDwBk5KxgIJDlQw3z8lxh4jHCX3J7LM5sEnBn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4H3fjdRZum%2BuGHaxRwrNFaY5sOwaswdTO%2BniTflkBe%2FXJ6iW%2FbZ%2BQi4j31TGSjzC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2ZFBZV76MhwQ6C%2Bkt4GZhn%2BCVVukNjHL8arI9n32v%2Fvs%2FTA98Gz7vRJvc7NM%2Bhz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHyzT5zaLL6UGZ3apPp35a4l8T0N00C2S6PZePCxC5q7hqZ6mapW1Z4vxMgYJNQ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=It1osYBjlrvcaUzAL0%2B4iI2S8xl4bS7RGtsWu%2Bh%2BFudr9%2B6nd2YdmIoOybldeLeV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5Fzyv7fP5vaEzuOVFXtq0wU5ljenVy1OX3dRmcQ7wij69%2FCKmxvQDVg5kQIhxJD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXkxpzv01bDj0AzzjvHfl02uzC5myXOsCScltVjpxpzgBcZYFoYQH3u8D6r%2BpWTr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIXqvvLqhHz6Pua6tbmC0y6q5K4cJ6ZencoS2A%2BQ2jRvbj1cizBCVSrc9pG136rm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9G8jk2bo%2B%2F%2FXRT4wPb3FITGxoSPoSNQ3RRQyk0K3NRh1q6wRUsDWBNwA23WBy0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9y1G%2Bc%2FH3i3b4MGKk5tNVYmQI8%2BnV1YqKkSquURdrjsaraZoan4TuAtjRln5n%2F7v


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        396,628      26,243     422,871     186,280.41            .00     236,590.59   44.1%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,890.53            .00      -1,890.53  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,522.23            .00     -11,522.23  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,427.32            .00     -14,427.32  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,982.91            .00      -3,982.91  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250         500.00            .00         750.00   40.0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       5,793.75            .00       5,156.25   52.9%
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,315       8,315       8,315.09            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         79,988           0      79,988      29,335.63            .00      50,652.37   36.7%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,448       2,885      32,333      16,879.71            .00      15,453.39   52.2%
10117 58200  Associated                         42,837       3,285      46,122      23,172.67            .00      22,949.33   50.2%
10117 58300  Associated                          7,935         608       8,543       4,303.67            .00       4,239.33   50.4%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          18.40            .00          31.60   36.8%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        443,000           0     443,000      78,375.13      55,036.71     309,588.16   30.1%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        150,000           0     150,000     138,103.55       3,743.83       8,152.62   94.6%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       2,749.34         255.99      16,994.67   15.0%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100         119.85          80.15        -100.00  200.0%*
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00         243.07        -143.07  243.1%*
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500         100.26         399.74       1,000.00   33.3%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200           6.29            .00         193.71    3.1%
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         51,000           0      51,000      52,218.37      17,494.88     -18,713.25  136.7%*
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        205,000           0     205,000      61,756.40      43,243.60     100,000.00   51.2%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,443,536      42,086   1,485,622     639,851.51     120,497.97     725,272.71   51.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHhFvFeSu2VIjqjd8u83wjE6KdV6i8q02MizVS7CxqdcbuEm5v0%2BMBBLgfYLaWi9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zlpgr4oOFNMJw9ydwRUunW4cHEN5yb0PY1qp5jyyQDxFY2VE3VnrhW8YCHaYCRp2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIzvIWs9XDoSzp81Hhja4B1qxT6fGqFIyCMQTNO%2BYPwqX%2FIOfdL2sP6%2BLBcltl2z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlwTNjkzF%2FNAYgulvC60pZrLOa1nXNbJe4cVi22JtfQ%2FQXIeAK4OI7sjfDHq5Xpg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPUptP7zAJn8gbGOUumAKvQE0rGUEbsX1UcqShmgbH7wvdJzcsF%2FJbWkbRJX%2FXlA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7SSGEkgU29OLW41N%2FAsBKICfSrzyesGLQ%2FVj5lYkIylbyZIX3Tu419usxNz4AnO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvIDXYUegj5%2Ff0iTpsiJJPEiBwtMvV7SsHUKmk77HQu0im9tXyNIz5NXDas%2B2doC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npthuisbJ8Ip%2BPhOX8j4xbrokLvVBfMdK1bkHEUCQ5pF5HXljekhixL4znJRuHMl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKSJ%2Bj14g8TZPmBzzXY3Uo9tUAs4nA03m2LOZba4SPMcngNP%2Fkb34fL%2BecgBAVYy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpVJbbb1LBPff5zkDiyDt9ALHfnLuwLdH%2BRK2hBPw3d6otj5ld39GRx8Tc75U%2B5J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u15fsRAXB6RcKYJnaHIC4kDr2MmagRxqfJCm4BRZQdN6S71VSKYFjDYE5QElFEm4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FpV7hbqbJy3qticHLMBqadLmRhxrbPudM5at8PtrHQ221h1w0gwB%2FevQyf4645Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHmVJtQTs5jWPbn8gV4eihIMm%2F%2FZb6FLgNxVxT3td1ntET5j1iweM5mssxVQFIpe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmlNoASONPaDdnsw8jmSJV42%2BRNZBKLqEDw275A27ZmPj%2F1ul6Uxd5xKsSFYgdHy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgIwZPX1IihbpQ7eLKj0ucFLWG1irwAxJQHgAjvnQi0SvxQ1WyOzNTzMxdKuP9N%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwGqA908UIth9SoqaCV%2FaE%2BGvKlVcADI2mjh8s64alnouVQrA99zI7r6iZsOZGyU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlynEUFA0AHZeKqMJD%2Bafy%2Fc2Wmz7B4eySHzDA8t6JdHSwF%2FY2paqk0wliGyiZN3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkSTIRHVoK0%2FqqMDieAmI0okWum2Ok5YhSKuv9pEwSt0lCICUgEQxgik%2FPgcoDnU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wF6Bn02CevP1rzw68QXjMgGX1393v22ySyXPOhO25Nx9nMrKTGx1wsi4Bb41seCx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgQ6VJW4n0PaHXdPkLwF31BAaIoZntEgpzIZLWYqgj1LmSPlLoZRp%2F%2BnfsdKbZpu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igaV8sEoXYeZ6SGaZK9S3lNw0UmSMJDnSCEPncQCwLsXgfvVByMGoy%2BWaPRpgmkd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roVbP8H%2FkkbQg3qOnarCYMAzkxs1uNSh7KBYQPFQXarwbkDM7%2FFlLFQZeo10xXw4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boNmEA5N4qvcJRbHFdnkwVzRfhNWDETpQNbdchAru38r5JKbXk0ik9wrgGEoukFp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfZtIISXE43MLkm75HOiLpBhYynu0rH7wSd6VtI7lKSyt9QNWBN6WtADt4doZDrL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2RJ5Nb22AWY6%2BRd8%2BqhgSKG%2BSFCnJ56lApkNzZn1Xjtg2c0lQFUkh460udXBL8e


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                      1,065,000           0   1,065,000     600,144.02            .00     464,855.98   56.4%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                         1,065,000           0   1,065,000     600,144.02            .00     464,855.98   56.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfAh0ZWnoG2NtetsmbGHDzZ10qlispCGbVcTWff%2B8O3PJhR03aGQM1GTPgW3jzQT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        653,801      15,170     668,971     243,246.42            .00     425,724.58   36.4%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           22,162         859      23,021       6,222.45            .00      16,798.55   27.0%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      38,044.62            .00     -38,044.62  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      20,429.40            .00     -20,429.40  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,856.31            .00      -6,856.31  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         772.32            .00         977.68   44.1%
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                         17,400           0      17,400       9,712.50            .00       7,687.50   55.8%
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        107,620           0     107,620      46,482.14            .00      61,137.86   43.2%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,694       2,116      52,810      23,974.32            .00      28,835.32   45.4%
10120 58200  Associated                        102,361      45,359     147,720      57,255.98            .00      90,464.02   38.8%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,510         310      14,820       6,757.04            .00       8,062.96   45.6%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          32.20            .00          57.80   35.8%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,103,431      14,734   1,118,165     603,502.57     370,582.01     144,080.42   87.1%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      63,499.50       5,995.16     -69,494.66  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,000           0      46,000      24,971.72       3,181.68      17,846.60   61.2%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        205,000      10,000     215,000      11,389.81       2,272.35     201,337.84    6.4%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,435           0       2,435       4,726.23       2,007.03      -4,298.26  276.5%*
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,500           0      10,500      13,967.04       1,007.23      -4,474.27  142.6%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,050           0       1,050         945.45         309.99        -205.44  119.6%*
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,200           0       6,200       3,141.07      11,714.83      -8,655.90  239.6%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000     132,962.45     132,037.55            .00  100.0%
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750      36,121.10       5,305.77      16,323.13   71.7%
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         63,000           0      63,000         858.96       4,553.20      57,587.84    8.6%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        147,000           0     147,000      89,991.23       7,750.92      49,257.85   66.5%
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                           7,780           0       7,780        -476.66         970.00       7,286.66    6.3%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         60,250           0      60,250      14,100.60       9,583.42      36,565.98   39.3%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         22,260           0      22,260      27,006.98       2,900.02      -7,647.00  134.4%*
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          47.55            .00         -47.55  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,100           0       2,100       2,012.53       1,100.60      -1,013.13  148.2%*
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,650           0      13,650       9,634.21       1,171.50       2,844.29   79.2%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,100           0       2,100       3,140.97       1,410.77      -2,451.74  216.7%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         48,430           0      48,430      23,635.10      24,364.90         430.00   99.1%
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500       1,454.44       2,545.56         500.00   88.9%
10120 67400  Util-Telep                         79,910           0      79,910      45,768.97      30,063.87       4,077.16   94.9%
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,940           0      15,940       8,127.38       6,872.62         940.00   94.1%
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         28,784           0      28,784            .00       8,691.30      20,092.70   30.2%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,590,951      25,373   1,616,324     869,971.70     597,622.69     148,729.19   90.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FP7qTrgBMQZfFAO6YyVHo%2B%2FDmVJpgXmWnxxo65%2Fz%2Bxs6dL3wnfkrtVLvV9%2Fu10g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHxFJaB%2BkA0fOqj4LcMxxvpqEHq41AqzR1k30XldA%2B3YccrokO08t5I6djOcGGIY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIZO1Sw1eGbd3YjVlNXnBooPN%2BWdmdRVn76pwDNN5yFwtdgrAAbpvtfOD2x8tNzr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOTfYyXoYPTJJn61TsASkg6RXHK%2B0zwIUuZNAUFsFERa7TdKp2RQo4XqPfHtY%2Bjj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMKOBq0LKYn%2B7MWxYdn8m3BOEdFE1Gwuyi0tO8nnQcQZVeiQ6BEuczKR8Xxq%2Fze0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7m7nZKFN9NkQmIzGOqtIPPBpPM%2FmiYF8BxN1sbYSrRoBacsUQKh5Wz6AZztBRoG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iq4WFxZhKBXmWrh5mhO01wHBMvrelsRETkQ%2F8mNFGYV8Fxq441utxz3XJ88y7hGv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPKZcmjWnUs74UXgOCH6BgfTIzb34xbZmDe43pkT2oJJNT7590qcSx5sRGsUDLhj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdpnWOEAXLhE2bIZT2uvf3XxkaysXY%2FV0e7ysgoAPhkchuTmBdWs0jydeZON8DaG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZ4X%2FTB8o%2BWLb2kIK%2FYVIy%2FFNNW6qN25kY6Mvc5ss4wdQ%2BawbhIuWT3Fz2z%2FrfDg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9sxviAlBgoO8wCho5Wpz6Ua9enUq8vs3BYzfn1eVKl5hc2ATl6RxbwrISTLnu0%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yb1AcwDXomZSCAY%2FpBFwo4PF%2FNir6pAxU%2FmhPUsRo4DnStG7mwCkRmoOcn%2F1LGxu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uZ29nRQG3V6t1I5ZqedFg8Nt4zouJJu5cqXeBQs1DTjrytOTcrTJXr%2FH1EP6Il7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YqofN4wlRvK58VZwGLQE9QQ%2FncA3ge2hz0e%2FT1LiTNBkFSodWx%2BsEQpEjMXMbWOy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Br8LUtLkTHQbmA27pX7tm%2FoaCyrLhKTkXOyh3KOGxgdAFTQSzIdtQ5MwyEcJQin
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4yV6bPGief8Q5EztB4%2FQ9ZBulan8w5Sn8uSI05TdFp7RoNagWpES3szbnMmd6Pv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgT57tGYdH%2F4s80jfrTZ1Ygo%2FEztLfUWu%2BlCk%2FD3UA3oop%2B13wOUyurei8Wku8Xa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ba0EyIDYWSMvPiJsvcDuVsHkUTboKF9uO7z7p871MxmHx1Pf%2BUNohd4eDaokpvQH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyIonxIHhvoIkLGKmJHRpk9i3tMDerRl2rd3DkUi4bEWJggZYMPRAkMOvCSOma14
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Z%2FkACDJ%2Flveq61eBYKCm6WlBjcXBwIAZCO6TJ3wom2N%2FBlY9tgHWeo8wBV%2BSWLc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Flv34I9itRbpfEjNHXyAudVUNrIiz2F1jesHdFJo1qG%2F7uO5MG1H4ozFnIZc4KkA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HStq242SWUwbVIqH85%2Ft6X7GmDQbosWxUibLVn7qg%2FvzDe5fE1Tud9EKzsr2Pwlv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BqIeH%2Bi0iyBKEaY8DF7ZjRqMQcPzxv5%2B4f5sul1EeBAD%2Bwn1cOph54IUlPkmAK%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbYgHCzIBz4pnoFeoyE52L%2Fh1MLV2bWis5rOjsJSdK19dnChn2oE3lIUYdYfKY1d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53eNuwI9IfnOGgwOH2Ol%2Bkr6RSeohR7fILUuF8zQfCWtjSDctXEJ0P%2FgR2iIElfh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mr%2BRYOeh15%2FbSfUiGXz9hD0X77KJ217%2Fqca8tMmC%2FXu437A2ADcoMztXLLniPf4j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0X0pG0LABNknyiuRauGZcKc%2FJzODfS9aKtRyLGb97dalC8jl%2FN5cMbgXpCkH%2FQc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjDaQoy45UJUMVvinm9bd45iite9jt3W6a8ZKUwtuurIGBdUz4qKIJhb2Q2hDZn7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXOENpgkt0XL4VlDdcusqZujhxA%2Bu4%2F87kaLhPiNKofZaJI5iQeOIUMAp6EFlqK4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BXs%2FJqUie7Qk4fkROQjTF4UWZE%2F%2BBs1uCRSKSeyXGSDzOfnWYc%2F3THTSVoWE77a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDr%2BiwwgvxIwBVAxcMR6tWPwU%2BFmI7bEQlwMsZxf4zGvOjgMnwAFBCUQk15ke4DN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cu8SjDlkqHjQH0Cw1vyFed7%2BESzlR8x%2F%2BJo%2B2pYoo07H9shg6gA4C2nr5JgwKxXC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grYCBNOa8gIP3dtE6D1k4gzZveyocCq90kEM10R8%2BDgCN4qyawAjOG5ttnpqH24y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwsAdpYy5z5Gtl1azp%2B17WSbihJRwUV4z8yJro37mLHZ4oBuQlyGBCcaggwiA9sd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvUJNkS64VWvUPJbnlHG5UlXUO4XziM6%2BbkUpXNvWzx2PqO7svuEdklbEaRROD8o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dV%2F1%2Bscf1qcNzCHrzRrrhFlu%2FOja9SKftrSsiUz8fQLLUMdgPhSlm9YfVYD7Eaq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6%2FVoTuxcwL5aTTAGQScx4PiVlCNRCBdpR7Ed8bT%2BQpk%2FLKYGV%2Fco6jeknAQwwOj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xx7j%2BCYU3eN9J48onjsMEf6dc5mqqF%2FTPzutHzao9aUx8td4WjXMXj5GfkflBsNu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3WLaHAF3ygafqiz35GrEPGBiJg%2BPyg3yG2fpmO96KqVzxSE9F9qzkQ6GA%2FqqFzi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iikJ8MeQbIFtr1uHdM4IensuulWgAWUjhsk9kPDsyVaz4BSXZWyhEFbbsBi7C8F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,769,409     126,282   4,895,691   2,462,647.88   1,280,302.66   1,152,739.96   76.5%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,402,019     181,374   3,583,393   1,534,559.00            .00   2,048,834.00   42.8%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          743,022      56,640     799,662     578,900.72            .00     220,761.28   72.4%
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      11,676.17            .00     -11,676.17  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      85,610.35            .00     -85,610.35  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0     149,499.13            .00    -149,499.13  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      65,915.29            .00     -65,915.29  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         11,500         250      11,750      32,385.16            .00     -20,635.16  275.6%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,200       7,950      38,150      15,475.00            .00      22,675.00   40.6%
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      64,390      64,390      55,331.04            .00       9,058.76   85.9%
10121 58000  Associated                        615,940     -45,574     570,366     280,031.42            .00     290,334.58   49.1%
10121 58100  Associated                        308,016      13,902     321,918     185,503.90            .00     136,413.81   57.6%
10121 58200  Associated                        775,849     351,390   1,127,239     507,775.98            .00     619,463.02   45.0%
10121 58300  Associated                         85,072       3,148      88,220      44,274.66            .00      43,945.34   50.2%
10121 58900  Associated                            460          10         470         188.60            .00         281.40   40.1%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,500           0      10,500       4,634.13       1,386.24       4,479.63   57.3%
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       4,766.88       1,092.90       4,140.22   58.6%
10121 64525  Ops-Police                         10,000           0      10,000       9,551.07            .00         448.93   95.5%
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                         45,000           0      45,000      21,187.69       4,915.96      18,896.35   58.0%
10121 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       6,185.00       3,750.00          65.00   99.4%
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000       9,750.00            .00      15,250.00   39.0%

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,082,578     633,480   6,716,058   3,603,201.19      11,145.10   3,101,711.22   53.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGraR4PDDYAqcK3ROt6M3T0zqNETaIVwucrSFmQSXMSgOFM6%2Fd8gOLGT0GlcFmZl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLlu9PoeDGMKr9SOujZ1Zj46XcHJXnr9c62D3nDPT0SSf3G7dSqSEFv4oFHL4mr1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxgqBWI8VokUZd8Fwr1g9ng906K8JgHEhZd%2FB3BT4TKLUlWk9j5R6RsNckUQR%2B5N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1Zxn1C8mFn7H6Xa%2FYf0K09W%2FKgOUH%2B7r5UhyGpR5wdt1aImmw5Y92%2FZqR54uXTM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BCuhnjv2vorBZsabimleb4Wcy3Q5AXWSnwgCYFbYPkV9A9xja6k7FfB51fp1Dei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivlVIP2uJ6VMFdJ%2BMtCDaOctZ%2BEl3cIrMFd%2B9fPFwejijDcy5Kb4nr2kp%2BjWkA9w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmzBcWwHSdbULqlwdihx3GIUNAaMkb2dXj7x0ljRkBK4wr2GAESL%2FMbyle6gXpIr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43FkasZwcE9OTpY4H1%2FhlQ%2BGAwuniLzP6eEvIQNC54lytQOn6hD4KUKYAXKUEqI2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4vOVOEMFCuOD3jmotyaCySQa3xRPbZ3h%2FLU3bN1FUqjZpJgfSvQc9GdT3EQGcrO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bB0W%2F%2BMK9Qt8LjUGzTt9rDo67NBjXC%2B5zgcUICYfaXh9ZOFAKOVaaIjqeVrcJ9sD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjHWzZtbwcRQSt30FSqXzKcnmOFbqcswPtIxrT0imXSve6ydqFvRRuqiSh99c3Oa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stMGF1SarAAuXOXLCuzHQAl0Gx8eGuvzkv%2B26upHM4k2MyjbjiYp9zyHldxe4ryX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBMIWDXxgeQ%2FgYN1hBdCd1d%2BeHdkMvdM%2F1and8rvh301X10iNKJlu9LiJvg9OhYY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfVq3kS3vXeIs%2FCO0%2B8VuRefXzpYwEgluPLogfFOMaMeCM0a1NtJ%2Fiv4aNyuoffb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCRRlmXRfHXPmbspX%2BqU4Mh3q67EHKR9y%2FF1yB%2BIE6OV1xYEPES6yd1eT8ouTJvU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyvpwxfc%2B4OXHsE04Z3xSyIvswHu6aT1A3dp8YhnyKbTpOYk2oOPgyH8FzM4a7wW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BbPdQdft%2Fb%2Bqpp6HKjYhda0TWNdt2IrTSdEE%2Baxv9giTiGvqdQfLi9YV%2BuAHuOb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lB7LPXiZ2coydABdaPVCq1%2Fsd3JlKKv5SXEsbcs7S%2B679Bn4MFZ4xFbD9yltk9nc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFBFP0OT82q%2B4VKKPUO1U4bM4vgEYOPqqDVAvr5pHdtfStj5FM5%2FlCqfYVVBoYXA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZ%2Buc3gFgMIQfhNH%2F%2Fxy46AK5F%2F7XIXlGvQkif2psDA5KylolXIHAouWRtpRKX%2B1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,097,745     -13,882   1,083,863     511,601.22            .00     572,261.78   47.2%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          238,225     -22,153     216,072      76,227.75            .00     139,844.25   35.3%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         129.84            .00        -129.84  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      49,618.74            .00     -49,618.74  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      46,694.34            .00     -46,694.34  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,425.69            .00     -15,425.69  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      23,534.56            .00     -20,284.56  724.1%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,550           0       8,550       4,587.50            .00       3,962.50   53.7%
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,516      29,516      28,028.41            .00       1,487.35   95.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        211,850      -5,718     206,132     109,547.65            .00      96,584.35   53.1%
10122 58100  Associated                         97,198        -918      96,280      54,676.55            .00      41,603.55   56.8%
10122 58200  Associated                        245,422      93,456     338,878     172,561.48            .00     166,316.52   50.9%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,147        -343      26,804      15,147.33            .00      11,656.67   56.5%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          59.80            .00          70.20   46.0%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                         12,500           0      12,500       5,682.88       1,432.21       5,384.91   56.9%
10122 64525  Ops-Police                          5,000           0       5,000       1,093.70         816.89       3,089.41   38.2%
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,500           0       2,500         545.42         901.45       1,053.13   57.9%
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500       2,601.93         885.57        -987.50  139.5%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         652.02            .00       4,347.98   13.0%

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,959,517      79,958   2,039,475   1,118,416.81       4,036.12     917,021.93   55.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qewwhtA0824LzAfFRQffjoiSrlo9TAPCKH4of2jztIJdwf9W45WGhf4RTg4jYD6D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTslbNI4b8PKEyatOSpejB6tPnPyg5nINQbMw52RkHcIHS%2FoiOzi2ZwPIbuojNub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6kaI88Oy7%2FuHNCCx0qBiMPWuYVktp2XbbpYQhDzYgZdzbWhM11IYEZMo04Lt95G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPKzbihSMJljzhjySSspuNnIUgJ4QGH9DfgDkrtYPbdq4kKt5mzuDEMpCo6DVC%2BE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FouwMSt9aK13poeejFlHEs28DKDDRhLFiuyewu4ysR1gLbS%2FCUF%2BS8wUChXbh6Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kzuscZ3a91chirUhR4ohAiDfnRcwMVgl5d9bW4EdFk3qi5i4doqArQv1f%2F0iAf4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuMKBCA%2FW%2FqsAYiolfuDwqvMcf%2F1melhAEnf%2FxX4FuvliyFqKa0QfCWzc3VvWAjl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6NAeKIQlsFWeGJAPVLjcbELanMEPoy%2Bp8dDH7Q01t4JGGR3g815B4bBDggZIpyK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ey8jsEpRW5siZB8j%2FnYdhJCck%2BLZ5nIWEf9Lp4K8NVGhnI%2BPpFA2Z4Ae%2Bu7wFXn7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsXNnHsJJd9zLQUBFi9fBeqkRasbGUTZYHa0faZtHIIuRy8Az%2FCPBbZBthMsP%2FBo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjiS4sFnirk4JDGdg2BFOkSmzCuVpmAs3J4rS7GJnpEA3%2B6e%2FtKVeH8GEMiuD76t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2AP8Np0wnddZWvigLFafKDjuZOWld3vqrfnmuy2WiKOsFrCnOZMEU1Ezg5arwNc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pif0G2RNJgocuRdupv2oDcR0AGQVJHws3wIvwnOA26dRsFl0ANMOVnukD22DMLIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnczU2hv8l5XaUQe1YlxJztLsYfOSJHqAe%2BRx3R1nw7bpPQV0FZPm59%2F%2BENDA%2FUz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfPb6GfBJOlH2Sy9ACLozH08EkxjLj2bpEX4aPMCfo1WqDczWpRmjIIDxUi3pwIu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FW1aQlIRSausIqSMIjby9ODCtMzEifsdWLF%2F4REN8%2BrxoX9lQnp%2BKpsDFffvF6x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbU6I1avS2gjXflPB31dsQ%2F%2FitIcypVhC%2BeZTBmA4vCliBsQ5meAAamgMyHDYK11
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtuH0l3upQLCH2kCD23Ohdgn4Z%2BHf3QEozC82A%2Bsr0g6twpjpXbCpJbWCGHU3V8k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ts6yPb623YAOcWsaY3BT75oBpbHzQy7%2FujB19Y4Ah7EWrohlYCGD1pA1TgnnGAi%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ueYqU%2FTmgGG1tPrHM0V%2F%2FKa%2BgTCX4iHFXdokWKUp67YYd6oQDN3I%2BeF%2Fqoof7fH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        715,087     233,851     948,938     342,055.21            .00     606,882.32   36.0%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          133,820     -33,354     100,466      85,195.09            .00      15,270.91   84.8%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         441.73            .00        -441.73  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      39,833.29            .00     -39,833.29  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      30,586.19            .00     -30,586.19  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,677.14            .00     -27,677.14  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       1,449.48            .00       1,050.52   58.0%
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,550       1,950       6,500       3,025.00            .00       3,475.00   46.5%
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      27,721      27,721      31,134.44            .00      -3,413.87  112.3%*
10123 58000  Associated                        188,221      54,998     243,219     112,639.42            .00     130,579.38   46.3%
10123 58100  Associated                         60,637      14,174      74,811      39,878.53            .00      34,932.60   53.3%
10123 58200  Associated                        150,988     122,970     273,958     119,262.16            .00     154,695.44   43.5%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,264       4,765      22,029      10,615.62            .00      11,413.62   48.2%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          48.30            .00          51.70   48.3%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                          9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         676.00         427.15      13,896.85    7.4%
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000       1,781.48         195.38       2,023.14   49.4%
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320         200.00            .00         120.00   62.5%
10123 66100  Empl-Train                          2,250     200,000     202,250       1,498.00            .00     200,752.00     .7%

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,303,737     627,074   1,930,811     847,997.08         622.53   1,082,191.26   44.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbRmk0waTNyvX0BIIEtyEoKZuZ5EK5k5IJQjT%2BYQDhykaIJkNg6uKAaV5mTQMJ7%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0zi5tAfFpfP%2BrxYvLy1fW9XijOSYe1KRvmnJojWUr1H4VilIxO4HVeBIRjFVpL6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZW%2BjdG5uzSefcI4KJrajjCXtxW333mhqXuT5g25OP7Ywm%2BRsS%2FgYSyv4BxH4ec5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOp4aAEyMLwbI4E5u2A28Rrs2GY%2BBs5PTnKwwpm%2BitC9uD1lgNeS1GDsLDiJyaBQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tyOL2e3QSg2%2B9DOzfIrM0oJ%2FAxnujqx%2FKgHQkWc99iEiWXcjKqyalgmmd3NLUF0m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwWCcbywl78M%2B%2BsUH7kfNhASeRV4BVI6Q4MdrIv2zApfGrIwVS%2BeMJigCUU8Jk7s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jyv%2Bm8iuu%2F0EGetbYKRD7yMm1K6IaFpUHNN65EJQiNFbTmZAyLIDcSdSTixy8WG%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkrxGevH8prTwLKQINXC7Q0Rb77v%2Bjf810RZkFPpAub7DcucALk5lASSVRkKZnPa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EM3x23hoHfxABGsxUI3AHqvPVV37Nc%2Bp5mIf59SWMYPGZG62yBmgkhcg0RLhMBys
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEPE0Uk1%2FdUCSQz86oKpMVOCtltlwqm4LF90fog7VxhqtKrwc8m9mOHv6ENRk%2FcJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDDYt0fmf8CHM9lN6eXMlK49trwj0grD%2F4kzCIhTpVng1nODKnAkEbc94%2F%2FrUnzx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeXt4apN3tHpm2sK8SMMNyCbV348d6F3ZOtdeu7GveNRr4C%2FknAI5duJ0xsAmhGP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNSZI1Ty6XPY%2FqZ1OeTiPNzrVEEzvbjsaEowmfxQYeT%2B82XitNh%2BRaqCuINjnidx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2Fw9o9st1kGH08Dtgkz6Yr9K3%2FrGbzW003gP%2FtMghxyNnVChb%2FMm3i8QAAoRa3Vz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUp7YEdaIw0fKZ%2FEYnP5gxl2tpdidEmDv1iUz8BD6t2Jymyen7TnT8EdvEcU9TlJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVknlU7FQUnSEGIDEVhmRZYTPbwkuDDdEtPWChIY265Dl0HJvCRUUSHiPSavP6Xe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mwrjJk%2FlKtx8DHiav%2BqOV6jH49B1qY6OCiaceBl0YX1SRhwy05DCZnuauRIyL00
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwCsrXvGEuyDOmRkqHBzNs1ViVeCxmHa6TPrWCcqcPVztL61AIsbg9Y%2BU2aa9mPn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2ZO84PhlWn%2F4WpMJBxCaCgwvlojIHOSx73scxlgVlf8b2BuNuEAfuhL5ZYrg0vQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        155,709      -1,296     154,413      66,939.74            .00      87,473.26   43.4%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           16,202         -31      16,171      16,137.39            .00          33.61   99.8%
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         375.31            .00        -375.31  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,070.53            .00      -6,070.53  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,040.42            .00      -7,040.42  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,409.24            .00      -2,409.24  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       7,240.00            .00      -6,490.00  965.3%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950         525.00            .00       1,425.00   26.9%
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         56,457     -22,845      33,612      20,297.64            .00      13,314.36   60.4%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,424         -51      12,373       8,018.15            .00       4,354.79   64.8%
10124 58200  Associated                         21,491       8,545      30,036      14,166.27            .00      15,869.73   47.2%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,116         -27       3,089       1,609.93            .00       1,479.07   52.1%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          11.50            .00          18.50   38.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       3,649.76            .00        -649.76  121.7%*
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,050           0       2,050         558.88         438.00       1,053.12   48.6%
10124 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500         161.52       1,250.80          87.68   94.2%
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 276,679     -10,804     265,875     160,112.50       1,688.80     104,073.86   60.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyZsIIJVp786PPk5qT6Wrv1JLG6pvO8IlGBOYIP07jMgDfzb%2FjoAc6lCPHKSi%2Fvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UweHucx98fW7yQgaFhjGsDwWZsNUgqjPqcAyJq0kmXX9qjzjN7%2FlIj6lSJYkLR1O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyNR0fMoJyL8qeVm8bo4DHb8zQlggfRq7yRC57lDmrEFXrsxpfvSvzHDr%2F6cN8mv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPD%2Bq5Dmta0f2Bh%2Bzeq2COyMcQJ74XPhGtn3F37qyNVaB2GcihMM7JsnPeyxfubU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h501RcaIWfGeSHEG5rSOwuoWFsgdLGKxKZkqy4351OcUZvoIE7%2Bx%2B5XGdspNia1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEoDZMo2fiKx3akUMbjcIkqK6LUoNZmX79v9OdYnvKj7ELKIBzeec2o%2BUPbzgX8j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPLzg2AJ8hifSllcBkseNaoOe9YnAZYgqUbvhHwBUMnrZjDpbzU2JvJVjQadTSgF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKmxKVzS5HYOMpdzkiNfbK0o2ZrS%2FtFNi%2FjEvFBDiRmgO7a%2F30x3rBnD6Zmw1co1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLp4YenTuI1o06fAI5h7TIzGqTvFikldblDik%2FjcV4EB4ig%2FKbO4AxQa4G9HZitB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=izFa9YLh3JAiJLj1GaEdDX6RFDn2UteY4Rnj9CmeOmG6YJbiFrU0D68yoVPqYl33
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Md3TgKB%2BX4dXNm081OIlIAgiEkZjQg6zSzN4awgmqmz9F01Cuq%2FhSLtwoqK4528X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUIjiz2C4kBjlrbQjYA5Uud2NgScpYZtXmwEmX9dcASYYCjNoByHq%2BSQN1BALG8I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBqFkPbA9A41AUVR3A%2FRQu9ep%2FMD8EUvlBGh7hZU1x5AfIL%2B4XVF5g1cLxaOUUIe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKbvy99yAC0rlnS3tx42G%2Bt2dM3bfkBhzww2bevblL1%2FxHkh19uEYH9zZC5KI%2FlB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJXhrmJ23Gc5SMMKowzBIpyzQINJAtNHbrzJsV8kt0JlViGeqVAo3ebR19mWe2Tr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLvSqO767ejgFS8Mx6Sw2HZKacDCzbJfNahfsZ6g6fq87HpSuEXV8c1VVHWOuEu5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jx0EjDtmGUxT6nm5X5%2BZKzHESJxbkrE2SLqnFRaFpoaIn8tmUIEYVt6sS%2BfOg%2F6u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiFCpUbb9JjSY2c2jzoZkX1oX6BQY6MTFlfZhJtbt4QCorlezSx1gBOsjOf32T6%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,170,196      -2,747   1,167,449     464,320.74            .00     703,128.26   39.8%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          135,096         169     135,265     187,363.54            .00     -52,098.54  138.5%*
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,470.89            .00      -2,470.89  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      29,409.13            .00     -29,409.13  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      44,991.80            .00     -44,991.80  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,615.67            .00     -27,615.67  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750       2,446.67            .00       2,303.33   51.5%
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       4,325.00            .00       8,025.00   35.0%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      21,878      21,878      20,390.41            .00       1,487.35   93.2%
10125 58000  Associated                        233,117       9,937     243,054      93,207.78            .00     149,846.22   38.3%
10125 58100  Associated                         97,346       1,481      98,827      57,148.57            .00      41,678.59   57.8%
10125 58200  Associated                        161,507      65,576     227,083      95,140.59            .00     131,942.41   41.9%
10125 58300  Associated                         23,411         -55      23,356      10,918.19            .00      12,437.81   46.7%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190          69.00            .00         121.00   36.3%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         876.47         517.50      13,606.03    9.3%
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500         971.52            .00       1,528.48   38.9%
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,400           0       1,400         225.00         945.00         230.00   83.6%
10125 66100  Empl-Train                         15,000           0      15,000       2,392.00            .00      12,608.00   15.9%
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                          3,740           0       3,740       8,111.05         450.00      -4,821.05  228.9%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,875,603      96,239   1,971,842   1,052,394.02       1,912.50     917,535.40   53.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2n6o%2BQPFPVoWE7%2FcUYPZmH1zTGUAHqTV27g3YtomrPa1D71hsdQ6DA3hXZa3MJxi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjJeoDIXMD1Ggy99B24S58GbYwJxKS8MMqSL3rVIqlJTDOWc2D1N05Tfw2qPvYhr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjSnr3SiedNbhJiHDVuOaPK76IylV8rId%2FBGnodCTodcwXdutmpfxhOBofEXIBAI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjR8c6vf36VgnHsBZeFXdnqxw1nWtG1b16GheUzNVvLRJeK7QJktG%2BfjyuxcUzYO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7dqyN7TMzd9D1hc84MHXeygh32KG4t3l7FftO4G7EF9f9rWAA48gNntccOps9vE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ea6E%2FA%2F7PV0CAcE3xshqAJdjurVANWH4fC2zw85dFwBcKlkZFhSE5fSgZ8SllQ6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dysKlhghPo4b7QB8viHR6R%2FHCi%2BcqY4v9c5Jjcqq4kNV4LwZ6fQnw749qKHA3l39
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V1yZLIlsZR5B%2F3FVr375LHj6xP33UFOXT4sqXKioFw3Eqcgo7kMVKu5WhHnmkcN%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrUKcASiF0QYZVTZnao24VKlc5BfbKtccw8QRhOWcGWzghs%2FXU4fwKJK%2FhHplTOo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zp4pi%2Bq9IIiYnv2rtUWTFm1Vxzu3r0PR8TVH5pKVyk9fckHyKt1Ero02L6694PR6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eu2NbHBOoUTKC6Pzaf8Qh7wDiXVGxhUpufaTOjVtGNIIy00XfRkX7JSAqwNVbxj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WI4JFR5ImalqSRdVwJ6%2Bg6STKf07uJ27VvVEvD5Z4g36O1qsnEJYhqmk%2BOzV%2BHrg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7Bo2k7inpZH6ZKd0RIrC%2FP3CeVGpkU8M0%2Fhw0eyAEyPsHLo6YTDPBh8nWiGQdAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbrWhRR0GqJr%2BW%2BbbF3uVsVpKkBcwerlnr990ZjJv5ifkAYwg0rr93JGG5fVjL1U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFqzOb2UhgaoDEnh2Z4q81BjCWVATO2J9qzFibd09v%2FWC%2BYn5Nh4PYOamD%2FSS%2BS4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQMzKa9vOJnZ2vz2LkW9JfwsTawJhnaHR9%2BbYFzrZ2fq4QVXZftqwAXNYbY8YfMw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZvZqHM9VcJ%2B6V%2FtHtvQ0EE6hqzqZ5Gg4I4rxTeXBfPmp3HUva7VCgZBDfygw7S5%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwHPs17EwHd8l2fcIs%2FHFWVZKu60QmGk8dZXlM2rjJVKLFXqmHMtGbddv8M%2F%2FIKn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBtbYrTQfNWnZo9WSsRtQm%2FTTP0Ig72mNfWFPYcpe6a6gfWMoEQNbOdh6xZemroO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        315,724        -558     315,166     166,735.10            .00     148,430.90   52.9%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           74,737         240      74,977      49,343.43            .00      25,633.57   65.8%
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         484.38            .00        -484.38  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       7,947.76            .00      -7,947.76  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,317.92            .00     -15,317.92  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,436.05            .00      -6,436.05  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,600           0       2,600       1,575.00            .00       1,025.00   60.6%
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       7,132.24            .00      -2,231.02  145.5%*
10126 58000  Associated                         53,793         -12      53,781      35,130.81            .00      18,650.19   65.3%
10126 58100  Associated                         29,019         631      29,650      18,606.59            .00      11,043.35   62.8%
10126 58200  Associated                         73,093      27,607     100,700      55,778.55            .00      44,921.45   55.4%
10126 58300  Associated                          7,895         -13       7,882       4,793.12            .00       3,088.88   60.8%
10126 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        557,901      32,796     590,697     369,799.35            .00     220,897.81   62.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFjWqMSJSh0XtLPUfSe1s%2FMPeyyNN03aZUSch%2F2uL4hTaRL37NbkOXaUpzGZOYFh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAoZLZClVddnSB7aXnlgHDRH3d8j7qTqOsKbMoSPNgkmD7JCaKXtyyfXKr2Qzz20
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQZNTEQZ0MbGlhHRhP1F6kdVZl%2BQqQL2EhHlFkEzcbaZa126YXdWxFUR1tNh1YVY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4EGyNEu5YzcRYOphAwGaT48E84jtuLJZjati3UlAw6rqApOprsnoSJ4dULcB1k2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZANLFuSBkYW%2Ftz4fkaACjM6kXnclgq%2FY1idfAM4YDkWfCKt8XLuC793pRVPk7TA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8C7adPM3Ui%2BLG%2FGoRyHrCMI1A8Gq35QQcB6Hsdj0fJ%2Fmb6kOLVgVsBY9P%2B5acsa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhdHF1PqM47nuiOW%2FbJB3jkkpY6CsGFzO6grQwQ%2FMN%2BbhGSCjWShVmKVwwFtIsq%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5idVxOJM1Mg%2FDMJkvBBlhcwEI7fI9f8ePSK9kQBsI35vnPTABuoR5vDNMhcFNvT3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bun%2FU4m340nb9FDjW%2Fg9OCl0658PFhbwV2vjlYBdzsAlNX1fe4A%2FLXu3mI2AicrS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLRVR0B%2FY6bmDsF1OMI1LLJpbkEkjezDyasbopbpnVMlnFdO8auPgk4iCV3hnpm9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y12SCuHpEE%2F0UlDFmBSvv75MyxqjSbneON3m%2Bmfqol%2BDceBUCDkud7vmC7U%2BQzIc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQUJcJyjNIrTlwt29MeshIEoDEDRlnT4L0jv9kpj5gn0tqbjP8KbLLuKCSXHV5%2BE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GsYzoi5cmfbZWVAbDbr2GiKnoCFU6R4zLjA8zRebRKpw0VuQYTtzPuAJZ6dPz%2FI9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4hx0YfbeSfumBKgQrjsRk5xnXcbdROolpSD0%2Ba9y%2FkwQPWrryyihZrEMjJAezqQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        301,351      -3,512     297,839     126,433.31            .00     171,405.69   42.5%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           32,684     -10,366      22,318      25,950.96            .00      -3,632.96  116.3%*
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,152.50            .00      -1,152.50  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      21,472.37            .00     -21,472.37  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,919.40            .00     -12,919.40  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,036.00            .00      -4,036.00  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       1,882.80            .00      -1,132.80  251.0%*
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,250           0       9,250       5,037.50            .00       4,212.50   54.5%
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,973       5,973       7,460.06            .00      -1,487.35  124.9%*
10127 58000  Associated                         50,751           0      50,751      27,563.63            .00      23,187.37   54.3%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,925        -606      24,319      15,011.43            .00       9,307.48   61.7%
10127 58200  Associated                         63,555      31,607      95,162      45,047.72            .00      50,114.28   47.3%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,535         -88       7,447       3,966.44            .00       3,480.56   53.3%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                            500           0         500       1,087.87            .00        -587.87  217.6%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10127 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         500,331      23,008     523,339     299,035.79            .00     224,302.83   57.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSNUJqItbx8a5IYTta%2ByQEZE8CbC5nIi%2F0tkwCu%2BRoOCGpifumX1a0CU8KopP3%2F3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B0foPu4NYPLZS8JirPHm1evC24nSDewneYZ4S0c2trPer3qZIDNCC8IMOkmeamU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EYRDXnpsON8%2FDc%2BgVbiJCj0r9vXHhOi5qvMoGQoIDDsn7CD6qpzO4fzvgMmr5yP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCF1pMTwmOSrpuTMh%2FsQ1vJuiRTisNoEaf9BQgzUE4zAzE%2BGg7OTaslc1nkQ0jWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpgZPPZyGxkVrHHusYS9TD3q1oAlvaTk%2FIcYv%2B2m%2FS9jJQSH6%2Fwk5Rs1lYQdjYUt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1U8VzbR9OIc71itU0CKTn9TBCVDByU0IXI4KEhk9h3yoPnj%2F2X9h8akTetmgBhg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtMj7Xfp12klL4dSKOq4pp3RbJIJp3EDgyFVUPITLxWaGO4%2F70qX5vhO699rrtka
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9WVEfcPOJXarjaATzFiy%2FjTi05F4%2BSoJqyLoZii3uPl93aepw5wHv6HavfISZh0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajTKycRBLC5TIQ32ICuqff7IbTfUXlyUX3SkV3%2F9Xlq8WTqznKTRZ%2B0ZPfhWERmu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tb1%2BsWOzs5AVxAsCXxdzrWpcqQErJH4apg6A7lCqDsDkQRuAMl0NzQYAe541IUgC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkxaA8Ueq8jTiv6hehWSmxtUQ%2Bs8CgIihGnPXmpFK2a9LJQf%2FY5W5XwW3g9GoArY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AngWVz%2B3qNFLUD32ESNW%2BTXixMYX3NOnRUl8%2FV6e0c3c2%2BEYU1Vxbc%2Bt5Q1w%2B6YE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3q3pHgM6xl08lrRFLqfAW6Q3%2Ft6Qf6X05pqqFzC3JhoNOpiynXwRv2iM59%2FfBo1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kArwE85joEPGhwDSxFmoVErgLDw%2B1na9gwttU15TEV81Ang15iIzkpkcGlhZWFJp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HavX1Gi0x%2FC9%2BvrkN5LKe86S8e%2B8M%2F37lcuFMG9G2%2B5mkNhehfljdSA9skRex00g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idMdokLdssSQx7WRLAcctw3xiUBQbxNcAphEMMKv6wnKR5wezCSw15ZB24H%2BQoER
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=My0cf17a5tqT3J%2B26HKhKyFYjNAso0xpN9%2FO3DFtOX4xkzFXrVgNrkpgm%2FzsDzld
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlifWUv3qBl4TuvvOCfN%2Fnbbz88mzYmwENYE%2FLJpHGtimb58NTtr17aRoaehxEQi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,261         -60     281,201     120,050.62            .00     161,150.38   42.7%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,866           5       4,871       5,566.09            .00        -695.09  114.3%*
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,178.24            .00      -8,178.24  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,546.80            .00      -9,546.80  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,432.58            .00      -7,432.58  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         625.00            .00         875.00   41.7%
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                              0       3,900       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,506      11,506      11,506.25            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                        101,490           0     101,490      43,870.60            .00      57,619.40   43.2%
10128 58100  Associated                         19,779       1,176      20,955      11,202.17            .00       9,753.06   53.5%
10128 58200  Associated                         38,820      15,879      54,699      25,472.82            .00      29,226.18   46.6%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,627          -1       5,626       2,904.12            .00       2,721.88   51.6%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          23.00            .00          37.00   38.3%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000       1,404.74            .00        -404.74  140.5%*
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750         756.90          89.89         -96.79  112.9%*
10128 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00         300.00         200.00   60.0%
10128 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Records                        457,153      32,405     489,558     248,539.93         389.89     240,628.66   50.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxRaC8EbocMTjKqKWYZqhoLux8RO06Gs6o%2FbYYpv8wYA6mtcy4Lv7ax6AFeUjrWe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBmGvTZYdPjuZJXK5vlOziM0MLh3jwz115tYGQdSvvx389N9OfUZf7LrB8%2BZfmPP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjOQASAuUTb3pTwQzZ4o8fh%2FMWHHhCR4AHczqyy4O1jdAQdNUhSMdiwi3JCag%2FF2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyC4B3H8QiUfzPMP1mbmkttCXiPDa%2BBqBJ4Bv0lJ6KltzpC1%2BAeSg8ErPpofFmkM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ty5oMDTw3Dvq3llNAPNNDD1wrnOoYdv3JqzNWqS26KGxLagHSTxjWcZM%2FK04DgRB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fs0MFbA%2BsPHnKbyAgzenYh9faBvnssBIan2lKEsbdyXHyD5uiT%2FCcbQIqaDyAG%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZRWqx%2BFS8uiuYJH68ZDYxYXs9XNhISmYm005Bx49J9LPa9RzPa6tgFTaB2mPW7h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyb%2FwPPGgximx6%2Fj6cfLNSBeHHANgfteAObd0kpYt7dHhoei0iF4%2BZCTITY%2FdSPv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4th9Gj32KXq9ZjpykDBLvk8OY%2FWGqtuQPUSk9f2PuDmz80pQczY054MZnmbQT2F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4ofTLehBZjc61ElE452lYj9u9%2BrhD27ouH1rc4dcnBbXRPp7RAJyGJKEXkylrV%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DC5V%2FTkJeuzT6nPGlUGT91ivnRyf6%2F39occOC3elv91%2BdEgHYwmqgVIVkNxLwbnF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAoqGNqnxmFb6gOXMZi6tpWGUEDQ7IPuVgEzozOw83qxTH1m21UOArPqFViVcNrk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJdYduyRAgKCGTG5Z1cEQE8HTdInAmgyGyuof4CBnR85UciVIMx701EwRnnE67Vu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjitnMmauCyf3q2GbPrE0xExE3gYrz8TgoVg%2BvFQEjsXp2BQJZ%2FjINZPjjuKG6O%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JppTV1tnCbWmjVx9n7h9c%2FU0o2P%2F7HIRvikNeUISBRgpKFrv0hQNlnNh4iCtWhpT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtVJbBXRrtV3w1PwsnMhGfiW5EuGIHwGpgwxDEy%2FHnUP3pozJDAtPwh3fYYxqFQI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQTLgbmHRvOBgRBQysyk5mQLWNd2XdQDTWi%2FRFkDlb6Upf0s%2FxeXqIpm7m%2BLBK%2Fx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10129 PD - Training & Recruitment         

10129 50500  Labor-Regu                              0           0           0      54,486.22            .00     -54,486.22  100.0%*
10129 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0      18,761.19            .00     -18,761.19  100.0%*
10129 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         670.75            .00        -670.75  100.0%*
10129 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,969.38            .00      -2,969.38  100.0%*
10129 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,745.92            .00      -5,745.92  100.0%*
10129 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,393.28            .00      -1,393.28  100.0%*
10129 54000  Labor-Othe                              0           0           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10129 55000  Labor-Allo                              0           0           0       1,450.00            .00      -1,450.00  100.0%*
10129 56000  Labor-Heal                              0           0           0       3,413.87            .00      -3,413.87  100.0%*
10129 58000  Associated                              0           0           0       7,423.92            .00      -7,423.92  100.0%*
10129 58100  Associated                              0           0           0       6,613.06            .00      -6,613.06  100.0%*
10129 58200  Associated                              0           0           0      20,637.99            .00     -20,637.99  100.0%*
10129 58300  Associated                              0           0           0       1,614.87            .00      -1,614.87  100.0%*
10129 58900  Associated                              0           0           0           4.60            .00          -4.60  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Training & Recruitment               0           0           0     125,435.05            .00    -125,435.05  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mij6z%2BV7sUrp9RkjpztvRMmS8PjZI1tI6RIeEBSOTJwti5mkIeQpeaFy7of6VYx3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47UZ0CmwWC1Vw2iB09mOSidhGdsL2SyHKoTWIRGbqrbtDwcCwtC3XIIB93kCwr7E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v0Sa15Rnqi6O9hjUgKdcOMoU8VGycrsLl46qlj9HKrobtfdq%2BqMx6%2BCLIlNiAe0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBKfxVHbsoBeWrBRNZWVjHZAixR5pZMe%2FAX1%2BH4YlXgHZxfBrfJ4Pw7%2FH%2F6jO8X3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVDfYFeskwODAIn9U5qaW3dqpVNsOzQODa0rgYblXWZ1kThwcljnxgmqaMjH1O9Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQV2GEtbPs3pmSPdhtkaScU6y5o8UrSq22AM6pCiALMXYumNIZdESJCAxCXz6F%2B%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEjZDUoYapGzBBLXypnNe%2BffibXiyycj%2FltbFnRdppBXKQaOiWan69wjvBPdLzgS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqG1hutlns8kK5KP5cKC4kolO7ZtsrQg1u3I8ccy8iBBb5h41m741sERPVBTL%2FSk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg6ZzgSd7KsBvHnTh1Gd%2F3ydXUEkEMcXl8cc4mag81b8gbyxek6wGVbmlPiCs0Fg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oV9VWoZM41jSJxLAikdKt5fW9BOdXwX%2BskiILJMoqpK3BrRmF%2BpH5fEQyq33TkDJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tP85rAWzlaMMQ8HbA0maZNV4toQbxmcoc7MPpbrHv9HHxrjy0q9qxurSRxxJb0DW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0CPNUPS81IjeoQAX%2F8i8sLHS%2FPVVjEdqcHsLhEXbKpn%2BVsQwPwK5GsS0OBwJ8uZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdiLnrXg3b5BzTosg6VZiaPFtwoNzsyJ2tGE8dQGyBEbMQ%2FPsDH8%2B9zj0qEDFQI7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYSRs739o6aM3thc5jK3rM%2FReckk6iArhgVklX7q2jfWTFy6Ke33bboHaxKQWKnS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        704,124     206,739     910,863      73,876.35            .00     836,986.65    8.1%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                           66,440     -29,573      36,867      24,107.96            .00      12,759.04   65.4%
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,973.60            .00     -14,973.60  100.0%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,273.86            .00     -14,273.86  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,006.86            .00      -1,006.86  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         500.00            .00       1,250.00   28.6%
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       5,512.50            .00       5,437.50   50.3%
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,729      11,729      11,728.96            .00            .00  100.0%
10130 58000  Associated                        172,191     -23,116     149,075      44,595.13            .00     104,479.87   29.9%
10130 58100  Associated                         57,777      11,923      69,700      19,662.49            .00      50,037.78   28.2%
10130 58200  Associated                        150,167      42,546     192,713      49,647.43            .00     143,065.57   25.8%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,058       4,994      22,052       5,576.33            .00      16,475.67   25.3%
10130 58900  Associated                             80         -10          70          18.40            .00          51.60   26.3%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         54,460           0      54,460      16,497.88      11,665.82      26,296.30   51.7%
10130 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       6,758.40            .00      -6,758.40  100.0%*
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        131,250      10,000     141,250      68,897.07      87,494.23     -15,141.30  110.7%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000       4,410.00            .00       2,590.00   63.0%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,350           0       7,350       6,397.35            .00         952.65   87.0%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        241,500           0     241,500      16,657.68      12,939.06     211,903.26   12.3%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            63,000           0      63,000      21,261.58      50,522.33      -8,783.91  113.9%*
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,050           0       1,050         358.21         403.53         288.26   72.5%
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0       2,274.64            .00      -2,274.64  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,050           0       1,050         222.75            .00         827.25   21.2%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          21,000           0      21,000      46,837.34      29,473.99     -55,311.33  363.4%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         73,500           0      73,500      40,717.63      16,864.14      15,918.23   78.3%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        128,000           0     128,000      57,879.61      55,765.78      14,354.61   88.8%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        136,500           0     136,500      36,194.84      10,827.29      89,477.87   34.4%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      20,566.79       2,397.64      19,035.57   54.7%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        126,000           0     126,000      93,317.58      42,394.89      -9,712.47  107.7%*
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,338.07         180.00       3,781.93   40.0%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         65,100           0      65,100      57,139.08       6,029.57       1,931.35   97.0%
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         26,250           0      26,250      28,267.49       3,317.04      -5,334.53  120.3%*
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050         396.51            .00         653.49   37.8%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         21,000           0      21,000       9,696.86         197.92      11,105.22   47.1%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         39,370           0      39,370      15,577.43      16,422.57       7,370.00   81.3%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           25,720           0      25,720       7,912.89      14,087.11       3,720.00   85.5%
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         35,000           0      35,000      17,000.94      29,955.35     -11,956.29  134.2%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         24,030           0      24,030      11,507.89      13,100.76        -578.65  102.4%*
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                         92,250           0      92,250         811.47      39,903.96      51,534.57   44.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=er6dDkygVAQ47Or8DbLRVau3wmcOyMhqcLHs2dHCcENZbu242Y7kUGAMRe1OhIB4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJxBBDAj2y1RlozIwrEuSxPSWog4DhrnGOi%2FdaPy%2BIm9Zj62Tvh9x810fu8p2SF9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMdA%2FBXurXRjI9rmnMKfmwq7grWaDB1%2FwKh%2FqRg7y0plYbrBeepqj5m2QuQehYxQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz9ZivS6XoFD8cNrU0Rk4mGEnXaOf6CWd2jwCSdwo%2F3LS8juiIHykUtCS8dHT50d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvJ88ThYONRrDqvZ%2FWYeHn4eNqyyYcNOq3E9SWk8f5fIUCWagXcrowEgb5UiIXgO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avQcqVG9FjAiCFcsPixVIrw8gYYC%2F9rnl9ucAHhC1TdC9LupHd21Kc9ii%2Bs9unOn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1ujbkhL%2BC4sL5k3AYpA5BIozZTFaYQmRqxCdkhMh3%2BjdCOYPCLtIDmDw8YoZxIt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9f8PeyLRxm%2FbsnWBRIXJmsIPXO0VLw3MdT%2B6TJFmz0V16n4FZMnoxSgrn2iq0kr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdghDmWQedar7vb0wXMjQRXxh7AadPxWfCUYVY8sB%2B1zbkWDaK2yyQMXYhavhtCW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3Umh2LWiKLxEumpO%2FrfI7A8LmHgZF16CkUfkPm6qVFl%2FEyvv%2FUmDusT8Wy8i1%2Bl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9tdbul669BCAOSIXhrbqGmGDCO8KriOYhEXXmSYbUZ473118HQrUd3NV3gniS7A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPcYnIniYX8HWOzMaGcTuLMmIczxC6HqndZhGD%2FxdACoUS%2FO9Nl7OeEcoJrAuf14
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uknPosbT%2FSSaLEp9wGCDkeCitBDNC88zKhS%2BVYaDV69cuqA5YMzj2l5kjRy%2BD5Hi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gAiJ2D%2BTJAaQoAp%2BuCT2urj1jy4tS8pNje02gq5rPg11AnZBTaeZzItJhXqmp4Pt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ey8X2VIYwYoNZIHU8OOlkyofeleMLtkg8mhF6WmevSm07TyGLdjObrgQSQrjf3gL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vhix73zKiCa7U5djFgvictz7geKaWLwtnNf00wL%2BCzn7iMqYKqZ3oIHl1GHorJGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xb7ClnZnmYjS4aAKsq2mhtFgQWc0VBztpw72CtSv%2BSa4cPsDXF%2FLs8tGZ1duflFk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8ZAY451%2BQw7ASb0qF8hgnN2r41GlgxTNiPqEJvFM18398A%2FGBdTjzfuwSR3Cxt6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcZzl%2FEebSpbOYB4abrdK3o6iiVO73292UmA6i46hlBqpYuDlycde3cfJilJXbeV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxzBeZDfwEmfhPFZ%2F8YE1QRU5K7lsR%2BL8vcPqEsevqXxXy0Gas1BVrNS0gKGLiQ9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hp7g%2BkQZY9ZfmYTCBu749OrSxyD5LC%2BUk0TDjrpXFarrKWLpB5FcTBKctfReDR6h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MAotlCNjlnFUFwOCZc717KsY0lEhYGyYbVDX6RzBCckT50PHO0p2g%2FBcUwdhtbi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwD8CmVBQ0eOOs%2BreB%2FqWXlPjw0LKg%2BxB4YxX%2F4M0%2BH14GlsFMIuBc8zNgaeuBzY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbrZMx3OzqohErk90IvQHjMAZ424xFNqWClNtOxP3f3auJri5%2FER%2BJ6gJq7e3KB0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PV2V%2B4L02FXXB%2FxssdykZaAKP76y7cc1QMesi7Im8RSeWkIocOB9WmVZRji5XZOc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCHJ%2BV3%2FXbAFB7EhMrrSAK2uncAY%2FMdKvVYz5mJFJUw0C7oZQOhFS2636KWrtAh8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qOC6dm5aT4oakJIEW8w11b4cSW0WWYzwIH8XdqAoHOt3Qs9pp%2BYiDAB%2FZreESOB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqQQz8NjUz8qyJDQeoQcUZCImfa%2BAC3%2BPH7z2%2Fl5fRxr3UpQLr7RCpxGF4yHuMWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AOPfeXQuemUNt0PNiaZVWg4otJfoi7n7E%2BdCeaouLGIbioESv1Pp46oHTiPl2N7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo9IkPPBdIjdyZ01d6epaM2vRxrqCFvZrbWWjjsnVQERwOT4n0ZGTprGXLRRh9NC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sQqSayOUtmUbY1DHU023QnwTItG4Ve%2Ff4m%2FxP5Mqrse3NPULLvrSQ2%2FrW5G9SK2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uieNnS5rNTQJEPY3EQZytY2pZ%2BReaNe7lttURlZjdjQqeGz2KT9d6CvQ6Qr80X0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8FAeMEOt2o%2Fq%2B4YieCoHk3lmU1xVyBo%2Fwa8b8MlUHKzshlNv09hoh8fl8jn39L4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWjdJlbk808AR8cuUwZQ%2FAXvYaVwNp5Q0qqaZ0HPYqsf%2Fm9erLQgPg7GpNiXv%2BQw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPM14%2F7zhY0tSWw3MbCSVbnJ%2BD08D0I0ly9GoLs%2FMY0LyjXYxAxaYOCW8By5aF7o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCEBnsH1EvcbeFADfThx69Sf3IOFk4q3z5G6b49MKh4zn%2By5jc%2BfgoHNVQ99j%2F6P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BP%2BYpFzhWeI9K3as%2B2WLEKWGT8jXKITQQHIM0hNjXTEVtWk44Gom4Iuu3Im5Hqau
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8xxbr73GWNXzu8yaZdpdLkB6682Lwf%2B34OwHRTKo6YAcU2nCbK%2BegNzLCEf%2Fdjd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvrGBHpKf%2BugeQXq39dsLSQrEdggVBh4oxe1%2FEzP8F7wbbOSK6PkrxS87tDN8ASd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FtDRJRTbSGk4Xnq3e1VXLBgSUWXL8QGyInPMZ9vBccUbEV2XzLwFvVmDxhgUO714


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,554,767     235,982   2,790,749     855,377.85     443,942.98   1,491,428.40   46.6%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,730,848     191,847   4,922,695   2,643,050.52            .00   2,279,644.48   53.7%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,458,078      73,617   1,531,695   1,036,944.36            .00     494,750.64   67.7%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0     333,247.73            .00    -333,247.73  100.0%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      32,234.86            .00     -32,234.86  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         258.17            .00        -258.17  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000      12,115.39            .00       2,884.61   80.8%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,000           0      39,000      19,375.00            .00      19,625.00   49.7%
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     142,226     142,226     142,226.43            .00           -.01  100.0%*
10133 58000  Associated                      1,052,239           0   1,052,239     512,764.36            .00     539,474.64   48.7%
10133 58100  Associated                        458,527      36,413     494,940     301,820.45            .00     193,119.25   61.0%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,187,504      79,216   1,266,720     661,781.55            .00     604,938.45   52.2%
10133 58300  Associated                        118,299       7,894     126,193      66,086.58            .00      60,106.42   52.4%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         262.20            .00         337.80   43.7%

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,060,095     531,213   9,591,308   5,762,167.60            .00   3,829,140.52   60.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4Xb4qGO%2F6jyliVlIuoK4E%2BoKMMTmu6JVrzbSmKZ7exJFk4YNQ3zqxdKfVQ8duWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNClJVYaqo%2BKhY97QDHL79k%2Bqpf%2BZhXBZbU9jnaDgkh8nNihVTq4%2BvTOBQoynVLB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFR63L3%2FrKoi4rkIQ1BXCy%2FDjHWcEzpx77XldeLRCVMQqO81feUVugokQwJYSASM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpye30PSYAO6tBQEiWcr85CERJMBQpV3HvPsbmbtIJ0C5ZGKE%2FzLjcmqklJtZe5U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbX1Ft1JG5bPrNg8uoQH0sngxKQyShCo0wMs7aTpn5zc54Uf0NQe2v1JK37nTZyU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqWbTivzmVA0MY6RcR22vWZ3Q0lqubpXgAhAJUGUH6a3uWBPc0x4O7eBixOw7kCd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoXlzGhruWNQlr2LHy%2BEV37bKYl3oU22p%2BXTNT6YMJtAe%2BZr3igGk6SayT4AeDZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voET5Dn68pPuYGH%2FQ9qwZqLuD6e3ifcy4EKM4g6Y5Whu7DyBIL%2Fled6YvToHYxjq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyPqQPdJTfjXpLjU03lNZjMJ7YI%2Ft7RPnymzhHKfStbAVafs%2BkBbuEllDK30%2BOwP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3w8UKo1dP%2B7Vuw11q6edIawIDBt3yTOJbVea3%2FqJIobxwSkEoCyNV0b7sm%2BJEqRV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iK%2BkKXJoazYW46ntNNYzqMHwXr7nciprXbbELNxarCyZbe7qSqJ%2FhhuP0xbXiaX9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9X9awQRVRpRozoRn1vZKlu%2F4UdLRbjKI%2FSRVjZz7PdEb15sY%2FRWRqewjsFcyv2n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0LifdC7Lr6%2Fi89vqDJAuJugUKJifZ3EGrZCZieUvJetKbJklshZGOUS5TLIT9iX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        282,341       8,968     291,309     131,426.25            .00     159,882.75   45.1%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                            2,808       1,766       4,574       2,124.24            .00       2,449.76   46.4%
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         309.12            .00        -309.12  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,476.13            .00     -11,476.13  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,964.08            .00      -9,964.08  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,832.79            .00      -7,832.79  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                            750         250       1,000       4,088.00            .00      -3,088.00  408.8%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       4,866.50            .00       3,917.50   55.4%
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,674       8,674       8,674.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         58,190           0      58,190      33,897.42            .00      24,292.58   58.3%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,848       1,504      22,352      12,895.01            .00       9,456.56   57.7%
10134 58200  Associated                         30,494         968      31,462      17,301.95            .00      14,160.05   55.0%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,649         180       5,829       3,213.93            .00       2,615.07   55.1%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          409,904      22,310     432,214     248,087.88            .00     184,125.75   57.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkekJVANbLZ14fJA9P4cJmGdNh01B79Qemj6vSFgK6vchJruzo2hdN%2FhiF4nrtCl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ee4vTuU71x0lJGGpcvN6bjF7nUBsljpAsykJuofVwAnSm3pkM9EXib3VX2vKtp0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FhyE3QBcCfNL3betXQo1aogOPZ8%2FT0MNNeRA2tFeR01rDDYZO5WaxrWyfGzoOvz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTB6H1cHzVoKEOC8mCYLN8YlBTF6V3Wh8igLjVqaVbXlc3Ewd22vejd3zvkjA9se
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEE1G7uKreoNHmeFxtdz%2FC7%2BitJygO5pd57sKgbHMeyFLB71TWm6lDywSlEsd5ll
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MtJybbimVYAq%2BMmwVSk2mnwdTdUtp95uHJOSCA0FqADMeZpOp%2F8UvMiK6JD95nR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSmC9%2BOkGZkm31RwZEG%2FSldSrGLqpW4prEY67%2BGXF7o8WolQ2qxhOANlyc0RLElq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLBf23B0vNjBWgSFjlmBx%2BbRmCH5lHkRyb6TM9r%2F%2FcxadMw%2FZvyxPZnRw3IshNJm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tei9FL4M9hLwWFLcJVLLDbFJ2I%2B9v1Cbz06LOpAajjnckfEnIb1W7PyeK%2Bs8TZFp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtAgXvgMkljk4Zu%2F6ibz2g2QQKESHJSgPhnZJuZ4UjlMWSsEfQdy7S4j7kJNE%2Fc9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBBMDzxHmRu8Dc0p%2FCWPpmqD245qZ47KTgmQCwDmCC7XXd1BjrtUXBTV3QHvUenQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59yBvP6t%2FgQX07KI3LKXyjP4Xn1b%2Bmu6xgPY%2F4NEBA3PAcMJLFLwqkS7zdByT56b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHSd0Ocs69Y0Sp9FYC7pZnISltJreONLqo6HC67IOfdPXAHevu9UOrhoEg%2FG3ZgN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QdY8v%2BmygV1dmVtF060LJdrgm%2BfJDlDaidHYMuXEj6hv5RKRJEDz6%2FN9vMZ1ha8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        311,098     -65,582     245,516      69,931.01            .00     175,584.99   28.5%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         268.27            .00        -268.27  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,908.39            .00      -5,908.39  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,869.45            .00      -2,869.45  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,058.87            .00      -3,058.87  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         125.00            .00         625.00   16.7%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,900        -750      15,150       3,312.50            .00      11,837.50   21.9%
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10140 58000  Associated                         33,728        -259      33,469       5,891.41            .00      27,577.59   17.6%
10140 58100  Associated                         24,714      -5,191      19,523       6,477.98            .00      13,044.80   33.2%
10140 58200  Associated                         33,599      -6,632      26,967       8,375.85            .00      18,591.15   31.1%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,223      -1,228       4,995       1,557.77            .00       3,437.23   31.2%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          10.24            .00          19.76   34.1%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        117,288           0     117,288      50,483.51      15,620.83      51,183.76   56.4%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      30,319.48         339.58     -30,659.06  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250      13,124.02       2,435.35     -10,309.37  296.4%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         145.66         200.00        -135.66  164.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            700           0         700          61.53         238.47         400.00   42.9%
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           1.14       1,324.80       9,174.06   12.6%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,880           0       7,880            .00       1,461.73       6,418.27   18.5%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000      -1,700      98,300      18,914.97      11,831.21      67,553.82   31.3%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,790           0       1,790         923.00         300.00         567.00   68.3%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         550.00            .00       1,550.00   26.2%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          8,880           0       8,880       5,933.23       1,566.77       1,380.00   84.5%
10140 67200  Util-Gas                            7,560           0       7,560       4,444.81       2,608.97         506.22   93.3%
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          6,200           0       6,200       1,695.28       3,504.72       1,000.00   83.9%
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,670           0       1,670       1,020.65         872.20        -222.85  113.3%*
10140 80200  Cap-Buildi                        200,000     100,000     300,000      98,070.54     184,828.05      17,101.41   94.3%
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        387,737      -3,864     383,873      40,204.92     251,829.38      91,838.22   76.1%
10140 80400  Cap-Infras                         55,000       1,700      56,700      56,604.80          90.00           5.20  100.0%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         13,717     -13,717           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,357,484       4,264   1,361,748     431,771.63     479,052.06     450,924.06   66.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0thin%2FloCOEYam3%2FFPQGuSNlTqFsuetuv1ryE%2B1f9XqOL0SFpHqtO0cB619E%2B2pF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpSgUdRjD1qWaAsLPrdOXIT4PKOSbE8q1N9Oi3L%2BPfW2UTWGNzSDK90OsXii%2BHEG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ujO50g0nfKvqooLVPB5ouLddN6JLEGfAF8YXucgyIIbJ1C96R1ttD%2FetYjGOcnm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tveCdNzMts%2B0ON7Z%2FAiFyr9RZ5HXu%2FTFV48WRIZotvK%2F7sUlCFOCJ2SAj%2B0yEDQA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vm8yadY8j%2BddW4d59Kh%2Bir6sRnhZkXhy4a%2BtDljn6JB3MRTHL%2B1pPXF%2B9zI%2BXsfB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dOCqndl%2FT%2FKOcXdQSvgVhvwXHFufr2E8nRlGnRd1xV9dkyIsi7dZ99zD88h4r%2FG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r4N9ocuOTiuQNImnX%2FozsiNQKB9j3rY6Rx1VE7lDOuLB9wK%2BfT2dd4K4Yqkzo2bI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MuMTKHzQFlWULbzYKTwHTGeixwKNkHNHxZc6KiKGqrpAEAAgudEDPHuCjpyn3jK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbuI0El66w19wnLKKlsobogUkZJCDxzunZUjh9D54gmQKwyTe3h2q9d1zmHyuZS8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIFpHM6c6k8tAJX4ycTM3zfLW%2BtvFUMELibjo1cCQJlZBhR06M2kv2RaKp2epoi4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOz11CDS%2FQgmRByQXdL35qSSvNiTI0lbUZRWw7xFIJak31TA%2ByNkeiR5ZBeccDxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bwsS6InemPzosIw0asO5NzJ6ngc2RgWJR8lBtFlekF%2BNZaTw9dRVVA%2FAIwy5Bu7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJ3JFapRneNBPzWQ8%2FR%2Bw3EnRUO5H7rrGa36ySS2YxjQzxZPDvAL0gmdZMALpJOS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6UT2dGMfaPVSNLVTR473otPO0FdIUmHhk%2FklhrqzTcIhFyctx%2FZ3YFxfnlKzabKq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYUx058nEbNTbgfQo7MECtyRrTQAK2VxV0mqR6BCXNQfd425SbWrSmGE4qT9mt9W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iv4Nk8blUu7mupIqgQL9r8epn3qzIzhrH%2Fi9aAU6frC0N6Ff8YVApxKjK5f2d%2BVH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgxoG8Mj9bN8ziX590Ym85hSR460KX%2BZZFWq1sgeGh%2BhrhUL2HvOq5nV90L7WGoV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHyF90w3lmN%2FsMH1eR4sofWayNExauxtTwEh09ViYS%2Fyw%2FTtgqJ0SQoHm%2Bcu6qZW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XuTyg5JbSFNM5G6qxBZuPvU2D2aQ85veAyf%2FxozZtQgcvR6Pp8Oo6JSbsez2kQW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FWja%2BN7qxRgnR2V1Bb%2F5qPVqY3bmi%2FePXs%2FSAhDachXBmF9H0OJNw0gsh%2FMLYtY%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWpo8MqO4uTrtBnIVLsaoipG9hP3YsXmh0mkpMFNg7WCg2G2sOFXVjVCZWqGGnwU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TponIRGP832c52ZQgOopt90UuStAMgv1ICHmxA7Wb4iRmsuOScpIqZZo38JpC2%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oqeIv7C2aPPAagkOCrSEJ3pavn3HFKvLSs5dPuCfhRCWbZel06iTNGDjzK77Fbhc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrH4r2wDJRzd4W56QZXkJoGWsicqd0et7qwMxaJMyQqzBA9TPoZr0IGzRZHLR%2FsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNgCk0laJfibdjEJhLfzuXVXK9gg%2FhQVcXFecMI2xy4%2FnUKa7eZH05c9LoUkKeBP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jQUmAe4ALfcVu%2BrAr7YrPOJ2B2LzZ5DsxNrH22OUUpISCzTXrhNNdpE8Mw%2BVAfu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QErBTUWAWRlBPt5hx9qDKh6iRFZ3fgV1xfRsNI73dfVk8NG25ou%2FG9o4Dno2RMa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBVYktYlWotANdKLjzsTzt6s4qfQxKuqZPWh6ybW8q9JuyQiV017eEy1xeouZZJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiBHJgQJ%2BNXwXy1nVFMr9fUlDUO%2F1v9V%2Bo%2FyzhQJpt6E9crTstTjHiCHlgE7sOIl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqYtY35aFG6w%2FDx8YAB235s0oPRuSO%2FioTslKxML3xALMVk4X7XS732M%2BSGT%2F6md
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ri3a5y%2FOHUsCSqvQfh2xN%2BkFT9Znzugek4SyTLHTCr5wjtkBi5NHJ7f3Q1jqF1Ry
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEQTPzfoAtnM8Kztkgd8LFNtEy5xMCzWlIBVc%2Fw4NhIRgZ0OFJ0ShLFgi88BQ9Ii
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqRE7P%2FE4Vt2PVKLuDojbHGn1ZJoO2%2F1UkgcoECVqEE%2FO949tWAdvD6G7m7%2F0Tw1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siMz1dBb5IlRLiokQYF0M1jcfKCgFNr1DAwxFxxeNqh3ze0o4C%2FKDrH6Bof9UciN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW6OQZ0yPpxt%2FM4Q1VQW0VJMo1se76kvdBaTvXNPqLDzdI40xQ%2BrxRuIAFNHYSBx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfFQELUCLmRYPY6yrKj7tj5uiSFx%2FxN2i90Q8l6DAE549eQdAW3aFRw5QUw3F1yF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYzFxhefa3X4IQk0B%2Fwv0hcXJegkDpE8LTS9cmV055pjOY0njxoJMZLztMKOdvvD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        529,217      23,424     552,641     268,144.66            .00     284,496.34   48.5%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         390.39            .00        -390.39  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,418.26            .00     -10,418.26  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      17,135.92            .00     -17,135.92  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,033.88            .00      -5,033.88  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         500       1,750       1,314.65            .00         435.35   75.1%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       1,922.50            .00       1,401.50   57.8%
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,765       7,765       7,764.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         58,829           0      58,829      29,013.60            .00      29,815.40   49.3%
10141 58100  Associated                         39,172       1,415      40,587      23,031.99            .00      17,555.00   56.7%
10141 58200  Associated                         46,288       1,013      47,301      27,656.53            .00      19,644.47   58.5%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,574         188       8,762       5,136.67            .00       3,625.33   58.6%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          57.50            .00          92.50   38.3%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,989           0      40,989      15,748.59      16,913.67       8,326.74   79.7%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          78,940           0      78,940      74,741.78      20,876.62     -16,678.40  121.1%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,680           0       3,680       3,259.90            .00         420.10   88.6%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         23,210           0      23,210            .00            .00      23,210.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         48,250       5,000      53,250      13,745.09       1,052.43      38,452.48   27.8%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,730           0       4,730       4,730.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       7,251.40         605.09       2,643.51   74.8%
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,730           0       4,730       2,951.60         400.00       1,378.40   70.9%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,630           0       2,630       1,472.00       1,164.00          -6.00  100.2%*
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         599.00      13,000.00     -13,069.00 2565.8%*
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530       2,944.54            .00      -2,414.54  555.6%*
10141 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         228.38            .00        -228.38  100.0%*
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         222.02            .00         827.98   21.1%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         38,130           0      38,130      16,670.23      18,329.77       3,130.00   91.8%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            9,000           0       9,000       3,017.30       5,982.70            .00  100.0%
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          8,000           0       8,000       5,728.76       5,755.63      -3,484.39  143.6%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         27,460           0      27,460      12,342.42      16,451.50      -1,333.92  104.9%*
10141 80300  Cap-Improv                         45,000      40,000      85,000      11,579.95       7,097.99      66,322.06   22.0%
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         53,739      -5,000      48,739      13,462.48       3,002.31      32,274.21   33.8%

     TOTAL Library                           1,088,112      74,305   1,162,417     587,716.56     110,631.71     464,068.29   60.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COCH9wmk%2B%2F6r12MPBQQ6ww76EmVX8BFXuqjshppwMHAnVWulw8XyNySDrRsu%2FpYk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqTaIfjg%2BxfTOSpbdpdNKHAzKrr8iGw4YnO7SLM0gpkp%2FF4tWFlPCst5iF8vcWMJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1R08WDJ%2BwLESLHbHyQZCHTo9frnapjqyHMiaC3aTfawk2WBEUwl%2Fc8A1pqvHrsP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqopzd5sQV7aWwx1kV9qadKZxWvWi8QnFWnxgQOam4pRfa6fmVk%2F1%2FJosuf%2B35DJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FPjASe%2BxjHH88cGyspcSs58pE1FbJ0kCCoEsGVWx1yE4VumguRX7XkLR%2BSNpQyu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sit7qcwpUkn6c6x3wD80slY2rAr4iGFL3f%2F2pCTAMLLz1SZtzOBDcSMU6g60oD3q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MICwaS0DKzdzjp7V22U1%2FJ%2FdMKzVVWFDU4z5tfee190Bq3q9nB21cGjwDXzi%2FxsH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbTB66fSFIbB5G8D8qGKI0%2B0eKPqeCP7kyDL2ah11ve%2BIDAWsD3wLGKgty%2BlCcdW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQ1%2FKKw0lddI8aQ0uUpfsOZVvCkwlI1OgGPq5D5pwMePrGT%2BV8FE1bNhdvYr0mq%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVdEalxn0bk2pwhuNMBOurj6q5InBoLFIijycArByac7mYcaJ%2B6LgLyHnfowqfGe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJT67dGwvlpna76DuitrxGSdpCqTrCwGKoBKm8oBySXWUkeiUwNh7m9lPp7kfAYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qk2Y0%2B4ePo9LzEJCSr4gGdXN7wq9fMedvAvWfGWaPdsyPzmwt3WHi%2FtJjHzPPn45
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSoeep6drf0UFCbKBi5JCngEz8sWAbCBcOI10rLwSWJrUiBpIfr61gEXxghx8xlS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8n4aNa8mQWMN35dxqrBDxnN%2FIGRqYxY6o%2Fp8BTIJy%2BeftCM6rKkLTpeTf7CAMZOH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaLaUYmaZUYjB0muiscJ8QZKwSutdBvBQfs1dcai0FJlNn5cNV4ULEHBS5LeDrVP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jdH1PJJ08jCuZZG7MayIT5GUtG5ueWltAB0TgfGVvFX8fwe3klA1u3E96ljPTRR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G78h%2BwVM09Yz8zXNbvrXrYlzyPUWCIx%2BW%2BLBwevE42QL1VxDgty1ru9RzZnu7kMW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5YQVzpV%2FWePbJcLHNL7hTjcMwvKKWu8IvwUerjjYR5Jc7Ha5PhEwDHGFCG9Huu0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xZINnea6Y92Mzko8EVk6TbZp6uxuB1swBCG40D%2BuPuhfeJ4%2BM7MYcaVRKPBwN1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiMrNnB4ioLLSifeoi2c6aJchLU6nP0z2x6UJAwF65hLiUSuc2H2MnXvnkd5tDMJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRnKzO9fTdFvoCN4LlaNnZ%2FpJwbE3BRCLvKbZiySgzhlDWiykQAgZcfBnFT6%2BoFJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C03hxE5DVslyWO%2FJUq0gCqckTzUdgx2%2F8tSLUSwz319sRLIuLKQT5TFGENR%2B%2BeLL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yIvRDKjvRFYvvJUsIUCJcZNLkqkgr5Sia%2FmtbQRVKL6ofCpwyHQRmGPUjDhZzZE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYbfNwInHd%2B%2FZjdPr9buUalykrEV0AR%2BZBs42VwwdJNJvQ%2BfoX5BPLye%2FINR8GDr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uyXMr%2BnpevGI3NqWgC%2BvdWj13KJEzjJs9cgbQTUmQlqmbJ5D0C%2FVtXwRvAGmQVZe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eS7FWs8YjAZNlvsGPUSpswMKscJAtnJgHtUm8BweqwR9WKcDxoNzFGm%2FSTRMQHP5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sV919OVUxZ60jIw4XENwYomNACVJ%2FUz%2Br360f1evy%2BJjMHJL%2BrAkoeQ90r1Fjm4Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nhCuW5QAlGVdI1lE9uZd934ITPBXeZ5Biqcc0nyDglsUFg77TmXpbR%2FdLPzM9ha
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUEA5a5j%2BqD8gKSUgqH88SlvdGxpmbQavTKlD7M%2BJpuF%2Bx8JVpfxnKSiqMR8A5RL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TE9lwNEXT%2FXGlogqe6ZKCRjV1Cnw6cA8AHmD0cIzl3xlHBTqJ1J809QWl06pPXI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6W3hjhYIYlCdj8PSE%2BMz20%2B0xO%2BaVSuUDp3PBTViZUWVX9LZc7I7V0WT1EGzVpNE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcXa4mSvxJinkm817guehbkPVZTvMOpCwxOBSpqGJ9ZUvgmhlPAqmctF9d9FpeKc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ujQCEn9oS4%2Ff902oLWJJ9EEsZivoB72JzrhZQptPwCVZbnLWRdovFX%2BOxju%2B%2FSo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        198,100      13,814     211,914     105,382.59            .00     106,531.41   49.7%
10142 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         622.49            .00        -622.49  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,032.74            .00      -4,032.74  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,802.89            .00      -7,802.89  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,060.76            .00      -3,060.76  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         312.50            .00         437.50   41.7%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         343.75            .00        -343.75  100.0%*
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       3,414       3,414       3,413.87            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         46,236      10,221      56,457      17,798.90            .00      38,658.10   31.5%
10142 58100  Associated                         14,659       1,260      15,919       9,093.19            .00       6,825.97   57.1%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,396       1,493      22,889      12,764.24            .00      10,124.76   55.8%
10142 58300  Associated                          3,964         276       4,240       2,370.04            .00       1,869.96   55.9%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          16.10            .00          23.90   40.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         30,163           0      30,163      27,699.76      25,604.78     -23,141.54  176.7%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         73,500           0      73,500      30,410.00            .00      43,090.00   41.4%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,620           0       6,620      10,530.66       2,025.49      -5,936.15  189.7%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,400           0       8,400       4,080.48       4,016.57         302.95   96.4%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110       1,935.00            .00      -1,825.00 1759.1%*
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,145.64       1,566.31        -211.95  108.5%*
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840          20.00            .00         820.00    2.4%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420         111.01            .00         308.99   26.4%
10142 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,100           0       2,100         475.22         415.61       1,209.17   42.4%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        100,000     -25,000      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Museum                              526,288       4,728     531,016     243,421.83      33,628.76     253,965.44   52.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdLHYJUChChuRhoqBwIcMHfTFNol6x3frUNxxvQl2f2Qo0ZLGE0HpgRFJ9OyY1ib
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5ZwTlWY4VHjyiz8AKF6RSQ4DNnmd8RAb3GZJEV7UtggDTCwQqordf%2BYX96ZawGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pq4a4me4DBpUthOqj%2Be78Z6K90nV1yUcb%2F8vF4UouAE0%2Fthr8Yh1e4psa3p1LVTq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIn6hptt1ZJvnE3h3uKyQBiqnCJn40W8biosWBZ60IGPmPEm1cbVb6bBntB1%2FKOj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZ%2BfmB3f%2BTC2hKj06A3lMhnDu%2Be%2FCh31P91AY87o%2FESbTjXkCy62WBrOHzj2hosp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VebNDxmgLYdbyKq4wzx1IPWH0tdUjzIxcXL1Plap0cCUpRSfIM%2B1mrp6aUkTk5Ay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSzbsLnfHXZp%2FGwZiuYsbAnLHclYLc1P22%2BTWzRP0AWTGfLGc3JPNBIk8X8Ni1fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nA64plz%2FtklaX0TVb1VBUPKC8S6vUVcf4z1ImQT5oCU1YcrJUDqy7k2sNk324HGq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prtfSw11gpu9NRI3rUylfD6FZ8Yzoaimulsmcf4W6qxgagYoeLoJDlqshQK%2BGM6V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJNbLx06wZ%2BD3gl8Kcl1ACjv5%2F4JM2PxhyMKt7pJixrfTrY5yJ%2FZGRm6mO67e3c5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NwryO7E3RU2xG5M%2FaF6CBiG%2FV56zfOSdjIjUg%2FTTBSmkQULfzLygKRbW6N6AXq9y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYlecAMidElzKQDg%2FM2NkvlHf2ZdYV12Rp02FOOq8Pb1f25VdZKbFP7kikf2TkQt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikyDdwX2BsDVLGPyvR4lexcNmZIR4hEP7jlNbWjDR%2FWj1hhPRQSNE0li3%2FuKZYx9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sarq0ciVRkfy2xCjXCUV6lRieqjeJP%2FXQbOHIp4nh9FU%2BG6uVzhTlcFT7P777qTh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoUQugQUVVcDMTwko8XpX87b3wv5IH7mprIoNzxUZODyxiWq2EFDeSY4J2iFXvyg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEH385CIUexYbRgTyFBR0i9fkZXu22b5wQwBJC8OWI0k8V8K%2FNCphBFXfVDYERhN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9sIXh%2FYB%2BOrMeMjURcPsM6QDulArY505ZZi9V75nazbtHRGejeqBNd5o2WOPMyn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUWOlYW%2FRqZKtw%2FxEbE3jKdParryOmlaTTMn1qdUwmTRL0%2BZQ1pb4OxNCfGf5ASi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dy8UjPSZ38CxeVi0q%2BdS5wG6iIPlW621UWAuvI%2BHh9VPhYQgodzjwjNSC3hrs1XP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7iQl7z5oEcda0cM7dlhb1ohjbulUjjq6TJYn1lIZw2RK8WIrf1jrsIXVr5Iyej0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqPybEo4NnExTbobgjSvPuEHVJjkCdXD13dg0bgo%2F8hJ7U%2FdQ8YlXmDC2uaARNbL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sqXgrm5sVeDyuL%2FsHM3TPE5mLb6zHZYCl5Ny2deZiU4FvEpjdx6x1ZeChHjvTPF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yScPPxbZOEV13SLRmMG7SAQjVRdlGGzNu%2FpAAQ6qIawGoYSVV3BQUzZzQKQkn8Od
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3GE47XdHelKPbnfbTd232wGYmnuhhXuyTG%2FkQ%2BPte7gH%2BrZgKiV%2B6PzOSpQWEEp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfCCBHPVAwK2nT6%2B%2FP31LwCbitsSDSO7oNM%2Bm7HIUjplEO%2FlnG53wzWHR2pfzNjG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avGrPPO75Liw8D13A%2F5XtgRQFvgBw5y%2BNjfZOnVeqhpVl2fAxYIAxcsHFII%2F0oNW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50zUV3RBRJu4WeAUt4IrI92KoFVF5AYj0zKF3NH%2B01y4wBg3xnwvq42pg3WvyRgr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         17,132           0      17,132       5,768.61       4,823.57       6,539.82   61.8%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          4,000           0       4,000       5,694.09       1,549.74      -3,243.83  181.1%*
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       3,241.22       1,224.64       6,034.14   42.5%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         40,190           0      40,190      19,164.98      20,835.02         190.00   99.5%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                           13,080           0      13,080       3,752.81       9,247.19          80.00   99.4%
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,150           0       2,150       1,055.65         954.35         140.00   93.5%
10143 67500  Util-Water                         10,790           0      10,790       6,674.37       6,620.90      -2,505.27  123.2%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                         48,829      -1,649      47,180      42,825.59         892.08       3,461.99   92.7%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              240,771      -1,649     239,122      88,177.32      46,147.49     104,796.85   56.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43qcrHQP0ZIjGLbfrlK%2Bh%2B4NIVEY2ct1xCKm1ymKMadW0sf2hzOBf7l6fN0PkmQl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFWrTqzlZE%2BS7dyqCqaX96bc2WNc8FqZerYwMzOSqLnt2p8eMnn2onGCMCM%2BLHvA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ougCFYb64Jhr5E38jDwyQXifN%2BHPD0lh56RtNdmLvbzDluHth3%2BGvUvPENKpubCl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZjSaKN6Eexty2vD1GxO8oPtucKLZ6CTx9TFL%2BhkD%2BtpM%2FvU7i3QIoQQYZjdwolM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03VRFkKwF6HUYG%2FUON%2BPz6P58soU7G6bHc49diFenOdDKiaDqwXiuGl99oCuB65Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoGdOxUmc%2BYFwuamwSkx8kk84OvJ0z%2FUFzlRPPLcx9G%2Fts9Eb38KWtkdNC0rA8zu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cy%2BtQcUl8kZB%2BBOgYiNaQyezzQrKyRpWnspjtmTCl1Brv74YR%2FNsAwEwtTxW1DAb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yD7mS1nKiBRTfo82HMIB4wRfA0Fz1pFkg2lyHlzItoRxDmq5ggespIX%2FINnvFTL6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADmcyBBM2ZqHkT%2FIOQeP86N9kKXP3%2FDbJRBVo%2FIOXpCgqYQKknqD2XfRkTNNAv6T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrAj4eeO8SceWvhsuX7T%2FnoiJz83JqnDQHtPL1BtRHEPZOn7ra%2BfaShf%2F%2FqfZ6FE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZCPibRqcqxZIEs8vlXVMrOHJSaMswxqMdX7cs0lLp6%2BsRWixclYWASVr2CuvhHf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        237,662       7,278     244,940     117,077.63            .00     127,862.37   47.8%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           22,248         855      23,103       2,305.79            .00      20,797.21   10.0%
10144 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         928.16            .00        -928.16  100.0%*
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,525.78            .00      -9,525.78  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,664.24            .00      -9,664.24  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,528.84            .00      -8,528.84  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                            500         500       1,000         375.00            .00         625.00   37.5%
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       2,822.50            .00       2,061.50   57.8%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,559       2,559       2,558.84            .00            .00  100.0%
10144 58000  Associated                         41,063     -22,834      18,229      13,517.39            .00       4,711.61   74.2%
10144 58100  Associated                         19,840         859      20,699      11,401.40            .00       9,297.35   55.1%
10144 58200  Associated                         25,668         787      26,455      15,592.94            .00      10,862.06   58.9%
10144 58300  Associated                          4,756         145       4,901       2,896.02            .00       2,004.98   59.1%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         22,600           0      22,600         808.70            .00      21,791.30    3.6%
10144 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       7,795.00            .00      -7,795.00  100.0%*
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      12,258.90      10,641.10     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            210           0         210            .00          50.05         159.95   23.8%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                          8,400      -1,500       6,900       2,475.86            .00       4,424.14   35.9%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250      11,108.97       5,734.89       9,406.14   64.2%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050       1,573.35         101.65        -625.00  159.5%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       5,062.22       5,937.78       2,000.00   84.6%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       2,173.41         105.61       8,220.98   21.7%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500      -1,000       9,500         385.58            .00       9,114.42    4.1%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,790           0       1,790          56.55            .00       1,733.45    3.2%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210          75.00            .00         135.00   35.7%
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            840           0         840         360.00         225.00         255.00   69.6%
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530         440.00            .00          90.00   83.0%
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         29,200           0      29,200      14,746.62      14,453.38            .00  100.0%
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            4,070           0       4,070       1,021.37       3,048.63            .00  100.0%
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,690           0       1,690       1,072.50       1,259.44        -641.94  138.0%*
10144 67500  Util-Water                          7,130           0       7,130       5,272.47       2,201.85        -344.32  104.8%*
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        316,680      -6,730     309,950      16,965.41      10,534.37     282,450.22    8.9%

     TOTAL Airport                             862,471     -19,081     843,390     280,864.84      54,293.75     508,231.00   39.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAnbPkRVg3fkKdXaxkqcncWx1Cd8cPe8SyiRMbN%2BC8IiLOKYDdkMPT5Tp1w3NuJR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyN6RCLKsvLeofLt9gwNTf7gmyJhdEmwlnnmQdnl3xQr6Ax4LtMUIv7i7cIQswDE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiiA%2Bb64tDfeaXwVzHPMqpH43fCmVagxucAkhgXCfRKTM0YJAFwkdOQVEhSxteow
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPpzTKrmN2Q6c%2BqsPmNEHv4w9i0EyheaNvPIK2bA%2BGPFLHc3tFU6Vo6V0mQbioJ%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmJ%2F0IB2UpnuX%2FmUvz0RMaxipQwtaSdSt69UZfn12vfbz26430hAsvHwLTNwHpwu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfXMiKtiueHV0b3yNb9RoSf9qn8tCXNdAyU7x%2BQcMLij%2BtfKpOQpbk%2FBGC6WdxAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6XLY%2FBhutyIFAe8oCa3oFH0%2FDCSAE26gTw8k9NtnV%2BHMK%2BlbBG%2B2rkJphzs9qQV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjJj8PuLssxjiOsL%2F%2FtXkbYSoKeGejSRqinkoPLK1vLIc%2FIbPBsnSvwoOqB%2ByGgG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJWxVJoB9OmvYsW548fnCPSfqa56L%2FvBOr28IRsPLoJykU4wiWVLa0lKvP4GwDRz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkSf3elvKoO3ArOs32qwAM0wLJVD0MdhOopGR72M%2F1kC%2BplfN3tSRPeSrUNlW0v9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92GEh2GqaVst5FJ6tBQwddCTsr6oS8bcuEz5herOsaKxvx5QJLtgrOG3Qa9O4N9Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LZ2Ere564VZqpRdzsv%2BI6aBW%2FLy4PoKTKXX3YdB%2Fj1atFX1Vq%2BjM7UmNkQ87N0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOxIW%2BsGuzEUvWMRO%2B%2FtVh0T7jR3JLcK3lYjA6JcCKsT4y1ndI%2B%2B3DdTCcTWPR%2Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xynhy7X%2BGiaIVFVnFxh8vdSjnjKTJJNR4QP%2Bsnk0XLsB9EfJM3j5LumtDBCS91eK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4t0tuT9X3U5T%2BQ0hrg5BP2FwKZSf6VIOVnutZQMxY%2BtCOQwbV7%2BUq%2Bw7DlJ3HnbE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvjWFXLM%2FSV3MCFsgkjH7UDsO2aP9X8z1D17wIFHABHBYFm7bfhX1rOQkIPkc3d1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNn5rsj72RzjIcZqLz3nlyh0H8GT2nUMXQTE5hy0GEhVpkAfUR%2BIjTzSAYmuq5l0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5SzDy6InvUOTotZL21ccsIqZNvGV4J57rrvjefall2oLnkkFRSqstw9p1SfTqS9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2K8iZPhQpnrOTTWqNrMywagRE0ONVY%2FLNLL4rhhoFYVDC1PyEG6nJ1PPHkxARmfg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVrYmC6D22RNLWfKs2%2F53jQcFmD3s1FaHZg%2FaJ6a1uOkO7bkEdRoCk%2B1xFwLzc1p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Un76D%2BRWrigs86hgyFIQUYmNi5ujAR0x8zbqW9RAMvukHFXwkapfOKErKQL4A%2Fdd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BsUTSBeC5zshl3KSRysVshqCac1HLA8u8ayyhFGjUp1PmqiZe1hZ4gMXm732Dn%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4JBLg2DK7CWR9lichfU%2Fj4McZo5mjEeqfgnJMFe69H0Rl3mud1KzB8S0OGypRCJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPmOsbjCz%2FzcKZNq1UWSr%2FCpFu%2F89QIeCEz3xYyJU0T0AdRS%2BgZ2qFgnHTZkWogG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07AKmkgTqtGRLSetq18OgYdnhBNyfRmOnOIJcVyMr2OJllr3ZMC8sVVgwBqZ1ykV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0Fbvfx2SlsvtJrSKzOzKY1aWggTucV9%2FPpk5L7Fes%2BchRUtBOEbHtEjSU036DFd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4FGqL9X6Iirbvib6QemQwSX83gKHWdvOs5SzXJ0qM3oYr4JOIzegATqj24x4phe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Nej%2BQn82Yp0SXW3chsyS2CG0BGCu3OevXQFn9TsMDE1zHMHm1xLyRkXK8GzqunD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38uCpWkwGWCxfQyc%2FbfiZHnIiz1irnsX%2FgoRaNwvFI355jKcjmyb3eU3akmChJHu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDifGfIQi7ygT7sfOQyyBX%2B6PSrMhK4EsNa0lIMb5goWLWuUTJInd2JdDty3I0i7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg0YebXUN6vZM3lCQNYqwtHCLetqkKcj%2Btp0uw8VMlP8ZUxtCTBXNohKrSwnVmPu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHl%2FNcCpsZgP1Te1Xt6YIdtMLCrG5NIdtVa4CLfAaFci1xqd517G6aGCQVL3NKqA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFIeZBacVUlwmfH0zJClPNt13FV31dL8tASGQi8AX2yfhPW3KimrLa5nHNnIzZkq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tu6E0hA37M14%2BGhHYnKZAucmOipXIkAip%2FU4ZMMef9MTzW%2B83GHKiQGBBrOfiti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DK86nqIGmcUaiDvSvvB2lrYt1Z79hwmq%2FfDtvxFf5WP%2Fua6%2FrXKxPgOW4fB4l0B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yCdzhj8rul4LJmUTstpaX0Dm2jyFSAQhnzt6S%2BckpnpGI2Gzmulb7OSLqu2J9VF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        436,621      72,716     509,337     257,909.16            .00     251,427.84   50.6%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,597.18            .00      -2,597.18  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,963.81            .00      -9,963.81  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,769.76            .00     -11,769.76  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,191.73            .00      -5,191.73  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         750.00            .00         750.00   50.0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         437.50            .00         312.50   58.3%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         11,608           0      11,608       6,126.59            .00       5,481.41   52.8%
10145 58100  Associated                         33,192       5,778      38,970      21,942.26            .00      17,027.52   56.3%
10145 58200  Associated                         31,538       4,097      35,635      20,378.41            .00      15,256.59   57.2%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,841         759       6,600       3,784.96            .00       2,815.04   57.3%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          59.80            .00         120.20   33.2%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,599           0      10,599       3,327.83       6,049.55       1,221.62   88.5%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         745.66        -745.66  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         57,500           0      57,500      27,852.81       7,275.51      22,371.68   61.1%
10145 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       1,321.66         262.05      13,416.29   10.6%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050         797.34       1,083.50        -830.84  179.1%*
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         26,250           0      26,250      13,196.42       4,740.89       8,312.69   68.3%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,491.56       8,239.07         769.37   92.7%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         368.78          75.26          85.96   83.8%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         25,640           0      25,640      12,564.21      13,075.79            .00  100.0%
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           21,570           0      21,570       4,607.17      11,809.44       5,153.39   76.1%
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          2,500           0       2,500       2,259.02         779.17        -538.19  121.5%*
10145 67500  Util-Water                         19,960           0      19,960      12,319.86       9,589.11      -1,948.97  109.8%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        286,528     -70,458     216,070      25,778.21       1,075.21     189,216.70   12.4%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        808,363         542     808,905      83,904.78            .00     725,000.33   10.4%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,810,150      14,921   1,825,071     532,188.16      64,800.21   1,228,082.99   32.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTHrI8Jce0gb8dkz7BxkiS0zyfCorb8GlNYquzPPz%2FUpZQMaUFpwt%2BK3ubi%2Fa2%2BL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VC%2FYvnuKGExTeHncbWG6QM7tJfHSzrOz%2FY%2BEVj73pmagURzoKEP3sbVI5sIWYyDR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbLveMUQmkYuRcDU%2BaJgaLZ2nVCyBsNgId8o5h4msfQcazYnauS1311s7WfVrKR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlGguaIPXynut6uFX8CofBKuYN0dAnvEHLKBP%2BAks7Lw0v1UNMlBB8FZAnMw4YG4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RIW2WWyP0zE72X5EAoBaLgJrMw3dbqrjsLHvmMwLaVatAgxxdMDrUIJJaFDN9sJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKBTPlXuGuBhMHazXVSeohrBRs5kofb1SgILgdgMDcl05D1v6CJmZdrF%2Fm70srtp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY%2B6qliwRdQN%2BTwTcVYCXNUcFOoNbyU97EoVP6n%2FeNX4RmpKANpk9FRh67FhCNNd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaUAsLmhsrat2Edx5ogm1UWmZiJc1Qz2qOzJAFYCwp%2FontxbUrnPRGK0ZNVabiYP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBwMnU50PhTLgaXFKLmZgzqxo7CPIR6R%2BoZoKaJanjHftpUyLt2MiXTrKglk89Ij
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuiGsJpHc3X92IDvOm2zL4LbqEdSM%2FZXQ%2FgyBZpkEJuB67YGEQZ4GcM%2FHCgYkWPM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocMe1xvW5Q94VoYQGkF4qmdgM6Up02qz6edrNjXSKXQ15IJ5GcN4Biq8CJTbLRih
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENeOv8Pztv9pntX9lBKDK36cX%2FaUnhRkDzqnlicxDYG5Fj6r%2Fq1iiGRttHbK3XZe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uD79egfzqN3tr9uUCsm2T8ZvzfbcU8ZLLpUJjlS5PV%2FOQf8kcP20OhxTUBS4z50%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7wQl0ap3Kug4QXaBov4374kZ%2FiTlB11lolY7zKYiYKPen5gIaOfJiR8ZyrbUwQC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bc6kuUDor%2FACTPQvbIniR599OomZvezxXeODjPfjboXGq1WgJ5Po3oShEBaVBOeT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0P5aQZFPCn0EB0Qe6mIBFZKSyWHMONW%2BKSMWUh9imZxfUTsw2YP9nd0Ws3bd0sr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lG%2BefE7PNaLJYJuulT2A3EHHIqhjx4F1MqR2CXkMhc8OydhY%2FcogJ1Nlo1MSWXqD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n133c%2B3M2n%2F%2FleqZohfof0FmvKGexNXOMR7PgbXtx5EU8dQY6kB%2BL8N4uzZ7oDvB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CErXDewuwlAyCspjZApONmG%2BXssemZSoH3cWuRliqm75OqnrTWRBu8gLLbVTt%2FaI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aaQV4miGSBxbQjC%2Bae9QsSJnwbpOseDNGecxHHZobWepE3zq%2BMJ0lpASJSE5cyx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cN7%2BoHREK8q3qKZ%2FXzhbhDP%2B09qrDXxtfZvqSGU7bHnqGZRzIXF9g4cje%2FdUZOu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoCg%2FqFGRnzitYARdAV40hIJn5RsKiKJlKLk7Zaw0fEaywpSqT0p0iejXNioV1CK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hY1Ei%2FlXyJERxXCdp9zVbgwIQsAyEVsiSenDaTCNlfeOMbd7xj2vh3bx7ozqAkDw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIAgI3bgq1Mr5c03OQrJKuQJzKvj7eMMRue9SB4p6EohTE2957MbrpVmaUAqa3fJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jB1ueBhwshnYeSAbkRpA7%2Bf3GcwuaoAdPLQlrcRhEY9oCF1MIuAtd4fQanEcudO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHifCLaMSg2N63ssD0oJaVGFt4bFKD1fMOLjN7%2FuR6bkaI9bOiEz3C%2B3nNyKFUCy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SjZMoSmCLwnbeTsdP8f4bQ04nvkTykx2XAfVKdWQNUj0rSmSeR%2FbVkj0lKPkDbx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBdlql2tD52WWLnCe%2FoaPj9I1X1P%2Bckz4S6dTRw5mUXrjyY%2FbgS7k6vAgoRx4aFD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJNL88tCmnT1u5ytRG4EF5IY5MvZ%2BJS6z%2BBGgWP%2Fk7YvxxoDYI1dynHKQpa1eGg2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1pnJ7jXTBtXLCytT2I7xHQyB1yO68k2z%2B%2F9IOA4aelrRyeSV6Iu8trTKUDybRP4p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dpq5OO8o7M0sfbnIGFwdxnJgZWLIxnaJM39FGtqyV8hFITsprCBIACtuAo1YemUV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhdio9WMJcn10BVdjHJOIhUwOYd3AVa5WgUnHjVo%2FxuoH4jPaj5Z0uJnunSeg0mA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        772,141    -201,191     570,950     246,480.23            .00     324,469.77   43.2%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,189         554       9,743       6,960.32            .00       2,782.68   71.4%
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,281.40            .00      -2,281.40  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,712.18            .00     -10,712.18  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,948.64            .00     -14,948.64  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,254.31            .00      -7,254.31  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500        -750       1,750       2,534.00            .00        -784.00  144.8%*
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,444         574       9,018       4,506.25            .00       4,511.75   50.0%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,649       6,649       6,649.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                        105,274     -46,551      58,723      28,193.72            .00      30,529.28   48.0%
10146 58100  Associated                         58,463     -14,187      44,276      22,302.01            .00      21,974.48   50.4%
10146 58200  Associated                         69,903     -19,865      50,038      27,303.23            .00      22,734.77   54.6%
10146 58300  Associated                         12,949      -3,680       9,269       5,078.13            .00       4,190.87   54.8%
10146 58900  Associated                            188         -52         136          33.66            .00         102.34   24.8%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        224,317           0     224,317     175,285.10     127,753.14     -78,721.24  135.1%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,250           0      68,250      36,743.68       5,167.16      26,339.16   61.4%
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,100           0       2,100         436.54          38.99       1,624.47   22.6%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000         203.88         131.94      29,664.18    1.1%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            740           0         740       2,200.00          30.00      -1,490.00  301.4%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         18,500           0      18,500      12,936.62       7,712.93      -2,149.55  111.6%*
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          7,040           0       7,040       1,680.95         764.92       4,594.13   34.7%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         35,000           0      35,000       9,490.02       3,057.00      22,452.98   35.8%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         99,750           0      99,750      38,140.60         489.31      61,120.09   38.7%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,310           0       2,310       1,113.22         198.06         998.72   56.8%
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         205.37            .00         844.63   19.6%
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         45,640           0      45,640      21,249.88      24,390.12            .00  100.0%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            4,860           0       4,860         837.55       3,862.45         160.00   96.7%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000       1,299.27       3,482.87       1,217.86   79.7%
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        948,495      -1,909     946,586     703,027.02      47,369.46     196,189.32   79.3%
10146 80400  Cap-Infras                        650,000     579,000   1,229,000      11,198.00     737,807.17     479,994.83   60.9%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                         36,000           0      36,000      28,865.75         377.00       6,757.25   81.2%

     TOTAL Golf                              3,221,323     298,592   3,519,915   1,430,150.58     962,632.52   1,127,132.24   68.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jU8u3ZwHEkkOhiNztCdNpVtO5OX10DxNJEfr%2Ftc%2FBGeCRc%2F8tC6V4zcyIwOWO1Yr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85CWFs73No88r22SFw4uumIbdH6%2FKIn300PgJ5pCbGE3Inkp14gMQEqYzrM%2FVPAV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4P4%2BtK0boivCxThlBWO8mmbndDyaaEvfOIN3jvslhNWQcrMTs5sZW7PZsB7E2ln7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsAhcNKIMcRbOu%2BYgVLHa8hgyOkVh6hl5gvV7jIVM7VE3JB5atYXEo640CD0O%2FJX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VywBbfjIgYPA8yJVtX6dxltITT5VO4XNFzcfouOx%2FNDqn4eH1nu1guQdzYPU%2FQOp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEPk3U%2Fgfg1mBY2aXg2daKhszAes3Bvx8hKohYa2oyYicYvewhgpqi8BNg1EnbEn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcioI7VYQMAdByqrrG3LsteCZ6S3oUEDyQQf52veYqpZDyYAQdzZruby3E103eDM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3QXBWWuNt1walKn%2Bs4j0GOqw5Lss6QTCHQTWrMycsJ9Xi1LKb%2Bwe%2BQUTXJacvJt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDF%2FnX4BLYk9A0SioYedYpBxbhomRkWWWsGZo%2FkWoiscXBJd6W77jCJC9vZAVSYu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMbkUQ%2F3sEV%2BnXJqhBxSX%2FxAbrYV1cHsMZyc57OW1QbXZZgBqD9Pvm5VBWAe0YfP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDiVh9nO1q7vyp3CECNFabvnjQ1U8qrR3fZBJASzPCKTV7G16vNL%2BrfpE8MVu%2FC4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfDjWlG%2BOCPZjB%2BlY4WPvXZtRFWVNa9guLWTRMyIGlXl7ooSRrueOgh05dPKquKY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkGpipWX2V8KGLj%2BXoPHtXtT%2Fr8MZWjnyz00eqRAoGrRDfemrDAOZMmT%2B2Mqkp8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eS5%2BcCIFJX49kuWeLtqf%2BXFiy4EOyHEXdzdOduWwpIihGm6OoJ27FtMlwsUXSyWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FX3lWdrm3a37MVOfTu2tWFGvCFekWs%2FwsU%2F0InvBpl6FRul23Xluu9dsyb04Lu8B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FZOlXQD%2Fyi7GSa0SMW7IscmR0FksLgPpUeVsx1J4iI%2BWS8q7ncivDRQhwDzj%2Fz5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35QFsvbPeIbWHgJH6hSK6AaMa%2BZeONuCOWhN20k07YE2vh3QJERCfKnVv791fJT0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Lb6mjc%2BSOjohJ6WmvO6tTCwN127J7sLKdXR0RzRHDqUruPyPWxx5AwGRRCZBOJF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nvRcG%2FXf6BiotgrJ7rhD2fvj4fWVklQdIfjjoSobB2SRtGepuuaN2ZvEwNXriaU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLyAInGSLQdoaGBPW%2Fxm2INfkpI3PiW9jjuv3w6WYn3W%2FiJe7gKueh6gyqzha1Ik
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FWl97gLJqVgmBjLkJoQjI5PxfauIJfFOlP9u614tVsscmqNzg%2BsxZnjqcGZaizJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixSA6VrsYvFz3pSvi9jOUrl5HOe1xRi3xe1v6VZOYZj8RMgdEdZlDefLDgu0Wi6p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Ft91vrL%2Br9TyY%2Fq4C%2F1RLTaXhltqT0xoQhZcgc%2FGkbVRYbdSYuc2E%2Bg07AAAePq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6fAEw5oBQhuZG%2F3GTezdSE6BxI%2BhWp6vz8Aab2wrMMZ6qpYLk9ModOdjehazhIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bz8%2BGR78wGWZNDnQbFvtFdEO%2FoGCq3itYLSB6tKr%2FnquicPlPXodBMwwwi4mcO%2Fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKW9sR90pf8On4neh5Y%2BbrkAXuCt%2BvNpk5EUDIZvZlx99FeSey%2FyziEI9%2BaAxHNf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2fJPAtxyrEwhCU%2B4Vk1ANkK58ya3IQ%2BFbu11VweH6Lx1duCizRtl7JVzex0Rite
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UR%2FVf4w8atigAQ7qgv9IO51OQxsJWClPwEVCdGE%2Fme%2Bx5w2xJ7D69nTojKyy%2F%2BF%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3qaF5jZFGCjf8Frel36L79oVvSnbJmT4aR1RIRCsTNu1a8bHr9UNXbh9alMm7iN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1vXfXWKrHY6x7FA1gKnYFHHtGS6eHiR5hqG2w2st37JUR1peZycPyk3jZwreBBO1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZ%2BIcCPfBJfK555Qa9VnXJDEmX0l9F0nsRVxvA3EARtZkKGs8ZPa4pI7Po1tyQWu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECa0TW6Uiyi1KZI8oXH9ZmO9gRWoXWcqzJ%2FKubIrZp10R%2F1y3pAkOnvGeGnxWt2P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HXLyKpcB3JyoL9LpuU48v3wPiPYJlKZjYItdqSzvgPKo9QAVq40EpdloHlFRK5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siksqEC4pxQ2UJusQYYg3G%2FcP4qjUqFx0ZMTp%2Fn18EtpZa1KPhMPlKLgEvlViY%2Fh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hso1FCdLGA2vUJ%2BRuY7Y3cRpLdqqzJr6qh8sflpEeoOpfmTmL3NphAkq%2F%2BEh7dT%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        317,933     223,748     541,681     144,635.73            .00     397,045.27   26.7%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           49,271         171      49,442       1,151.11            .00      48,290.89    2.3%
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,037.20            .00      -3,037.20  100.0%*
10147 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         152.40            .00        -152.40  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250         125.00            .00         125.00   50.0%
10147 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         312.50            .00        -312.50  100.0%*
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,221           0      10,221       5,724.58            .00       4,496.42   56.0%
10147 58100  Associated                         27,927      17,282      45,209      11,398.01            .00      33,810.77   25.2%
10147 58200  Associated                          8,256         252       8,508       4,884.27            .00       3,623.73   57.4%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,529          47       1,576         907.19            .00         668.81   57.6%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          39.10            .00         260.90   13.0%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,600           0      12,600         456.95       3,136.17       9,006.88   28.5%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0          48.38            .00         -48.38  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          9,000           0       9,000       3,599.64       2,070.89       3,329.47   63.0%
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         43,580           0      43,580         402.16       1,022.48      42,155.36    3.3%
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,570           0       3,570            .00       1,104.00       2,466.00   30.9%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,750           0      15,750       1,678.75         268.32      13,802.93   12.4%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,750           0      15,750       1,265.46          86.00      14,398.54    8.6%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                        112,250           0     112,250      17,530.71       1,251.46      93,467.83   16.7%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260         500.00            .00         760.00   39.7%
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         26,380           0      26,380      12,207.58       7,792.42       6,380.00   75.8%
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            1,030           0       1,030         183.26         846.74            .00  100.0%
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          5,410           0       5,410       2,709.02       2,490.98         210.00   96.1%
10147 67500  Util-Water                         15,690           0      15,690       7,160.04       6,387.25       2,142.71   86.3%

     TOTAL Water Park                          679,237     242,237     921,474     221,596.39      26,456.71     673,421.03   26.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jz0IW3ko3FeA1en0gccZvRPBnLM24bVXxGTCYrHa6F8JQXb1a%2FIyu%2Fd76BF%2FwW0%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TU2T%2FXQknD0w0vSESSCgJXdRsGB0Y3%2FZEEEd5gkCQIx7cXnxGc3n9nKemEyCjUwY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCqkcBjXlxpEBx4pmhZfHvvM1J9GqTy5xv2Mk14ZUwltLzpXsZeaQbCiFWtGCVxI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2Esd7tXFfrwmt6T0T1H1b%2F2F2GfM%2BlmxcSNg4msELGNCovMv87zkxnJqjaHce73
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43iP%2F7eSToZKhVaj0ZgulK4GrD%2FMXgnkKYor0DcD1GC%2BKKtK0lhJI3h7SUcfoj1R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eWooXY6LUO3mLT6O0XPCHGwiiXtdYleCEcGfLBwx7mDKFBs79B%2BksaTgf7UoqoG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoIi2gh1%2FqORYfzXe6E4Vp8PhdV3P2qcMeA87gVCvkfV1n5UDx%2FsvuO5PxEHwd4K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njRj%2B7tKir747SP1LJiwWXb1RQTrnEXFqWoOclF9KLMLXeSgRzIpWs2KF%2BGoZ1HC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C80jJCko2jtDS2QbzWS7vK3cAD6rc3ArZPIithJGIHZClAeSoooTKURwspzyD8Og
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5NZFrKzjYUhvO7Gf%2FwB3sS%2FDMfeDwzHQ0ZErFPVcgiqPXVgHAR1gPE%2FwWqW3eL4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bd%2F0jx4nnfI1b4o%2BYd%2Fa%2BXopUOfUq%2F0C8RiDsknhfUlR3nM%2Bup2fCuK9avSDp%2B7t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DM55e%2FeUdZxMqxn51FbZdzq3xFQXKLuiU83zcQg1Z2ZtBSHcGdZTw6gFe6m3QXow
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xtxPTvUJ7i9NvT0qUzRZCHSngn8%2B4XSXfz3D%2FOJNZdhBUrAcF%2FOPmgWmEZ9DQPPw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6wzwtpPfuGl8iQGBl6meZMpZUF10n3kzqF2mcDVvR0d1dTBT%2FI15hxxMds%2FL9DP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OI8V6VOncZRSLHoXTDGg2YR2%2Bn9wqiZyQe7QHCGGtulEGGgiQO76TPBsj6EJmSuN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVisY5xEMJepCCcdJ586DK33uz8HTXvf6BOj7dHVgHc4pIMUN8N78UvdcGkqoR0G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heDd4xba9ND9pVnMA6AtxXLSqxK6iiYoUIqSTbaC69%2FYCgV%2BtLJsCiVep1kIc9jC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdjFyxCLWU8lEvCpRx2FGwXqqEI7FFjEVrRl3BOJGZyDc8Y%2B38qsHbmSnLhjSlBx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbOLkkDL4cbvtANrfj8%2FDH9PX7ZqhrPkib5i9yj1eUg4HZKz7VXWP7Il57mJ6BXU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFXPYkSKfx4XU9rob8kO8UxhOqfyC11Fxu3AydGRir%2FuME%2FEJ0axQbGBBieABE3j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HOGohkxxqQYKXNoR0%2FSv3LvpFm%2FRmfoIiWfbLo5KnwKrdyrLjXrM4OeXklayIBV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSxSauIE6sdLGlihERdPF%2FEKkTV2GyTwoSVU4tniS4RKq7PLogRkNAwWe4B1KsUt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNLkJ%2BH5JBOJLPVBDKGA7%2B9RJnzClhCucp90R14kumfhOKZrfa4K0Pge%2FVyGc9F5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEwUKIqf4k%2Byff6%2BQqXnAc%2B0X8y7PRVoJ1p3txZvqiL5QrXq%2BXSXxsOi985QEw4R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8I%2BzQ7tz5%2BWK36kdXMtuxlEK2HDlz2Ai5Fd26DYRbT0V%2FhzlP5hgQl9v7XKmRo%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI5x1gHyvTMm%2BG%2FB4FC6X3tz9ssUJm9zytXFWEFx0En6Gy1a0dxrdPCkvXBBIS29


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                         21,122     -21,122           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58100  Associated                          1,617      -1,617           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58900  Associated                             10         -10           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                         12,600           0      12,600       1,298.28       2,801.72       8,500.00   32.5%
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            2,320           0       2,320         273.76         646.24       1,400.00   39.7%
10148 67500  Util-Water                              0           0           0       3,099.87         100.13      -3,200.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                   39,169     -22,749      16,420       4,671.91       3,548.09       8,200.00   50.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gy7h3KaLrCvnwz3dfrj4VL8GMDoo2OO7pU7vGQrVUwwbJNC7E1bkSqbsn4IHKHnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUMRnSCc2IFf88Eg67%2Fg%2F66z66H9%2B2aF0xdidY2UZFuCk6T8g%2BBsMeMJan9qOrP%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbzgE7pTEnAgO3nyUP39yEo3WVuPK7WqlugNYz2yT5mKKqLqyIF6jpNmcGssfy0d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8e2YYAEAvdZ5h36wUkVU1syl4Fm0yJb34PVp%2Bw0p%2FVlKeLYn3TdVRCwxaTX7s%2BKL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hbdbmr3LUbeR004DCZodr2AuyGXmW6csBRMqWjMJ44LWlo5zHnyvtMjk50PTivH7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9tXH7KIry1EgOB%2BE8Ny6K6wiT3hlGP55dKQNIQCBflGhb11PQkOv4bztjZSRS%2Fc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HL35xCjVyIprOo0ZndcCOpDZ%2BRxyRLcj8wdgGuGJifMgvYuz2%2FwsGG2ItOVr%2Fvpf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        165,445      16,346     181,791      97,037.12            .00      84,753.88   53.4%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         767.86            .00        -767.86  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,807.92            .00      -3,807.92  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,193.36            .00      -5,193.36  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,113.98            .00      -4,113.98  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         437.50            .00         312.50   58.3%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,494           0      10,494       5,883.62            .00       4,610.38   56.1%
10149 58100  Associated                         12,354       1,401      13,755       8,403.41            .00       5,351.37   61.1%
10149 58200  Associated                         13,311       1,069      14,380       8,325.82            .00       6,054.18   57.9%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,466         198       2,664       1,546.26            .00       1,117.74   58.0%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          17.06            .00          22.94   42.7%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          9,700           0       9,700       4,969.64       4,822.90         -92.54  101.0%*
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         27,830           0      27,830      13,765.30       6,573.30       7,491.40   73.1%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            200           0         200          14.00          86.00         100.00   50.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         17,190           0      17,190      10,400.41       2,662.38       4,127.21   76.0%
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110       1,354.00            .00      -1,244.00 1230.9%*
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,680           0       1,680         548.00            .00       1,132.00   32.6%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630          35.75            .00         594.25    5.7%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         15,700           0      15,700       6,591.84       9,108.16            .00  100.0%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            5,620           0       5,620       1,067.33       4,552.67            .00  100.0%
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,720           0       4,720       2,628.59       2,097.41          -6.00  100.1%*
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,380           0       2,380       1,440.30         939.70            .00  100.0%
10149 80300  Cap-Improv                          7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
10149 80500  Cap-Equipm                          6,500           0       6,500       5,196.82         183.91       1,119.27   82.8%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   309,230      20,501     329,731     185,283.24      31,026.43     113,421.46   65.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Shd5Skh7mECuygTZKKlZ9VHjdr8d18iGMIwhJdZlzi7WtjxHlHfmnHhY%2B93jUziV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FxbtTRRb1O0%2BC5VYL4xv74m8e1yLxwxCED0ViRrlI%2F85vKc0QFPfMITExy8B%2BA0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XIG0Oi7u8%2FCdsL9ekSn2SHtWzrnzVMNWeduZEgM2J6IdOjBf%2BwaEjCM7egauHg%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wvw5LeU7e1hywFUrR4yua9nU1I3qYiwSp1jO7MF1B86EOE5hp3fkX6yd002642PB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zl8Yc3sQCQQ8kYq6ZhN%2BZrRKoxhEiRkkwfUXaSOkvlYTSYLn2w6ljAi4A6KcCTpe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jew9gRSLNgktL7OM66qnc%2BO40%2B94JxvC%2FDVYr2944wIZLE%2FYC5ujtItSOgI5rg6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2mocyKHnTfVkgMDFOxGKDQThjEv23hSenbWMJqY5GA%2BYD8FtbyEXZszs593WeQI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZThA%2FVWuQbWbfOWG9etRXUZwziRIftCiwbg%2Fx3oyJEPlHFTWgv0zD6kJUaw6FSFW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YLb31DhO3kI0WLo4xiWkKa%2BKf0%2B4wC7sIee0ZHyBYDjH3%2BMSo%2FCOt8KNoRSbEqc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E71NsG4yMdM1xGHbUWMf1k%2BOYVRQB2%2FYzvCylNQ6eLmzdGcN5oXhDfmRLjAuc4a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEcqofH9lrVF2rPmXt6G0BdbmT%2FSKmrwmTTqDyJe3yC8SVNVVOLIqUxn2%2B%2BaDS9l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCFmOKJ9%2FISXErJ39P2Ervdg5Hu2DP%2FsvRMHbhYgBQYE6uirPWHaJq0rk2hlanWe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FrnC%2B9Q8Z36Wuvuiyz9OEIeCgmLfyO2AK0AMFJssOk8BrRkUDqlq9PyQl38T9Ai
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBYVw3FH4eAaKli2k660Vg1k5ukcY0wm5%2FIA7DAr9DWz2fJiuoKnMVlfvt33qGJV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFCbeWzUmMiKNo2RLDqOPUlrtQwpCRrVNNUSzM%2FyRlME%2FtdYXhyOhQeXrsugfYa2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlzWBCepy43lxs%2BU95%2Ff%2B1OV0RxZN0BLgf%2FMpbT3ickhrNIn33TVM6mdjCCuVEUX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QO6qDB6jCua7G9KpKZpTHXrY5xH58XmKNtUt%2FSQT6lJ2Y%2Bblt%2BdV7kRqbgqbyzMo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOavxFO%2Fmvms5SUhyvrszxiLqzU0AUNrQ1Je0ODnPpQU4knu5FWU%2Fe0JQRJMexh2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkMBXQ6kxRTyRLbROc1cuGIFhHdEYCtgQmilFpMmjo%2FA%2Bt%2FdK%2Fiu3Ss%2FZfQjYt8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JuXlMdkDvadjXR4dUFxAbk4J3AThQj8KUO5Jzkdoz4u%2FRXGXI3UssLbLJmFHk4To
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZwr%2BpbcFdjBCyGrqgThSs3jAHpL2rLQIwErVn%2Fa4%2F0D4Vn0b%2FpOm%2BlsAXrJHoId
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tu34isftWqwJUYapcWFxiSB2R1AYCOqi189XhR2VBGHXAYeWR8pZ4yCPuWROk5JU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rn%2FqdjUSw84UI2w4aPhkORXXlNmJpwGDuyna7pfbi%2B4uw%2BiazT4gDoSuVvvOgO64
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAz6c5tx2zLXg1W53lmYK%2FAWZAHFyOa66NkdIFCSffHOUx%2B1RUI4YIiAA%2BY8Ypgk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMRMolBhlsChcefcrxOPx16LTldMeeXQFvt4oaY%2BMmMS8bI%2B8rXySraFxGThQMlF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fSQxQCcRIEDuTNtN6vl0BIkkDP6Kg6u9ugaFn4Si%2FLnx23%2BQYAPdYVGkdRzgZgB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCAzbkk9R58yA%2FCHU%2FRPetH9qhwu%2Fn9XeqFgJtR3qdU5TjvHtM8TC11GIZAmGkH1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT9K8cfDBQ4qYGv5w%2FfkNmpRRKjCigvCF5yY%2BTKdr0h9T4uyMkJkWNZzjJG3rHKg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWqX4lzDi6jmFZokXxF4JRRSpL23KT9%2Fap%2BxGHoQsJ%2BtQ0jVAPDnroBcHGmxty%2FM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 50500  Labor-Regu                        185,133      15,643     200,776      90,806.76            .00     109,969.24   45.2%
10150 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,093.76            .00      -4,093.76  100.0%*
10150 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,065.76            .00      -5,065.76  100.0%*
10150 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,638.96            .00      -1,638.96  100.0%*
10150 54000  Labor-Othe                            750        -250         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10150 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         437.50            .00         312.50   58.3%
10150 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,975       2,975       2,974.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10150 58000  Associated                         20,442           0      20,442      11,449.16            .00       8,992.84   56.0%
10150 58100  Associated                         13,694       1,405      15,099       7,725.13            .00       7,373.43   51.2%
10150 58200  Associated                         13,036       1,167      14,203       8,131.30            .00       6,071.70   57.3%
10150 58300  Associated                          2,415         216       2,631       1,510.17            .00       1,120.83   57.4%
10150 58900  Associated                             40          10          50          18.40            .00          31.60   36.8%
10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500       1,521.90            .00         -21.90  101.5%*
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400           0       6,400       3,974.23       3,870.23      -1,444.46  122.6%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         253.50         100.00        -353.50  100.0%*
10150 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0         347.32            .00        -347.32  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,140      -2,324      30,816      11,768.76       3,124.46      15,922.77   48.3%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000      -6,797       8,203            .00            .00       8,202.75     .0%
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         106.96         193.04            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                         13,130           0      13,130       3,750.00         700.00       8,680.00   33.9%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500      12,503.29       1,688.99      -3,692.28  135.2%*
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            630           0         630      11,286.76         457.37     -11,114.13 1864.1%*
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,100           0       4,100         210.04            .00       3,889.96    5.1%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210          40.00            .00         170.00   19.0%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                         15,160           0      15,160       8,148.43       5,011.57       2,000.00   86.8%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            6,830           0       6,830       1,935.23       4,894.77            .00  100.0%
10150 67400  Util-Telep                         12,000           0      12,000       5,921.08       7,434.56      -1,355.64  111.3%*
10150 67500  Util-Water                         13,760           0      13,760       4,733.23       9,426.77        -400.00  102.9%*
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676     -34,878     562,798      54,899.59      24,723.15     483,175.46   14.1%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0       6,797       6,797       6,797.25            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              968,276     -16,037     952,239     262,299.17      61,624.91     628,315.37   34.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6he5l9ou8z3iFtnXclJLjjzJHf%2BPj6CIm22IEFDZPgLNOEkS5wvVeG24QaQPCBY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGQGG%2Bb6aNwvmKNnBgd%2BPdR93HSDBO1ZwHVgDvAZMCSqohXkBG9ZIzDoql2nP5yq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haYgDtryKze8CzFcr%2BE4m9tVhiwwsJuyKtCs0mix0my2vq%2BuG0GOARKgK1C%2FkKio
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bipFNovcNCvn5BZ%2FCD%2BfZtzfnEs6hC1%2Bq%2Bipz0Y9WmFlfvHts69t%2BSENCUUvIPA0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1U%2FqqpDMPGL3FRuUb%2FgIToROdQlD1UI2EesGbDSzePslqoC2kWKNU%2BYM5Cvo1By
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KftpWekT%2FAe7KP7q%2Fo4N6inGOrOwjaZMxwAVTYNJ0AXm9Lw6wzk03WptkkJy6AZh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ti4b6ucv5noR5BgV5OCPTBEKb6V7OVZBMZWXfQZjQFDvADbv9QQcy%2BD4Ay4cRu1C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfB4B0HXCPEZ6gxyt8TtecUvGjeK7zfZLvm9jhN%2FGUuk7oMLclAMtu0dYRmXTfxo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TI%2FVEPX9IRsu54UwoYWsL7zRDbEtqFwjuhge5UfXN6O5KOwjruGW%2FPlbS6SBPIHp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84Y8%2FyVNOYqr8Ys0%2FdkG94TSd3SbrFIC9T%2F1f8q7ym%2BJlZ9InT6W4JZiUU7VvpB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHdeJpBCjZTTfaGBnuzoBlp6o%2Fj%2BN%2Fs8SyUDGmI5KmOHLIQuIj3XZNWjwv1Wttzy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7F%2Fbk4KoaPDw8PxeAAX7Y7UtfmeZ9TDQvalQYgx4nfM9mfudKbYIiQXTAfQRw5s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDXyqNOFAf%2BsilvNZGc9SdYpYFw6kn4lw7lOGimTqRI0m2mwoI0pYNVmPHLdDzrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYkva4Z3CNIEilrC7djpEZyDB55k%2FoOzR3Wva4LeLGDb9LHJwGkKsY%2B%2Bq5ghj5Ft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aj4N1ihW7v81W1O9ynneCv6rRKUM%2BHymWj8%2FTQ%2B8t2ilXGBMkaVu9knODE4rbz4V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tw2O3IqSESNzaz%2FRuvzw8O0TkIdc9TH6TFY0bxhFuNtNzRkmCJBJMfYUnUBJ5m%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jA64zuhqSdkSRBJJxz9Fp0hHZFIJYKahuYfwBHBw3n6updc%2BrA%2BFnjm0FU007UGt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxzKRuWWMDfqmExZ0ldQDYRB5djKgI0Q3TlVruaVYJrE4CDwohMkZAJCSyQfMeKL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uhAY88jtfBILIS58EYoIhTUk2dL2g76LuEBKX0KF9gY4IUp9WdH9IQ3edBUhLNq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2Fsxm2uLznxBypcdxA3eZa3BcGtEJ2PBOoZZypSFWOQIOKEsTS7IGno2LjOX69Mx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJVdjGup57Q830L3lgWvjUyvUh%2B7n3ItSivhV8RxugeMVEuCOLx4LUsLlmsgK9CL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QbWipYlKKy79doC2h%2FwKRJ0YI0%2B0L8yELLO6enzNujsLpx2qyASqB9opvQi4oo8A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KuVDod1kLVRC6FLZIgt7WHWrOtLk5tUZBSGb79TuEJ8OqlxIYC35cCYngsRvJTy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GEx77AoOcMMofIrVRNPdaX7fl94ZNGr57CyLvLfCP09u1gIZJoTr6TFCsIbp8gx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjqInusnIPcRivCImT%2FkV5igs%2FumoethYAnQhbu1xg%2B1DKnZMQRrOUHG6%2BKFptVT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWEHW1Zwlnlircho0oyUhQdPn7yQj%2FOrjQtVYPpgPWmiv8a%2BP1lfETRUQZMj1WBP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7wMGcjX02u99%2F3KgSVgZWw0mohgdMzGn63lPXd2ajjw2mSVvCUEJpVR7AxyXCD1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEN6wiScRauQH3LY%2BYE5TKoSI4CQNZZhpQRchPGRcQgfjSNGrqqYhzEvH%2BltCsqY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xYvxmausWPPoDIGt8G7PLVEuLB99lcb%2BBaCkqUm2DDfnve8yAOrBBTwMmmLeLqd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtWsTohIL6Bc%2FDnN1wYgiNR8v8fSQmFn9h5mbQS1t6i%2FTIAjpnSpsK0JG6Clyoy%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkzSkB2ju%2BsvCN1eI78d6tOhaIvtItQshwUEItuWdVpOIg4hcYTx1Ft5rCfABCMU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxy%2BIGn5SttlvHjSiGldB2DqY%2Fx9Q99yMzZDrQQPgDWO7f7vYLL34mv%2B2a3QwDeB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jyk8k%2FUWnwtOqd4YfUAcQhTou9MBEGCnINKUqtImsIvOOL4UApqRUDrbX51YvXQW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        834,102      74,066     908,168     411,436.05            .00     496,731.95   45.3%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           44,194       5,154      49,348      20,803.67            .00      28,544.33   42.2%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      10,541.33            .00     -10,541.33  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      22,477.34            .00     -22,477.34  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,711.26            .00     -26,711.26  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,329.96            .00     -14,329.96  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250         750       4,000       2,692.51            .00       1,307.49   67.3%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,336       2,364      28,700      15,294.50            .00      13,405.50   53.3%
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,637      25,637      25,637.34            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        192,218      23,118     215,336     118,894.90            .00      96,441.10   55.2%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,998       8,085      72,083      38,701.07            .00      33,381.94   53.7%
10151 58200  Associated                         88,870       7,952      96,822      50,491.41            .00      46,330.59   52.1%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,462       1,475      17,937       9,377.75            .00       8,559.25   52.3%
10151 58900  Associated                            150          10         160          73.30            .00          86.70   45.8%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         18,272           0      18,272       7,688.28       2,073.77       8,509.95   53.4%
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,400           0      29,400      12,450.60       1,046.38      15,903.02   45.9%
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,650           0      13,650       6,857.28         778.94       6,013.78   55.9%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,450           0       9,450       9,988.08            .00        -538.08  105.7%*
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       8,416.20       1,583.80       5,750.00   63.5%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750      10,511.11      27,611.72      19,627.17   66.0%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,550.52       6,253.64       1,695.84   83.8%
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       4,165.21       1,466.52         668.27   89.4%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         267.20            .00       1,412.80   15.9%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,100           0       2,100         218.26            .00       1,881.74   10.4%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000     192,297     277,297      26,744.36            .00     250,553.11    9.6%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        280,100           0     280,100     152,942.08       2,267.30     124,890.62   55.4%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,801,962     340,909   2,142,871   1,010,261.57      43,082.07   1,089,527.18   49.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FtSsYpfUzylYtSFvWNc%2FvX2bKWF3IRgXY84HJ6MHWGccvk%2FeHh1K1jzEE8Gn2dk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3td3UGKNxXP2El93A7SVdkLCCBgBeztDDxJnwYj5hGVLx2G6nZDRRnyLPlFAyu3L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ap0W8hq%2F5LPpu%2BbKReQD3m3B9J7F%2FXYQqHliMkVWB4v6WWbCbmHtBMu%2FJi8EzJkX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ioyjpX8NEVpGhZAHP46djmWh0bevD2HL1fCjEoHpntggfg9NzWD7HFrRB3FRhmtM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRBpiOFK%2FlQJOFriUTnsRdd3Wg4kZpTz0KxLqHLhLbZskfHDsd139Ku9FRrblP1g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7oWf7gb%2BoYIDqMwnUaStqPoXi2B58bjJcSrJNvJsHgvD1BzLQRY5apdcj5MvpaJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DE%2BDRmp9gUcqbeZp%2BYpm%2Bhl0oFtCXuiCo%2BfWMDrBuq0Qe1S8TzkzZX1tMqaJ%2Bx6C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vi%2BpcIMXhrcI2cPNkK6G%2BPu3Aq0hR7XYinGYXIQw1ZimQuAQtCwdnL4MVJAKu1WZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q8yua%2FTalesqyQogqK0yNSb7nco7joRFbSwD5lPDUFkSne54jnl8n9J1dL4crtp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vywQWj%2FwA1Zp5WYWu%2FeeQ91e16m1EULRcU55zaDp3cKv58mScA37dgNiIf5FXluS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2B8WTCIdPXtXKJTy%2BGNAPyEDlLPK0p9Tz9kohxmsg2nUyBdKT%2F7l8D6iH6H%2FMwxf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=up6I%2Bho%2B5WbiGcvAWNdxLUk9zVQhUEmK0mgjZ2F%2FB%2BQDrYFgo%2BV27GS8qrgXr4ME
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDciSPv0Jd%2Bu3Jzc1I9cnXU4ObQVd4Q5ZOPQslQ%2FVhFmuzdKXiDfQJ7QJyYe2biI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4DGDAmor0d3ir0uA%2FDcejlGxcHJDfK0bRAa9FDzR324xq6gAG08IAmMwCe3aCDn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r4TV9jnv%2F3oZn5U8O%2BkJl2%2F9DPP2GMF5M84rPp2Hd3RHEAnMhRGjZ8X4ZTYn27s2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6n%2FY4YBbpc%2FqsQ%2FNw%2BH8qG51qR55FTro8fXuoMF2RzMwI4XEvF316jGJDOPe81q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruKOghkMPt2r8SWpWktd5Ze8I53KwSySbEscnz4%2B7huxu6duIIanUHqz5ajWfaNz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfdIckVMVefagAMLemIcwhT4YBmKiDSjhcXuu5JGFLwRc6FW7IN%2BEO8NPQdhtcC4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okoO04uwYZJhN1qC1T23hivrHZ37O0zf1SsM97FQFYZPpl2mntCxra%2Be7IrIUevC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSW6%2FzSaMJXOe8VU33DnVwj9tEOy97b1U9kG%2FRr0HDU%2BgSp%2FCPGHvca5zUeejNh6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGyRXOC%2FBl0AyEKHhWtcfreAjaN76T6JOXAw27KDqlPkV4A1oahieDf4RtosYrzc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHJr%2F8kpK%2Fe%2BigdqlxYwGL8dygUpCtoznPg3nO3m%2BmPIkSn0U9M4X9pGHPcV%2F1%2Ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9U0FiupHBP9I8yIDBVnp3ojm3%2Bp89zaKXVoX8hphm90Y42WKJ1kzu0anRwhkVvl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsK%2FXELiNoCkouJfzzUCkmwSB%2B6qPxMgQfq59hms5%2FCqZ%2BxqQnSHtNFj7QUVrqur
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd5G79GMxWpv0199F0CMGlA6CSkAPCkwize1zHJEpKBHmpU046yMbHw%2FmRaFFc2c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrx0FGAlgnuneagaTGMpHauAa9Rnk8RqEcTUdA1WSkJhU%2B9lZC9kvvRV9hpIlAzR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OX1Pl9ZntESA9E2kvH%2FVzEACXuEyd1Sl0WqUdGbCBirEuVADkUeV0QBEHQ9o%2BtIu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYt7vivsHnhhmumhI8lHRSkKxwfKpqAX29nKLtSZ1Sk2OV2nacj5wgamQ%2FfNkOOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIMKcVPnKk39FmhXWa%2BkVNY%2FXJyiwoSAxcP4Vo6JOuOEBW%2Bt6OJecdKDj0DzVJEk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7faCaAJQD4wqQxU4dOC%2BUdhG%2BHTh0bGKuaYaw388jJTvFYCy1Lz%2BFGQmDXdG1Mw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,169,954     106,974   1,276,928     381,109.70            .00     895,818.30   29.8%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           26,796       5,504      32,300       9,767.69            .00      22,532.31   30.2%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         369.60            .00        -369.60  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0     132,878.76            .00    -132,878.76  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,888.34            .00     -27,888.34  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      26,096.65            .00     -26,096.65  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250       1,250       4,500       2,002.55            .00       2,497.45   44.5%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,347      -9,355      27,992      12,945.50            .00      15,046.50   46.2%
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,226      22,226      20,738.67            .00       1,487.35   93.3%
10152 58000  Associated                        279,607        -599     279,008      76,969.65            .00     202,038.35   27.6%
10152 58100  Associated                         90,952       9,584     100,536      44,717.06            .00      55,818.45   44.5%
10152 58200  Associated                        125,726      11,743     137,469      49,944.30            .00      87,524.70   36.3%
10152 58300  Associated                         23,289       2,175      25,464       9,277.17            .00      16,186.83   36.4%
10152 58900  Associated                            182          -2         180          53.74            .00         126.26   29.9%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,200           0     171,200     112,927.94      74,169.54     -15,897.48  109.3%*
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         78,750           0      78,750      36,318.89      15,850.77      26,580.34   66.2%
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110         380.47            .00        -270.47  345.9%*
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         54,600           0      54,600      25,309.74       2,472.00      26,818.26   50.9%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,250           0       5,250       6,949.59            .00      -1,699.59  132.4%*
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,400           0       8,400       6,604.16       2,823.99      -1,028.15  112.2%*
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         77,000           0      77,000      32,329.85      44,670.15            .00  100.0%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       4,246.08       1,870.07      -4,016.15  291.2%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        112,350           0     112,350      10,056.51       3,265.38      99,028.11   11.9%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         84,000           0      84,000       6,564.00      10,529.14      66,906.86   20.3%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         165.00            .00         365.00   31.1%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260          30.00            .00       1,230.00    2.4%
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320         377.45            .00         -57.45  118.0%*
10152 67100  Util-Elect                          6,850           0       6,850            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           21,010           0      21,010       4,120.41      10,879.59       6,010.00   71.4%
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        569,260           0     569,260     313,554.33     129,651.75     126,053.92   77.9%
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          1,860           0       1,860       1,028.18         981.82        -150.00  108.1%*
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,540           0       1,540         622.32       1,005.55         -87.87  105.7%*
10152 80400  Cap-Infras                        275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        425,112     200,000     625,112      54,005.00     404,938.97     166,168.52   73.4%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,654,345     349,500   4,003,845   1,410,349.30     703,108.72   1,890,387.00   52.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJ%2FwLrnESTEVZDCYruHZIlysZBXg1UUjH2q4qPmEEHhNDYMdRtWJNuNY4S4%2BLLvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Uj4P6PslGAHu%2FymlPNng%2Flpn1CCYfS%2Fr1Qt07BvWBib88%2BdX0ps3g6M6U9KuADP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13kinKSyp239enWxi2AOkO5swu48HKTYTP2UPCJwOqpXLIOXK5QfvwrBF%2B7EBJEb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8x6AW33aJpO9Ta%2BpQJdHx%2BqNCLB7rsTEJO%2FE%2FqPALKipE5mY0o1zJPitUsvViW1e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FeqTRS7AHRhFVAw1A6KVsAPuBsANt8fXdLJZnviQjj1Vfuq48fdm0cHzWOrqcFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFaZSuw1mT485f%2BnGBc3P3C0u48%2BeCIs%2FgOGlEGoIwkEAdEgQqcSJDj4ceTsKCJM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j91SzbN9SzvLGttVF2pI4BlsmQLyhPWFjtx8zpcHx4dDtQQnHxE%2B4Yajlxx0Xi%2BA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9%2BCQR3QrHWNKJNW9a35uRDOsAU4dfcriA7mW%2F6ck%2B%2BtdTQQ%2BldWfSKNelfCQaTE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWY4h%2FeWvJXNfzBTqLw7qwUGILFudyDcsBnKftpWcZG%2Ftyioc5qEuiI232ecPs25
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFUvkLusz4beIxatmJhHyo9dfwSGjHBPFhQ2Vl%2BYD6pNWeH8q7hCVTcYtM1%2B0Fcz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNe%2B8TZvjZTa02BS4p4bKEPmoM1BgWolFp%2FAdHUj%2FUoPFoivCLFFJlaxhjET%2FpVo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azMe%2BM9Vn5Cw37cDzFzSdmyNMOCv9gIv7RAL%2BZbIlUW8kBVR340T8kxbQt6xV2JF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrhGa0tmPFVAV7PPEli62DV4o%2BVfxbGUk48F6daaZOsH2lavVsa%2BP0afN9TCEr5K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjT5AFYhb7OIh9RONW4ieKwgl7G7MRT%2F%2Fvdi4w1GNtm0kkxVX0if1XujxvqasYio
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP6e%2FOrtRbjoxmvdLoXL%2BFJiqJdlZGXxekP0BzB5RrPJKGHzxdS4EIuu1m1g6ZCi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tD8HdM1MNL8xRqW%2Bsr3xL%2FsBYtD8HWwqjY3g57ZTBLaafzTWU7LXLWGhyz6OjgQ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6tX4Er2M4FDBgQIdVvSTdA0jnyhkVXUlnzIli6Fu2Z0OmDwMWYunUrXWfmD6Hkd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCmJ621dYZiYS9SulgPzwXG6AZf1Zb9GV2UEIRV0tIKpFA2D%2FM7yztRgW6OcDs98
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWg7gCnY9%2F%2BoXmvc4VoxHROCWzw05O0g71X200ii9eRrv7bB5GFmByfqeUA5Ha%2B7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BU8glzflYtUG%2BkUkfTzRElVy9sg14tp89P1cBZvOvhymh0JgdWe75MN4cdLvUMM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAwz8IvGXJ1HYmxXFl6K31Kkse7beC5Upo%2BnmKEUWXqtcTIOI9caO8BDDTgWyAu%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC%2FinwLA4OQDxVt1YOqFi1HnhEQGR3%2BPMWD5MJ1dSZz6l1fzC8Y6A2TcrVt63jW2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRFV3IsJtAbDW5AVzCOVoJaqFju%2FYGSWsX4eBv0CrgI7DQunn2y92xd0MOzVhYVI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qg2hF5F9p%2FsKGbuZ5%2BnFT6Y3Xf28NVHHqRdGOW0goyS%2FY7koRmnWDVvRxHIBhd%2BB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojuCecaIzrHMXu9KQhInNIoUP%2FC8odvfL43iANYmCM2SI1YLfmkpQbftnEYK9%2BYy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGoY78FetqrVJIIGfosbIugt0oJ38gIl6IguHAOo5f0hq9WKS1aRo5W4rbfHwc1i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kse%2FS1%2BcRkPnV%2F8xCNBBfQYe7BFwwAWNjkKbMxA5fX%2B%2Fbfd%2BpeuFlXirFmyenvo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nrH6%2FD%2FMxxlNcLwwqPKiDf7r7DGt35hWW8xq8wODM3YYw72EF7BVKurRGfrHZBF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVoRKvYPVVo7lXYTuTBwbmYyjMebZnC1a7skvsksCmpKyZZtYzdAgOU94LPynfGH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLahcJwch8g%2BBwVcC4t7TuZ8EHSGBXNmGFZ6m1ab9g4A0XPwnQZ72I%2Fa5Bd%2BH2JC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMZD%2BX9oHqZZ5wJfzNxQ7C39CnjFanJZ5E%2F2ZWTnvRaZqeLwXeA0OxuG9dnEmx8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXjWsnQiJjHbBnZWWyQBe8KCUcU9Yl6y%2FbDwgduRbg1clOBQlhlyr6%2FAn4Lfmfy3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCTdlYTt8H%2Bp2SzHZ8RAgC23jH9GZv%2FDEgqepLEEglOeBBwBifqi0t%2F%2FoZGhH7r0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FtDnJ70ILL673c0ZmToBizWk599kyo3SPgDuGex2wEBI8eRpeMDuqKe8XhKUXx9d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yp2GAQDQVT5hdiISdXPL0jYxez9dohVsOcpw1PIwZkV%2F8wpeFi0ah0kKYzR%2FGYNk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNthskAkTM6383Ar1nDbvQA6JMqs4yOaQdVg54MECuPlSJLmXuCmXYUMzGXym663


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        793,736      25,605     819,341     386,122.48            .00     433,218.52   47.1%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           19,521         713      20,234       5,688.24            .00      14,545.76   28.1%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,497.72            .00      -3,497.72  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      32,986.33            .00     -32,986.33  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,688.40            .00     -26,688.40  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,708.78            .00     -14,708.78  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250       4,891.34            .00      -1,641.34  150.5%*
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,935         -27      15,908       9,429.75            .00       6,478.25   59.3%
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,597      22,597      22,596.64            .00            .00  100.0%
10153 58000  Associated                        154,781           0     154,781      87,038.03            .00      67,742.97   56.2%
10153 58100  Associated                         59,370       3,743      63,113      36,339.46            .00      26,773.18   57.6%
10153 58200  Associated                         82,128       2,546      84,674      48,451.32            .00      36,222.68   57.2%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,213         473      15,686       8,999.27            .00       6,686.73   57.4%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          59.80            .00          90.20   39.9%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        328,237       2,559     330,796     183,246.07     105,510.25      42,039.52   87.3%
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        126,000           0     126,000      11,569.47      16,535.39      97,895.14   22.3%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        122,850           0     122,850      72,522.87      19,022.26      31,304.87   74.5%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,400           0       8,400         228.75            .00       8,171.25    2.7%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         25,200           0      25,200      15,015.55            .00      10,184.45   59.6%
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110           3.15            .00         106.85    2.9%
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,200           0       4,200       3,864.86            .00         335.14   92.0%
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      21,719.31       3,280.69      18,000.00   58.1%
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,829.01         273.42       8,397.57   20.0%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         17,120           0      17,120      18,155.45         184.99      -1,220.44  107.1%*
10153 65355  Maint-SR                            3,000        -130       2,870       2,652.25            .00         217.75   92.4%
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         21,000           0      21,000       2,457.60            .00      18,542.40   11.7%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       4,087.20       2,480.15        -267.35  104.2%*
10153 65555  Maint-WM                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150       3,060.00            .00          90.00   97.1%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,420           0       2,420            .00            .00       2,420.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         489.26         336.00        -615.26  393.0%*
10153 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          69.47            .00         -69.47  100.0%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         88,000           0      88,000      44,088.51      51,911.49      -8,000.00  109.1%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          1,310           0       1,310         635.79         834.21        -160.00  112.2%*
10153 67500  Util-Water                        425,560           0     425,560     290,846.02     109,153.98      25,560.00   94.0%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          350,000     215,000     565,000     123,027.61     205,197.89     236,774.50   58.1%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                         40,000     520,000     560,000     383,494.04     184,846.50      -8,340.54  101.5%*
10153 80300  Cap-Improv                        210,000      10,000     220,000            .00     215,036.00       4,964.00   97.7%
10153 80400  Cap-Infras                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olSFukPxrqa3Kt3ijZNvkjKm1ostRjvex39SLY07nk0I%2FLYL3AuLYZKWA%2BLWIvj8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpRgjYn645CB4o%2FAsd4C7fX%2BYvRh1LDVjsbSt5NOXtGhEWqLTqWbl%2FX0VYlZDCU%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tv7aPV5%2BSRqKfr37UTjeXuyA085KIuHERZA6LAKVhoKA5ydKoqZ7MW%2BFKnpEsssK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcTL2G7LEZ88M0QJfxhTW31rtwS7Uoctj%2BjU%2Fn8tYq5S6%2Fs95zSutSfJGOfMupCS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p59zoQJWVNCV7KVCaMXnpTr4svDHTOvrkPghkvzq0naHuYj%2Bd0luZOi2lxMtRlLT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcu%2Fk2COp6p%2FYmP%2BDj%2FZQoShenV%2BKRvvvRtx42lDsgVQ1CLaDTBK44Czl82mStub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CH4Vag0zT9UjydfO9ibz%2BIuGz4tHcn5WfzYV%2F4sQaQ6DxWorskUgS%2BEezEaRPFMT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cv8zxow1u9RVOf6dtUuDCm6va5aSZr8Rpv%2BVuVJ3Zsm8ntsFBwBLPmKmV3w04El4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQYkd2ugZ%2BLnT8oxCst0Vu6UtxTyqs0K3XRaPew661Rv0zFhQ8IKbwKHXem5s7Jy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJoCJ9SJiU3GJlLSCztp%2B0DCmrIUDARtfCmKlsBUWlwFCMuPlvMx5WHNB%2Bpmyy08
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLmKKqKaqXnigPMM33v8vVifqnyD5ayS1192g2qnQXpt1LxYILvZCNJyonmWjW4l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyUWcMk%2BIAnM2u073Um%2FNIQuu1n1i5beEoV6SAk1opTFRLp7JxXucB7cmLZ4kORb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teitmr1C%2Bzn2wMR11UmvsGQ2eu0RGnb0wmdZifKPKlKFoABdXOJ1XAVYSfI1VK03
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7%2FrTwX7v9mWNA0epPSfmFJhTFJKKBwACTN%2FPSaskavyoivRO%2Fi9Hh8ziVinACfu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N66XD05%2FRmAU%2F1mQDdUdwRwlp8662LQW9t5IsAb%2F06jcy6PtPjjlbZgNlab70KVa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1i9I57AuM4TQGHd7BWhX66Rm%2FMB82xAXWVEfRapnn8IL7qTL%2Fc8gFQgd0PPR5jA9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MeK%2BQOrpWRXMQQeqXoAapqXT1r2XntAQRp3yCe2edXHeiRGrWrbIpZseYM9U1MA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6n2aR0mKLhAUA7qa9F%2BOKKAlvad3jZw889o9eZgmqI93%2BcicMpEqClCluGsI7kBi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADpBh3n%2FDCDRafPdyFMUR1Uv2oSya6g99ZeEyKBwcbjLPYmhtxfKEx2ZB8c3y6Xw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AKPLMrqhLGqS3qav44hqOJM3z%2BstLjQp7wptkp9lWEBrN7OuGxsEBrpSZTISniW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pC2t90lutM7WJT66q3JeXgX3lnH0ZUWQNLGKNeMsl403RZdNutBkCeTsxGrEw8Rf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD9TsHOMNXq8xVv2R61lL%2FsXddOdv%2BZsg4myG49SkJY2CpMf3N5AZHqxwA9yvjbu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wd6hULGsrKCNOC17dMKEGTBcG%2BD51b%2Fa5Au8H6AcLUKP%2B2ckW7j6By6e8nOeAAPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxph%2FHNdoEHzQksaI0m4rqbmgo8I9B0ZE2vMn9nIwBUe1Z4LcS8y8I38%2FK%2FbpbP7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1UkJdX6fP2xKfuhd5r7kyR1P4%2BYW7NLLZ5dYyS5wicWTffXATs0L0eVb49KAy2G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=949TDbIew65OMpJcERnGMLiD9XhpRcjTDUsIZd3yHoS6EkYX%2FRN%2Fd%2B8dmNXxE6jG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4v501pubfCc6Te%2FvHLBS6eCqBbpOIp%2FlvzDv0BRsYX3pUbYZNodMy3eK1AfLOSF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CECI%2BxcoqCHJqrWL8mEr2f75AFjncV5lDmKV7XwK0vCaV%2FHZfdPzKyK8se%2F0kF7F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdCeSnjsgEMSF4U1p4wNQntUjTcvtYUXdSbu5i%2FhW7OxY7IqQLKPnYf0jCQ6V2oS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYZBTOXIuZgfbBrq54xzS2HvCJwpW0V8A8Oeq6LL2RSuHKjcYsEh%2F2auBMgW4e0x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qx1IKY4rEwI%2FibdqnB80Xq%2Ff4BARVtiynmR%2FCLPxDeF6IbJBrRk2JbXZVHmkXbqp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPsMd%2BRY1l5Z7QOFMxHjy7nx0t0K44CWMry%2BKM6VspMdlK4xy6M99%2BEM7lcrWBx%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wWo1DXlW16%2F7%2BLX8e2%2F1ACnFl%2FjldQ25abBOSmPBlkfXnPaVfuWA4PQe7ZA7zCa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRkC3mqbZX1T%2B6a6VpoU%2Fe40%2BqmqQ9xzWufCwGy4ewzH5ZysjUD%2Fsx7%2FIZwcaxsw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmwGFIxpAYQOWVsISkXz6mC8CpW2A%2Fj2EHlAhOjxzQRghs27oTRGXnjCdVpzhtOy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fqz4rl88%2BqP9%2FhyhUsmsghb8MBZlaWDgYamMKQ0sfQoBPoMBD8%2BV52cyvpvC9pND
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TL5drcx4Vxr6gmgJZz3lPNZlu8W65RGWQzwvYxkOfuBQpDJr5pgD%2BEqaWRuZzldt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9E20dUTuesTaU5ZuT%2F8cYxeim2X%2B8Sj3OgV%2Fhk0Yfl4cCK75Imx3Avo5NID8yIP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nqv9j1tVGsCHVq1KUFV62mT2ro2ubDFL1xtXAbvKSCKhzuTDuUY8LSrO0zW%2B8d1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dz0XQ6iyeVFAuJvimR4k5pxWTesPRvSrZnRP5MB4YyvVPCS9Coj6gPPRG85zHfry


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        176,685     811,905     988,590     486,000.71     351,437.70     151,151.38   84.7%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,323,386   1,614,983   4,938,369   2,356,560.51   1,266,040.92   1,315,767.48   73.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4qY10R54y5vrXP7%2F8dBnCqrwjsHsJbqUNAmQGynDoGE8mDS8zGNL9E4HbAj38WJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        322,068      10,550     332,618     159,901.59            .00     172,716.41   48.1%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,971         180       7,151       2,947.85            .00       4,203.15   41.2%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         371.22            .00        -371.22  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,142.43            .00      -8,142.43  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,600.56            .00     -11,600.56  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,261.23            .00      -5,261.23  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         989.00            .00         511.00   65.9%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       4,770.00            .00       3,498.00   57.7%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,777      12,777      12,777.14            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         87,132           0      87,132      48,401.36            .00      38,730.64   55.5%
10154 58100  Associated                         23,382       1,797      25,179      14,401.43            .00      10,778.02   57.2%
10154 58200  Associated                         34,786       1,139      35,925      19,920.06            .00      16,004.94   55.4%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,444         211       6,655       3,698.08            .00       2,956.92   55.6%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          27.60            .00          32.40   46.0%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            350           0         350         167.21         549.05        -366.26  204.6%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         23,520           0      23,520       5,843.32       3,187.67      14,489.01   38.4%
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           8,000           0       8,000       2,203.52         559.90       5,236.58   34.5%
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       2,457.17       5,000.40      -4,097.57  222.0%*
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       5,547.42       2,452.58       4,000.00   66.7%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,050           0       1,050         134.90            .00         915.10   12.8%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250          25.12            .00       5,224.88     .5%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,680           0       3,680         405.05         219.76       3,055.19   17.0%
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530          60.00          55.00         415.00   21.7%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10154 80500  Cap-Equipm                         98,200           0      98,200      54,533.00            .00      43,667.00   55.5%

     TOTAL Community Service                   651,071      26,655     677,726     364,586.26      12,024.36     301,114.97   55.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xKwBBilYA9muWNb8jbeWtfaIlzmP0xQtuKG%2BmsK2NO%2BV8ZKMH1rHLSfXbkxgjAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrswRWqBWTSt1p534DL60BwN%2B0MPhLsyN%2F47ni3hvqaoqet1A8F351QUMLCisznt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyPS1BMPVLLsJh9vpMW1mYWRGMRgni%2BqITSs991UEExBGAU1fui0okkrfrnD42Ip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIAy0CyjRBxmW6mKLQu%2FFalK7881U%2BpZW5uI1z%2BjSHuq3SdNKVYr%2BfxSxsEUqi2s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pyzEDdcrNBGyr1UmlO5QpDHK%2FyDTDw6qFxKLAC1iaB7zL33v%2BD4RasakUWieUbT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FZJGwJRfyc7MZik3QACuBR3Q4UEJdGKlnWlEhUy2t4zoWuG7MZ%2B8qRRLbgvaevK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ywwTGxhJT%2BT0397SySZOYxG5IPhz%2FNfCcfzmBbRiyk9DW8%2F%2FbpeUgZ30QIvJ7tl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uv%2BIaltWATIy%2BDkeLEEZEwHwZbBFYsTk1jiziRvpgpsVTnulqJuDtnIIbT3H9uW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jv0Mc%2F%2BESSiOcYtEdEnZhqoRscANqSsB1oCuoFEL9UOElsfQJ2WJOMDkrjkrXqgG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3rz6OhKTAUmM5mn6zyaIILJSOcIYoXB%2FluSEXQQ7KhaMg1fkrSFf56sNkqjYjOc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKcrTmMAYEEklELYX%2FdbmsxgBRd2Xr8gB%2BEMFU4C0l%2FnePDsC3WFvK%2BDmZBN3z2r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AweE72Q%2B8HmL8TC81K3IDAKegEhfFcOpZMiiZ0veZUu1yR599dW%2FgoB%2FW0QpNBzJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpJR71s37OMloqjZ%2BbK1Q4HYwPoSFQB9WHKwXVgPqjouKiwELCN0ZPyyosMoevfJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8g7zOlqdxrUR1u%2FGB3jxocoW8zZM26AqAKRSMZGHnYc%2FQDhhoglXIQbnDY9B4PJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTBeOPGW74raCo4SbzqjEMBsM8c%2BRdJEIK%2BNvfSHRXj%2B51eMay8JxPgyTev9cBTv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFOsPz2Z6TCBk5nXU9D4qXFDKQ%2BtX5PV6wg1BnxcWvOR3ebrkKqr4%2BcTKe2OtqvY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23OysDoesVMtd%2B368XIQ4H6PDrgLr1A9So4x3efI9%2FinQ%2BVlkdxjCRFXoqkdQGBx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZsBSrNnoQUeEYAMOjavvRJKgubmSi8ygqj7ShNMC6vbG4sDcMmrzJL9PVuLr6rbG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZFBmohFbuB7kUTZ%2BoYa%2BtvIbPxyIN8xu1dw64VVsS%2F4vg2hWTd0JkgwfgZ%2BT%2Bu8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e01HxHSoTdtPPOwoYfz3EaFtfQfcldiSAd76UM8L2yMKZaQJkCIZva%2FdbevAC0jG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qLJOxpOXKWDrGHA8ZawwdPK%2FK%2FeGeF1IlZd6yHQcuAy9oYvCbpyXPcnfuqEgp4qG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BnPPt1OP3afnFGgZuX1pE8JkZIxNXC6lVmM1HELyxBBVZypk2jv6O6RoGJGayiw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoS6HFGbAZZTvn5bG1SK8GT1ZXZeZHzwJtmRztibML6OsmaygLZ5r7PJvqLoeue8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FYo1JES6B9IQxPOa1A3TYc%2FnMn3idMMCMG8xTCDhS3RNrlButegS0kFGoxfqODd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YM%2Fd4vbywE5E5RTpSoggEgGOdsmsKtU8mNejy%2BKiRYE%2FR%2FSflfll2LfzwGeiAt%2BA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZGSTcSkPa4BK1mrearfb%2F62R2zQdLmnreAzWLQF62BG45Ttev0WWIaQxdL2BfBb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pK2SG92%2BK0r8IBc3c8wUFBsOiNPwLCbrKygxXFlnN6CP1DW8M0aWjghKP9VEH1ZZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                        992,684      45,243   1,037,927     418,563.46            .00     619,363.54   40.3%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,520         212       5,732       4,373.95            .00       1,358.05   76.3%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,963.42            .00      -2,963.42  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      28,633.14            .00     -28,633.14  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      29,635.84            .00     -29,635.84  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      26,760.12            .00     -26,760.12  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750         250       4,000       1,500.00            .00       2,500.00   37.5%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,169         -27      29,142      13,848.75            .00      15,293.25   47.5%
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,626      26,626      26,625.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        245,294     -22,845     222,449     103,082.30            .00     119,366.70   46.3%
10155 58100  Associated                         72,634       5,532      78,166      39,353.99            .00      38,811.88   50.3%
10155 58200  Associated                        106,990       4,879     111,869      53,799.45            .00      58,069.55   48.1%
10155 58300  Associated                         19,817         905      20,722       9,994.32            .00      10,727.68   48.2%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160          59.80            .00         100.20   37.4%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,500           0      15,500       6,407.24       5,461.38       3,631.38   76.6%
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         38,850           0      38,850      15,031.29       3,517.96      20,300.75   47.7%
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,940           0       2,940         997.76         693.54       1,248.70   57.5%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,300           0       6,300            .00       6,313.51         -13.51  100.2%*
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,400           0       8,400       4,249.59       3,750.41         400.00   95.2%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,880           0       5,880       3,640.37         798.00       1,441.63   75.5%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250         262.03            .00       4,987.97    5.0%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,764.21          32.00       1,353.79   57.0%
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320          35.75            .00         284.25   11.2%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         22,990           0      22,990      12,073.84       9,926.16         990.00   95.7%
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            4,300           0       4,300       2,591.28       2,408.72        -700.00  116.3%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,880           0       5,880       3,010.27       3,289.73        -420.00  107.1%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          6,980           0       6,980       4,315.92       2,684.08         -20.00  100.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,610,368      60,775   1,671,143     813,573.86      38,875.49     818,693.29   51.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0TESFl2S%2Fgl1u6mBowW4WPhKvLhvzSJB%2BsDxW3qjUJtV82SlSPaSFv6sayspCMU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzdOtKO3GBpxK15DntRXomATUhdWcp6I9xadEB9NqhMyCcV9gzybqTzOzp%2BrGMh8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUIVWJ7IsGpzMTpaEYokLA8h6boRuBTMB00B7u4HRMjTwKS6lU0CloZAu9%2FXwA7j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzdiN4orLb7dJUsKTfZtmP18OZeMo8OXXtvOG9C3jc8dVpxdQB%2FiJUYTyJZ4rqKM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M39kIBb1GpIFEfI78OhB7ruJiMrSAgNmm2xmAbsfgfdkbXYjFPBNK%2FdjKw5Syr6w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7FBgRo2eOwyra3Zhm10%2Bii%2Bh7QC7Z3%2FM7o448CplEOepqiQsERibcENPppvUNRV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1nMRVmSPdG%2FRC8Kok4g4V4GQ762TGVWZ%2FwZKw71Jt3B1E1ypw5DQESPYRUUb3f4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BjJDh%2Bybu8njR4mfKKTN6LwRfWHAajKgHxe6siJgJHQU260PU4gdysFVMJI9SjH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hizYSLGxUrWsvDkb1B%2BWgkEhfZ%2BmUiYSupusZ7z6%2BmQcnXxDEZQ6P%2BfgApoEGdqq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9S1ILf01JeEYm8i4i6rK%2B%2BvdplgypAn5U%2F9soHp2HyPjIiUpJ2gyJhvboN8Glb%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2BJLVYU0URX8jf9E%2FuFLNGt%2BvXp8%2FzhJYxfIcYBF80eTFukkRmMAzlMF%2Fy6Po0Nb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPr8EPktPxZZulsyJWtX%2Foc5OXmDCjZMM80AwzP90B9eOc8Y7%2FsKyKUqam3outtV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXLUKpDX0cwe4mCzr0wPZ20qI5P51QisNPRkSkeN9j%2BTx2nUpWW%2B04epEoekaRs1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VX6H5VYADPBIgjv91kas3F3iytzEJzl0QIGvjkPqq8WiDZJKu3BoOC%2B0YPSgTfLx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yxj3%2BtmsrqeltA3HVgrGbd66Wfx0lkybuyTtxi6YG79n26UMC9K4QkKwSTcbyb%2Bp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yx8BnScys1IOWXwCdWt6alex5XGdrn8pW8TBVdE9AxqJul2jSziJMwgvPkF5IvAE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jT0fhXzF9yUECE8cV1qS0XEqZpQRpAwrB3Fqf3ocvN6sJ6g5JQPSTRYRv9Y5Crc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnv2Do4IPtAN6x%2BLOTOtllJ8QN9GbDB2Lxr4LdHhNLSPvGbi2oRqTh3qPFNY9sLF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwNcIyT8UBCaBuoYPYJJXoGT2%2FwUzQd0io1aCPQjujzU0j5QOkGPMdEtPOOnxTNG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLu4afiSF5N6crXN%2FJiQdAKenfvkxTjy0p7wvDzeiVIdHfkk8T4XBwP0kcn3v0zo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBgl8qmCXSQqGugLikJdthLJMI9wuT%2BGpmJVP91Vs2GNctRJ8AF63FiBMX%2BgQfx2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcMrsoGNfA22K79gCa%2BRIYYU6zV%2BYeFOFtaLBkxqZUPIrmHw8%2BQqjv5P4BlKty%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3p1Nf%2BVMg3PEU0ZmVrUaaaaTigOm5ZQouO%2FkVoDYvcDgoG66K%2BwNgSvF3W8LZt6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fbt30EJ6bwfsDfgxeYJ0leq4C0anyJGOD9jsEGK9%2FoxhJFRenOaqRo7Q8E79tIaM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3BGlOdf0OCWSwMAych%2B5sVszpv642NuJmMX9m1G9ZJIa9Nrc5edZ1IFLzsl8CYf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kts%2Fl0hXVB%2B48xePOrFgUdE0o0fqE%2FfI8jWQqd6KEXuQ7hfaUMC%2BuMdrkppkfoRD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1RSyTUGgTVm71z%2BcUbGI5osfsuBxVqxKLTgN%2BkZk9I6XTZlnCVuRcJl1YrAbayV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjQYNdx4qp8AKLV54Mx8BnF7p9LNlPhESaj%2BRQAyXMHXkpBcfW3myrwiOtC5RvAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOTvs44jNDHpezyQ078GF%2FEMppY9rTw3OhptxyZNG20OImdUI2WzLZGZR9qkaQ53
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSdYSMiYesBb0F16VbWq9O9Nj0b5sQltxCEN2zzk6OZgTowVcSy%2FjNKddK1azCZj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        679,624      22,074     701,698     290,883.52            .00     410,814.48   41.5%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,355         299       7,654       8,545.65            .00        -891.65  111.6%*
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         564.20            .00        -564.20  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,063.98            .00     -20,063.98  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      23,506.64            .00     -23,506.64  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,109.92            .00     -27,109.92  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       3,286.52            .00      -1,286.52  164.3%*
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,922      11,922      11,922.11            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                        104,816           0     104,816      45,740.78            .00      59,075.22   43.6%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,221       2,621      52,842      28,125.92            .00      24,716.12   53.2%
10156 58200  Associated                         73,404       2,384      75,788      38,933.34            .00      36,854.66   51.4%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,596         442      14,038       7,231.20            .00       6,806.80   51.5%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          32.20            .00          47.80   40.3%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,710           0       1,710         184.68         875.04         650.28   62.0%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       4,590.79       2,689.92      13,719.29   34.7%
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,307.25            .00         792.75   62.3%
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       8,787.26       6,812.74         150.00   99.0%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950       1,341.13         206.00        -597.13  162.9%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,500           0      10,500      11,652.70       2,441.30      -3,594.00  134.2%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         340.00            .00         500.00   40.5%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,630           0       2,630            .00         297.00       2,333.00   11.3%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630          35.75            .00         594.25    5.7%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,580           0       1,580         848.05       1,121.95        -390.00  124.7%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        172,000    -110,000      62,000            .00            .00      62,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,161,106     -70,258   1,090,848     535,033.59      14,443.95     541,370.61   50.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B741IiJBKOTXLRm0DBG2McryzVGPIaoETv6sDAGpxyL0dxC9d1PrEcByvWvmhHPE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAvcb9MWEUevGqdDtOGEH09wL2tlu3aNU7N8IOjEN1n9b9pC9ADjN7GAoqYO9Wqg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWDwBQ74z8s9hHMM2svh5Y8aT2Yi1tH3X8FAug4PuucjGmnvwBc7bnAMuwPAMaVB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEX5SaOeXwh8tIxpxr1SGKvMdFfN17VskgRewC9OB7xpjOLBRXlWDCnt9t%2FnVKfG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XdHRd5RPxWrGHdR7vOzWFjhxg6zkeigvP7MxZ8scQoLgJ%2Bf6q3u92sADqSAEDst1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpbPxzzMujwxMV%2FrtZaTZndqP5XyU%2B5SyQV8sGF%2FIn9GfVPjVfTmm4GfOftfHBb0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axsLiJ1sSOKjnhh9PtYg6DEL5nNmc%2Bn6NJFaICP6A3WzaTHzm0%2Bz24xbi9pDBVyE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSdYzlTan9glkSnhSAiwwvF7sp0og%2BIAgTr2r3e%2B9xFbfJGJEWlMh%2Fpszc2mJrTr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqVJ8RAqKVkY25VOHej%2BdCF1ezdzXeR3asebnK0k8OArcZA%2F%2F8D7j5Vpy1TV6FvV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgikkXsuONM9RqCt8x%2FGxE0UOerkv9UhWXdnFZTbhX%2Fy85AVBmF5uGTQozoHhZeX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpAfaYDUKBGmoeiMy6TMgA7qv8sTPNA3tspafCr5WMnCtJQUgFpM9HDazoUcCnWX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oewOu1zn5djzHNaO7OzYQoduEqFKquRst%2BcvFLCMV94KqX564f%2FVRr95UUJT5due
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=diU3tdJiX2M71G4f1c7fYo4mMtqzOTj7B3qDw2esEHnKAN8kmcN5seIezWI4BM54
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eymTisCo8A%2B8hO3cYMEVPptXdTcmwQGH6YZ%2BOOW9NkjPbQFl3SJIW2WvP8FnYi7i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5Pn5yJE%2BcjL7HUtwOJZGo%2B4R8r2nDZdG1Xrc8nUt8b2fAeXTF2XAiI%2Bzh0jhC0M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJtIomSv%2F4ieAidNxus9XnQsTXsEAiuaDQub%2F4Uh0rFjgdkhleOZTdCvJEPE0JoX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuC6AeHH96ZqaxHasw4ZIC076q9S4zyAEyNyuhUj6YpkMj9TS5NJe6CEeolI2CsN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AC3ukx9iBAy3cDmOOz4eMa%2F2iyPWivgm6Msanqa69KT1h%2F1YRDHUZYy7DaOZhbL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INM0QVrCz345sHKrBbknnwykIXm6FTYRVi0TzICWEdz9dTzX1%2FkSzgU%2FnmUBCYTC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYWqEkgXMdP23Y4doUflJDjzmVMLx79FbsCumgIaGVFp6Ynqq5HfPZLF2KM8j2hz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FtQYR%2BBxStFNTkebLFQpQF3GLuItvyE5uKlSCoDX4CcMoHjAdIYf7I6EVeEWQnHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR3nstDYWgMOLqxYq5Rnybpm6wqm7%2Brr4ZJwzYd569KgG%2FfoR6TiIaszcOy7kdx1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQhB%2Fkx3HAsYouF8%2B4BbQfBcGF6v1%2BRuTo9DbQcnM1Dn1fKJ7BdBout3ndS8PBuy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WDw5yZwgUyhxxbD6OwqXGUS7AywUHRKHhsIK2WGw7WsM%2FAbuJNs%2BCtQt9b2ZTq7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAeS0ZCF50QCE2a7RP%2FSk84FmxCo50hqgzzzCBJW5rbWoPHCzCdX4rEkRaG7XhDt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4W%2Fr7kss9WADohWMKZETAQ8fTTCcLvzv2dnEhWcLYooVo1N6r1QnN1qF7NdNAsd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        794,171      32,723     826,894     349,006.87            .00     477,887.13   42.2%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,712.87            .00      -2,712.87  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      45,751.37            .00     -45,751.37  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,298.88            .00     -27,298.88  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      20,484.38            .00     -20,484.38  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000       1,000.00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,221       9,625      27,846      14,432.00            .00      13,414.00   51.8%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,502      30,502      31,989.47            .00      -1,487.35  104.9%*
10157 58000  Associated                        240,175           0     240,175     119,176.20            .00     120,998.80   49.6%
10157 58100  Associated                         56,260       5,591      61,851      34,312.63            .00      27,538.78   55.5%
10157 58200  Associated                         85,776       3,532      89,308      46,177.91            .00      43,130.09   51.7%
10157 58300  Associated                         15,888         656      16,544       8,576.74            .00       7,967.26   51.8%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          50.60            .00          69.40   42.2%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                            563           0         563         252.73         843.53        -533.26  194.7%*
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       9,200.83         964.59      10,834.58   48.4%
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,680           0       3,680       5,017.53         127.00      -1,464.53  139.8%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,000           0      17,000       8,372.57       9,727.43      -1,100.00  106.5%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950       1,707.25         441.00      -1,198.25  226.1%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,280           0      16,280         594.88         567.69      15,117.43    7.1%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         19,430           0      19,430       4,935.30       1,723.57      12,771.13   34.3%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             110           0         110         237.50            .00        -127.50  215.9%*
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110         136.98            .00         -26.98  124.5%*
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,470           0       1,470         319.62       3,380.38      -2,230.00  251.7%*

     TOTAL Construction                      1,293,954      82,880   1,376,834     731,745.11      17,775.19     627,313.23   54.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0Qaaadjknb9%2BNpjDpJOgupLip5eHMofPEBUq1qx4%2BpyAJFG79fb0q%2FCd26zhfqy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3LlriyMDHtK02paFoq3AXLRZuByxiVnHXXU2k82xJSgCn4TOYc5aY3xUuPiNsYn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbUcVwAPdB11NYgBR7TbrGddCB4WAFM%2BYy9vjBkvZp9nUs0XX7%2F6rbmw12RoZrRY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vKFEnyl9aSwoWjKUg2A79DpRurNFA6KmFmOu9kVouvX3IRBGQ6ICmdSqqq2XHgx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwfAHvI85Tt1%2BiOhqwxp7sHLFYJnHbEUrZXcgWIP7l1E6CrqngH9n6CtX%2FoUeZub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIdNn8uG0VSHzoEn2M%2FP0N%2Buel5XMQrfRBGgkC4vggJI3F3jwSsaXyn0AZEimXTo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GM7Ujdf965N1OEjjLj5Y1Nfzd93CT3lfvMZXWgNz742sMKfSOWMZ6j3VOoUL4q3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSLUwfiqgKWEU0XwwZYpFyGkhXZS5splSqOQiaPH9Z5myzO%2F21a3h2o5TfbTesjL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CEsb5K5MTjwRUO2dgaZ6ek8ny6AXKug0o7JJSIRGZEWRMy0UlTbBgpfKVq55lr2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vumGZ710IbM05%2Bm33Pfa7hNywgAdg0qjV1hSO0NctDb8hbjCZGxdDId6lE6Somt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYsIU6fr%2FAQ80Eg3Tc9YqG4%2BXACx4w7T9zuzn4zLDEzshXzW21P0oH1rNiNzQt7L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4K0SWD5%2FfAktSMXRad3puO0xu07CX2ZM4WaL7rLD2V64X35BaOfsEzyhRF972YqR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZpzzRMqJGrBZSc73OuKfellt%2BLnvA02XMYyL9uTX%2FgEPg8BSgByG6GnexSQBKF%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ddCL%2BZZXvHiBA5vAkN4tcGM6s%2Fd6%2Fw%2B1Rd%2F8%2BZ7TrfS6bt2Nmr5HjCUHa8kfEY2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKabf3Gx0LvLXsqiTepIOKBdBUjzoo9F5OmZPK22zFonlsI8VLvNXZjwwCCq6O%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sE83fNElODStkRmmMsd2RNd8wQx3P%2Fn10DZqBhunfUz7C3GycGyXZomntvyg4Xra
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjjvbVFQiv7YXddZqVYyB0LI%2F%2FQRH38NvqN6oOJVsZixI66FnTt4EmFrGQs1P9G9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKcut9yvd1lPHyMJqeHPm8sBXLnzo6ojanyd6ih2W38sgHjPpKYW5Q8U8jX6uFAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwOz3zIsrhQrRFiefs5xZXEnuh%2BfZT0sXyLwHnvyl%2FNLjp8R59yABHGnEKPR2em4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdeqD5w34rkLXDIBz8wJeYwNHzkQs8fqR2a7PTf9tO7fH0ON7RnLXDS898wzzBq6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0Do5MmB0QxJ39Uk%2FGf7bUSswjEJnmdsS4arvDtNK%2FwcT%2F5vmG39ygmSpLpY%2F2Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ckV14bLPoQSDZnzQQh2J80YzZMZOGEF5Pf11IHiKjvlrGPqrOhzEeIp1oM3Jc7uS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYXdr0FZdOe1M3dWT1K8SaEbjf5mT74wTYFsk9%2BGkThmZT0jHM9BFWa3hUHhgHPE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        629,452      92,177     721,629     170,914.63            .00     550,714.37   23.7%
10158 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         859.17            .00        -859.17  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,724.99            .00     -13,724.99  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,509.04            .00     -14,509.04  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,532.63            .00      -4,532.63  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000         375.00            .00       1,625.00   18.8%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,531     -11,031       1,500       1,250.00            .00         250.00   83.3%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,462       7,462       7,461.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        143,495           0     143,495      34,185.06            .00     109,309.94   23.8%
10158 58100  Associated                         47,325       6,610      53,935      15,594.56            .00      38,340.88   28.9%
10158 58200  Associated                         67,983       9,956      77,939      21,178.63            .00      56,760.37   27.2%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,593       1,844      14,437       3,931.53            .00      10,505.47   27.2%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          25.00            .00          55.00   31.3%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       2,533.20       1,120.30      -3,653.50  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,500           0      17,500       5,521.57       6,023.34       5,955.09   66.0%
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       2,342.29       2,334.91        -177.20  103.9%*
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       1,462.51         510.53       3,026.96   39.5%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         206.16         188.67       4,605.17    7.9%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         257.77          35.75           6.48   97.8%

     TOTAL Projects                            965,509     107,268   1,072,777     300,865.36      10,213.50     761,698.20   29.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPs2BA34wWwvYHXR65zWIGaGBeC3HU4FG%2BdRsv7hEp9CZ6g1BwcrimtqKv%2Bgxl4n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFPNz0YgvraYvF8rjiF%2FbKQgtWXb45UMO%2BwcVcxSusdS9qO8D48MC05aPD16R8VR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lHgvtVTlgox4DGmO5zRktdZ8LFrWc7Lcjpg2a0D27c7Xc5zsz%2FT%2Bilj40edvjIa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVBICky%2For%2Flw9SoC%2BuX0lS5m4rzpEbGdqPlTWPV4cN36rDy0kDGRCn0DA0nyn%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YiHSP8LvwtFujpj8mC7W94B4LdGr9jRN9NLF1J%2BKBhL3RWVhynDhVi9aCLBpEAhJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjcbgnDDPqpuS%2FNHFjQDqxdCPPRN1uVta6jvjWSGfyR8EEyml0vDF3Ygwg9ym1Y3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eITEHiVbUzsqTnQzXa6Se9lX5df9g6BiwYa0MaJIiW0TIMJmX7dz14UPS8Eiom%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2B%2BzYF8R5L4XILYFizWE8HA27E7B20tzN3cMFUUgGR3FIdoCL5JzUtS69tJGMi9k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcxGA6mRKWey8wkW9%2Bgg4QbKD6V8rVeUk7W1gtqV9M71azLGCYdCNtavJPthAXe9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXDZJK%2BHBH4lzqHFJj5UW6ZF%2BCngqp42A23zR6QKEjd7EKz9QEStttBwHTrDUObg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gS3zNZC1hjWHD6OlYaXeW8K4hU9ux5nkhtcbWxkgrsF03ljkIHX6O1ixIKiKFHpg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9cw02SGuDi23%2BmJEFR2PX0QxbJxPQhZjoU%2B1bqbu33itxIO1XqDXZNTRcpi9K0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MA%2B6Hydr0hXC7GzTizFIKQTLu0d4rPaMeCzW3zb%2BxkfWQ%2FyFvR9epaZ8%2FcUbo01e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOknEUzgU3JQIKD%2Fn3Dt%2BL9fk6GSxVgQz4Flr%2BqUYTF4CC34RfE2M1OSq6MnySav
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IhMHOetTKB8Vv9i1VQWXADWwNdswmrYS%2Bfm3dIHcEGNLlZeqXC6NirQRLG%2BFZBQW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gppe1zl%2BJu5jLUEy6JZGrl4KKnJ5uE9slTYmI72hzOS%2BJ9mKFvzIXqjUA6RgR%2FJU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHhfDE4NVchvQrdG7t54ryQo2CdT3K1Vop1WICp07Oy8P6E99ylvsc4VwqK8N4ML
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRgyqpZzrWS2JiJSBOnNySGfvj3KQkm8Av4mnOzHKMJN0uIedN5ui6g46z4dSIfj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y342U00Cw93yY%2BZTBdLpASmIVlv37cS4kiOfNF0JNpHbnCDXWCK90JMjcKV3AcSO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lit%2BXvd54Lj7QVmAdRWCCbZmMTfXdX6cdepjm1BJZjQAXVobpcH7HjftwQJUNUiw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJqIvbDCKiNRO3FeOfBoj6RhI0oF9pvxPsDoNqR1zx8877Luo0E0utot%2BlVXgqkw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuOLjh4mKcEQOKOij1BDtXTKqak928kNb6OpHAaHBjFFbFOwtnJqYvqPYqGtdbhf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2BMGH3tVoW5pEcfG3D620Ek%2BBIFeyDGW6UvDwR7z7qShc5UanTHmNuPGZp7UZrK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIk7DBgUr2xoVpit5TuKIe0A7CIYtAwdoiHgtzuhcXa%2BDN9GRsEks5kaSsb%2FwyoT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlLpnHlBj%2BWYZSmfHT1I60zZxjAKtMPzv9aPLvygLhioQvz9rCRRhYoOu7kYFSut
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTbg7RZR6eixTzf4e3jfooiva2mujKGWP9BuGI1OowEY4h9uAjpv6u0DRswirgJQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2ufn8Utz2v3PKyXdQXYw3O8cS%2BFCYUUU9RQBllJXMMIb87yCBEZmq1qe9iMMNis


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        617,475      19,554     637,029     275,546.51            .00     361,482.49   43.3%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      31,607.56            .00     -31,607.56  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      23,004.89            .00     -23,004.89  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      15,414.04            .00     -15,414.04  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       2,576.80            .00        -326.80  114.5%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,281         669      10,950       5,543.75            .00       5,406.25   50.6%
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,994      12,994      12,993.60            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        112,365     -22,834      89,531      44,030.97            .00      45,500.03   49.2%
10160 58100  Associated                         45,425       2,803      48,228      26,747.67            .00      21,480.34   55.5%
10160 58200  Associated                         66,691       2,562      69,253      37,366.47            .00      31,886.53   54.0%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,354         474      12,828       6,941.26            .00       5,886.74   54.1%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        155,340           0     155,340     102,200.19      61,185.05      -8,045.24  105.2%*
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     225,659.42       9,920.15      64,420.43   78.5%
10160 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0            .00       9,092.33      -9,092.33  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,050           0       1,050          50.00            .00       1,000.00    4.8%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,500        -275      31,225       7,823.50       1,731.27      21,670.60   30.6%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,990           0       3,990       2,330.33            .00       1,659.67   58.4%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            420           0         420            .00          63.98         356.02   15.2%
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000       2,078.03       3,423.48        -501.51  110.0%*
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       3,160.50         621.56       6,717.94   36.0%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                         11,150           0      11,150      10,162.60       1,005.61         -18.21  100.2%*
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         329.62          65.38         655.00   37.6%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,730           0       4,730         450.00            .00       4,280.00    9.5%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,830           0       6,830         652.19            .00       6,177.81    9.5%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,050           0       1,050         403.84            .00         646.16   38.5%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            530           0         530         148.52            .00         381.48   28.0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210          35.75          75.26          98.99   52.9%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                         13,090           0      13,090       5,902.59       7,187.41            .00  100.0%
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            4,810           0       4,810       1,254.02       3,555.98            .00  100.0%
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         13,590           0      13,590       7,034.84       6,555.16            .00  100.0%
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,390           0       7,390       4,252.57       3,137.43            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                         10,000         275      10,275       9,890.01            .00         384.62   96.3%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,479,481      16,222   1,495,703     865,628.84     107,620.05     522,453.72   65.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5agYg8FyfE0YVsUk6OsG%2F5XxOByA8inYNsY6sRpBSY9FUhcufw5XXboY8T%2B3j1xv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMcFJQUzapA%2FfuZS%2BlsdSe88iufIRDpZqH%2Fa1BVUmcPWDrMiiF7mqTIEhKbcUrGe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lY6Cv87r4909IquND4K2YUuxAfBd%2BpG9tFJAhqya6bXd0Da9DpWNX%2FJBNrEIlckn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2g1BYNCFaFdAbfyqOENL8kiv%2ByxhHprFzkTIg2WMmna%2BYBJ9oM2bg5DvjqTAnhaS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8utAZpu5V5MfPQpOM1dnslVa5nPLgUKdYcUh5RDRXjRmr8dZIG5CahfHTY9LT2L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZEwzu9p84waUTce4%2Fkwe72aXkTjOAVzu01ZUh0qyws48FWH%2B19x8ZUB1eWRivIv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEHXNwrGED7kTQVNjsVvfzQbcTJMEv2luY63KP6oQfzvAAHrqcslCCM9uW7aphy6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84v8EQQLt1JyZe3mjJFs%2BqQt2BmPiBXqL90Z5rn5ps5cWFjNOvE8yOzkS1ZSTCU9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpsyAbCpiBvRZudVAoYdR5EGAsawRciJ0Dcrfb%2Bo7NvRlEjX%2BWI%2B%2BrHRMh8QeEME
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAVjagNccdYkVljoxlvrVyxI%2B38h5AguA4%2Fhghvq7CukVTvM3v4UEOs%2BtOGld2LZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBwJ5bNNztw8Qlk1acxw0jVMI2JRzJDBTxSCWnti0DF0eMsH6xqtPZrEjUsamJAT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swWVMIL24H267iJCjOzIevgSEc5lizfpOGZHyXaKrdEaJ9FFbVYFUqV04t9rGnJe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIH6cMdBt9yNx3qxRSftDou8yxF0zswPczZpJ%2ByPmAXlSWJf0UbxUfyMBFNPlu8z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2aG3fQ1qqNks4Vq1sxU8e9%2F7jObgrySvaUKe361rUAibzb03pXc5BNbmDEG4k6l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU49IV8HRaJ1olgcckgRH84ZWbS6nhsXARORMnvlw8ICtXPukGm9eSW3qqiFoPEH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2Ax5zacP5AHambgxfCD4bLtB6YJQb8JtsZyAsyNvknPUZTfPQkdCOfnQbZwYKsT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZ1pWf2JbNNiZiqoRMZ3tsDb4tHU9M1nyurC%2BIiDMh3pWEmm7t26WEHywa%2BmpE1T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kZF1elhuoEUFriw7KFz54EDHrcAZ9ZhSEXBF%2FDkLzaL0tkdnhAZSt7nL6cXOBqw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTah0svn42f3us9Yf2Oy3VB4N9Sj9%2BC6qvL4uJiT8mFLNuBHdZVP0p0gE08sIyb7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNIGqg%2FYaxTfVGr2mKop%2FrKrjAIDwFU9rVAYJyqP0JfD9PO2y98EhwDPXqvJuk2r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eva0sNiGE%2BoZHRBhlSOdyI%2BLFAO%2FvUIkxxPnZNMI2l6WTRz%2B%2BTJyfTFrmdRWtDoo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP66gu7tPXMjZ%2F9FC87IMo6n39G5jJUCY%2B7nN4UrJgjWyqTjI9SVJTOsW55h1dAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jUUBsUZ3KYbuahLDMhdAsasrq7xuY7JVN1b2YfsSYhLMFgIJU6GT%2BwgenLWvG%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUmj4zJenFLvt40tsv%2Fj7ESfvO9SIu8ECnKUgT0MnF2yTu4w1pyiUrI8T%2FK%2F4%2FtJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMpVYsnWQYubpE82lcMg0rWBMqMMTbcgdDMSOlbh9Wd26pzf7aQd0%2FSwiPO4Ij%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kdna0sWoNbi4O3q%2BTQB5fAXR%2BfFxMjgkK%2BhUDYvN9ezr9SiS4%2Fl2H4qkJBa1ClTw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0MdcJAp5os1mVR3tred1jxTYfzu2k2KkQD%2FwCXA5IyPGy5wJcBUwlXOmHei6Zis
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUTfJUanOw6nkQoqCyN1WLpUpPIAxA2YD2d0TM8xtBQL7yJC79gpjphcn6B7t7ZI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Gvqdi2U70vqu5UBF%2FfGeslbOZoz%2F26yl6zmgerdeHpVXr5lCUpOZAA%2By7Cbfvgt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAWIyEa4jfBRSXDVeTU8AJep35Aj6lNCP%2FetQLJ0jhHvWc%2FCPTV1QOUqS9eeoff6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTHVgk2Q%2F7vxySbW6S%2FOfSqjpUcrXDtmqbeNtuHBGUAv9qp%2BnfBZjNbd0v3MfXP%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zejqgChmk9%2FZN3Xa%2FOThS6bpUJP36RE6oo6adA%2B1Zle1aSpNpjqn6E0Tl%2BWupW1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftCj7s2WiWyhHvdPoPk0t0YFnewZyfFz1xV2XuJGO7lf8JFi%2Bd%2FNS%2Bi2CbxzZycy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXi2Jea7nihnAjuGB5zLwhbx6ac2ZgpFvuhTabNbb8uWTjcHNX6EJYPuP%2BQM%2Fzhz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sy8sptgI8IrY2Qd4dPdS506M45exXKKpaxXzuYLrxkEQ7fZYMxxg5Ov6lrgUPgQg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08TOr9MCT72kQxcBEurxzl%2BRINYUx8Zu9ZaT9dJGwMG%2FCYQDQnyV%2FRTanpCnSDqO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                        504,230           0     504,230     249,173.27     197,447.41      57,609.32   88.6%
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       6,567.96       1,132.04      -7,700.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,477.72            .00       8,022.28   23.6%
10161 64990  Ops-Misc                                0      13,014      13,014            .00            .00      13,014.00     .0%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            320           0         320            .00       2,517.55      -2,197.55  786.7%*
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110      11,412.17            .00     -11,302.17*******%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420            .00         350.00          70.00   83.3%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          5,090           0       5,090       2,858.22       2,141.78          90.00   98.2%
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,710           0       2,710       1,511.06       1,198.94            .00  100.0%
10161 67500  Util-Water                        132,140           0     132,140      81,729.11      65,239.00     -14,828.11  111.2%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                        250,000           0     250,000      20,177.03      54,232.32     175,590.65   29.8%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,178     -28,475     404,703     389,307.06            .00      15,395.98   96.2%

     TOTAL Cemetery                          1,361,278     -15,461   1,345,817     765,213.60     324,259.04     256,344.40   81.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                     11,253,788  12,653,935  23,907,724  -1,441,426.03   7,292,426.56  18,056,723.21   24.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -63,452,289  -2,109,812 -65,562,100 -51,857,629.68            .00 -13,704,470.65
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   74,706,077  14,763,747  89,469,824  50,416,203.65   7,292,426.56  31,761,193.86

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdJ3I%2BWaqy%2BsbtJACcEKv34iBN0Fb4a4YMDv8JJXAgC4ypUa9CyunbxgEVjBhVfv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbEMR%2FGUUGhsJzHixwkiaMb9TSkObg1jZuO4qrlP6%2BeOiDuC%2FKVM2U7PXEZOpPIh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEXZxV1EdMmGV7Kjjh8pTd2W9T%2FXfe5X2KW3UNXlYXqmpkWvVVSc41M8Sf1%2B4CP9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtV1lU3Fs62diUkUifA2hIPp%2F8DDhC3l3K%2BUlJa%2FUbcAcEK2OxenYNuiSOQO7GJM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqX0Y3RbBNixOZ4IdMO%2BoBRNTirngQ%2FQvDKNCr3VlsdSZc5ScHSzviX69lc4PzNW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yunhU53j2WIWv%2BOeCqXpSli3%2B0Y4q5KYF%2FiBsvtuREwGqykFmVJQb7RXERjaC%2Bjj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKW4ANqORXXmIYTC%2FLdUNEu4DaSF8%2FvULIBvfdoTCWamh5C4vIROsm%2BJ3hzUFasI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdwEjg8pUzygvIgSLG1CVY4n8br91apoSKJIaQqlh9qF6TgT%2FPm2MU6tIAtfhqqV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0irLane0cF1Da7BNm%2FlOf41lxjlokjV1ohkQBpH%2F%2FEg5oa6rLD5aR47yb2aq9lj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziwJgNetiZrB8oFOsE4AW32%2Bg7CllZwtFm45YuhLQ81cXwXT1ynCeiosBiCWPJiY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HseXfDuGszMBXz%2BIvkSaBWiPIAQn%2Fer9HcFWJotLp6D5xsROHj1u1mcpOgXQ8YAS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ts1kxgl5YU4vtoJfjJUiiOzKu0yiVrvH03EgeR1EKguBilGMWkL3ILYSJMJfPCOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQJ3Qs%2BBeLnkjRop0fIxXWD5TOoeugaYXfHOMm%2BBgQM0Q4oqDPCRBuj6gzyX5NJB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PU%2FbPljR700ObYvKBVHdFNOqN09UZrDrPVu0MAk3zbCwLp8Lv%2F582cY%2FYs3UC0WX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 64025  Ops-Bank C                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkn4ku0j%2BCQKAi5DFhwb33MJ7sOhci9YOHffMXxu5mxHvOHvSzIqYSv%2BdPThju4V


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -3,362,341.32            .00  -1,214,206.68   73.5%*
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,850,000   2,200,000   6,050,000   4,300,000.00            .00   1,750,000.00   71.1%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 -726,548   2,200,000   1,473,452     937,658.68            .00     535,793.32   63.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvT6FTAjbIGMaIemLo64MCtxhaAfuIcmP8eKM48CcdQBHr%2FqcOFifgM7M8UwCP7y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UurrF7qyJCr9b60lU5F%2BKYU%2FNJZtCrK6Vit3iFcR9BX9N7yvJsyPvWwT9QYuHhuK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        230,000           0     230,000     129,400.62            .00     100,599.38   56.3%
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        423,364           0     423,364      18,090.04       1,465.87     403,808.09    4.6%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  653,364           0     653,364     147,490.66       1,465.87     504,407.47   22.8%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  -73,184   2,200,000   2,126,816   1,085,149.34       1,465.87   1,040,200.79   51.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -3,362,341.32            .00  -1,214,206.68
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,503,364   2,200,000   6,703,364   4,447,490.66       1,465.87   2,254,407.47

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gekQ7gf71CKQ11Yi7znw1O7YrBb5haTSBdxMRNy8z1OzBnuAZ3XOCrdRLztrop5y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ussnf9tQZ6BJ5K%2Bj36MOclkaJvw3LtIrY4BsZjJyQM1jkNIolxqJkrYHZI9YhLfg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -6,161.17            .00       6,161.17  100.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                                0           0           0     -87,091.84            .00      87,091.84  100.0%
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -1,100,008  -1,100,008            .00            .00  -1,100,008.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                      -14,204,775      63,949 -14,140,826    -899,310.33            .00 -13,241,515.67    6.4%*
201 40000  Trans-IN                         -2,250,000           0  -2,250,000  -1,700,000.00            .00    -550,000.00   75.6%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                -16,454,775  -1,036,059 -17,490,834  -2,692,563.34            .00 -14,798,270.66   15.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nb3x3o1UTWoC3TN9WJEXdFLg4LY77E8FdZh8GOW0wFDOXkl8uzo60v83KcOsGb%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ar2QWaRnGf9IAuygmhuhE6AVhV7R7HHo%2BG6C%2Bt%2BcBLlSUt%2FjuPWkGnOLgZzPTDJg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMhTqt1g4bkrGS28q9dcHBRmnJ9InjShdIrU%2BIYaJIXHufV%2FLN%2FDAi8Nkl8imhKF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y65Hqs5GFdjlLUPv%2BZA%2Bh5FUKtKc3W45SLgSKZbDZr%2BPW%2BP9qa3bZz99JyvDtWuN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmIM9xyOKblPW1%2BwjY2Qv90DxOELUizKfFLYoGX8FQ1KgMP8GjpP%2B2ksNzlXxJP8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                          235,522     -43,358     192,164     108,802.03      36,384.57      46,977.19   75.6%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      8,195,942    -432,153   7,763,789      83,450.93   4,729,085.64   2,951,252.76   62.0%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,910,000    -534,990   4,375,010            .00            .00   4,375,010.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,261,588   1,121,051   3,382,639      80,595.43     976,248.24   2,325,795.33   31.2%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 15,603,052     110,550  15,713,602     272,848.39   5,741,718.45   9,699,035.28   38.3%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                   -851,723    -925,509  -1,777,232  -2,419,714.95   5,741,718.45  -5,099,235.38 -186.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,454,775  -1,036,059 -17,490,834  -2,692,563.34            .00 -14,798,270.66
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,603,052     110,550  15,713,602     272,848.39   5,741,718.45   9,699,035.28

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7YFLLSMvCnNfUpCWc5mPCn9J2kGEs6SeJkvfmY%2BOYsLlXfX0KVKQmCN1TKTYlwV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uTTJ7N2H1TxUGgTibu81M9PtZocs4cZXqMe0zV9I%2FW5X0VBWa40C0xERjHx3aY3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOlNOYzJRHWQGF45Cvx4IKemz%2FOiR%2Bg1aZBAHoA8xSAQnr3s%2BPi5mUBOfzuKElE%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lemuPScN0dtLHHkpHHfMB41%2F02BFQwT1rLmsaNSJjHZsl5HNOUU%2Fief3HGsIIy4D


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                              -12,800           0     -12,800            .00            .00     -12,800.00     .0%*
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%*
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,280           0      -2,280      -1,601.04            .00        -678.96   70.2%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                  -50           0         -50            .00            .00         -50.00     .0%*
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -600.00            .00        -600.00   50.0%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,900           0      -3,900      -1,963.44            .00      -1,936.56   50.3%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,900           0      -4,900      -2,893.31            .00      -2,006.69   59.0%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,300           0      -2,300      -1,412.81            .00        -887.19   61.4%*
202 37145  State-NM A                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -802,335  -5,135,000  -5,937,335    -552,189.00            .00  -5,385,146.00    9.3%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,534,884           0  -3,534,884  -2,371,060.84            .00  -1,163,823.16   67.1%*

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249  -2,931,720.44            .00  -6,591,528.56   30.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYDORIckIgW72j0sf0Tdkq048J5m8iil%2BkYNwqj1f3bKz7XqXfZAqdTqYKZNYJMX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXcH4x21EsuEp12IE2o0B0fmgfu11j4Runjd%2BrW%2BCXb32nqdsHUObAZHZcNu0y8%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWCriZT160vMuK3bvvp1%2FwFmtmqjX1fX1N93%2BT%2BRW92QLKZVknlo3d78ZeIdYOrn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35eIpvdqp76JKPWcyVU%2FA1FlvhuKJiP%2BU7JC%2F6sZrqMhLqNoRLSjYAEyd%2FX%2B0PsQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6Rm3IHM5VDr1CmevpaRMjDGFBPeItbcStwt8Vl6I2XYX8zX3gdOl9IsnYlX%2BN9O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNNZKi%2B%2F%2Br0J1rK8AV78JbKcqijjJX7uUnk6tsRJSyGBFY%2Fy%2Bta5u%2BblFcp7Qfbf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tA%2Fp9%2BDNxfRGFZdOd4KrzMRI3QrgmAJ94iw2K8lUdcefv7I7E70N2y%2BDXWxFMo%2Ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWdEDrqxkaFJ9DO8avmnaBD8R3cg0WCvrZQMmKXcdb%2BR9Hl65%2BLAMEt0FnfscjfM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2GWDX2%2BBeWzYiLV%2BVNT%2FPMKs2rn%2FFo1zjnqJk8xPKHpob5lpWLT698pbM63ITW8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBK1QedNgm97gVq15rwEEYmITO%2FYqOp2HHFTaxW3EjVADkI9sc0oxU30jvoF%2B5Zs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQA%2BVoNiIe%2BufFB%2FiisUZj6vzweFvrrgxlf3ssfyJoJXzaHEAwl08nJv4auvkzQE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00       9,483.34      40,516.66   19.0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         85,469      -1,000      84,469      34,858.93       5,405.57      44,204.20   47.7%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                         65,000   5,151,000   5,216,000            .00     449,056.96   4,766,943.04    8.6%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,558,536  -1,033,608   3,524,928   3,123,792.36     399,136.27       1,999.65   99.9%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   3,158,651.29     863,082.14   4,854,663.55   45.3%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements                371,756  -1,018,608    -646,852     226,930.85     863,082.14  -1,736,865.01 -168.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249  -2,931,720.44            .00  -6,591,528.56
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   3,158,651.29     863,082.14   4,854,663.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebrECuHqmo30r5ITtqyDddBSYGqXnJwfT3I3W%2B6gBLvf7lF%2FTU%2BUYOohueVjgUq%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zzcoo467xPZo7Q%2BysDJZkHDDTCMa9S3ih641VGLFyQxHYApdGEAKvorirBHTYAd5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLkDAKGxKHD%2Bi3rt8fCJPDWoMhLNA4lKV1UvOnYIknNgTlEyqczbz7v4MkXx9UV%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKtYjBfRgXgMH3rF54xDfq2vQABC7Z4fWJJsxEoP0eojzeE8QMzFJ7oupQDGIFZX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbkL6Be9lq7LAjwryCDLyhl134EJTbNl8XNU8woRnIca%2BQ4Gg%2F%2BTiG%2BWVAeQKSgB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -70,160.80            .00      70,160.80  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -292,160.80            .00      70,160.80  131.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -292,160.80            .00      70,160.80  131.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -292,160.80            .00      70,160.80

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fxKSUDg1RB2GnKF4hZTGQkDrRuguLFm8SBdtcvFWvUsoP4h0YPQoJXHtn2fFRIs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQ6ufRUzw8qZ9lIV3gIBjdyA9AUq4BTtoYtp3VTpEW%2B4sJr%2FTg%2FidsW01sreq%2BUu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iNFCNmH9unBN0yGMoXAigBOiL4bsmRhHrK%2FASDUwUzUAj2ZvDSZWjCZH2btcwop


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000       3,759.19      12,240.81      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000      17,143.74       7,856.26      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       8,000.00       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      20,902.93      28,097.07      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      20,902.93      28,097.07      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000      20,902.93      28,097.07      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zBJ19eJd%2BWWWbp7ZgRtLM3zQhwjd%2BfL4rVFk0CWUr6C6AWZCK813%2Fz0pnGO5Ald
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiUT8FA7WH5oUeIS56R4R3HNaME6W1b2xGiEJqvDCwNJo42q%2FDDO5PD%2FyfuMlpVn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUisEaUr9d4r9GWs5rdQLlbOF1s%2FomUfX3Lp09Mm2DXSfJxgoUkBYPH9ssLyRui4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qF9c7OJFO56emDCB7SCSFrZW7x9cLu6q%2FKts2qyhjEiu0DkV7MIzIolIenMBKubw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvXBsjHX5rZEvzelwow97JGekbIR%2BPWWM3m4JXiI4IpC8%2Fa6qQxGo3klqTvwreYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX6XYSTqJrxnifQ78b4jKHc71TIx5GybHntRnNccrGX2Rd%2BMoAnipgpj%2FmPqSB9E


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yna%2BCeNfBbOLD%2F4bw6CxiPxl6jPvKTw7qs%2FCpuayMQ7fSU8fm%2ButUrSAVvqOzT0e


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      88,069.72     333,459.33   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction             1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      88,069.72     333,459.33   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction                     0  -2,355,000  -2,355,000  -3,911,930.28     333,459.33   1,223,470.95  152.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      88,069.72     333,459.33   1,223,470.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9CgmrrCVDt7yVa473IRh0GhKDyBiFCpzy8k7KuuH700ZAguVAjI5fOb7p0imumH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890  -1,786,683.46            .00    -645,206.54   73.5%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -7,145.04            .00        -854.96   89.3%*
300 37199  State-Misc                                0     -76,000     -76,000            .00            .00     -76,000.00     .0%*
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -13,307     -13,307     -13,306.92            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -1,807,135.42            .00    -722,061.50   71.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7grhzudmVbO1suslKk3tyMkGSfl3%2Bezd7Qgi4ujlatLrYePrRXbrJiMuPOscOVBC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbSUKc4upijC8cy86sjTBMUztMq9ApIKX9dTvGQLQG3QOKXqAuw2shfVQWmUGMD%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18UkxZIqHbJBj7HkvYQCMSmCMYgQogXnFfhqB2jMtuNnEmWv5xgrvUug4U6IshyI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0T3HUjXYVBoGbSTi3FznXumbZa2eBYugS1ndsDLIGT4lz52X%2BaR%2BtvCoMZuSyLQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        543,436      24,286     567,722     253,046.15            .00     314,675.85   44.6%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                            9,099         351       9,450       2,329.11            .00       7,120.89   24.6%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,934.06            .00     -13,934.06  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,226.08            .00     -14,226.08  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,617.37            .00      -6,617.37  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750       1,625.89            .00         124.11   92.9%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,417         -27       8,390       4,744.00            .00       3,646.00   56.5%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         84,635           0      84,635      47,370.26            .00      37,264.74   56.0%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,717       2,926      43,643      22,350.17            .00      21,292.47   51.2%
30000 58200  Associated                         36,944       1,086      38,030      21,181.86            .00      16,848.14   55.7%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,844         202       7,046       3,933.27            .00       3,112.73   55.8%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          50.60            .00          79.40   38.9%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        172,535           0     172,535      82,323.60     128,117.14     -37,905.74  122.0%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        120,000           0     120,000      65,569.60            .00      54,430.40   54.6%
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,500           0      10,500       1,584.55            .00       8,915.45   15.1%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         63,000           0      63,000       7,986.64       3,895.21      51,118.15   18.9%
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,730           0       4,730       2,151.41            .00       2,578.59   45.5%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,890           0       3,890       3,021.78            .00         868.22   77.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000       7,107.55       7,892.45            .00  100.0%
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       1,222.94          51.60       3,975.46   24.3%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         28,350           0      28,350       6,170.37         739.50      21,440.13   24.4%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         67,200           0      67,200       2,968.56       3,237.56      60,993.88    9.2%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,050           0       1,050         792.36            .00         257.64   75.5%
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050          90.00            .00         960.00    8.6%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          35.75            .00         494.25    6.7%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                        128,200           0     128,200      64,251.61      63,948.39            .00  100.0%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          3,840           0       3,840       2,127.09       1,724.91         -12.00  100.3%*
30000 67500  Util-Water                         29,660           0      29,660      16,132.08      11,867.92       1,660.00   94.4%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          990,914   1,180,000   2,170,914     457,511.35            .00   1,713,402.85   21.1%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        197,889     320,000     517,889     142,163.62     340,178.90      35,546.48   93.1%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485   1,266,980.96     561,653.58   2,288,850.58   44.4%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      136,410   1,451,878   1,588,288    -540,154.46     561,653.58   1,566,789.08    1.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -1,807,135.42            .00    -722,061.50
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485   1,266,980.96     561,653.58   2,288,850.58

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qmv2fz4vGtGkF%2BBl5LH7q96f81p8773lPKB0GhEP5H5PX5imhF%2FqQdFI%2BhE6imjo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFpnKWBwu84ovOa1TYyQzpSBZWxoSFuP1MY4FLSVCXwH7Mziyy5oYBKd%2FGU6kV8I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2yXoJotFzLfH15H%2Bcq0e3nMmgfihNN%2BRMic2p5FT1Hfv4O0bSnk%2F0Ew8L0fosn4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkMOwDUPEnvdUgNPtleYKn%2Fk5ppYPYUWkmtoNeUr1dXiwEsP494f0o5OFUX2r6y8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OL42iEMZUkg3lon1t9hOyqUT6sRmIqnnuv8Wk9vtNy0bz1r3B3jdXjnr44do9xsE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inHYtqMHkWDeskFRU87X3yRBLC1DYoh0JTtwTxgRt4JcwrczSrBDtpR1VUxCjKN%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J07N0gwxzFtrGN02ldhbL37mbU2SNeQ5gkJ93bUqeH2M65mx8xmZIriP5mmyWnPN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmWLI8dmHBMtJel7YDEw8gjDcexTDj4H%2B%2BHI5h%2FNIObBfD4UBb0GWthRBhIUAMR5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAVAqnt8FEewT2oPJOu71deVzUTZly3fncsOrS1Zbehpi%2FRFLqLLxS%2Fm8i6Z9bmz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxHL%2FoM%2F9p7FfwUqpRZAljmmvvYOxTrWXtmyWTwC14sCW4LoKcwf3MH2uGFsOEYg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8z2v4aWggknHP0FoeL9HDtsi4PKTp3CSbeZZlsabF%2FcL7o1PFFlpSe%2Fs6gG4rbLp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNEjpB6S63FIJuBB84jdVCyuhIDahZ37pUYpezUYu3bJ4HWeHH3K4IJ7gilPHKwE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTNCxyfabK3t%2B%2FmFZO5dCcOgBQEjVXLdBQ2DDI5rU%2FnbQbkveSIjjcgH%2F7v%2BnyKH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LW%2BZuMkw5s6kueDfNsxfBu8uaLCUoomGhZqKn15MSfabWUddICa5AieE4C06J78s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIZI9ctZ2XUpFXv2ycxSiZVBoVuXoz7V3zSV7rKUCd9vZt4qn%2B5RvKwefTyvvaEV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGjDds6%2FXNXOlfV037UitRu%2F1FzqGPzztIRZVvLDmH2vLFBvslMP0dWXtTNmqjGn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Odz0uvTFrdoHskQlwQLl2zx%2FqF8DNj%2B2JUkWdEJCWj7JIDh0%2FUbVuFcX%2FtOGpcUA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzVrBL61N7%2FiuIz6pe4l0mUd5tIBqsePR%2BrWd%2FLFyFJf4ZJBAItvhtd0ov%2B8V373
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIzKW0QysldzZDsl6QUlZihdU3PuxPqV3WKfKAFKE6Bb%2FDNrHTve3amqJ29LFmPg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfjwOX8m6OZ9xoBJpJJWT1w8k1y%2BKFIoT7OxQ%2F6CSZM7kMog%2FBpqnW3GwltliXh9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6WraHy4bFv%2BGFVg0MXeG818brPy5mkRTEAnLSY6vpO2dOftyE2NrhW1WMm1MohR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Owwh%2B%2BlqLbVNvgaJ5EdTxsS6NHrh2O62zWSVEei65eld7o2WaxCC%2B2QGR82C5rl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2BB6MhGmR2uQQcIZ5bI9joEapsS9qmeuYyXW0Wz3JXHRHfmgzWDbgKTNCLk7%2B0DB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g48lP%2FuE%2BYdhE9TkLsrKWhEiqsWIb00tK%2Fl%2F9m4nMmxgXILVf40JWn6mUNh005Q0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuJ%2Bqs6PdcEbMWfE0vnsxw8II2R1h2Jc8EHUIFT2%2BMoXoWsUo8EarCp7qypDeiZC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wrf88mwCFN9iSN3p5PEy822Aajf%2Fv6D%2FlnKcFr%2Be9g%2F%2FPProJcwuMmMMBJgOGMD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUsGyGzXKh6PeJWn7arxdtgl4QPfPTWJKMP0OuTX4%2FqIt4c%2FWWwqTPfDooqqdvOI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVGCyYDSPVwfGZz196Kb4dZZF%2FgN9QoVnTQelP7Tq%2BSHU%2F1jgrEB4qK%2BWGDe898K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hAC5xaEOEhwppGAecmUseM%2FWJN5AIbp5ZfcggRRWFUCrbl%2BHCln%2FbGC%2FcJfcJq9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4r7oRaE2hSzZpdzaAccwS%2F5K7sVPG7Xs1I%2BhKggZtyPmwgHvpJTsyZyYw1f8d9T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hd6Jp4Gw8sylaDEcsnUEImvOfq%2BPD%2FddSv07VdHA0cAw2t%2BZLcVUOssHbdA7hGQU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjjPC6bYLOp7jC3x9SVrI9lNing87qf416E7BDUNDIeGfiHWVfS6YrW93GTrc2gk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -450,000           0    -450,000    -257,871.48            .00    -192,128.52   57.3%*
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -230,000           0    -230,000    -167,811.14            .00     -62,188.86   73.0%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                         -105,000           0    -105,000     -68,227.57            .00     -36,772.43   65.0%*
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -11,455.24            .00      11,455.24  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -649,014           0    -649,014            .00            .00    -649,014.00     .0%*
320 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,300,000  -1,000,000  -4,300,000  -4,300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,805,365.43            .00    -928,648.57   83.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyN6fRLaKWrpP9cujPa1Rm6cyGeq%2Bckxk3X4WYCX8%2FtMxCylcZrv1ThbzPdBgieK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZXo3SF2kbEx%2BKO2M35dYx8YsCUGkD5xZNiMPizuAzrq99Q7bzYW33TOkeGdlcLb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FthbHD6iLPWg7NmlQe1RIAtVX26RjdyzFxEsp6k1%2BMvoVAOp15JBpu6OHvKtF2S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FihlT4%2F7tHYgG5g2mFflpCoo2AP0KLW6OppA2M7ikhY8hOXGQpqLRESpiGUGsutB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHrtQp1JoPh79P%2FJqoEDEg%2BRkkDnScNSKfunuFk%2BF2DB3W0AHH%2BruM%2FvBm%2FrVX6P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTgN58DBZVh6OaII0a%2BrvnjeSQQR2HXr9Len0Vl8p5ID6UL6vmzTQ4E3Llk2rpk6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,771,485     532,194   6,303,679   1,985,918.79   3,554,890.12     762,870.44   87.9%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679   1,985,918.79   3,554,890.12   1,012,870.44   84.5%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               1,287,471    -467,806     819,665  -2,819,446.64   3,554,890.12      84,221.87   89.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,805,365.43            .00    -928,648.57
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679   1,985,918.79   3,554,890.12   1,012,870.44

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8pcowqmeo7kDbc4pwLGuyzl711kvLiI0npKQ7XRMm71IeP3zD19%2BeqxlrALDJXF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYD4QWCrBjyNk3YC2Ky4TWwXsJhuTo0%2BxIOPXNlkwSC6YsrVHZWBbNaape77WEqz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -580,000           0    -580,000    -358,099.00            .00    -221,901.00   61.7%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -150,000           0    -150,000     -75,398.00            .00     -74,602.00   50.3%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0         -12.00            .00          12.00  100.0%
350 33014  Fees-Resti                                0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -730,000           0    -730,000    -433,609.00            .00    -296,391.00   59.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SG76NM2%2BXucjYa1w2CrWLaJmBJjUt88uyqYTO448uc5lslddcfWO9dWIyEZVpdmX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JT7w%2FVGfoYErcbgZbXAwa0BpoXsDdzdy%2B90yHkiG%2Bu589jtQY3HvLx3bFXOuhD4k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMi9iolwcCNzMm5OMnNx%2BXd8YxF5sAmbuT6LDEryKpB4PcK2CaQOk8w%2BnzNpuMQq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QJnOiSP2WsN5Jww%2BV4ocI81tt9%2F8tLgRS2Wj6ETi9%2BsBQKQffUVVEMfGY4glNC1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000     204,250.00     215,750.00      80,000.00   84.0%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000     204,250.00     215,750.00     105,000.00   80.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -205,000           0    -205,000    -229,359.00     215,750.00    -191,391.00    6.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -730,000           0    -730,000    -433,609.00            .00    -296,391.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     204,250.00     215,750.00     105,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lVSPV9KAoSt01RvTn3UBao7TPZ3tX%2FLZNSj%2BE%2Bvuv7l90QS9lYZ83tYyD2qEKp6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCar7iHPPdlmz738noaB2YBUIQPopQaI2g1TnqSPppoYMMFF%2By6QMqUYnC8onXfA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                           -360,000           0    -360,000    -229,573.60            .00    -130,426.40   63.8%*
360 45000  Tran-TO-E                           355,000           0     355,000     355,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        -5,000           0      -5,000     125,426.40            .00    -130,426.40-2508.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzSAWpeVD358KmT%2Fqn7KJ%2FjEbYf5VU8LRC%2BEEr5qwklnMUvKMQnpfzkm6QX%2FsNvN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEMX%2B6TGl1q%2BLBNsG%2FWeFFxD8BD0%2FeufriXSBgTV2YZCIl1hvOp7NI30fpX7YtuK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                           10,000           0      10,000       6,887.24            .00       3,112.76   68.9%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        10,000           0      10,000       6,887.24            .00       3,112.76   68.9%

     TOTAL Cannabis Revenue                      5,000           0       5,000     132,313.64            .00    -127,313.64 2646.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,000           0    -360,000    -229,573.60            .00    -130,426.40
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      365,000           0     365,000     361,887.24            .00       3,112.76

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sa3G%2BzZvXp4m%2FT4YeE4OdspfsTHLchsheCEaQcRIfNTAQweRvnvDYnTjK5G%2BWTZj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ypyv5JNxGsjVG%2F%2BveHfYKcuv8w%2BApAXevnGAKjSDqBPX6Ixo64%2F2VuDwWbXR9Z3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -54,399.68            .00      54,399.68  100.0%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,254,399.68            .00      54,399.68  104.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgWOOmslLj%2Fjas25gHsL35VhUrJsBfpa5pkqpeOfqshN79UnMZTHTrqHqRiVcf0L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVkTHGbnT9igjk%2BkHdPRiWjU29TjygxUEUx%2F7VFklg3CS1JgnJ8iDRRAaKwbAiAM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         25,000           0      25,000      11,020.22      16,984.16      -3,004.38  112.0%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          7,500           0       7,500       7,680.00       6,985.00      -7,165.00  195.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                         44,561           0      44,561      44,560.50            .00            .50  100.0%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                         37,250           0      37,250      37,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      22,368.05            .00     177,631.95   11.2%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          5,000           0       5,000       5,542.00            .00        -542.00  110.8%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                               0           0           0       8,213.00            .00      -8,213.00  100.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                              0           0           0      21,996.00            .00     -21,996.00  100.0%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         181,294           0     181,294     181,294.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        400,000           0     400,000     228,235.21      22,629.92     149,134.87   62.7%
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        436,444           0     436,444     406,235.00            .00      30,209.00   93.1%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        167,772           0     167,772     167,772.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                              0           0           0      11,250.20            .00     -11,250.20  100.0%*
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,153,416.18      46,599.08     437,305.74   73.3%

     TOTAL Insurance                           437,321           0     437,321    -100,983.50      46,599.08     491,705.42  -12.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,254,399.68            .00      54,399.68
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,153,416.18      46,599.08     437,305.74

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pwb%2FGEnD9rXo%2Fh1msPA3qHoJ%2FMLFC2cWoqqdnuZSEjKwFKGMl1VIazyRqDeXqN2W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BU4wVzwO0rtwV3OmroN60CmzkbfiOXU6ZTHnh4YSZ5CoxYwBdGpW6hwvwAqYEozW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcP90cZRo5ioVebUQ%2BebWRHlbNZZzyoC4ZrahPfopyEJYzAWOyBJ%2B3kXjVRlP98H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsCwvJXuioYwpQ0oeOna4yPFLjs66FeWI%2FRGamTraCKie3hPHu3mz%2BqgC%2Fu7ZvSv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gcks0g0lrD20Q7TPOC5oouHF4FwK0KmxscNzxzIcnrZWypIJOv1bZOMEgach06Yx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdNbrpIJG%2F%2BTB8TWPwbydJx8gA1YjQzuZFUZKWFKkBrMH3fU9szcZwholdMCAQ%2FZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2B3DhRwAHxcpMZyADbU56op5Ob2hn49vGKeAysiwDZaL%2B8uopb2k2lo5m%2FZTNBkC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEBG21cVVuxpY3nxriPNagSQ2rxd5WjbE%2Fz2HZUIubnLH9kyRr0QXHGcOqIJlxlA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3GFFIIxw5tddDHj%2BLBtAZy2f8z8edlVpAvaZOohmnYk4B5vLVnTXtRpcKeKHPET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWOuljFnwdVmgUX96R2vYMKpz0E5HXok8f9jrJd7TVM9FV%2B6O1T1yEh8%2Fnb7mWGF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ob5tpdjRFo8oLma9Bwwo9zk1olWLegmk%2BeLsc1vi6uf8GvZMcZOD6F6tWvYpMt8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQ8YyKRFhXNMSNKkN6DyT7jf1KiUcvTek93zz0hopDEgaoSjHu4FgPw5dGXIWkSz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfbNkYg%2Bb46KcAoU1fMUgLwsftzoeqAYn8FAJ53grWEUEiEXAvpveVPmVIEKynRc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIXgN%2FGit8CGYBioDA4NPSurF7glithLBy66dVDRmgL96xX%2Fj5V7hB3RGN0AfUvV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giAL4ilMTyvA2Mrh%2Ff4YVpLxzsJI5CcqE6oCl4KDJygqxhHorDB%2FRAqin1uHRsFq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0v%2Fv9mrgIKcwhPSqAlQLtLYSaZpJunORqqrd6OiZGNkjwNRfSlssbUbfX160k4C


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      15,934.57       5,949.98      -1,884.55  109.4%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         275,000           0     275,000     213,275.00            .00      61,725.00   77.6%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         50,000           0      50,000      30,663.15            .00      19,336.85   61.3%
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        200,000           0     200,000     116,147.91            .00      83,852.09   58.1%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000      66,553.37            .00      33,446.63   66.6%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         200,000           0     200,000     180,611.35            .00      19,388.65   90.3%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               845,000           0     845,000     623,185.35       5,949.98     215,864.67   74.5%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -205,000           0    -205,000    -426,814.65       5,949.98     215,864.67  205.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      845,000           0     845,000     623,185.35       5,949.98     215,864.67

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RG52629jNh0h8J8%2FFgpGEma%2FdNsK8XikkW6ja711cBs6VKK77vD428TFsjlKm2N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YSNeEgKfHDhw8ax4QbQ0fJGiPtCPST5wRcfOfjgyNNEtv2yNzvyM3ziqN6mniyL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8ootQSwj8sy26gsjwH8A3O85PIUUlDnREf2Z02Re4q3ZwJBHpPJkvFZ%2FmZZveN3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BntdvX6J36WkMWRODIYIe0vOvVBqvqStpnXeIcv7uoMIVYYcrsr91fBlfBJSewnR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NArpuR3W6uzLSnJOp1HHjNzpRchklDNb6%2B63Fm8n84mzqBl7DCo68Ae%2BhqjpEJM6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6N3lBgaxf5rcuVQsPMrNqAH4Wm6CmeijVpbBwATi4XK6RdkO0yuLMOP6UPlkAa8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -22,439.83            .00      22,439.83  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -824,414.64            .00    -775,585.36   51.5%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -2,473,243.88            .00  -2,526,756.12   49.5%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0    -426,137.88            .00     426,137.88  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0     826,848     826,848     826,848.22            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,600,000     826,848  -5,773,152  -2,919,388.01            .00  -2,853,763.77   50.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vh9MicbMemI0RpmQNPQP7XGQmCSfOyySlFN2aaZRwUQdjFPs1YH9xoI6dUZ4%2FDlw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YJV5123waZBRd6OourJLDMkMPIkkXTwc3x3zStlhAydfECITNN2GAhoyMrC7NFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkfPwnzhn0Bf9pffc0aS2GFiHFEg0XYM6XSQTAWe6VnPa2ZiMVxqBLCPt8wVmrkY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FpCqcW2YWYJBIl8ZjsqjsG5XU9ljMFk1h9i%2FL2mWDBinSv7TKDf4TcF79zA3iq%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XXN%2Fhbr8z9Kk1WqkMefZhAvzpwLigRk28GUopNwMQxpQ476%2BNFBBQNnCHoHErMO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      32,725.11            .00      17,274.89   65.5%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   4,138,815.55            .00   2,411,184.45   63.2%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   4,171,540.66            .00   2,428,459.34   63.2%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                          0     826,848     826,848   1,252,152.65            .00    -425,304.43  151.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000  -3,746,236.23            .00  -2,853,763.77
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000     826,848   7,426,848   4,998,388.88            .00   2,428,459.34

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KB2RjxxHQvgB4A6KqxcduUb51AKOxYnaBkPAf8oESziJKUGH%2FaUelo1QUC0MSts9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVx2Q5RrP4VvFnpVex6UywgwW3MSy1X9M%2F8hs6oSI0gD9rw68RodiPCsNLyiuYiz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%*
500 37199  State-Misc                                0    -299,484    -299,484    -299,483.63            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -550,000    -447,913    -997,913    -648,698.63            .00    -349,214.00   65.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gThl045OXW%2FU2QWCA%2FMcJp7z9LKe%2F%2FtuqOzxP2GqySCdlxgwR7GR3awl5YTN7M8%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e0c16tM8A7ahfUOfASCLyTCioykAD0GuG5eHJFTZnB6NvtCSy%2B%2FBgZaMDMeXqOXv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0         229.99         747.79        -977.78  100.0%*
50000 66100  Empl-Train                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 66200  Empl-Per D                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        769,997     299,484   1,069,481       4,929.57   1,050,141.30      14,409.76   98.7%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     834,997     299,484   1,134,481       5,159.56   1,050,889.09      78,431.98   93.1%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     284,997    -148,429     136,568    -643,539.07   1,050,889.09    -270,782.02  298.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -550,000    -447,913    -997,913    -648,698.63            .00    -349,214.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      834,997     299,484   1,134,481       5,159.56   1,050,889.09      78,431.98

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsxSP3ePZ7Ou%2FztcPz50UPagnhrVJLiCA8c0mXtlwzpqEjJrD3%2B7WmtLBzj%2Bg%2F1q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dI%2BvNEq8auS%2B4OMs15JU0K6AkRTaDVhpxy%2Bf6qzBdrpi459EYdkFPHMj1AfbfpUo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyQhDPL6I%2B%2Bz7mh1%2Bh4kBQuLU7yWA0ek9ymBzK%2FYnedez5161U2QKCK9LMqm72i%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j91zklhDGGAp%2F6xyjq5wmwhkVdtAnrD0QeilytJZUPBzUrHtJzsTuYc90J19H2ze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2F0asmaKw2gZlR3%2BWuu25%2B3bGRu4WHugLFFWRZJZfEMVGoCG5dYJC3twBgVgK36s


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dNzpfCPmLYHcZ9LQfgwHACCdz4FV%2BcqxK7190bCE%2BKuFwhQ6ntEgTH3ugxUIAys


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 64225  Ops-Fire E                         22,115           0      22,115      21,674.45            .00         440.55   98.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           22,115           0      22,115      21,674.45            .00         440.55   98.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services            2,115           0       2,115       1,674.45            .00         440.55   79.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       22,115           0      22,115      21,674.45            .00         440.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqJ60ka8ySpMuZJ1fy70zBMsNlZF2z1ezrjGZTOu2zq09G%2BW0mkGs%2B%2B%2F9%2B3xKx25


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbU8QHVxc4jmPie64z1SozgBUN0mN7X%2Ft1oxJw%2B0hox9q%2Fzrah4LSZd8hO%2FVzi2G


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64525  Ops-Police                         39,400           0      39,400     120,586.12      12,536.75     -93,722.87  337.9%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                        157,600           0     157,600      14,521.89       2,557.23     140,520.88   10.8%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       8,558.35            .00      -8,558.35  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          197,000           0     197,000     143,666.36      15,093.98      38,239.66   80.6%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0     -53,333.64      15,093.98      38,239.66  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      197,000           0     197,000     143,666.36      15,093.98      38,239.66

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOHFAq9EGa4xIVSlvfBJAAN6ynqAQrqtTiT%2FHr0U60E2lKxi6ZSQT0IWbf1RjUqJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJGcXpIQTr1ecyf3AzI26eMtZhLe3A8lflxOHbpU7r3%2F5FZkT7Sa4kRB%2B0xVajrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESEqY0tilaM1GIo5b5sDW8puYKn37wYRaJVrEXHZZgUvzB59dpnautdHhz958T%2Br


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      FY23 - LERRF                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 FY23 - LERRF                          

521 37199  State-Misc                         -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
521 45000  Tran-TO-E                           300,000           0     300,000     300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000           0     300,000     300,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aMVo7cLiSqaR5f6z%2BFEEkxJ0G%2B6IlYuMJJRc8C%2FkOeU4NLEKzLQ1aURmookSwVs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrxHhiFk%2Fu3OEEA0GooX6JDXRArc2dhn95ddYF1y%2B997pqr9EC1KDwUfjAmidQPt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
523      FY24 - LERF                           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

523 FY24 - LERF                           

523 37199  State-Misc                                0    -600,000    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
523 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     600,000     600,000     600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0    -600,000    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0     600,000     600,000     600,000.00            .00            .00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B5V0XxTh0%2Bff7R3iEivQEU3ve17NV2m2iC5qsjhHhNrIZ4Bk2mRrsGN5JJ9SFCn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGWbscJpjHTuTeEaYknQqC9HXadgiLURjGddKMYJ2FvCnmhS11R5HDICzLqw8ZYZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -24,420           0     -24,420     -19,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   78.7%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -75,000     -15,000     -90,000     -90,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DngYUkuug8DHc8N2Caj1LZF6VvA2z5OqZXUce61Vw4mX2C61o0wtPHKzVzhAM1j9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcNtkRinxAtRWEKyKaJZii%2FKnmwY5XDiD4bJPXz8beedxoPWm0XzLQEuSsfUuZ7K


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          3,000           0       3,000            .00       2,393.12         606.88   79.8%
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         72,050           0      72,050      34,553.00       9,203.75      28,293.25   60.7%
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000       1,871.33            .00      28,128.67    6.2%
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220            .00            .00         220.00     .0%
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      111,520           0     111,520      36,424.33      11,596.87      63,498.80   43.1%

     TOTAL Beautification                       12,100     -15,000      -2,900     -72,806.06      11,596.87      58,309.19 2110.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      111,520           0     111,520      36,424.33      11,596.87      63,498.80

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2g496Sa3%2B8VpaHnLlvOryrnlat%2BF1oEYwbR4VO8fgLcLWuRRjyWWZANrGEONbc3N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSIuielUuR0vDrgt8J4VXRvmsSWFv1TJIr9TRK3yeKBS1OvvfuMQ6%2FCa3Nbx91p%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQdZdIojIdV2Ftdup%2FOxUZwD1fNOrN9R1CINi8ALU6Gx0YIbSJnCLa3tZcVnvCka
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CF8afkk6aM10QNX3lonwyn%2F2C66by9J7u%2Bg5oDitHuGnXSanJg7Xt8RbsCwzBbWb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kC3VDLkznlbXoI2Ua3W5%2Bbrp6uGzE0gda3poC6m2pixQ4%2BVWmRh0fCInaVdsJ0OU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8FRyidAnG7kUVezKMNEFrQy3ejOidk%2BFDa0euZK3g8GrV4hk7S170CXRUtMbqvD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSfgXIQqHwPbLLz3PLoRKMR6Gw4L4b73sMTYC9PG1o2ajH1DGE3vyigLf%2FLSQcRS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -34,000           0     -34,000     -22,579.00            .00     -11,421.00   66.4%*
570 33018  Contract F                          -10,000           0     -10,000     -14,912.62            .00       4,912.62  149.1%
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450     -90,829.92            .00     -75,620.08   54.6%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -375,443           0    -375,443    -198,764.72            .00    -176,678.28   52.9%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                           -385,043           0    -385,043    -154,012.73            .00    -231,030.17   40.0%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000     179,669  -1,020,331  -1,020,331.18            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,501,430.17            .00    -489,836.91   75.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYpl8FRLCKsFx%2Bi3oBjaSAhDhwDj06YXZ3BWFL1VQD%2Fo7Ol3%2FaO2tVts%2FKkWgm6j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5ynz2TvyeGD5u%2FniWKWarL%2FcrnIHG%2BxFo8kohvBz8sdJ5CcIve01p7L0zOp6Ubb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6PGdToRGFX2g%2B5GHza8DqT43js1Uf1xHzvFpV1%2Fg1b5mUKGAPXEalWtpTN6VmpN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gacU1JXRqpvHs5hRKTQ3QOTSSfYwu3svxZkKzibRdqnvNnnv8CVSUDolgFnClCcT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oE8fQGqI6VzsQKVbx%2FER54peFlPUME%2BGS5p9drtI7pLbh9U5Cgo6YFYpPu0L%2FS%2B9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKCpUDgJqunG6PoZl7KV4%2Fjz6A%2BOaNQjpV3S1wbDUBXG%2FD1oKg26CUO5ekwk440H


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        819,672      26,271     845,943     389,519.28            .00     456,423.72   46.0%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                           15,251      -9,888       5,363       5,364.47            .00          -1.47  100.0%*
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      21,113.63            .00     -21,113.63  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      27,175.53            .00     -27,175.53  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,727.27            .00     -11,727.27  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,375         250       3,625       1,876.40            .00       1,748.60   51.8%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       1,982.50            .00       1,445.50   57.8%
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,930      18,930      18,930.41            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        145,688       9,937     155,625      86,922.90            .00      68,702.10   55.9%
57070 58100  Associated                         60,627       5,264      65,891      34,293.52            .00      31,597.25   52.0%
57070 58200  Associated                         74,953       2,179      77,132      44,582.00            .00      32,550.00   57.8%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,886         402      14,288       8,280.21            .00       6,007.79   58.0%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          94.30            .00         165.70   36.3%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       4,386.53       1,096.47      -5,483.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         75,500           0      75,500      -2,929.06       8,145.86      70,283.20    6.9%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,742.08         145.09     -18,887.17  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       6,828.79       1,015.35      13,155.86   37.4%
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         198.46            .00          11.54   94.5%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,200           0       4,200       2,540.72       1,521.30         137.98   96.7%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,332.00            .00         768.00   63.4%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      43,423.53      36,576.47      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,730           0       4,730      12,276.83         317.08      -7,863.91  266.3%*
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110         522.62            .00        -412.62  475.1%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         34,650           0      34,650      40,281.51       2,850.17      -8,481.68  124.5%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         400.00            .00         440.00   47.6%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         462.00            .00       1,218.00   27.5%
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         218.26         435.75         395.99   62.3%
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          4,860           0       4,860       2,106.12       2,893.88        -140.00  102.9%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            3,390           0       3,390         713.64       1,786.36         890.00   73.7%
57070 67400  Util-Telep                         19,450           0      19,450      12,873.79      18,667.24     -12,091.03  162.2%*
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,300           0       2,300       1,298.25       1,101.75        -100.00  104.3%*
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435       5,400.00       1,805.61       1,229.39   85.4%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                        534,283    -172,801     361,482            .00     139,515.94     221,965.99   38.6%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     802,938.49     217,874.32     837,969.30   54.9%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -192,698      60,213    -132,485    -698,491.68     217,874.32     348,132.39  362.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,501,430.17            .00    -489,836.91
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     802,938.49     217,874.32     837,969.30

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NIXVrDkPrXPmfhwC7l40EX3MIh6NSe%2FHNXwtElYhaBaoTlbkE95tFmPWgmMMHVv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2B%2FNtS%2BgemIJARo6eLAoP8EpS4ssaprbyvViEbTqfqSDSlX%2FWfgq0K7bE%2FZxwwzK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdZsJW8GGZb99pwVmuYBL148w97pJNZIf9u7Rp7fMPy18Tjmzk5llztmV2c9PdJM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxtPbObi1bVd4HXOzal%2BmhVdMhf8cy%2Fm%2FZo7yGE1QcB3qMQCVL2S83B5TkOJvB75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6c%2BHOkyJRW8ILjLgxfVfmHS%2FnbF%2BRV5tuK14xGBbSQ7mjFFt2DbGxVBgPoGvsM9h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxmqBtq64ZV2F6iwEnxmfGfc%2FEfkjkcwNGWRVWDc0B5yYRZPwTWuaXDKVvrsUrjB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYVnHNwymKYDH%2FGMkQZP%2Btbsxguvw9%2FEj5r3FCJBjTC936YcU%2FkzOnu%2BYlgp33g3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8VLISMZzBAr38q48OrtQga4pW9XNlKkZTrZwAk1St3m6s7qz3Ig4Taw%2Fsw7n%2BNs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8C7kwug8Y0EnSwdupGbnW8fER1mLQuBWtlsWYuU7hIDz1RKLSjfutH4V1LuJKeMN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78nSE3VQCWjkzCL0joEvfT2H8J9O0CTFqE0Xqq%2FyKH8jn2N%2FQM7ZDx6Pyf%2FEiqTC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2Br6loUyhTq%2F83Fc7CC7aupXcXrSannst8YVdPZOUZpO8kmRGkwadMLGRf%2Bg5ml7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1rpwg6hn2T04j9lYHC%2FU81jW9DiXb6bqG31llGMk4XN5MklOVpbgH939QuODsxD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeOhj9rLF82MEsmAYjZn08Pqn4w%2FM5Apke1VwSvsSV68TqIcNQMB2A8qZwFK3WVy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPOb4K3%2FdOEEh9Fq8AlvSeoYrvuqjuulTFkTbFKK5nxLbAYZ1Iwbz%2Ft6UrgDzXy1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYqUPRXCrNegP1OLLTBGA8CzLCBVs%2Bh1MQKJTbyUKbe9rwuherU2uLoqbC%2F3YwyP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YwEI%2BljeUQM%2F4KLUnDdGfwj1gV9SPxrmek6rnwUTNLS08C%2BjYerE%2F7I%2FLS5LDGt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbgYifBhhllbQ%2Bc9dMVNbtygrLga%2BoIphsyh5XJXa77ntqTKktTx6OaJcXA01Zfh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHIQIPTXloKtL1niB32Ihgw0vt5zWXS%2BER1dgTCeE2O%2BiG2nCHLIVlgtgh%2FLVkZ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkFCCysXN3t43fhC23Pgui%2FieKCZq%2FdudOH2Ftviru51i3a6ZUFnoJKL9nEnYrsv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsvQ83thPai%2BikH4eBM3WhebXqVuvpiuaDwFWzjkQ%2BXLFcbxkoAO05Lm7geEhf3f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64dZSF8v%2BIzCj%2FZZXEvOWBxnT6%2BAFWa6%2Fxf%2Bg7G3NY2Gzx05SXqhUVTQ3MhsMolI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQ4qvBsATggoteYHCdo%2B6VXWWRv%2B9uoLTU%2FXEfLBXGfDzEqrBJRrnDMuE3d7Sd9I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG0WsmoIFSVltZV1REsSNNdlcp59k9MTLnBoTbr%2FH8%2Fnlw0hSPFpPUYKOsbD6zwf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lo%2FGQp6xjjLl15vV8LCeDN8GVljfKvdA61IlTqLcHT0tDG1qctcCg8YRlSLivUsN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLV%2FCWwULvALTAbej2dg2bk1S7iW0zfaufR1EljWu7K5szVt0Tm7vjrfo9QeWB1B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJ6eFrHDvv6VOsfldwIHdxI3nYzfvKBfmSnCnJjuqBqdJdox4u1ciI6pZ8seZF1A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olXPX8e%2B4B%2FqiHPk2k0QzKcJYUYOuHpNoaKCjV1Pb3jc51k3vDNinA7lXfoMLtaF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLT3m16VdYg4LMJTMYLlQLISw7ai335LXBoOT6btcmhRVmhxPtRPtNjwsuAfnfaO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1A4xbR6qZR%2BVZUBmdzaa2FzcZBLWkf70oToDcAIZq3ktEF7Y31rTcN%2FXgciQ6zpo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhHzVW3%2FqM4sldtVY76CsJmTlHyTDZuqb0Da0VUw6%2Bie6y1b3kITYbbZ%2Bb8l9QNv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDRfxla6BvILjD4wjO0nnqKf6ylMoqGse91vLr3iq9iosE6nfEP%2FDhqGZeHPt6gl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=He9lK0n1pyRl%2Bd4Qy0ZWGkcnjuYRiWSL83KSE51VLKitfS9q76rVzAcAmsfbttPN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9v1qIs8AAgiMCQsXMfqems7r8HYbqTBDS99Z5BfPmmAnxokcovUEFEtVV6pkGmjH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zj28hklcJmNBftX9niVidt1F8Gr6VPgupw8JTB0nq5f6Y%2BeX4AtYa4%2BK6cBw0rjT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNtyVqyQipyRbirPy%2FAt4VlVidTM3nUKkRrP2geLocGMoRoqGsOe8mNoa%2BDRYdb4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPhSSrWL2ZDT2KC%2BqpQJbZ7ES0lJb7LEgD0uRTa066UW7r3VaoQ8lJMaxmocpyjG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -900,000           0    -900,000    -797,553.70            .00    -102,446.30   88.6%*
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0        -771.33            .00         771.33  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -900,000           0    -900,000    -798,325.03            .00    -101,674.97   88.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBedWk7D2uUvL%2Fof2W8xnbIpeZmKd5eeZNB5VKAfi7AfptcU7ag3QkkfvlZV5y6N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlOQD%2F6vNetT0HG4c8o%2BVx8%2BgMsOpo%2B%2FdwmLgWasWEblyWxUIrbe%2FV2VH%2F5lRoRD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        396,267           0     396,267     225,739.62      66,538.88     103,988.90   73.8%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        935,104     273,000   1,208,104     561,743.69     578,512.29      67,847.72   94.4%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,128,874           0   1,128,874     897,568.13      46,916.79     184,389.08   83.7%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,460,245     273,000   2,733,245   1,685,051.44     691,967.96     356,225.70   87.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    1,560,245     273,000   1,833,245     886,726.41     691,967.96     254,550.73   86.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -900,000           0    -900,000    -798,325.03            .00    -101,674.97
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,460,245     273,000   2,733,245   1,685,051.44     691,967.96     356,225.70

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YcK0Jyja1aOg6c%2BO8Grkz%2BzorBxvLU5L%2F2m%2BTM9%2BvJ7Fy3%2FY8MheC%2B3ATKV4HWY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sx8X%2FD5%2BCQ5QBhEwjTQ4HoRfJHMULvsMhT%2BG9F9ciT1jSTQeM4LX8aHOj%2B0DCx3d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25NWR61z2ZKpa%2BUSn8vSgV1dTrztHBkcE%2Benm66r2D7Ld2E2VZRd4LU8xPigTmgf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,196,330.66            .00    -103,669.34   92.0%*
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0      -1,157.00            .00       1,157.00  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,197,487.66            .00    -102,512.34   92.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVZOJ45fHKIfydV8LF2GrOHbu1Iou54UUZQliIRUJ7wgQ0Fskcz69A1JK87%2FTgJR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2B%2Fg7Xq9cye%2B%2FicpjqfPojhwWvEFqNWuBYR4PbxyLlrjngWvH5BpccayjsmTnAj9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,800           0       2,800            .00       2,800.00            .00  100.0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           295,000      55,000     350,000     177,928.21      35,212.54     136,859.25   60.9%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        551,306      30,000     581,306     201,248.00     295,654.99      84,402.99   85.5%
65000 80200  Cap-Buildi                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                        219,088     330,900     549,988         464.19     529,063.18      20,460.36   96.3%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000     715,000     825,000     129,557.62     172,038.45     523,403.93   36.6%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,328,194   1,130,900   2,459,094     509,198.02   1,034,769.16     915,126.53   62.8%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                   28,194   1,130,900   1,159,094    -688,289.64   1,034,769.16     812,614.19   29.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,197,487.66            .00    -102,512.34
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,328,194   1,130,900   2,459,094     509,198.02   1,034,769.16     915,126.53

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMvG7tF%2FEdpTMg7I%2BlTcpFpolKY3yIAVs350xFPd658kYrwrwSxc1G%2BRoaLaPRxq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoKBTTw6rq%2B2xdU2z0t0Kf7wbcCmjqR1jN%2Bvk%2Bles2A9khcokhm7SOfKEAJov57j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZmLhRmdevIkl4QiKRV2iIzHgya1zlTK0zXIRj%2B2MQj4ajcm9sKoHz9td2kjyuf%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYuHoCLmYcRoG2Tq9uvUUTeXTFsc9zU4dfJo3RlqXkFcTUTeYBm6242Rl5zveL96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnVQvHMJ8mxheYRH6keiQPZoSme1Sd4TKgpLJeX49WQO30wdfEs588wlBxDU32kZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebTqcW23SK6brSPrCP6EVC5u%2BUTImULaBoLJnXByhu3K3TdKzipgJLP01A9jk6Kd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -803,418.40            .00    -396,581.60   67.0%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0      -1,025.11            .00       1,025.11  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -804,443.51            .00    -395,556.49   67.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAKiLduLwuTodqqsCj1rwKKMWFm3ooYcDfFz2ntXrzNVVLaSzMNUPBqW8HNbTxVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOzUOi1UMnqlGz9PahGKnVsRsdwiL3J1B%2BRkJhldNoJwK0YwOgoVAwTq2oszNnVf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                        500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000     350,000     650,000     187,942.65      53,068.45     408,988.90   37.1%
68000 80400  Cap-Infras                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0   1,064,500   1,064,500     514,905.74     149,107.78     400,486.48   62.4%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                  1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     702,848.39     202,176.23   1,559,475.38   36.7%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -150,000   1,414,500   1,264,500    -101,595.12     202,176.23   1,163,918.89    8.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -804,443.51            .00    -395,556.49
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     702,848.39     202,176.23   1,559,475.38

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXXU5sPnG7VsCubVl61aBRb%2BXmXIvDW2SNskVXfD11GEBzjvtaabEdIeCEXpkwdp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLVm%2BmUBdD9jJuZ16JGBqQz0r%2FefFRaV2I5bUKsDlSIywodjpuC0T1qXb2FfG1LT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INunpifqGC5LrV%2Fw4GIUKTZBnwuBBienNACRRe0vga4WwB7Yl7OLLvMiVpLckZHP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FRBmabCid443Gk%2BLkGjiJOeXkmYrI%2FMkJQFHSopmUbxreUv6ZbFAS9uVMALgUF4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                          -220,000           0    -220,000    -153,263.77            .00     -66,736.23   69.7%*
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500      -1,260.32            .00         760.32  252.1%
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -1,000           0      -1,000        -810.00            .00        -190.00   81.0%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -2,727.77            .00       2,727.77  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -64,987.94            .00      64,987.94  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -115,000           0    -115,000    -169,538.04            .00      54,538.04  147.4%
700 33090  Fees-Misc                                 0           0           0        -485.44            .00         485.44  100.0%
700 34200  Septage                            -480,000           0    -480,000    -192,580.88            .00    -287,419.12   40.1%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -7,000           0      -7,000    -683,640.08            .00     676,640.08 9766.3%
700 34220  Services-C                       -6,000,000           0  -6,000,000  -4,341,584.69            .00  -1,658,415.31   72.4%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -14,532.85            .00      14,532.85  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -759,459.25            .00    -240,540.75   75.9%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -5,200,000           0  -5,200,000  -3,410,103.40            .00  -1,789,896.60   65.6%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -27,554.00            .00     -12,446.00   68.9%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0     -11,646.59            .00      11,646.59  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0    -146,677.36            .00     146,677.36  100.0%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,583,983           0  -7,583,983            .00            .00  -7,583,983.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                                0           0           0    -597,765.71            .00     597,765.71  100.0%
700 37199  State-Misc                                0  -2,410,000  -2,410,000            .00            .00  -2,410,000.00     .0%*
700 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0    -125,602.87            .00     125,602.87  100.0%
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0          42.33            .00         -42.33  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -9,606.17            .00       9,606.17  100.0%
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,300,000  -1,297,068  -2,597,068  -1,397,067.50            .00  -1,200,000.00   53.8%*
700 45000  Transfer-T                          250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,697,483  -3,707,068 -25,404,551 -11,860,852.30            .00 -13,543,698.20   46.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kmp6vP0lh9RfuGtM1Rrl2%2FPJEcYNqMyMuG38JdQj7onCPd96Rgs%2FmOmLPgbgzm%2BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtgtZT%2Bj9gfp8JBT3NYVqD481YafHywzloDuIJfl7dzMXmnrrzwZ37ePY61skXhf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCj78Y687CVrnN%2FZ2enmaZqwJtZsmVo8%2FD8S%2FVuvuHI3mS3gRF7pdMbKZ0GvGdad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gJuhBDAKtehfwuK24JQSVi%2B%2BrkCWLV5e0Ih52CkNdFaIntT7BkmDZHv7KWZGYAK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wpzjq%2BsLBVIJnoFxM1XW%2BShAU7PwiA75U3lMbPiOpjg41rrnjwN2LNXrGRCPQP4G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSsCW8gUqQQqaYBWUuYre4McP92LRPPUOeugUQBtQxOxubteLZAE7EN2TYuEBo6S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fL2jXVsXtCp4j9AOE6ui7vP6H%2B0uUe383HU1jcjaOEJhS9QgM77kfAmqurBq7nyv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rgJi1d3hLhoPOLDDjQE2pArf0EnQPv6KnUYRVj0N1lLgq9GK0XD%2FT9c1AHq%2FIN%2FT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeJE82eVuMQ7EAN9gD0KPOjvLM0M2v2LCsyg2B5TCmgB%2FC41aBY0Tlb%2FCkl4dTsd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkOPgqTxtij0KWf3Vwh20C3Qys3LI8jnpI%2FFjraYPyRYkBrCzuEyStsxSMTws0vC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoBh84%2FQdEAY1qgGU3flBgCv2wfOgBSZRhmnipcP4DCZ%2F6RHljfXm3cF%2BqUMibAG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYK2wyvl5viBS1yftEvMuQIE%2FEG48ChVx8fref1xLnExuDpwA4iciKvYYsEKxWJP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDPgHxvCnlVtuAvmzS5xv%2ByCVFrAH2BlM8v%2BQ30Q0nz5EbYNAuUOzUeOiPhPgnmL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8kSkPWf1YgLD%2BcDdp9jajFEJrJcULj%2FkztFVC6JIzpAD3UTRHqi8X2E1PGrA3bL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFKHy6fTvuyr46ZHzgyjQ9RLiE54sVKwVkYkyGNvl1vvQFxFQbKEU9yn3SZcKJrK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgmQsLhbXrjUkFLblEAzgG7sKNHAUODzK%2FAYtPE3NnBlxqe8WvoQY015UXD7o4%2BG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHQ69RR%2Fwk5KDG9rezT0x%2FrkricZKhpG2hsQdyzc97CraSS4IeAgdzc4AnkQj5G5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwrZeuTOTHZWVNQf9vbFBfpOs2kGoRSk2Vw04rOQ6%2FZMoRzgSPIeA6AoNQVyfHYs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqLsqEuCdkP%2BnJXH%2FsGcEKlwQSRhIfcLvZX7I6TFwokXg7w0EnGIhUcANRQx8cpb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L72mNWd7%2Bffm5kdmpU%2BaRiJqhQtNCf6L73tBkJQCZBfX5CTzL5fSYbJEOxn59VLG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AGSr3k34T7oBkqElPjb8kHkhKfmd3TaXyBmTvQz72P772HqQInLm7zJcCtQCT7i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAlDayx%2FObTI5xF2AdvDhd0NhpDWCg2e3PBK7t1xUeknbYnIwAsbl1yEKzpHLH3y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SO1%2BTTiYnslGUruK2fJWu54z0pDVx8eRYzAR4K3VrrGfK%2B1pxmfKe%2BTEs4Ev%2F2TM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LU7imulufeN04dt9gpInM1OHLg7or%2Fhhjhl00XcA7Mysp9J9FeemBTw5X0e12Exg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,777,097      75,072   1,852,169     811,825.24            .00   1,040,343.76   43.8%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          128,179      49,509     177,688     130,022.57            .00      47,665.43   73.2%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      11,548.81            .00     -11,548.81  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      70,284.98            .00     -70,284.98  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      61,591.96            .00     -61,591.96  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      50,373.87            .00     -50,373.87  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,250         500       6,750       5,067.50            .00       1,682.50   75.1%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         44,535         -81      44,454      24,203.70            .00      20,250.30   54.4%
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,423      45,423      45,422.87            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        348,177      12,897     361,074     172,046.21            .00     189,027.79   47.6%
70000 58100  Associated                        140,528      13,385     153,913      87,950.70            .00      65,962.29   57.1%
70000 58200  Associated                        191,202       8,206     199,408     106,135.78            .00      93,272.22   53.2%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,421       1,515      36,936      19,710.33            .00      17,225.67   53.4%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270         115.00            .00         155.00   42.6%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        385,650           0     385,650     122,878.25      65,359.08     197,412.67   48.8%
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         676.67         723.33      -1,400.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         87,990           0      87,990      58,002.69       1,500.00      28,487.31   67.6%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         21,000           0      21,000      20,000.00            .00       1,000.00   95.2%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         675.00        -675.00  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,150           0       3,150       2,125.00       4,806.00      -3,781.00  220.0%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        210,000           0     210,000     103,340.78      39,205.80      67,453.42   67.9%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,750           0      15,750       7,909.33       2,016.20       5,824.47   63.0%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         20,900           0      20,900      19,567.69      13,639.70     -12,307.39  158.9%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,250           0       5,250         103.57            .00       5,146.43    2.0%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500      23,978.07       1,179.29       6,342.64   79.9%
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         15,230           0      15,230       5,912.39            .00       9,317.61   38.8%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         91,000           0      91,000      46,624.02      38,375.98       6,000.00   93.4%
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         203.44            .00        -203.44  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         31,500           0      31,500      19,217.82       8,537.54       3,744.64   88.1%
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        136,500           0     136,500      77,545.26      60,452.78      -1,498.04  101.1%*
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        672,000           0     672,000     261,996.57       5,535.02     404,468.41   39.8%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         94,500           0      94,500      40,523.62      12,458.47      41,517.91   56.1%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,957.59         570.27      -2,527.86  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,990           0       3,990       2,747.00       1,042.00         201.00   95.0%
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,350           0       7,350       1,853.00         500.00       4,997.00   32.0%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580          40.00            .00       1,540.00    2.5%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         182.51            .00          27.49   86.9%
70000 67100  Util-Elect                        584,450           0     584,450     318,846.26     431,153.74    -165,550.00  128.3%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,220           0       5,220       1,375.17       2,624.83       1,220.00   76.6%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         41,640           0      41,640      15,584.85      43,072.65     -17,017.50  140.9%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FDbiO1D05u5LVfv%2BI3AD3JDXixnb0tlU29EwNiw5ESx5NNGRCKHX0lVwZ1NjZvi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nn5MYqAcrIExXDnY0AbMFP2vwwYHDXI0VfFCt8zGFva0q%2Fwfktdkt3WLwo7Fsj6%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdAMtLBv2UhewttHVthubsH1qBU0F0usFZUUx8D19uccDejq2GxqmTM9mm0huCip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3xEm1YmcWDGvBX1tS5kHrKnGWWv658qKCNgq3A%2F%2F98g8v1Uo%2FNUg9OuJSsOD3NG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqrSCk21Gc9N6FML11FNhuXBCrxild0lVnd6aX3jQ5VTwG79uvblN%2FAr0SS6fxT0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGEhu4Jej8vsPeX%2B0Ey1emvz7GijwIoxXKTF5Dcatqu2Vx11MXqzrHOZlGd9h4m9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqJ6uttZWP4v0nh7bOlb8ytDqaS1v2OY5p0iEtBdVzJL8yH1J%2FeiBL4Dp3DFWU55
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9I2mfJSLYtQ8hDYUnkceLdAoID%2BcNVvS6BTC7sUj8yKU8qSgspYRlj16msSbiK7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6DLG2mTGhWsNTfW2D6QUb%2Fp%2BJm%2Bw5kH3Kx5JWz1JGwBkNJFY0xPfGT5lxJN9ekR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRy9y9vzjkc04HuPN7mmCXh0GPPmubf6r63aGwhcvCi4DoJLS7T4NCi76Pu8LGl%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MO%2BnF%2FCxvc6yCnNUHabOR1FUzvbIff5F8ciJKhIYy30knDw1oHYeDRvEI2gS1Ex%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1MibsCo2631qkkVKjgDgpNlXpQuqA5tcri64S4kTDBVXsLksZ0VFvHDwSdAywRi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWRu5D6sDEappEQcPwh0hJ0Wst2UbE3OA75%2BGQGFVA3vb8JugEut9TURvJ6HjPnc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6A3C45Vae73innqmlTSQKVpLh3VzFrfvUtsfqRjcAV3GkJLwZtkiFlsxhKhzK3Q8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANsgmU97%2BCNe%2FGpSLfzAlVTK738WaB6voTe%2Fbk21rPiSXeCtbV%2BXBi1TaTLzlIWH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3aLzDDJCEiTX0sowwsPdjHHabMHb6PU6BqCWWGRg78tf5%2B%2B115Ol189mBvEXXnt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CN%2FwT7tNj6dkfhoreMaR0s5EAMU3ysKHtVBFuUqwyWZaZFvnIn8EEktE1H58p4b9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQgNuA%2F8wy1AKJVzf132XiKJBnK2d6D6K%2BRmLzGxmeWwmEMejrPDHsS8uMN8wDmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F8q8XO8sFR3%2Fm79%2FHuRKkDMNen8LEdJ0fgHVKnj1tX%2FHPdgHh1dLoBX4fjZywzU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXVRhT%2B8j7gS2dbmV1sdcZ8flh0VjOl4royzDfsWf74LGLMCsV0IdnaI2eBDbqL%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CCxemkmpemFG%2BOtBJcOIJgM6u4bfqC7cwnQUx85fSh9CC6L2cTrFAomkUQ%2FS0kS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUHLch40ckZ3%2Ft0g416dZuQgUADJY%2BJ3Xbuq6I%2FFiH0WDysCJJFjt5F2%2F24SZ1c8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whNEqJADWSW%2BzNoUnB646fn2EyaJ5G%2FCWylhEnYEKb%2FaNrAPr7r8cA5Le4i4CQBy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7vGXwd48oAoOReVlezjeWo%2FbK5hjE6B%2FDTB%2F3AoXeE%2FXKLXShZClRWd7FkT%2FGxD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkyXVuZn4g36TiR6WowhWfH5fs0H4PZrHOLZXhkhMiFRTsxFxWt0gbO4vvq5WBLw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekVfHuHzLfeO0uG2IJAvRGk0ExEdhTJozpmN0jIdT%2FkAbo69EZCg0pTz6PxWxXYP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHF4r8gNrZR1qDmhboUeBNobykI3xyLBZ1Wr0H9cPyr95BUOUZ5TEcDpJYmQtuq9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpbV2V8UBTboYQHA1GYhFrfh69mtTyOyoYXhx9X%2Fg%2Fxe3WrdCltug8jMeo%2FkMFfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtOIcXIoBNsOavyOChlC3875GU0oekNmhvOP3l0Orl4MuAixcXCXSCNd9VIUgwyC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxhR2MY32OZr5XD5tO%2FgXDIZ2EIhnPZorh4I7z%2F%2Fvxmf3cf69EVbjaLEfjQbVIbD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64BwgEo4ULOQm%2BSLNGbtCi5zm8%2FLNURMZCsa2MeeXlzQdKsaQDEPTAOZQUHusSUh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktuVcXKFgxDfxnldaX5SygIHrlMnD9UBURl85h%2FBkWVFBQd9JtWQTFPkNQidQnOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=919P3Ivt0%2FgsYE%2BE3ONoeei9duyW5P3z%2BdV%2FWrc2JjR9GGwvp%2FPpzZYqPe%2B9nN0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVJ7EChXGjhwgQrhRAjUKC63XKTGVnxJIq86dm0%2BWDcmE%2BvG6pVxANlvWgjnv6a4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUUeKVyla6naLQWXlashVKM0%2FlTMgn%2Bg3Tp5HrLxLXlcDrBytAuw9RbOXNUgENsn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYpen%2FFiLLoa7JFcbQNctA%2BKWvKXLJEe99dXbxoPb77hTE6gSvrJAK%2Bu4z4xVjmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bimVUPzgko%2B4csTjSARm4VSteD9PacD9UBKqecjWDZyx7sUM7crnJ6BLM%2B6vbJKU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtFA%2Fj9exwjFTM4qW1zF%2Byb26k6ePgXONN02TDLWXSzlZ4p1zv%2BPtfkF%2Fjk2yws3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ks7JSEnHfhkAhQ3TAghE8yZqSksr175zNnuMZNrBbAVTmNrdktEK%2FFTr4s5ZxxEa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFTzLRmUz93qmp190H9G2AVM2Sozdy3ac5UYsb5onriz7jFURfEUieu6ai7lme4%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,150           0       5,150       1,807.68       1,966.04       1,376.28   73.3%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                         80,850           0      80,850         167.00       4,567.38      76,115.62    5.9%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,986,156     979,904   5,966,060   1,050,737.06     498,817.42   4,416,505.86   26.0%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        400,000     500,000     900,000     158,141.00      83,633.00     658,226.00   26.9%

     TOTAL Water                            10,610,175   1,686,330  12,296,505   3,960,343.81   1,322,411.52   7,013,749.87   43.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBKPkoVfcssWuohdsdDSdEvBV8%2BjdzJ1%2BZDsuZF06A0KhCi2xvVjcKOFf5LvFRbL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BL4JX9NWy0Hf0VySDVdDl1biwNsN%2Bi6HIjF6rJWO9%2Fh%2Bis2dT68%2FSVhk5XPWN5DU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCdFwSoiuQ4fTEffvKpLb0XuMdFtpxicGwZXNL3SBHcAFHLjoo0tVP0HmIqv10vX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCgJTS2syKMu339DBz4AKgwCHxvIPJ6Ue28udPR%2FXg3TZ0xE2ymXt4FxWSdVA15S


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,980      32,003     696,983     310,394.21            .00     386,588.79   44.5%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           15,454      -1,154      14,300       2,547.92            .00      11,752.08   17.8%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       9,295.20            .00      -9,295.20  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      17,051.36            .00     -17,051.36  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      26,103.24            .00     -26,103.24  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,030.09            .00     -12,030.09  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         750       2,500       1,455.24            .00       1,044.76   58.2%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,774           0      11,774       6,532.50            .00       5,241.50   55.5%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,841      13,841      13,841.24            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        152,513           0     152,513      63,798.77            .00      88,714.23   41.8%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,677       3,327      54,004      28,655.37            .00      25,348.67   53.1%
70001 58200  Associated                         71,821       3,459      75,280      38,423.78            .00      36,856.22   51.0%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,304         640      13,944       7,137.33            .00       6,806.67   51.2%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          43.70            .00          56.30   43.7%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         76,000           0      76,000       9,061.31       7,779.95      59,158.74   22.2%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         488.75         311.25        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         94,500           0      94,500      40,409.08      25,940.71      28,150.21   70.2%
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         603.05         652.00       3,994.95   23.9%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,000           0      30,000      16,710.19      13,439.70        -149.89  100.5%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       4,377.87          23.07      27,099.06   14.0%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,470           0       3,470       3,690.82          34.89        -255.71  107.4%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       3,676.06       1,823.94            .00  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,930           0       8,930       4,076.31       1,207.77       3,645.92   59.2%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        210,000     -20,250     189,750     137,398.45      10,384.96      41,966.59   77.9%
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,250           0       5,250       4,802.59         351.42          95.99   98.2%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,680           0       1,680         546.00            .00       1,134.00   32.5%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250       1,687.00         349.00       3,214.00   38.8%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,410           0       4,410       1,272.00            .00       3,138.00   28.8%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320          94.14            .00         225.86   29.4%
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        144,000           0     144,000      68,793.84      67,076.16       8,130.00   94.4%
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       2,492.04       2,530.65         227.31   95.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,060           0       1,060         441.09         674.58         -55.67  105.3%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        675,000           0     675,000       1,437.03     347,433.52     326,129.45   51.7%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,132,828      19,562   3,152,390      19,862.80     453,106.83   2,679,420.04   15.0%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       5,423,621      52,178   5,475,799     859,230.37     933,120.40   3,683,448.18   32.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6X7SQEAlp%2FCjtFRPXrRL4TBh3tY%2B%2FHfas30DCrZXR%2BWpmsllUinP%2FOMOErozgrxf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoOMkOyGslM2eJjinbK66o5yH3%2F3iWXJoNiEqEwo4p65esootydAtGxMEOpssh7P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ah%2B%2Fd0j5eI%2Bc61SJowmsihM1s0KQhDbfQzii4BazugIXY6jbKruazIQUM8WrjI%2Fa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zb2Ml5SbVwbyOjofzpuRKs2THr0I4G7mzci3hc2dePcrfSm9oLqUbdAFzKUXMdxX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8VUlCzXCSFvmvkEMeEnjTHAiACX25pxBccA7KQ2oe%2FnyWN%2F0wAIE%2FWlLFThQw7I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75nO0m66m4K1ykE2uuO5R1fFP8Q7LGJu1mh4dK7CR2AKeCA%2FzXkrd8mMCg13Yu9X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BsWN4BIqUE25fzgVfymYqDaM5iWdNi6o6Yjm%2FaLROcVTW1ucOGMJzYCnyBz3Bz7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cOwMBh7dhEGKWwzeCXczFOrUF%2B5XmdHzM5rFAyDgq6XQ%2FXKvrKTiaNL6m4BbhZz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5j9aHCegKmjPartIyLEtblCilYSAj7Ik63SP7AGOv2hw0lJOWB2zqGkjGOiBEG3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsVvI58kRhDXQZFVzExK9dsljmb4exKnOTDS3yAiXoWsVaU7zCxDmMDrwJQHmI3m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vl6hmJfdQ5vELQCr8HAcjXGMAvvLpPqXi6czyKblextNTPsymvWi%2FSNHC5oQwx1D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXZI2ioYRwqQb%2BIAf9ZPrjHIBZps5T6t2SwKbYgwOZNNjJ%2FZscc%2BvsaOUvANGM%2Ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXVguaHMBv4W9hZQRDa9t%2FcoutjfC97s6o9GPKRC30gAaMUe%2FOGfo6ZSTT7UOF8H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psEMGTGbWsoS5OA9bpZiPo9S0SLLWn2jGXacP20JMuLxa3BF4C2s59ObaUW3MdJ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXbYxIJMKPa1lIumtn2EOl54pcB0Vvp023jq7sLb4YlHiY2rOMJFbFv%2Fvg3Ms9s4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGBs1o%2B4Hdptgbv3kTG07RfHQUiH29TEEI0fnFq26Unpd1ZatEUmAckLglRwFI4u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bi92azpuCNxj1CPEsG1kbljTaJ9UcHjYiqeCFlI6GcsO3fZQymBgmBAUi5sdDn8f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPWkROKh7QNbdhQQi4OEsW7gAi%2FMMT%2B5vR57kEpFiW18ke%2FE%2Bbl2sIc%2BHOCpGaFT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJh5DDZtrcQxpqLLvhGQuFOgc0z4Xmea2uXRK990nwjlZ0xMF1OIpewRN7DqhLy6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkxRfavo66nqXvTihH4CIiSe%2FZLsui6gm6foMH0S10TqY509mOqwXMDRz2vxXQbp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dp%2FJTP%2BUK5%2Be5Cbt2PcmofVrLjkeTrmqkX96WSWtnl1CTFn8uMl2zSDRCYcAD8M3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBWwRFhri2U%2Bi1PGcLj4n7jGQlUg9BItiKsWM%2BkMSfeG6y4MEU%2Bjh6tjN%2B3lovxT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Y3IdG5KesxIH2DuLVOw4t1CA%2BNeCPtVe1m%2BAEjP7Rx9GWQui3G4SwYZc97eNcKE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcJk%2FV9UIkTNhJSBeVZeRyzLPJTUsaguhGIBJA8Q7UTbtStlO8l1RVsne9bWTVIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87q7q10OOSQiVDuUT3J1UuW1mPx1zZ%2FfV9d4fPITw73jdGpkmjK%2B78Muus%2BodJN0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3m35RJAR3GFsB8GeCTX0f1u0WLJLufv4hg4J2iT0YTRNqsqhSVOCiBAbzeouPoIr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FCsz9R3TwjsfyjE9dmsb4619UBQDkBhIimtI%2Bdr6FjaDQ08v86bIlaIKPgXL%2BBj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JX5JpcPNGhE%2B4NK7p2Qb4Th6amr%2BnXjVbzt6FEcm8gZm05j1uVkoDQJ5N7qARy1o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEls5rAX4YJURyUqMhHxCyDe0exzHK3yrrFPc70YtNy%2FZ9PBQyOwzUPHbZN1Dy%2FK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgUVav253x56Ngdx%2Bf5OBI7EFdR7sIuJNFNTSHcpL6WdmqQIVhH%2Ff%2FeIOPEQGTNE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipTWfZsPNJ%2BuurKGoE9BbR2R0Ckk1qfMh1iGXEGDbQV0nwFfSW%2B%2BCwfewUTBzWrR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8b3Vo0Bhmf3DTViKR7IDH7UJiqdfEBYd78al%2FLlyqSr0mKO4L99ktBZtwJi6B%2B46
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o23Pp3eHjd%2B8eCOVMsMymSG8cp%2Bv5VrWLd%2FCtg1B8ZCW1y8S3aFPssMe34FstSD%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oj8qFsyr8%2BPsRttFPaFUauFwOnNwrgBgahTmpnD3pCjVaGG%2Fgly2lHanVMCrjMUh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXm%2FUbhNCfEps1NR8YD8fYhBUf00FPyl0gxEilLpl0FXbERc4zH823tigZroDkQy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        531,138      -4,569     526,569     262,073.14            .00     264,495.86   49.8%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           53,544        -840      52,704      40,873.19            .00      11,830.81   77.6%
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,321.10            .00      -5,321.10  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,193.78            .00     -14,193.78  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,947.52            .00     -13,947.52  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,347.39            .00     -10,347.39  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000       1,405.50            .00         594.50   70.3%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,295         -27       8,268       5,082.50            .00       3,185.50   61.5%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,065      14,065      14,065.09            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        119,127     -22,845      96,282      58,656.44            .00      37,625.56   60.9%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,714         679      43,393      26,432.93            .00      16,960.05   60.9%
70002 58200  Associated                         54,575        -596      53,979      31,700.63            .00      22,278.37   58.7%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,110        -111       9,999       5,887.70            .00       4,111.30   58.9%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          36.80            .00          43.20   46.0%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                        105,800           0     105,800       1,492.00      25,525.00      78,783.00   25.5%
70002 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0      26,173.69            .00     -26,173.69  100.0%*
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         49,040           0      49,040      14,895.69       4,701.90      29,442.41   40.0%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250       1,332.63         399.00       3,518.37   33.0%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,500           0      10,500       2,346.06         342.30       7,811.64   25.6%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,940           0       2,940       1,119.78            .00       1,820.22   38.1%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      23,854.45      31,145.55     -12,000.00  127.9%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         73,500           0      73,500      11,852.19       2,723.66      58,924.15   19.8%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         84,000           0      84,000      31,623.29       3,490.00      48,886.71   41.8%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         35,000           0      35,000       6,735.86         459.81      27,804.33   20.6%
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740         546.00          54.00         140.00   81.1%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00         500.00       2,650.00   15.9%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420         122.55            .00         297.45   29.2%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        146,380           0     146,380      51,405.85     108,121.64     -13,147.49  109.0%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,040           0       1,040         352.49       1,147.51        -460.00  144.2%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          4,970           0       4,970       1,921.46      15,282.68     -12,234.14  346.2%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            530           0         530         179.89         845.83        -495.72  193.5%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,986,535     -14,515   3,972,020      92,629.06   3,436,696.87     442,694.22   88.9%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,525,338     -28,509   5,496,829     758,606.65   3,631,435.75   1,106,786.82   79.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FFEZEhOumE2uEZ%2FvK%2F0AZilN%2FX9IA1uPqj5qp0F%2BM%2B5N0gBmOv2ewuGc%2FeF6OAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNLTIhZ1B6xM03EXoioMppKRh1UPvJdsMw49yy7spTOU6MLQXeEkneaohKIK6zJW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMTBQXH%2B9OrWgUjpM%2BAKQgm2Z%2BQ%2FantiC4eFbQL%2FspLPUaJRIn6J2x%2FJOoXKbQGv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cf5k4jHVseXAbihJqn7Byt6trS6xXO%2Bj3gqi61HPeE0u3vq9aqsTAhv%2BbKsXLf3e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVotXjr2hzqJDSrzvYuaebsWz0ctR5lIjk6T%2BfMxzeA%2Fj%2BRiaRno0PQZTSGkeBsq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=so5Ijun8jiG1Nr%2FAXGlkefBo0P9XHw4XpSMn6Vn4L6jmptvqSjM%2FfLo1ydXvIXG2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwfoTLx3pv5y6aeqfqEt4F27Dx8a4AtDibPpUXhsSiut80DDJtDXiSfQR7tnmo6n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ox0dBiSkDJYHOTD%2FN4QLgHnTsqT0UdmfqH7UibWFNlq5mi%2B1rvztepa1XiOrhlWN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ng5aN1ksAV7I8RbXO0uJ023J5WA%2B%2BFS6tuhw%2BfDqEkls5ek41VsAdWHtF5FF7qRe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuDxcHGo6F9n574MCjk6kVwcHFIDICkXuBQV12UZzxrqAxKJCZkNWlgKkLOCJKsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9eJ5cNBUETdQuzj9m5Qrtnh1DD8phk9XwFbyHjSe1WiR9uwtjTINB6EHofOD%2FBL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4%2ByaUbYkWVXxwwQwaVAPCxEgmC4d0ZhC5sApeaVTBnBgkFRsCMCxq0bxEaeIqBT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNpTFahQBmfMoO%2B02L5gjcD%2FV8kNLkrNkRWqc2zwA7tf4Hlzxv1b5ojE3YVIjJ68
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Pl2aNSE%2BP5v1oEvrYjpjjljSBWTs1B0SwTajQRNr%2FRh4agFCl%2BSXIQtv%2FmMbJlh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VF7f5mjbmWWUNuSjA4QUa%2FC4IlNnkOlKondCJ2tsEWF8Qchmxpw13z5QjtU4Mpmr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndEH3yLXBWzwyitP1rPv7or1CVlX0JJ%2FdUw6EHTE%2FLwioT4QvH9pYJgTD8OzKpn4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FDDnddwRjXcEGxGih4JGeTsH2wNXK73KFDyYgiHLmQNJIVfj0aIxlX3ek6UIXT2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3C5IGCHk6Vp4m4RpOxRU%2B5rhKlmYeNlFXtjsgHyno1%2Bnj39B2tbDlA46nndjQxqQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5sGMK%2FpmQ%2BJgwST5ZBidWwZGpZJjW3QlDnbEdcNp%2B4k6%2FTpAhrCmVX9RtnKMh%2FI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BgtPUMbeAsWJkgYdVImFv5Hcp8ie9V1%2F%2FIwE0ABMAZddZwyOYXFDucu0zGXXReO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72ARICMa%2B9dEWgsRVLBU2%2FDJ7DXh4Xtt%2F%2BqBXls6ELoXmy1k47XfHiKjGRmOMYWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5sc6XG5i6ckG5P%2FbU516Mh2rynreoLUt0cHSSDa9lWSyq3oLcWdNJKO2qlmLR4N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGLgBKTPTBF4AGV4fDu%2B39IfBFBLzh%2FbWNl%2Fru8KMebctRPAToofb%2FanYp6kLdPg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBmw%2BDRnf70pOGVEIZ2xkZNuiRIpdbNDZqV37RQ70R8I5TREvjEHiptIO13lasB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WrBIqfs75cD%2FIGVgs29XCh8mndwdaoInlFX%2BcN1VfonbxviqtDmG%2FCF87GmuQBm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaeMXcqnRh86C5ilrBcCfvk3dTJCsJJvhihPoDtp2t21nAiPNKgCjClH1JzBXqlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3Bjx2VGfC1RpLMye0PjenIWzPvwKOHlRJ217OgmrELrlbJCf0Oexvx4pTQdXf23
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBlTiMdgb4fNM7IbuuKQTX%2BPowZ7uDPkbhMFu6VulVegbsKkQ6NmZI80IRghZqFt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UopR%2BtbdLVhFNOF%2FQWiobJmbXb0Rx%2BnC0nom4VmwUhYBqJAH0VzqI6K36ZbKiZfY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxP9vz%2FEIFGuDCoIJe%2BmZnTkAbSLesmViLEa35Op1%2FgHm4cAyh6uVtoAlzm4XrYD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lzuAnNkKAn8kzc2drZYPZFFvjXfW8Ad258vQBVQ7JPPeYw80AxUzOCLT9%2FYvnKcr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=201%2FkIzWVG6snS8M%2Fc0H7Zo%2F5rePgfhnMrWSf4533O5cXztN6OHfCgsvzjfnvwMg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7Ui2ASjloueT0DuxMYWM5Wg5p042m63h5D%2BySO7%2BPYABcosTtuk3eFJUlou3qD1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ve0qZ%2BwcLq0XifOEw0frlLBtBcSlokKPyY2dAG8Bh%2Ftz3jkyIp%2BulLrPQrEmgBqH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O0yRWFtx5P%2B8Y%2BmsLfMtaDxkwFC5JPG09qyvqjW%2ByxmcjLjqJOEg6jjUTbF5387u


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        379,124      28,665     407,789     170,169.03            .00     237,619.97   41.7%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           52,300       4,925      57,225      10,788.51            .00      46,436.49   18.9%
70003 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         857.64            .00        -857.64  100.0%*
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,165.19            .00     -10,165.19  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,309.12            .00     -12,309.12  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,832.82            .00      -9,832.82  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         250       1,500         823.50            .00         676.50   54.9%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,667         -27       7,640       3,988.50            .00       3,651.50   52.2%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,516       8,516       8,515.63            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         77,161      17,115      94,276      42,267.62            .00      52,008.38   44.8%
70003 58100  Associated                         32,263       2,800      35,063      16,378.27            .00      18,685.18   46.7%
70003 58200  Associated                         40,948       3,095      44,043      21,804.34            .00      22,238.66   49.5%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,585         575       8,160       4,049.53            .00       4,110.47   49.6%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          29.60            .00          30.40   49.3%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,350           0      32,350         706.35      22,310.65       9,333.00   71.1%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         645.00        -645.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         34,650           0      34,650       3,980.95         524.22      30,144.83   13.0%
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         582.24            .00        -582.24  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,750           0      15,750       1,788.14          48.99      13,912.87   11.7%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,431.52            .00       1,928.48   42.6%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         53,000           0      53,000      27,503.54      27,496.46      -2,000.00  103.8%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           9.23            .00      10,490.77     .1%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      42,409.65      56,649.66     -57,059.31  235.9%*
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         78,750           0      78,750      11,470.18       1,652.19      65,627.63   16.7%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         31,500           0      31,500      17,236.83       5,288.03       8,975.14   71.5%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740         390.00         345.00           5.00   99.3%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250       1,360.00       4,600.00        -710.00  113.5%*
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680       1,108.00            .00         572.00   66.0%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         238.89         550.00        -258.89  148.8%*
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         76,000           0      76,000      30,483.86      59,516.14     -14,000.00  118.4%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,500           0      10,500       2,289.00      13,037.20      -4,826.20  146.0%*
70003 67500  Util-Water                         13,770           0      13,770       7,266.79       8,790.65      -2,287.44  116.6%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,495,693     193,334   4,689,027     990,717.52   1,982,058.09   1,716,251.78   63.4%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,577,263   1,872,474   8,449,737      27,366.67     230,632.75   8,191,737.74    3.1%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                        135,000           0     135,000      86,849.00            .00      48,151.00   64.3%

     TOTAL Collection System                12,216,754   2,131,723  14,348,477   1,567,167.66   2,414,145.03  10,367,163.94   27.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6eUZhwBBJbvSELH9yaU1YKPpirYgPse7vyrhQqL0QWtsuMe%2Bab9191%2FLtXaf8Lak
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDxNYSMDYVaK3VsH8TCI1w4XrpcSEbfckoslzdGQxn0k%2B533x5Sr18RshZSSIJ5V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVFC3zuOsKN0r1H2snhYTuDYeHrJiSlYaDPHr5dsmogZ%2Fb3qCxloLiXUw5M7sAGp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BM%2FYgJCI302mFrmC2B4H7Pq6Ep6AtM6JQ53en7i88m1iBEaQYs%2BsfXd%2BD833x6eq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmSekZuYwSvHAdN9rpqj%2BeLDDX%2Fcga%2FtJrN1AfZ2CPm890Vc%2FB8EytlBONxjX56N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJfetRPyqBnVdtG8nA195fThpIDhbgvF6srNVGKenYSqT4yFpegyDNOxKmPWlyAg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lzQFoSwNEkSOuQ7aeMihaWF04ssWsxWO7Ir1mhVHKAGTm5g%2F3i%2BDyQZGDO3TGwkm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOTWmI4vEPf37ar63ucFeUUPqN44NbdQ3vsrHzha4RQ73xw12DSs9qgyDQTFGSPq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BE1B%2FJ2b02YsMwAONCDuurzK9YsOTLCNsQQxX1jH9kRj23e2QH4%2F1Ttkxif%2BquB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EIJrZ2IsKLHgVXoee%2FrMpVcppnpbBBZCYZwIg93MJYHYPAoo03jWm88wRDFmWVl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3g%2BeDXFiGxs8co6J4iBh79OeqsZgV9HQBO%2FvDlal0qx46kXFYuFW%2B%2F3LgHBu%2Fgy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JDWZCo6BaH8RQSR9cIrt6mdckCC4Ez4OLV0UI1%2F9%2BCvHmQNxxHmViqeBq68SspJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aj1ynOo%2B5TB%2BmAo7quMy0%2Fit0oCvqEzH5C1%2F%2BWTb835GL4Jji3y527NZR%2Bj5SHK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8i2sbyYWxC%2FROelsHTOqIWudQ6cZREAmw65FGtvlr5gYZFf4XazovHP33AkD58K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZTKnM9pWARWmc61zD8%2F3lnI%2FeV31qz%2FahBUkWpb6mZJbEavqaLsMZhj%2Fz4%2FU6up
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SB18NgzSG3s6hJ0vI7v96ilHa2UhPPP%2FzxpSH67DQc66KJB0fktFjzt0G%2FneOLQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtECNg9bVERnM1vAqmniq9IVLBO8LDvQiiuJtFAeiTtHjOcZkpSrgR%2B5zTgSA0MQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTiG050seXSQ1OWJPRkF5UubM28%2F%2B54B53Hkw3zHPFM70r%2BPzNawq4IGMTd54oYA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHqi06U%2FsTNlOxC%2FIiA2NZXb%2BvL36MkSXZ9Vl7lmlfyZ%2B%2Fy1BtEYPfu3HVGtyEVs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igZfwYLgZbB373510pxGwPewNEcTu%2FbFCCKvlvYZm61r4nPckDMfhIe5yijPPyZU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1oD9g1%2B03YkxXlv5PGIc5nXIxTuyqFWKQxX24Swbp2WrK1zQiQmmVJptkHqo6hX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IEoPEJHGvkJJz9%2F14DiHtK3s6Zve5mNJJW%2B6oyCC%2Bmxk0LRA8KwhsynMtDacdAS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dq2zZfVGcV8hZYkuQcKvCDFC8cOe9PXT%2FLjnB2p%2FWljQlKOTHM0V1ZXc2vh2pOj%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxIwd5pyYqMbVha0qpgrbPq4HgZbMuruit78rqMwVz%2BUC5WCW5xAVmP7%2Fp9KizOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nT3BXzH%2BsCktgsO12%2Btm9qd3iHbCCBckmjjZz6%2Bk2MrY17j2JiMWDP2Z%2FXqWCPP9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlEx2qvkSNPOR5%2B6dsyXnv80GFonHkGBOGfhhgKvv65B5rqfDHBQ9p5ZAezbq0bL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C13LZbj4ksaVHz5z9l%2BPdCFHZJdiM%2F4mP1sZ%2BvEPnHAlufm5BPYmrCdFskFyXy22
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kvj%2F1kunyV5e%2FBWAj5PyETq5Q5MMsDfSgtmrM0TDD7TH3F96VEvZ09Nut3fCPY9j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkjZKW4a1TKyoMgZw06CCo%2BH5JXFt5w3SunQEfIhlb%2BwAW6Sy1sdeokFmM9ZcDN1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yNbEwiHURqGrz5p6O8oPQKQvmWGsqzL4gRKrNMuEOsc4n%2BYEGG8i3ZL1ZiHBVQ5L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIvY8XAsXN5jGh0vhZBDg9pMLaTAYijuYFSu%2BIq9WsLd%2FskC3oiGu5sBjFflvUAz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zfc8n02PMdEetafZ6F%2Bq9OhgIDTA0mL%2BzmITtv9reY%2BIOCBzBnNMw7rnk9j%2F7QV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfR%2Bd1dc9FAdR0q93tL4qv8gJtIr2iRt4uBfjCMZptuVWb35OkM76%2BScqlrIcson
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCxIgsHY88ejS%2FR3iRWyzQT4gTzmU25ONaZa%2Fd1T%2BMrEgD6vxhahSsA%2Be2XdiwMA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bd2BPBzCFIeWvLgeJOMHK1CcWqMC5lZdjDeB4%2FxRo2ythdAJEBPlfUwF5QpIjqTc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZvwoKovI%2Bn5GzYYWg7LsY8fUUCd8ZrxrmftHnwZyjqeofdJPyBKLjnCfuRGtkb9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        258,754       4,956     263,710     122,090.19            .00     141,619.81   46.3%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,396         158       4,554         292.13            .00       4,261.87    6.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,499.52            .00      -5,499.52  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,616.34            .00     -13,616.34  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,213.12            .00     -10,213.12  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,989.37            .00      -6,989.37  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,533         -27       3,506       2,027.50            .00       1,478.50   57.8%
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,532       8,532       8,531.55            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         57,906           0      57,906      32,408.38            .00      25,497.62   56.0%
70004 58100  Associated                         18,923       1,044      19,967      12,136.41            .00       7,830.25   60.8%
70004 58200  Associated                         27,677         526      28,203      16,420.71            .00      11,782.29   58.2%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,127          97       5,224       3,049.88            .00       2,174.12   58.4%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,440           0       6,440       3,403.49       1,986.38       1,050.13   83.7%
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250      14,669.73       9,454.20       2,126.07   91.9%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,580           0       1,580          24.60            .00       1,555.40    1.6%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050       1,428.15            .00        -378.15  136.0%*
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,243.30            .00         856.70   59.2%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050         389.60            .00         660.40   37.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            210           0         210          43.03            .00         166.97   20.5%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420         334.00            .00          86.00   79.5%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,580           0       1,580       1,080.00            .00         500.00   68.4%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050       1,382.42         231.50        -563.92  153.7%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            530           0         530         204.88         295.12          30.00   94.3%
70004 80500  Cap-Equipm                         58,500           0      58,500      20,104.00            .00      38,396.00   34.4%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          479,366      15,285     494,651     277,971.10      11,967.20     204,712.91   58.6%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                    12,557,771     149,940  12,707,711  -4,437,532.71   8,313,079.90   8,832,163.52   30.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,947,483  -3,707,068 -25,654,551 -12,110,852.30            .00 -13,543,698.20
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   34,505,254   3,857,007  38,362,261   7,673,319.59   8,313,079.90  22,375,861.72

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaGBOR40Jqbace6dc5vjysPIf9K39n%2B82ANOj6x8OWP3C2wosGJlkcTeT1QWxSN7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXdYdJ3tDIAFZZzFKmlg4Q6%2BLmfOATNYbY1hfue9xR3Htb5v%2FM2Zr6wmiyjvm5XN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNtMJkHYQtFhnQazThixlqax3Teg3Q8CFKvAXVoBfFxUzh9JLntUJ3iN4mOSyrwF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIE9AtIHaEFZGnRuHfHAdrymMMwPTfvZ7MNV8YUC7qx1ZN5EgJ7lNBHQMeW71OGv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sdm3VAYex5I8klTQjU%2BYZptNVzIVrXD3Elo9SfKA88GdgqlOCSsC3eaIQ5vl7vj8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opw%2FhvbMgCWbjfZ1j1ql67s4t0BsEufP9fJof2Vknj7SAP8SeOryOKR%2BzpMUGMll
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZKHvoAtHqt6GQNg62mFBmP4gFWTENcK0pmNx2KI77sPyrR05BaiRpTmEUEY6UHu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7g6NJo%2BVSFy2N7SlcNSfJl1sOhvG7W9I9ajFKAxiUhmSONpT01PnsAAw1y7d7eyc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5NTP4aA9akmuYDbFdAZAbjQlWKvEEzfTY14UYyDce%2BTJJZMaJ2c7G3PnJg%2BsgD7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpXvDLe1itTuCfreMvLv3A90%2Bfsm0CrKoeFR6Z%2F9Zd2AnmDZo5eJ19rIxUZcAbX4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8VG%2BjjWYG7Pm0blvndTgLzbmEPvBpHVypKUE1gTsD0J2NtvqrqxnF%2BdzO2LQLie
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ro9%2Bbr0XbPU059peNZh51lzGR%2FNfhgjW6biHaKdIERkEQIkmVQkGxMVint4vzt3R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ti50hzIKZv8rCfjKx25JCFLyD7oB6C2tx4sN79do0IxSzBQY7bB%2FLp0t1AFUCyq1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ti6bHiY5Dy%2FcZwqdXeZv9WMw%2BJsPV1yevfIu%2BKEs25RdvVlJSxdYzbkZ0nmBEc1J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNMPJWH4UThNQs2loXTAIm3KSNBqSVz96GcNY3UVu9FyaV7CDnPoeS35u%2BJPJgvR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQxb7ZpTybPc5urCWqh3E2K21ls0gJjhjuCa547tShmEF8qVmm%2BXJ697h3fdRR2c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDCaLbYUQvpl5JyEcbT5OEo%2Fqre9sjV95Q0hLnZgVQ3jWDHMEvA387r%2BKDRktutz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqWGKZG3RYQ5%2Fh8v9SuZKkTeMklO6HoHLVkPr%2Fv6THqlkZG7260FHcWC3Wh6%2B2ky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgyUODF%2FMAJV8VjE8sRLQQyfxfYwGJ8Iqf574ppYnKLM21yX%2FAX8SCwGdLJD%2FYz0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L52SEbpWwfDnd8EXtJ4XdnYZxgcy2AuWKzOJayPuDBa456VdNw8DBiUOCcrNEv2i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSS8%2FDJrvO6UY15pDickqcsQPWgcpLJB9HcCLvZ31Tdb3Fdr3Jt1WEKyaHe2%2BJRX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nbq5znGQJhpggxYd43j%2FXCCnuoFN%2BlGomWL%2FPEn2cK9uXuUR1RT7YD15X%2B1BGrYq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LF%2FOUPQGfSsdLYAPk4bR9QMBvmnT5Ml000F0sWVAh3HWVgo559qoqtxlMLY9CCUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9aY4%2FpggVfYep2OggUOLPd3SKdRJwxQrQf8LuMmavZ%2BFKp2gbtge9RmfgnpjNGR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMc9jUc%2F5eHyR4GXTpe68VckqDfc10c7VxnRLQTGiE2CVL2eRCLe8IJcBfFpevFG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIHMNkkZ4ayExU6bb87%2BiUYZUKfpjNBiPmblLlz1YBHnlSAAJAysyenp7UnXAvzn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kkshDFVVyCi9Ec4ChNjOggAPkUl%2FylG4yQPm9Pt3tRV90Ox7D1y4F%2FHJJIkIIp2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3WFviF7AGGH4tWdzkNsAUYY%2B0gZwffLt632TggsTi4lxJH4ZnRM2ybK7OqeZkqz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                       -1,219,136           0  -1,219,136    -895,686.46            .00    -323,449.54   73.5%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -7,300,000           0  -7,300,000  -4,808,706.63            .00  -2,491,293.37   65.9%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                          -10,000           0     -10,000     -49,609.00            .00      39,609.00  496.1%
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -32,290     -32,290     -32,290.31            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,251,000   3,090,000   4,341,000   4,341,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -7,278,136   3,057,710  -4,220,426  -1,445,292.40            .00  -2,775,133.91   34.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1K4ERDA%2Fgu18OeikwT0I%2BRrk1Wv2ZiKoIUy2CZLCT0RDzaOXMzeKSfBYI81qi%2FkF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6Ipt77HsEpA1odYotQORjYDlL373s8QGHTs%2FGTyUG9WOoq4fN%2BwT9i68NwUxH2V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVb%2FOWrXAGpJ%2Br1PTnxIjDTQhno1WuQ%2Ffyf6bO78uir27teclFn%2Bpl9J7x4b8oGd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONKM2PnShbAoWtxyCxCObleUHOhGSjzbBmpJ%2FqyC%2F99Q7w2VmxIpndPZ19bba%2F00
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CeX9X5CxkC%2Fsk96N1iLXavUVQPlRkZiE8Z%2FWkPtmOvtg5GlQi4fsSooLEjqzqweA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,488,674      60,824   1,549,498     687,695.79            .00     861,802.21   44.4%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                          129,350     -57,410      71,940     119,334.72            .00     -47,394.72  165.9%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      41,146.80            .00     -41,146.80  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      42,146.46            .00     -42,146.46  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      54,158.48            .00     -54,158.48  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      27,675.83            .00     -27,675.83  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750       2,750       6,500       1,622.09            .00       4,877.91   25.0%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,215         -27      31,188      16,512.90            .00      14,675.10   52.9%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,269      30,269      30,268.69            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        335,012     -33,055     301,957     149,429.16            .00     152,527.84   49.5%
72030 58100  Associated                        121,533       2,395     123,928      74,467.93            .00      49,459.69   60.1%
72030 58200  Associated                        160,548       6,560     167,108      85,580.78            .00      81,527.22   51.2%
72030 58300  Associated                         29,740       1,217      30,957      15,890.66            .00      15,066.34   51.3%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         110.10            .00         149.90   42.3%
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      53,778.11         479.97      85,741.92   38.8%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      22,540.74      16,732.47      30,726.79   56.1%
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         58,000           0      58,000      32,784.82            .00      25,215.18   56.5%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      31,517.96       1,016.90      17,465.14   65.1%
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         26,250           0      26,250      17,330.35      13,439.70      -4,520.05  117.2%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        600,000           0     600,000     150,720.59      31,336.00     417,943.41   30.3%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       1,166.80            .00      30,333.20    3.7%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,870           0       9,870       5,400.82            .00       4,469.18   54.7%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        485,000           0     485,000     242,976.09     227,023.91      15,000.00   96.9%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       1,222.40         336.36       3,691.24   29.7%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            840           0         840       4,556.27            .00      -3,716.27  542.4%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          88,200           0      88,200       6,937.66            .00      81,262.34    7.9%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        555,000           0     555,000     244,313.09      49,335.18     261,351.73   52.9%
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         200.00            .00         330.00   37.7%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,013.36            .00       8,986.64   10.1%
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840       1,479.00            .00        -639.00  176.1%*
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          3,050           0       3,050       2,932.64       2,167.25      -2,049.89  167.2%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740          76.45         323.55         340.00   54.1%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,050           0       1,050         538.46         337.22         174.32   83.4%
72030 80400  Cap-Infras                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,674,702           0   3,674,702     103,597.14   3,158,884.37     412,220.49   88.8%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              8,238,004      13,522   8,251,526   2,271,123.14   3,501,412.88   2,478,990.29   70.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FS0a2TUYlohBrazFZFklnEsxkd56mSMSKRWQyzJXZI%2FA6mvolSjrYD3jGyVNRQBZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ze3EXZXSqK4du9%2BNMaLbWk0My9xuHxg2sRqdD3nyiw8PqKlL80KhAEcUcz3tU3Jw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lw%2BvJ3BC3azjE6XpOXdSU1iMQXKvHnzSM09ycRkkIi7bLvDetqa%2BjfgS1Ek2zz%2Bj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjwsVRRTjKKVYSE10hVACWvjqH18Ii%2BPJypeDnHsh4f5LyXU%2FpDqPoyuaQH96l3r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Sth0FZKqQFf8TdBDdpJRfFDxW94Q%2FQ7Rd1MtnX2%2Bd6TWkegCUVPhJ%2BJ5AjKo%2F6C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfQ%2FuOSENw7VABw1w0%2FsG2LF1IurwOVMYQktxBxoNr15VXK5wV4KjsdzD3czMENj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Lxhpl%2Fu4E7j3ldoiejYxNzrowDF4jv8SgpMwj3C4jHeO9DgbSFX0MaKMavaVeVE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opOBx4eVj2R5KrJD5iU41g0gWg9SPDAFVQG94v72iypum%2FLAWfHkyajLsEpZ4mmB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzM2b3TCbQbqgLl0YM%2BEbiMTjf8AAQyrCx9HaGJ1pI24XVEgnwuXZxr5cp9SUlCp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHfKqbt3s3DcOa468%2B0aYIQNtK8e9sbzk9tQJSt8kkEkanfA%2BXr1HzQMFvsEqKjm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4opPcLJYPwKpNYoMCFnSiA7Kcs1B7L%2Fz5mwG7MNHoYTxzFsJvLTaRcbhfYXc6YT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6SNoVLfMGXl4pMfaGpNrSSF%2BjJLvB6C1TAOIzYa5PANDXJBnEbu58rhlOr5CduO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V65bo2dVB59y24u49Ksq2OJs3k%2F%2BA4UbiEAeXpDsQKDnHu8%2F7XklFylP6zHqQkz7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DV5I%2FNsneE59XUapWrkqjMA%2FNwtxtd2ekEKsjA5G%2FJK%2Fhb0G5wd2E5hVzy2Df4RS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ab4Nl3tR0DdXvpwSWlCt0w2tbGxEIHjeCSSElh4KndMOvwFxdE8%2BZ97kpee%2BuDLH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7PhpK38V382aIN3Wo5WsyPQj3qhUxyxxDFPeCFg7pwpy6ZsXI%2Btzl3MlLoaHeoF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=og36tzsw7KwrebpZS5juC4ExesOASv0ISi7sRz%2BxzcgQjl0TG2JUJ2BjzuN2U6Eo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Udx34V0a%2BAUCmgTZ2QvRFgGmObZhUA30Pc55sLiIueu1pBxpg29xOoKm1HmhbFzI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkEzDvFOsRvsOoF5aH7JAiUvjhUvdJ30a50BTHirnZ5AU7C3jslA6TaYH7oOLeq%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LojBxCiKKt82LaUNFQCKN%2BfCLv8PvIURip%2FqLDR2kTyBVCnmMmj8Hs1IzuZyqWgV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDf14L49DPryodrZtHomY4NP1iqAn0zw8F4kdnUIimlpDXc80NQv7aFwf%2FJPmTjf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOMLMc85%2FevBtApjYAr4uM8yZqbWUOdJLNp3lVl10hdcKwSFLLqrZXrwYc6biPAP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tImitpnYi1YAGdymmIrffC2RCidiGH4pfwtxwKMufsNGsbSD4VAshhZl%2FigMCQFe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FqkZLGlWwjPABUUd4ABykfTaUhlYV9nXP3pLdkVlqgbAD67Ks2zhVf5WhPDpQAix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xx3uMT%2Ffoyckrhtvy2gORi%2F2C2hkqhxC7piI5vUeClrrSvjBy2gjORQKnkL55kxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMbhu%2BxTmDLjqXEMbBX80qNeP94gMD5qHtsNNryPua3tBtMpBR05fOBM34Qk6Wi5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHbXLAmXFvyBTj4a68ooXxXPqAmnwp%2FsSL6cLcZXpzIH9R3FSav1LyyV6uYXcmpn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bo3ZuCdjJx8%2FV1Vz6AvUIoPp%2B%2BiISRlmWUL0QXD5lcAuLMFQEs8XIG0Y8apyt1Zd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7MA3wTAAAV%2BrNDhGbRRKl0yTRXY%2FjfzisnmBm812kWY%2BrkZA9b9btJxGjQApAWX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3a%2BORFm3roGhDjPNyi4uGV%2Fd0YFjzuKoXyyicuBozGWaYtmkKUmjyiU7nhpr3pnx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEPZcw7eELV7Szg0u%2BMcqY5iABUzyG9zyq0r9HfE68ZEiizWJpeo1%2FO86ywQMnbZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jqla%2FUXVnOQQqU7qRaL19p1HdEQXMEbCSaXANwKArgAvu%2FQ3odpZM7B7OgQSuXjj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgUu7H4PbN%2FZy5jYRwSMmE6pduCenxKhW9bTDEfRbxACQSAzVZcvs0VV709Ukgz4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E2XcZDBrCJ1q8WBayuY0N6V95QigfVvTZU4eD%2BjKgdeiNhdkWjE6n73A3ZzihWR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSHLJZFKPSlpROhOC1%2BrdkZRNyl4ezxWWv7uBmPYIctgPMHfWFwvMQ%2FwCieO9XfJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvpF8atRwiVhx0oALFRiu%2B3FURszEydhhC9GEqMfZXZ%2F6B0Pelgk4gCX9%2F8yKg8L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QROZpWX4awjMwx%2B1kRKcsvJ1FLpPJhMHt4pB%2BAVP7nPNh42cdv5yr02yVKi6n8LW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000     276,471.72   1,565,085.62    -841,557.34  184.2%*

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,000,000           0   1,000,000     276,471.72   1,565,085.62    -841,557.34  184.2%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,959,868   3,071,232   5,031,100   1,102,302.46   5,066,498.50  -1,137,700.96  122.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,529,136     -32,290  -8,561,426  -5,786,292.40            .00  -2,775,133.91
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   10,489,004   3,103,522  13,592,526   6,888,594.86   5,066,498.50   1,637,432.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ckyh4i4zKHaTYP%2F09VdRS1yzfjuZDHoGU6%2BTKhBDD9vOdqdhqWpC6tY%2F8SrHz1D


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000          45.00            .00      -1,045.00   -4.5%*
750 38001  Misc-Donat                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,785.60            .00      -2,214.40   63.1%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                       -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,740.60            .00      -3,259.40   53.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZxZ3fhs59%2F0n4uswraCHXgkp2h1SP1xEdTBHEoG5PDtC8PBUa%2BFZKI6dkCR%2F5eY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPRFQKExw59hKy%2BJmdu5qg1%2BGBFX9jyyazyFCu0Cbz09b7%2Fzxh0392du46%2FEoHgA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjDTp85YQbsidHl0opjkNXVmBJzl0ne%2FyrYOAFZeXx1Jccv9c9cjXjupZ0ItJOl5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000          95.16            .00         904.84    9.5%
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       2,287.74            .00      11,712.26   16.3%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       2,382.90            .00      12,617.10   15.9%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        8,000           0       8,000      -1,357.70            .00       9,357.70  -17.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,740.60            .00      -3,259.40
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       2,382.90            .00      12,617.10

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpAPQ%2FPw9zg5wi4OwfHEaQS7IzYygygt9KqgnXvNFYwgLCp643GBmQaQ16Z090y1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDw3qqFmWqVF8DGPwBNuk%2BXikacqDIr831SSXGa1ElkUQ61gu4skThnXXUvmdkm9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -10,000      10,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -380,000     380,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33011  Fees-NSF                                  0           0           0         -10.00            .00          10.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -260,000           0    -260,000    -218,510.00            .00     -41,490.00   84.0%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                          -95,000           0     -95,000       4,528.00            .00     -99,528.00   -4.8%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                           -12,000           0     -12,000     -23,138.09            .00      11,138.09  192.8%
790 34320  Concession                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -26,857.63            .00       1,857.63  107.4%
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -459.00            .00         459.00  100.0%
790 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,400.00            .00       1,400.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -145,000           0    -145,000    -113,763.80            .00     -31,236.20   78.5%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -190,000           0    -190,000    -263,617.14            .00      73,617.14  138.7%
790 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0%
790 40000  Trans-IN                                  0      -5,276      -5,276      -5,276.16            .00            .00  100.0%
790 45000  Transfer-T                           50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,067,000     384,724    -682,276    -598,653.82            .00     -83,622.34   87.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILX3lbH8dOrKcdSjcugHrxLVmjIQ5ZWK0BPU7jbQdjV1tdFdp7SFSdm8Y8jT%2FlBz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7N5Jcbrp0Eyh8X0xPyvQB%2F9VggHQ6fG01B0tInmZ6dk9PMQ9VyAEC7gQyk8%2F8Ix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXWg%2FDPBSShqsXPvAlCt8cor7wjXxee2OCeJqmdj7rxPSSnYW56Sod46vjNoyBn7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EuZiQN9wGwdfP3sPjrhCVG4YA%2FAMB2%2FXMtxseMcvNOhx0U6JXEhY%2B1eUHylGMFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQaMZPW7OkZd3HlM4saz5PEBYg6zSufSVYBR%2Bc24%2B%2FTEM1iY8SA0JY6iOr6me1fy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ladLChQZ4OgCTAYPxv2Z1CxbcNRJzJ5gZn%2BJhjA7XEjd5tspQze2sxzJzVKw6Z7z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMv6gkOJWrgguSYJHos3773fxf5tQ4RVw1%2BLGL%2BzH7UVNxBZl4tt3k8qxPTQWCSv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFhbH%2B%2FSYaEDpRA3Sw6IpE7BgQXiCXik1pBNE%2FSVrYQW%2F%2BwRvl72p5Dwg3DUuq5f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUuag6a0ZDK2aWTppYq80z4m1rD6OGpLvumsBp5xTow0CTEYa7gJ41eAdOG%2FR8Xn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmiq6Fh1oCEXQtbzxgT9eDvN3MV7aGYxp0yn0cvr5ppKtLw0sErKunM6Mwclq8YS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8tm65SSAxas970w9wqbfmVFLO8fis47rK8coE6t3KvB0cb16m4wbvOkEy7okFV1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXB%2F3MDWMSgJkwJzLGYCkllOq7x7oGRlzHdOQ6q2w5lDvoXDq%2BB7k1REJsYy2EXw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHFLaGYQcIMitza%2FnxPrTTDNuFzH77ZBTGJmvPshCWvKTdDOXacLK%2FvCpbPgF9z9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6F%2BPoFGU9FzAfqE6hzJJJ7NGaM1b%2F7LG%2Bk17ATemv9T1B2g5MdYlp4jNsz32xFY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 50500  Labor-Regu                              0     319,610     319,610     158,636.91            .00     160,973.09   49.6%
79090 51000  Labor-OT                                0      22,759      22,759       4,821.91            .00      17,937.09   21.2%
79090 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,557.31            .00      -2,557.31  100.0%*
79090 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,824.32            .00      -9,824.32  100.0%*
79090 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,571.48            .00      -1,571.48  100.0%*
79090 54000  Labor-Othe                              0       1,250       1,250         375.00            .00         875.00   30.0%
79090 55000  Labor-Allo                              0         750         750         343.75            .00         406.25   45.8%
79090 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
79090 58000  Associated                              0      57,098      57,098      28,307.73            .00      28,790.27   49.6%
79090 58100  Associated                              0      26,017      26,017      13,495.26            .00      12,521.68   51.9%
79090 58200  Associated                              0      26,871      26,871      14,579.75            .00      12,291.25   54.3%
79090 58300  Associated                              0       4,977       4,977       2,699.83            .00       2,277.17   54.2%
79090 58900  Associated                              0          74          74          36.80            .00          37.20   49.7%
79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                        103,100           0     103,100      35,617.31      30,882.69      36,600.00   64.5%
79090 64125  Ops-Conces                         20,000           0      20,000      13,050.56         938.85       6,010.59   69.9%
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        300,000           0     300,000     201,507.58      98,804.10        -311.68  100.1%*
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        105,000           0     105,000      49,520.06       1,786.10      53,693.84   48.9%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,500           0      15,500      49,099.10       1,017.34     -34,616.44  323.3%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                         75,000           0      75,000         891.52            .00      74,108.48    1.2%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050         634.24         365.26          50.50   95.2%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000         348.13         651.83            .04  100.0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       8,261.71         380.02      -3,391.73  164.6%*
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050       2,908.14          28.28      -1,886.42  279.7%*
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000         339.50            .00       3,660.50    8.5%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67100  Util-Elect                         13,000           0      13,000       8,812.98       4,183.02           4.00  100.0%
79090 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500         852.86       2,639.14           8.00   99.8%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                          8,900           0       8,900       4,945.02       4,219.50        -264.52  103.0%*
79090 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000       2,240.01       1,758.99           1.00  100.0%
79090 80300  Cap-Improv                        215,000    -215,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        293,500    -283,500      10,000       9,217.92            .00         782.08   92.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                     1,172,350     -34,193   1,138,157     630,397.91     147,655.12     360,104.13   68.4%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       105,350     350,531     455,881      31,744.09     147,655.12     276,481.79   39.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,117,000     384,724    -732,276    -648,653.82            .00     -83,622.34
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,222,350     -34,193   1,188,157     680,397.91     147,655.12     360,104.13

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZhWMaXU8%2FaGzYTt0Mx2fjLAhj3Wrn0C4xUJjjjgQfjwU6y%2FtU%2FRG5JKl9iTMNES
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOfn0Ywy6oEPPRxGXqGGdiKAvNd6dArrwmAhRNZbiOJkrcAtRfnixIP10hUAgv%2Bl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SFLmGcqZMLsRdO59ZOxJjgJtbZmmqoG1fsP64MccDz6LlyYa%2BnBQoQURwEpAMmf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jHpEkimj15gxoo4mmN49N%2FRhJ0YMmKSZR28aKuiytLI%2Fub%2BzkIEKhInxz7%2BDdOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ciReRRDdJknpi2WvsSZi9%2Fpo5NpnIQUdlMuXkF65NPo%2BFLZP7rerxd7Vk0fpdTD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Rgv6s%2B0XOt3AY390n%2Bk6bhr%2FvuhkrnnwZRULuvP5aVW9JroMps39Yu17gwnMQtd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oxrj9QofQroEUcdWxi5gapaXxNblFOzEWA3eLLncj0Vv0IS0v7KTjerW6AfrFWL%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLHMVhoaLxdO%2FYNKuYz9MLHmK0rXNbL2p5HAQ1POo9NRrwcY%2FcPeaiKA4iEHuFXf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAViRltfiAZM13YLE7Tht46Tr7jhVwyug8PlyHVLEgi16snIU8fpmfRVVpu8MYRA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klKaw5klY0uAWZodFoSucSCMMe3a%2F9fgPEuYvAOgfhkOwy4ys0GhRiMY9uFDjkY%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CTw91Z6jDalWmYj6bxwmmckn%2FJNd15O1qml7dJ2GM9jMl4TrcahqD4I%2BLteLFe8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TTv9oAfJ5bXrNnBmRmWu%2FwkKJyLhQ%2BGv%2FPTto%2BK78tGHHT%2BfvDzN2O2cgoQBERH8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FGmpiE88xQcNZ6DQxmeFQOYUG6ecTifhXq3tcY1yKvRF2WeUDQs4PYMLorFe03f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJbnlcxr6wn7gBYffxOIGYO%2F9W4MHLo%2FbHyqAClXBrVxEzNz%2B9E96ZgQ00ZABXjJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QJIERW5KIMWhCa%2Fs1X8JRDcrUgZVXr%2Bgx5eMFtobD01OxGEKzwff5IasHB4xBwD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8MqkJ8HpbwBjC2ZyvDGLWSIJuG82Ni2X5xy3DinS7%2BP0fQTTsLfHj23sbiV%2Bs1p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cw4UpaWmWBVbvNZnRYcpVcEtqZyUC6gKBu9mBKNd6Qc5wU1H4MUUcBS%2FGRK%2B55Wn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syYeL45g4WowFf2GAepiYi228mv332W2ZcXtzBZGckn3pYCcEko1m2WTfWnr29rp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RO892d5wIXgSCqVNO1s13ULtSqpLMvM1zruu7RCA4FzlC3OOAG0jfxOh6CYmcV85
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvESi4EMmF2IWCxvLA91uk4zT7y0ebOZ0IuT%2FBeX6xv1imnsPXAI4AW%2FQ8tbj1gB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EbbvROjsb0D3%2BlP487aWuSzYU5Gild1KuAm3KfdYemQKI3MWQRc3ePzgtW2g%2BUr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZe3fi%2FZ4mg7vOoxoaeTC%2BAm27usNcvf0%2BgsUqr8h0zr%2BPdF4Lxt1ohnH0Uh%2FCEl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nbw8XVhYj45H1LH6gfYZmc71pLYYyH7A%2BJD%2BhjauJ%2BmT7QouuWh1vZY791U%2Bkg%2Fq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FB9wkQBRhd9zXokOK7udumyTahMN2XtyEIqYisJwLOLWZMACaVCetmKZjRFeF78
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCg1LFP0Lvzxa1aSXn2ogGl%2F%2FCe9wW1KRgim%2Bt0NtRUUi2K5eoZhKda08sNiEfBp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoGaDenfpCPH6q9uV%2F%2FTpT6C2Dj2vEQR3%2FRLeEc%2F2V3RhsC55mpRcJYMA0eqgFhZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zanC824Bcwo8tUdhGkJ%2FB%2Fs69GTBFz%2B1RVMmBDYfehiN728MLvALJnbhHkuPLWGW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEkdOHoTk0Hrjo7LDgFVBIpKSLE4rMs8X9kA3k0GR39BbD5M3AogIGnvEkzN6VIt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsuFRiX5ZlOqljt%2FmfCzw46qWruyPbm46emCUSR8YxzrZP%2Fm4o4lAvjmt%2BfivMv5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmsa3MBndvXD6t89KId63N8CGLe9P27rXS0fChVjjLU9znNQFOlpkssqXbscH%2B7y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4ElQbak%2Fpusr%2BjnfZO2LU4XAolxZVBhct5O3W04psa8BiIbJKN12xYRbKMjq4Ri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2OIgPbXcNzK5%2FB4yVwDo8HvJcqhpiRkVfoy5nXCQmSWN%2FRirOeaa1qE6GctjCRV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9pOoUn%2FgHWUMK83TEMnWN2Mjcc%2F%2B7HVjgeB9lOkJtVXGmGcOAt6gyuKKZvlyo0q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgBAxEqho9vbyMaG6PafJL7u1ke4Cv6nJ49K5qfCNsiPZD0PxXXQK%2F3IWSnGVeVA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -164,936.88            .00     164,936.88  100.0%
850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -14,255.93            .00      14,255.93  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                                  0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                        0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,179,192.81            .00     179,192.81  102.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6On18Q5eykHp0dEALX3v74mrncFLl9bI7Bx6ymj0qf6Xo%2B4oSLmnMLDZWXHw5cz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLTw%2Ben%2FTxyv%2FaEH5%2BIv%2BfdOHiabJrAWX8d%2BRLPxOuWFgviK%2F5dlX%2F0zzLNray8Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2y5Sckw0oFQELJLEVgDlAhCFhe76%2FSNVHnzGQyRPjkD8p2vDX5szgoqZtyPO%2BK9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,668,362           0   1,668,362     939,974.67            .00     728,387.33   56.3%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        383,118           0     383,118     197,274.19            .00     185,843.70   51.5%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                               0           0           0      69,490.68            .00     -69,490.68  100.0%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,206,739.54            .00     844,740.35   58.8%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480  -9,000,000  -6,948,520  -7,972,453.27            .00   1,023,933.16  114.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,179,192.81            .00     179,192.81
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,206,739.54            .00     844,740.35

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2P%2FtJ0xnWky7ba1cu%2F%2FvlwtkYNGr5QQCeLl0gus97JQ3eRR66dhgNLle54bpHXL9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woWsUFE0XirqNkNjdrORct0wvyRejkW0w%2BeGrYjCNpvwWZgsItLGyg1noyKCojWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeqOWYfZ58VeGyhIpCiT2diUxXKawFN8H5cALLKwYXSCfBsVCmzK10Tiek3vhGwo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -170,623.68            .00     170,623.68

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75htZ3ZKQNvNZC%2B5R9DUN3KituAJmP%2FK61cLDDPBZozHF4eVkQ0ffe0iklKlYQG7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 38090  Misc-All O                         -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36  104.6%

     TOTAL ELEA                               -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36  104.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCawgnDXUZCN60dPIhWmvIiUqaOqaFfGkP9iIXQlaTywX2kNWpdSWoAyMiBwug5a


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,280.00            .00      19,720.00   10.4%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000       8,306.00            .00      -1,306.00  118.7%*
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                         60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         425.96          53.35       2,520.69   16.0%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000      11,011.96          53.35     108,934.69    9.2%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  7,500           0       7,500    -106,665.40          53.35     114,112.05-1421.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000      11,011.96          53.35     108,934.69

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFMV3zmcX8OInqozEwrhykk%2FHe7TZMmecH2QFH8ceoGKIc9P%2FKjTyYa2adTyiT0v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8LVx0g4L89INM3p%2BiFY4U%2BysVYfxTK8jgmbpwtG%2FpExDEZf3Wcpl6vwG2C9nEUv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyLajqy%2BUT0KRBOHerqdw%2B6fHviz6zIYPgHbAE7SmlqyKQKFaqKEagY4iOcVBmxw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USpmz4zOYMCtK2Mjm1NYeVw%2FT5E8jCIE9T3eyHzphwenRt3GmcXvGmbUwsaiwLtR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPjvryS1TJoYlCgfoLYUH7mdKNENOY11IyRZdTip6vaSfIO7ZnenglGZRs6XqRJa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FE0fJJCShi7%2BRrHRcAC5pYD3zlAjC9%2BA4SBFAA208wo0peLUtcYP9jzSJeTJK2Oc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NY9kmpHhcHpN4j1bLfUstPYvwPjG4vtbfV47BZbUNPbrcEtQ7bxBWNqKNpQyH1c


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/14/2024 07:28
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    113

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 07

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,280,011   9,652,626  39,932,637 -22,450,135.41  35,396,746.66  26,986,025.80   32.4%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22404407 1002740 667.55               #14197 making buzzing noise/Heater wont work 1/12/2024

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22403684 1002705 2,400.00           Replacement bucket for JD Backhoe 1/5/2024

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22403705 1002810 21,077.10         Complete Service 1/26/2024

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22404140 316314 1,909.15           caps for city employees multi depts 1/26/2024

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 22400782 1002706 1,000.00           advertising 1/5/2024

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22400405 1002707 5,000.00           Annual Lobbying Services 1/5/2024

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 407174 111,924.18       Admin Fees 1/12/2024

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC CACTUS BINGO SUPPLY, LLC PHOENIX AZ 22404417 316332 516.13               BINGO SUPPLIES 1/26/2024

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 316315 5,651.17           Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 1/26/2024

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22403352 316037 1,988.00           Pro Shop Merchandise Adidas 2024 Pre-Book 1/5/2024

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22402830 316155 486.59               Pro Shop Merchandise Adidas Logo Apparel 1/12/2024

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22402830 316155 (154.00)             Pro Shop Merchandise Adidas Logo Apparel 1/12/2024

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22403901 316244 634.24               Employee Uniform Polo's 1/19/2024

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 316156 4,730.00           Fees Collected in Dec 23 1/12/2024

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404683 316316 1,072.29           Alcohol for Pro Shop 1/26/2024

551 ADOLFO S OLIVAS CARLSBAD NM 22404264 29361 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/5/2024

1820 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ N7 SECURITY AND CONSULTING CARLSBAD NM 22404555 316380 129.18               Security for Museum Event on 01/19/24 1/26/2024

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002777 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- PD 1/19/2024

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002811 59.58                 Travel to Santa Fe- PD 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404250 316038 429.96               PFA shop chemicals 1/5/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404332 316038 233.80               RESTOCK FOR CHARGER UNITS(TH)P/D 1/5/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404359 316157 331.08               RESTOCK FOR TAHOE(TH)P/D 1/12/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404406 316157 124.35               1801 Belt and pulleys 1/12/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404432 316157 24.79                 2007 Coolant temp sensor 1/12/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404418 316157 138.58               405 Vacuum pump 1/12/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404462 316157 104.87               BRAKE CLEANER(TH)F/D 1/12/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404583 316317 350.94               RESTOCK FOR TAHOE(TH)P/D 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403222 316317 147.39               Battery for Work Truck 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22202112 316317 (198.04)             1603 Radiator DM 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404195 316317 7.87                   Hazmat trailer generator oil filter 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404333 316317 136.61               BATTERY, CARB KIT FOR CONST GENERATOR 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403774 316317 1,045.02           FUEL PUMP, PUMP, & BATTERY FOR FORKLIFT W #16078 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404181 316317 904.98               HEADLIGHT ASSEMBLIES FOR PARKS #14819 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404251 316317 2,003.73           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404263 316317 452.07               BEARINGS, SEALS AND RINGS FOR WATER #14751 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404056 316317 440.63               ROTORS, PADS, SHOCKS FOR FM #12256 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403913 316317 114.06               CREEPER FOR LUBE SHOP 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403796 316317 2,099.97           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 316317 30.90                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402908 316317 899.29               RUNNING BOARDS FOR WWC NEW UNIT 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402890 316317 69.99                 SHUT OFF SOLENOID FOR PARKS VENTRAC 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402711 316317 2,010.77           RED COOLAND & HYD 46 FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 316317 62.17                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 316317 (35.55)                HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 316317 (1.83)                  HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404545 316317 228.59               unit 2302 rear-end control arm wpc L20001172934mog 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404614 316317 162.68               the other front A-pillar for the 2014 explorer, no 1/26/2024



Page 2 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404605 316317 161.81               2014 explorer A-pillar molding 1/26/2024

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404780 316414 107.59               Control Arm - Unit 2203 1/31/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22403544 1002708 177.20               Station 7 Rodent Control 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002708 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400908 1002709 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Annual Pest Control Serv 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400876 1002709 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Rodent Treatment ARSC 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002709 64.44                 pest control services 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002709 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002709 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 1/5/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400517 1002741 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY23-2 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400876 1002741 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Rodent Treatment ARSC 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400641 1002741 69.81                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP EST 2023/2024 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002741 64.44                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400830 1002741 48.33                 Pest control for Pro Shop July 2023-June 2024 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401346 1002741 177.20               Station 2 Rodent Control 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002741 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002741 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 1/12/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400076 1002778 64.44                 FY24 Pest Control Service for City Hall 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002778 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1002779 48.33                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400899 1002779 48.33                 FY24 Pest control services 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401391 1002779 42.96                 Dive Shack Pest Control 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400933 1002779 48.33                 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL SERVICES FY 7/23-7/24 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1002779 48.33                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400355 1002779 48.33                 Pest Control 2023-2024 1/19/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002812 64.44                 pest control services 1/26/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002812 48.33                 pest control services 1/26/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002812 48.33                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 1/26/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22403544 1002812 177.20               Station 7 Rodent Control 1/26/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002812 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 1/26/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400033 1002845 69.81                 Pest Control for the library/museum 1/31/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002845 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 1/31/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002846 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 1/31/2024

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002846 75.18                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 1/31/2024

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 22404174 316245 2,064.62           Thermal trip installation 1/19/2024

11144 AFFIRMING HEART VICTIM SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400533 1002813 5,000.00           Annual Services for Child Advocacy Services 1/26/2024

12644 AGA ASSOC GOV'T ACCOUNTANTS ALEXANDRIA VA 22400050 316318 110.00               FY24 Annual AGA Membership 1/26/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403993 316039 285.92               Refreshments for Mayor's event 1/5/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403985 316039 1,173.67           community christmas public Dec 13 1/5/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404038 316158 173.88               Cookies for Christmas Party for Seniors 1/12/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404466 316158 70.35                 Office Supplies 1/12/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403780 316158 99.82                 December Sweet Art Class Supplies 1/12/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403780 316158 (22.44)                December Sweet Art Class Supplies 1/12/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401074 316319 386.62               concession 32 pack of waters 1/26/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404015 316319 863.13               december 13, 2023 community party 1/26/2024

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404080 316319 346.58               FOOD AND SUPPLIES FOR CHRISTMAS LUNCHEON 1/26/2024

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 22404306 316159 50.00                 Replacement cores for entry doors at City Hall 1/12/2024



Page 3 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

133 ALLIED 100 LLC AED SUPERSTORE MILWAUKEE WI 22402786 316415 2,147.95           rescue manikin for fire training 1/31/2024

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400371 316160 3,916.66           Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 1/12/2024

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22403371 316040 454.89               CABLE CONTROL ASSY & HARDWARE FOR ELE 1426 1/5/2024

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22402665 316040 4,926.16           VALVES FOR BUCKET TRUCK ELEC 1426 SOLE SOURCE 1/5/2024

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC   MEMBERSHIP CHICAGO IL 22400106 316320 183.00               ALA membership- library 1/26/2024

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22403591 316041 948.41               Post Accident Drug Screen 1/5/2024

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 316321 20.00                 Travel to Ruidoso NM- Senior Center 1/26/2024

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 22404536 316246 2,999.88           Software Maintenance - Jan - July 2024 1/19/2024

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 316162 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- Fire 1/12/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400067 1002710 45.78                 Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2024 1/5/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002711 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 1/5/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002742 152.98               EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 1/12/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002742 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 1/12/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002743 160.47               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 1/12/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002743 148.59               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 1/12/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002743 148.59               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 1/12/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002780 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 1/19/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400067 1002780 45.78                 Annual Rag & Rug Service Jan-June 2024 1/19/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002781 160.47               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 1/19/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002814 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 1/26/2024

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002847 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 1/31/2024

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22404632 1002848 159.00               PARTS FOR ELECTRIC FAN(TH)F/D 1/31/2024

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22403619 1002848 542.70               Artesia Fire Equipment  (name plates for personnel 1/31/2024

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC STEEL DEPOT ARTESIA NM 22404337 316228 75.08                 Material needed for the 6-mile dam 1/12/2024

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400442 316247 1,035.07           account#0191917758001 1/19/2024

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400018 316323 438.23               account #0505444232001 1/26/2024

418 ATOZDATABASES DATABASEUSA.COM OMAHA NE 22400099 316255 4,798.00           AtoZ database for library patrons 1/19/2024

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22404003 316416 18,189.75         SWAT Helmet Cameras 1/31/2024

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22404701 316416 612.50               Body Camera Mounts 1/31/2024

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22404700 1002815 684.43               shadow box 1/26/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403995 316042 33.16                 4"" ct's for stock 1/5/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403652 316042 167.54               Restock inventory 1/5/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403948 316042 1,272.64           Restock inventory 1/5/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404016 316042 1,544.13           Restock inventory 1/5/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404004 316042 2,460.01           Restock inventory 1/5/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404226 316163 2,516.28           Restock boxes 1/12/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404286 316163 2,632.27           Low stock meter lids 1/12/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404155 316163 2,577.50           Restock inventory 1/12/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403423 316324 1,701.15           Restock inventory used 1/26/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404485 316324 2,516.28           Restock boxes 1/26/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404505 316417 182.57               Restock inventory 1/31/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404505 316417 1,048.61           Restock inventory 1/31/2024

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404505 316417 (227.14)             Restock inventory 1/31/2024

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400293 1002712 7,969.63           Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 1/5/2024

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400293 1002816 1,299.57           Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 1/26/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403483 316043 308.00               employee jackets and embroidery for jackets 1/5/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401934 316164 1,428.15           Clothing for Lab Personnel 1/12/2024



Page 4 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402510 316164 1,038.00           Uniforms for Employees 1/12/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 316164 11.75                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 1/12/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401976 316164 3,075.26           Shirts with Embroidery 1/12/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402092 316164 615.56               Jackets/Beanies with logo 1/12/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305693 316249 1,409.68           City shirts 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 316249 26.35                 CSA Embroidery 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 316249 209.93               CSA Embroidery 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 316249 37.90                 CSA Embroidery 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22305033 316249 2,207.38           HATS FOR STREET DEPT 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306329 316249 350.16               City Shirts for Executive Department 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 316249 223.64               CSA Embroidery 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 316249 20.43                 CSA Embroidery 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22303130 316249 31.18                 CSA Embroidery 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306767 316249 204.29               Negotiator Shirts 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402770 316249 798.00               embroidery for uniforms 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 316250 10.00                 Bank Fees 1/19/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 316325 481.25               Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 1/26/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404489 316325 614.00               UNIFORMS FOR STREET DEPT 1/26/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403323 316325 2,082.50           HATS FOR STREET DEPT 1/26/2024

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403556 316325 1,686.00           JACKETS FOR STREET DEPT 1/26/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404196 1002744 971.31               Hand pumps, low stock 1/12/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404342 1002744 1,531.78           Restock inventory 1/12/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404342 1002782 34.75                 Restock inventory 1/19/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404239 1002782 136.37               Restock inventory 1/19/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404445 1002782 1,309.36           Restock inventory 1/19/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402248 1002849 501.20               Restock inventory 1/31/2024

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404445 1002849 412.58               Restock inventory 1/31/2024

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22404344 316165 672.64               equipment for patrons 1/12/2024

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22404397 316251 363.97               supplies for patrons 1/19/2024

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22404588 316326 682.78               excericse equipment 1/26/2024

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22404142 1002746 957.60               shovels for service crews 1/12/2024

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22404171 1002746 786.50               deicer for service units/replace wrenches/drivers 1/12/2024

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 22400756 316166 1,690.00           quarterly sampling-bio 1/12/2024

509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306962 316167 15,027.93         Service Call & Repair 1/12/2024

509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306962 316327 7,664.95           Service Call & Repair 1/26/2024

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22403989 316045 258.22               liners for dept use/water dept. janitorial closet 1/5/2024

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22404211 316045 83.22                 liners for custodian's closet 1/5/2024

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22404506 316328 420.04               Janitorial Supplies 1/26/2024

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22404728 316328 228.12               liners, brooms, dustpan for custodian closet 1/26/2024

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22404726 316328 99.50                 liners for waste receptacles/J Carrasco 1/26/2024

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22404727 316328 37.25                 brooms for FACMAINT/D Contreras 1/26/2024

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404648 316418 100.00               2024 Euthanasia Tech License Renew - TAustin 1/31/2024

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404649 316419 100.00               2024 Euthanasia Tech License Renew - TDorado 1/31/2024

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1002748 1,523.68           Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 1/12/2024

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400545 316046 861.00               Escrow Agent Fees FY 23/24 1/5/2024

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400545 316046 861.00               Escrow Agent Fees FY 23/24 1/5/2024

1666 BRANDON VASEY VASEY WINDOW TINTING CARLSBAD NM 22403557 316235 300.00               Units 2311, 2405 - Window Tinting 1/12/2024



Page 5 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 22404486 316329 2,486.56           VALVOLINE MOTOR OIL P/D & F/D 1/26/2024

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 1002818 40.26                 Travel to Santa Fe- PD 1/26/2024

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22400544 1002749 312.50               Processing Fees FY 23/24 1/12/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404253 1002713 87.27                 lens wipes & glasses for crew/J Asbury 1/5/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404254 1002713 25.99                 hard hat for new employee/Nick 1/5/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404259 1002713 37.57                 wire & tape for various jobs/A Lara 1/5/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404014 1002713 298.99               Need tool for job 1/5/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404324 1002713 9.99                   replace blades on tube cutter/MLL 1/5/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404336 1002745 77.98                 replace rake/A Parraz 1/12/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404335 1002745 96.99                 replace sledge hammer on unit 13231/M Florez 1/12/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404392 1002745 31.98                 hex key for tool cabinet/mll 1/12/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404391 1002745 23.18                 camlock fittings for WWTP job/A Lara 1/12/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404553 1002783 83.99                 replace sledge hammer/Kelly 1/19/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404681 1002817 64.69                 paint to mark work area locates/D Dominguez 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404663 1002817 114.24               oil for chainsaw, antifreeze for bathrooms 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404633 1002817 671.51               BES Supply  Water/Sqwincher sticks 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404730 1002817 12.99                 wipes for commty svc crew/J Carrasco 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404718 1002817 224.78               Tyvek suits for crews/Various depts 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404729 1002817 176.30               face shields & vest for parks crew/J Asbury 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404759 1002817 38.99                 Ear plugs for Transit crew/Josh 1/26/2024

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404663 1002850 11.98                 oil for chainsaw, antifreeze for bathrooms 1/31/2024

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400317 1002851 509.28               Garage Door Maintenance & Repairs July 23 - June 2 1/31/2024

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22403707 316047 542.11               BRAKE VALVE & DEF UNIT FOR ST #16656 1/5/2024

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22403707 316330 140.63               BRAKE VALVE & DEF UNIT FOR ST #16656 1/26/2024

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22404175 316330 384.08               BELT & TENSIONER FOR SW #16159 1/26/2024

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22404331 316330 202.47               CLIMATE CONTROL FOR SW #16706 1/26/2024

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 22404420 316331 1,863.76           Supplies for Sports Complex 1/26/2024

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 22404410 1002784 855.08               Cleaning supplies for the Library 1/19/2024

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401684 316048 30.24                 Elec parts for Antique light replacement 1/5/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 316049 337.25               Pro Shop Merchandise 1/5/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 316049 2,116.32           Pro Shop Merchandise 1/5/2024

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403893 316049 145.99               (Sold Merchandise) - Mike Deanda 1/5/2024

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 22400318 316050 5,160.96           Professional Lobbying Services 1/5/2024

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404461 316252 2,470.10           pd boiler rm, main building h2o heater inlet and o 1/19/2024

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 316044 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 1/5/2024

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22401835 316333 548.89               Workers Comp Claims FY 2023-2024 1/26/2024

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22400236 1002750 25.69                 EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2023-5/2024 1/12/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400810 29372 100.00               C-Hill Planters 1/19/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400054 1002785 100.00               FY24 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. Rental for City Hal 1/19/2024

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400495 1002785 125.00               FY 24 barrel planter for Riverwalk 1/19/2024

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 316051 440.00               Travel to Santa Fe- Airport 1/5/2024

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22400703 316334 1,704.90           Carlsbad Area Art Association Advertising 1/26/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403063 1002714 (2.00)                  Misc Supplies 1/5/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403063 1002714 (10.99)                Misc Supplies 1/5/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403956 1002714 1,411.09           FILTERS, BATTERIES, LIGHTS, WIPERS FOR VARIOUS DEP 1/5/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403956 1002714 (81.00)                FILTERS, BATTERIES, LIGHTS, WIPERS FOR VARIOUS DEP 1/5/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404295 1002714 51.96                 2.5 gal def 1/5/2024



Page 6 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403246 1002714 62.16                 SPARK PLUG FOR WWC 13221 1/5/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404085 1002751 1,067.65           FILTERS, BATTERY FOR VARIOUS DEPT 1/12/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403853 1002751 (18.00)                BATTERY FOR PARKS #14160 1/12/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403783 1002751 (444.44)             RACK & PINION, TIE RODS FOR WATER #14818 1/12/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404415 1002751 29.99                 BRAKES FOR WATER #14751 1/12/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404414 1002751 328.73               BATTERY FOR INVERTER ON CONST 11236 1/12/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404447 1002786 1,637.58           FILTERS, WIPERS, BATTERIES ETC FOR VARIOUS DEPTS 1/19/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404446 1002786 167.99               BATTERY FOR FM #12256 1/19/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404318 1002786 739.88               BATTERIES FOR WELL #6 GENERATOR 1/19/2024

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404508 1002819 282.49               ALTERNATOR NEEDED FOR SW #10760 1/26/2024

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 22400446 316161 6,000.00           Annual Services for Teen Court FY 2023-24 1/12/2024

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22401405 1002715 2,500.00           FY24 Creative Carlsbad Agreement 1/5/2024

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400181 1002715 7,500.00           Annual Services for Revitalization Services 1/5/2024

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002752 1,529.47           Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 1/12/2024

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22402477 1002820 8,104.69           Carlsbad Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404449 316299 1,400.72           Janitorial Supplies 1/19/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404450 316299 836.60               cleaning supplies 1/19/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404471 316398 1,070.50           Cleaning Supplies 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403526 316398 1,750.00           vacuum cleaners 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403555 316398 753.24               cleaning supplies 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403723 316398 1,129.80           cleaning supplies WGPAC 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404399 316398 1,275.00           Acid Drum 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404363 316398 1,497.16           Janitorial Supplies 1/26/2024

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404310 316457 2,461.08           Janitorial Supplies 1/31/2024

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002716 214.79               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 1/5/2024

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22404217 1002787 321.11               advertising 1/19/2024

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD HEATING & COOLING CARLSBAD HEATING & COOLING CARLSBAD NM 22404570 1002852 1,935.00           new circuit boards for malfunctioning HVAC units 1/31/2024

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403510 316420 212.99               repair to Husqvarna chopsaw 1/31/2024

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22404255 316053 198.43               AA235, 4x6 polyester u.s. flag 1/5/2024

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22404255 316336 213.49               AA235, 4x6 polyester u.s. flag 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404159 316054 15.45                 material for repairs @CPD/B Howell 1/5/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404160 316054 40.00                 tape for various jobs/A Lara 1/5/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404161 316054 59.20                 replace outlet box & covers/M Trujillo 1/5/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404229 316054 130.00               replace lamps @Cascades/D Treadaway 1/5/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401855 316054 80.00                 duct tape for various jobs/D Dominguez 1/5/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404157 316168 100.20               material for well #1 oiler/B Howell 1/12/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403828 316168 117.15               PFA - WELDING MACHINE PLUG(TH)F/D 1/12/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403077 316168 648.00               Electrical Supplies for the Sports Complex 1/12/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403127 316337 160.00               tape to wrap insulation on valves/J Archibeque 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404162 316337 78.00                 replace outlets @PFA Garage/D Treadaway 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404568 316337 34.60                 repairs in UPS rm @CityHall/B Howell 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404560 316337 19.50                 repairs to filter belt/B Howell 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404566 316337 115.00               wire for DT antique lights/B Howell 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404158 316337 8.50                   replace receptacle @CivicCenterAnnex/B Howell 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404559 316337 102.00               replace recepts /B Howell 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404287 316337 153.64               material for monitor wells/R Lopez 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404634 316337 26.49                 Replace breaker @ Reservoir 1 on 12th St 1/26/2024



Page 7 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404666 316337 130.00               replace lamps @Downtown streetlights/D Treadaway 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404665 316337 130.00               replace lamps @Spring Park streetlights/D Treadawa 1/26/2024

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22404664 316338 253.87               material for ""UPS"" room in IT @CityHall/B Howell 1/26/2024

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22400221 1002788 85.77                 customer# 328 1/19/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002821 27,708.00         Annual PRV Management 1/26/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002821 27,500.00         Marketing Campaign 1/26/2024

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002821 2,916.00           Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 1/26/2024

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22400450 1002717 1,610.94           Annual tennis pro services 1/5/2024

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 316171 68.94                 Reimbursement for Temporary Restrooms 1/12/2024

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306271 316056 353.00               Replacement parts for unit DE12467 1/5/2024

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404050 316340 288.60               CAP & SWITCH FOR WWC #14198 1/26/2024

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE AUBURN AL 22400491 316057 501.52               POS Monthly Service Charge 1/5/2024

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404357 1002789 4,345.65           Police Radios 1/19/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407175 7,788.06           BCN E9832924 1/12/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407175 13,707.91         BCN E7260904 1/12/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407215 7,609.89           BCN E9832924 1/26/2024

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407215 13,039.22         BCN E7260904 1/26/2024

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS TEMPE AZ 22404497 316322 4,435.20           Pallet of Chlorine 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404112 1002718 265.00               Office Supplies 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404112 1002718 12.00                 Office Supplies 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403903 1002718 52.00                 Supplies for Finance 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404271 1002718 68.00                 Office supplies for HR 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404271 1002718 219.00               Office supplies for HR 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404178 1002718 148.00               Supplies for Finance 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404242 1002718 1,100.00           Supplies for Finance 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403885 1002718 56.00                 Office supplies for the Sports Complex 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403885 1002718 333.00               Office supplies for the Sports Complex 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403972 1002718 212.00               Materials and Supplies 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22400271 1002718 52.00                 EST YRLY COPY PAPER  FOR OFFICE 7/2023 - 6/2024 1/5/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403885 1002753 477.00               Office supplies for the Sports Complex 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404358 1002753 793.00               Supplies for Finance 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404352 1002753 95.00                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403972 1002753 58.00                 Materials and Supplies 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404242 1002753 1,213.00           Supplies for Finance 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404358 1002753 900.00               Supplies for Finance 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404416 1002753 21.00                 3 wall calendar for PW front office 1/12/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404635 1002822 397.65               office; paper, envelopes, receipts, kcup cleaner 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404511 1002822 658.55               office supplies 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404511 1002822 664.94               office supplies 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404183 1002822 24.00                 Supplies needed in Lab 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404183 1002822 1,327.20           Supplies needed in Lab 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404571 1002822 117.50               office supplies 1/26/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404684 1002853 380.00               Office Supplies 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404776 1002853 713.97               office supplies 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404611 1002853 173.40               Calendars, Planners, Copy Paper 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404742 1002853 395.00               Toner and Utility Table 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404721 1002853 243.00               replace coffee maker in kitchen/MLL 1/31/2024



Page 8 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404684 1002853 70.00                 Office Supplies 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404860 1002853 1,100.00           office supply cabinet 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404684 1002853 14.00                 Office Supplies 1/31/2024

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404824 1002853 20.50                 Band-aid for first aid kit 1/31/2024

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401406 29368 372,256.61       Re-Pave Lea St. from Alta Vista to Canal 1/12/2024

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22404243 316180 541.98               unit 2209 windshield Glass Doctor    cooper enterp 1/12/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400835 316055 15,609.49         Purchase and install glass doors for HoF 1/5/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403194 316169 97,600.67         HAP Historical Phase 1/12/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401441 316169 11,198.00         Irrigation Design and Construction Docs for golf 1/12/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403824 316169 80,546.85         Driving Range Finish Out 1/12/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 316169 214,791.60       Driving Range (Building Only) 1/12/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402215 316169 4,025.98           Rio Pecos Tennis Ct. Resurface 1/12/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403824 316339 107,395.80       Driving Range Finish Out 1/26/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403021 316339 366,388.64       Inclusive Splash Pad Instalation at Friendship Par 1/26/2024

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403497 316339 13,139.16         For New Batting Cages at Troy Young Park 1/26/2024

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22403713 316143 505.10               SPINDLE FOR SPC 9009A 1/5/2024

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22403806 316144 146.28               Air Filter for 5075M Tractor 1/5/2024

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404074 1002719 1,174.10           replacement window pane cascades 1/5/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22403775 316341 1,124.07           OIL PAN & GASKET FOR SW #16706 1/26/2024

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22403775 316341 (69.22)                OIL PAN & GASKET FOR SW #16706 1/26/2024

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 22404294 316058 774.15               FY 24 - Security Sys Maint 1/5/2024

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 22404294 316421 272.75               FY 24 - Security Sys Maint 1/31/2024

1405 DALE DAVIS PAINTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402074 316035 3,356.12           Paint Zia at Ray Anaya Park 1/2/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22404165 316059 2,490.00           Restock Stops 1/5/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22401147 316059 588.00               Restock inventory 1/5/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22403426 316059 1,875.00           pit pumps for water service 1/5/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22403867 316059 1,840.00           Restock inventory 1/5/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22403789 316059 285.00               Restock inventory 1/5/2024

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22404049 316059 1,624.00           Restock inventory 1/5/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400389 316060 1,109.54           0200052819052 account 1/5/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400607 316060 287.03               account 0200052819053 1/5/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22404672 316342 547.48               020-0062341-011 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22402895 316343 511.09               0200062341010 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400345 316343 578.30               020000062341009 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400228 316343 2,155.49           0200062341007 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400229 316343 3,230.65           0200062341006 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400230 316343 4,977.35           0200062341005 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400231 316343 1,722.32           0200062341004 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 316343 5,035.68           0200062341002 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400267 316343 3,828.49           0200062341001 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400282 316343 1,594.99           0200062341000 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400212 316343 210.30               0200052819051 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400077 316343 319.11               0200062341008 1/26/2024

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 316422 354.06               account#0200062341003 1/31/2024

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 22404311 316344 502.68               replace relay on Frontier1/B Howell 1/26/2024

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22400053 316173 147.41               8225707089923804 1/12/2024

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS DARK CANYON DESIGNS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403729 316172 2,490.00           tint windows on 3rd floor gym court 1/12/2024



Page 9 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22400367 316256 4,394.60           EST YR DEMURGE 1 TON CHLORINE Y CYLINDER 7/23-6/24 1/19/2024

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22403528 316346 1,826.60           chlorine for injecting in golf course lines 1/26/2024

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER DALLAS TX 22400116 1002754 1,470.00           Small Business Training Course 1/12/2024

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22400183 29376 75,317.73         Construction cost for Sandpoint Landfill FY 23/24 1/26/2024

10882 EDDY COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 316063 798,319.10       Opioid Settlement from NM Attorney General 1/5/2024

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 22400434 316348 112,935.20       City Share of Sandpoint Landfill OP FY 23/24 1/26/2024

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22400199 316174 22,040.00         FY 2024 - Prisoner Housing 1/12/2024

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22403529 316064 210.00               Public Pesticide Applicator Renewal 1/5/2024

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 22404353 316175 23,189.01         Assessment roll for Pecos Valley Surface Water. 1/12/2024

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 22404320 316257 926.09               Airport radio for new Battalion Chief vehicle 1/19/2024

11159 EMERSON PROCESS MNGMT POWER & WATER SOLUTIONS CHICAGO IL 22404626 316424 26,173.69         Maintenance agreement for DE SCADA System 1/31/2024

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400848 316176 800.00               FY 2024 - Medical Direction Services 1/12/2024

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400445 316176 1,200.00           Annual Medical Direction - FY 23-24 1/12/2024

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404193 316065 2,712.52           Laptop Lease Personal Prop Tax FY24 1/5/2024

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22404697 316425 830.00               AHA Provider Cards for EMS Personnel 1/31/2024

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 22404305 316350 127.80               telehandler / forklift 1/26/2024

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 22404305 316426 1,806.70           telehandler / forklift 1/31/2024

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 316177 1,078.33           Annual 1/12/2024

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 316258 1,078.33           Annual 1/19/2024

1823 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING SOUTH CENTRAL LLC CAROL STREAM IL 22403496 316351 140.53               monthly sampling-formerly monthly Hall Env PO 1/26/2024

1823 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING SOUTH CENTRAL LLC CAROL STREAM IL 22403496 316351 140.53               monthly sampling-formerly monthly Hall Env PO 1/26/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402535 316061 78.28                 service and repair equipment 1/5/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404595 316347 85.91                 Oil and Parts for Weed Eater 1/26/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403034 316347 339.09               ENG - 1 CHAINSAW & HAZMT GEN(TH)F/D 1/26/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404686 316347 690.74               Equipment for Sports complex 1/26/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404669 316423 194.02               forklift rental for loading guitar exhibit crates 1/31/2024

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404820 316423 179.98               Needed for the Parks department 1/31/2024

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 316259 6.05                   FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 1/19/2024

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22404436 316352 24.73                 Overnight FedEx check to Meyer Gallery Santa Fe 1/26/2024

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 316427 24.99                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 1/31/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404115 1002720 2,900.59           Replace fire hydrants used 1/5/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403332 1002720 1,387.93           repair tank line/M Warner 1/5/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404114 1002755 5,867.72           Replace fire hydrants used 1/12/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404116 1002792 5,601.49           Replace fire hydrants used 1/19/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404452 1002823 1,439.25           Restock inventory 1/26/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404172 1002823 189.84               bolts for stock bin/FC Clamps 1/26/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404452 1002823 958.80               Restock inventory 1/26/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402545 1002854 6,603.87           Restock 3/4"" Resetters tie breaker is lead time 1/31/2024

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404597 1002854 581.18               gaskets for meter service/stock low 1/31/2024

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 22401276 316178 20,000.00         Ammo 1/12/2024

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22404065 316067 497.38               BRAKE DRUMS & KITS FOR SW #16648 1/5/2024

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22404086 316353 1,292.96           AIR & HYD VALVES NEEDED FOR WWTP 16721 1/26/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403697 1002721 118.14               ALIGNMENT NEEDED FOR WATER 14818 1/5/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401848 1002793 1,524.92           New Tires 1/19/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002793 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 1/19/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404810 1002855 493.27               Brake repairs for PER Fleet Truck 1/31/2024

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404838 1002855 25.00                 tire repair 1/31/2024



Page 10 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1740 FREEDOM DESIGNS LUBBOCK TX 22404205 316068 60.00                 Winfield's Uniform 1/5/2024

1740 FREEDOM DESIGNS LUBBOCK TX 22403668 316068 60.00                 Winfield's Uniform Patches 1/5/2024

1740 FREEDOM DESIGNS LUBBOCK TX 22403669 316428 2,047.59           New CFD Sweater Patches 1/31/2024

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22400674 316354 8,844.85           Friends of the Living Desert Advertising 1/26/2024

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22400674 316354 409.00               Friends of the Living Desert Advertising 1/26/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401508 1002722 36.34                 FY 24 - Uniform Shirts - Records 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002722 59.69                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002722 59.68                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401508 1002722 246.30               FY 24 - Uniform Shirts - Records 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002722 117.52               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22402958 1002722 165.00               uniform items for new rookie firefighters 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22403946 1002722 160.00               galls uniform order 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22403946 1002722 223.50               galls uniform order 1/5/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22404120 1002756 57.45                 Uniform Shirts - FBuffington 1/12/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002756 593.94               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/12/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002756 231.98               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/12/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22403946 1002794 60.00                 galls uniform order 1/19/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002794 52.04                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/19/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002794 52.97                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/19/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002794 65.99                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/19/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002794 294.20               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/19/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002856 426.94               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/31/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002856 88.61                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/31/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002856 104.08               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 1/31/2024

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22404120 1002856 71.53                 Uniform Shirts - FBuffington 1/31/2024

1787 GARRETT FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 22404267 29362 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/5/2024

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400126 316069 551.45               Postage Machine Supplies 1/5/2024

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 407176 45,543.85         State Tax 1/12/2024

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 407216 51,101.50         State Tax 1/26/2024

1785 GENEVIEVE HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 22404266 29363 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/5/2024

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22402610 316179 2,405.67           Pipe protection port @ DE 1/12/2024

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002824 805.00               Travel to Ruidoso- Fire 1/26/2024

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22404526 316355 5,066.06           Gantry Crane 1/26/2024

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22404522 316355 130.30               space heaters 1/26/2024

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 22404522 316430 195.44               space heaters 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404154 316070 135.60               Need asap low stock 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404185 316070 156.21               Electrical Supplies for the Sports Complex 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404213 316070 49.62                 driver set for DE crew/B Parsons 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404245 316070 76.60                 AA Batteries 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404246 316070 17.51                 relay & base for well #1 oiler 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404246 316070 14.44                 relay & base for well #1 oiler 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404260 316070 468.36               boots for community svc crew/F Villareal 1/5/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404346 316181 26.12                 blades for Rigid #15 tubing cutter/mll 1/12/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404326 316181 670.30               push broom #59jm43, 18"", 3"" bristle, wood handle 1/12/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404326 316260 21.95                 push broom #59jm43, 18"", 3"" bristle, wood handle 1/19/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404326 316260 21.95                 push broom #59jm43, 18"", 3"" bristle, wood handle 1/19/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404490 316260 294.12               Air Filters 1/19/2024



Page 11 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404326 316260 65.85                 push broom #59jm43, 18"", 3"" bristle, wood handle 1/19/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404327 316260 37.38                 CHECK VALVE NEEDED FOR CONST 1/19/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404106 316356 1,518.07           SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404516 316356 5.80                   Hex Keys for Terminal Doors 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404574 316356 234.18               hip boots for service crew-see notes 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404573 316356 95.48                 Concrete brooms for Construction Dept 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404576 316356 182.14               Electric Control for Beverage Refridgerators 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404562 316356 92.04                 Filter 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404638 316356 478.98               Replace heater @ Reservoir 1 on 12th St 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404612 316356 269.19               Parts of ADA door opener at Library 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404590 316356 316.40               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404326 316356 43.90                 push broom #59jm43, 18"", 3"" bristle, wood handle 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404575 316356 767.73               Parts for tank 1/26/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404670 316431 160.85               safety glasses for maint crews/various depts 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404671 316431 160.18               trimmer line for parks/J Asbury 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404655 316431 9.11                   replace handle on warehouse pushbroom/MLL 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404654 316431 117.09               replace boots for J Lawson 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404653 316431 218.28               sealant for golf carts/C Cordova 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404637 316431 64.41                 pry bars for Unit 14751/P Carnero 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404424 316431 255.38               Vacuum 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404424 316431 541.98               Vacuum 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404454 316431 94.39                 Fuel Filter 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404733 316431 44.51                 clamps for various jobs/stock bins/R Lopez 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404778 316431 215.67               re stock first aid/wipes for diaper changer 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404326 316431 87.80                 push broom #59jm43, 18"", 3"" bristle, wood handle 1/31/2024

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404687 316431 2,319.35           Grainger 1/31/2024

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22404144 316071 66.60                 numbers for new service units/water dept 1/5/2024

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22404473 316261 96.00                 Sign Fix 1/19/2024

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22403790 316261 1,535.00           NUMBERS & LOGOS FOR SW UNITS 1/19/2024

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22403761 316072 155.80               MATERIAL NEEDED FOR TEXAS ST GUARD RAIL 1/5/2024

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22404289 316182 2,395.08           Raise meter @ Dog Park/ASAP Quote expiring 1/12/2024

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22404338 316357 107.24               MATERIAL NEEDED FOR HONOR GUARD PATCH 1/26/2024

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM DES MOINES IA 22401579 316196 200.00               advertising 1/12/2024

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM DES MOINES IA 22401579 316196 200.00               advertising 1/12/2024

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM DES MOINES IA 22401579 316196 200.00               advertising 1/12/2024

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM DES MOINES IA 22401579 316196 1,200.00           advertising 1/12/2024

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22404143 316262 1,889.42           VALVE & FITTIGS FOR SW #16052 1/19/2024

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 22404440 316358 2,457.60           Herbicide product used on Various parks 1/26/2024

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22403872 316073 570.06               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 1/5/2024

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400591 1002795 8,306.00           Annual Audit Service FY23/24 1/19/2024

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400591 1002795 64,724.00         Annual Audit Service FY23/24 1/19/2024

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22401329 1002825 323.69               Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 1/26/2024

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 22404627 316359 213,275.00       Renewal of Excess Workers Comp Coverage FY24-25 1/26/2024

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 407177 321.30               Dues PR#1 1/12/2024

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 407177 1,512.71           2% Fees PR#1 1/12/2024

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 316074 18.03                 Youth Books for Circulation Collection 1/5/2024

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 316074 16.89                 Books for adult fiction collection 1/5/2024



Page 12 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 316183 32.58                 Youth Books for Circulation Collection 1/12/2024

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 316263 729.63               Youth Books for Circulation Collection 1/19/2024

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 316360 127.92               Books for adult fiction collection 1/26/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404270 1002723 202.28               Laptop mount for truck. 1/5/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404343 1002757 153.72               Wireless network adapters 1/12/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403552 1002757 798.49               Supplies for Finance 1/12/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404362 1002757 42.63                 Cabinet and Invertor 1/12/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404362 1002757 53.01                 Cabinet and Invertor 1/12/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404228 1002796 2,798.87           Desktop Printers 1/19/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404411 1002796 289.67               Microsoft Surface for Exec. 1/19/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404472 1002796 681.18               TV for Annex Offices. 1/19/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404507 1002826 681.18               SAMSUNG 65 VIEWABLE SCREEN 1/26/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404411 1002826 1,806.84           Microsoft Surface for Exec. 1/26/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404411 1002826 94.41                 Microsoft Surface for Exec. 1/26/2024

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22404362 1002826 2,886.26           Cabinet and Invertor 1/26/2024

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 22404023 316264 878.50               Monitoring Well upgrade 1/19/2024

1640 INVERIS TRAINING SOLUTIONS, INC SUWANEE GA 22402142 316265 76,000.00         Virtual Reality Simulator 1/19/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404276 316075 19.82                 line repair 501 irvin 1/5/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404339 316075 309.06               Parts to repair PFA shop air 1/5/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403999 316184 309.78               Misc Supplies 1/12/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404347 316184 326.58               RESTOCK PVC 1/12/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404517 316266 178.32               Restock PVC 1/19/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404577 316361 430.56               repair of conference center lift station 1/26/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404811 316432 52.48                 Need for a repair 1/31/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404312 316432 592.08               plumbing parts 1/31/2024

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404366 316432 85.72                 Wet Gauge 1/31/2024

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 316170 598.82               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 1/12/2024

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 22404512 316362 718.83               gloves 1/26/2024

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404011 316363 3,718.54           3 hp pump repair 1/26/2024

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD EMPIRE GRAPHX CARLSBAD NM 22404541 316349 120.00               B.C. Yturralde Shirts 1/26/2024

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD EMPIRE GRAPHX CARLSBAD NM 22404596 316349 240.00               Empire Graphx/ Dept. tee shirts 1/26/2024

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 316185 72.91                 Travel to El Paso- PD 1/12/2024

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 316364 334.00               Travel to ABQ- PD 1/26/2024

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404117 316186 455.00               Plaques  for Citizens 1/12/2024

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404117 316186 85.00                 Plaques  for Citizens 1/12/2024

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400197 316186 585.00               Plaques  for Citizens 1/12/2024

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22404047 1002724 107.69               Pro Shop Merchandise 1/5/2024

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22404047 1002724 424.02               Pro Shop Merchandise 1/5/2024

1782 JESSE WARREN BOUNDS CARLSBAD NM 22404265 29364 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/5/2024

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS PRECISION FIREWORKS LLC ERA TX 22404495 1002803 60,000.00         Fireworks and show design for July 4th, 2024 1/19/2024

1770 JFM FINE ART LLC MEYER GALLERY SANTA FE NM 22404124 316154 40,500.00         Gary Lee Price ""Wings"" 112 #3 of 4 Sculpture 1/10/2024

1706 JJW, INC THE FITNESS SUPERSTORE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403484 316467 17,691.01         Exercise Equipment 1/31/2024

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002827 120.56               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 1/26/2024

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002857 132.14               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 1/31/2024

1751 JOB SITE RENTALS LLC JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 22403475 316076 1,616.31           Porta-Potties needed for Xmas on the Pecos event 1/5/2024

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22404603 316468 1,051.98           cabling and lighting install WGPAC annex 1/31/2024

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 316365 220.23               Travel to San Marcos- Fire 1/26/2024



Page 13 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 316268 55.15                 Reimbursement for fuel costs 1/19/2024

1807 JOHNATHAN RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 316187 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- Fire 1/12/2024

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403857 1002725 311.26               hvac parts 1/5/2024

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403563 1002725 147.15               ignitors hot surface 1/5/2024

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404425 1002797 569.53               BLOWER MOTOR FOR GARAGE SHOP 1/19/2024

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404125 1002858 301.10               hvac parts 1/31/2024

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ DESERT ICE & WATER COMPANY CARLSBAD NM 22401379 316345 125.00               Ice Delivery St. 1 1/26/2024

836 JOSE B ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 22404538 29374 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/19/2024

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22403170 316036 1,573.35           Uniforms for Airport Staff 1/5/2024

1806 JOSEPH FLOREZ LAS CRUCES NM 316188 15.00                 Reimbursement Request 1/12/2024

1806 JOSEPH FLOREZ LAS CRUCES NM 316188 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- Fire 1/12/2024

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002726 20.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 1/5/2024

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002726 20.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 1/5/2024

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 316267 214.79               LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 1/19/2024

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22404141 1002727 2,560.00           Propane 1/5/2024

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22404518 1002828 2,048.00           Propane 1/26/2024

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22404827 1002859 3,072.00           Propane 1/31/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400927 316077 244.86               Fire Alarm Monitoring St.6 1/5/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404328 316077 244.86               Alarm Monitoring St.1 Baby Box Jan-June 2024 1/5/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400056 316366 244.86               FY24 Alarm Monitoring for Civic Center 1/26/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400184 316366 244.86               FY24 Monthly Alarm Monitoring for Avalon Ranch 1/26/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400020 316366 244.86               FY24 Cavern Theatre Alarm Monitoring 1/26/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404650 316433 244.86               FY 2023-2024 - Alarm Monitoring Security Service 1/31/2024

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401082 316433 244.86               YEARLY ALARM MONITORING 1-1-23 THRU 1-1-24 1/31/2024

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404455 316254 132.85               403 Coolant hoses 1/19/2024

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 316367 117.93               Travel to Santa Fe- PD 1/26/2024

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 316270 20.00                 Travel to Socorro- Fire 1/19/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404293 316078 17.18                 Additional key needed for Room 214 @ CH 1/5/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22402352 316189 730.56               key new padlocks to #6 key 1/12/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22306720 316189 287.03               Lock for Door 1/12/2024

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22401436 316368 681.96               Door - new installation of original pushbar 1/26/2024

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 22404345 316269 473.60               OFFICE CHAIR FOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR 1/19/2024

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER EDDY COMMUNICATIONS & CONSULTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402574 316062 1,485.00           Consulting Services 1/5/2024

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22404487 316369 846.80               Alcohol for Pro Shop 1/26/2024

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402014 316434 771.10               FY 24 - K9 Care/Food 1/31/2024

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22403098 316079 115.75               Party Supplies for Halloween Parties 1/5/2024

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 316080 175.00               Reimbursement Request 1/5/2024

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22403764 316081 907.70               FITTINGS & AEROMISER FOR VARIOUS DEPT 1/5/2024

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22404442 316271 410.26               mechanic supplies 1/19/2024

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403859 1002798 732.74               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 1/19/2024

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22400264 1002829 7,822.42           EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV DE WELLFLD TO LH 6/23-5/24 1/26/2024

1811 LESLIE CANTRELL CARLSBAD NM 316190 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- Fire 1/12/2024

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22400277 316272 1,112.63           account#5-XRB414MB 1/19/2024

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22400019 316083 236.81               FY 2024 - TRAX Subscription 1/5/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002728 264.00               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 1/5/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22403434 1002759 11,388.75         IV Infusion Pumps & Accessories 1/12/2024

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002799 572.36               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 1/19/2024



Page 14 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002860 10,015.91         Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 1/31/2024

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22401483 316082 912.96               Repair of the breathing air compressor at sta#7 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404095 316084 720.10               ACO storage cabinet for each office #5193454 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404168 316084 66.90                 gloves & brush for various jobs 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403755 316084 9.01                   batteries for thermostats @SportsCmplx 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404169 316084 50.06                 tape for various jobs @GolfMaint/Andrew 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403940 316084 145.13               canvas tarp 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404302 316084 189.05               Office Supplies 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404221 316084 71.58                 Parts for water fountain 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404170 316084 53.06                 paint for various jobs/Laney 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404334 316084 445.97               Pro Shop Supplies 1/5/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404360 316191 76.33                 Shop supplies 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404303 316191 17.71                 Luggage Door Repair 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404378 316191 130.10               Office Supplies 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404308 316191 52.69                 Supplies 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404292 316191 78.82                 batteries, water 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404350 316191 51.26                 WEDGE ANCHORS FOR CONVINENCE STATION 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404387 316191 31.32                 brushes to paint dugouts/T Harvey 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404377 316191 104.28               cable ties for parks courts netting/J Asbury 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404390 316191 17.06                 tape for various jobs/parks/electrical 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404389 316191 15.16                 paint to mark tools on unit 12104/A Najera 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404388 316191 9.01                   batteries for on call truck 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404386 316191 40.78                 material for various construction jobs/D Dominguez 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404379 316191 24.66                 repair check alve primary 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404307 316191 640.75               LANDSCAPE MATERIAL FOR MEDIAN 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404384 316191 38.34                 salt for doorways and sidewalks by pd for the poss 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403535 316191 226.10               Supplies for Sports Complex 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404385 316191 23.69                 Supplies 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404464 316191 227.05               Microwave 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404479 316191 161.49               microwave for water dept/mll 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404480 316191 41.72                 paint for boxes on streelights/B Howell 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404478 316191 94.98                 sprayer for weed control/J Granger 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404435 316191 11.38                 lamps for museum 2nd floor/B Howell 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403934 316191 162.15               facility decor 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403616 316191 917.21               christmas decoration for facility/ 1/12/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404494 316273 31.05                 WindSock Repair Parts 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404463 316273 129.24               MATERIALS FOR MID Y IRRIGATION 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404434 316273 41.72                 Supplies for Sports Complex 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403934 316273 98.71                 facility decor 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404379 316273 25.59                 repair check alve primary 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403657 316273 400.88               christmas supplies/ cleaning supplies 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403657 316273 (4.73)                  christmas supplies/ cleaning supplies 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404548 316273 51.26                 bolts for bus shelters 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404546 316273 440.09               Supplies needed for Construction Dept. 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404547 316273 141.55               Maintenance equipment for Sports Complex 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404532 316273 33.23                 replacement chainsaw chains for c/s dept 1/19/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403429 316370 87.36                 TIRES TO REPAIR FM DOLLY 1/26/2024



Page 15 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404557 316370 23.60                 Filter's for library 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404607 316370 436.35               k9 pad/base for Barker's dog. 23x23x2 item# 56925 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404606 316370 100.82               Material needed for the Veterans Park 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403547 316370 759.47               Materials for stairs for loading boats 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404616 316370 20.80                 tools 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404585 316370 208.99               fridge for warehouse offices 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404586 316370 164.51               screw drivers/sprinkler heads 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403657 316370 26.52                 christmas supplies/ cleaning supplies 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404615 316370 947.15               cabinets and totes 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404652 316370 125.28               plywood for pd building boiler room shelves (saggi 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404679 316370 31.24                 painting supplies for parks jobs/J Asbury 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404676 316370 15.16                 paint for downtown streetlights/D Treadaway 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404677 316370 33.59                 batteries for laser/S Garcia 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404678 316370 15.16                 paint for boxes @wellC-2/B Howell 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404658 316370 42.73                 straps for collections dept/J Fox 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404645 316370 179.55               Lowes/ microwave for Station 6 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404725 316370 81.39                 mason line for construction jobs/D Dominguez 1/26/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404773 316435 132.04               Office Supplies 1/31/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404527 316435 123.67               facility improvements 1/31/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404736 316435 189.86               Equipment for Sports complex 1/31/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404376 316435 331.55               Needed for the Parks shop 1/31/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404313 316435 656.02               refrigerator 1/31/2024

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404657 316435 21.36                 Parts for refrigerator 1/31/2024

1790 LYRASIS COLUMBIA SC 22400103 316085 3,380.00           Biblioboard subscription for library 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 86.00                 Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 17.40                 Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 17.40                 Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 17.40                 Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 289.77               Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 18.20                 Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316086 18.50                 Special Mail Service 1/5/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401558 316192 21.90                 Shipping Annual Requisition 1/12/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22404578 316274 604.80               Amazon Return Postage 1/19/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22404483 316371 169.89               ship sim cards overnight 1/26/2024

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22403849 316436 28.30                 Special Mail Service 1/31/2024

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002760 1,076.25           Daniel Cordell Cobb 1/12/2024

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404513 316275 568.26               Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 1/19/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 316087 97.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 1/5/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316087 76.38                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 1/5/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 316088 121.94               Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 1/5/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 316088 121.94               Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 1/5/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 316193 97.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 1/12/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 316193 69.94                 OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 1/12/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 316193 89.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 1/12/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 316276 64.69                 Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 1/19/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400456 316276 69.94                 PERD Vehicle Maintenance July 2023-June 2024 1/19/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316372 98.69                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 1/26/2024



Page 16 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316372 97.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 1/26/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316372 94.45                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 1/26/2024

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 316437 185.44               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 1/31/2024

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 316194 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- Fire 1/12/2024

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 316373 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 1/26/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404186 316089 215.23               cement for job in parks 1/5/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404367 316195 91.72                 silicone for windows @SW/S Garcia 1/12/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404367 316195 (6.32)                  silicone for windows @SW/S Garcia 1/12/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404329 316277 120.60               silicon for SW jobs/S Garcia 1/19/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404530 316277 115.34               blocks for leveling meter boxes/stock low 1/19/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404543 316277 97.46                 space heater for well houses/R Lopez 1/19/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404563 316277 97.46                 heaters for well houses @DE/I Hinojos 1/19/2024

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22404591 316374 136.48               Weed Burners 1/26/2024

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 22402420 316375 89.50                 pn3 bias patches 1/26/2024

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 22402008 1002761 582.19               Materials for sign shop 1/12/2024

362 MECHANICAL REPRESENTATIVES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403348 316438 2,411.00           Fan Housing - Boiler System 1/31/2024

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 407178 1,902.00           B2BCOCARL PR#1 1/12/2024

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 407217 1,840.50           BCBCOCARL PR#2 1/26/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402821 316090 128.99               inverter for unit 12104/P Najera 1/5/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22401888 316090 249.99               booster for parks crew/ J Asbury 1/5/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402085 316090 159.98               key fob 1/5/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22403891 316090 202.99               spotlights for reader crew/P Carnero 1/5/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404528 316278 239.98               Replacement Batteries for Stryker PowerLoads 1/19/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404593 316376 2,394.00           RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)1/2PD-1/2 FD 1/26/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404528 316376 (239.98)             Replacement Batteries for Stryker PowerLoads 1/26/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404740 316376 238.98               HAZ-MAT TRAILER BATTERY(TH)F/D 1/26/2024

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404703 316439 119.98               flashlight for J Granger 1/31/2024

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 1002830 491.00               Travel to Ruidoso- Fire 1/26/2024

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 316279 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- Fire 1/19/2024

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 316280 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- PD 1/19/2024

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 22400174 316377 203.54               Uniform Patches & Repairs July 23 - June 24 1/26/2024

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002762 902.32               DVDs for adult circulating collection 1/12/2024

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002800 42.78                 DVDs for adult circulating collection 1/19/2024

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002831 111.45               DVDs for adult circulating collection 1/26/2024

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002831 43.53                 DVDs for adult circulating collection 1/26/2024

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22400169 316197 80.00                 Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 1/12/2024

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22301151 1002763 25,299.77         Engineering services for Double Eagle waterline 1/12/2024

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22201095 1002763 12,219.49         Old Cavern Sewer redesign 1/12/2024

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC EPOCH EYEWEAR MONUMENT CO 22403833 316066 1,015.75           Pro Shop Merchandise(Sunglasses) 1/5/2024

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 316091 24.16                 EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 1/5/2024

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400222 316281 1,042.20           EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/24 WIRELESS MONITOR LIFT STATIO 1/19/2024

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302719 29369 3,758.85           Mitch & Cruse On Call for Riverwalk Rec Ctr - HVAC 1/12/2024

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306249 29369 8,054.69           PHASE FIVE REHABILITATION OF THE CAVERN THEATRE 1/12/2024

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 22404375 1002764 322.19               Post Accident Drug Screen Testing 1/12/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404053 316092 125.00               gas meter repair 1/5/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404426 316198 625.08               New Water Heater 1/12/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404188 316378 450.82               Supplies needed for the Smith Park new restroom 1/26/2024



Page 17 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404189 316378 450.82               Material needed for the Cruz Fernandez new restroo 1/26/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404690 316378 107.80               Morrison Supply 1/26/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404715 316378 53.90                 Thermostat 1/26/2024

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404716 316440 184.86               parts for new bathrooms cruz and smith parks 1/31/2024

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22404456 316379 1,354.90           Supplies needed 1/26/2024

11516 NATAYA METHOLA CARLSBAD NM 22404556 29377 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/26/2024

5201 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES WASHINGTON DC 22404300 316282 2,064.00           FY2023-24 Membership Dues 1/19/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404219 316093 2,494.88           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 1/5/2024

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403964 316093 2,487.64           Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 1/5/2024

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403990 316441 1,171.00           Emergency light bar #W14751 1/31/2024

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403907 316441 2,342.00           LIGHT BARS FOR THE 2 NEW TRUCKS 1/31/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 316094 370.61               1375855,754699,754697 1/5/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 316199 728.44               1377861,0751617,0769351 1/12/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 316283 5,915.63           FY 2023-2024 Annual Utility Gas 1/19/2024

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400407 316381 12,937.81         FY24 Natural Gas for Airport 1/26/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404200 316200 99.00                 Business Cards - Hoyt Maciain 1/12/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404248 316200 1,320.00           Office Supplies Executive 1/12/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404383 316284 45.00                 Business cards for John Lowe 1/19/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404413 316284 45.00                 Business Cards 1/19/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404525 316382 45.00                 business cardss 1/26/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403838 316382 1,527.00           Office Supplies 1/26/2024

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404177 316382 732.00               Supplies for Finance 1/26/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407179 204.46               395691 1/12/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407179 44.77                 256156 1/12/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407179 120.00               262914 1/12/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407179 276.92               268617 1/12/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407179 297.23               421456 1/12/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407218 204.46               395691 1/26/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407218 44.77                 256156 1/26/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407218 276.92               268617 1/26/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407218 297.23               421456 1/26/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407218 120.00               262914 1/26/2024

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407218 485.54               415856 1/26/2024

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 316285 4,127.97           Unemployment claims for 4th Quarter 2023 1/19/2024

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22400998 316095 75.00                 Initial EMD Licenses - Dispatch 1/5/2024

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 22403402 316095 225.00               Initial NM EMT-I License Fees 1/5/2024

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 22400095 316286 10.00                 FY 2024 - Instructor Certifications 1/19/2024

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 22400095 316286 20.00                 FY 2024 - Instructor Certifications 1/19/2024

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 22400095 316286 10.00                 FY 2024 - Instructor Certifications 1/19/2024

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 22400095 316383 10.00                 FY 2024 - Instructor Certifications 1/26/2024

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 22400095 316442 20.00                 FY 2024 - Instructor Certifications 1/31/2024

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC DBA NEW MEXICO 811 ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400393 316443 393.69               EST YEARLY ONE CALL SYSTEM 7-2023 TO 6-2024 1/31/2024

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC DBA NEW MEXICO 811 ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400393 316443 100.00               EST YEARLY ONE CALL SYSTEM 7-2023 TO 6-2024 1/31/2024

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC DBA NEW MEXICO 811 ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400393 316443 1,718.49           EST YEARLY ONE CALL SYSTEM 7-2023 TO 6-2024 1/31/2024

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 407180 38,277.44         RHCA PR#1 1/12/2024

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 407219 38,192.35         RHCA PR#2 1/26/2024

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22404348 316096 250.00               NMML Training 1/5/2024



Page 18 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22404348 316096 250.00               NMML Training 1/5/2024

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22404348 316096 250.00               NMML Training 1/5/2024

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22404348 316096 250.00               NMML Training 1/5/2024

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22404354 316201 75,000.00         2023-2024 Membership in NMML 1/12/2024

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22404474 316287 1,600.00           NMWWA School Eaker/Ramirez/Quesada/Hernandez 1/19/2024

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22404231 316444 400.00               Short School 1/31/2024

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 22400284 316097 400.00               EST YRLY SE SEC MEETG/TRAING WWC 7/2023-6/2024 1/5/2024

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. DALLAS TX 22404077 29365 250.56               grabbers for CBad Beautifition/I Abell 1/5/2024

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22404212 316098 135.00               replace inverter on unit 15303/M Ramirez 1/5/2024

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22403969 316445 198.99               tools for backhoe/R Goins 1/31/2024

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402282 316445 79.98                 shop supplies 1/31/2024

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22404717 316445 158.97               Horsehair brooms for Construction Dept 1/31/2024

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22403776 316202 2,461.60           Chemicals for Airport 1/12/2024

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22403935 316202 1,626.80           ROUNDUP POWER MAX 3- GAL 1/12/2024

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 22404029 316202 225.00               Chemicals for Sports Complex 1/12/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404153 316099 101.97               Office supplies needed for PW office 1/5/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404238 316203 393.68               OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 1/12/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404238 316203 78.57                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 1/12/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404355 316203 68.98                 Office supplies needed for PW office 1/12/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404355 316203 28.99                 Office supplies needed for PW office 1/12/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404579 316384 106.81               Office supplies needed for PW office 1/26/2024

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22404691 316446 200.55               Office Supplies 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80594 90.84                 EXP#000004 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80595 30.35                 EXP#000025 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80596 55.93                 EXP#000007 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80597 15.00                 EXP#000003 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80598 62.93                 EXP#000008 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80599 28.77                 EXP#000013 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80600 31.32                 EXP#000022 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80601 227.26               EXP#000001 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80602 1.53                   EXP#000014 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80603 4.01                   EXP#000026 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80604 17.81                 EXP#000023 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80605 60.04                 EXP#000011 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80606 57.78                 EXP#000018 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80607 23.86                 EXP#000016 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80608 49.08                 EXP#000020 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80609 162.95               EXP#000005 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80610 31.93                 EXP#000010 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80611 32.05                 EXP#000012 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80612 13.04                 EXP#000017 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80613 18.89                 EXP#000021 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80614 0.06                   EXP#000006 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80615 15.76                 EXP#000028 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80616 4.35                   EXP#000015 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80617 38.91                 EXP#000024 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80618 56.69                 EXP#000009 1/31/2024



Page 19 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80619 5.57                   EXP#000027 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80620 29.15                 EXP#000019 1/31/2024

9998 ONE TIME 80621 413.22               EXP#000002 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316100 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316101 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316102 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316103 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316104 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316105 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316106 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316107 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316108 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316109 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316110 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316111 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316112 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316113 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316114 1,000.00           Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Performing Arts 1/5/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316115 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/5/2024

9998 ONE TIME 316204 2,511.79           Refund tap fees 132 N Canyon 1/12/2024

9998 ONE TIME 316205 2,459.19           Refund tap fees 134 N Canyon 1/12/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316206 500.00               Deposit Refund for WGPAC Rental 1/12/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316207 83.77                 Reimbursement for damage 1/12/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316208 50.00                 Reposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/12/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316209 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/12/2024

9998 ONE TIME 316288 30.95                 EXP#000307 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316289 1,025.00           Reimbursement for damage to vehicle 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316290 35.00                 Business Registration- Refund 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316291 35.00                 Business Registration Refund 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316292 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316293 35.00                 Duplicate Payment 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316294 27.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316295 35.00                 Business Registration refund from duplicate pymt 1/19/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316385 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316386 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316387 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316388 100.00               Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316389 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316390 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316391 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316392 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316393 238.05               Reimbursement for damage to vehicle bumper 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316394 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 1/26/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316447 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316448 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316449 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316450 100.00               Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/31/2024



Page 20 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9999 ONE TIME 316451 500.00               Deposit Refund for WGPAC Rental 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316452 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316453 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 1/31/2024

9999 ONE TIME 316454 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 1/31/2024

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22404369 1002765 17.46                 replace wiper nozzle on unit 12104/A Najera 1/12/2024

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22403142 316116 1.00                   dia de los muertas Nov 2 community event 1/5/2024

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400466 316117 34,812.35         Groundskeeping Serv/Open/Close of graves 2023/2024 1/5/2024

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400798 316296 3,000.00           Herbicide fund for groundskeeper 1/19/2024

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400798 316296 1,450.53           Herbicide fund for groundskeeper 1/19/2024

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22400336 316210 125.19               Water Utility Services for Sunset Gardens Cemetery 1/12/2024

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22400336 316395 127.64               Water Utility Services for Sunset Gardens Cemetery 1/26/2024

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 22403691 1002766 2,045.87           Carpet Cleaning 1/12/2024

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 22404739 1002832 376.31               CARPET CLEANING/ADULT RESPITE 1/26/2024

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 22403878 316455 2,200.00           uniforms and jackets for golf course employees 1/31/2024

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400788 316118 720.39               FY24 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 1/5/2024

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 22404304 316211 754.36               300 Gals Dyed Diesel 1/12/2024

5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC PHOENIX AZ 22403416 1002833 10,147.24         Volgalsang rebuild 1/26/2024

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 22403309 316119 503.00               Cla-Val repair parts 1/5/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22403575 1002729 772.35               REFILL BOTTLES IN WELDING SHOP 1/5/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002729 13.37                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 1/5/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22404068 1002802 1,089.75           SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR WELDING SHOP 1/19/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002802 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 1/19/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002802 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 1/19/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002861 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 1/31/2024

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002861 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 1/31/2024

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22400038 316297 1,395.52           account#3246890 1/19/2024

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 22404025 316212 3,330.00           Polymer 1/12/2024

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400741 316213 9,553.88           Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 23/24 1/12/2024

11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH ODESSA TX 22403795 316396 469.15               EST COST TO REBUILD/RESEAL & TEST CYLINDERS 1/26/2024

11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH ODESSA TX 22403795 316396 462.23               EST COST TO REBUILD/RESEAL & TEST CYLINDERS 1/26/2024

11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH ODESSA TX 22403795 316396 1,181.60           EST COST TO REBUILD/RESEAL & TEST CYLINDERS 1/26/2024

13205 PRO ACOUSTICS LLC HEWITT TX 22403914 29370 2,920.77           Sound system for Center 1/12/2024

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 22403226 316397 886.95               Patrol Rifles 1/26/2024

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 22403226 316456 1,284.70           Patrol Rifles 1/31/2024

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 22403226 316456 6,812.50           Patrol Rifles 1/31/2024

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 407182 98.16                 BCN E0228148 1/12/2024

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 407220 98.16                 BCN E0228148 1/26/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400303 316214 402.80               account 11956200 1/12/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400039 316214 1,252.60           PVT - Annual Requisition 1/12/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400237 316214 45.76                 PHONE SRV FOR LH SHOP EST YRLY COST 7-2023/6-2024 1/12/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400079 316214 438.02               FY24 Phone Service for Avalon Ranch 1/12/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400211 316214 89.99                 Annual Internet for Veterans Park 1/12/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400385 316214 136.85               Annual Internet Service for Canal St.Inter-Connect 1/12/2024

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400216 316214 139.99               Internet service for DE SCADA Loco Hills 23/24 1/12/2024

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 22400001 1002768 759.41               FY23 Lease for Library postage machine 1/12/2024

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22404291 316215 778.85               Post Accident Drug Screen 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 316120 26.54                 office supplies 1/5/2024



Page 21 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 56.99                 office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 37.97                 office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 20.59                 office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 63.98                 office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 13.59                 office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 15.99                 office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316120 441.06               office supplies/crafts 1/5/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403649 316216 545.95               Toner for Airport Printer 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316216 109.49               office supplies/crafts 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403622 316216 (5.00)                  office supplies/crafts 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402053 316216 (52.80)                office supplies/sanitize supplies 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404373 316216 52.77                 2024 Calendars 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404356 316216 299.06               Office Supplies 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 316216 (104.30)             OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 1/12/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 316399 917.80               office supplies 1/26/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 316399 (1.45)                  office supplies 1/26/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 316399 (4.47)                  office supplies 1/26/2024

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22404693 316458 638.80               Office Supplies 1/31/2024

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22402572 1002804 261.88               K9 Equipment 1/19/2024

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22404150 1002862 282.94               K9 Supplies 1/31/2024

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404071 316121 609.60               Food Catering for Advisory Boards' Christmas Party 1/5/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22404134 316122 535.20               AV setup for Hall of Fame induction ceremony 1/5/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 316217 2,727.27           FY24 Social Media Advertising 1/12/2024

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 316217 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 1/12/2024

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 407221 13,238.34         Life & Disab PR#2 1/26/2024

12651 RELIANT HIRING SOLUTIONS THE LOVEJOY GROUP LLC MANASSAS VA 22404314 316218 525.00               Hiring Expo - 2/23/24 - El Paso 1/12/2024

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404636 1002834 361.92               #44 battery 1/26/2024

820 RICHARD G FLEMING LAWN RANGERS OF CARLSBAD NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400448 1002758 125.00               lawn care orchard and delta 1/12/2024

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 1002730 175.00               Drone testing  for Fire Dept. 1/5/2024

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 1002835 20.00                 Teaching Rookie School/vehicle extrication/Hobbs/F 1/26/2024

12053 ROBERT YOUNG YOUNG'S PAINT CARLSBAD NM 22404380 316243 808.30               PAINT FOR SIGNS ON ENG(TH)F/D 1/12/2024

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404216 29366 1,888.00           Decals - Units 2401 & 2404 1/5/2024

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404451 316300 1,888.00           Decals - New Units 2309 & 2407 1/19/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402354 316123 290.80               Pro Shop Merchandise 1/5/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403865 316219 655.81               (Sold Merchandise) Riley Nesbit/Steven Garza 1/12/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403865 316219 629.00               (Sold Merchandise) Riley Nesbit/Steven Garza 1/12/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403865 316219 202.35               (Sold Merchandise) Riley Nesbit/Steven Garza 1/12/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403865 316219 73.96                 (Sold Merchandise) Riley Nesbit/Steven Garza 1/12/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403865 316301 115.21               (Sold Merchandise) Riley Nesbit/Steven Garza 1/19/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403865 316301 61.65                 (Sold Merchandise) Riley Nesbit/Steven Garza 1/19/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316301 648.00               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 1/19/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316301 1,243.20           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 1/19/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316400 400.42               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 1/26/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22404510 316400 74.80                 Sold Merchandise - Jesus Alvarez 1/26/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22404609 316400 1,215.00           Rental Set 1/26/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22404163 316459 88.00                 (Sold Merchandise) - Barry Hunt 1/31/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316459 751.93               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 1/31/2024



Page 22 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316459 658.42               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 1/31/2024

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 316459 (432.00)             Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 1/31/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22403798 1002731 2,256.70           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 1/5/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404258 1002769 2,256.70           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 1/12/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404176 1002805 1,619.25           TX 295 TRANS OIL FOR SW UNITS 1/19/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404040 1002805 1,826.60           RED COOLANT FOR SW UNITS 1/19/2024

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22404699 1002836 2,443.00           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 1/26/2024

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002732 20.00                 Recruiting in El Paso, TX/PD 1/5/2024

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 22403499 316220 255.00               Membership dues 1/12/2024

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 22400542 316220 255.00               Dues FY23/24 1/12/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402334 316124 (399.00)             AIR COMPRESSOR & GASKETS FOR SW #16058 1/5/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403791 316124 523.56               COOLANT SENSOR FOR SW #789 1/5/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402368 316302 (133.00)             EGR VALVE, ECM HARNESS, & GEAR BOX SW #823 SOLE SO 1/19/2024

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403130 316302 210.00               POWER STEERING PUMP, GASKET, PIPES, & CLAMPS SW 78 1/19/2024

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS DOBBINS ENTERPRISES LLC PROF GLASS CONSULTANTS SANTA FE NM 22404269 1002767 254.40               Office Supplies 1/12/2024

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 1002837 805.00               Travel to Ruidoso- Fire 1/26/2024

6855 SAFER NEW MEXICO NOW ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404149 316125 350.00               Carseat Tech Training 1/5/2024

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 22400340 316303 760.87               ANNUAL EST SERV PARTS & SHOP CLEANER FY 7/23-7/24 1/19/2024

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 22400150 316460 262.25               Annual Transit Solvent disposal/pickup 7/23 to 6/2 1/31/2024

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22400811 1002770 13.66                 Driving Motor Vehicle Reports Subscription 1/12/2024

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1002771 111.18               Travel to El Paso- PD 1/12/2024

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404138 316126 117.04               Ibuprofren needed for PW first aid kit 1/5/2024

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404062 316126 648.80               SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE SHOP 1/5/2024

1797 SEBASTIAN HEREDIA EL PASO TX 316127 157.00               NREMT Cognitive Test in El Paso, TX/Fire 1/5/2024

1797 SEBASTIAN HEREDIA EL PASO TX 316221 20.00                 Rookie School vehicle extrication/Hobbs/FD 1/12/2024

1797 SEBASTIAN HEREDIA EL PASO TX 316221 20.00                 Hazmat Awareness & Operations exam/Socorro,NM/FD 1/12/2024

1783 SELENA MORGAN ARTESIA NM 22404272 29367 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/5/2024

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 316128 1,047.11           prof fee archivist to help clean records database 1/5/2024

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 316401 1,530.40           prof fee archivist to help clean records database 1/26/2024

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22400232 316304 3,907.71           Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 1/19/2024

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400094 316222 123.51               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 1/12/2024

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22403325 316129 4,036.95           ENG - 1  A/C C0MPRESSOR AND BELT(TH)F/D SOLE SOURC 1/5/2024

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22403418 316223 3,743.27           ENG - 1 &L- VALVE  1(TH)F/D 1/12/2024

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 22401650 316305 2,021.02           WELDMENT, BRACKETS, & HARDWARE FOR PARKS VENTRAC 1/19/2024

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304752 316461 2,205.58           PROFESSIONAL AGREEMENT SITES SOUTHWEST 1/31/2024

1796 SMITH & MARJANOVIC LAW, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002838 1,076.25           Jvonny Fernandez 1/26/2024

1796 SMITH & MARJANOVIC LAW, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002838 1,076.25           Santanna Alaniz 1/26/2024

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22306431 1002772 3,758.85           Cmetery Expansion Design 1/12/2024

6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN    RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BALTIMORE MD 22400041 316402 244.00               FY24 SHRM Membership for Angie Testa 1/26/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403100 29371 1,370.14           MEDIAN LANDSCAPE ROCK 1/12/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403339 29371 735.78               ROCK FOR MID Y MEDIAN 1/12/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403316 316224 1,124.50           CONCRETE FOR VARIOSE JOBS 1/12/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401213 316224 172.50               Concrete repairs for various jobs for water dept. 1/12/2024

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404322 316306 748.50               bus shelter concrete pad 1/19/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403987 316130 397.14               replace tires on unit 14818/R Myers 1/5/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401292 316130 34.50                 repair flat tire on service units/R myers 1/5/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401930 316130 210.00               Annual Tire Repair, Mount & Balance 1/5/2024



Page 23 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22404182 316130 2,427.60           REPLACE TIRE UNIT F-1 AND F-5 1/5/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22402509 316225 2,380.72           RESTOCK FOR F/D UNIT 1/12/2024

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22404444 316225 509.24               Blowout on backhoe/Need ASAP 1/12/2024

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22401025 316131 1,218.96           EMERGENCY TOW FROM LANDFILL SW #16659 1/5/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 316226 301.98               Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 1/12/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 316226 90.18                 Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 1/12/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22307136 316226 140.00               Hep A&B Shots for Matthew Gonzalez in Parks Dept 1/12/2024

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22404428 316226 140.00               Hep A&B Combo Shots for Jerrzy Duarte in Parks Dep 1/12/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400296 316132 62.43                 FY 2023-2024 - Annual Copier Usage 1/5/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 316132 33.45                 Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 1/5/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 316132 4,846.14           Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 1/5/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404349 316227 1,199.80           Copy Paper 1/12/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404403 316227 228.92               ink for printers 1/12/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404330 316227 227.38               Item# PENZE21BP3K6 Click Eraser Grip 1/12/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404457 316227 335.29               Office Supplies 1/12/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404829 316462 30.00                 16 traffic ordinance reference sheets            l 1/31/2024

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404613 316462 92.99                 Notary Renewal Stamp 1/31/2024

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404476 1002776 4,003.48           mobile radios for new Battalion Chief command truc 1/19/2024

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC POWER PLAY MARKETING WALLED LAKE MI 22400778 316298 3,950.00           advertising 1/19/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404203 1002806 751.77               BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE JAN -MARCH 2024 1/19/2024

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400554 1002806 161.09               Cleaning Services 1/19/2024

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404194 316133 485.00               License Renewal Fees 2024 1/5/2024

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 407183 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 1/12/2024

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 407222 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 1/26/2024

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22404121 1002733 23,826.33         Fiberoptic repair for PD and City Hall 1/5/2024

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22404477 1002807 153.04               Service Call, Judge Johnson's phone - voicemail 1/19/2024

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22404493 1002807 204.29               cable molding install civic center 1/19/2024

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CHICAGO IL 22400072 316463 249.86               Annual Medical Waste Disposal July 23 - June 24 1/31/2024

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 22400659 316229 150.00               Annual for Alternate Judge Tammy Carrigan 1/12/2024

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 22400659 316465 50.00                 Annual for Alternate Judge Tammy Carrigan 1/31/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404232 316403 299.81               Unit 1704 - Bumper Repair 1/26/2024

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404521 316466 180.95               1803 - DOOR HINGE(TH)P/D 1/31/2024

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 407181 75.44                 Levy#29608/ID#585366838 1/12/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22302926 316134 (150.25)             Taylor Made Pre-Book 1/5/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22404043 316134 902.46               (Sold Merchandise) - Ernie Dominguez 1/5/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22404156 316230 582.12               (Sold Merchandise) - Rudy Dominguez 1/12/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316307 657.00               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 1/19/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22404395 316307 155.53               Sold Merchandise - Rusty Young 1/19/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316404 1,497.81           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 1/26/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316404 4,932.90           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 1/26/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316404 1,548.96           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 1/26/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316404 1,295.61           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 1/26/2024

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 316404 1,421.56           Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 1/26/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400496 316135 11.73                 FY 2024 cable service 1/5/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400430 316135 388.64               Monthly Internet and Cable for Golf Course FY23 1/5/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400496 316231 17.73                 8224200010041597 account 1/12/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400048 316231 155.95               account 8224200010333713 1/12/2024



Page 24 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 316231 256.68               account 8224200010050986 1/12/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400522 316231 382.25               account 8224200010057528 1/12/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 316231 92.48                 8224200010200151 1/12/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 316308 1,104.95           TDS - Annual Requisiton. 1/19/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400618 316308 310.35               account#8224200010120557 1/19/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400031 316405 389.24               account#8224200010192747 1/26/2024

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 316405 149.95               8224200010184751 1/26/2024

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 22404554 29375 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 1/19/2024

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 22404237 316136 202.45               Lightning Arrestors for Monitoring Well Probes 1/5/2024

10712 TEXAS A&M EXT SERVICE (TEEX) COLLEGE STATION TX 22403494 316406 750.00               Teex 1/26/2024

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22400182 745 1,303.71           Local Iq 0006154745 1/4/2024

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400457 316137 13,440.10         Annual street median maintenance 1/5/2024

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002839 8,763.50           Technical Support for Grants 1/26/2024

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404018 316138 594.88               decorate facility for community Christmas Dec 13 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002735 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002735 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002735 26.00                 drinking water cooler rental 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002735 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002735 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002735 45.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002735 22.50                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002735 7.00                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002735 7.50                   Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 1/5/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002773 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002773 30.00                 drinking water cooler rental 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002773 16.00                 Reagents needed for Lab 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002773 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002773 15.00                 The Waterworks Inc. 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002773 45.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002773 7.50                   Drinking Water FY23/24 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002773 97.50                 FY 2024 - Drinking Water 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400257 1002773 15.00                 EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER DEPT 7/2023-6/2024 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002773 7.50                   FY 2024 water and delivery 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002773 37.50                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 1/12/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002808 22.50                 Water Works 1/19/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002808 30.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 1/19/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002840 135.00               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002840 30.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002840 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002840 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002840 7.50                   Drinking Water FY23/24 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002840 45.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002840 16.00                 Reagents needed for Lab 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002840 15.00                 drinking water cooler rental 1/26/2024

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002863 8.25                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 1/31/2024

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22403912 1002736 160.68               Reagents needed for Lab 1/5/2024

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22403912 1002774 225.43               Reagents needed for Lab 1/12/2024



Page 25 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22403912 1002774 (50.11)                Reagents needed for Lab 1/12/2024

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22404220 1002774 434.00               Supplies needed in Lab 1/12/2024

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22400586 316232 382.59               Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 23/24 1/12/2024

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22404111 316052 55.00                 F - 7 SENSOR(TH)F/D 1/5/2024

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22404422 316253 511.79               RESTOCK FOR TAHOE(TH)P/D 1/19/2024

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22404569 316335 528.60               2001 - AIR FILTER COVER(TH)P/D 1/26/2024

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22404103 316464 920.48               T-mobile Data accounts for tablets/surveillance 1/31/2024

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22400198 316139 219.00               Toro NSN support for irrigation at golf course 1/5/2024

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22400315 316140 191.17               FY 2024 - Background Checks 1/5/2024

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 22404504 1002841 1,093.70           Evidence Equipment 1/26/2024

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 316141 726.00               FY 2024 - GPS System 1/5/2024

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 316407 726.00               FY 2024 - GPS System 1/26/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403406 316142 392.09               GLOVES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 1/5/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404078 316142 2,332.60           Pro Shop Supplies 1/5/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402756 316142 1,835.15           Pro Shop Supplies 1/5/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402756 316142 (125.00)             Pro Shop Supplies 1/5/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404241 316233 66.00                 Sandbags for Taxiway Tarps 1/12/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404404 316310 822.28               unit items, s-15898c disposable ponchos 1/19/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404459 316310 258.79               gloves, bandages, wipes for crews/see notes 1/19/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404458 316408 111.22               Sandbags for Taxiway Tarps 1/26/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404405 316408 947.41               STANDARD TRASH PICKER - 32"" 1/26/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404491 316408 1,746.55           Industrial Nitrile Gloves 1/26/2024

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22404604 316469 361.00               Restock ice bags 1/31/2024

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22400332 1002737 9,038.37           Janitorial Services for the Parks dept 1/5/2024

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22401225 1002737 601.42               FY24 Janitorial Services 1/5/2024

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 407184 4,688.80           Dues PR#1 1/12/2024

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 407223 4,486.87           Dues PR#2 1/26/2024

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 407185 145.00               Emp Deductions PR#1 1/12/2024

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 407224 120.00               Emp Deductions PR#2 1/26/2024

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22404126 316145 27.10                 UJOINT FOR ST #12499 1/5/2024

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22404429 316234 145.64               bearings for motor at mini golf 1/12/2024

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404184 316309 1,449.84           Background Investigations 1/19/2024

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22404204 1002738 1,063.08           2 Flygt Floats 1/5/2024

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22404625 1002842 203.88               deep well sockets for golf maint/Andrew 1/26/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 316146 80.02                 invoice 9952671498 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 316146 120.03               invoice 9952637410 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400580 316146 360.09               invoice 9952649941 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 316146 316.08               invoice 9952661223 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 316146 640.16               invoice 9952626005 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 316146 670.39               invoice 9952671499 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400155 316146 1,402.68           invoice 9952659991 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 316146 65.48                 invoice 9952695536 1/5/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 316236 120.06               invoice 9952709170 1/12/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 316236 4,427.78           invoice 9952671497 1/12/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22404070 316311 40.01                 invoice 9953095538 1/19/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400426 316311 122.27               invoice 9956148168 1/19/2024

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400035 316311 40.01                 invoice 9953110549 1/19/2024



Page 26 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
January 2024

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22403428 1002739 18,642.51         Repair work on CAT Backhoe 1/5/2024

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22404262 1002809 104.42               HOSE NEEDED FOR DE #11960 1/19/2024

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400375 316237 31,318.62         FY 2024 water service for Riverwalk 1/12/2024

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22400650 316238 2,106.81           603-0217196-000 1/12/2024

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 593 83,889.38         invoice #94020593 1/10/2024

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22403688 13785 14,832.59         WEX CC January 2024 1/22/2024

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 316147 40.00                 Intermediate Class @ ENMU-R/Fire 1/5/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316148 725.29               101151182,101136604,101200731 1/5/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400444 316149 6,667.21           101047706 account 1/5/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400234 316239 214.33               101220419 account# 1/12/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316239 618.93               101194423,101194423,101128269 1/12/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 316312 288.68               accounts 101225776 & 101200731 1/19/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 316409 312.38               account#217415045 1/26/2024

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316410 114.89               account#101182159 1/26/2024

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22403703 1002775 42.49                 Witmer public safety group 1/12/2024

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22404323 1002843 2,069.51           Witmer public safety group 1/26/2024

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22403703 1002843 (345.60)             Witmer public safety group 1/26/2024

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22404323 1002864 110.67               Witmer public safety group 1/31/2024

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22403703 1002864 54.39                 Witmer public safety group 1/31/2024

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22402547 316150 14,321.77         Purchase of Art for HAP 1/5/2024

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 22306470 316240 2,324.70           Oil and Gas Permit Inspections 1/12/2024

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 22306470 316411 3,293.33           Oil and Gas Permit Inspections 1/26/2024

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 1002844 805.00               Wildland Training/Ruidiso NM/FD 1/26/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 157 49,254.12         account#54-1335495-7 1/5/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 923 0.02                   statement number 858586923 1/8/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316151 428.26               account 54-1874689-3 1/5/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316152 44,044.35         account 54-1530269-7 1/5/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316241 83.35                 account#54-1530269-7 1/12/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400248 316313 1,480.40           account#54-1335495-7 1/19/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316412 421.66               account#54-1874689-3 1/26/2024

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 316413 4,564.13           54-0013101402-6 account# 1/26/2024

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22400861 316242 4,417.34           Yamaha Cart Rental for July 2023-June 2024 1/12/2024

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 316153 40.00                 Paramedic Final Testing in Roswell, NM 1/5/2024

4,565,356.35   



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 33,543.71            33,543.71            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 41,378.02            41,378.02            

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 347.35                  347.35                  

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 1,807.90              1,807.90              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 11,631.78            11,631.78            

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 5,630.00              5,630.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 35,000.00            35,000.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 879,681.22          879,681.22          

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,270.00            26,270.00            

1646 A TEAM 9 LLC EL PASO TX 4,335.00              4,335.00              

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,053.44            10,053.44            

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 1,624.95              1,624.95              

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 15,915.88            15,915.88            

11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 533.36                  533.36                  

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 2,908.61              2,908.61              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 61,234.93            61,234.93            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 5,347.61              5,347.61              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                  400.00                  

1721 ADAPTIVE ENGINEERING INC. CALGARY 15,990.00            15,990.00            

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 2,754.81              2,754.81              

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 10,205.85            10,205.85            

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 37,410.00            37,410.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 23,462.80            23,462.80            

551 ADOLFO S OLIVAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 353.55                  353.55                  

1820 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 129.18                  129.18                  

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 49,769.43            58,993.59            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22,088.62            22,088.62            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED OKLAHOMA CITY OK 17,344.39            17,344.39            

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 23,351.20            23,351.20            

1568 AFC, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 130,875.36          130,875.36          

11144 AFFIRMING HEART VICTIM SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00            10,000.00            

12644 AGA ALEXANDRIA VA 110.00                  110.00                  

15719 ALBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 61.11                    61.11                    

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 1,479.00              1,479.00              

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 14,838.68            14,838.68            

82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,525.50              4,525.50              



Page 2 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,848.00              3,848.00              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 222.43                  222.43                  

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,757.44            12,757.44            

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 50.00                    50.00                    

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 669.42                  669.42                  

133 ALLIED 100 LLC MILWAUKEE WI 2,147.95              2,147.95              

12158 ALONZO NAJERA JR CARLSBAD NM 2,148.13              2,148.13              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 31,333.28            31,333.28            

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 7,672.45              7,672.45              

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 12,975.00            12,975.00            

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 500.00                  500.00                  

1289 AMBER MARIE LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS ATLANTA GA 295.00                  295.00                  

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 1,795.00              1,795.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 722.00                  722.00                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 3,282.14              3,282.14              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 2,350.21              2,350.21              

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 161.93                  161.93                  

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1691 ANA MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,511.77              1,511.77              

11208 ANDREW CARVER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 857.61                  857.61                  

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 799.50                  799.50                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 522.00                  522.00                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 10,870.47            10,870.47            

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 207.20                  207.20                  

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 1,098.77              1,098.77              

1852 ANTHONY BUENO CARLSBAD NM 670.00                  670.00                  

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

14055 ANTHONY HERNANDEZ CARLSAD NM 648.00                  648.00                  

503 ANTHONY QUESADA LOVING NM 648.00                  648.00                  

1756 ANTONIO ALVARADO EL PASO TX 42.00                    42.00                    

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 447.17                  447.17                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 5,772.88              5,772.88              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 5,028.00              5,028.00              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 499.69                  499.69                  

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 85,963.23            85,963.23            

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 60.00                    60.00                    



Page 3 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 7,585.43              7,585.43              

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL LLC DALLAS TX 4,788.00              4,788.00              

320 ARISTATEK, INC. LARAMIE WY 1,490.00              1,490.00              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 30.00                    30.00                    

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 6,865.40              6,865.40              

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 81.38                    81.38                    

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 517.22                  517.22                  

394 ASCE/MEMBERSHIP BALTIMORE MD 289.00                  289.00                  

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC LEAWOOD KS 2,378.86              2,378.86              

1728 ASHLEY WEST CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 395.00                  395.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 8,831.75              8,831.75              

418 ATOZDATABASES OMAHA NE 4,798.00              4,798.00              

1622 AUSTIN NAYLOR CARLSBAD NM 74.76                    74.76                    

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 943.58                  943.58                  

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 12.86                    12.86                    

1775 AVA FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 135,596.39          135,596.39          

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 5,243.26              5,243.26              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 158,687.36          166,056.05          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,689.98            19,689.98            

1769 BARBARA ANN ROSALES ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 26,205.44            30,936.38            

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY WALNUT CREEK CA 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 9,456.71              9,456.71              

12926 BENDPAK INC SANTA PAULA CA 1,214.30              1,214.30              

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 106,130.30          106,130.30          

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 3,360.00              3,360.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60              2,951.60              

1644 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC FOLSOM CA 3,950.00              3,950.00              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 2,528.29              2,528.29              

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 14,725.04            14,725.04            

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 5,070.00              5,070.00              

509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22,692.88            22,692.88            

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 67.43                    67.43                    

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 9,170.70              9,170.70              

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 2,300.00              2,300.00              

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 2,277.45              2,277.45              



Page 4 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,443.24              1,443.24              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,100.00              3,100.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 7,152.86              7,152.86              

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC EATONTON GA 8,816.80              8,816.80              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 1,905.83              1,905.83              

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 300.00                  300.00                  

412 BOARDTRONICS INC ROSEVILLE CA 2,343.50              2,343.50              

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 441,604.00          441,604.00          

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 978.69                  978.69                  

12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 5,275.19              5,275.19              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,656.57            19,656.57            

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,722.00              1,722.00              

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 3,346.93              3,346.93              

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 527.00                  527.00                  

11694 BRADLEY WOOTTON CARLSBAD NM 1,581.51              1,581.51              

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 54,183.00            54,183.00            

1666 BRANDON VASEY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 6,296.96              6,296.96              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 645.58                  645.58                  

1619 BRIAN TENCZA FRANKFORT IL 333.81                  333.81                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 2,099.40              2,099.40              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 23,396.59            23,396.59            

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 12,223.89            12,223.89            

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 6,178.94              6,178.94              

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 1,106.00              1,106.00              

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 3,847.54              3,847.54              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,253.50              9,253.50              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 2,840.82              2,840.82              

294 BURNISHINE GRAPHIC PRODUCTS LLC LAKE VILLA IL 855.08                  855.08                  

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 187.38                  187.38                  

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 1,975.50              1,975.50              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 7,269.55              7,269.55              

10535 CALEB SHELL ARTESIA NM 245.97                  245.97                  

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22,387.12            22,875.12            

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 30,965.76            30,965.76            

10004 CAMCO PLUMBING INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,984.50              2,984.50              



Page 5 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,114.56              4,114.56              

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 15,934.57            15,934.57            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 205.58                  205.58                  

936 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP RESTON VA 366.66                  366.66                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,450.09              2,450.09              

1668 CARDIO PARTNERS INC CHICAGO IL 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 440.00                  440.00                  

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 665.00                  665.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 16,280.37            16,280.37            

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 37,413.97            37,413.97            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 10,699.13            10,699.13            

1738 CARLSBAD COLLABORATIVE CORP CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 30,240.00            30,240.00            

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 12,000.00            12,000.00            

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 18,403.08            18,403.08            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 553.62                  553.62                  

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

945 CARLSBAD FOUNDATION INC. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 5,283.15              5,283.15              

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 12,713.00            12,713.00            

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,792.00            27,792.00            

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 173,886.41          173,886.41          

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 3,750.00              3,750.00              

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 8,670.00              8,670.00              

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 1,082.46              1,082.46              

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 9,141.65              9,141.65              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 64,556.74            64,556.74            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 6,121.27              6,121.27              

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22,082.97            22,082.97            

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 496.96                  496.96                  

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL HOUSING AND HOMELESS SHELTER CARLSBAD NM 40,000.00            40,000.00            

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 1,999.54              1,999.54              

1761 CASEY TANNER CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 57,838.48            57,838.48            

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 3,656.00              3,656.00              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22.17                    22.17                    

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 1,400.00              1,400.00              



Page 6 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 756.90                  756.90                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 549,872.95          549,872.95          

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 966.93                  966.93                  

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 3,994.92              3,994.92              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,630.24              2,630.24              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 12,892.50            12,892.50            

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

1748 CHEMICAL LIGHT INC VERNON HILLS IL 1,996.80              1,996.80              

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 262.00                  262.00                  

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 93.63                    93.63                    

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 663.04                  663.04                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 2,424.03              2,424.03              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 8,300.00              8,300.00              

13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1735 CITIZENPRIME, LLC MOKENA IL 337.20                  337.20                  

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD 817.00                  817.00                  

1763 CITY OF LEAGUE CITY LEAGUE CITY TX 16.99                    16.99                    

1692 CITY OF RIO RANCHO RIO RANCHO NM 29.00                    29.00                    

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,353.30              3,353.30              

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 170.00                  170.00                  

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,786.96              3,786.96              

6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC PALOS HEIGHTS IL 905.00                  905.00                  

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS AUBURN AL 4,012.16              4,012.16              

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 237.50                  237.50                  

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 378,014.39          378,014.39          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 32,637.26            32,637.26            

15742 CODY MARRS CARLSBAD NM 15.00                    15.00                    

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 1,015.10              1,015.10              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 320,360.45          320,360.45          

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC TEMPE AZ 14,980.71            14,980.71            

1660 COMMERCIAL FOOD SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ODESSA TX 11,673.48            11,673.48            

1725 COMPLETE CANINE (K9) TRAINING BRIGHTON CO 140.00                  140.00                  

13362 CONE JEWLERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,419.98              2,419.98              

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 37,373.28            37,373.28            

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV SEARCY AR 3,756.00              3,756.00              

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,387,313.82      4,387,313.82      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 800.00                  800.00                  

1613 CONVERSIGHT .AI INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,925.00              2,925.00              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 3,200.00              3,200.00              



Page 7 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 436.60                  436.60                  

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,147.37              2,147.37              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,377,005.37      4,377,005.37      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 548,008.88          548,008.88          

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 18,578.86            18,578.86            

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 8,552.48              8,552.48              

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 2,821.99              2,821.99              

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 1,937.62              1,937.62              

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,034.26              3,034.26              

6393 CROWN AWARDS HAWTHORNE NY 639.63                  639.63                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 5,636.73              5,636.73              

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 142,163.62          142,163.62          

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 2,659.25              2,659.25              

1774 CYNTHIA ANN BUSTAMANTE ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 15,521.94            15,521.94            

1405 DALE DAVIS PAINTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,356.12              3,356.12              

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 43,504.00            43,504.00            

1753 DANIEL BASOCO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1754 DANIELLE SEDILLO ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 3,871.59              3,871.59              

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 2,795.00              2,795.00              

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER CARLSBAD NM 426.00                  426.00                  

1771 DEBORAH SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1762 DEBRA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,709.89              1,709.89              

83 DEERE & COMPANY CARY NC 16,965.41            16,965.41            

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 182,663.92          182,663.92          

1749 DELGADO ROBERTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1746 DELISH HEFT CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 7,508.34              7,508.34              

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 749.50                  749.50                  

15971 DENNIS CONTRERAS CARSLBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 28,583.23            28,583.23            

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 2,832.34              2,832.34              

11958 DESERT SNOW LIBBY MT 1,947.00              1,947.00              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1649 DFND TECHNOLOGIES INC EL SEGUNDO CA 8,578.00              8,578.00              

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 822.21                  822.21                  



Page 8 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1750 DIANNA QUEZADA LOVING NM 500.00                  500.00                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 1,005.63              1,005.63              

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 60,300.04            60,300.04            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 6,912.58              6,912.58              

1742 DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,890.01              9,890.01              

11709 DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO CA 169.99                  169.99                  

1592 DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC HOUSTON TX 6,403.13              6,403.13              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 2,850.00              2,850.00              

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 154,989.00          154,989.00          

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 730.50                  730.50                  

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ SEMINOLE FL 1,250.00              1,250.00              

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 21,231.60            21,231.60            

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 80.00                    80.00                    

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 2,831.43              2,831.43              

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 35.00                    35.00                    

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 6,260.05              6,260.05              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 21,029.00            21,029.00            

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 364,541.44          364,541.44          

10882 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 1,798,319.10      1,798,319.10      

1792 EDDY COUNTY CLERK CARLSBAD NM 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 204,250.00          204,250.00          

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 23,189.01            23,189.01            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,338.07              2,338.07              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 3,907.25              3,907.25              

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 64.86                    64.86                    

11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR CARLSBAD NM 5,994.66              5,994.66              

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 866,081.11          866,081.11          

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

805 ELITE MEDIA GROUP LLC NORMAN OK 6,008.36              6,008.36              

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 623.99                  623.99                  

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 3,378.57              3,378.57              



Page 9 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 16,741.76            16,741.76            

11159 EMERSON PROCESS MNGMT CHICAGO IL 26,173.69            26,173.69            

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 1,334.00              1,334.00              

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 15,200.00            15,200.00            

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 146,178.12          146,178.12          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,350.00              1,350.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 15,602.65            15,602.65            

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 383.87                  383.87                  

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 2,615.99              2,615.99              

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 161.11                  161.11                  

1697 ERIC HERNANDEZ 60.00                    60.00                    

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 10,783.30            10,783.30            

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 414.00                  414.00                  

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 8,854.55              8,854.55              

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 15,000.00            15,000.00            

1823 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING SOUTH CENTRAL LLC CAROL STREAM IL 281.06                  281.06                  

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 1,285.00              1,285.00              

1690 EYENID MANZO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 3,755.63              3,755.63              

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 13,843.72            13,843.72            

10396 FAIRWAY AUTO CLINIC LLC CARLSBAD NM 255.12                  255.12                  

12095 FARO TECHNOLOGIES, INC LAKE MARY FL 980.00                  980.00                  

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 1,032.74              1,032.74              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 513.76                  513.76                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 112,468.12          112,468.12          

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 20,000.00            20,000.00            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,863.00              1,863.00              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 896.42                  896.42                  

1639 FIRST METHODIST CHURCH CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 37,757.50            37,757.50            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 8,555.43              8,555.43              

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 500.00                  500.00                  

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 170.21                  170.21                  

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 26,538.08            26,538.08            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 2,890.74              2,890.74              

15786 FRANCISCO OROZCO CARLSBAD NM 662.00                  662.00                  

1730 FRANK J MORBILLO TESUQUE NM 3,490.37              3,490.37              

1740 FREEDOM DESIGNS LUBBOCK TX 2,167.59              2,167.59              



Page 10 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1612 FRIENDS OF THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22,916.99            22,916.99            

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 2,097.28              2,097.28              

2597 FUSON INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE LLC CARLSBAD NM 600.00                  600.00                  

11919 FUSON PROPERTIES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 2,796.40              2,796.40              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 33,448.10            33,448.10            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 15,015.55            15,015.55            

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 779.40                  779.40                  

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 1,604.85              1,604.85              

1787 GARRETT FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 98.16                    98.16                    

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 551.45                  551.45                  

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 744,005.48          744,005.48          

1785 GENEVIEVE HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 11,980.77            11,980.77            

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 5,261.00              5,261.00              

1757 GIDEON ASEMNOR STAMFORD CT 4,410.00              4,410.00              

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 783.92                  783.92                  

1816 GLEN CASTLEBERRY CARLSBAD NM 322.19                  -                        

11350 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.,INC. CHICAGO IL 5,821.84              5,821.84              

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 2,588.20              2,588.20              

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 1,529.71              1,529.71              

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 222.85                  222.85                  

2932 GOPHER SPORT OWATONNA MN 1,507.92              1,507.92              

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,495.35              7,495.35              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 73,669.96            73,669.96            

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00              2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 807.33                  807.33                  

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 148.50                  148.50                  

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,571.90              3,571.90              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 1,896.18              1,896.18              

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 343.67                  343.67                  

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,015.28              3,015.28              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 17,860.17            17,860.17            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 54,899.59            54,899.59            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 35,663.69            35,663.69            



Page 11 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 19,465.23            19,465.23            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC DES MOINES IA 4,600.00              4,600.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,583.91              3,583.91              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 19,050.11            19,050.11            

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 4,715.60              4,715.60              

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 749.00                  749.00                  

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 11,406.65            11,406.65            

11680 HINKLE + LANDERS, PC ALBUQUERQUE NM 73,030.00            73,030.00            

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 6,031.70              6,031.70              

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 1,333.60              1,333.60              

1171 HOMELESS TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC HENDERSONVILLE TN 599.00                  599.00                  

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,374.80              5,374.80              

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 1,900.00              1,900.00              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 220,955.00          220,955.00          

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 3,890.25              3,890.25              

3404 IACP BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,366.63            11,366.63            

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 1,000.00              1,000.00              

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 10,551.59            10,551.59            

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER NY 300.00                  300.00                  

1527 IMPRONTA LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,126.25            44,126.25            

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 425.00                  425.00                  

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 192.00                  192.00                  

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 3,091.94              3,091.94              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 7,393.39              7,393.39              

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 360.00                  360.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 989.44                  989.44                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 182,188.13          182,188.13          

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 7,157.09              7,157.09              

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 483.96                  483.96                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 4,994.00              4,994.00              

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS ELLICOTT CITY MD 3,765.80              3,765.80              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 350.00                  350.00                  

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1640 INVERIS TRAINING SOLUTIONS, INC SUWANEE GA 76,000.00            76,000.00            

3417 IPMA-HR ALEXANDRIA VA 1,055.00              1,055.00              

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 581,121.96          581,121.96          



Page 12 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 214.48                  214.48                  

1752 J & B PAVELKA INC. ROBSTOWN TX 28,100.00            28,100.00            

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 12,229.84            12,229.84            

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 11,020.22            11,020.22            

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 154.50                  154.50                  

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 1,694.42              1,694.42              

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 965.00                  965.00                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1703 JAIME RENE AGUILERA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 833.66                  833.66                  

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS FRISCO TX 10,000.00            10,000.00            

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 37,067.69            37,067.69            

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 696.00                  696.00                  

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 36,920.94            36,920.94            

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 707.05                  707.05                  

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO RIO RANCHO NM 109,180.22          109,180.22          

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 2,930.00              2,930.00              

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 115.34                  115.34                  

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 733.39                  733.39                  

839 JEFFERSON REITER CARLSBAD NM 2,475.86              2,475.86              

11976 JEFFREY BISHOP CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 2,357.00              2,357.00              

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 15,990.32            15,990.32            

1782 JESSE WARREN BOUNDS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1766 JESSICA ORTIZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10588 JESSICA PONCE CARLSBAD NM 82.79                    82.79                    

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 596.81                  596.81                  

482 JESSIE WILLIAMS ERA TX 60,000.00            60,000.00            

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 7,162.10              7,162.10              

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

1770 JFM FINE ART LLC SANTA FE NM 40,500.00            40,500.00            

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 25,590.00            25,590.00            

1706 JJW, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 28,184.58            28,184.58            

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,028.61              2,028.61              

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 94.65                    94.65                    

1751 JOB SITE RENTALS LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,616.31              1,616.31              

11689 JOE J MONAHAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 548.27                  548.27                  

6927 JOEL F RYAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 435.00                  435.00                  

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 1,881.61              1,881.61              



Page 13 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 199.08                  199.08                  

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 49,770.69            49,770.69            

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 53.70                    53.70                    

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 621.03                  621.03                  

14047 JOHN RIDDLE CARLSBAD NM 175.00                  175.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  599.15                  

1807 JOHNATHAN RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,912.45              2,912.45              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 1,079.02              1,079.02              

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 4,524.00              4,524.00              

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 400.00                  400.00                  

836 JOSE B ANAYA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 11,197.09            11,197.09            

1827 JOSE F ADAME CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1806 JOSEPH FLOREZ LAS CRUCES NM 75.00                    75.00                    

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 6,402.00              6,402.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,503.78              1,503.78              

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ MARLTON NJ 61,756.40            61,756.40            

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 462.00                  462.00                  

13251 JOSHUA CALDER CARLSBAD NM -                        123.52                  

1781 JOSHUA DANIEL EL PASO TX 20.00                    20.00                    

12501 JR DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 4,325.79              4,325.79              

976 JUAN COELLO EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 401.51                  401.51                  

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 33,910.13            33,910.13            

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 1,549.82              1,549.82              

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,075.21              1,075.21              

1664 JUSTIN L LOMPREY HENDERSON NV 2,050.00              2,050.00              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 8,518.86              8,518.86              

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,535.08            11,535.08            

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 16,707.44            16,707.44            

1741 KADEN MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 3,996.39              3,996.39              

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 1,282.12              1,282.12              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 24,856.29            24,856.29            

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 238.93                  238.93                  

1609 KATRINA SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  



Page 14 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 1,921.90              1,921.90              

1320 KEO FISH FARMS INC. KEO AR 10,000.00            10,000.00            

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,879.63              2,879.63              

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 942.00                  942.00                  

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 3,835.60              3,835.60              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 721.00                  721.00                  

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 2,408.58              2,408.58              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 3,400.95              3,400.95              

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00              3,000.00              

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER CARLSBAD NM 4,320.00              4,320.00              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 9,522.80              9,522.80              

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,146.14              2,146.14              

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 1,209.23              1,209.23              

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 474.50                  474.50                  

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 682.00                  682.00                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 257.78                  257.78                  

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 9,000.00              9,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 2,066.27              2,066.27              

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,008.27              3,008.27              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 50,648.95            50,648.95            

1606 LEADERSHIP NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,212.00              6,212.00              

10975 LEAGUE/HISTORIC AMERICAN FOREST HILL MD 325.00                  325.00                  

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 5,987.00              5,987.00              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 2,398.52              2,398.52              

1811 LESLIE CANTRELL CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12902 LESLIE WINFIELD HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 8,731.89              8,731.89              

1614 LEXIPOL, LLC FRISCO TX 6,200.00              6,200.00              

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 1,872.18              1,872.18              

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 4,174.05              4,174.05              

11479 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VIENNA VA 695.76                  695.76                  

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 249.00                  249.00                  

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 68,378.44            68,378.44            

1638 LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION PITTSBURGH PA 170,545.68          170,545.68          

1689 LINDA CANDELARIA- DODD CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 27,239.72            27,239.72            

15960 LOGAN RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 530.00                  530.00                  

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  



Page 15 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1617 LOIS M MANNO ALBUQUERQUE NM 459.80                  459.80                  

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 1,779.35              1,779.35              

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 55,340.47            58,180.46            

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 8,954.00              8,954.00              

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 998.00                  998.00                  

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1790 LYRASIS COLUMBIA SC 3,380.00              3,380.00              

11974 M & M EXCAVATING INCORPORATED CARLSBAD NM 22,966.70            22,966.70            

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 7,511.13              7,511.13              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 5,674.36              5,674.36              

364 MARCELA G PINON EL PASO TX 3,422.05              3,422.05              

1777 MARCELLE EMMAY FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 2,499.86              2,499.86              

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 8.01                      8.01                      

1698 MARIE E BLEA CARLSBAD NM 4,814.35              4,814.35              

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,220.00            17,220.00            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,926.29              1,926.29              

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 48,064.17            48,064.17            

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 30,247.72            30,247.72            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 7,875.30              7,875.30              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 69.97                    69.97                    

10946 MATTHEW EAKER ROSWELL NM 648.00                  648.00                  

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

11452 MATTHEW WHITE CARLSBAD NM 120.00                  120.00                  

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 10,024.95            10,024.95            

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 929.82                  929.82                  

1616 MCWANE INC OSKALOOSA IA 885.00                  885.00                  

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 2,384.45              2,384.45              

362 MECHANICAL REPRESENTATIVES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,411.00              2,411.00              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 28,117.50            28,117.50            

1758 MELISSA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 88.72                    88.72                    

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,240.00            44,240.00            

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 1,211.36              1,211.36              



Page 16 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 147.34                  147.34                  

1710 METRO SHOOTING CENTER CORPORATION BLAINE MN 18,130.00            18,130.00            

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 32,122.32            32,122.32            

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO RIO RANCHO NM 1,203.24              1,203.24              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 7,161.00              7,161.00              

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 235.00                  235.00                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 5,961.89              5,961.89              

1541 MICHAEL J FISH CAPITAN NM 20,640.00            20,640.00            

14598 MICHAEL RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 648.00                  648.00                  

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 2,736.00              2,736.00              

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 304.41                  304.41                  

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 371.39                  371.39                  

5274 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE SERVICES, INC RAPID CITY SD 5,013.24              5,013.24              

1733 MIDLAND TRAILER SALES & SERVICE, LLC MIDLAND TX 7,262.00              7,262.00              

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 1,838.12              1,838.12              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 1,952.66              1,952.66              

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 600.00                  600.00                  

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 13,369.80            13,369.80            

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 249,009.57          249,009.57          

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC MONUMENT CO 1,015.75              1,015.75              

11903 MILTON'S BREWING LLC CARLSBAD NM 268.49                  268.49                  

11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 7,705.22              7,094.50              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 20,434.20            20,434.20            

1747 MISTY A ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 78,935.92            78,935.92            

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 1,325.00              1,325.00              

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 20,602.63            20,602.63            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 270,097.39          270,097.39          

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,580.32              4,580.32              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 1,262.18              1,905.62              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 20,086.70            20,086.70            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,650.51            17,650.51            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 4,821.80              6,868.46              

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 175.00                  175.00                  

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS LINCOLN NE 200.00                  200.00                  

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 6,423.49              6,423.49              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 3,346.29              3,346.29              



Page 17 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 6,214.10              6,214.10              

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.50            11,727.50            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 1,696.90              1,696.90              

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 367.95                  367.95                  

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 1,365.15              1,365.15              

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC POWHATAN VA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 915.42                  915.42                  

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN CARLSBAD NM 160.00                  160.00                  

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 475.00                  475.00                  

11516 NATAYA METHOLA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 406.00                  406.00                  

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 9,592.28              9,592.28              

5201 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES WASHINGTON DC 2,064.00              2,064.00              

11969 NATIONAL PEN CO LLC SAN DIEGO CA 248.56                  248.56                  

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 9,217.92              9,217.92              

5286 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 2,732.06              2,732.06              

10718 NAVIGATE360 LLC CLEVELAND OH 749.00                  749.00                  

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 395.95                  395.95                  

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 24,220.82            24,220.82            

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,684.00              4,684.00              

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 350.00                  350.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 43,222.58            43,222.58            

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 37,673.70            37,673.70            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 30.00                    30.00                    

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 8,963.25              8,963.25              

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 4,650.75              4,650.75              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 20,631.09            20,631.09            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 72.00                    72.00                    

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 25,055.00            25,055.00            

1010 NICK SULLIVAN CARLSBAD NM 206.16                  206.16                  

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT DALLAS TX 18,013.25            18,013.25            

5448 NM DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SANTA FE NM 15.00                    15.00                    

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,250.20            11,250.20            

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 1,020.00              1,020.00              

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 325.00                  325.00                  



Page 18 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 22,473.00            22,473.00            

12957 NM LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY SANTA FE NM 70.00                    70.00                    

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 120.00                  120.00                  

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 240.00                  240.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,740.18              6,740.18              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 3,347.00              3,347.00              

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 606,913.73          606,913.73          

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,366.00              1,366.00              

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,123,727.63      1,123,727.63      

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 77,395.00            77,395.00            

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 400.00                  400.00                  

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 5,348.00              5,348.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 520.00                  520.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 202,640.53          202,640.53          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 3,450.09              3,450.09              

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. DALLAS TX 595.52                  595.52                  

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 7,680.08              7,680.08              

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 563.01                  563.01                  

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 4,313.40              4,313.40              

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,480.27              7,480.27              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 8,098.00              8,098.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 10,909.49            10,909.49            

9998 ONE TIME 18,147.41            18,147.41            

9999 ONE TIME 64,211.80            64,246.80            

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 13,000.00            13,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 1,172.37              1,172.37              

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 1,935.69              1,935.69              

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 283,985.62          283,985.62          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,104.29              1,104.29              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 15.63                    15.63                    

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 756.69                  756.69                  

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 31,736.00            31,736.00            

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 4,500.00              4,500.00              

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 5,307.77              5,307.77              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 2,059.45              2,059.45              

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 1,800.00              1,800.00              



Page 19 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 877.16                  877.16                  

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 16,774.40            16,774.40            

1739 PARADIGM TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC ARLINGTON TX 2,050.00              2,050.00              

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 6,065.32              6,065.32              

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 471.16                  471.16                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,019.37              3,019.37              

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 445.89                  445.89                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 8,651.06              8,651.06              

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 348.08                  348.08                  

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 24,230.00            24,230.00            

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 598.96                  598.96                  

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,380.00              4,380.00              

1582 PERFORMANCE EQUIPMENT OF EL PASO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,233.20              2,233.20              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,763.12              5,763.12              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,303.31              3,303.31              

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 712.87                  712.87                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 583.56                  583.56                  

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 392,920.00          392,920.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 1,584.55              1,584.55              

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 830.00                  830.00                  

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 2,098.94              2,098.94              

11872 PICO PROPANE AND FUELS CARLSBAD NM 754.36                  754.36                  

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,649.55              3,649.55              

5944 PIONEER EQUIPMENT INC PHOENIX AZ 10,147.24            10,147.24            

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 4,158.63              4,158.63              

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 13,065.04            13,065.04            

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 7,657.42              7,657.42              

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 9,549.58              9,549.58              

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 2,967.00              2,967.00              

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 6,840.00              6,840.00              

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. ORANGE CA 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 927.39                  927.39                  

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 70,770.96            70,770.96            

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 424.00                  424.00                  

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 21,814.97            21,814.97            

11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH ODESSA TX 3,009.02              3,009.02              

281 PRIME SOLUTION INC OTSEGO MI 2,006.80              2,006.80              

13205 PRO ACOUSTICS LLC HEWITT TX 2,920.77              2,920.77              

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 10,342.63            10,342.63            



Page 20 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 47,417.33            47,417.33            

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,360.91              1,360.91              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 1,578.56              1,578.56              

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 199.00                  199.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 4,026.11              4,026.11              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,224.30              6,224.30              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 1,299.35              1,299.35              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 10,160.55            10,160.55            

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22,013.34            22,013.34            

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 759.41                  759.41                  

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 4,465.15              4,465.15              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 26,136.74            26,136.74            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 2,800.62              2,800.62              

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,076.46              1,076.46              

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 65.00                    65.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,905.47              2,905.47              

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX -                        150.00                  

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 322.50                  322.50                  

1851 RAUL JUAREZ EL PASO TX 40.00                    40.00                    

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 1,957.60              1,957.60              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 723.42                  723.42                  

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 609.60                  609.60                  

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 33,322.03            33,322.03            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 93,029.21            93,029.21            

12651 RELIANT HIRING SOLUTIONS MANASSAS VA 525.00                  525.00                  

1779 RENE RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,534.12              6,534.12              

1715 REVENGE OF LANDS, LLC CONROE TX 250.00                  250.00                  

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,795.61            11,795.61            

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 296.18                  296.18                  

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 2,125.00              2,125.00              

10597 RICHARD RAMIREZ ROSWELL NM 42.00                    42.00                    

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 4,061.01              4,061.01              

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 450.00                  450.00                  

11977 ROBERT COLLINS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 4,850.00              4,850.00              

12053 ROBERT YOUNG CARLSBAD NM 1,505.58              1,505.58              



Page 21 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,859.00            17,859.00            

1696 ROBIN SCOTT EARWOOD ROSWELL NM 805.47                  805.47                  

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 1,734.25              1,734.25              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 63,014.47            63,014.47            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 8,813.73              8,813.73              

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 38,305.99            38,305.99            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 245.00                  245.00                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 1,020.00              1,020.00              

9563 RUDY ORDUNEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 50,891.76            50,891.76            

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS SANTA FE NM 411.10                  411.10                  

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 2,481.60              2,481.60              

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 5,419.00              5,419.00              

1772 RYAN KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 51.82                    51.82                    

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6853 SAFARILAND, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 1,375.00              1,375.00              

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 300.00                  300.00                  

6855 SAFER NEW MEXICO NOW ALBUQUERQUE NM 350.00                  350.00                  

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 3,024.11              3,024.11              

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 177.26                  177.26                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 95.62                    95.62                    

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 800.41                  800.41                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

987 SAN ANTONIO TURF LLC EL PASO TX 995.00                  995.00                  

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 35,102.17            35,102.17            

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,205.82              2,205.82              

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 237.48                  237.48                  

12400 SARAH JONES CARLSBAD NM 2,434.71              2,434.71              

277 SAUL MEDINA EL PASO TX 397.11                  397.11                  

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 65.00                    65.00                    

1797 SEBASTIAN HEREDIA EL PASO TX 197.00                  197.00                  

1783 SELENA MORGAN ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 202.00                  202.00                  

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 40.00                    40.00                    

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 473.90                  473.90                  

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 13,370.80            13,370.80            



Page 22 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 27,353.97            27,353.97            

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 36,997.95            36,997.95            

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 3,792.42              3,792.42              

12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP DALLAS TX 45,167.22            44,584.20            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 504.80                  504.80                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 11,900.00            11,900.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,077.53              2,077.53              

1688 SHYANNE HYDE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 15,070.25            15,070.25            

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 4,460.68              4,460.68              

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 2,572.96              2,572.96              

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 22,770.87            22,770.87            

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 30,582.10            30,582.10            

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. MISSION KS 349.00                  349.00                  

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 843.56                  843.56                  

1796 SMITH & MARJANOVIC LAW, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,152.50              2,152.50              

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,794.65              3,794.65              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 83,367.90            83,367.90            

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00            10,000.00            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN BALTIMORE MD 488.00                  488.00                  

1759 SOCORRO MUNOZ HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 489.72                  489.72                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 1,995.00              1,995.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 1,559.92              1,559.92              

1732 SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO COLLEGE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22,415.69            22,415.69            

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 7,641.00              7,641.00              

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,582.94            10,582.94            

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 58,898.20            58,898.20            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 4,616.19              4,616.19              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 229,525.67          229,525.67          

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 225.11                  225.11                  

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 16,485.81            16,485.81            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 24,466.25            24,466.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22,617.80            22,617.80            



Page 23 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 55,755.31            55,755.31            

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,414.97            11,414.97            

13133 SPECIALTY MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS HOUSTON TX 408.44                  408.44                  

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 10,750.00            10,750.00            

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,597.56              2,597.56              

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 161.65                  161.65                  

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 5,571.37              5,571.37              

1729 SS ELECTRIC INC. EL PASO TX 7,065.95              7,065.95              

4534 STANDARD SIGNS INC MACEDONIA OH 664.33                  664.33                  

1718 STANLEY W LIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 215.03                  215.03                  

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 3,267.52              3,267.52              

11998 STATE OF NM REG/LICENSE SANTA FE NM 1,300.00              1,300.00              

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 25,675.49            25,675.49            

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CHICAGO IL 1,299.02              1,299.02              

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 7,498.97              7,498.97              

10651 STREET CRIMES CHICAGO IL 450.00                  450.00                  

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 2,506.69              2,506.69              

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 390.00                  390.00                  

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NM 2,999.93              2,999.93              

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 563.59                  563.59                  

1633 SWEETWATER SOUND HOLDINGS, LLC FORT WAYNE IN 2,499.53              2,499.53              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,891.00              5,891.00              

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,585.58              9,585.58              

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11035 TAMMY CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM -                        118.52                  

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC TAMPA FL 6,758.40              6,758.40              

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE FT. WORTH TX 2,700.00              2,700.00              

176 TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES INC HOBBS NM 105.00                  105.00                  

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 16,136.28            16,136.28            

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 4,093.60              4,093.60              

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,980.94              2,980.94              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 68,737.33            68,737.33            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 23,871.94            23,871.94            

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 491.67                  491.67                  

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOOD NJ 735.00                  735.00                  



Page 24 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3424 TELEDYNE ISCO CHICAGO IL 20,104.00            20,104.00            

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 5,115.50              5,115.50              

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 623.38                  623.38                  

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 202.45                  202.45                  

10712 TEXAS A&M EXT SERVICE (TEEX) COLLEGE STATION TX 1,550.00              1,550.00              

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 5,267.75              5,267.75              

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 18,281.45            18,281.45            

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 500.00                  500.00                  

1547 THE FORD HOUSE, LLC ROSWELL NM 1,726.14              1,726.14              

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 109,885.32          109,885.32          

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 40,482.84            40,482.84            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 1,082.82              1,082.82              

2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 696.00                  696.00                  

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 333.00                  333.00                  

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 24,000.00            24,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 8,224.36              8,224.36              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,943.88              1,943.88              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

1608 THE STRIPING COMPANY LLC LOVINGTON NM 3,767.61              3,767.61              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 8,866.27              8,866.27              

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 2,398.74              2,398.74              

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 5,842.65              5,842.65              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 2,751.46              2,751.46              

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 11,627.61            11,627.61            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 12,405.00            12,405.00            

1618 THROAT PUNCH PERFORMANCE LLC MESILLA PARK NM 683.02                  683.02                  

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 3,058.01              3,058.01              

9835 TINA DORADO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 117,703.40          117,703.40          

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,721.70              1,721.70              

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 4,562.32              4,562.32              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,242.40              7,242.40              

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 189.53                  189.53                  

6910 TONY HERNANDEZ CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 75.00                    75.00                    

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 1,752.00              1,752.00              

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 1,573.57              1,573.57              



Page 25 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 194.96                  194.96                  

11927 TRESP MAGAZINE LLC SANTA FE NM 5,604.11              5,604.11              

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 139.00                  139.00                  

210 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC LELAND NC 1,093.70              1,093.70              

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 9,438.25              9,438.25              

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 5,082.00              5,082.00              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 282.00                  282.00                  

10890 TWO WAY RADIO GEAR INC FORT PIERCE FL 1,498.00              1,498.00              

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 441,634.11          431,634.11          

1621 TYSON CISNEROS CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 35,541.78            35,541.78            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 78,325.47            78,325.47            

1727 UNITED ART AND EDUCATION, INC FORT WAYNE IN 124.31                  124.31                  

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,280.00              2,280.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 67,101.52            67,101.52            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 6,726.69              6,726.69              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 857.68                  857.68                  

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,382.96              3,382.96              

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 4,427.32              4,427.32              

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 11,501.01            11,501.01            

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,730.00              4,730.00              

10912 VALLEY TRANSPORTATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1765 VANESSA CHAVARRIA ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 1,895.00              1,895.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 69,408.34            69,408.34            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 19,072.20            19,072.20            

1299 VICTORIA R LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1708 VIRTOWER LLC FORT MYERS FL 6,000.00              6,000.00              

1620 VIVIEN CHEN LOS ALAMOS NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 23,567.84            23,567.84            

11526 WANDA AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 118.28                  118.28                  

10487 WARRIOR KIT INC PUEBLO WEST CO 54,990.00            54,990.00            

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 164,485.33          164,485.33          

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 497,239.81          497,239.81          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,027.90              1,027.90              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 1,209.88              1,000.88              



Page 26 of 26
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - January 2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 13,451.64            13,451.64            

11648 WENDY D AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 471.38                  471.38                  

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 903,724.41          903,724.41          

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 1,192.00              1,192.00              

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 440.00                  440.00                  

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 65,455.25            65,455.25            

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,169.94            10,169.94            

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 7,641.50              7,641.50              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 10,625.18            10,625.18            

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,305.60              1,305.60              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 53,701.13            53,701.13            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 11,712.95            11,712.95            

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 2,693.12              2,693.12              

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 5,246.00              5,246.00              

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 1,101,246.91      1,101,246.91      

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 35,343.98            35,343.98            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 1,426.00              1,426.00              

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 962.00                  962.00                  

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 35.00                    35.00                    

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 3,808.60              3,808.60              

32,757,121.27    32,773,220.41    



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

nA ~,.,/ ~ , 1 COUNCIL MEETING DATE: February 27, 2024 
DEPARTMENT: 
Finance Department I 

BY: UD~\ I~ \'J-11 DATE: 
Melissa Salcido - Finance Director February 14, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended June 30, 2023 
SYNOPSIS, HISTORY, AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE, FI NANCIAL, PERSONNEL, INFRASTRUCTURE, ETC.) 

The City's June 30, 2023 Financial Statements, Notes to the Financial Statements, and Independent Auditor's Report were 
submitted timely to the State Auditor. The City received an Unmodified Report for the Financial Statement Audit. 

Summary of Financial Statement Audit - pages 109-112 of the Audit Report: 

- The auditor issued an Unmodified Report. An Unmodified Report is an opinion of the Auditor that provides a high level of 
assurance that the financial statements are presented, in all material respects, in accordance with applicable financial 
reporting standards. 

- There were no material weaknesses identified in financial reporting or internal controls. 
- There was one significant deficiency identified that is not considered to be a material weakness, timely grant invoicing and 

unbilled receivables. 
- There were no other instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements or to internal controls. 

Summary of Federal Awards Audit (Single Audit) : 

- Per Federal guidelines, related to federal grant award thresholds, the City does qualify as a "low-risk" auditee. Among 
multiple Federal Awards and Grants, t he City had two major programs: Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 
and the Airport Improvement Program. 

- The auditor identified no material weakness, and no significant deficiencies in the City's reporting of Federal Awards and 
Federal Grants. 

- The auditor issued an Unmodified Report for compliance on all major federal programs. 

An electronic version of the Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended June 30, 2023 is posted to the City's webpage. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 

0 P&Z 
D Museum Board 
D Library Board 

Reviewed by 

D Lodgers Tax Board 
D San Jose Board 
D N. Mesa Board 

D Cemetery Board 
D Water Board 
D Budget Committee 

City Administrator: ____________________ _ 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution 

0 APPROVED 
0 DISSAPPROVED 
0 REVIEWED 

Date: _______ _ 

Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                                               02/22/2024



 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is required by statute to contract with an independent 

auditor to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal Year 2023; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Carlsbad City Council has directed the accomplishment of the audit for 

Fiscal Year 2023 be completed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Carlsbad City Council 

per the January 18, 2024 Letter from the Statue Auditor authorizing release of the Fiscal Year 
2023 audit.  
 

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit 
report is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the required 
waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit 
report shall be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a 
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;” and, 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Carlsbad City Council does hereby 
accept and approve the completed audit report and findings as indicated within this document.  

 
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 27th day of February 2024 in regular session by the 

City of Carlsbad, at Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Mayor – Richard Lopez         City Clerk - Nadine Mireles 
 
 
     
Councilor 1 – Lisa A. Anaya-Flores       Councilor 1 – Edward T. Rodriguez 
 
     
Councilor 2 – JJ Chavez                      Councilor 2 – Jeff Forrest 
 
             
Councilor 3 – Karla Niemeier                  Councilor 3 – Mary Garwood 
 
                       _____________________________ 
Councilor 4 – Anthony Foreman                               Councilor 4 – Mark Waltersheid 
 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
2024-06



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2023 



 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

i 

Page

INTRODUCTION

Table of Contents i-ii

Official Roster 1

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 2-6

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position 7-8

Statement of Activities 9

Governmental Fund Financial Statements:

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 10

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the

Statement of Net Position 11

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds 12

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Funds to the

Statement of Activities 13

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual:

General Fund 14

Proprietary Funds Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 15-16

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds 17

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 18

Fiduciary Funds Financial Statements:

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 19

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 20

Notes to the Financial Statements 21-71

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of City of Carlsbad's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension

Liability of PERA Fund Division 72

Schedule of City of Carlsbad's Contributions PERA Plan PERA Fund

Division 73

Schedule of City of Carlsbad's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability 74

Schedule of City of Carlsbad's Contributions OPEB 75
 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

ii 

Page

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Non-Major Governmental Funds:

Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Funds 76-80

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances - Non-Major Governmental Funds 81-85

Combining and Individual Non-Major Enterprise Funds Financial Statements:

Combining Statement of Net Position - Non-Major Enterprise Funds 86

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Fund Net Position - Non-Major Enterprise Fund 87

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Non-Major Enterprise Funds 88

Combining and Individual Internal Service Funds Financial Statements:

Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service Funds 89

Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund

Net Position - Internal Service Fund 90

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Fund 91

Fiduciary Funds:

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 92

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 93

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule of Governmental Fund Balances 94

Schedule of Cash Accounts 95-96

Schedule of Pledge Collateral - All Financial Institutions 97-98

Schedule of Joint Powers Agreements 99

FEDERAL COMPLIANCE SECTION

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 100-101

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial

Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 102-104

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 105-108

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 109-112

EXIT CONFERENCE 113

 

 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

OFFICIAL ROSTER 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 

 

1 

NAME TITLE

Dale Janway Mayor

Collis Johnson Municipal Judge

Lisa Anaya-Flores City Councilor

Edward Rodriguez City Councilor/Mayor Pro Tem

Jason Chavez City Councilor

Jeff Forrest City Councilor

Karla Niemeier City Councilor

Judith Waters City Councilor

Wesley Carter City Councilor

Mark Walterscheid City Councilor

NAME TITLE

John Lowe City Administrator

Nadine Mireles City Clerk

Denise Madrid-Boyea City Attorney

Ted Cordova Deputy City Administrator

Kenneth Cass Deputy City Administrator

Melissa Salcido Director of Finance/City Treasurer

Shane Skinner Chief of Police

Kenneth Ahrens Fire Chief

Ted Cordova Human Resources Director

Ted Cordova Director of Community Development

Jeff Patterson
Director of Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulations Department

Wayne Hatfield Director of Information Technology

Patrick Cass Director of Public Works

Mike Abell Director of Utilities

Angie Barrios-Testa Director of Municipal Services

Randy Galindo Director of Safety

ELECTED OFFICIALS

DEPARTMENT HEADS

 



 
 

 

www.HL-cpas.com   |   2500 9th St. NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102   |   505.883.8788    

2 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

The Mayor and City Councilors 

The City of Carlsbad 

and 

Joseph M. Maestas, PE 

New Mexico State Auditor 

 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 

business-type activities, the general fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the 

budgetary comparison for the general fund of the City of Carlsbad (the City), as of and for the year 

ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise 

the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the general 

fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison for the general fund 

of the City, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where 

applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America.  

 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities 

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City, and to 

meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating 

to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

 



December 12, 2023 Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial 

Statements, continued 

 

3 

Emphasis of Matter 

Adoption of New Accounting Guidance 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the City has adopted the new accounting 

guidance GASB 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements, and GASB 94, 

Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements, which are 

required for adoption for all fiscal years beginning subsequent to June 15, 2022. Our opinions are 

not modified with respect to this matter. 

 

Restatements 

As discussed in Note 21 to the financial statements, the 2023 financial statements have been 

restated to correct misstatements related to grant and cannabis excise tax receivables. Our 

opinions are not modified with respect to these matters. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 

fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 

conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s 

ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 

including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 

absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 

considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 

would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 



December 12, 2023 Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial 

Statements, continued 

 

4 

 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 

Auditing Standards, we: 

 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 

Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 

an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 

expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 

aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going 

concern for a reasonable period of time. 

 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 

control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

 

Required Supplementary Information  

Management has omitted the management, discussion, and analysis that accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic 

financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 

required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part 

of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 

economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this 

missing information.  

 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that schedules of 

the City’s proportionate share of the net pension and OPEB liabilities and the City’s contributions, 

listed as “Required Supplementary Information” in the table of contents, be presented to 



December 12, 2023 Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial 

Statements, continued 

 

5 

supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 

financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers 

it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 

appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 

procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 

generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 

about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 

management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 

obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide 

any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 

evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

 

Supplementary and Other Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements, that 

collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The Supplementary Information, as listed 

in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part 

of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by 

Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 

Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, as listed in the table of contents under the 

Federal Compliance Section, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 

part of the basic financial statements. The Other Supplementary Information, as required by 2.2.2 

NMAC, as listed in the table of contents, is also presented for purposes of additional analysis and 

are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

 

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to 

the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 

financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 

procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America. In our opinion, such information, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 

is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 

12, 2023 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 



December 12, 2023 Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the Financial 

Statements, continued 

 

6 

of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 

other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 

over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 

on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of 

an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s 

internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 

Hinkle + Landers, PC 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 

December 12, 2023 

 



Primary Government

 Governmental 

Activities 

 Business-Type 

Activities 
Total

Assets

Current assets

Cash $ 63,838,794      29,798,509      93,637,303      

Receivables

Customer receivables, net 15,382,979 2,162,125        17,545,104      

Due from other governments 2,565,975        605,128           3,171,103        

Leases receivable, current 66,238 -                      66,238             

Due from governmental activities -                      112,616           112,616           

Inventory -                      1,137,210        1,137,210        

Total current assets 81,853,986      33,815,588      115,669,574    

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash 1,062,045        22,800,195      23,862,240      

Restricted cash held by fiscal agent -                      240,864           240,864           

Leases receivable, noncurrent 849,481 -                      849,481           

Capital assets

Land and construction in progress 2,277,508        2,152,271        4,429,779        

Other capital assets, net of accumulated 

depreciation and amortization 141,375,565    112,515,959    253,891,524    

Total noncurrent assets 145,564,599    137,709,289    283,273,888    

Deferred outflows of resources

Pension related 10,070,495      1,216,769        11,287,264      

OPEB related 3,801,638        493,998           4,295,636        

Total deferred outflows of resources 13,872,133      1,710,767        15,582,900      
Total assets and deferred outflows  of resources $ 241,290,718    173,235,644    414,526,362    

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7



Primary Government

 Governmental 

Activities 

 Business-Type 

Activities 
Total

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 1,268,485        895,278           2,163,763        

Accrued salaries 695,524           111,044           806,568           

Accrued liabilities 138,368           87,768             226,136           

Advance grant and lease payments 46,229 -                      46,229             

Accrued interest payable -                      151,594           151,594           

Deposits payable 12,200             605,762           617,962           

Due to business-type activities 112,616           -                      112,616           

Current maturities of:

Notes payable -                      1,668,362        1,668,362        

Lease liability 306,826           8,039               314,865           

Subscription liability 256,672           -                      256,672           

Compensated absences 763,472           121,593           885,065           

Total current liabilities 3,600,392        3,649,440        7,249,832        

Noncurrent liabilities

Notes payable -                      25,008,125      25,008,125      

Lease liability 210,134           112,805           322,939           

Subscription liability 197,844           -                      197,844           

Compensated absences 1,233,016        192,269           1,425,285        

Landfill closure and post-closure -                      556,102           556,102           

Net pension liability 65,373,988      8,247,598        73,621,586      

Net OPEB liability 12,317,767      1,600,613        13,918,380      

Total noncurrent liabilities 79,332,749      35,717,512      115,050,261    

Total liabilities 82,933,141      39,366,952      122,300,093    

Deferred inflows of resources

Leases 901,921 -                      901,921           

Pension related 3,538,027        475,406           4,013,433        

OPEB related 12,114,091      1,574,147        13,688,238      

Total deferred inflows of resources 16,554,039      2,049,553        18,603,592      

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 143,136,113    87,870,899      231,007,012    

Restricted for:

Special revenue 5,232,052        -                      5,232,052        

Debt service -                      9,311,907        9,311,907        

State mandated per statutes 11,352,939      -                      11,352,939      

Construction and improvement 278,014           -                      278,014           

Endowment:

Expendable -                      9,073,794        9,073,794        

Unrestricted (18,195,580)     25,562,539      7,366,959        

Total net position 141,803,538    131,819,139    273,622,677    

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 

and net position $ 241,290,718    173,235,644    414,526,362    

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

8



Functions/Programs Expenses

Charges for 

Services

Operating 

Grants and 

Contributions

Capital Grants 

and  

Contributions

Governmental 

Activities

Business- Type 

Activities Total

Primary government:

Governmental activities:

General government $ 9,351,746 662,600           6,215,195        399,894           (2,074,057)      -                     (2,074,057)      

Public safety 29,613,393 -                      1,525,614        -                      (28,087,779)    -                     (28,087,779)    

Public works 15,129,053 50,886             834,177           1,246,519        (12,997,471)    -                     (12,997,471)    

Culture and recreation 13,638,028 267,408           16,332            -                      (13,354,288)    -                     (13,354,288)    

Health and welfare 762,312           903,266           -                     -                      140,954           -                     140,954          

Economic development 1,325,698 -                      -                     -                      (1,325,698)      -                     (1,325,698)      

Interest on long-term obligations 16,380            -                      -                     -                      (16,380)           -                     (16,380)           

Total governmental activities 69,836,610      1,884,160        8,591,318        1,646,413        (57,714,719)    -                     (57,714,719)    

Business-type activities

Joint utility 13,836,684      14,058,129      -                     1,069,067        -                     1,290,512       1,290,512       

Solid waste 6,293,681        7,762,729        -                     111,000           -                     1,580,048       1,580,048       

Museum 3,006              2,322               -                     -                      -                     (684)                (684)                

Golf pro shop 608,853           1,432,992        -                     -                      -                     824,139          824,139          

Total business-type activities 20,742,224      23,256,172      -                     1,180,067        -                     3,694,015       3,694,015       

Total primary government $ 90,578,834      25,140,332      8,591,318        2,826,480        (57,714,719)    3,694,015       (54,020,704)    

General Revenues:

Gross receipts taxes 71,311,317      1,388,568       72,699,885     

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 4,183,954        -                     4,183,954       

Lodgers' taxes 4,493,467        -                     4,493,467       

Cannabis excise taxes 368,100           -                     368,100          

Franchise taxes 949,050           -                     949,050          

Public service taxes 755,102           -                     755,102          

Licenses and permits 427,758           -                     427,758          

Fines 727,137           -                     727,137          

Interest income 610,372 338,675          949,047          

Donations 177,556           -                     177,556          

Donations of infrastructure -                     -                     -                     

Miscellaneous 125,872 29,992            155,864          

Special item - Gain/(loss) on disposal of asset (264,347)         (216,098)         (480,445)         

Extraordinary item - brine well remediation expense (1,500,000)      -                     (1,500,000)      

Transfers (11,927,326)    11,927,326     -                     

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 70,438,012      13,468,463     83,906,475     

Change in net position 12,723,293      17,162,478     29,885,771     

Net position, beginning of year 128,207,361    114,622,683   242,830,044   

Restatements (Note 21) 872,884 33,978 906,862          

Net position, beginning of year, restated 129,080,245    114,656,661   243,736,906   

Net position, end of year $ 141,803,538    131,819,139   273,622,677   

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Net (Expenses) Revenues and

 Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Program Revenues

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

9



General Non-Major Total

Fund Governmental Governmental

(101, 102) Funds Funds

Assets

Cash $ 44,877,567   14,650,016      59,527,583      

Receivables, net 13,234,406   4,516,354        17,750,760      

Leases receivable 915,718 -                      915,718           

Restricted:

Cash -                   50,510             50,510             

Total assets $ 59,027,691   19,216,880      78,244,571      

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 641,715        580,751           1,222,466        

Accrued salaries 667,084        28,441             695,525           

Accrued liabilities 133,711        4,657               138,368           

Advance grant and lease payments -                   46,229             46,229             

Deposits payable 12,200          -                      12,200             

Due to other funds 112,616 -                      112,616           

Total liabilities 1,567,326     660,078           2,227,404        

Deferred inflows of resources

Unavailable property tax revenue 288,595        -                      288,595           

Unavailable leases receivable 901,921 -                      901,921           

Unavailable charges for services 273,067        -                      273,067           

Total deferred inflows 1,463,583     -                      1,463,583        

Fund balances

Nonspendable for:

Leases receivable 13,797          -                      13,797             

Restricted for:

Public safety -                   2,196,627        2,196,627        

Sports complex activities -                   3,035,425        3,035,425        

State mandated per statutes -                   5,921,371        5,921,371        

State mandated budget reserve 5,431,568     -                      5,431,568        

Construction and improvements -                   278,014           278,014           

Committed for:

City budget reserve 5,431,568     -                      5,431,568        

Subsequent years' expenditures 22,754,331   -                      22,754,331      

Assigned -                   7,125,365        7,125,365        

Unassigned 22,365,519   -                      22,365,519      

Total fund balances 55,996,782   18,556,802      74,553,584      

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of

resources and fund balances $ 59,027,691   19,216,880      78,244,571      

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10



Total fund balance, governmental funds $ 74,553,584      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are 

different because:

Capital assets and right-to-use assets used in governmental activities are not 

current financial resources and therefore are not reported in this  fund financial 

statement, but are reported in the governmental activities of the Statement of 

Net Assets.

143,653,073    

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 

therefore, they are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet:

Lease liability (210,134)         

Subscription liability (197,844)         

Compensated absences (1,233,016)      

Net pension related deferrals and liability (58,841,520)    

Net OPEB related deferrals and liability (20,630,220)    

Other current liabilities are not available to pay for current period expenditures 

and therefore are deferred in the funds:

Lease liability (306,826)         

Subscription liability (256,672)         

Compensated absences (763,472)         

Revenues not collected within sixty days after year end are considered 

"available" revenues and are considered to be "unavailable" revenues in the 

fund financial statements, but are considered revenue in the Statement of 

Activities:

Property taxes 288,595           

Charges for services 273,067           

Residual balances of the internal service funds are included within the 

governmental activities and are not reported in the governmental funds.
5,474,920        

Rounding 3                      

Total Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 141,803,538    

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

11



General Non-Major  Total 

Fund Gov't Gov't

(101, 102) Funds Funds

Revenues

Gross receipts taxes $ 63,328,870     7,982,448       71,311,318     

Property taxes 4,200,080       -                     4,200,080       

Franchise taxes 949,050          -                     949,050          

Lodgers' taxes -                     4,493,467       4,493,467       

Cannabis excise taxes -                     368,100          368,100          

Public service taxes -                     755,102          755,102          

Intergovernmental:

Federal 105,304          5,934,787       6,040,091       

State and local 760,123          3,437,516       4,197,639       

Charges for services 1,801,243       98,719            1,899,962       

Licenses and permits 311,195          116,563          427,758          

Contributions and donations 177,556          -                     177,556          

Fines and forfeitures -                     727,137          727,137          

Interest 553,693          17,372            571,065          

Miscellaneous 41,397            -                     41,397            

Total revenues 72,228,511     23,931,211     96,159,722     

Expenditures

Current:

General government 7,206,399       1,169,503       8,375,902       

Public safety 25,109,465     2,833,602       27,943,067     

Public works 8,658,016       1,249,411       9,907,427       

Culture and recreation 6,188,260       3,603,382       9,791,642       

Health and welfare 626,925          -                     626,925          

Economic development 1,261,600       61,943            1,323,543       

Capital outlay 3,857,637       12,858,454     16,716,091     

Debt service:

Principal 511,261          72,321            583,582          

Interest and other charges 15,882            497                 16,379            

Total expenditures 53,435,445     21,849,113     75,284,558     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

   over expenditures 18,793,066     2,082,098       20,875,164     

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in 6,034,055       1,086,453       7,120,508       

Transfers (out) (15,012,743)    (4,704,194)      (19,716,937)    

Total other financing 

 sources and (uses) (8,978,688)      (3,617,741)      (12,596,429)    

Special item

Proceeds from sale of assets 32,920            7,440              40,360            

Net change in fund balances 9,847,298       (1,528,203)      8,319,095       

Fund balance, beginning of year 46,149,484     19,212,121     65,361,605     

Restatements (Note 21) -                     872,884          872,884          

Fund balance, beginning of year restated 46,149,484     20,085,005     66,234,489     

Fund balance, end of year $ 55,996,782     18,556,802     74,553,584     

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

12



Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds: $ 8,319,095       

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However in the statement of activities, the

cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation and

amortization expense:

Capital expenditures recorded in capital outlay 16,253,394     

Depreciation and amortization expense (12,226,498)    

Transfers to business-type funds (45,952)           

Within the statement of activities, the basis of capital assets disposed of are netted with the gross

proceeds to report a gain or loss. The disposal of capital assets are not considered use of financial

resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.
(304,708)         

Governmental funds report revenues not collected within 60 days as deferred revenues until

subsequently collected. These transactions are recorded as revenues when earned in the statement of

activities

Property taxes (16,126)           

Charges for services (15,802)           

The issuance of long-term obligations (notes, bonds, leases) provides current resources to

governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term obligations consumes the

current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net

position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when

debt is first issued, whereas amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities:

Principal payments on lease and subscription liabilities 583,582

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial

resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds:

Change in compensated absences 5,747              

Pension expense (1,875,634)      

OPEB revenue (expense) 3,278,837       

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as fleet

maintenance and information technology, to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of certain

internal service funds is reported with governmental activities. (1,232,645)      

Rounding 3                     

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 12,723,293     

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

13



 Original Final Variances

 Approved Approved Favorable 

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

Revenues

Intergovernmental sources - federal $ -                     4,000                49,764              45,764               

Intergovernmental sources - state 2,022,277       2,063,519         1,770,700         (292,819)            

Local and state shared taxes 43,981,479 43,981,479 59,321,610 15,340,131        

Property taxes 3,709,845       3,709,845         4,182,156         472,311             

Franchise taxes 831,500          831,500            980,886            149,386             

Licenses and permits 206,000          206,000            304,548            98,548               

Charges for services 1,109,700       1,109,700         1,394,100         284,400             

Interest 39,000            39,000              553,693            514,693             

Donations -                     91,500              177,556            86,056               

Other revenue 16,000            19,000              117,563            98,563               

Total revenues 51,915,801     52,055,543       68,852,576       16,797,033        

Expenditures

Current: 

General government 9,082,110       8,935,554         7,884,962         1,050,592          

Public safety 28,476,279     29,148,525       27,370,714       1,777,811          

Public works 10,511,999     10,856,526       9,434,965         1,421,561          

Health and welfare 674,826          699,826            632,322            67,504               

Culture and recreation 7,664,372       7,927,988         6,870,967         1,057,021          

Economic development 1,748,769       1,776,928         1,284,707         492,221             

Capital outlay

Capital outlay 7,020,457       8,315,678         3,713,381         4,602,297          

Total expenditures 65,178,812     67,661,025       57,192,018       10,469,007        

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (13,263,011)   (15,605,482)     11,660,558       27,266,040        

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in 3,695,212       6,034,055         6,034,055         -                         

Transfers out (4,925,000)     (11,925,000)     (11,925,000)     -                         

Total other financing sources (uses) (1,229,788)     (5,890,945)       (5,890,945)       -                         

Excess (deficiency of revenues over expenditures     

and other financing sources (uses) (14,492,799)   (21,496,427)     5,769,613         27,266,040        

Budgeted cash carryover 14,492,799     21,496,427       
  

Total $ -                     -                       

RECONCILIATION FROM BUDGET/ACTUAL TO GAAP

Change in fund balance (Budget Basis) $ 5,769,613         

To adjust applicable revenue accruals and deferrals 3,408,854         

To adjust applicable expenditure accruals 668,834            

Rounding (3)                     

Change in fund balance (GAAP basis) $ 9,847,298         

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

14



Governmental

Joint Water Solid Activities

and Sewer Waste Non-Major Internal

Fund Fund Enterprise Service

(700) (720) Funds Total Funds

Assets

Current assets

Cash $ 14,370,223      14,586,770   841,516     29,798,509      4,311,210         

Receivables

Customer receivables, net 1,565,574 571,285        25,266       2,162,125        198,193            

Due from other governments 605,128           -                   -                605,128           -                       

Due from other funds 145,593           -                   -                145,593           -                       

Inventory 1,069,797        -                   67,413       1,137,210        -                       

Total current assets 17,756,315      15,158,055   934,195     33,848,565      4,509,403         

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash 18,828,000      3,972,195     -                22,800,195      1,011,535         

Restricted cash held by fiscal agent 240,864           -                   -                240,864           -                       

Capital Assets

Land and construction in progress 2,142,271        10,000          -                2,152,271        -                       

Other capital assets, net of accumulated 

depreciation and amortization 106,789,051 5,726,908 -                112,515,959    -                       

Total noncurrent assets 128,000,186    9,709,103     -                137,709,289    1,011,535         

Deferred outflows of resources

Pension related 878,961           337,808        -                1,216,769        -                       

OPEB related 365,129           128,869        -                493,998           -                       

Total deferred outflows of resources 1,244,090        466,677        -                1,710,767        -                       

Total assets and deferred

 outflows of resources $ 147,000,591    25,333,835   934,195     173,268,621    5,520,938         

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Business - Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

15



Governmental

Joint Water Solid Activities

and Sewer Waste Non-Major Internal

Fund Fund Enterprise Service

(700) (720) Funds Total Funds

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION- PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Business - Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 703,857           190,622        799            895,278           46,018              

Accrued salaries 80,925             30,119          -                111,044           -                       

Accrued liabilities 82,528             -                   5,240         87,768             -                       

Accrued interest payable 151,594           -                   -                151,594           -                       

Customer deposits 605,762           -                   -                605,762           -                       

Due to other funds -                      -                   32,977       32,977             -                       

Current maturities of liabilities:

Notes payable 1,668,362        -                   -                1,668,362        -                       

Leases payable 6,189               1,850            -                8,039               -                       

Compensated absences 93,242             28,351          -                121,593           -                       

Total current liabilities 3,392,459        250,942        39,016       3,682,417        46,018              

Noncurrent liabilities

Notes payable 25,008,125      -                   -                25,008,125      -                       

Leases payable 108,453           4,352            112,805           -                       

Compensated absences 141,599           50,670          -                192,269           -                       

Landfill closure and post-closure -                      556,102        -                556,102           -                       

Net pension liability 6,156,474        2,091,124     -                8,247,598        -                       

Net OPEB liability 1,183,062        417,551        -                1,600,613        -                       

Total noncurrent liabilities 32,597,713      3,119,799     -                35,717,512      -                       

Total liabilities 35,990,172      3,370,741     39,016       39,399,929      46,018              

Deferred inflows of resources

Pension related 354,722           120,684        -                475,406           -                       

OPEB related 1,163,500        410,647        -                1,574,147        -                       

Total deferred inflows of resources 1,518,222        531,331        -                2,049,553        -                       

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 82,140,193      5,730,706     -                87,870,899      -                       

Restricted:

Debt service 9,311,907        -                   -                9,311,907        -                       

Endowment:

Expendable 9,073,794 -                   -                9,073,794        -                       

Unrestricted 8,966,303        15,701,057   895,179     25,562,539      5,474,920         

Total net position 109,492,197    21,431,763   895,179     131,819,139    5,474,920         

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of

 resources and net position $ 147,000,591    25,333,835   934,195     173,268,621    5,520,938         

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

16



Governmental

Joint Water Solid Activities

and Sewer Waste Non-Major Internal

Fund Fund Enterprise Service

(700) (720) Funds Total Funds

Operating revenues

Charges for services $ 14,058,129          7,762,729            1,435,314            23,256,172          6,420,236            

Operating expenses

Personnel services 4,604,089            1,923,985            -                          6,528,074            -                          

Utilities 1,064,246            897                      9,441                   1,074,584            -                          

Contractual services 312,326               170,891               97,635                 580,852               -                          

Repairs and maintenance 989,105               610,501               -                          1,599,606            -                          

Insurance claims and expenses -                          -                          -                          -                          6,991,719            

Other supplies and expenses 719,359               2,692,400            504,783               3,916,542            -                          

Depreciation and amortization 5,748,315            894,972               -                          6,643,287            -                          

Total operating expenses 13,437,440          6,293,646            611,859               20,342,945          6,991,719            

Operating income (loss) 620,689               1,469,083            823,455               2,913,227            (571,483)              

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Gross receipts taxes -                          1,388,568            -                          1,388,568            -                          

Intergovernmental - federal 102,384               -                          -                          102,384               -                          

Intergovernmental - state and local 966,683               111,000               -                          1,077,683            -                          

Investment income 261,065               77,610                 -                          338,675               24,905                 

Miscellaneous 3,734                   17,468                 8,790                   29,992                 98,878                 

Gain/(loss) on sale of assets (244,488)              28,390                 -                          (216,098)              -                          

Interest expense (399,244)              (35)                       -                          (399,279)              -                          

Total non-operating

  revenue (expenses) 690,134               1,623,001            8,790                   2,321,925            123,783               

Income (loss) before capital 

 contributions and transfers 1,310,823            3,092,084            832,245               5,235,152            (447,700)              

Capital contributions, transfers, and extraordinary items

Transfers in 12,946,708          1,169,558            50,000                 14,166,266          2,250,000            

Transfers (out) (732,577)              (1,506,363)           -                          (2,238,940)           (1,534,945)           

Extraordinary expense-brine well 

remediation -                          -                          -                          -                          (1,500,000)           

Total capital contributions, transfers

 and extraordinary items 12,214,131          (336,805)              50,000                 11,927,326          (784,945)              

Change in net position 13,524,954          2,755,279            882,245               17,162,478          (1,232,645)           

Net position, beginning of year 95,933,265          18,676,484          12,934                 114,622,683        6,707,565            

Restatements (Note 21) 33,978                 -                          -                          33,978                 -                          

Net position, beginning of year, restated 95,967,243          18,676,484          12,934                 114,656,661        6,707,565            

Net position, end of year $ 109,492,197        21,431,763          895,179               131,819,139        5,474,920            

Business - Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

17



Governmental

Joint Water Solid Activities

and Sewer Waste Non-Major Internal

Fund Fund Enterprise Service

(700) (720) Funds Total Funds

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers $ 13,217,013   7,709,262        1,410,078      22,336,353     -                      

Internal activity - receipts from other funds -                   -                      -                     -                      6,268,681       

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (2,689,484)    (3,467,280)      (642,515)        (6,799,279)      -                      

Cash payments to employees for services (4,872,734)    (2,022,104)      -                     (6,894,838)      (6,982,589)      

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 5,654,795     2,219,878        767,563         8,642,236       (713,908)         

Cash flows for non-capital and financing activities

Cash received from gross receipts taxes -                   1,388,568        -                     1,388,568       -                      

Utility deposit and miscellaneous receipts 1,072,801     128,468           8,790             1,210,059       98,878            

Net transfers in (out) 12,214,131   (336,805)         50,000           11,927,326     (784,945)         

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital and related 

financing activities 13,286,932   1,180,231        58,790           14,525,953     (686,067)         

Cash flows for capital and financing activities

Acquisition of capital assets (4,948,262)    (2,152,965)      -                     (7,101,227)      -                      

Cash from disposition of capital assets 23,496          38,560 -                     62,056            -                      

Transfers in/out of capital assets 45,952          -                      -                     45,952            -                      

Principal payments on capital debt (1,650,763)    (1,841)             -                     (1,652,604)      -                      

Interest on capital debt (399,244)       (35)                  -                     (399,279)         -                      

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities (6,928,821)    (2,116,281)      -                     (9,045,102)      -                      

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment income 261,065        77,610             -                     338,675          24,905            

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 261,065        77,610             -                     338,675          24,905            

Net increase (decrease) in cash 12,273,971   1,361,438        826,353         14,461,762     (1,375,070)      

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 21,165,116 17,197,527 15,163           38,377,806     6,697,815       

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 33,439,087   18,558,965      841,516         52,839,568     5,322,745       

Displayed as

Cash $ 14,370,223   14,586,770      841,516         29,798,509     4,311,210       

Restricted cash 18,828,000   3,972,195        -                     22,800,195     1,011,535       

Restricted cash held be fiscal agent 240,864        -                      -                     240,864          -                      

Total cash $ 33,439,087   18,558,965      841,516         52,839,568     5,322,745       

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash   

provided by operating activities:

  Operating income (loss) $ 620,689        1,469,083        823,455         2,913,227       (571,483)         

Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 5,748,315     894,972           -                     6,643,287       -                      

Landfill closure & post closure liability -                   60,237             -                     60,237            -                      

Pension expense 179,863        63,481             -                     243,344          -                      

OPEB expense/revenue (314,917)       (111,147)         -                     (426,064)         -                      

Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (841,116)       (53,467)           (25,236)          (919,819)         (185,509)         

(Increase) decrease in inventories (135,849)       -                      (34,436)          (170,285)         -                      

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 531,401        (52,828)           (1,423)            477,150          43,084            

Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries (142,155)       (55,007)           -                     (197,162)         -                      

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 4,141            -                      5,203             9,344              -                      

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 4,423            4,554               -                     8,977              -                      

Total adjustments 5,034,106     750,795           (55,892)          5,729,009       (142,425)         

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 5,654,795     2,219,878        767,563         8,642,236       (713,908)         

Business - Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

18



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Custodial

Funds

Assets

Cash $ 115,741      

Receivables 5,229          

Total assets $ 120,970      

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 51               

Total liabilities 51               

Net position

Restricted for:

Individuals, other governments 120,919      

Total net position $ 120,919      

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

19



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Custodial

Funds

Additions

Fees $ 108,818          

Total additions 108,818          

Deductions

Insurance 2,121              

Professional contracts 68,054            

Fee payments 13,201            

Total deductions 83,376            

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position 25,442            

Net position, beginning 90,995            

Restatement (Note 21) 4,482              

Net position, beginning-restated 95,477            

Net position, ending $ 120,919          

See independent auditor's report. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

20



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

21 

NOTE 1. ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the City of Carlsbad (the "City") have been prepared in conformity with 

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state 

and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The 

significant accounting policies of the City are described below. 

 

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Standards 

In March 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 94 (GASB 94), Public-Private and Public-Public 

Partnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements. The primary objective of GASB 94 is to 

improve financial reporting by addressing issues related to public-private and public-public 

partnership arrangements (PPPs). GASB 94 is effective for the City’s financial statements for the 

year ended June 30, 2023. There was no material impact to the City’s financial statements for the 

year ended June 30, 2023 as a result of adopting GASB 94. 

 

In May 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 96 (GASB 96), Subscription-Based Information 

Technology Arrangements (SBITAs), which is effective for the year ended June 30, 2023. GASB 96 

provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based information 

technology arrangements (SBITAs). GASB 96 defines an SBITA, establishes that an SBITA results in 

a right-to-use subscription asset (an intangible asset) and a corresponding subscription liability, 

provides the capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments (including 

implementation costs of an SBITA), and requires note disclosures regarding an SBITA. The City 

adopted GASB 96 for the year ended June 30, 2023.  

 

A. Reporting Entity 

The City of Carlsbad, established on March 25, 1918, is a political subdivision of the state of 

New Mexico, and operates under the mayor-council form of government. The City provides the 

following authorized services: public safety (police and fire), public works, water, sanitation, 

health and welfare, social services, culture and recreation, public improvements, planning and 

zoning, and general administrative services. The City's basic financial statements include all 

activities and accounts of the City's financial reporting entity.  

 

The financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, and any other organization 

for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such 

that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or 

incomplete.  



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

22 

The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on the notion of financial accountability. 

A primary government is financially accountable for the organizations that make up its legal 

entity. It is also financially accountable for legally separate organizations if its officials appoint 

a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and either it is able to impose its will on 

that organization, or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits 

to, or impose specific financial burdens, on the primary government. A primary government may 

also be financially accountable for governmental organizations that are fiscally dependent on it. 

 

A primary government has the ability to impose its will on an organization if it can significantly 

influence the programs, projects, activities, or level of services performed or provided by the 

organization. A financial benefit or burden relationship exists if the primary government (a) is 

entitled to the organization's resources; (b) is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the 

obligation to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or (c) is 

obligated in some manner for the debt of the organization. Based on this criterion, there are no 

component units of the City. 

 

The City entered into a partnership with the Eddy‐Lea Energy Alliance (ELEA) which combines 

City of Carlsbad, City of Hobbs, Eddy County and Lea County, to jointly develop a proposal for 

a technology‐ demonstration program to be undertaken by the United States Department of 

Energy in support of the Global Nuclear Energy Partnership. The City performs fiduciary and 

administrative services for ELEA. The financial responsibility is split equally between the four 

entities involved. While the City has a presence on the ELEA board, they do not have a majority 

vote and do not have the ability to exercise oversight responsibility. Therefore, this entity does 

not meet the requirements to be presented as a component unit of the City. 

 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements—The basic financial statements include both 

government-wide (based on the City as a whole) and fund financial statements. The 

government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of 

activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the government. For the 

most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements. 

 

Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental 

revenues, are reported separately from the business-type activities, which rely to a significant 

extent on fees and charges for support. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 

Activities were prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

23 

of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange-

like transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB 33, Accounting 

and Financial Reporting for Non-Exchange Transactions. 

 

The government-wide statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct 

expenses of a function category (general government, public safety, etc.) or activity are offset 

by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 

function or activity. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 

purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function 

or activity, 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational 

requirements of a particular function or activity, and 3) grants and contributions that are 

restricted to meeting the capital requirements of a particular function or activity. Taxes and 

other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 

revenues. 

 

The net cost (by function of governmental-type activity) is normally covered by general revenues 

(property, sales, franchise, public service taxes, interest income, etc.) The City does not allocate 

indirect costs. Depreciation and amortization expense is specifically identified by function and 

is included in the direct expense of each function. Interest on general long-term obligations is 

considered indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. 

 

Separate fund based financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary 

funds, and fiduciary funds even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide 

financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds 

are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. GASB 34 sets forth minimum 

criteria (percentage of assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of either fund 

category for the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. 

The non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. The non-major 

funds are detailed in the combining section of the statements. 

 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the City as an entity and the change 

in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. The focus of the 

fund financial statements is on the major individual funds of the governmental and business-

type categories. Each presentation provides valuable information that can be analyzed and 

compared to enhance the usefulness of the information. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

24 

C. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation 

Government-Wide Financial Statements—The government-wide financial statements are 

reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, 

regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Nonexchange transactions, in which the City gives 

(or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include 

property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property 

taxes is recognized in the fiscal year to which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, 

entitlements, and donations is recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 

imposed by the provider have been met. 

 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements—Governmental fund level financial statements are 

reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis 

of accounting. The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is 

upon determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and 

balance of financial resources) rather than upon net income. Revenues are recognized as soon 

as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they 

are collectible within the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenue to 

be available as follows: grant revenue, if they are collected within 12 months of the end of the 

current fiscal period, all other revenue, if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the 

current fiscal period. Generally, intergovernmental revenues and grants are recognized when all 

eligibility requirements are met, and the revenues are available. Expenditures generally are 

recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 

expenditures, as well as, expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 

judgments, are recorded only when payment is made. 

 

Property, franchise, sales, and public service tax revenues associated with the current fiscal 

period are recognized under the susceptible to accrual concept. Licenses and permits, charges 

for services, fine and forfeitures, contributions, and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as 

revenues when received in cash, as the resulting receivable is immaterial. Investment earnings 

are recorded as earned since they are measurable and available. In applying the susceptible to 

accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual requirements of the 

numerous individual programs are used as guidance. 

 

There are, however, essentially two types of these revenues. In one, monies must be expended 

for the specific purpose or project before any amounts are paid to the City; therefore, revenues 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

25 

are recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are virtually 

unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are usually revocable only for failure to comply 

with prescribed compliance requirements. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time 

of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. 

 

Business-type activities, and all proprietary funds, are accounted for on a flow of economic 

resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities 

associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Proprietary 

fund-type operating statements present increases and decreases (e.g., revenues and expenses) 

in net total assets. 

 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 

Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 

delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The 

principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales 

and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, 

administrative expenses, and depreciation and amortization on capital assets. All revenues and 

expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

 

The City reports the following proprietary fund type: 

 

Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is charged 

to external users for goods or services and the activity is financed with debt that is solely 

secured by a pledge of the net revenues. The activities reported in these funds are reported 

as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types: 

 

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by 

an activity to other departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis. Because the 

principal users of the internal services are the City's governmental activities, the financial 

statement of the internal service fund is consolidated into the governmental column when 

presented in the government-wide financial statements. 

 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 

government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

26 

because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own programs. 

The statements of fiduciary activities are presented using the economic resources 

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of fiduciary net 

position reports assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of 

resources, and fiduciary net position of custodial funds. The statement of changes in fiduciary 

net position is used to report additions and deductions from the City’s custodial funds. The 

City has no pension, employee benefit trust funds, investment trust funds, or private-purpose 

funds.  

 

The City reports the following Major Governmental Fund: 

 

The General Fund (101, 102) is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all the 

financial resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in 

another fund. Revenues are provided through property, sales and other taxes, federal 

sources, state sources, charges for services, licenses and fees, and other miscellaneous 

recoveries and revenues. Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily operation 

of the City, except for items included in other funds. 

 

The City reports the following major business-type funds: 

 

The Joint Water and Sewer Fund (700) accounts for the provision of water and sewer services 

to the residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted 

for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, 

financing and related debt service, billing, and collection. 

 

The Solid Waste Fund (720) is used to account for the provisions of solid waste disposal for 

the residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for 

in this fund. 

 

The City maintains other individual governmental funds that are considered non-major funds 

and which are classified as special revenue funds, capital project funds, and debt service funds. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

27 

A description of each non-major governmental fund is as follows: 

 

Special Revenue Funds 

The Airport Fund (202) accounts for the operating and maintenance of the airport. Financing 

is provided by federal, state, and county grants. The fund is authorized by city council and is 

required by federal grants for segregating interest earned and for auditing purposes. 

 

The Sports Complex Fund (300) accounts for the operation of the City's sports complex. 

Financing is provided from infrastructure gross receipts tax revenues. The fund is authorized 

by city council.  

 

The Local Government Corrections Fund (350) accounts for the fees collected by the 

municipal judge, which are legally restricted to expenditure for jail related costs. The fund 

was established by local ordinance in order to comply with Section 35-14-11, NMSA 1978. 

 

The Cannabis Revenue Fund (360) accounts for cannabis revenues and regulated 

expenditures in accordance with the New Mexico Cannabis Regulation Act. 

 

The Fire Protection Fund (500) accounts for proceeds of the state fire allotment and the 

related expenditures for public safety. New Mexico state law requires these funds be used 

to help maintain the fire department. The fund was established by local ordinance and in 

accordance with Section 59A-53-l, of the New Mexico State Insurance Code. Section 59A-

53-8 of the code restricts the use of the funds for only the maintenance of the City's fire 

department. 

 

The Emergency Medical Services Fund (501) accounts for the state emergency medical 

services grant, to be used for specific medical services provided through fire department 

activities. This state grant comes through the New Mexico Department of Health per EMS 

regulation DOH 94-11. The fund was created by local ordinance. Section 24-lOA-l to 24-lOA-

IO, NMSA 1978 provides funds to municipalities for use in the establishment and 

enhancement of local emergency medical services. Section 24-IOA-7, NMSA 1978 restricts 

expenditures from the fund for only emergency medical services. 

 

The Law Enforcement Protection Fund (520) accounts for the state grant to be used for the 

repair and/or replacement of law enforcement equipment, according to state law, Section 

29-13.1 through 29-13.9, NMSA 1978. The fund was established by local ordinance to comply 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

28 

with state statutes. Section 29-13-17A, NMSA 1978 limits distributions from the fund for law 

enforcement related expenditures, including, but not limited to, the purchase of equipment, 

expenses associated with advanced law enforcement planning, and training. 

 

The Municipal Transit Fund (570) accounts for the receipts and disbursements of the City's 

transportation services. Financing is provided from federal and state grants, and customer 

receipts. The fund is authorized by city council and required by federal grantors for 

segregating interest earned and for auditing purposes. 

 

The Community Development Fund (580) accounts for funds received for community 

development and improvements funded under New Mexico Community Development Block 

Grants pursuant to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Title I grant. The 

fund is authorized by city council. 

 

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Fund (590) accounts for funds received in connection 

with the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds. 

 

The Lodgers' Tax Fund (600, 650, 680) accounts for funds received from a special local 

lodgers' tax that is to be used for promotion of the City. The fund was established by local 

ordinance authorized by Section 3-38-13 through 3-38-24, NMSA 1978. Section 3-38-lS(E), 

NMSA 1978, restricts the use of the tax for advertising, publicizing and promoting, 

establishing and operating tourist-related attractions, facilities, and events. 

 

Capital Project Funds 

The GRT Capital Outlay Fund (200), is a capital projects fund that accounts for receipts and 

disbursements and gross receipts taxes for capital outlay projects. The fund is authorized by 

city council.  

 

The CIEP Fund (201) accounts for the financing and acquisition of capital improvements and 

equipment purchases for the City. Financing is provided from the General Fund. The fund is 

authorized by city council. 

 

The Street System Improvement Fund (320) accounts for funds receipts and disbursements 

for City street improvements and maintenance. Financing is provided from motor vehicle fees 

and state and county grants. The authority for the fund is given by section 7-1-6.27, NMSA 

and the City’s ordinance number 389. 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

29 

The Beautification Fund (550) accounts for the receipts and disbursements to build and 

improve parks within the City. Financing is provided from state grants. The fund is authorized 

by city council. 

 

Debt Service Funds 

The GRT Capital Outlay Fund (802) accounts for the receipts and disbursements for the 

payment of the 2009 revenue bonds. Financing is provided by gross receipts taxes collected 

in the GRT capital outlay fund. The fund is authorized by city council and is in conformance 

with bond covenants. 

 

The NM Finance Authority Loan Fund (820) accounts for the receipts and disbursements for 

the repayment of loans to the New Mexico Finance Authority recorded as governmental 

activities. Transfers from fire protection and sports complex funds provide reserves to reduce 

loan obligations. The fund is authorized by city council and is in conformance with loan 

covenants. 

 

The City maintains two individual fiduciary funds, which all are classified as custodial funds. A 

description of each fund is as follows: 

 

The Municipal Court Bond Trust Fund (920) accounts for monies held in trust by the municipal 

judge to reduce court fines, costs, and administrative fees. Any unused funds available after 

the reduction of fines and fees are returned to the defendant.  

 

The Eddy-Lea Energy Alliance (980) accounts for monies held in trust and administered on 

behalf of the Eddy-Lea Energy Alliance, which operates under a joint powers agreement 

entered into by the Lea County and Eddy County, with the support of the cities of Hobbs and 

Carlsbad. 

 

The City maintains individual enterprise funds that are considered non-major funds. Descriptions 

of the non-major funds are as follows: 

 

The Museum Gift Shop Fund (750) accounts for the receipts and disbursements of the 

operations of the museum gift shop. The fund is authorized by city council. 

 

The Golf Pro Shop Fund (790) accounts for the receipts and disbursements of the operations 

of the golf pro shop. The fund is authorized by city council. 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

30 

 

The City maintains three individual internal service funds. A description of each fund is as 

follows: 

 

The General Insurance Fund (401, 402) accounts for the cost of providing insurance and 

worker's compensation coverage and liability claims against the City. Such costs are billed 

to the other departments at actual cost. 

 

The Group Health Insurance Fund (420) accounts for the cost of providing group health 

benefits to City employees. The costs are billed to employees and various departments based 

on a minimum premium plan for eligible participants. 

 

The Disaster Preparedness Fund (400) accounts for unforeseen disasters such as natural 

disasters, emergency evacuations of citizens, and other disaster situations where the City 

would be required to spend funds immediately without the guarantee of future 

reimbursement. 

 

D. Budgets 

Budgets for all funds are prepared by management and approved by the City Council and the 

New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration. The City administrator is responsible 

for preparing the budget from requests submitted by department heads. 

 

The appropriated budget is prepared by line item within object class, program, department, and 

fund; revenues expected to be available are estimated to provide for balanced budgeting. The 

comprehensive budget package is brought before the City council for approval by resolution. 

 

The proposed budget is then submitted by June 1 to the New Mexico Department of Finance and 

Administration Local Government Division (DFA) for approval. DFA certifies a pending budget 

by July 1st with final certification of the budget by the first Monday of September. The 

expenditure section of the budget, once adopted, is legally binding. Based on the final certified 

budget submitted, DFA certifies the allowable tax rates for property taxes in September. 

 

These budgets are prepared on the non-GAAP cash basis, excludes encumbrances, and secure 

appropriation of funds for only one year. Carryover funds are re-appropriated in the budget of 

the subsequent fiscal year. The budget process in the state of New Mexico requires that the 

beginning cash balance be utilized to fund deficit budgets appropriated in the budget of the 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

31 

subsequent fiscal year. Such appropriated balance is presented as a committed portion of fund 

balance. 

 

Actual expenditures may not exceed the budget on a fund basis. Budgets may be amended in 

two ways. If a budget transfer is necessary within a fund, this may be accomplished with only 

local council approval. If a transfer between "funds" or a budget increase is required, approval 

must be obtained from the Department of Finance and Administration. The budgetary 

information presented in these financial statements has been amended in accordance with the 

above procedures. 

 

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net 

Position 

 

Deposits and Investments 

Investments in the City's cash and certificates of deposit are stated at cost, which approximates 

fair value. All other investments are carried at fair market value using quoted market prices. 

Interest income, realized gains and losses on investment transactions, and amortization of 

premiums/discounts on investment purchases are included for financial statement purposes as 

investment income and are allocated to participating funds based on the specific identification 

of the source of funds for a given investment. 

 

Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds, that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding 

at the end of the fiscal year, is referred to as interfund balance. Long-term advances between 

funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, as nonspendable fund balance in applicable 

governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not 

expendable available financial resources. 

 

Lease Receivables 

The City’s lease receivables are measured at the present value of lease payments expected to 

be received during the lease term. Under the lease agreement, the City may receive variable 

lease payments that are dependent upon the lessee’s revenue. The variable payments are 

recorded as an inflow of resources in the period the payment is received. 

 

A deferred inflow of resources is recorded for the lease. The deferred inflow of resources is 

recorded at the initiation of the lease in an amount equal to the initial recording of the lease 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

32 

receivable. The deferred inflow of resources is amortized on a straight-line basis over the term 

of the lease. 

 

Inventory 

Proprietary fund inventories are recorded at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out 

basis, and consist of operating supplies held for use in operations and are recorded as an 

expense when consumed rather than when purchased. 

 

Prepaid Items 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are 

recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. The City had 

no prepaid items as of June 30, 2023. 

 

Restricted Assets 

Certain long-term assets are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their 

use is limited to payments for debt service or other purposes such as deposits held in trust for 

others. 

 

Expendable Endowment 

The Permanent Water and Sewer Expendable Endowment Fund is a trust and fiduciary fund 

associated with and presented as part of the Joint Water and Sewer enterprise fund. It is 

authorized by City Ordinance Chapter 52, Article I. The original principal for this fund came from 

the sale of water rights at the Harroun Farm. The revenue source is from interest on investments 

held in a trust account or certificates of deposit. This fund can transfer money to the Sewer 

System Improvement Fund or the Joint Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund for financing, 

acquisition, and upgrades of sewer system and water system facilities within the City. 

Expenditures from this fund are restricted to water and sewer system acquisition and 

improvements. In addition, only the investment earnings can be spent annually; the principal 

corpus cannot be spent unless approved by a vote of the citizens. Any investment earnings not 

spent each year, reverts to the principal corpus of the fund. 

 

Interfund Activity 

Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are 

reported as interfund balance as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. 

Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and 

expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

33 

appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related costs as a reimbursement. All other interfund 

transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental funds are netted as part 

of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. 

 

Capital Assets 

Property, plant, and equipment purchased or acquired is carried at historical cost or estimated 

cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the time 

received. Purchased computer software is recorded at historical cost. The City defines capital 

assets as assets with an initial, individual cost or donated value of more than $5,000 and an 

estimated useful life in excess of one year. 

 

Infrastructure capital assets consisting of roads, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, 

drainage systems and lighting systems have been recorded at estimated historical cost. Major 

outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.  

 

Property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure of the primary government are depreciated using 

the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 

Classification Years

Buildings and building improvements 10-50

Public domain infrastructure 25

Utility system and facilities 40

Machinery, equipment & vehicles 5-10

 

Right-to-Use Leased Assets 

The City has recorded right-to-use leased assets as a result of implementing GASB 87. Lease 

payables are capitalized as a right-to-use asset when the leased asset has a cost of $25,000 or 

greater and an estimated useful life of more than one year. Right-to-use leased assets are 

recorded at the present value of payments expected to be made during the lease term plus any 

upfront payments and ancillary charges paid to place the leased asset in service. Amortization 

for right-to-use leased assets is computed using the straight-line method over the shorter of the 

lease term or the asset’s estimated useful life. 

 

Intangible Assets - Right-to-Use Subscription Assets 

The City has recorded right-to-use subscription assets as a result of implementing GASB 96. 

Subscription liabilities are capitalized as a right-to-use asset when the subscription asset has a 

calculated present value of $25,000 or greater and an estimated useful life of more than one 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

34 

year. Right-to-use subscription assets are recorded at the present value of payments expected 

to be made during the lease term plus any upfront payments and ancillary charges paid to place 

the subscription asset in service. Amortization for right-to-use subscription assets is computed 

using the straight-line method over the shorter of the subscription term or the asset’s estimated 

useful life. 

 

Vacation Pay 

Employees of the City may accrue a total of ten to thirty days of vacation per year. A maximum 

of seventy-five days may be accumulated for managers. A maximum of fifty days of vacation 

may be accumulated for administration employees compensated on an hourly basis. Union 

employees (USW, CPOA, & IBEW) compensated on an hourly basis may accumulate up to forty-

five days of vacation, while IAFF employees may accumulate up to thirty days of vacation. 

Executive officers may accrue thirty-one and a half days of paid time off per year with no 

maximum accumulation. All vacation and time off compensation are accrued when incurred in 

the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability is reported in the 

government-wide and proprietary funds classified as compensated absences. 

 

Sick Leave 

Appointed officers do not accrue sick leave. Executive officers and those employees 

compensated on an hourly basis may accumulate a total of twelve days of sick leave per year. 

If the employee has qualified to retire under the state retirement program, employees are paid 

for one-third portion of the accumulated sick leave on their last day of service to the City. 

Accordingly, the one-third portion of the sick leave earned is accrued on the government-wide 

and proprietary fund financials statements. If the employee has not qualified to retire under the 

state retirement program, employees are not paid for the accumulated sick leave upon 

termination. 

 

Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 

inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary 

net position of the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions 

from PERA’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported 

by PERA. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are 

recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are 

reported at fair value. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

35 

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 

inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net 

position of the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority (NMRHCA) and additions to and 

deductions from NMRHCA’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as 

they are reported by NMRHCA. For this purpose, NMRHCA recognizes benefit payments when 

due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position and/or the balance sheet for the 

governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds will report a separate section for deferred 

outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, 

represents a consumption of net position/fund balance that applies to a future period and so 

will not be recognized as an expense or expenditure until then.  

 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and/or the balance sheet for the 

governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds will report a separate section for deferred inflows 

of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 

represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be 

recognized as revenue.  

 

Unavailable Revenue 

The City reports unavailable revenue on its financial statements. When resources are received in 

advance of charges for services being earned, or in advance of any eligibility requirement, other 

than a time requirement being met for government-mandated or voluntary nonexchange 

transactions (i.e. for intergovernmental revenues), a liability is reported for the unavailable 

revenue. 

 

The taxes receivable are an aggregate of uncollected amounts assessed for the current fiscal 

year, as well as delinquent balances carried forward from the nine preceding fiscal years. Except 

for taxes received in advance or under protest, tax revenue received is distributed within thirty 

days to other local governmental units and county funds. While some of the delinquent 

outstanding balances will eventually be eliminated through corrections, litigation, and other 

property tax administrative procedures, the majority of the balances will ultimately be realized 

through delinquent payment or tax sales. The aggregate amount of this ultimate realization is 

generally difficult to ascertain at any point in time. Thus, taxes not collected within sixty days 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

36 

of the official year end are carried in the liability section of the balance sheet as deferred inflows 

of resources on the fund basis financial statements. 

 

Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations 

are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental or business-type activities within the 

statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the 

life of the bonds, using the effective interest method Bonds payable are reported net of the 

applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as debt service expense 

in the year of issuance. 

 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognized bond premiums and 

discounts, as well as, bond issuance costs, during the year of issuance. The face amount of debt 

issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported 

as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing 

uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are 

reported as debt service expenditures.  

 

Net Position 

The government-wide financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is 

categorized as follows:  

 

Net investment in capital assets—This category reflects the portion of net position that are 

associated with capital assets less outstanding capital asset related debt and obligations. 

 

Restricted net position—This category reflects the portion of net position that has third party 

limitations on their use. 

 

Unrestricted net position—This category reflects net position of the City, not restricted for 

any project or other purpose. 

 

Governmental Fund Balance Reservation and Designations 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report aggregate amounts for five 

classifications of fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these resources. 

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because 

they are either (a) not in spendable form such as prepaid items, leases receivable in excess of 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

37 

deferred inflow of resources, or inventories; or (b) legally or contractually required to be 

maintained intact. 

 

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications: 

restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. 

 

Restricted fund balance—This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources 

either (a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 

governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 

Committed fund balance—These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant 

to constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordinances of the City Council - the 

government's highest level of decision-making authority. Those committed amounts cannot 

be used for any other purpose unless the City Council removes the specified use by taking 

the same type of action imposing the commitment This classification also includes 

contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have specifically 

committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. 

 

Assigned fund balance—This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the City's 

"intent" to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The City 

Council has the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund 

balances include all remaining amounts (except negative balances) that are reported in 

governmental funds, other than the General Fund, that are not classified as nonspendable 

and are neither restricted nor committed. 

 

Unassigned fund balance—This fund balance is the residual classification for the General 

Fund. The classification is also used to report negative fund balances in other governmental 

funds. 

 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to 

use externally restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources - committed, assigned, and 

unassigned—in order as needed. 

 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy  

The New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) requires that 1/12 of the 2023 

budgets expenditures in the General Fund be restricted as subsequent-year expenditures to 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

38 

provide adequate cash reserves. The City follows this requirement in order to minimize any 

sudden and unplanned discontinuity to programs and operations and for unforeseen 

contingencies. 

 

F. Other Matters 

Cash Flows 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly liquid investments, 

including restricted cash with maturity of three months or less, to be cash equivalents. 

 

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results 

could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates affecting the City's financial statements 

include management's estimate of the following:  

• estimated useful lives of capital assets,  

• calculations of compensated absences,  

• landfill closure and post-closure care costs,  

• inputs and methods related to calculating right-to-use assets and related liabilities, 

• inputs and methods related to pension and OPEB unfunded balances and activity. 

 

NOTE 2. CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

New Mexico state statutes provide authoritative guidance regarding the deposit of cash and idle 

cash. Deposits of funds may be made in interest or non-interest-bearing checking accounts in one 

or more bank or savings and loan associations within the geographical boundaries of the City. 

Deposits may be made to the extent that they are insured by an agency of the United States of 

America or by collateral deposited as security or by bond given by the financial institution. The rate 

of interest in non-demand interest-bearing accounts shall be set by the state Board of Finance, but 

in no case shall the rate of interest be less than one hundred percent of the asked price on United 

States treasury bills of the same maturity on the day of deposit. 

 

Idle cash may be invested in a wide variety of instruments, including money market accounts, 

certificates of deposit, the New Mexico State Treasurer's investment pool, or in securities which are 

issued by the state or by the United States government, or by their departments or agencies, and 

which are either direct obligations of the state or the United States, or are backed by the full faith 

and credit of those governments. 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

39 

 

Cash Deposited with Financial Institutions 

The City maintains cash in three financial institutions within Carlsbad, New Mexico as well as cash 

held by NMFA. The City's deposits are carried at cost, which approximates fair value. 

 

As of June 30, 2023, the amount of cash reported on the financial statements differs from the 

amount on deposit with the various institutions because of transactions in transit and outstanding 

checks.  

 

The locations and amounts deposited are as follows: 

 

Per Reconciling Per Financial

Institution Items Statements

Cash on hand $ 9,750               -                   9,750               

Carlsbad National Bank 42,490,488      (831,891)          41,658,597      

Wells Fargo Bank 69,944,980      (1,108,421)       68,836,559      

Western Commerce Bank 7,297,184        (186,806)          7,110,378        

Cash held by NMFA 240,864           -                   240,864           

Total $ 119,983,266    (2,127,118)       117,856,148    

 

The amounts reported as cash for the government within the financial statements is displayed as: 

 

Statement of Net Position Amount

Cash $ 93,637,303   

Restricted 23,862,240   

Restricted - held by NMFA 240,864        

Total 117,740,407 

Custodial funds 115,741        

Total cash $ 117,856,148 

 

Except for items in transit, the carrying value of deposits by the respective depositories equated to 

the carrying value by the City. All deposits are collateralized with eligible securities, as described 

by New Mexico State Statute, in amounts equal to at least 50% of the City carrying value of the 

deposits (demand and certificates of deposit). Such collateral, as permitted by the state statutes is 

held in each respective depository bank's collateral pool at a Federal Reserve Bank, or member bank 

other than the depository bank, in the name of the respective depository bank and pledged as a 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

40 

pool of collateral against all of the public deposits it holds with the exception of deposit insurance 

provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

 

Carlsbad 

National 

Bank

 Wells Fargo 

Bank, N.A. 

Western 

Commerce 

Bank

Total deposits in bank $ 42,490,488 69,944,980 7,297,184   

Less FDIC coverage (250,000)     (250,000)     (500,000)     

Uninsured public funds 42,240,488 69,694,980 6,797,184   

Pledged collateral held by pledging 

bank's trust, but not in the City's name 22,939,561 35,078,780 6,305,883   

Uninsured and uncollateralized public 

funds 19,300,927 34,616,200 491,301      

Total pledged collateral 22,939,561 35,078,780 6,305,883   

50% pledged collateral requirement per 

state statute 21,120,244 34,847,490 3,398,592   

Pledged collateral (under) over the 

requirements $ 1,819,317   231,290      2,907,291   

 

A detailed listing of the pledged collateral is contained in the other supplementary financial 

information section of this report. 

 

Demand deposits, time deposits, savings deposits and interest-bearing money market accounts at 

a public unit in an institution in the same state are insured up to $250,000. 

 

Custodial Credit Risk Deposits 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may 

not be returned to it.  

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

41 

As of June 30, 2023, $118,732,652 of the City's bank balance of $119,732,652 was exposed to 

custodial credit risk as follows: 

 

Carlsbad 

National 

Bank

 Wells Fargo 

Bank, N.A. 

Western 

Commerce 

Bank

Uninsured and collateralized held by 

pledging bank's trust dept. or agent not 

in the City name $ 42,240,488 69,694,980 6,797,184   

 

NOTE 3. RESTRICTED CASH HELD BY FISCAL AGENT 

The City has entered into various loan agreements with the New Mexico Finance Authority. As 

required by the loan agreements, any unexpended loan proceeds are maintained by NMFA until 

needed by the City. Additionally, the City is required to set aside reserve amounts for the debt 

obligations. As of June 30, 2023, NMFA held $240,864. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

42 

NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES 

Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, at June 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 

 

Governmental Business-Type Internal Service

Types of Receivables Activities Activities Activities Totals

Accounts receivable

Charges for services $ 642,644         2,196,184       -                      2,838,828   

Other 390,513         28,295            198,193           617,001      

Allowance for doubtful accounts (172,022)       (314,802)        -                      (486,824)     

Total 861,135         1,909,677       198,193           2,969,005   

Taxes receivable

Gross receipts taxes 13,234,064    252,448          -                      13,486,512 

Franchise taxes 118,793         -                     -                      118,793      

Property taxes 430,413         -                     -                      430,413      

Lodgers' taxes 410,241         -                     -                      410,241      

Other taxes 138,749         -                     -                      138,749      

Allowance for doubtful accounts (8,608)           -                     -                      (8,608)         

Total 14,323,652    252,448          -                      14,576,100 

Intergovernmental receivables

Federal 1,393,416      -                     -                      1,393,416   

State 1,172,559      -                     -                      1,172,559   

Local -                    605,128          -                      605,128      

Total 2,565,975      605,128          -                      3,171,103   

Receivables, net 17,750,762    2,767,253       198,193           20,716,208 

Leases receivable 915,718         -                     -                      915,718      

Total receivables $ 18,666,480    2,767,253       198,193           21,631,926 

 

The City's policy is to provide for uncollectible accounts based upon expected defaults. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

43 

Leases Receivable 

The City entered into multiple building leases. The City’s lessor leasing arrangements at June 30, 

2023 are summarized below (excluding short-term leases): 

 

Lease
Receivable Number

Balance Current of Lease Lease Interest
June 30, 2023 Portion Contracts Terms* Rates

Governmental Activities

Lessor

Buildings $ 915,719 $ 66,238 4 2-27 years 0.50% - 1.75%

Total leases receivable $ 915,719        66,238   

*The lease terms represent the range of remaining terms in each lease.

 

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the City recognized the following lease income and interest earned 

on leases: 

 

Governmental Activities 2023

Lease income $ 72,261          

Lease interest $ 14,403          

 

The future minimum lease receipts of these leases in governmental activities as of June 30, 2023, 

were as follows: 

 

Year Ending Principal Interest

June 30, Reduction income Total

2024 $ 66,238      13,815   80,053      

2025 66,225      13,143   79,368      

2026 56,804      12,527   69,331      

2027 29,590      12,010   41,600      

2028 30,025      11,575   41,600      

2029-2033 132,851    50,882   183,733    

2034-2038 140,930    39,070   180,000    

Thereafter 393,056    38,945   432,001    

$ 915,719    191,967 1,107,686 

 

NOTE 5. REGULATED LEASES 

Certain leases are subject to external laws, regulations, and legal rulings and are not subject to 

paragraphs 44-59 of GASB 87. Leases regulated by the Federal Aviation Administration between 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

44 

airports and air carriers fall under this classification. The City has several leases that are considered 

to be regulated leases under this definition. Regulated lessors recognize inflows of resources based 

on the payment provisions of the lease contract. 

 

As of June 30, 2023, the City had at least six active regulated leases which allowed use of hangars 

and access to the runway, or tower. Use of the hangars are exclusive under these agreements, but 

runway and tower access are not. 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the City recognized the following in lease income on regulated 

airport leases: 

 

Government-type Activities 2023

Regulated lease income $ 25,400

 

During the year, the City did not recognize any variable payment amounts and no debt is secured 

by these lease payments. 

 

The future minimum lease payments under these agreements in government-type activities as of 

June 30, 2023, were as follows: 

 

Regulated

Airport

Leases

2024 $ 16,946

2025 15,626

2026 15,699

2027 15,939

2028 16,247

2029-2033 72,050

2034-2038 73,172

2039-2043 76,909

2044-2048 80,633

2049-2053 43,201

$ 426,422

 

  



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

45 

NOTE 6. PROPERTY TAX 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1st. Property tax rates for 

the year are set no later than September 1st each year by the New Mexico Secretary of Finance and 

Administration. The rate of tax are then used by the Eddy County Assessor to develop the property 

tax schedule by October 1" The Eddy County Treasurer sends tax notices to property owners by 

November 1st of each year. Taxes are payable in equal semiannual installments by November 10th 

and April 10th of the subsequent year. Thirty days later the bill becomes delinquent and the county 

treasurer assesses penalties and interest. Taxes are collected on behalf of the City by the county 

treasurer and are remitted to the City in the month following collection. The county treasurer is 

statutorily required to collect taxes as an intermediary agency for all forms of government. 

Distribution of taxes collected is made through the county treasurer's office.  

 

The City is permitted to levy taxes for general operating purposes up to an amount determined by 

a formula based upon each $1,000 of taxable value for both residential and nonresidential property, 

taxable value being defined as one third of the fully assessed value. In addition, the City is allowed 

to levy taxes for payments of bonds principal and interest in amounts approved by voters of the 

City. The City's total tax rate to finance general government services for the year 2023, was 6.225 

per $1,000 for non-residential and 4.744 for residential property. 

 

NOTE 7. BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

 

Governmental Activities 

During the current fiscal year, the City recorded an allowance on all receivables related to 

ambulance fees over 180 days, as well as an additional charge of 1%, which amounted to $172,022 

in total. Ambulance fees are reflected as public safety charges for services in the government-wide 

statement of activities and charges for services within the general fund. 

 

Business-Type Activities 

During the current fiscal year, the City’s policy has been to record and allowance of 15% of sales. 

Total allowance as of June 30, 2023, is $314,802. 

 

  



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

46 

NOTE 8. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets, including right-to-use leased and subscription assets for the year ended June 30, 

2023, are as follows: 

 

Balance Transfers & Balance

Governmental Activities 2022 Additions Deletions Adjustments 2023

Non-Depreciable Capital Assets

Land $ 2,062,549 36,824            -                    -                       2,099,373        

Construction in progress 1,258,533 168,441         -                    (1,248,839)     178,135            

Total non-depreciable capital assets 3,321,082        205,265         -                    (1,248,839)     2,277,508        

Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Buildings 93,781,262 2,341,163      (13,521)        738,944          96,847,848      

Improvements 4,632,339 1,221,531      (116,424)     -                       5,737,446        

Infrastructure 121,512,398 7,523,724      (4,945,023)  -                       124,091,099    

Machinery, equipment & vehicles 35,834,960 4,961,711      (2,308,505)  526,747          39,014,913      

Total capital assets being depreciated 255,760,959    16,048,129    (7,383,473)  1,265,691      265,691,306    

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Buildings (42,928,520)    (3,364,441)    13,521         13,037            (46,266,403)    

Improvements (1,330,183)       (627,527)        92,186         -                       (1,865,524)       

Infrastructure (51,903,092)    (5,008,246)    4,834,468    -                       (52,076,870)    

Machinery, equipment & vehicles (24,496,666)    (2,557,091)    2,138,590    (75,841)          (24,991,008)    

Total accumulated depreciation (120,658,461)  (11,557,305)  7,078,765    (62,804)          (125,199,805)  

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 135,102,498    4,490,824      (304,708)     1,202,887      140,491,501    

Amortizable right-to-use assets

Leased equipment 1,070,022        -                      -                    -                       1,070,022        

Subscription assets -                         704,435         -                    -                       704,435            

Total amortizable assets 1,070,022        704,435         -                    -                       1,774,457        

Less accumulated amortization

Leased equipment (221,200)          (337,627)        -                    -                       (558,827)          

Subscription assets -                         (331,566)        -                    -                       (331,566)          

Total accumulated amortization (221,200)          (669,193)        -                    -                       (890,393)          

Total amortizable assets being amortized, net 848,822            35,242            -                    -                       884,064            

Total capital assets, net of depreciation and 

amortization $ 139,272,402    4,731,331      (304,708)     (45,952)          143,653,073    

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

47 

Balance Transfers & Balance

Business-type Activities 2022 Additions Deletions Adjustments 2023

Non-Depreciable Capital Assets

Land and water rights $ 1,317,586 15,530              -                    -                       1,333,116      

Construction in progress 3,115 816,040            -                    -                       819,155         

Total non-depreciable capital assets 1,320,701      831,570            -                    -                       2,152,271      

Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Buildings and improvements 44,838,476 149,165            (719,601)     3,442,825      47,710,865    

Machinery, equipment & vehicles 21,316,873 2,894,453         (926,130)     (75,841)          23,209,355    

Utility system & facility 110,125,494 3,168,115         (14,819)        (3,383,836)     109,894,954 

Total capital assets being depreciated 176,280,843 6,211,733         (1,660,550)  (16,852)          180,815,174 

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Buildings and improvements (24,534,660)  (1,870,535)       445,299       (1,070,725)     (27,030,621)  

Utility system & facility (24,869,086)  (3,043,852)       14,819         1,057,688      (26,840,431)  

Machinery, equipment & vehicles (13,823,797)  (1,718,989)       922,277       75,841            (14,544,668)  

Total accumulated depreciation (63,227,543)  (6,633,376)       1,382,395    62,804            (68,415,720)  

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 113,053,300 (421,643)          (278,155)     45,952            112,399,454 

Amortizable right-to-use assets

Leased equipment 134,628         -                         -                    -                       134,628         

Total amortizable assets 134,628         -                         -                    -                       134,628         

Less accumulated amortization

Leased equipment (8,212)            (9,911)               -                    -                       (18,123)          

Total accumulated amortization (8,212)            (9,911)               -                    -                       (18,123)          

Total amortizable assets being amortized, net 126,416         (9,911)               -                    -                       116,505         

Total capital assets, net of depreciation and 

amortization $ 114,500,417 400,016            (278,155)     45,952            114,668,230 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

48 

Depreciation and amortization expense was charged to functions (programs) and funds as follows: 

 

Governmental activities

General Government $ 1,104,192   

Public Safety 1,759,191   

Public Works 5,308,446   

Culture & Recreation 3,910,696   

Health & Welfare 141,818      

Economic Development 2,155          

Total $ 12,226,498 

Business-type activities

Solid Waste $ 894,972      

Joint Water and Sewer 5,748,315   

Total $ 6,643,287   

 

NOTE 9. ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2023, consisted of the following: 

 

Business

Governmental Type

Description Activities Activities

State tax payable $ 133,711 87,768

Court related fees 4,657 -                 

Total $ 138,368 87,768

 

NOTE 10. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Changes in governmental activities obligations during the year ended June 30, 2023, were as 

follows: 

 

Amounts

Balance Balance Due Within

Governmental Activities 2022 Additions Retirements 2023 One Year

Lease liability $ 850,621         -                     (333,661)       516,960         306,826     

Subscription liability -                      704,435        (249,919)       454,516         256,672

Compensated absences 2,002,235      1,726,910     (1,732,657)    1,996,488      763,472     

Net pension liability 47,987,707    20,778,620   (3,392,339)    65,373,988    -                  

Net OPEB liability 17,998,531    -                     (5,680,764)    12,317,767    -                  

Total $ 68,839,094    23,209,965   (11,389,340) 80,659,719    1,326,970 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

49 

Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are accrued in the government-wide statements. The compensated 

absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be liquidated primarily by the 

general fund. 

 

Business-Type Activities 

Changes in the business-type activities obligations during the year ended June 30, 2023, were as 

follows: 

 

Amounts

Balance Balance Due Within

Business-Type Activities 2022 Additions Retirements 2023 One-Year

Notes payable $ 28,321,260  -                   (1,644,773)     26,676,487  1,668,362  

Lease liability 128,673        -                   (7,829)             120,844        8,039          

Landfill closure 495,865        60,237        -                       556,102        -                  

Compensated absences 304,885        329,291      (320,314)         313,862        121,593     

Net pension liability 5,988,747    2,699,664  (440,813)         8,247,598    -                  

Net OPEB liability 2,338,792    -                   (738,179)         1,600,613    -                  

Total $ 37,578,222  3,089,192  (3,151,908)     37,515,506  1,797,994  

 

NMED—Note Payable—Wastewater Utility System Improvements 

On April 29, 2010, the City entered into a clean water state revolving loan agreement with the New 

Mexico Environment Department, with a total maximum amount of $18,000,000. The proceeds of 

the loan agreement will be used for improvements to the City's wastewater utility system. During 

FY21, the City refinanced this loan at an annual interest rate of 1.0% and a maturity date of 

September 29, 2037. The payments of principal and interest will be paid with net revenues from the 

City's water and wastewater utility system activities, which was approximately $14 million for the 

year ended June 30, 2023. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

50 

The annual requirements to amortize this note outstanding as of June 30, 2023, including interest 

payments, are as follows: 

 

Principal Interest Total

2024 $ 939,975        150,412    1,090,387   

2025 949,374        141,013    1,090,387   

2026 958,868        131,519    1,090,387   

2027 968,457        121,930    1,090,387   

2028 978,141        112,246    1,090,387   

2029-2033 5,039,399     412,538    5,451,937   

2034-2038 5,207,058     155,478    5,362,536   

Total $ 15,041,272   1,225,136 16,266,408 

 

NMFA # 11—Note Payable—Drinking Water Loan 

On November 22, 2013, the City entered into a drinking water state revolving loan fund agreement 

with the New Mexico Finance Authority, with a total amount of $20,200,000 of which the loan 

portion of the agreement is a maximum of $16,151,670. The note is for twenty years and accrues 

interest at 2.00% per annum. The proceeds of the loan agreement will be used for improvements to 

the City's Double Eagle water line system. The payments of principal and interest will be paid with 

net revenues from the City's water utility system activities, which was approximately $14 million for 

the year ended June 30, 2023.  

 

The annual requirements to amortize this note outstanding as of June 30, 2023, including interest 

payments, are as follows: 

 

Principal Interest Total

2024 $ 728,387        232,704    961,091      

2025 742,955        218,136    961,091      

2026 757,814        203,277    961,091      

2027 772,971        188,120    961,091      

2028 788,430        172,661    961,091      

2029-2033 4,185,082     620,377    4,805,459   

2034-2038 3,659,576     184,790    3,844,366   

Total $ 11,635,215   1,820,065 13,455,280 

 

  



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

51 

Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Costs 

The City and Eddy County jointly own and operate a landfill. State and federal laws and regulations 

require that, upon closing, the City and Eddy County place a final cover on the landfill when closed 

and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty years after 

closure of the landfill site. In addition to operating expenses related to current activities of the 

landfill, an expense provision and related liability are being recognized based on the future closure 

and post-closure care costs that will be incurred near or after the date the landfill no longer accepts 

waste. 

 

Based on a joint powers agreement between the City and County of Eddy, the closure and post-

closure care costs will be shared at 50% for each government. The recognition of these landfill closure 

and post-closure care costs is based on the amount of the landfill used during each year. 

 

The estimated total current cost of the landfill closure and post-closure care of $3,383,283 is based 

on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services required to close, monitor, 

and maintain the landfill were acquired as of June 30, 2023. However, the actual cost of post-closure 

care may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in state and federal landfill 

laws and regulations. The estimated remaining site life is approximately 25 years.  

 

The City is required by the state of New Mexico Environmental Regulation Board to demonstrate 

financial assurance for the post-closure costs.  

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

52 

The following calculation details the current amount recognized for landfill closure and post closure 

care as of June 30, 2023: 

 

Estimated landfill closure cost $ 2,177,116   

Estimated landfill post-closure care cost 1,206,167   

Total estimated closure and post-closure costs $ 3,383,283   

FY23 tonnage received 115,609      

conversion to compacted cubic yards in-place 2                 

Cubic yards 231,218      

FY22 capacity used to date 4,352,347   

FY23 tonnage received/capacity used 231,218      

FY23 capacity used to date 4,583,565   

Total capacity used to date

(approximately 4,583,565 gate cubic yards)

as a percentage of total capacity (13,943,056 gate 

cubic yards including expansion) 32.87%

Total estimated closure and post-closure costs $ 3,383,283   

Total capacity used to date 32.87%

Estimated closure and post-closure care costs $ 1,112,202   

Estimated closure and post-closure care costs 1,112,202   

Prior year liability 991,729      

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability $ 120,473      

City of Carlsbad's portion (50%) $ 60,237        

Prior year liability recognized $ 495,865

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability 60,237        

Estimated liability for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 $ 556,102      

 

  



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

53 

Lease Liabilities 

The City entered into multiple equipment leases. The City’s lessee leasing arrangements at June 30, 

2023 are summarized below (excluding short-term leases): 

 

Lease

Liability Number of

Balance Current Lease Remaining 

June 30, 2023 Portion Contracts Lease Terms Interest Rate

Governmental Activities

Lessee

Equipment $ 516,960        306,826 12 ~1-3 years 0.50%

Total governmental activities 516,960        306,826 

Business-Type Activities

Lessee

Equipment 120,844        8,039     2 ~ 3-21 years .5% - 1.75%

Total business-type activities 120,844        8,039     

Total lease liability $ 637,804        314,865 

*The lease terms represent the range of remaining terms in each lease.

 

During the year, the City did not recognize any variable payment amounts. 

 

The future minimum lease obligations of these minimum lease payments in governmental and 

business-type activities as of June 30, 2023 were as follows: 

 

Governmental Activities

Year Ending Principal Interest

June 30, Payments Payments Total

2024 $ 306,826  1,710     308,536 

2025 155,305  578        155,883 

2026 41,567    166        41,733   

2027 13,262    9            13,271   

$ 516,960  2,463     519,423 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

54 

Business-Type Activities

Year Ending Principal Interest

June 30, Payments Payments Total

2024 $ 8,039      1,863     9,902     

2025 8,265      1,779     10,044   

2026 8,495      1,697     10,192   

2027 5,287      1,617     6,904     

2028 3,784      1,555     5,339     

2029-2033 22,549    6,650     29,199   

2034-2038 29,468    4,381     33,849   

Thereafter 34,957    1,457     36,414   

$ 120,844  20,999   141,843 

 

Subscription Liabilities 

The City entered into several subscription-based information technology arrangement (SBITA). The 

City’s arrangements at June 30, 2023 is summarized below (excluding short-term SBITA’s): 

 

Subscription

Liability Number of Remaining 

Balance Current Subscription Subscription

June 30, 2023 Portion Contracts Terms* Interest Rate

Governmental Activities

Software subscriptions $ 454,516        256,672 2 ~ 1-2 years 1.55 - 3.00%

Total governmental activities 454,516        256,672 

Total subscription liability $ 454,516        256,672 

*The subscription terms represent the range of remaining terms in each subscription.

 

During the year the City did not recognize any variable payment amounts. 

 

The future minimum subscription obligations in governmental activities as of June 30, 2023, were 

as follows: 

 

Governmental Activities

Year Ending Principal Interest

June 30, Payments Payments Total

2024 $ 256,672  6,264     262,936 

2025 197,844  16          197,860 

$ 454,516  6,280     460,796 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

55 

NOTE 11. PENSION PLAN — PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 

 

General Information about the Pension Plan  

 

Plan description – Public Employees Retirement Fund is a cost-sharing, multiple employer defined 

benefit pension plan. This fund has six divisions of members, including State General, State 

Police/Adult Correction Officers, Municipal General, Municipal Police/Detention Officers, Municipal 

Fire, and State Legislative Divisions, and offers 24 different types of coverage within the PERA plan. 

All assets accumulated may be used to pay benefits, including refunds of member contributions, to 

any of the plan members or beneficiaries, as defined by the terms of this plan. Certain coverage 

plans are only applicable to a specific division. Eligibility for membership in the Public Employees 

Retirement Fund is set forth in the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA 

1978). Except as provided for in the Volunteer Firefighters Retirement Act (10-11A-1 to 10-11A-8, 

NMSA 1978), the Judicial Retirement Act (10-12B-1 to 10-12B-19, NMSA 1978), the Magistrate 

Retirement Act (10-12C-1 to 10-12C-18, NMSA 1978), and the Educational Retirement Act (Chapter 

22, Section 11, NMSA 1978), each employee and elected official of every affiliated public employer 

is required to be a member in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, unless specifically excluded. 

PERA issues a publicly available annual comprehensive financial report that can be obtained at 

www.nmpera.org/financial-overview/. 

 

Benefits provided - Benefits are generally available at age 65 with five or benefits are generally 

available at age 65 with five or more years of service or after 25 years of service regardless of age 

for TIER I members. Provisions also exist for retirement between ages 60 and 65, with varying 

amounts of service required. Certain police and fire members may retire at any age with 20 or more 

years of service for Tier I members. Generally, the amount of retirement pension is based on final 

average salary, which is defined under Tier I as the average of salary for the 36 consecutive months 

of credited service producing the largest average; credited service; and the pension factor of the 

applicable coverage plan. Monthly benefits vary depending upon the plan under which the member 

qualifies, ranging from 2% to 3.5% of the member’s final average salary per year of service. The 

maximum benefit that can be paid to a retiree may not exceed a range of 60% to 90% of the final 

average salary, depending on the division. Benefits for duty and non-duty death and disability and 

for post-retirement survivors’ annuities are also available. 

 

TIER II – The retirement age and service credit requirements for normal retirement for PERA state 

and municipal general members hired increased effective July 1, 2013, with the passage of Senate 

Bill 27 in the 2013 Legislative Session. Under the new requirements (Tier II), general members are 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

56 

eligible to retire at any age if the member has at least eight years of service credit and the sum of 

the member’s age and service credit equals at least 85 or at age 65 with 5 or more years of service 

credit. General members hired on or before June 30, 2013 (Tier I) remain eligible to retire at any age 

with 25 or more years of service credit. Under Tier II, police and firefighters in Plans 3, 4 and 5 are 

eligible to retire at any age with 25 or more years of service credit. State police and adult 

correctional officers, peace officers and municipal juvenile detention officers will remain in 25-year 

retirement plans, however, service credit will no longer be enhanced by 20%. All public safety 

members in Tier II may retire at age 60 with 6 or more years of service credit. Generally, under Tier 

II pension factors were reduced by .5%, employee contribution increased 1.5 percent and effective 

July 1, 2014, employer contributions were raised .05 percent. The computation of final average 

salary increased as the average of salary for 60 consecutive months. 

 

Contributions – See PERA’s publicly available financial report and annual comprehensive financial 

report obtained at saonm.org using the Audit Report Search function for agency 366, for the 

employer and employee contribution rates in effect for fiscal year 2023. 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions –  

At June 30, 2023, the City reported a liability of $73,621,586 for its proportionate share of the net 

pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2022, and the total pension 

liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as 

of2021June 30, 2021. The total pension liability was rolled-forward from the valuation date to the 

plan year ending June 30, 2022 using generally accepted actuarial principles. Therefore, the 

employer’s portion was established as of the measurement date of June 30, 2022. There were no 

significant events or changes in benefit provision that required an adjustment to the roll-forward 

liabilities as of June 30, 2022. The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a 

projection of the City’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected 

contributions of all participating entities, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2022, the City’s 

proportion was 2.206331%, which was a decrease of 0.191712% from its proportion measured as of 

June 30, 2021. 

 

For PERA Fund Division; Municipal General Division, at June 30, 2023, the City reported a liability of 

$32,649,893 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. At June 30, 2022, the City’s 

proportion was 1.840770%, which was a decrease of 0.075684% from its proportion measured as of 

June 30, 2021. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the City recognized PERA Fund Division; Municipal 

General Division pension expense of $2,578,864.  



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

57 

At June 30, 2023, the City reported PERA Fund Division; Municipal General Division deferred outflows 

of resources and deferred inflows or resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Municipal General Division Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual 

experience $ 130,886      794,032     

Changes of assumptions -                 -                 

Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on pension plan investments 3,231,219   -                 

Change in proportion and differences between 

the City contributions and proportionate share 

of contributions 283,395      960,062     

The City contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 1,738,097   -                 

Total $ 5,383,597   1,754,094  

 

$1,738,097 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the City’s 

contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 

pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 

resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 

expense as follows: 

 

Year Ended

June 30: Amount

2024 $ 434,676     

2025 201,355     

2026 (1,295,902) 

2027 2,551,277  

2028 -                 

Thereafter -                 

$ 1,891,406  

 

For PERA Fund Division; Municipal Police Division, at June 30, 2023, the City reported a liability of 

$17,425,405 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. At June 30, 2022, the City’s 

proportion was 2.168230%, which was a decrease of 0.050961% from its proportion measured as of 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

58 

June 30, 2021. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the City recognized PERA Fund Division; Municipal 

Police Division pension expense of $2,271,523.  

 

At June 30, 2023, the City reported PERA Fund Division; Municipal Police Division deferred outflows 

of resources and deferred inflows or resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Municipal Police Division Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual 

experience $ 453,901      -                 

Changes of assumptions -                 -                 

Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on pension plan investments 1,522,596   -                 

Change in proportion and differences between 

the City contributions and proportionate share 

of contributions 74,849        329,122     

The City contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 1,404,172   -                 

Total $ 3,455,518   329,122     

 

$1,404,172 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the City’s 

contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 

pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 

resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 

expense as follows: 

 

Year Ended

June 30: Amount

2024 $ 680,977     

2025 313,715     

2026 (483,435)    

2027 1,210,967  

2028 -                 

Thereafter -                 

$ 1,722,224  

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

59 

For PERA Fund Division; Municipal Fire Division, at June 30, 2023, the City reported a liability of 

$23,546,288 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. At June 30, 2022, the City’s 

proportion was 3.100420%, which was an decrease of 0.343852% from its proportion measured as of 

June 30, 2021. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the City recognized PERA Fund Division; Municipal 

Fire Division pension expense of $1,659,721.  

 

At June 30, 2023, the City reported PERA Fund Division; Municipal Fire Division deferred outflows of 

resources and deferred inflows or resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Municipal Fire Division Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual 

experience $ 146,457      16,622       

Changes of assumptions -                 -                 

Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on pension plan investments 1,049,882   -                 

Change in proportion and differences between 

the City contributions and proportionate share 

of contributions -                 1,913,596  

The City contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 1,251,809   -                 

Total $ 2,448,148   1,930,218  

 

$1,251,809 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the City’s 

contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 

pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2023. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

60 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 

to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

 

Year Ended

June 30: Amount

2024 $ (471,005)    

2025 (430,055)    

2026 (656,754)    

2027 823,935     

2028 -                 

Thereafter -                 

$ (733,879)    

 

Actuarial assumptions – The total pension liability in the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuation was 

determined using the following significant actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in 

the measurement: 

 

Actuarial valuation date June 30, 2021

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Amortization method Level Percentage of Payroll for all divisions except 

for the Legislative division which is Level Dollar

Amortization period 25 years

Actuarial assumptions

Investment rate of return 7.25% annual rate

Projected salary increases 3.25% to 13.50% annual rate

Includes inflation at 2.50%

Mortality assumption The mortality assumptions are based on the RPH-

2014 Blue Collar mortality table with female ages

set forward one year. Future improvement in

mortality rates is assumed using 60% of the MP-

2017 projection scale generational. For nonpublic

safety groups, 25% of in-service deaths are

assumed to be duty related and 35% are assumed to 

be duty-related for public safety groups.

Experience study dates July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2017 (demographic) and

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2017 (economic)

PERA Fund

 

The total pension liability, net pension liability, and certain sensitivity information are based on an 

actuarial valuation performed as of June 30, 2021. The total pension liability was rolled-forward 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

61 

from the valuation date to the plan year ended June 30, 2022. These assumptions were adopted by 

the Board use in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation.  

 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 

building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 

(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 

major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 

weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 

adding expected inflation.  

 

The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class 

are summarized in the following table: 

 

Target Long-Term Expected

All Funds - Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return

Global Equity 35.50% 6.35%

Risk Reduction & Mitigation 19.50% 1.90%

Credit Oriented Fixed Income 15.00% 4.45%

Real Assets to include Real Estate Equity 20.00% 5.10%

Multi-Risk Allocation 10.00% 6.65%

Total 100.0%

 

Discount rate – A single discount rate of 7.25% was used to measure the total pension liability as of 

June 30, 2022. This single discount rate was based on a long-term expected rate of return on pension 

plan investments of 7.25%, compounded annually, net of expense. Based on the stated assumptions 

and the projection of cash flows, the plan’s fiduciary net position and future contributions were 

projected to be available to finance all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 

Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 

period of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

 

The projections of cash flows used to determine this single discount rate assumed that plan member 

and employer contributions will be made at the current statutory levels. 

 

Sensitivity of the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount 

rate – The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated 

using the discount rate of 7.25 percent, as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

62 

pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point 

lower (6.25 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.25 percent) than the current rate: 

 

Current

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

PERA Fund Division - (6.25%) (7.25%) (8.25%)

Municipal General Division $ 49,406,284     32,649,892     18,729,760     

Municipal Police Division $ 26,143,371     17,425,405     10,292,465     

Municipal Fire Division $ 31,015,016     23,546,288     17,413,423     

 

Pension plan fiduciary net position – Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net 

position is available in separately issued PERA’S financial reports. 

 

Payable Changes in the Net Pension Liability - At June 30, 2023, the City reported a payable of 

$165,995 for outstanding contributions due to NMPERA. 

 

NOTE 12. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

General Information about the OPEB/RHCA  

Plan description - Employees of the City are provided with OPEB through the Retiree Health Care 

Fund (the Fund)—a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the 

New Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority (NMRHCA). NMRHCA was formed February 13, 1990, 

under the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Act (the Act) of New Mexico Statutes Annotated, as 

amended (NMSA 1978), to administer the Fund under Section 10-7C-1-19 NMSA 1978. The Fund 

was created to provide comprehensive group health insurance coverage for individuals (and their 

spouses, dependents and surviving spouses) who have retired or will retire from public service in 

New Mexico. 

 

NMRHCA is an independent agency of the State of New Mexico. The funds administered by NMRHCA 

are considered part of the State of New Mexico financial reporting entity and are OPEB trust funds 

of the State of New Mexico. NMRHCA’s financial information is included with the financial 

presentation of the State of New Mexico. 

 

Benefits provided - The Fund is a multiple employer cost sharing defined benefit healthcare plan 

that provides eligible retirees (including terminated employees who have accumulated benefits but 

are not yet receiving them), their spouses, dependents and surviving spouses and dependents with 

health insurance and prescription drug benefits consisting of a plan, or optional plans of benefits, 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

63 

that can be contributions to the Fund and by co-payments or out-of-pocket payments of eligible 

retirees. 

 

Employees covered by benefit terms – At June 30, 2022, the Fund’s measurement date, the following 

employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

 

Plan membership

Current retirees and surviving spouses 53,092            

Inactive and eligible for deferred benefit 11,759            

Current active members 92,500            

157,351          

Active membership

State general 18,691            

State police and corrections 1,919              

Municipal general 20,357            

Municipal police 1,573              

Municipal FTRE 756                 

Educational Retirement Board 49,224            

92,520            

 

Contributions – Employer and employee contributions to the Fund total 3% for non-enhanced 

retirement plans and 3.75% of enhanced retirement plans of each participating employee’s salary 

as required by Section 10-7C-15 NMSA 1978. The contributions are established by statute and are 

not based on an actuarial calculation. All employer and employee contributions are non-refundable 

under any circumstance, including termination of the employer’s participation in the Fund. 

Contributions to the Fund from the City were $645,050 for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to OPEB –  

At June 30, 2023, the City reported a liability of $13,918,380 for its proportionate share of the net 

OPEB liability. The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2022, and the total OPEB liability 

used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 

The City’s proportion of the net OPEB liability was based on actual contributions provided to the 

Fund for the year ending June 30, 2022. At June 30, 2022, the City’s proportion was 0.60211 percent. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

64 

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the City recognized OPEB income of $3,060,263. At June 30, 2023 

the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 

from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual 

experience $ 231,504    2,062,999     

Changes of assumptions 2,969,852 10,317,538   

Net difference between projected and actual 

investment earnings on OPEB plan investments 191,921    -                   

Change in proportion 257,309    1,307,701     
Contributions subsequent to the measurement 

date 645,050    -                   

Total $ 4,295,636 13,688,238   

 

Deferred outflows of resources totaling $645,050 represent City contributions to the Fund made 

subsequent to the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of net OPEB liability in 

the year ending June 30, 2022. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 

deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

 

Year Ended

June 30: Amount

2024 $ (2,959,450)   

2025 (2,291,686)   

2026 (1,559,786)   

2027 (2,063,879)   

2028 (1,162,851)   

Thereafter -                   

Total $ (10,037,652) 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

65 

Actuarial assumptions. The total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 

30, 2022, using the following actuarial assumptions: 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2021

Actuarial cost method
Entry age normal, level percent of pay, calculated on 

individual employee basis

Asset valuation method Market value of assets

Actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.30% for ERB members, 2.50% for PERA members

Projected payroll increases
3.25% to 13.00%, based on years of service,

including inflation

Investment rate of return
7.00%, net of OPEB plan investment expense and

margin for adverse deviation including inflation

Health care cost trend rate

8% graded down to 4.5% over 14 years for Non-

Medicare medical plan costs and 7.5% graded down to

4.5% over 12 for Medicare medical plan costs

Mortality

ERB members: 2020 GRS Southwest Region Teacher

Mortality Table, set back one year (and scaled at 95%

for males). Generational mortality improvements in

accordance with the Ultimate MP scales are projected

from the year 2020. PERA members: Headcount-

Weighted RP-2014 Blue Collar Annuitant Mortality, set

forward one year for females, projected generationally

with Scale MP-2017 times 60%.

 

Rate of return. The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined 

using a building-block method in which the expected future real rates of return (net of investment 

fees and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These returns are combined to produce 

the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 

target asset allocation percentage, adding expected inflation and subtracting expected investment 

expenses and a risk margin. The target allocation and projected arithmetic real rates of return for 

each major asset class, after deducting inflation, but before investment expenses, used in the 

derivation of the long-term expected investment rate of return assumptions. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

66 

The best estimates for the long‐term expected rate of return is summarized as follows: 

 

Long-Term 

Asset Class  Rate of Return

U.S. core fixed income 0.40%

U.S. equity - large cap 6.60%

Non U.S. - emerging markets 9.20%

Non U.S. - developed equities 7.30%

Private equity 10.60%

Credit and structured finance 3.10%

Real estate 3.70%

Absolute return 2.50%

U.S. equity - small/mid cap 6.60%

 

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability is 5.42% as of June 30, 

2022. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employer 

contributions will be made at rates proportional to the actuary determined contribution rates. For 

this purpose, employer contributions that are intended to fund benefits of current plan members 

and their beneficiaries are included. Projected employer contributions that are intended to fund the 

service costs for future plan members and their beneficiaries are not included. Based on those 

assumptions, the Authority's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 

projected future benefit payments for current plan members through the fiscal year ending June 30, 

2059. The 7.00% discount rate, which includes the assumed inflation rate of 2.30% for ERB members 

and 2.50% for PERA members, was used to calculate the net OPEB liability through 2052. Beyond 

2059, the index rate for 20-year, tax exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 

rating of AA/Aa or higher (3.54%) was applied. Thus, 5.42% is the blended discount rate. 

 

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate and healthcare cost trend rates. 

The following presents the net OPEB liability, calculated using the discount rate of 5.42% as of June 

30, 2022, as well as what the Fund's net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount 

rate that is 1‐percent lower or 1‐percent higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase

(4.42%) (5.42%) (6.42%)

$ 17,320,567        $ 13,918,380        $ 11,205,819        

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

67 

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s net OPEB liability 

would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1‐percentage‐point lower 

or 1‐percentage‐point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

 

Current

1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase

$ 11,152,246        $ 13,918,380        $ 16,275,850        

 

OPEB plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position 

is available in NMRHCA’s audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022.  

 

Payable Changes in the Net OPEB Liability. At June 30, 2023, the City reported a payable of $24,231 

for outstanding contributions due to NMRHCA. 

 

NOTE 13. COMMITMENTS 

The City has the following construction projects, which are evidenced by contractual arrangements 

with construction contractors, as of June 30, 2023:  

 

Commitments of Governmental-type Activities 

 

Contract Spent Commitment Percentage

Project Amount to Date Remaining Complete

Riverwalk Recreation Center-Exterior Paint/Construction $ 362,159    12,159      350,000       3%

Dark Canyon Bridge 4,378,245 3,235        4,375,010    0%

City Hall Cashier Office 200,000    2,567        197,433       1%

Honor Guard Cemetery-Columbarium 200,000    16,570      183,430       8%

Tyler/WatchGuard Interface 45,000      2,168        42,832         5%

Friendship Park Splash Pad 850,000    10,795      839,205       1%

Library Roof Replacement 440,000    18,304      421,696       4%

Museum Roof Replacement 440,000    18,304      421,696       4%

Riverwalk Recreation Center-HVAC Replacement 750,000    72,577      677,423       10%

Cemetery Expansion  Design 20,000      9,403        10,597         47%

Shorthorn Park Remediation Design 23,760      8,126        15,634         34%

Pickleball Playground Equipment 108,260    3,927        104,333       4%

$ 7,817,424 178,135    7,639,289    

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

68 

Commitments of Business-type Activities 

 

Contract Spent Commitment Percentage

Project Amount to Date Remaining Complete

Treatment Plant-UV Disinfection Bank $ 100,000    17,405      82,595         17%

Liftstation-Bataan 3,095,000 801,750    2,293,250    26%

$ 3,195,000 819,155    2,375,845    

 

NOTE 14. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City has joined 

together with other local governments in the state and obtained insurance through the New Mexico 

Self-Insured Fund, a public entity risk pool currently operates as a common risk management and 

insurance program for local governments. The City pays an annual premium to New Mexico Self 

Insured Fund for its general insurance coverage, and all risk of loss is transferred.  

 

The City maintains a self-insurance program for workers' compensation and employee health 

benefits. These programs are accounted for in the Internal Service Funds. Funding is provided by 

charging the other funds as costs are incurred for workers' compensation benefits and charging an 

estimated premium based on a minimum plan for employees' health benefits. Management does 

not have the information available to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of incurred but 

unreported claims and other outstanding liabilities of the plans; accordingly, no liability has been 

recorded. 

 

NOTE 15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by 

grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts 

already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amounts, if any, of 

expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although 

the City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.  

 

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently 

determinable, it is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that resolution of these matters will not 

have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City. 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

69 

NOTE 16. OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES 

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of certain information concerning 

individual funds including: 

 

1. Deficit Fund Balance/Net Position of Individual Funds: 

There were no funds that had deficit fund balances for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

 

2. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

There were no funds that exceeded approved budgetary authority for the year ended June 

30, 2023. 

 

3. Designated Cash Appropriations 

There were no funds that exceeded approved designated cash appropriations for the year 

ended June 30, 2023. 

 

NOTE 17. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them 

to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend. Transfers are used to move unrestricted 

revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in 

accordance with budgetary authorizations. Transfers are also used to account for proper 

capitalization of assets with the governmental and business type activities.  

 

Fund level Transfers In Transfers Out

General Fund $ 6,034,055   (15,012,743) 

Solid Waste Fund 1,169,558   (1,506,363)   

Joint Water & Sewer Fund 12,946,708 (732,577)      

Other Governmental Funds 1,086,453   (4,704,194)   

Other Enterprise Funds 50,000        -                   

Internal Service Funds 2,250,000   (1,534,945)   

Fiduciary Funds -                 -                   

Government-wide level

Transfer for capital assets -                 (45,952)        

Total $ 23,536,774 (23,536,774) 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

70 

NOTE 18. DUE TO/FROM 

The City records temporary interfund receivables and payables to enable funds to operate until 

funds can be repaid. All interfund balances are to be repaid within one year. 

 

Due to Due from 

General Fund $ (112,616) -            

Golf Pro Shop (32,977)   -            

Joint Water and Sewer Fund -              145,593 

Total $ (145,593) 145,593 

 

NOTE 19. TAX ABATEMENTS 

The City has no tax abatement agreements as of June 30, 2023, and therefore no disclosures under 

GASB 77 are required. 

 

NOTE 20. EXTRAORDINARY ITEM — BRINE WELL REMEDIATION EXPENSE 

In June 2021, the City of Carlsbad, Eddy County, and the State of New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department (EMNRD) signed a memorandum of agreement (MOA) to remediate 

the Carlsbad Brine Well. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the City paid $1.5 million as 

their agreed upon portion of the project.  

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

71 

NOTE 21. RESTATEMENTS 

After a review of the prior year's statements of financial position of the government-wide activities 

and the individual funds, the City has determined that errors existed in several of the statements. 

As a result, the following adjustments have been made to the beginning equity amounts of both the 

government-wide and the individual fund statements: 

 

Impact on

Fund Balance/

Fund Purpose/Reason Net Position

Governmental activities

Airport (202) To correct prior year grant receivable $ 842,512         

Cannabis Revenue (360) To correct prior year cannabis excise 

tax receivable

30,372           

Total governmental funds 872,884         

Business-type activities

Proprietary funds

Joint Water and Sewer (700) To correct prior year grant receivable 33,978           

Total business-type activities 33,978           

Fiduciary activities

Eddy-Lea Energy Alliance (980) To correct prior year fee receivable 4,482             

Total fiduciary activities 4,482             

Total restatements $ 911,344         

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

 



2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

The City's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) (%)

Municipal General 1.840770% 1.916454% 1.8775% 1.9110% 1.9566% 1.8488% 1.8910% 1.8023% 1.6672%

Municipal Police 2.168230% 2.219191% 2.2477% 2.1941% 1.9877% 2.0794% 2.0286% 1.8730% 1.7809%

Municipal Fire 3.100420% 3.444272% 3.4576% 3.5830% 3.2708% 3.3918% 3.3058% 3.0425% 2.8478%

2.206331% 2.398044% 2.2935% 2.3412% 2.6258% 2.2391% 2.2391% 2.1366% 2.0150%

The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) ($)

Municipal General $ 32,649,892 21,592,059 37,967,318 33,081,310 31,195,445 25,404,076 30,211,818 18,376,011 13,005,949

Municipal Police 17,425,405 11,476,798 19,304,813 16,207,137 13,562,162 11,552,430 14,967,615 9,006,434 5,805,215

Municipal Fire 23,546,288 20,907,596 26,152,380 24,623,697 20,935,172 19,405,998 22,053,047 15,702,896 11,886,699

$ 73,621,585 53,976,453 83,424,511 73,912,144 65,692,779 56,362,504 67,232,480 43,085,341 30,697,863

The City's covered payroll

Municipal General $ 15,961,878    16,066,388    18,666,755    17,577,843    16,503,581    16,622,262    16,151,288    14,920,209    16,001,413    

Municipal Police 6,133,029      6,220,930      4,811,431      4,473,582      4,200,180      4,285,593      4,056,254      3,670,508      4,645,008      

Municipal Fire 4,997,320      5,079,447      4,769,041      4,426,818      4,156,273      4,110,199      3,853,487      3,465,760      4,339,740      

$ 27,092,226 27,366,765 28,247,227 26,478,242 24,860,034 25,018,053 24,061,029 22,056,477 24,986,161    

The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)

as a percentage of its covered payroll

Municipal General 204.55% 134.39% 203.40% 188.20% 189.02% 152.83% 187.06% 123.16% 81.28%

Municipal Police 284.12% 184.49% 401.23% 362.29% 322.89% 269.56% 369.00% 245.37% 124.98%

Municipal Fire 471.18% 411.61% 548.38% 556.24% 503.70% 472.14% 572.29% 453.09% 273.90%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability

Municipal General 69.35% 77.25% 66.36% 70.52% 71.13% 73.74% 69.18% 76.99% 81.29%

Municipal Police 69.35% 77.25% 66.36% 70.52% 71.13% 73.74% 69.18% 76.99% 81.29%

Municipal Fire 69.35% 77.25% 66.36% 70.52% 71.13% 73.74% 69.18% 76.99% 81.29%

CITY OF CARLSBAD

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

*GASB 68 requires ten years of historical information be presented; however, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the statement only requires presentation of information for those years that information is available. Complete

information for the City is not available prior to fiscal year 2015, the year the statement’s requirements became effective.

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (PERA) PLAN

SCHEDULE OF CITY OF CARLSBAD'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Measurement Date as of

See independent auditor's report. 

72



2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutory required contribution

Municipal General $ 1,738,097    1,564,264    1,574,506    1,829,342    1,678,684    1,576,092    1,587,426    1,542,448    1,424,880    

Municipal Police 1,404,172    1,174,475    1,191,308    921,389       845,507       793,834       809,977       766,632       693,726       

Municipal Fire 1,251,809    1,094,413    1,112,399    1,044,420    958,406       899,833       889,858       834,280       750,337       

$ 4,394,078    3,833,152    3,878,213    3,795,151    3,482,597    3,269,759    3,287,261    3,143,360    2,868,943    

Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution

Municipal General $ 1,738,097    1,564,264    1,574,506    1,829,342    1,678,684    1,576,092    1,587,426    1,542,448    1,424,880    

Municipal Police 1,404,172    1,174,475    1,191,308    921,389       845,507       793,834       809,977       766,632       693,726       

Municipal Fire 1,251,809    1,094,413    1,112,399    1,044,420    958,406       899,833       889,858       834,280       750,337       

$ 4,394,078    3,833,152    3,878,213    3,795,151    3,482,597    3,269,759    3,287,261    3,143,360    2,868,943    

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Municipal General $ -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Municipal Police -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Municipal Fire -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

$ -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Changes of Assumptions: The Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico Annual Actuarial Valuations as of June 30, 2022 report is available at www.nmpera.org/financial-overview/retirement-fund-

valuation-reports/.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF CITY OF CARLSBAD'S CONTRIBUTIONS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (PERA) PLAN

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*

*GASB 68 requires ten years of historical information be presented; however, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the statement only requires presentation of information for those years that information is

available. Complete information for the City is not available prior to fiscal year 2015, the year the statement’s requirements became effective.

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Changes of Benefit Terms:  The PERA and COLA and retirement eligibility benefits changes in recent years are described in Note 1 of PERA’s ACFR www.nmpera.org/financial-overview/.

See independent auditor's report. 

73



2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

The City's proportion of the net OPEB liability  (%) 0.60211% 0.61809% 0.62938% 0.64349% 0.63076% 0.62294%

The City's proportionate share of OPEB liability ($) $ 13,918,380    20,337,323    26,427,087    20,864,447    27,427,683    28,229,604    

The City's covered payroll $ 28,563,549    28,520,180    27,051,486    26,852,378    27,063,494    25,949,484    

The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 48.73% 71.31% 97.69% 77.70% 101.35% 108.79%

as a percentage of its covered payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 33.33% 25.39% 16.50% 18.92% 13.14% 11.34%

*This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years; However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the statement only requires presentation

of information for available years.

Measurement Date as of:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF CITY OF CARLSBAD'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET OPEB LIABILITY

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*

See independent auditor's report. 

74



2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Contractually required contribution $ 645,050        612,068        618,977        569,594        985,668        1,978,127     

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 645,050        612,068        618,977        569,594        973,633        992,799        

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -                   -                   -                   -                   12,035          985,328        

The City's covered payroll $ 28,563,549   28,048,021   27,513,771   26,867,642   27,063,494   25,949,484   

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 2.26% 2.18% 2.25% 2.12% 3.60% 3.83%

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF CITY OF CARLSBAD'S CONTRIBUTIONS

OPEB

In the total OPEB liability measured as of June 30, 2022, changes in assumptions include adjustments resulting from an decrease in the discount rate from 3.62% to 5.42%.

*This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years; However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City will present information for

available years.

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

75



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Local

Sports Government Cannabis

Airport Complex Corrections Revenue

Fund Fund Fund Fund

(202) (300) (350) (360)

Assets

Cash $ 216,253           2,598,253        953,903           394,203           

Receivables, net 1,386,008        504,681           -                      57,528             

Restricted assets:

   Restricted cash -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total assets $ 1,602,261        3,102,934        953,903           451,731           

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 373,574           57,027             35,435             -                      

Accrued salaries -                      10,482             -                      -                      

Accrued liabilities -                      -                      4,657               -                      

Advance grant and lease payments 46,229             -                      -                      -                      

Total liabilities 419,803           67,509             40,092             -                      

Fund balances

Restricted for:

   Public safety 1,182,458        -                      913,811           -                      

   Sports complex activities -                      3,035,425        -                      -                      

   State mandated per statutes -                      -                      -                      -                      

   Public works -                      -                      -                      -                      

Assigned -                      -                      -                      451,731           

Total fund balances 1,182,458        3,035,425        913,811           451,731           

Total liabilities, deferred inflows

of resources, and fund balances $ 1,602,261        3,102,934        953,903           451,731           

Special Revenue Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

76



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Assets

Cash $

Receivables, net

Restricted assets:

   Restricted cash

Total assets $

Liabilities

Accounts payable $

Accrued salaries

Accrued liabilities

Advance grant and lease payments

Total liabilities

Fund balances

Restricted for:

   Public safety 

   Sports complex activities

   State mandated per statutes

   Public works

Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows

of resources, and fund balances $

Emergency Law 

Fire Medical Enforcement  Municipal 

Protection Services Protection  Transit 

Fund Fund Fund  Fund 

(500) (501) (520)  (570) 

993,932           2,115               -                      110,416           

-                      -                      -                      196,227           

-                      -                      -                      -                      

993,932           2,115               -                      306,643           

-                      -                      -                      10,670             

-                      -                      -                      17,959             

-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      28,629             

-                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      

993,932           2,115               -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      278,014           

-                      -                      -                      -                      

993,932           2,115               -                      278,014           

993,932           2,115               -                      306,643           

Special Revenue Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

77



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Assets

Cash $

Receivables, net

Restricted assets:

   Restricted cash

Total assets $

Liabilities

Accounts payable $

Accrued salaries

Accrued liabilities

Advance grant and lease payments

Total liabilities

Fund balances

Restricted for:

   Public safety 

   Sports complex activities

   State mandated per statutes

   Public works

Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows

of resources, and fund balances $

American

Community Rescue Plan Total

Development Act (ARPA) Lodgers' Special

Fund Fund Tax Fund Revenue

(580) (590) (600,650,680) Funds

-                      -                      4,615,679        9,884,754        

49,848             -                      410,241           2,604,533        

50,510             -                      -                      50,510             

100,358           -                      5,025,920        12,539,797      

-                      -                      100,596           577,302           

-                      -                      -                      28,441             

-                      -                      -                      4,657               

-                      -                      -                      46,229             

-                      -                      100,596           656,629           

100,358           -                      -                      2,196,627        

-                      -                      -                      3,035,425        

-                      -                      4,925,324        5,921,371        

-                      -                      -                      278,014           

-                      -                      -                      451,731           

100,358           -                      4,925,324        11,883,168      

100,358           -                      5,025,920        12,539,797      

Special Revenue Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

78



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

GRT Street System Total

Capital CIEP Improvement Beautification Capital 

Outlay Fund Fund Fund Project 

(200) (201) (320) (550) Funds

Assets

Cash $ 2,708,793   397,953      1,653,604     4,912               4,765,262    

Receivables, net 945,752      867,715      79,124          19,230             1,911,821    

Restricted assets:

   Restricted cash -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

Total assets $ 3,654,545   1,265,668   1,732,728     24,142             6,677,083    

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ -                 414             1,435            1,600               3,449           

Accrued salaries -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

Accrued interest payable -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

Advance grant and lease payments -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

Total liabilities -                 414             1,435            1,600               3,449           

Fund balances

Restricted for:

   Public safety -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

   Sports complex activities -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

   State mandated per statutes -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

   Construction and improvements -                 -                 -                   -                      -                   

Assigned 3,654,545   1,265,254   1,731,293     22,542             6,673,634    

Total fund balances 3,654,545   1,265,254   1,731,293     22,542             6,673,634    

Total liabilities, deferred inflows 

of resources, and fund balances $ 3,654,545   1,265,668   1,732,728     24,142             6,677,083    

Capital Project Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

79



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Assets

Cash $

Receivables, net

Restricted assets:

   Restricted cash

Total assets $

Liabilities

Accounts payable $

Accrued salaries

Accrued interest payable

Advance grant and lease payments

Total liabilities

Fund balances

Restricted for:

   Public safety 

   Sports complex activities

   State mandated per statutes

   Construction and improvements

Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows 

of resources, and fund balances $

GRT Total 

Capital NMFA Loan Other

Outlay Fund Fund Total Debt Gov't

(802) (820) Service Funds Funds

-                  -                -                   14,650,016   

-                  -                -                   4,516,354     

-                  -                -                   50,510          

-                  -                -                   19,216,880   

-                  -                -                   580,751        

-                  -                -                   28,441          

-                  -                -                   4,657            

-                  -                -                   46,229          

-                  -                -                   660,078        

-                  -                -                   2,196,627     

-                  -                -                   3,035,425     

-                  -                -                   5,921,371     

-                  -                -                   278,014        

-                  -                -                   7,125,365     

-                  -                -                   18,556,802   

-                  -                -                   19,216,880   

Debt Service Fund

See independent auditor's report. 

80



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Local

Sports Government Cannabis

Airport Complex Corrections Revenue

Fund Fund Fund Fund

(202) (300) (350) (360)

Revenues

Gross receipts taxes $ -                    2,769,866      -                    -                    

Lodgers' taxes -                    -                    -                    -                    

Cannabis excise taxes -                    -                    -                    368,100         

Intergovernmental:

  Federal 1,123,771      -                    -                    -                    

  State and local 263,221         -                    -                    -                    

Charges for services 33,296           14,528           9                    -                    

Fines and forfeitures -                    -                    727,137         -                    

Total revenues 1,420,288      2,784,394      727,146         368,100         

Expenditures

Current:

General government -                    -                    -                    11,044           

Public safety 7,226             -                    374,870         -                    

Public works -                    -                    -                    -                    

Culture and recreation -                    1,048,932      -                    -                    

Economic development -                    -                    -                    -                    

Capital outlay 1,414,351      4,086             -                    -                    

Debt service:

Principal -                    70,941           -                    -                    

Interest and other charges -                    471                -                    -                    

Total expenditures 1,421,577      1,124,430      374,870         11,044           

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

  over (under) expenditures (1,289)            1,659,964      352,276         357,056         

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in 300,000         20,296           -                    -                    

Transfers (out) -                    (49,555)          -                    -                    

Total other financing sources (uses) 300,000         (29,259)          -                    -                    

Special item

Proceeds from sale of assets -                    -                    -                    -                    

Net change in fund balance 298,711         1,630,705      352,276         357,056         

Fund balance, beginning of year 41,235           1,404,720      561,535         64,303           

Restatements (Note 21) 842,512 -                    -                    30,372

Fund balance, beginning of year, restated 883,747         1,404,720      561,535         94,675           

Fund balance, end of year $ 1,182,458      3,035,425      913,811         451,731         

Special Revenue Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

81



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Revenues

Gross receipts taxes $

Lodgers' taxes

Cannabis excise taxes

Intergovernmental:

  Federal

  State and local

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:

General government

Public safety

Public works

Culture and recreation

Economic development

Capital outlay

Debt service:

Principal

Interest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

  over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Special item

Proceeds from sale of assets

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Restatements (Note 21)

Fund balance, beginning of year, restated

Fund balance, end of year $

Emergency Law 

Fire Medical Enforcement  Municipal 

Protection Services Protection  Transit 

Fund Fund Fund  Fund 

(500) (501) (520)  (570) 

-                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    674,473         

667,066         20,000           746,397         -                    

-                    -                    -                    50,886           

-                    -                    -                    -                    

667,066         20,000           746,397         725,359         

-                    -                    -                    -                    

38,956           -                    112,000         -                    

-                    -                    -                    1,214,140      

-                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    

772,706         17,885           -                    152,362         

-                    -                    -                    1,380             

-                    -                    -                    26                  

811,662         17,885           112,000         1,367,908      

(144,596)        2,115             634,397         (642,549)        

-                    -                    -                    638,511         

-                    (13,411)          (634,397)        (73,733)          

-                    (13,411)          (634,397)        564,778         

-                    -                    -                    7,440             

(144,596)        (11,296)          -                    (70,331)          

1,138,528      13,411           -                    348,345         

-                    -                    -                    -                    

1,138,528      13,411           -                    348,345         

993,932         2,115             -                    278,014         

Special Revenue Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

82



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Revenues

Gross receipts taxes $

Lodgers' taxes

Cannabis excise taxes

Intergovernmental:

  Federal

  State and local

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:

General government

Public safety

Public works

Culture and recreation

Economic development

Capital outlay

Debt service:

Principal

Interest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

  over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Special item

Proceeds from sale of assets

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Restatements (Note 21)

Fund balance, beginning of year, restated

Fund balance, end of year $

American

Community Rescue Plan Total

Development Act (ARPA) Lodgers' Special

Fund Fund Tax Fund Revenue

(580) (590) (600,650,680) Funds

-                    -                    -                     2,769,866      

-                    -                    4,493,467       4,493,467      

-                    -                    -                     368,100         

54,848           3,681,801      -                     5,534,893      

-                    -                    -                     1,696,684      

-                    -                    -                     98,719           

-                    -                    -                     727,137         

54,848           3,681,801      4,493,467       15,688,866    

-                    892,622         -                     903,666         

-                    2,300,550      -                     2,833,602      

-                    -                    -                     1,214,140      

-                    426,686         2,057,120       3,532,738      

-                    61,943           -                     61,943           

98,452           -                    2,811,259       5,271,101      

-                    -                    -                     72,321           

-                    -                    -                     497                

98,452           3,681,801      4,868,379       13,890,008    

(43,604)          -                    (374,912)         1,798,858      

-                    -                    -                     958,807         

-                    -                    (475,000)         (1,246,096)     

-                    -                    (475,000)         (287,289)        

-                    -                    -                     7,440             

(43,604)          -                    (849,912)         1,519,009      

143,962         -                    5,775,236       9,491,275      

-                    -                    -                     872,884         

143,962         -                    5,775,236       10,364,159    

100,358         -                    4,925,324       11,883,168    

Special Revenue Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

83



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

GRT Street System Total

Capital CIEP Improvement Beautification Capital 

Outlay Fund Fund Fund Project 

(200) (201) (320) (550) Funds

Revenues

Gross receipts taxes $ 5,212,582    -                 -                     -                      5,212,582    

Lodgers' taxes -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Cannabis excise taxes -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Public service taxes -                   -                 755,102          -                      755,102       

Intergovernmental:

  Federal -                   399,894      -                     -                      399,894       

  State and local -                   1,019,214   702,388          19,230             1,740,832    

Charges for services -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Licenses and permits -                   -                 116,563          -                      116,563       

Fines and forfeitures -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Interest -                   4,457          12,915            -                      17,372         

Total revenues 5,212,582    1,423,565   1,586,968       19,230             8,242,345    

Expenditures

Current:

General government 207,587       58,250        -                     -                      265,837       

Public safety -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Public works -                   -                 35,271            -                      35,271         

Culture and recreation -                   -                 -                     70,644             70,644         

Economic development -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Capital outlay 64,536         1,457,952   6,064,865       -                      7,587,353    

Debt service:

Principal -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Interest and other charges -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Total expenditures 272,123       1,516,202   6,100,136       70,644             7,959,105    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

  over (under) expenditures 4,940,459    (92,637)       (4,513,168)      (51,414)           283,240       

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in -                   -                 77,646            50,000             127,646       

Transfers (out) (3,458,098)   -                 -                     -                      (3,458,098)   

Total other financing sources (uses) (3,458,098)   -                 77,646            50,000             (3,330,452)   

Special item

Proceeds from sale of assets -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Net change in fund balance 1,482,361    (92,637)       (4,435,522)      (1,414)             (3,047,212)   

Fund balance, beginning of year 2,172,184    1,357,891   6,166,815       23,956             9,720,846    

Restatements (Note 21) -                   -                 -                     -                      -                   

Fund balance, beginning of year, restated 2,172,184    1,357,891   6,166,815       23,956             9,720,846    

Fund balance, end of year $ 3,654,545    1,265,254   1,731,293       22,542             6,673,634    

Capital Project Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

84



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Revenues

Gross receipts taxes $

Lodgers' taxes

Cannabis excise taxes

Public service taxes

Intergovernmental:

  Federal

  State and local

Charges for services

Licenses and permits

Fines and forfeitures

Interest

Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:

General government

Public safety

Public works

Culture and recreation

Economic development

Capital outlay

Debt service:

Principal

Interest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

  over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Special item

Proceeds from sale of assets

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Restatements (Note 21)

Fund balance, beginning of year, restated

Fund balance, end of year $

GRT Total

Capital NMFA Loan Total Debt Other

 Outlay Fund Fund  Service  Gov't

(802) (820) Funds Funds

-                   -                   -                   7,982,448     

-                   -                   -                   4,493,467     

-                   -                   -                   368,100        

-                   -                   -                   755,102        

-                   -                   -                   5,934,787     

-                   -                   -                   3,437,516     

-                   -                   -                   98,719          

-                   -                   -                   116,563        

-                   -                   -                   727,137        

-                   -                   -                   17,372          

-                   -                   -                   23,931,211   

-                   -                   -                   1,169,503     

-                   -                   -                   2,833,602     

-                   -                   -                   1,249,411     

-                   -                   -                   3,603,382     

-                   -                   -                   61,943          

-                   -                   -                   12,858,454   

-                   -                   -                   72,321          

-                   -                   -                   497               

-                   -                   -                   21,849,113   

-                   -                   -                   2,082,098     

-                   -                   -                   1,086,453     

-                   -                   -                   (4,704,194)    

-                   -                   -                   (3,617,741)    

-                   -                   -                   7,440            

-                   -                   -                   (1,528,203)    

-                   -                   -                   19,212,121   

-                   -                   -                   872,884        

-                   -                   -                   20,085,005   

-                   -                   -                   18,556,802   

Debt Service Funds

See independent auditor's report. 

85



 Museum  Golf 

 Gift Shop  Pro Shop 

 Fund  Fund 

 (750)  (790)  Total 

Assets

Current assets

Cash $ 21,881        819,635      841,516      

Receivables, net 20               25,246        25,266        

Inventory -                 67,413        67,413        

Total current assets 21,901        912,294      934,195      

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Pensions related -                 -                 -                 

OPEB related -                 -                 -                 

Total deferred outflows of resources -                 -                 -                 

Total assets and deferred outflow of resources $ 21,901        912,294      934,195      

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ -                 799             799             

Accrued liabilities 39               5,201          5,240          

Due to other funds -                 32,977 32,977        

Total current liabilities 39               38,977        39,016        

Total liabilities 39               38,977        39,016        

Net Position

Unrestricted 21,862        873,317      895,179      

Total net position 21,862        873,317      895,179      

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position $        21,901       912,294       934,195 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

86



 Museum  Golf 

 Gift Shop  Pro Shop 

 Fund  Fund 

 (750)  (790)  Total 

Operating Revenues

Charges for services $ 2,322          1,432,992   1,435,314   

Operating Expenses

Utilities -                 9,441          9,441          

Contractual services 192             97,443        97,635        

Other operating expenses 2,814          501,969      504,783      

Total operating expenses 3,006          608,853      611,859      

Operating income (loss) (684)            824,139      823,455      

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Miscellaneous 7,390          1,400          8,790          

Total non-operating revenues

 (expenses) 7,390          1,400          8,790          

Income (loss) before capital

 contributions and transfers 6,706          825,539      832,245      

Capital contributions and transfers

Transfers in -                 50,000        50,000        

Transfers (out) -                 -                 -                 

Total capital contributions

 and transfers -                 50,000        50,000        

Change in net position 6,706          875,539      882,245      

Net position, beginning of year 15,156        (2,222)         12,934        

Restatement -                 -                 -                 

Net position, beginning of year restated 15,156        (2,222)         12,934        

Net position, end of year $ 21,862        873,317      895,179      

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

87



Museum  Golf 

Gift Shop  Pro Shop 

Fund  Fund 

(750)  (790) Total

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from customers $ 2,332          1,407,746   1,410,078   

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (3,004)        (639,511)    (642,515)    

Net cash (used) by operating activities (672)           768,235      767,563      

Cash flows for non-capital and financing activities

Miscellaneous revenues 7,390          1,400          8,790          

Net transfers in (out) -                 50,000        50,000        

Net cash provided by non-capital and 

financing activates 7,390          51,400        58,790        

Net increase (decrease) in cash 6,718          819,635      826,353      

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 15,163 -                 15,163        

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 21,881        819,635      841,516      

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by operating activities

Operating (loss) $ (684)           824,139      823,455      

Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 10              (25,246)      (25,236)      

(Increase) decrease in inventory (34,436)      (34,436)      

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable -                 (1,423)        (1,423)        

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 2                5,201          5,203          

Total adjustments 12              (55,904)      (55,892)      

Net cash (used) by operating activities $ (672)           768,235      767,563      

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

88



Group

General Health Disaster

Insurance Insurance Preparedness

Fund Fund Fund

(401, 402) (420) (400) Total

Assets

Current assets

Cash $ 1,717,156     2,346,496     247,558          4,311,210     

Receivables, net 46,638          151,555        -                     198,193        

Total current assets 1,763,794     2,498,051     247,558          4,509,403     

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash -                   -                   1,011,535       1,011,535     

Total assets $ 1,763,794     2,498,051     1,259,093       5,520,938     

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 46,018          -                   -                     46,018          

Net position

Unrestricted 1,717,776     2,498,051     1,259,093       5,474,920     

Total liabilities and net position $ 1,763,794     2,498,051     1,259,093       5,520,938     

 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

89



Group

General Health Disaster

Insurance Insurance Preparedness

Fund Fund Fund

(401, 402) (420) (400) Total

Operating revenues

Charges for services $ -                   6,420,236     -                     6,420,236     

Operating expenses

Insurance claims and expenses 2,106,884     4,884,835     -                     6,991,719     

Total operating expenses 2,106,884     4,884,835     -                     6,991,719     

Operating (loss) (2,106,884)    1,535,401     -                     (571,483)       

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Miscellaneous revenue 98,878          -                   -                     98,878          

Investment income 1,905            15,202          7,798              24,905          

Income (loss) before transfers (2,006,101)    1,550,603     7,798              (447,700)       

Transfers and extraordinary items

Transfers in 2,250,000     -                   -                     2,250,000     

Transfers (out) -                   (1,534,945)    -                     (1,534,945)    

Extraordinary expense-brine well remediation -                   -                   (1,500,000)      (1,500,000)    

Total transfers and extraordinary items 2,250,000     (1,534,945)    (1,500,000)      (784,945)       

Change in net position 243,899        15,658          (1,492,202)      (1,232,645)    

Net position, beginning of year 1,473,877 2,482,393 2,751,295 6,707,565     

Restatement -                   -                   -                     -                   

Net position, beginning of year, restated 1,473,877     2,482,393     2,751,295       6,707,565     

Net position, end of year $ 1,717,776     2,498,051     1,259,093       5,474,920     

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

See independent auditor's report. 

90



Group

General Health Disaster

Insurance Insurance Preparedness

Fund Fund Fund

(401, 402) (420) (400) Total

Cash flows from operating activities

Internal activity - receipts from other funds $ -                  6,268,681     -                    6,268,681     

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and

  services (2,097,754)   (4,884,835)   -                    (6,982,589)   

Net cash provided (used) 

by operating activities (2,097,754)   1,383,846     -                    (713,908)      

Cash flows from non-capital activities

Miscellaneous revenue 98,878         -                  -                    98,878         

Net transfers in (out) and extraordinary items 2,250,000     (1,534,945)   (1,500,000)     (784,945)      

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment income 1,905           15,202         7,798             24,905         

Net increase (decrease) in cash 253,029        (135,897)      (1,492,202)     (1,375,070)   

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,464,127 2,482,393 2,751,295 6,697,815     

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,717,156     2,346,496     1,259,093      5,322,745     

Displayed as

Cash $ 1,717,156     2,346,496     247,558         4,311,210     

Restricted cash -                  -                  1,011,535      1,011,535     

Total cash $ 1,717,156     2,346,496     1,259,093      5,322,745     

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to

net cash provided by operating activities

Operating (loss) (2,106,884)   1,535,401     -                    (571,483)      

Adjustment to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by operating activities

None

Change in assets and liabilities

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (33,954)        (151,555)      -                    (185,509)      

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 43,084         -                  -                    43,084         

Total adjustments 9,130           (151,555)      -                    (142,425)      

Net cash (used) by operating activities $ (2,097,754)   1,383,846     -                    (713,908)      

  

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

91



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Municipal Court Eddy-Lea

Bond Trust Energy Alliance Total

Fund Fund Custodial

(920) (980) Funds

Assets

Cash $ 18,489                97,252                115,741              

Receivables -                         5,229                  5,229                  

Total assets $ 18,489                102,481              120,970              

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ -                         51                       51                       

Total liabilities -                         51                       51                       

Net position

Restricted for:

Individuals, other governments 18,489                102,430              120,919              

Total net position $ 18,489                102,430              120,919              

See independent auditor's report. 

92



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Municipal Court Eddy-Lea

Bond Trust Energy Alliance Total

Fund Fund Custodial

(920) (980) Funds

Additions

Fees $ 8,071                 100,747            108,818            

Total additions 8,071                 100,747            108,818            

Deductions

Insurance -                        2,121                2,121                

Professional contracts -                        68,054              68,054              

Fee payments 12,647               554                   13,201              

Total deductions 12,647               70,729              83,376              

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position (4,576)                30,018              25,442              

Net position, beginning 23,065               67,930              90,995              

Restatement -                        4,482                4,482                

Net position, beginning-restated 23,065               72,412              95,477              

Net position, ending $ 18,489               102,430            120,919            

See independent auditor's report. 

93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



Total

General Non-Major

Fund   Governmental  

(101, 102)  Funds  Total Funds 

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:

Leases $ 13,797                -                         13,797                

Subtotal nonspendable funds 13,797                -                         13,797                

Restricted for:

Public safety -                         2,196,627           2,196,627           

Sports complex activities -                         3,035,425           3,035,425           

State mandated per statutes -                         5,921,371           5,921,371           

State mandated budget reserve 5,431,568           -                         5,431,568           

Construction and improvements -                         278,014              278,014              

Subtotal restricted funds 5,431,568           11,431,437         16,863,005         

Committed to:

City budget reserve 5,431,568           -                         5,431,568           

Subsequent years' expenditures 22,754,331         -                         22,754,331         

Subtotal committed funds 28,185,899         -                         28,185,899         

Assigned to:

Cannabis revenue -                         451,731              451,731              

GRT capital outlay -                         3,654,545           3,654,545           

CIEP -                         1,265,254           1,265,254           

Street system improvement -                         1,731,293           1,731,293           

Beautification -                         22,542                22,542                

Subtotal assigned funds -                         7,125,365           7,125,365           

Unassigned 22,365,519         -                         22,365,519         

$ 55,996,782         18,556,802         74,553,584         

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

As of June 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

94



Financial

Financial Institution/ Institution Reconciling Reconciled

Account Description Type of Account Balance Items Balance

Carlsbad National Bank

P.O. Box 1359

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-1359

Health Insurance Checking* $ 2,345,361         1,135               2,346,496           

Payroll Account Checking 850,154            (825,772)          24,382                

Debt Service Account Checking 9,071,043         -                      9,071,043           

Municipal Court Checking 18,489              -                      18,489                

Worker's Compensation Checking 17,254              (7,254)              10,000                

CDBG Cash Checking 50,510              -                      50,510                

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 580,113            -                      580,113              

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 319,540            -                      319,540              

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 216,260            -                      216,260              

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 4,073,429         -                      4,073,429           

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 9,269,091         -                      9,269,091           

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 938,556            -                      938,556              

Sandpoint Closure Reserve Certificate of Deposit 694,278            -                      694,278              

Sandpoint Closure Reserve Certificate of Deposit 1,331,442         -                      1,331,442           

Sandpoint Closure Reserve Certificate of Deposit 978,589            -                      978,589              

Sandpoint Closure Reserve Certificate of Deposit 967,886            -                      967,886              

Worker's Compensation Certificate of Deposit 4,036,967         -                      4,036,967           

Worker's Compensation Certificate of Deposit 1,015,780         -                      1,015,780           

Worker's Compensation Certificate of Deposit 4,021,047         -                      4,021,047           

Water & Sewer Certificate of Deposit 366,739            -                      366,739              

Water & Sewer Certificate of Deposit 316,425            -                      316,425              

Disaster Preparedness Certificate of Deposit 1,011,535         -                      1,011,535           

$ 42,490,488       (831,891)          41,658,597         

*Interest bearing account

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACCOUNTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

95



Financial

Financial Institution/ Institution Reconciling Reconciled

Account Description Type of Account Balance Items Balance

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACCOUNTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Carlsbad Office

115 W. Fox Street

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221

General Fund Checking* $ 69,944,980       (1,108,421)       68,836,559         

69,944,980       (1,108,421)       68,836,559         

Western Commerce Bank

P.O. Drawer 1358

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-1358

Construction Account Checking* 6,227,015         (186,806)          6,040,209           

General Operating Certificate of Deposit 1,070,169         -                      1,070,169           

7,297,184         (186,806)          7,110,378           

New Mexico Finance Authority

207 Shelby Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Carlsbad 11 Reserve 240,864            -                      240,864              

240,864            -                      240,864              

Totals $ 119,973,516     (2,127,118)       117,846,398       

*Interest bearing account

See independent auditor's report. 

96



Carlsbad National Bank

202 West Stevens

P.O. Box 1359

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-1359

CUSIP Maturity Market

Security Description Number Date Value

FHLMC Pool C91245 3128P7L27 01/01/36 $ 354,498         

FHLMC Pool C91366 3128P7QT3 04/01/31 229,330         

FNMA Pool MA2046 31418BHY5 10/01/34 230,237         

FHLMC Pool C91758 3128P755T6 04/01/34 342,837         

FNR 2012-55 PD 3136A53R5 05/25/42 222,402         

GNMAII Pool 4668 36202FFH4 04/20/25 92,735           

FNMA Pool MA7076 3138EP2J2 08/01/32 257,382         

FHLMC Pool C91864 3128P8B91 02/01/36 475,449         

FHLMC Pool G07957 3128MAE62 01/01/45 440,098         

GNMAII Pool MA5976 36179UT93 06/20/49 52,008           

FNMA Pool MA1119 31418GA51 07/01/42 255,066         

FHLMC Pool G07786 3128M96X5 08/01/44 411,171         

FHLMC Pool G15290 3128MEC33 02/01/30 190,485         

FNMA Pool BC0851 3140EU5M7 04/01/31 672,227         

FNMA Pool MA2937 31418CHP2 03/01/37 505,487         

GNMA II Pool BO1539 3617KGV80 07/20/49 846,325         

FNMA Pool BQ4067 3140KPQV8 12/01/50 1,275,984      

FNMA Pool FM8556 3140XCQJ0 08/01/36 1,425,971      

FHLMC ONE TIME CALL 3134GXR55 08/25/25 1,938,052      

FHLB CALLABLE 3130ASG52 06/30/27 1,919,244      

FHBL CALLABLE 3130ASWR6 08/25/27 1,932,446      

FFCB BULLET 3133ENJ68 09/01/23 2,989,434      

FHLB CALLABLE 3130ATCN5 09/27/24 2,943,072      

FHLB CALLABLE 3130ATCL9 12/19/24 2,937,621      

$ 22,939,561    

The holder of the security pledged by Carlsbad National Bank is Federal Home Loan bank of Dallas, 

8500 Freeport Parkway South, Irving, TX 75063.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAL

ALL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

97



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAL

ALL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Carlsbad Office

115 W. Fox Street

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221

CUSIP Maturity Market

Security Description Number Date Value

FR QA7254 3133A2BX7 02/01/50 $ 9,625,643      

FN FS0535 3140XFSZ5 07/01/43 25,453,137    

$ 35,078,780    

Western Commerce Bank

P.O. Drawer 1358

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-1358

CUSIP Maturity Market

Security Description Number Date Value

FHLMC #G08534 3128MJSY7 06/01/43 $ 396,293         

FHLMC #J22899 31307BGG9 03/01/28 137,470         

FNMA #MA3697 31418DDB5 07/01/39 288,987         

FNMA #MA3741 31418DEP3 08/01/39 302,608         

FNMA #MA3771 31418DFM9 09/01/39 364,620         

SBAP Series 2021-25H 1 83162CL68 08/01/46 734,347         

SBAP Series 2013-20B Class 1 83162CVH3 02/01/33 427,798         

SBAP Series 2013-20J Class 1 83162CVV2 10/01/33 343,567         

SBAP Series 2016-20H Class 1 83162CXY4 08/01/36 323,536         

SBAP Series 2017-20I Class 1 83162CYW7 09/01/37 795,544         

Treasury 1 1/4 04/10/28 91282CBZ3 04/30/28 2,191,113      

$ 6,305,883      

Total pledged collateral $ 64,324,224    

The holder of the security pledged by Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. is Public Funds Administration, 420 

Montgomery St., 11th San Francisco, CA 94104.

The holder of the security pledged by Western Commerce Bank is the Federal Home Loan Bank of 

Dallas, P.O. Box 619026, Dallas, TX 75261-9026.

See independent auditor's report. 

98



Joint Powers Responsible Beginning and Audit Reporting

# Agreement Participants Party Description Ending Dates Responsibility Entity

1 Eddy County Eddy County City Naming & Assigning 9/17/1985 City City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad Addresses

2 DOE, WIPP DOE, WIPP, Eddy County, City Emergency Operations 6/15/1988 City City of Carlsbad

Eddy County City of Carlsbad Center

3 NM Construction NM Construction City Provide building inspection 1/14/1982 City City of Carlsbad

Industries Industries Division within Muncipal boundaries

4 Eddy County City of Carlsbad City 800 megahertz 10/30/1990 thru City City of Carlsbad

Eddy County trunked radio system 1/1/2100

5 City of Artesia Cities of Carlsbad & Artesia City Emergency Preparedness 1/14/1993 thru City City of Carlsbad

Villages of Hope Villages of Hope & Loving Program 2100

& Loving, DOE DOE

6 NM Energy City of Carlsbad City Wildfire Suppression 2/17/1993 thru City City of Carlsbad

Mineral & Natural NM Energy, Minerals 1/1/2100

Resources & Natural Resources

Department Department

7 Pecos Valley City of Carlsbad City Operating 11/7/2006 thru City City of Carlsbad

Water Users Includes counties: 1/1/2100

Organization Chavez, Eddy, DeBaca,

Cities of: Roswell, Artesia, Carlsbad,

Carlsbad Irrigation Dist, the Southeastern NM 

Econ., Devel. Dist, Pecos Valley Artesian  

Conservancy Dist.,  Hagerman Irrig. Dist.,

Sureste RC & D&R Region VI NM Assoc.

of Conservation Dist.

8 ELEA  City of Carlsbad City 11/7/2006 thru ELEA ELEA

Eddy-Lea Alliance, LLC 11/6/2100

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

99



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FEDERAL COMPLIANCE SECTION 



Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/ Program Title

Assistance 

Listing 

Number

Contract/Grant Project/State 

Number

 Federal 

Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Commerce

Passed through New Mexico Environment Department

Economic Development Cluster

Economic Adjustment Assistance 11.307 08-79-05598 $ 102,384        

Total Economic Development Cluster 102,384        

Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 102,384        

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Passed through New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration

Community Development Block Grants 14.228 18-C-NR-I-01-G-12 54,848          

Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 54,848          

U.S. Department of Justice

Direct

STOP School Violence 16.839 2019-YS-BX-0118 69,793          

Congressionally Recommended Awards 16.753 15PBJA-22-GG-00169-BRND 399,894        

Total Department of Justice 469,687        

U.S. Department of Transportation

Direct

Airport Improvement Program * 20.106 3-35-0007-033-2022 1,123,771     

Total Direct Awards from U.S. Department of Transportation 1,123,771     

Passed through New Mexico Department of Transportation

Federal Transit Cluster

Buses and Bus Facilities Formula, Competitive, and Low or No Emissions Programs 20.526 M01465 103,517        

Total Federal Transit Cluster 103,517        

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 M01465 570,956        

Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608
02-AL-64-013 & 

03-AL-64-013
23,971          

Total Passed through New Mexico Department of Transportation 698,444        

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 1,822,215     

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Passed through New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration

COVID-19 - Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds * 21.027 N/A 3,681,801     

Total Department of the Treasury 3,681,801     

National Endowment for the Humanities

Passed through New Mexico State Library

Grants to States (ARPA Library Grant) 45.310 N/A 11,540          

Total National Endowment for the Humanities 11,540          

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 6,142,475     

* Denotes Major Federal Program

Reconciliation to Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Federal expenditures per SEFA $ 6,142,475     

Total federal grant revenue - governmental funds 6,040,091     

Total federal grant revenue - pro funds 102,384        

Net difference $ -                   

  STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

See independent auditor's report. 

100



No non-cash federal assistance was received during the year ended June 30, 2023.

The City of Carlsbad provided no federal awards presented above to sub-recipients during the year.

The City of Carlsbad did not use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate.

Federal Grantor/Program Title AL Number Loan Number June 30, 2023

Clean Water State Revolving Loan Funds 66.458 Loan #CWSRF 010 $ 15,041,272    

Note 5 - Loan and Loan Guarantees

The following is the outstanding principal balance of the Clean Water State Revolving Funds (CWSRF) program at June 30, 2023. 

Because there are no continuing compliance requirements, the outstanding balance is not included in the schedule of expenditures 

of federal awards.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF CARLSBAD

Note 4 - Cost Rate

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the City of Carlsbad, and is

presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of

Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit

Requirements for Federal Awards.

Note 2 - Non-Cash Federal Assistance

Note 3 - Subrecipients

101



 
 

 

www.HL-cpas.com   |   2500 9th St. NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102   |   505.883.8788    

102 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

The Mayor and City Councilors 

The City of Carlsbad 

and 

Joseph M. Maestas, PE 

New Mexico State Auditor 

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 

governmental activities, the business-type activities, the general fund, the aggregate remaining 

fund information, and the budgetary comparison of the general fund, of the City of Carlsbad (City) 

as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 

collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated 

December 12, 2023. 

 

Report Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal 

control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 

statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s 

internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal 

control.  

 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 

material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and  

 



December 12, 2023 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, continued 

 

103 

corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 

in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 

attention by those charged with governance.  

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 

this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 

identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We 

identified a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings 

and questioned costs as item 2023-001 that we consider to be significant deficiency. 

 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free 

from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 

material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 

to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

 

City’s Response to Finding 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the City’s 

response to the finding identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of 

findings and questioned costs. The City’s response was not subjected to the other auditing 

procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion 

on the response. 

 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in  

  



December 12, 2023 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, continued 

 

104 

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

Hinkle + Landers, P.C. 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 

December 12, 2023 

 



 
 

 

www.HL-cpas.com   |   2500 9th St. NW Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102   |   505.883.8788    

105 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 

PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY  

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 

The Mayor and City Councilors 

The City of Carlsbad 

and 

Joseph M. Maestas, PE 

New Mexico State Auditor 

 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the City of Carlsbad’s (City) compliance with the types of compliance requirements 

identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 

material effect on each of the City’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. The 

City’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the 

accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.  

 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs 

for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 

in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 

audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our 

responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

 

We are required to be independent of the City and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 

accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit  

 



December 12, 2023 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 

FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE, continued 

 

106 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 

compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 

City’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance  

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the 

design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the 

requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 

applicable to City’s federal programs. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 

compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 

opinion on the City’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 

in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and 

the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not 

detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 

of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is 

considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would 

influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about City’s 

compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government 

Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding City’s compliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered 

necessary in the circumstances. 

 



December 12, 2023 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 

FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE, continued 

 

107 

• Obtain an understanding of City’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and 

report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of City’s internal control over 

compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 

weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance  

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 

over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 

assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 

compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, 

such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely 

basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination 

of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 

federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, 

yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to 

identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 

significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit 

we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 

material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 

in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 

control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 



December 12, 2023 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 

FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE, continued 

 

108 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 

of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

Hinkle + Landers, P.C.  

Albuquerque, NM  

December 12, 2023 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

109 

SECTION I -SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 

 

Financial Statements: 

 

Type of report independent auditor issued on financial statements   Unmodified 

 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

 

Material weakness(es) identified?  ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered to be a  

 material weakness(es)? ☒ Yes ☐ No 

 

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 

Federal Awards: 

 

Type of opinion independent auditor issued on  

 compliance for major federal awards  Unmodified 

 

Internal control over major federal programs: 

 

Material weakness(es) identified? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that not considered to  

 be a material weakness(es)? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance  

 with section 2 CFR section 200.516(a) ☐ Yes ☒ No 

 

Identification of major federal programs: 

 

AL Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster Funding Source

21.027

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Funds U.S. Department of the Treasury

20.106 Airport Improvement Program U.S. Department of Transportation
 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000 

 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ☒Yes ☐No 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

110 

SECTION II AND SECTION III-SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FEDERAL AWARD 

FINDINGS 

 

Reference # Finding

Status of 

Current & 

Prior Year 

Findings

Type of 

Finding*

Prior Year Findings

2022-001 24 Hour Deposit Requirement Resolved G

Current Year Findings

2023-001 Timely Grant Invoicing and Unbilled Receivables Current B

* Legend for Type of Findings

A. Material Weakness in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

B. Significant Deficiency in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

C. Finding that Does Not Rise to the Level of a Significant Deficiency

(Other Matters) Involving Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

D. Material Weakness in Internal Control Over Compliance of Federal Awards

E. Significant Deficiency in Internal Control Over Compliance of Federal Awards

F. Instance of Noncompliance related to Federal Awards

G. Other non-compliance with State Audit Rule, NM State Statutes, NMAC or other entity compliance

H. Instance of Material Non-Compliance

 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

111 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS 

 

2023‐001 — TIMELY GRANT INVOICING AND UNBILLED RECEIVABLES 

 

Type of Finding: (B) Significant Deficiency in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

 

Statement of Condition 

Cost reimbursement revenue from grant projects in the Airport Fund (202) and the Water and Sewer 

Fund (700) has not been appropriately recognized in the period corresponding to the expenditures. 

During our audit, the following issues were identified: 

• The Airport Fund received 4 reimbursements totaling $842,512 during FY23, resulting from 

expenditures during 2018-2022. These reimbursements were not accrued as receivables due 

to the revenue being received more than three months after June 30, 2022. 

• The Water and Sewer Fund received a $33,978 reimbursement for expenses incurred in FY22, 

which was not accrued as a receivable because the revenue was received more than three 

months after June 30, 2022. 

 

Criteria 

Grant billings should be tracked to ensure compliance with applicable grant agreements, prevent 

discrepancies arising from double billing or underbilling, and uphold the principles of transparency, 

accountability, and fiduciary responsibility. The tracking process should include adequate internal 

controls and documentation to support the accuracy and reliability of reported grant billings in 

financial statements. 

 

Cause 

The delayed submission of these expenses for reimbursement to the respective granting agencies 

resulted in the failure to accrue these amounts. Accruals were based on cash receipts rather than 

actual expenditures. 

 

Effect 

Revenue attributable to these grants was understated in prior fiscal years. 

 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that expenditures for major projects undergo quarterly reviews, and requests for 

reimbursement be submitted to all granting agencies promptly. Furthermore, it is advised that the 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

 

112 

City designate an employee to conduct this review, taking responsibility for timely submission of 

requests or overseeing those responsible for such submissions to ensure adherence to deadlines. 

This proactive approach will enhance financial reporting accuracy and compliance with grant 

agreements. 

 

View of Responsible Officials 

In the past, the City’s grant management process had been decentralized. The City agrees with the 

audit finding recommendation, and has already taken steps to centralize grant management. During 

November 2023, the City reclassified a current position, that assisted with grant management on a 

part-time basis, to a fulltime position focused only on grant management. This position is titled 

Director of Grant Programs. The employee assigned to this position has extensive experience in 

grant management. 

 

Corrective Action Plan Timeline: 

The corrective action has taken place. The Director of Grant Programs started in their position on 

November 9, 2023. 

 

Designation Of Employee Position Responsible For Meeting Deadline: 

City Administrator for the City of Carlsbad 

 

 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

EXIT CONFERENCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

113

A. AUDITOR PREPARED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Presentation: The accompanying financial statements are the responsibility of the City and are 

based on information from the City's financial records. Assistance was provided by Hinkle + Landers, 

PC to the City in preparing the financial statements. 

B. EXIT CONFERENCE

The contents of the report for the City of Carlsbad were discussed on December 12, 2023. The 

following individuals were in attendance: 

City of Carlsbad Officials 

Dale Janway  Mayor 

Jeff Forest City Councilor 

John Lowe City Administrator 

Wendy Austin  Deputy City Administrator 

Hinkle + Landers, P.C. Officials 

Farley Vener, CPA, CFE, CGMA President 

Rosetta Lee, CPA Audit Manager 



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON FEBRUARY 13, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
Present:  Richard D. Lopez   Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores   Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor  
   Anthony Foreman   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor  
   Mary Garwood   Councilor 
 
Absent:   
    
Also Present:  Wendy Austin   Interim City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator  
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney 
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Quay Dominguez   Compliance Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Grant Programs 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   David Flores    Solid Waste Supervisor 
   Mark Moreno    Battalion Chief  
   Nicole Carrasco   Citizen 
   Orlando Garza   Citizen 
   Alan Wood    Cemetery Committee  
   Susie Carlson    Cemetery Committee 
   Morgan Najar    Western Commerce Bank 
   Hayden Barrera   Carlsbad Dept. of Development 
   Jeff Campbell    Carlsbad Dept. of Development 
   Wayne Ballard   Citizen 
   Jose Hernandez   Citizen 
   Dan Banks    Citizen 
   Kat Davis    Citizen 
   Steve Cummings   Citizen 



 

 2

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:06 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 
0:00:38 PRESENTATION OF CITY OF CARLSBAD EMPLOYEE SERVICE 
AWARDS 
Mayor Lopez asked Council members to join him in presenting service awards 
honoring employees who have achieved 20 and 25 years of service with the City of 
Carlsbad.  
 
0:05:32 DISCUSSION REGARDING CARLSBAD CEMETERY RULES AND 
REGULATIONS PRESENTED BY CARLSBAD CEMETERY ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE  
Mayor Lopez introduced the Cemetery Advisory Committee to speak on the rules and 
regulations at Carlsbad Cemetery.  Mr. Wood said the committee is coming before 
Council with these concerns because there is a number of graves that no longer fall 
under code due to the items placed at the graves.  He said there are a number of 
markers that have never been in code.  He said in the monument requirements, there is 
only granite, marble, or bronze allowed for a marker.  He said the City of Carlsbad does 
not allow any markers made of wood or metal.  Mr. Wood said there are several 
markers that do not have permits.  Mr. Wood presented photographs of gravesites that 
comply and do not comply.  He said he would like the City of Carlsbad to reinforce the 
guidelines that have been in place for several years.   
 
Mayor Lopez said he went to the Cemetery Advisory Committee's last meeting when 
this subject was brought up and he asked them to present it to Council.  He said he was 
unaware of this and he would like to appoint Councilor Rodriguez and Councilor 
Foreman to work with the Cemetery Advisory Committee to review the rules and 
regulations and either reinforce the rules or make changes.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid said the Carlsbad Cemetery used to have a manager that 
oversaw these issues.  He said the manager would mark the graves that were not in 
compliance.  He suggested the City hire somebody to manage everything at the 
Carlsbad Cemetery.  
 
Councilor Chavez asked if the rules and regulations are distributed to family members 
when they buy a grave.  Mr. Wood said yes, after a grave has been purchased and 
approved, the rules and regulations get mailed with the rest of the paperwork to the 
buyer.   
 



 

 3

Councilor Garwood said there are several graves that are not in compliance and she 
believes it is disrespectful to the others.  She said she looks forward to seeing the results. 
 
Councilor Forrest asked Mr. Wood what has been done in the past to clean graves.  Mr. 
Wood said if items need to be removed, they are placed in a bag and labeled with a 
name and stored in the office for a period of time so family members of the deceased 
can claim the items.  Mr. Wood said he does not suggest throwing away any items but 
rather package and store it accordingly so families can retrieve them at some point in 
time.  Mr. Garza said items are kept for 60 days.  
 
Mayor Lopez said if it is the pleasure of the Council he would be open to hire a 
manager for the Cemetery. 
 
0:22:17 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:22:22 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Garwood and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores 
to approve the Agenda.  
 
0:22:28 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:22:46 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2024-05, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2023-
24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
Ms. Salcido reviewed the revenue and expenditures making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget highlighting the General Fund, the 
Street Improvements Fund, the NMFA Fund, and the Water and Sewer Fund.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez asked how much the early payoff on loans will generate in 
interest.  Ms. Salcido said the City of Carlsbad will save approximately $1.7 million in 
interest by paying these loans early.  
 
0:29:36 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Chavez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2024-05, a Resolution making certain budgetary adjustments to 
the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
0:29:41 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
 



 

 4

 
0:29:57 3.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on January 23, 2024  
B.  City Personnel Report  
C.  Purchasing  

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Invitation to Bid for electrical components to 
replace the existing lighting at Lake Carlsbad Recreation Area  
2) Consider Approval to Advertise Request for Proposals for on-call Grant 
Management Services  

D.  Contracts and Agreements  
1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Kyle 
Marksteiner for Consulting Services  
2) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and LeAnne 
Weldon, DMB, LLC for the provision of City Animal Licenses  
3) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad Fire 
Department and Eddy County Fire and Rescue for a Mutual Aid Assistance 
Agreement  
4) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the City of 
Carlsbad, Carlsbad Fire Department and US Department of Interior Bureau of 
Land Management for Hazardous Fuels Management  

E.  Monthly Reports  
1) Human Resources Department January 2024  
2) Municipal Court Department January 2024  
3) Utilities Department December 2023  

F.  Board Appointments  
1) Southeast Regional Transportation Planning Organization (SERTPO) Appoint: 
Angie Barrios-Testa, Appoint: Justin Ramos  

G.  Set the Date: March 12, 2024 
1) Ordinance amending a portion of Section 29-C of Chapter 16 of the Code of 
Ordinances to increase the Acting Municipal Judge’s flat rate fee per day and 
increase the total fee during any one calendar year 

 
0:30:17 Mayor Lopez asked Mrs. Barrios-Testa to briefly discuss Agenda item 
C2, Consider Approval to Advertise Request for Proposals for on-call Grant 
Management Services.  
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this is a request to approve a solicitation of qualified vendors 
through an RFP process for a multi-year, on-call agreement for grant research, writing, 
and grant management services for the City of Carlsbad.  Mayor Lopez thanked Mrs. 
Barrios-Testa for the work she has done.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if Mrs. Barrios-Testa is going to be on the committee to 
decide who is going to be the respondent.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa she is hopeful she will be.    
 



 

 5

Mrs. Barrios-Testa thanked Mayor Lopez for his support.  She said a lot of local 
governments shy away from leveraging.  
 
0:33:46 Mayor Lopez asked Chief Ahrens to briefly discuss Agenda item D3, 
Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad Fire 
Department and Eddy County Fire and Rescue for a Mutual Aid Assistance. 
Agreement.  
Chief Ahrens said Eddy County has recently been certified as a med-rescue agency, 
which means when the primary EMS agency is out of service or needs additional help, 
the City can request that Eddy County respond with ambulances they already have and 
transport patients.  He said Eddy County can respond to calls but they cannot transport 
patients.  He said the City of Carlsbad Fire Department is still the primary transport 
agency, but when the system is overloaded, or if there are large incidents, the Fire 
Department can use Eddy County’s resources and use them to help aid.   
 
Councilor Chavez said since the City of Carlsbad is still the primary transporter, does 
the Fire Department still have a greater call log than Eddy County even though they 
will be responding.  Chief Ahrens said at this moment, the call volume in the County 
has not decreased any.  He said this will not reduce the call volume and it is the first 
step for Eddy County to be able to take some call volume off of the City of Carlsbad so 
they can handle more calls that are happening in their jurisdiction. 
 
Mayor Lopez said he reviewed this with Mrs. Austin and he believes it is better patient 
care for Eddy County.   
 
0:36:58 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Garwood to 
approve Routine and Regular Business. 
 
0:37:03 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:37:23 4. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM MILTON’S 
BREWING FOR A TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION TO ALLOW THE PARKING 
OF A TEMPORARY FOOD TRUCK AND FOOD SALES IN THE DOWNTOWN 
AREA ALONG MERMOD STREET WITHIN THE PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-
WAY APPLICANT: MILTON’S BREWING  
Mr. Patterson said Milton's Brewing plans to contact and invite local food truck owners 
to park within the on-street parking spaces on the north-side of Mermod Street from 
their store front.  He said they plan to work with several different food truck owners to 
ensure that a food truck will be on-site for most business days.  He said the plan is to 
have a food truck on-site Tuesday through Friday, from 4:00 pm to 10:00 pm, Saturday, 
from 2:00 pm to 10:00 pm, and Sunday, 2:00 pm to 8:00 pm.  He said Milton's will vet all 



 

 6

food trucks to ensure all food truck owners have the required licensing and permits.  
Mr. Patterson said the Planning Department recommends approval with the following 
conditions; the applicant shall not disturb the peace with loud speaker, megaphone, 
bell, music, or other disruptive noise; and approval of this request grants permission to 
the applicant to host food trucks within the public right-of-way along Mermod Street; 
food trucks will be set up within the public street right-of-way one truck at a time; the 
trucks will set up Tuesday through Sunday during the indicated times; and the 
applicant will need to provide a surety bond.  
 
Mayor Lopez asked Mr. Patterson if Milton's did this last year.  Mr. Patterson said yes.  
Mayor Lopez asked if there were any issues.  Mr. Patterson said not that he is aware of.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked if there will be different food trucks.  Mr. Patterson said yes, 
he believes their initiative is to target local food trucks. 
 
 Councilor Rodriguez said he would like for the applicant to vend to the sidewalk side 
and not on the street and to police their trash.  
 
0:40:28 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Request from Milton’s Brewing for a Temporary Use Application to allow 
the parking of a temporary Food Truck and food sales in the downtown area along 
Mermod Street within the public street Right-of-Way Applicant: Milton’s Brewing. 
 
0:40:40 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:40:54 5. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF A 
PUBLIC ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE EAST OF ATWOOD SUBDIVISION 
LOCATED TO THE EAST OF HAMILTON PLACE APPLICANT: CITY OF 
CARLSBAD  
Mr. Patterson said the City of Carlsbad is requesting to vacate approximately 3,000 sq. 
ft. of right-of-way alley located to the east of Atwood Subdivision.  He said the intent is 
to convert this into real property which will be deeded over to the owners of lots one 
through five along Hamilton Place.  He said Martin Farms Subdivision Unit 5 is about 
to start to develop.  He said that property is to the east of this alley.  Mr. Patterson said 
the neighbors of lots one through five became concerned about keeping access to the 
rear of their properties, which is the intent of the alley originally.  He said with the 
development of Martin Farms, it was going to limit the ability to get to the rear of their 
properties, therefore they reached an agreement with the Martin Farms Subdivision 
owners to purchase a strip of property to the east of the alley to combine with the 
current 10 ft. wide alley to preserve access to the rear of their properties.  Mr. Patterson 
said the City of Carlsbad had this dedicated with the acceptance of Atwood 



 

 7

Subdivision, and it was intended for secondary access to the lots, however the City of 
Carlsbad has no utilities in this alleyway and there are no other visible public utilities, 
therefore it would be cleaner for the City to vacate it.  Mr. Patterson said this item was 
brought before the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting at their February 4, 2024, 
meeting, and the commission voted to recommend approval with all five members in 
favor of approval.   
 
0:43:39 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor 
Walterscheid to approve of Application for Vacation of a public alley Right-of-Way to 
the East of Atwood Subdivision located to the East of Hamilton Place Applicant: City of 
Carlsbad. 
 
0:43:47 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:44:03 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-06, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “R-2” 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 0.17 ACRE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 501 N MAPLE STREET OWNER: NMT3S, LLC  
Mr. Patterson said this is a request to change the zoning from "R-1" Residential 1 
District to "R-2" Residential 2 District for 501 North Maple Street.  He said the properties 
to the north, south, east, and west are zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District, therefore this 
request would create a spot-zone.  He said the applicant has stated he would like to 
place a multiple family dwelling on the property.  Mr. Patterson said this request was 
brought before the Planning and Zoning Commission at the January 8, 2024, regular 
meeting, the body considered the item and voted to recommend approval with a vote of 
five in favor of approval, none against, and none absent. 
 
Councilor Chavez asked if there is going to be on-street parking.  Mr. Patterson said 
the applicant brought an additional request for a variance to use some of the public 
right-of-way along Hagerman for parking for the dwelling units.  He said the Planning 
and Zoning Commission did approve the variance.  Mr. Patterson said the parking 
would not technically be in the street, but in the right-of-way between the street and 
property lines.  He said one of the conditions from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission was there be no on-street parking for Maple Street. 
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked what is considered multiple-family housing.  Mr. 
Patterson said the applicant plans to combine the two properties into one and place a 
three-unit structure that will have three dwelling units.  He said it is not something 
allowed in "R-1".  Councilor Walterscheid if it is going to be a man camp.  Mr. 
Patterson said no, it is a permanent structure.  
 



 

 8

Councilor Forrest asked if it is a spot-zone.  Mr. Patterson said yes, because the 
surrounding zoning is all "R-1" which is for single-family residential use.  He said it is 
something that the comprehensive plan directs us to avoid, but it is not prohibited.  He 
said the Planning Department approved it because the plan seems to fit the 
surrounding neighborhood.  
 
0:48:16 A.  Public Hearing  
 
0:48:20 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
Ordinance.  
    
Morgan Najar, lender with Western Commerce Bank, said she reached out to ten 
apartment complexes and only five offer three bedroom and two bath units.  She said 
none of them have availability and are unsure when they would.  Ms. Najar said this is 
needed in the community and this is a local company that is willing to invest in this 
property. 
 
Hayden Barrera, local development coordinator with Carlsbad Department of 
Development, said the housing units needed in Carlsbad is over 6,000.  She said this 
company has been working with local people to make the community a better place.   
 
Jeff Campbell, with Carlsbad Department of Development, said there is a huge 
housing issue in Carlsbad and this is a local company to make housing more attainable.  
 
Wayne Ballard, applicant, asked if there were any questions from Council members.  
Councilor Rodriguez asked how the three units will line up with the houses in the rest 
of the neighborhood.  Mr. Ballard said when he originally bought this property, he 
wanted to put a fourplex there but after meeting with the neighbors, it was determined 
that the neighbors felt a fourplex unit would not be ideal.  He said he planned on this to 
be aligned with the rest of Maple Street and that it is cohesive with the rest of the 
community.   
 
Councilor Garwood said it is important to note that the National baseball field is very 
close in proximity. 
 
0:55:09 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.    
Jose Hernandez said he lives across the street from the proposed location.  He said he is 
in favor of the development but he is against the street parking. 
 
Mr. Ballard said the area being proposed to park in has been used as parking for the 
last 70 years.  He said nothing is going to be different.  He said Planning and Zoning 
asked them to provide a concrete or asphalt surface from the property line to tie into 
Hagerman Street.  He said the parking area is going to bigger than code requires.  He 



 

 9

said code requires to provide two parking spaces per unit, but at least three were 
allocated to prevent on-street parking. 
 
0:57:42 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone else would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
0:57:50 B.  Consider Approval of Ordinance 2024-06  
 
0:57:54 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Foreman and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Ordinance 2024-06, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 
District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for an approximately 0.17 acre property located at 
501 N Maple Street Owner: NMT3S, LLC. 
 
0:58:00 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Foreman, Rodriguez; No - Garwood; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:58:22 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-07, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-2” 
COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 0.864 ACRE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 219 W PECAN STREET OWNER: CAROLYN BANKS  
Mr. Patterson said this is a request to change the zoning from "R-1" Rural Residential 1 
District to "C-2" Commercial 2 District for 219 West Pecan Street.  He said the properties 
to the north are zoned "C-2" Commercial 2 District and the properties to the east, west, 
and south are zoned "R-1" Residential 1 District, therefore this would not create a spot-
zone.  He said the applicant brought the request before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission at the January 8, 2024 regular meeting, the body considered the item and 
voted to recommend approval, with a vote of five in favor of approval, none against, 
and none absent. 
 
Councilor Rodriguez asked if it is one big lot.  Mr. Patterson said no, it is still two lots 
and the applicant is requesting this for one of them.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked if this creates a spot-zone.  Mr. Patterson said technically no, 
the properties across the street are zoned "C-2" and the Planning Department considers 
that to be adjacent.  Councilor Forrest asked what the applicant is wanting to do with 
the property.  Mr. Patterson said the applicants have stated that they plan to let a family 
member have an automotive shop on the property.  
 
Councilor Chavez asked if the property behind this is "R-1".  Mr. Patterson said yes.  
Councilor Chavez asked if there are families living there.  Mr. Patterson said yes. 
 



 

 10

Councilor Niemeier asked if a welding shop is allowed in a "C-2".  Mr. Patterson said 
yes, changing the zoning to "C-2" allows for any uses allowed within the "C-2" zoning.  
 
1:01:42 A.  Public Hearing  
 
1:01:44 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
Ordinance. 
Dan Banks, applicant, said he owns 209 and 219 Pecan Street.  He said he plans to lease 
219 Pecan Street for an automotive repair shop.  He said he intends to build a metal 
building with fencing.  He said 209 and 219 Pecan Street, as well as the properties to the 
east and west, have been a problem for the City for a long time.  He said creating this 
shop can improve the property and the area as a whole.  
 
 Councilor Walterscheid said the property has been greatly improved. 
 
1:09:01 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session. 
 
1:09:13 B.  Consider Approval of Ordinance 2024-07 
  
1:09:25 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Garwood 
to approve of Ordinance 2024-07, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 
District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an approximately 0.864 acre property located 
at 219 W Pecan Street Owner: Carolyn Banks. 
 
1:09:35 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Walterscheid, Garwood; No - Forrest, Niemeier, Anaya-
Flores, Chavez, Foreman, Rodriguez; Absent - None; the motion was denied. 
 
1:10:00 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-08, AN 
ORDINANCE AMENDING A PORTION OF SECTION 28 OF CHAPTER 16 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO INCREASE THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE’S SALARY 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said this is to increase the Municipal Judge's salary from $36,000, 
set in 1996, to a recommended increase to $62,308 per year.  She said over 28 years, it 
was a 2.6% per year raise if the position had gotten this amount for the last 28 years.  
She said this amount has been approved by the Budget Committee, City Council, and 
the DFA during the FY24 budget cycle. 
  
Councilor Garwood said she was unaware there was no increase in all of this time and 
she said it is long overdue.   
 
1:12:23 A.  Public Hearing  



 

 11

 
1:12:26 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
Ordinance.    
Steve Cummings speaks highly in favor and asks for the Council's approval.  
 
1:13:16 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
1:13:31 B.  Consider Approval of Ordinance 2024-08 
  
1:13:38 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores 
to approve of Ordinance 2024-08, an Ordinance amending a portion of Section 28 of 
Chapter 16 of the Code of Ordinances to increase the Municipal Judge’s Salary. 
 
1:13:42 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
1:13:57 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO REMOVE FROM TABLE 
RESOLUTION 2023-65, A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
RUINED, DAMAGED OR DILAPIDATED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1916 W LEA STREET OWNER: ERICA CORRALEZ C/O 
JESUS R. JUAREZ 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said this matter was brought before Council members at the 
October 13, 2023, meeting.  She said at that time the matter was tabled for a period of 
four months after Council members listened to the individual on behalf of the owner.  
 
1:15:15 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
remove from table Resolution 2023-65, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated building or structure for property located at 1916 W Lea Street 
Owner: Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez. 
 
1:15:22 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
1:15:38 10.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-65, A 
RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINED, DAMAGED OR 
DILAPIDATED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1916 
W LEA STREET OWNER: ERICA CORRALEZ C/O JESUS R. JUAREZ 



 

 12

Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said since this item was tabled in October, the property has been 
cleaned up as far as the trash, debris, weeds, and the abandoned RV, however, the 
structure has not been improved in any way and no permit has been requested or 
pulled to improve the condition of the structure.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the house 
itself is basically in the same condition as four months ago.  She said this Resolution 
would require the owner to commence the removal of the structure within ten days of 
being served with the Resolution and complete it within 30 days of being served with 
the Resolution.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if the RV has been removed.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said 
yes, they have taken care of the outside problems.  Councilor Walterscheid asked if the 
owners want to keep the house.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said she has not had any 
communication with them since it came to Council in October.  Mr. Patterson said the 
Building Department said a representative for the ownership came to talk to Mr. 
Sullivan about rehabbing the structure.  He said to his understanding, they did not 
secure a contractor or pull any permits, and it does not look like any work has 
commenced on improving the structure.  Mr. Patterson said they did completely clean 
the grounds. 
 
Councilor Rodriguez said Council members gave them four months to get this 
property in shape, which included the dilapidated structure.  He said an effort was 
made for the yard, but no effort was made with the home. 
  
1:20:15 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Resolution 2023-65, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, 
damaged or dilapidated building or structure for property located at 1916 W Lea Street 
Owner: Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez. 
 
1:20:34 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
1:20:48 11.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
No reports. 
 
1:20:57 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone in the audience would like to address the 
Council. 
Kat Davis, Executive Director for Carlsbad Mainstreet.  She said at the last Council 
meeting she brought a Resolution before Council that has been in development for the 
last three years.  She said she was able to attend the New Mexico Arts Commission 
meeting in Santa Fe, New Mexico, to present their plan.  She said the State has 
authorized Carlsbad with a designated Arts and Cultural District.  She said she 
appreciates the City of Carlsbad's support on this project.  



 

 13

 
Susie Carlson said she wanted to revisit the Carlsbad Cemetery rules and regulations.  
She said it is predominately for deaths that have occurred within the last five years. 
 
1:23:22 12.  ADJOURN  
 
1:23:24 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor 
Rodriguez to adjourn. 
 
1:23:32 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Chavez, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
1:23:48 Adjourn   
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Richard D. Lopez, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

February 27, 2024 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Janelle Carow 02/28/24 Transit Transit Driver, on-call 

Josette Duran 02/28/24 Finance  Account Clerk 1 

Jacob Jones 02/28/24 Police Police Officer, certified 

Kaeylynn Liddell 02/28/24 Police Telecommunicator, uncertified 

Robert Munoz 02/28/24 Street Truck Driver 

Naomi Ramos 02/25/24 Library Library Page 

Patrick Rascon 02/28/24 Construction Construction Maintenance 2 

Jacqueline Slaughter 02/28/24 Police Telecommunicator, uncertified 

    

    

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Donald Bryant 02/16/24 Solid Waste ARC Driver Resigned 

Michael Yanez 02/12/24 Pro Shop Pro Shop Attendant, part-time Declined job offer 

     

     

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Danny Brito 02/19/24 Garage Foreman Journeyman  

Joshua Campbell 02/19/24 Fire Fire Marshall 

    

    

    

    

 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Richard Lopez, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Wendy Austin, Interim City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

FROM: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 15, 2024

The Following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is at this moment recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Janelle T. Carow Classification/Position: On-Call Driver
Department: Transit

Regular Full-time Hourly $ 19.93 per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary S per hour

Temporary On call

Education Level:

Lx] High School Diploma GED or equivalent

O Associates Degree

S Bachelors Degree B.A. Degree Massage Therapy

O Masters Degree

Other

Employment:

Present or Last Employer: Lowes
From 10/2019 to Current Classification: CSA
Duties: Work outside in the Lawn/ Garden

Related Experience: Worked as a coordinator, working with the public and adults with disabilities.

Comment:



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Richard Lopez,Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Wendy Austin,InterimCity Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

FROM: Melissa Salcido

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 27, 2024

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: JosettejDuran Classification/Position:
Department:
B Regular n Full-time B Hourly a 22.65 — per hour

0 Seasonal Part-time Salary $ — per annum

0 Temporary On call

Education Level:
B High School Diploma 0 GED or equivalent

Q Associates Degree - .— — - -

Bachelors Degree .9™^^
O Masters Degree — — .

Other :
Employment:

Present or last Employer: Body & Mind Wellness Center
From M.Y.2Q2Q to ZlSSSS! Classification: ^P,a
Duties: Customer service, answering phones, scheduling appointments. processing payments.

Related Experience: Ms. Duran's experience in customer service, payment processing and cash
handling arc the primary skills needed to be successful in the City's Cashier Department.

Comments: Ms. Duran has a friendly attitude and a team player mentality with previous
experience in customer service. I beleive she will be a great asset to the Finance Department.

PF-13 02/24 I



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Richard Lopez, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Wendy Austin, Interim City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

FROM: Chief Shane Skinner

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 20, 2024 0-2.

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Jacob Jones Classification/Position: Certified Police Officer
Department: Police Department

B Regular B Full-time B Hourly $37.86 — per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary $. per annum

Temporary On call

Education Level:
IB High School Diploma O GED or equivalent

O Associates Degree ,

A Bachelors Degree .

Masters Degree ,

Q Other

Employment:

Present or last Employer: Eddy County Sheriffs Office
From December 2021 m Present Classification: Patrol Sergeant

Duties: Supervise shift, answer calls for service, train new officers and monitor deputies on shift

Related Experience: 6 Years as a Certified Officer in the State of New Mexico. Has multiple
hours of advanced and basic training through this career in law enforcement. Is a Certified
Instructor. Field Training Officer, Crime Scene Investigator and Hostage Negotiator.

Comments: ,—— _

PF-13 02/24



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Richard Lopez, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Wendy Austin, Interim City Administrator

TO:

FROM:

The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

Chief Shane Skinner

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 19, 2024

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Kaeylynn Liddell Classification/Position: Dispatcher
Department: Carlsbad Police Department

B Regular B Full-time B Hourly ^23.26 per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary $ — per annum

Temporary On call

Education Level:

B High School Diploma GED or equivalent

Associates Degree — —
Other

Employment:

Present or last Employer: Q Reilly Auto Parts _
From Julv 2023 to Current Classification: Retail Service Specialist
Duties: Shift Manager who manages employees. In charge of retail orders, services, and sales

Related Experience: No previous law enforcement experience

Comments: None

PF-13 02/24



CITY OF CARLSBAD

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT
Richard Lopez, Mayor Wendy Austin, Interim City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

FROM: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 15, 2024

The Following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is at this moment recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Robert Munoz Classification/Position: Truck Driver
Department: Street

Regular El Full-time Hourly $ 21.33 per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary $ per hour

Temporary On call

Education Level:

High School Diploma GED or equivalent

O Associates Degree

Bachelors Degree

Q Masters Degree

C] Other

Employment:

Present or Last Employer: Huxten Energy
From 01-06-21 to 01-29-24 Classification: Driver
Duties: Transport material in belly-dump, hauled equipment and fac-truck and flat bed

Related Experience: Heavy equipment operator and welding

Comment:



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Richard Lopez, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

FROM: K.C. Cass, Deputy City Administrator

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE' February 8, 2024

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Naomi Ramos Classification/Position: Llbrary Pa9e
Department: 1^2
B Regular Full-time B Hourly s17-12 — per hour

Seasonal B Part-time Salary $ — per annum

Temporary On call

Education Level:
B High School Diploma GED or equivalent

I I Associates Degree

0 Bachelors Degree

Masters Degree

Other

Employment:

Present or last Employer: Western Nat'onal Parks Association

From December 2022 t0 January 2024 Classification: lnformation Associate Sales

Duties' Stocking, merchandising and sale of products for the parks. Customer service and assist with inventory, receiving, store transactions and answering

phone calls.

Related Experience: The bookstore experience makes Naomi the best candidate. Inventory and stocking experience will

give her the skills needed for the library page position.

Comments’ Naomi is the best candidate for this position. Her experience at the book store and with customer service makes

her a good fit for the position.

PF-13 02/20



CITY OF CARLSBAD

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT
Richard Lopez, Mayor Wendy Austin, Interim City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council

FROM: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works i '

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 20, 2024

The Following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is at this moment recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: Patrick D. Rascon Classification/Position: Construction II
Department: Construction

Regular El Full-time El Hourly $ 25.05 per hour

Seasonal Part-time Salary S per hour

Temporary On call

Education Level:

High School Diploma GED or equivalent

EZ1 Associates Degree

CZI Bachelors Degree

O Masters Degree

Other

Employment:

Present or Last Employer: Monarch Investment & Management Group
From May 2022 to Present Classification: Maintenance Supervisor
Duties: Carpenter, replace cabinet, trim, and doors, pour footing, concrete work, stucco repair. HVAC, and
troubleshoot HVAC equipment.

Related Experience: .

Comment:



CITY OF CARLSBAD

Richard Lopez, Mayor
RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

Wendy Austin, Interim City Administrator

TO: The Honorable Mayor Richard Lopez & Members of the City Council
s 4A rtV?T7

FROM: Chief Shane Skinner — <3—’

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment

DATE: February 19,2024

The following applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination:

General Information:

Name: MiyelineSlaug^ Classification/Position: Dispatcher
Department * Carlsbad Police Department

Hl Regular B Full-time B Hourly $22^ per hour

0 Seasonal Q Part-time O Salary $ per annum
Temporary EZI On call

Education Level:
B High School Diploma D GED or equivalent

Q Associates Degree — —
Q Bachelors Degree

Q Masters Degree — - -

O Other

Employment:

Present or last Employer:
_—From J»lv 2021 fo Current Classification: OPS Coordinator/Dispatcher

Duties: Assist in all operations of the yard and dispatching vehicles.

Related Experience: No previous law enforcement experience

Comments: N-Q»e

PF-13 02/24



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

ounc1 ee mg C 'IM f D t 2/27/24 a e: 
Department: BY: Date: 

Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Matt Fletcher, CPO\<,.~~~,\'}~ 2/19/24 
SUBJECT: Services \V'Y. '}\r 
Description: 

Solicit proposals for Design Services for Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Renovation Phase Ill 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost $ 1231776.65 Total Actual Cost 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share $ 1231776.65 Actual City Share 

Account# 100754 $ 1231776.65 

Account# 

Account# 

Account# 

TOTAL $ 1231776.65 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) . 
The City of Carlsbad will plan, design, construct, furnish and equip improvements to the Alejandro 
Ruiz Senior Center, as Phase Ill of the on-going renovation project. 

Due to federal funding requirements, the City must award the design portion of this project through 
a competitive process. 

The City requests authorization to conduct an RFP for professional design services for Phase Ill of 
the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center renovation project. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposal Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Other: Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S):Dspecifications D Bid/RFP Summary [{]other: ..:..P.:.::ro:.~.:ie:.:::ct:..:D:.::e:.:::sc:::.r.:~:iP.::.:tio:.:.:n:.._ ______ _ 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                  02/22/2024



Project Description: 

The City of Carlsbad will plan, design, construct, furnish and equip 
improvements to the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center, Phase III. 
Improvements consist of approximately; 30 cy concrete interior 
slab; 15 cy exterior slab with reinforcing ramp and stairs; Two ( 4) 
stall restrooms and unisex restroom with fixtures; 15 doors 
w/frames/hardware; 48 metal windows and window shades; 6 
skylights; 450 sf storefront glass; Thermal and moisture 
protection/insulation; painting; carpet; tiling; ceilings; wall 
partitions; plumbing; electrical; lighting; cabinetry and counters; 
fire extinguishers; fire suppression system and installation work; 
cabling and data wiring; security alarm & camera system and 
installation; HV AC modifications; shade structure canopy 
installation; entry vestibule; Site work; parking lot asphalt paving, 
concrete curb and gutter; striping; parking bumper; removal and 
disposal; asbestos abatement; signage; relocation of utilities; utility 
services; landscaping and other related improvements. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

ounc1 ee mg_ C 'IM f D t 2/27/24 a e: 
Department: BY: · ~U 'k_ Date: 

Golf Course Matt Fletcher, CPO.l~\t,\t;r 2/18/24 
SUBJECT: Equipment \1'-v v 

Description: 

Bid Award for electrical equipment needed to light the Par 3 Golf Course 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost $ 2501000.00 Total Actual Cost $1181651.74 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share $ 2501000.00 Actual City Share $1181651.74 

Account# 100951 $ 2501000.00 

Account# 

Account# 

Account# 

TOTAL $ 2501000.00 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City of Carlsbad solicited bids for electrical equipment and components to light the Par 3 golf course 
at Lake Carlsbad Golf Course. The City received 6 bids, with the low bid coming from Border States. 

The City recommends awarding the bid to Border States in the total amount of $118,651.74. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Select one Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Award Bid Number 2023-16 Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

A TTACHMENT(S): Dspecifications [{] Bid/RFP Summary Oother: -------------

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                     02/22/2024



Bid Number 

Date: 2/06/2024 
Time: 2:00 pm 

Rank 

2023-16 

~ 

\ 

• 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 2/27/2024
DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrio§_-Testa, Director

Il ¥/
DATE: 2/14/2024

SUBJECT: Approve the Renewal of Lease Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and the
Southeast New Mexico Community Action Corporation for the Nutritional Meals Program

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

Southeast New Mexico Community Action Corporation (SNMCAC) is a New Mexico non-profit
corporation that provides various services to low-income families in Carlsbad and southeast
New Mexico. One of those services is providing its Nutritional Meals Program for the aging
community currently operating out of the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. The City is required to
lease the facility and any related equipment under a fair-market value lease agreement.

The existing lease dated February 27, 2019, is scheduled to end on February 27, 2024. This
agreement does allow for one (1) additional five (5) year term renewal upon mutual agreement
between the City of Carlsbad and SNMCAC. City staff reached out to SNMCAC to offer the
renewal option and to allow them to negotiate any changes to the terms. Executive Director,
Sherra Hester as well as the site Director, Belinda Lopez both responded and expressed their
willingness to renew the agreement and are pleased to continue with the existing terms.

Enclosed is the renewal document and the associated lease agreement. If approved, SNMCAC
will continue to use the portion of the property as a Meals Site for services related to the
Nutritional Program and lease City-owned commercial kitchen equipment, and program
vehicles. The renewal term will run from February 27, 2024, through February 27, 2029. This
will allow SNMCAC to continue to provide the critical services related to the Nutritional Meals
Program including congregate meals; home-delivered meals; and transportation of clients (i.e.,
grocery stores, banks, doctor appointments, and senior centers).

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the renewal
of the agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Southeast NM Community Action Corporation, and
to designate the Mayor signature authority on the renewal and any related documents.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P & Z Lodgers Tax Board Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Museum Board Alejandro Ruiz Board Water Board

ri , .. o .. __ _ , rn n x-x- .. ... DISAPPROVEDLibrary Board N. Mesa Board Beautification Committee

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                            02/22/2024



RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND
THE SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION FOR THE

LEASE OF A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS
THE ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER. 120 KIRCHER STREET, FOR

USE AS A MEAL SITE, AND LEASE COMMERCIAL KITCHEN
EQUIPMENT AND PROGRAM VEHICLES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of 27 , of February, 2024, between the CITY OF
CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as "City"), and the
SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION, a New Mexico domestic
nonprofit corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “SNMCAC” or “Corporation”).

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is the owner of the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center building
located at 120 Kircher Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “Center”; and

WHEREAS, the Center is intended to provide a variety of services to senior citizens in the
Carlsbad area; and

WHEREAS, the Southeast NM Community Action Corporation, hereinafter
“Corporation”, is a New Mexico non-profit corporation that provides various services to low-
income families in Carlsbad and southeast New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, for a number of years, the Corporation has used a portion of the Center as its
Meal Site at which it provides its Nutritional Meals Program for residents of Carlsbad who are
sixty years of age or older; and

WHEREAS, the lease agreement dated February 27, 2019, terminates February 27, 2024,
unless upon mutual agreement of the parties agree to a one (1) additional five (5) year term renewal
of the agreement between the parties; and

WHEREAS, SNMCAC has expressed its desire to continue to provide the Nutritional
Meals Program on behalf of the City for the citizens who are eligible to participate in the program;
and

WHEREAS, the City believes that it would be beneficial to the community to continue its
partnership with the Corporation for the provision of such services to residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to the following terms and conditions:

1. Agreement. The Agreement between the City and SNMCAC for the provision of the
Nutritional Meals Program at the facility dated February 27, 2019, is to be amended to
extend the contract for a (1) one additional five (5) year term as stated herein and is
incorporated and made a part of this Agreement.

2. Terms & Conditions. This amendment shall be under the same terms and conditions
except as amended herein, and the parties shall have the same rights and responsibilities



as in the attached Agreement.

3. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

4. Exhibits. Any instrument or document attached to or referred to by this amendment
shall constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this agreement, whether
made apart hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

ATTEST:

RICHARD D. LOPEZ, MAYOR

CITY CLERK

SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY
ACTION CORPORATION:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF EDDY

SHEF&A HESTER, EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

)
) ss.
)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this / 2) day of 2024,
by SHERRA HESTER, Executive Director of the Southeast NM Community Actiop
Corporation.

My Commission Expires:

H ^>0 AV
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

NOTARY PUBLIC
VICKY HAGGERTON

COMMISSION# 1086877
EXPIRES: SEPT. 2, 2026

2



AMENDMENT TO THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND

SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION FOR THE
LEASE OF PROPERTY FOR USE AS A MEALS PROGRAM SITE

THIS AMENDMENT No. 1 to the AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, NewMexico,
this day of Nt 2023,byand between the CITYOF CARLSBAD,NewMexico,a
municipal corporation,hereinafter referred to as "City" and SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY
ACTION CORPORATION, a New Mexico domestic non-profit corporation, hereinafter referred
to as “SNMCAC”, (formally referred to as “SENMCAC”).

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad has completed the planned renovations to the building
and property located at 120 Kircher Street, in Carlsbad, in the State of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the operation of the senior center under the existing agreement was moved
from 2814 San Jose Boulevard to the newly renovated building located at 120 Kircher Street as of
June 2022,

WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved a name change for the senior center
from the San Jose Senior Center to the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center; and

WHEREAS, the City hired a qualified appraiser to provide a new appraisal report to the
City for the portion of the new Center to be leased to SNMCAC; and

WHEREAS, the qualified appraiser found the newly renovated property to be appraised at
$5,705,000, and also determined that the annual fair market rental rate is $64,786 for a full-service
term which equates to monthly payments of $5,399; and

WHEREAS, SNMCAC has agreed to pay the City the updated appraised fair market rent
either with cash, with approved services, or with a combination of both; and

WHEREAS, SNMCAC finds it more and more challenging in the current economic state to
find funding sources to replace, repair, and upgrade commercial kitchen equipment and
transportation and delivery vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the City wants to ensure the program which services one of the most
vulnerable populations of the community with the opportunity to operate with the most energy and
cost-efficient, and reliable kitchen equipment, and vehicles in order to provide uninterrupted and
quality services to the seniors who heavily rely on the Nutritional Meals program for health,
wellness, and quality of life; and

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to be a fiscal agent for SNMCAC on capital outlay
funding from the New Mexico legislature in order to continue making building improvements as
well as to acquire upgraded commercial kitchen, transportation, and delivery equipment and
vehicles as funding is made available; and



WHEREAS, SNMCAC agrees to pay an established rental for equipment purchased by the
City of Carlsbad through grant funding for the use of the Nutritional Meals Program; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend this contract to change the meal site location,
change the senior center name, and add the newly acquired equipment as part of the operating and
lease agreement.

NOW,THEREFORE, FOR THE CONSIDERATIONSPECIFIED HEREIN,THE PARTIES
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Agreement. The Agreement between the City and SNMCAC for the provision of the Nutritional
Meals Program at the facility dated February 27, 2019, is to be amended as stated herein and is
incorporated and made a part of this Agreement.

2. Terms & Conditions. This amendment shall be under the same terms and conditions except as
amended herein, and the parties shall have the same rights and responsibilities as in the attached
Agreement.

3. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof are made for
convenienceonly and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions
thereof.

4. Exhibits. Any instrument or document attached to or referred to by this amendment shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this agreement, whether made a part
hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

2



CITY OF CARLSBAD:

ATTEST:

L CITY CLfikK

DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION
CORPORATION:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of
CO cur , 2023, by SHERRA HESTER, Executive Director of the

Southeast NM Community Action Corporation.

My Commission Expires:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

VICKY HAGGERTON
COMMISSION# 1086877
EXPIRES: SEPT.2, 2028



ORDINANCE NO. 2019- 09

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF A PORTION
OF THE PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE SAN JOSE
SENIOR CENTER, 2814 SAN JOSE BOULEVARD, CARLSBAD,
NEW MEXICO, TO THE SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO
COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION FORUSE AS AMEAL
SITE.

WHEREAS, the Cityof Carlsbad is the ownerofthe San Jose Senior Center buildinglocated
at 2814 San Jose Boulevard, Carlsbad, New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “Center”; and

WHEREAS, the Center is intended to provide a variety of services to senior citizens in the
Carlsbad area; and

WHEREAS, the Southeast NMCommunityAction Corporation, hereinafter“SENMCAC”,
is a New Mexico non-profit corporation which provides various services to low income families in
Carlsbad and southeast New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, for anumber of years, SENMCAC has used a portion of the Center as its Meal
Site at which it provides its Nutritional Program for residents of Carlsbad who are sixty years of age
or older; and

WHEREAS, a qualified appraiser has submitted a written appraisal to the City in which the
portion of the Center to be leased to SENMCAC was found to have an appraised value of Seventy-
Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($73,500); and

WHEREAS, the qualified appraiser has determined that the fair market rental of the portion
of the Center to be leased to SENMCAC is Five Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($5,600); and

WHEREAS, SENMCAC has agreed to paythe City the appraisedfairmarketrent either with
cash, with approved services, or with a combination of both; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad believes it would be beneficial to
the community to renew the lease with SENMCAC for the provision of its Nutritional Program
services to senior adults at a portion of the Center; and

WHEREAS, the City has published notice of this lease prior to the consideration of this
Ordinance as required by NMSA 1978, Sec. 3-54-l(D), (1999).



NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Governing Body of the City of Carlsbad that:

1. The lease of a portion of the San Jose Senior Center, upon the terms and conditions set forth
in Exhibit “A”, incorporated herein by reference, is hereby approved.

2. The Southeast NM Community Action Corporation shall have the use of that portion of the
Center as its Meal Site for its Nutritional Program.

3. The Southeast NM Community Action Corporation shall compensate the City of Carlsbad
in an amount equal to the monthly fair market rental in the manner set forth in Exhibit “A”.

4. The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized to execute all documents necessary to
implement the terms of this ordinance.

5. Notice shall be published pursuant to the terms of NMSA 1978, Sec. 3-54-1 (1999).

DONE AND APPROVED this ,2019.

.ATTEST:

CIlYtLERK '

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND
THE SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION

FOR THE LEASE OF A PORTION OF THE PROPERTY
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE SAN JOSE SENIOR CENTER,

2814 SAN JOSE BOULEVARD, FOR USE AS A MEAL SITE

i THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this^T^dayof^W/y, 2019, between the CITY
2 OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as "City"), and the
3 SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION, a NewMexico domestic nonprofit
4 corporation, (hereinafter referred to as "Corporation").
5

« WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad is the owner of the San Jose Senior Center building located
? at 2814 San Jose Boulevard, Carlsbad, New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the “Center”; and
8

9 WHEREAS, the Center is intended to provide a variety of services to senior citizens in the
io Carlsbad area; and
11

12 WHEREAS, the Southeast NM CommunityAction Corporation, hereinafter“Corporation”,
13 is a New Mexico non-profit corporation which provides various services to low income families in
14 Carlsbad and southeast New Mexico; and
15

io WHEREAS, for a number of years, the Corporation has used a portion of the Center as its
17 Meal Site at which it provides its Nutritional Program for residents of Carlsbad who are sixty years
is of age or older; and
19

20 WHEREAS, the City believes that it would be beneficial to the community to contract with
2i the Corporation for the provision of such services to local residents.
22

23 NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree to the following terms and conditions:
24

25 1. Premises Description. Upon the Corporation’s performance of the covenants of this
26 Agreement, the City hereby agrees to lease to the Corporation and the Corporation agrees to lease
27 from the City a portion of the property commonly known as 2814 San Jose Boulevard, Carlsbad,
28 New Mexico, along with the improvements, fixtures, and appurtenances thereon and all furnishings
29 and appliances as shown on the attached Exhibit “1”. Said property, building, improvements,
30 fixtures, appurtenances, furnishings, and appliances thereto are hereinafter referred to as the
3i “Premises”.
32

33 2. As Is Condition of the Premises. The Corporation has operated its Meal Site program at
34 the Premises for approximately twenty-five (25) years. Prior to the commencement of this
35 Agreement, the Corporation has fully examined and inspected the Premises, and all buildings,
36 improvements, fixtures, appurtenances, furnishings, and appliances. The Corporation accepts the
3? Premises, with such buildings, improvements, fixtures, appurtenances, furnishings, and appliances
38 in their existing condition and state of repair. The Corporation accepts them in an AS IS
39 CONDITION. The Corporation agrees that no representations, statements, or warranties, express



i or implied, have been made by or on behalf of the City in any respect thereto, including, but not
2 limited to their suitability for any purpose, and the City shall in no event be liable for any latent
3 defects.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

3. Use of the Premises.
A. Permitted Use. The Corporation shall have the use of the Premises solelyas a Meal
Site for the purpose of providing its Nutritional Program for residents of Carlsbad who are
sixty (60) yeas old or older. The Corporation shall not engage in any activity that is not
directly related to that permitted use without obtaining the prior written approval of the City.
Such additional authorized uses, if any, shall be subject to such terms and conditions as may
be set forth in the written approval. In the event this covenant is breached in anymanner, the
Corporation shall immediately notify the City in writing. The Corporation’s permitted
Nutritional Program activities, may include:

i. Food fund raisers and catering fund raisers and two minor fund raisers, such
as raffles. Such fund raising activities shall be approved by the City and shall not
conflict with or interfere with normal Center operations and activities. Alcoholic
beverages shall not be allowed or served at any activity.
ii. Services related to the Nutritional Program such as congregate meals; home-
delivered meals; transportation of clients to places such as grocery stores, banks,
doctor appointments, and senior centers; light housekeeping chores for clients such
as dishwashing, dusting, mopping, and changing sheets; and information referral,
outreach, client assessments, and home visits provided that such activities do not
require additional space at the Center and are not in conflict with regularly scheduled
programs.
iii. Keepinga small metal building onCenter propertyfor thestorage of materials
and supplies used as part of the services provided by the Corporation pursuant to this
Agreement. The building shall be kept in compliance with all applicable laws,
ordinances, and regulations. The Corporation shall be responsible for all
maintenance and upkeep of the metal building, and insuring it, if the Corporation
wishes to have such insurance. The City will not be responsible for any damage to
or destruction of the metal building.

B. Operating Hours. The Corporation understands that if any of its programs require
use of the Center outside of the Center’s normal operating hours, the Corporation shall be
responsible for cleaning of the Center during and after these activities and shall be
responsible for any damage or loss of City property or equipment. City personnel will not
be made available for after hours activities.
C. Applicable Laws. Every use by the Corporation of the Center, including all
furnishings, fixtures, appliances, improvements, buildings, and appurtenances thereon, shall
be consistent with all applicable laws, ordinances, covenants, rules, regulations, and policies
as they are now and as they may be made or amended from time to time.
D. Safe Condition. TheCorporation shall not allow or permit anyonetouse anyportion
of the Premises that is not in a safe and usable condition.

2



i E. Hazards and Interference. No use of the Center shall in any manner constitute a
2 hazard,or interference with the rights and privileges of other persons, firms, or entities using
3 the surrounding public and private property.

s 4. Advisory Board. The Corporation understands that the San Jose Senior Recreation Center
6 Advisory Board was created by the Carlsbad City Council to promulgate rules and regulations for
7 the operation, management, care and custody of the Center and its facilities, subject to the approval
s of the City Council. From time to time, the City may adopt and enforce reasonable rules and
s regulations designed to facilitate the safe and orderly operation of the Center. The Corporation

io agrees to observe and obey such rules and regulations
11

12

13

14

15

5. Lease Date. The term of this Agreement shall be for five.(5) years beginningthe^'T^- day
of 2019, and terminating on the ^7^ day of 2024. Upon
the mutual agreement of the parties, this agreement may be renewed for one (1) additional five (5)
year term.

16

1? 6. Compensation.
is A. Rent. As compensation for the use of the Premises, the Corporation shall pay the
is City the appraised fair market value rent of Five Thousand Six Hundred Dollars per year
20 ($5,600/year) or Four Hundred Sixty Six Dollars and 67/100ths per month ($466.67/month)
2i as set forth in appraisal attached hereto as Exhibit “2”. The Rent shall be due on or before
22 the fifteenth day of each month. Rent shall be paid to P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-
23 1569, Attention City Finance Director, or such other place or person as the City may direct
24 in writing.
25 B. Cash or In-Kind. The Corporation shall pay the rent either in cash or by providing
26 in-kind services valued at not less than the fair market annual rent, or a combination of both
27 cash and in-kind services. The value of the in-kind services shall be calculated pursuant to
28 the accounting matrix set forth in Exhibit “3” attached hereto or similar matrix as may be
29 mutually agreed to by the Parties. The unit value of the designated in-kind services may be
30 changed from time to time with the written consent of both Parties, provided that the value
3i of all in-kind services shall be established wherever possible based upon comparable
32 marketplace values of similar services. The Corporation shall exclude from the value of any
33 services provided in lieu of cash rent:
34 i. The amount of any government subsidy or funding, if any, the Corporation
35 receives for those services; and
36 ii. The amount of payments, if any, the Corporation receives on behalf of the
37 recipients of the service to receive those services.
38 The Corporation may receive carryover credit for any month in which the value of in-kind
39 services exceeds the monthlyfairmarket rent of the Premises. The amount of such carryover
40 credit shall be the amount by which in-kind services exceeds the fair market rent, provided,
4i however, that the City shall not, under any circumstances, be obligated to reimburse the
42 Corporation for or otherwise be liable for the value of such excess services. Furthermore,
43 and without in any way limiting the foregoing, carryover credit will expire one year after it

3



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

is accrued, and in theevent of the terminationof this Agreement, the Corporation shall forfeit
any accrued but unapplied credits. In the event that the value of in-kind services does not
equal or exceed the fair market annual rent at the end of any twelve (12) month period, the
Corporation shall pay the difference to the City in cash not later than thirty (30) days after
the end of that twelve (12) month period.
C. Cash. Should the Corporation elect to pay the rent in cash, such rent shall be paid
monthly and in advance on or before the fifteen day of each month.
D. Monthly Report. By the 15th of each month, the Corporation shall provide the City
with an accounting of the services rendered by it to the citizens of the city of Carlsbad and
the surrounding area during the prior month. The report shall be in the format and contain
the information set forth above, as well as such other information as maybe required by the
City to determine the Corporation’s performance under this agreement.
E. Annual Report. The Corporation shall, by January 5th of each year, submit to the
City a written report itemizing the services rendered by it to the citizens of the City of
Carlsbad and the surrounding area during the previous calendar year. The report shall be in
the format and contain the information described in paragraph 6D, above.

7. Additions, Alterations, and Improvements. No addition, alteration, improvement,
construction, repair, installation, or demolition on the Premises shall be done without the prior
written consent of the City. All such activity shall be performed in a workman like manner. Other
conditions with respect to additions, alterations, improvements, construction, repairs, installations,
or demolitions are as follows:

A. City Approval. The plans andspecifications for anysuch activityshall be submitted
to the City Administrator for written approval prior to commencing such activity;
B. Filing. Before commencement of any such activity, all plans and specifications shall
be filed with, approved by, and permitted by all governmental departments and authorities
having jurisdiction and shall comply with all applicable covenants;
C. Licensed Contractors. All such activity shall be done by appropriately licensed
contractors in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations;
D. Propertyof City. All alterations, additions, improvements,construction, repairs, and
installations on or in the Premises at the commencement of this Agreement and that may be
erected or installed during the term of this Agreement shall become a part of the Premises
and the sole property of the City, except that all moveable personalty and furnishings
installed and owned by the Corporation shall be and remain the property of the Corporation.
Such personalty and furnishings shall be removed by the Corporation at the termination of
this Agreement so long as such removal will not harm the structure or cause unreasonable
damage to the Premises or facility. Any personalty or furnishings which cannot or are not
removed within thirty (30) days of the termination of this Agreement shall, at the City’s sole
discretion, become the sole property of the City, and the Corporation waives all claims for
payment or offset thereof.

8. Signs. No sign shall be erected or maintained by the Corporation except in compliance with
all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, covenants, rules, regulations, and policies. Prior to erection
of a sign, the Corporation shall obtain written approval from the City Administrator.

4



i 9. Taxes, Licenses, and Permits. The Corporation shall be solely responsible for:
2 A. Taxes. The timely payment of any and all taxes, if any, which may be assessed
3 against equipment, merchandise, or other property belonging to the Corporation located on
4 the Premises. In the event any real estate taxes are assessed against the Property or
5 improvements on the Premises, during the term of this Agreement, such taxes shall be paid
6 by the Corporation.
? B. Licenses and Permits. Obtainingand paying for all licenses,permits, certifications,
s fees, or other authorizations or charges as required under federal, state, or local laws,
s ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, or policies insofar as they are necessaryto complywith

io the requirements of this Agreement and the privileges extended hereunder.
11

12 10. Janitorial Service and Utilities. The janitorial services provided by the City shall be
13 scheduled so to ensure optimum availability during scheduled meal times and proper maintenance
14 and cleanliness of the dining area. The City shall pay all reasonable utility costs.
15

io 11. Storage of Materials. Storage or disposal on the Premises or at the Center of any materials
17 or waste defined as hazardous or toxic by local, state, or federal ordinances, laws, codes, rules, or
is regulations shall be strictly prohibited except with the prior written permission of the City.
19

20 12. Compliance with Laws. The Corporation shall comply with all applicable local, state, and
2i federal laws, rules, regulations, and policies, whether currently in effect or adopted hereafter,
22 including, but not limited to, all New Mexico Environmental Department rules and regulations. The
23 Corporation shall obtain and maintain any and all permits, licenses, or certifications that may be
24 necessary to carry out the operations contemplated by this Agreement. In the event the Corporation
25 should cease to be properly permitted, licensed; or certified, it shall immediately inform the City.
26 Within five (5) days of ceasing to be properly permitted, licensed, or certified, the Corporation shall
27 also notify the City in writingof thatevent. The Corporation shall require all its employees, officers,
28 and agents, to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations, and
29 policies.
30

3i 13. Corporation Insurance. During the term of this Agreement and for any further time that
32 the Corporation shall hold the Premises, the Corporation shall obtain and continuously maintain at
33 its expense the following types of insurance, at a minimum:
34 A. Public Liability Insurance. Generalpublicliabilityinsurancewhichnames theCity
35 as an additional insured in an amount of not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00)
36 and which provides coverage against property damage, bodily injury, and wrongful death.
37 The Corporation shall also provide the City with a Certificate of Insurance upon each
38 renewalof such insurance. Should such insurance terminate orbe cancelled, the Corporation
39 shall immediately inform the City and all activities at the Premises shall cease.
4o B. Fire and Casualty. The Corporation may, at its discretion, obtain and maintain at
4i its own expense fire and extended coverage for all contents, personal property, equipment,
42 furniture, or fixtures owned by the Corporation. The Corporation knows and understands
43 that the City will not insure any contents,personal property, equipment, furniture,or fixtures
44 not owned by the City.

5



2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

C. Certificates of Insurance. All insurance shall be with a company or companies
licensed and authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico. Prior to the execution
of this Agreement, the Corporation shall provide the City Administrator with a Certificate
or Certificates of Insurance reflecting the coverages specified herein and naming the City as
an additional insured. The Corporation shall provide the City Administrator with written
notice of any change thereof, and furnish to the City Administrator evidence of acquirement
of a substitute thereof, and payment of the premium thereof. The Corporation shall also
provide the City with a current Certificate of Insurance upon each renewal of the above¬
required insurance coverages. Should any such insurance terminate or be cancelled, the
Corporation shall immediately inform the City and all activities at the Premises shall cease.
If the Corporationshould fail to maintainsuchinsurancecoverage or coverages, then the City
may, at its sole discretion, obtain such insurance to insure its interests. If the City does so,
the Corporation shall reimburse the City in cash for all fees, costs, and expenses incurred by
the City.

14. Tort Claims Act. The City and its “public employees,” as defined in the New Mexico Tort
Claims Act, do not waive anysovereign immunity, defense, or limitation of liabilitypursuant to law.
No provision of this Agreement modified and/or waives any provision of the New Mexico Tort
Claims Act.

15. Indemnity. The Corporation shall save, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its officers,
directors, employees, and agents and shall provide such assistance as the City may require, with
respect to any and all claims, lawsuits, damages, losses, and expenses of every kind, together with
any attorneys’ fees and litigation costs, made by or on behalf of any person or entity arising out of
or in any manner associated with this Agreement.

16. Release of Liability. The City shall not be responsible for any personal injury, death, or
property damage to the Corporation, its agents, employees, representatives, or assigns, nor shall the
City be liable to the Corporation for any loss or damage to the Corporation’s personal property,
equipment, furniture, or fixtures arising from any cause or causes whatsoever during the term of this
Agreement, or during any further time that the Corporation shall hold the Premises.

17. Assignment, Mortgage, or Sublease. Neither the Corporationnor its successorsor assigns,
if any, shall assign, mortgage, pledge, or encumber this agreement or sublet the Premises in whole
or in part or permit the Premises to be used or occupied by others, nor shall this lease be assigned
or transferred by operation of law without the prior written consent of the City in each instance. If
there is an approved assignment, the Corporation shall continue to be liable hereunder in accordance
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and shall not be released from the performance of
the terms and conditions hereof. The consent by the City to an assignment, mortgage, pledge, or
transfer shall not be construed to relieve the Corporation from obtaining the express written consent
of the City to any future transfer of interest.

6



i 18. Annual Financial Reports. During the term of this Agreement and for any further time that
2 the Corporation shall hold the Premises or any portion of it, the Corporation shall provide the City
3 with a fully and complete annual financial report and, if audited, the Corporation shall provide the
4 City with a full and complete copy of the audit.
5

« 19. Right of Access. The City shall have the right, upon reasonable oral notice, to enter the
7 Premises and to inspect or to have a third party enter and inspect the Premises and all fixtures,
s appliances, improvements, improvements, buildings, and appurtenances.
9

io 20. Waiver. The failure of the City to insist upon strict performance of any of the terms and
n conditions hereof shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the City may have
12 regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach or
13 default in any term or condition.
14

is 21. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing the
io other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least sixty (60) days
17 prior to the termination date.
18

is 22. Surrender of Possession. The Corporation shall on the last day of the term or on earlier
20 termination and forfeiture of this Agreement, peaceably and quietly surrender and deliver the
2i Premises to the City free of subtenancies, including all buildings, additions, and improvements
22 constructed or placed thereon by the Corporation, except movable personalty and furnishings, all in
23 good condition and repair. Any such personalty or furnishings, if not removed within thirty (30)
24 days of the termination of this Agreement, if the City shall so elect, shall be deemed abandoned and
25 become the property of the City without any payment or offset thereof.
26

27 23. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of this
28 Agreement:
29 A. Bankruptcy Filing. If the Corporation, during the term of this Agreement, shall file
30 apetitioninbankruptcyor insolvencyorfor reorganization under anybankruptcyact, or shall
3i voluntarily take advantage of any such act by answer or otherwise, or shall make an
32 assignment for the benefit of creditors.
33 B. Involuntary Proceedings. If involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law or
34 insolvency act shall be instituted against the Corporation, or if a receiver or trustee shall be
35 appointed for all or substantially all of the property of the Corporation and such proceedings
se shall not be dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within sixty (60) days after
37 the institution or appointment.
38 C. Loss of Nonprofit CorporateStatus. If the Corporation ceases to beaNewMexico
39 nonprofit corporation ingood standingwith the NewMexicoPublic Regulation Commission
40 or the Commission’s successor agency.
4i D. Failure to Comply. If the Corporation fails to perform or comply with any of the
42 conditions of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance or noncompliance shall continue
43 for a period of thirty (30) days after notice thereof, or, if the performance or compliance
44 cannot be reasonably had within the thirty (30) day period, and the Corporation shall not in

7



2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

good faith have commenced performancewithin the thirty(30) dayperiod and then diligently
proceeded to completion of performance.
E. Transfer of Agreement. If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or
devolve to any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein.
F. Vacation of Premises. If the Corporation shall vacate or abandon the Premises.

24. Effect of Default. In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the rights
of the City shall be as follows:

A. Termination. The City shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement.
On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement and all rights, title, and interest
of the Corporation hereunder shall terminate in the same manner and with the sameforce and
effect, except as to the Corporation’s liability, as if the date fixed in the notice of cancellation
and termination were the end of the term herein originally determined.
B. Correction by City. The City may elect, but shall not be obligated to make any
payment required of the Corporation herein or to comply with any agreement, term, or
condition required hereby to be performed by the Corporation. The City shall have the right
to direct or remedy any such default. Any expenditure for correction by the City shall not
be deemed to waive or release the default of the Corporation or the right of the City to take
any action as may be otherwise permissible or to seek other remedy under the law.
C. Other Remedies. The City may pursue any other remedy available at law or in
equity. No right or remedy is exclusive of any other provided herein or permitted by law or
equity. All such rights and remedies shall be cumulative and may be enforced concurrently
or individually.

25. Notice. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing
and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage prepaid:

If to the City: If to the Corporation:
City of Carlsbad Southeast NM Community Action Corporation
c/o City Administrator c/o Executive Director
P.O. Box 1569 1915 San Jose Blvd
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 Carlsbad, NM 88220

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change names or addresses listed above.

26. Independent Contractor. The Corporation and its employees, officers, and agents are
independent contractors and are not employees of the City. The Corporation and its employees,
officers, and agents shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of City vehicles, or
any other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement.

27. Workers’ Compensation. The Corporation agrees to comply with any and all applicable
state laws, rules, and regulations regarding workers’ compensation benefits for its employees.
Should the Corporation fail to comply with the Workers’ Compensation Act and applicable rules
when required to do so, this Agreement maybe terminated by the City.

8



i 28. Entirety of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and
2 understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
3 covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior
4 agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or
s enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. The parties expressly waive any other or further
« representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this document. This Agreement cannot
7 be changed except by a written instrument subsequently executed with the same formalities as with
s this Agreement.
9

io 29. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and all terms, covenants, conditions, and
ii agreements contained herein shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, legal
12 representatives, successors, and assigns of the parties.
13

w 30. Limits of Authority. The Corporation agrees not to purport to bind the City, unless the
is Corporation has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
16 authority.
17

is 31. New Mexico Law and Venue. The parties agree this Agreement shall be construed and
is controlled by the laws of the state of New Mexico. The parties further agree that any legal action
20 arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in the District Court of Eddy County, New Mexico
21 for the Fifth Judicial District. The parties expressly consent to both in personam and subject matter
22 jurisdiction of the Eddy County District Court and agree that venue shall properly lie in the Eddy
23 County, New Mexico District Court.
24

25 32. ARBITRATION. SHOULD ANY DISPUTE ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES IN
26 CONNECTIONWITHTHE AGREEMENT AND IFSUCHDISPUTE CANNOTBE RESOLVED
27 BY DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE PARTIES AGREE TO SUBMIT THE
28 UNRESOLVED DISPUTE TO ARBITRATION IN LIEU OF LITIGATION.
29

3o 33. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A
3i JURY TRIAL ON ANY ISSUE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING, DIRECTLY OR
32 INDIRECTLY, TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
33 HEREBY.
34

35 34. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
36 convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of theprovisions
37 hereof.
38

39 35. Exhibits. Anyinstrument or document made and attached to thisAgreement shall constitute
4o a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a part hereof
4i by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.
42

9



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

DALE Y, MAYOR

CITY CLERK

ATTEST

SOUTHEAST NM COMMUNITY ACTION
CORPORATION:

SHERRA HESTER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of Adytinzy
2019, by SHERRA HESTER, Executive Director of the Southeast NM Community Action
Corporation.

My Commission Expires:

9- j
NOTARY PUBLIC



OPERATING AND USE AGREEMENT

This Operating and Use Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated this 28th day of March, 2023 is
between CITY OF CARLSBAD, herein referred to as “CITY” and SOUTHEAST NM
COMMUNITY ACTION CORPORATION herein referred to as “SNMCAC,” (together referred
to as the “Parties”).

SNMCAC has agreed to provide services to the CITY on the terms and conditions set out in this
Agreement, while the CITY is of the opinion that SNMCAC has the proper and necessary
qualifications, experience and abilities to provide services to the CITY.

Therefore in consideration of the matters described above, the receipt and sufficiency of which
consideration is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Governing Law

The goal of Title III of the Older Americans Act (“OAA”) is to reduce hunger and food
insecurity and promote socialization and health among vulnerable older Americans to include but
not limited to, providing meals, health screenings, education and community support, and
transportation services (“Services”). Both state and federal law mandate that the Aging and
Long Term Services Department (“ALTSD”) provide health and welfare-related services to older
adults in New Mexico. ALTSD, through its partner agencies, specifically the Area Agency on
Aging (“AAA”) network, contract area service providers to provide Services to older adults as
mandated by the OAA.

2. Scope of Work—Premises
The CITY shall allow SNMCAC use a portion of the CITY owned Alejandro Ruiz Senior
Center located at 120 Kircher St. in Carlsbad, NM 88220 (“Premises”) to provide the CITY OF
CARLSBAD with the following Services: a Meal Site for the purpose of providing its
Nutritional Program for residents of Carlsbad who are sixty (60) years old or older. SNMCAC
Nutritional Program activities may include:

a. Food fundraisers and catering fundraisers and two minor fundraisers, such as raffles.
Such fundraising activities shall be approved by the CITY and shall not conflict with or
interfere with normal Meals Site operations and activities. Alcoholic beverages shall not
be allowed or served at any activity.

b. Services related to the Nutritional Program such as congregate meals; home-delivered
meals; transportation of clients to places such as grocery stores, banks, doctor
appointments, and senior centers; light housekeeping chores for clients such as
dishwashing, dusting, mopping, and changing sheets; and information referral, outreach,
client assessments, and home visits provided that such activities do not require
additional space on the Premises and are not in conflict with regularly scheduled
programs.

c. Keeping a small metal building on the Premises for the storage of materials and supplies
used as part of the services provided by SNMCAC pursuant to this Agreement. The
building shall be kept in compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances, and
regulations. SNMCAC shall be responsible for all maintenance and upkeep of the metal



building, and insuring it if SNMCAC wishes to have such insurance. The City will not
be responsible for any damage to or destruction of the metal building.

Check which Party is responsible for the following:

E CITY OF CARLSBAD SNMCAC - Air Conditioning

CITY OF CARLSBAD E SNMCAC - Cable

E CITY OF CARLSBAD SNMCAC - Electricity

E CITY OF CARLSBAD SNMCAC - Gas

E CITY OF CARLSBADO SNMCAC - Heat

CITY OF CARLSBAD E SNMCAC - Internet

CITY OF CARLSBAD E SNMCAC - Oil

E CITY OF CARLSBAD SNMCAC - Sewer

E CITY OF CARLSBAD SNMCAC - Water

CITY OF CARLSBAD E SNMCAC - Insurance

E CITY OF CARLSBAD E SNMCAC-Maintenance and Repairs

CITY OF CARLSBAD SNMCAC-Other:

a. Compensation
In lieu of compensation to SNMCAC for its provision of Services, the CITY will
provide use of the CITY-owned facility, as set forth in Section 2 of this Agreement,
provided SNMCAC only uses the CITY-owned facility for the provision of Services.

3. Scope of Work—Use of Property

The CITY OF CARLSBAD shall allow SNMCAC to use a portion of the CITY-owned
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center located at 120 Kircher Street (“Property”) in exchange for the
provisions of Services identified in Exhibit A [List of Agreed Upon Services], attached hereto
and incorporated by reference. At all relevant times, the CITY shall retain ownership of the
Property and SNMCAC may use the Property only for the Services identified in Exhibit A [List
of Agreed Upon Services].

If the Property is a vehicle or other equipment identified by a VIN or some type of government
inventory number, please include that number in the space provided, above.

Check which Party is responsible for the following:

2



i. Serial No. A210910578 - Polar King International, Inc. Walk-in Freezer Unit (City of
Carlsbad Asset #16760) - $35,065.45 (Cost x 15-year useful life — $2,337.70 x 12
months) = $194.81 rental value

CITY OF CARLSBAD B SNMCAC-Maintenance and Repairs

CITY OF CARLSBAD B SNMCAC - Insurance

CITY OF CARLSBAD B SNMCAC - Fuel

CITY OF CARLSBAD B SNMCAC-Other

a. Compensation
In lieu of compensation to the CITY OF CARLSBAD for its use of the Property, the
SNMCAC shall provide the Services identified in Exhibit A [List of Agreed Upon
Services] to older adults deemed eligible by AAA to receive said Services. The
minimum value of the Services provided by the SNMCAC annually under this
Agreement shall be the equivalent of the fair market lease value for a similar vehicle
or equipment based on the current Leased Cars, and Truck Index, Consumer Price
Index—Urban, or other appropriate economic indicator as agreed to by the Parties.

b. Reporting
The SNMCAC shall report monthly as pursuant to the lease agreement, and quarterly
on April 15, July 15, October 15 and January 15 for the Services provided in the
immediately preceding quarterly on form attached Exhibit B [Reporting Form for
Services Provided], attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

4. Term of Agreement

a. For Use of Premises
This Agreement will begin on February 26, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) and will remain
in full force and effect until the completion of the Services. This Agreement may be
extended by mutual written agreement of the Parties on an annual basis. Performance of
this Agreement (including any extension) is contingent upon sufficient authority and
appropriation granted by the New Mexico State Legislature.

During the term of the Agreement, the CITY shall retain the following rights:

• To enter and inspect the Premises; and
• To use the Premises for other activities at times that does not conflict with

SNMCAC provision of Services. The Parties shall work together to coordinate
and schedule such activities.

b. For Use of Property
This Agreement will begin on the Effective Date and will remain in full force and effect
for five years. This Agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of the
Parties on an annual basis. This Agreement shall not exceed five years from the Effective

3



Date, including its initial term and any renewal term. Performance of this Agreement
(including any extension) is contingent upon sufficient authority and appropriation
granted by the New Mexico State Legislature.

5. Termination

In the event either Party seeks termination of this Agreement at the end of any annual renewal
period, such terminating Party must provide a 30-day written notice to the other Party.

In addition, for use of Property, upon the termination of this Agreement, the possession of the
Property shall revert back to the CITY, which shall either use the Property or dispose of it
pursuant to the requirements set forth in the New Mexico Procurement Code. Under no
circumstances may SNMCAC or its designee continue to use the Property after the termination
of this Agreement or benefit from its sale or disposition in any way.

6. Independent Contractor

The SNMCAC is acting as an independent contractor in providing the Services under this
Agreement, not as an employee. The Parties agree that this Agreement does not create a joint
venture or a partnership between them.

7. Modification of Agreement

Any modifications or amendments to this Agreement will be binding if evidenced in writing
signed by each Party.

8. Notice

All notices or demands required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement shall be given in
writing and delivered to the Parties.

9. Time is of the Essence

No extension or variation of this Agreement will operate as a waiver of this provision. Time is of
the essence in this Agreement.

10. Integration

This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding by and between the Parties and
no representations, promises, agreements or understandings, written or oral, not herein contained
shall be of any force or effect.

11. Severability

The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable, and the invalidity or
unenforceability of any one or more of the provisions hereof shall not affect the validity and
enforceability of the other provisions hereof.

4



AVlV

12. Supersede

This Agreement, together with the lease agreement between the Parties dated February 26, 20 ,

which is incorporated herein by reference, constitute the sole and entire agreement of the parties,
and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous understandings, agreements, negotiations,
representations and warranties, and communications, both written and oral. In the event of any
conflict between the terms of this Agreement and any of the other documents specified in this
Section 12, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have duly affixed their signatures under hand and seal on
this;

~4<^'day of ,2023

CITY OF CARLSBAD

DALE JANWAY; MAYOR

SHERRA HESTER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR



Exhibit A
List of Agreed Upon Services

The CITY and SNMCAC agree that all units of service provided and reported by SNMCAC
under this Agreement are to be credited net of partial or full compensation/reimbursement
received for those units of service.

Services that may be
provided by the
SNMCAC in lieu of
cash

Description of Service Agreed upon unit value
of service to be used in
lieu of cash

Basis for unit value of
service

Congregate Meals Meals provided at the
San Jose Senior Center

Home Delivered Meals Meals delivered to
homebound and eligible
seniors.

Transportation Transportation to
seniors for eligible
services.

6



Exhibit B
Reporting Form for Services Provided

Quarterly Reporting
Period:

Person responsible for
completing report on
behalf of the
SNMCAC:

Start Date: End Date:

Name: Sherra Hester

Title: Executive
Director
Telephone #:

Services: Unit Value of Service: Number of Service
Units Provided During
the Reporting Period:

Value of Services
Provided During the
Reporting Period:

Congregate Meals
Home Delivered Meals
Transportation

Total Value of Services
Provided During the
Reporting Period
Net of any partial or
full compensation/
reimbursement to be
received by the
SNMCAC for those
units of service
Total Services Provided
in Lieu ofCash for the
Period Net of
Compensated/
Reimbursed Services:

7



City of Carlsbad
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center
Nutrititional Meals Program

Commercial
Equipment Lease Schedule

As of 10/23/2023

Brand Name Equipment Description Serial No. or Vin No. FY

Month/Yr
of

Purchase Grant No. Project No.
Purchase

Order

Total
Purchase

Amt

Lease
Valuation

(Yrs)
Annual Lease Amt

per (5-15 year)
Monthly

Lease Value
Condition/

Status

Polar King A210910578
International Walk-in Freezer 2022 Dec-21 A21G101 100654/10050( 22201968 $ 35,065.45 15 $ 2,337.70 $ 194.81 New

60 " Range (692-K54-
Central Restaurant NAT) and Casters for DV1154666
Products Range (02K-305) 2023 May-23 A22G2019-512 100841 22306246 $ 2,898.99 10 $ 289.90 $ 24.16 New

New

65-70 Cap Fryer (515-
21100788V

Central Restaurant 255-NAT) and Casters
Products for Fryer (515-104) 2023 May-23 A22G2019-512 100841 22306246 $ 3,148.83 10 $ 314.88 $ 26.24 New

Central Restaurant Holding/Proofing 20220500075
Products Cabinet (28W-234) 2023 May-23 A22G2019-512 100841 22306272 $ 1,739.00 5 $ 347.80 $ 28.98 New

Convection Oven w/
Commercial Food Casters, and Gas Hose 23C90237 N/A - City
Service Equipment Cables 2024 Sep-23 Funds 100506 22401474 $ 11,673.48 10 $ 1,167.35 $ 97.28 New

2004 Ford Econoline
Van - Meals Program
Vehicle (Used - 1FBNE31L44HA31443

Ford Econoline Current 10/2023 KBB N/A - City
Van Value) 2004 Funds N/A $ 6,189.00 5 $ 1,237.80 $ 103.15 Used/Good

$ 54,525.75 $ 5,695.43 $ 474.62

Note: SNMCAC will be required to keep equipment on an annual maintenance schedule with a licensed and qualified
vendor, and will provide copies of all maintenance receipts to the City for contract files.



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

Council Meeting Date: 2/27/24 
Department: BY: Date: 

Sports Complex Matt Fletcher, CPO .. t'ltl~~\f\-~ 2/19/24 
SUBJECT: Equipment 
Description: 

Approval of Lease Agreement for Grounds Maintenance Equipment for the Bob Forrest Sports Complex 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share 

Account# 30000-61200 

Account#---------

Account#---------

Account# -------------------

$8,061.48 Total Actual Cost ___ .:..$..;;8.&.;::,0;..:;6...:..1:...:.4-=-8 

$ 8,061.48 Actual City Share _____ $...;;.8""",0 __ 6...;..1.....,.4--.8 

$8,061.48 

TOTAL __ ___;:;$.....;8""",0;;...;;6-"1 ;....;'4..;;..8 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City leases grounds maintenance equipment for the maintenance of the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex. These leases typically 
renew every 36 months and the City acquires new leased equipment. 

The City recently received new lease documents for four new pieces of equipment. The monthly amount of the lease will be $2,015.37. 

The City requests authorization for the City Administrator to sign the lease agreement with John Deere Financial. The annual cost of 
the leased equipment for the remainder of the fiscal year will be $8,061.48. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Other: Select one 

Approve Lease Agreement 020-0062341-012 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Select one Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S}:Ospecifications D Bid/RFP Summary [{]other: Lease Agreement 020-0062341-012 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                       02/22/2024



·a JOHN DEERE 
FINANCIAL 

"If part of the regular scheduled lease payment 

PAYMENT TERMS 

Due Date 1• Payment Due 
Date 

NM 88220-4943 

Discount Rate 

19 02/19/2024 Internal Rate of Retum minus 2 percent (2%) 

Billing Period Irregular Payments 

Iii Monthly 
[]Quarterly 
[] Semi-Annual 
[]Annual 
[] Irregular 

Lease Schedule 

PAYMENT DUE AT SIGNING 

Advance Lease Payment** $2,015.37 

Origination FH $0.00 

Security Deposit $0.00 

Total Due At Signing $2,015.37 

""Advance Lease Payment includes the first (1) and last (0) 
Lease Payment(s) 

"Master Agreemenr shall mean the above referenced Master Lease Agreement. "Schedule" shall mean this Lease Schedule. "Lease" shall mean this Schedule 
and the Master Agreement. All of the terms and conditions set forth in the Master AQreement and any amendment, addendum, schedule or attachment thereto 
or hereto including, but not limited to, the Equipment Return Provisions are hereby Incorporated into and made a part of this Schedule. 

Leal! Paymeng, You agree to remit the Lease Payments (and applicable sales, use and property taxes) on the dates noted above and all other amounts when 
due to: DEERE CREDIT, INC., P.O. Box 4450, Carol Stream, IL 60197-4450. 
Hourly Charaes. You certify that the engine hour meter reading on each item of Equipment is accurate as of the date you sign this Schedule. If you use any 
Equipment during the Lease Term for more than the Engine Hour Limit indicated above for that item of Equipment, you will pay to us within 10 days of the Lease 
Term End Date (or any earlier termination of the Lease) an amount equal to the Excess Hour Charge for that item of Equipment for each engine hour in excess of 
the Engine Hour Limit. If the Lease is terminated, cancelled or extended for any reason, the Engine Hour Limit will be prorated by us in our sole discretion. 
Reoresentat!ons and Warrantlea. You represent and warrant to us, as of the date you signed this Schedule, that (1) the Equipment was selected by you; (2) the 
Equipment (including all manufacturer manuals and instructions) has been delivered to, and examined by, you; (3) the safe operation and the proper servicing of 
the Equipment were explained to you; (4) you received the written warranty applicable to the Equipment and understand that your rights under the written warranty 
may be limited; (5) the Equipment is unconditionally and irrevocably accepted by you as being suitable for its Intended use; (6) the Equipment is In good condition 
and repair (operating and otherwise); (7) the Equipment shall be used only for the purpose Indicated herein; (8) except as disclosed to us, neither you nor any 
person related to you will have an equity interest In the Equipment on the Lease Term Start Date; and (9) all information provided to us by you is true and correct. 

You acknowledge and agree that: (1) we did not select, manufacture or supply any of the Equipment; (2) we acquired the Equipment at your direction; (3) you 
selected the supplier of the Equipment; (4) you are entitled to all manufacturer warranties ("Warranty Rights") and we assign all Warranty Rights to you, to the 
extent assignable; (5) you may request an accurate and complete statement of the Warranty Rights, including any disclaimers and limitations, directly from the 
manufacturer; and (6) you assign to us all your rights (but none of your obligations) under all purchase orders, purchase agreements or similar documents relating 
to the Equipment. You waive all rights and remedies conferred upon a lessee under Sections 508 - 522 of Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code. 

Lease Payments may be based on the assumption that we will be entitled to certain tax benefits as the owner of the Equipment. If you take or fail to take any 
action that results in a loss of such tax benefits, you will pay us, on demand, the amount we calculate as the value of such lost tax benefits. 
Miscellaneous. You agree that we can access any information regarding the location, maintenance, operation and condition of the Equipment, and you irrevocably 
authorize anyone In possession of such information to provide all of that Information to us upon our request. You also agree to not disable or otherwise interfere 
with any information-gathering or transmission device within or attached to the Equipment. You permit us to monitor and record telephone conversations between 
you and us. By providing any telephone number, including a mobile phone number, to us, any of our affiliates or any debt collectors we retain, we, such affiliates 
and such retained debt collectors can contact you using that number, Including calls using an automatic dialing and announcing device and prerecorded calls, and 
that such calls are not "unsolicited" under state or federal law. All of our rights under each Lease shall remain in effect after the expiration of the Lease Term or 
termination of the Schedule. 
You acknowledge and agree that, if You execute this Lease Agreement with your electronic signature, (a) you are signifying your intent to enter into this Lease 
Agreement and that this Lease Agreement be legally valid and enforceable in accordance with its terms to the same extent as if you had executed this Lease 
Agreement using your written signature, and (b) this Lease Agreement is an electronic record executed by you using your electronic signature. You agree that 
unless the authoritative electronic copy of this Lease Agreement ("Authoritative Copy") is converted to paper and marked as the original by us (the "Paper 
Contract"), the Authoritative Copy shall at all times reside In a document management system designated by us for the storage of authoritative copies of 
electronic records (the "OMS"), and shall be deemed held in the ordinary course of business. In the event the Authoritative Copy is converted to a Paper 
Contract, you acknowledge and agree that (1) your signing of this Lease Agreement also constitutes Issuance and delivery of such Paper Contract, (2) your 
electronic signature associated with this Lease Agreement, when affixed to the Paper Contract, constitutes your legally valid and binding signature on the Paper 
Contract, and (3) your obligations wiU be evidenced by the Paper Contract alone after such conversion. 

Golf liLA Operating Lnse Stated Purch ... Option More than 20 Aleata Jan 19 2020 App 14054278 



Lease Schedule - Equipment List 

~':.:::. .... "''''''""--
Engine Engine Exceaa 

Year Make Equipment Deacrlptlon Serial Number Hour Hour Hour Payment 

2023 JD Z997R DIESEL NA 

2023 JD 1200A BUNKER AND FIELD RAKE 

2023 JD 1200A BUNKER AND FIELD RAKE 

2024 JD GATORTX TURF (MODEL YEAR 2024) 

Equipment 
Location 3001 W LEA, CARSLBAD, NM, 88220 

1TCZ997RCPD11 0303 

1TC 1200AAPT330597 

1TC1200AVPT330596 

1 MOTURFJTRM190473 

Meter Limit Charge 

0 400NR $15.00/HR $591.37 

0 400NR $15.00/HR $462.25 

0 400NR $15.00/HR $465.19 

0 400NR $15.00/HR $279.22 

OUTSIDE city limits: IJ EDDY COUNTY 

BY SIGNING THIS SCHEDULE, YOU AGREE TO ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SCHEDULE AND THE MASTER AGREEMENT. 

By: 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
101 N HALAGUENO ST 

CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4943 

WENDY AUSTIN, INTERIM 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

Date: ...;It::~:-____ _ 

Golf MLA Operating LnH Stated Pun:ha .. Option More than 20 As1et1 Jan 112020 

DEERE CREDIT, INC. 
6400 NW 86111 ST, PO BOX 6600 

JOHNSTON, lA 50131-6600 

App 14054278 



--------------------~-----

II JOHN DEERE Equipment Return Provisions 
FINANCIAL Lease Schedule No. 020-0062341-012 

Master Lease Agreement No. 0062341 

Lessee: CITY OF CARLSBAD 
(Name & Add,_) 101 N HALAGUENO ST, , CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4943 

Lessor: DEERE CREDIT, INC. 
6400 NW 86111 ST. PO BOX 6600, JOHNSTON, lA 50131-6600 

The following Equipment Return Provisions are hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above referenced Master Lease Agreement (the "Master 
Agreemenr), and entered into between Deere Credit, Inc., as Lessor ("us", "we" or "our"), and CITY OF CARLSBAD, as Lessee ("you" or "your"). Pursuant to 
Section 9 of the Master Lease Agreement, all Equipment must be returned to us in satisfactory condition. Unsatisfactory condition shall include any condition 
described in Sections 1 through 4 below ("Excessive Wear and Tear"). 

1. Mechanical. 
A. Computer systems or safety and emission control equipment not in proper working order. 
B. Mechanical components that are missing, broken or unsafe or that do not operate normally, other than normal tune-ups, given the age of the equipment. 
C. Wear on power train assembly that exceeds manufacturer's then current standards for normal wear and tear. 
D. Any air filters not within manufacturer's specifications. 
E. Any gauges or fluid indicators that are damaged or do not function, the electrical system fails to operate properly, the battery fails to hold a charge or 

any wire harnesses that are not tied down and kept secured, dry and clean. 
F. Any pumps, motors, valves or cylinders not in good operating condition or that fail to meet manufacturer's rated specifications or hydraulic system 

exceeds manufacturer's then-current contaminant standards (as shown by oil sample analysis). Equipment not serviced according to the manufacturer's 
operating manual. 

G. Any lubricant, water or NC seal leaks. 
2. Exterior. 

A. Dents larger than 2 inches in diameter. 
B. Excessive number of dents or scratches. 
C. Any scratch 8" or longer that reaches the metal skin. 
D. Any single chip the size of a quarter or larger or multiple small chips within one square foot. 
E. Substandard paint repairs, such as peeling, bubbling or mismatched shades that evidence poor condition in comparison with original paint and require 

repainting at a cost in excess of $,200. 
F. Rust holes in the body metal or a rust spot that covers more than a 4-inch square area. 
G. Any glass that must be replaced due to cracks or missing glass and any windshield damages greater than $50 in amount. 
H. All frame damage and substandard frame repairs. 
I. Any tires or tracks that (a) have broken side walls or excessive cuts or damages, or (b) have less than 50% of the original useful life remaining, or (c) 

are not of the same size, type grade or equivalent quality manufacturer as were originally included on the Equipment. 
3. CablODtrator P!atfonn. 

A. Heavy interior soil or strong odors, such as manure, that cannot be removed by general cleaning. 
B. Unclean condition of operator environment. 
C. Holes, tears, or burns on the dash, floor covers, seats, headliners, upholstery or Interior. 

4. General. 
A. Equipment not operated or maintained in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications or if components, fuels or fluids, on or in connection with 

the Equipment that do not meet manufacturer's standards were used. 
B. Any other damage that in the aggregate costs $250 or more to repair or that makes the Equipment unlawful or unsafe to operate. 

5. QUw:. 
A. All warranty and PIP work must be completed prior to the Lease Term End Date of the Lease Schedule relating to the Equipment. 
B. The Equipment must be cleaned prior to its return. 
C. The Equipment must be prepared for storage according to the operators manual, including flushing the system and use of winterization fluid. 

6. Hour Meter. For each item of Equipment returned with a broken or missing hour meter, you shall accept an invoice from us and remit to us an amount equal 
to $1,000. You agree that the hour meter Included with the Equipment is conclusive of the number of hours of Equipment use. 

7. Invoices for Exce11 Wear And Tear. Upon any return of the Equipment, we shall, in our sole discretion, determine the existence of any Excessive Wear 
and Tear. In the event any item of Equipment is returned to us with Excessive Wear and Tear, you shall, at our sole discretion, either (i) accept an invoice 
from us and remit to us the cost of repairing or replacing the affected component(s) which we determine necessary to return the Equipment to its required 
condition, and/or (ii) accept an invoice from us and remit to us an amount equal to our estimate of (1) the cost of new tires or tracks if the tires or tracks are 
damaged due to broken side walls or excessive cuts or damage, or (2) the cost of new tires or tracks multiplied by the difference between (A) our estimate of 
the percentage of the useful life of the tires and tracks then remaining, and (B) fifty percent (50%). For example, if you return Equipment with tires having 
20% of their useful life remaining, you would remit to us an amount equal to 30% of the cost of new tires ((50% - 20%) multiplied by the cost of new tires). 
Your failure to remit the the terms of the Lease. 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
101 N HALAGUENO ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4943 

Golf liLA Operating LNH Stated Pun:hue Option More than 20 Aa•et. 

By: 

Date: 

May 52011 App 14054278 



DJoHNDEERE 
FINANCIAL 

DEERE CREDIT, INC. 

Delivery and Acknowl 
Lease Schedule No. 020..0062341..012 

Master Lease Agreement No. 0062341 

Lessor: 
6400 NW 86" ST, PO BOX 6600, JOHNSTON, lA 50131-6600 

Capitalized tenns shall have the meanings set forth in the above referenced Master Lease Agreement. 

ment 

Lessee hereby represents and warrants that: (1) all of the Equipment more fully desaibed in the above referenced Lease Schedule was 
selected by Lessee; (2) all of the Equipment and the Operator's Manuals have been delivered to, and received by, Lessee; (3) all of the 
Equipment has been Inspected by Lessee and is in good working order; (4) all of the Equipment is unconditionally and irrevocably accepted 
by Lessee for all purposes under the Lease; (5) the safe operation and the proper servicing of the Equipment have been explained to Lessee; 
(6) Lessee received the manufacturer's written warranty applicable to the Equipment and Lessee understands that its rights are subject to 
the limitations outlined therein; (7) no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing; and (8) no material adverse change in the financial or 
business condition of Lessee has occurred since the date of the last financial statement submitted to Lessor by Lessee. 

Signed by Lessee's duly authorized representative on the date shown below. 

By: 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
101 N HALAGUENO ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4943 

WENDY AUSTIN, INTERIM CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR 

Date: _.:.z.._ ____ _ 

Golf MLA Operatlllll ...... Sflltlld Pun:hae Option More than 20 AsHfll 

By: 

Date: 

Mey52011 

DEERE CREDIT, INC. 
6400 N.W.861h STREET, PO BOX 6600 
JOHNSTON, lA 50131-6600 

App 14054278 



II JOHN DEERE 
FINANCIAL 

Physical Dam 
Lease Schedule No. 

Insurance 
020-0062341-012 

Master Lease Agreement No. 0062341 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
101 N HALAGUENO ST,, CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4943 

DEERE CREDIT, INC. 
6400 NW 86tto ST, PO BOX 6600, JOHNSTON, lA 50131-6600 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address of Agency Fax Number Agency 

If an insurance certificate is available, it should be provided in place of the above information 

agrees and 

ADDITIONAL INSURED and LOSS PAYEE: 
Deere Credit, Inc. 
Its Successors &/or Assigns 
6400 NW as•h St 
Johnston, lA 50131 

must at all times (1) maintain public liability insurance, covering personal injury and property damage for not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence, naming us (and our successors and assigns) as additional insured; and (2) keep the Equipment insured against all risks of 
nh\mi~A• damage for no less than its Termination Value (as such term is defined in Section 7 of the Master Lease Agreement), naming us 

By: 

Date: 

Contact 

and as 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 
101 N HALAGUENO ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220-4943 

WENDY AUSTIN, INTERIM CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR 

Golf MLA Operat11111 uaaa Stilted Purch ... Option Mora than 20 Aanlll 

Notes: 

Verified By: 

May 5 2011 App 14054278 



~~JOHN DEERE 
FINANCIAL 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PO BOX 1569 
CARLSBAD, NM 88221·1569 

---------------------

Advance Lease Payment Invoice 
Due Date: 02/19/2024 

Total Due: $2,015.37 

Please Note: All future Invoices will be sent to the billing address shown unless you update your billing lnfonnation above. 

Master Lease Agreement 
Number 0062341 

Apptl 

280252 

Mfg. Model# 

JD Z997R 

Serial Number 

1 TCZ997RCPD11 
0303 

Correspondence Only: 

Deere Credit, Inc. 
Attn: Lease Administration 
PO Box6600 
Johnston, lA 50131-6600 

Phone: (888) 777-2560 
Fax: 777-2561 

Due Date 

02/19/2024 

Rental/Tax 
Amount 

$2,015.37 

Security 
Deposit 

$0.00 

Origination 
Fee 

$0.00 

Remit Checks Payable To: 

Deere Credit, Inc. 

Advance 
Lease 

$2,015.37 

Attn: Acct. Dept. -ALP Processing 
PO Box6600 
Johnston, lA 50131-6600 

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, STAPLE CHECK AND RETURN THIS INVOICE WITH THE LEASE DOCUMENTS. 

STAPLE ADVANCE LEASE PAYMENT CHECK HERE 

Evary Dishonored Check will result In a fee of $20.00 or an amount not to exceed the highest amount pennltted by law. 

Golf MLA Opemlng LRH Sl8tad Purchllee OpUon More than 20 AsHts App 14054278 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

Lodgers Tax Board APPROVED

DISAPPROVEDLibrary Board

Council Date: 02/27/2024

San Jose Board
N. Mesa Board

Annually the City has entered into an agreement with Shorthorn Little League to provide
services at the sports complex. Those services include:

If approved, the City would pay the league $40.00 for the T-ball & Pee Wee division games,
$50.00 for the Minor & Major division games, $50.00 for Junior and Senior League games,
and $100.00 for All-Star games for which the league hosts and provides league services.
Under the terms of this agreement, the City shall pay the league no more than $21,000.00 for
services provided for regular and tournament games.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the City Council, staff recommends this
agreement be approved.

Umpires for their games.
Chalking fields before games.
Raking fields after games.
Keeping the fields, dugouts, & bleachers free of litter during practices and games.
All materials & supplies needed for practice, games, and tournaments.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

P&Z
Museum Board

DEPARTMENT: Sports Complex BY: KC Cass, Deputy City .
Administrator

DATE: 02-16-24

SUBJECT: Agreement with Shorthorn Little League for League Services at Bob Forrest Youth
Sports Complex.

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                             02/22/2024



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD
AND THE SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGUE

FOR SPORTS SERVICES AT THE BOB FORREST SPORTS COMPLEX

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of February, 2024, by and
between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the
"City", and the SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGUE, a New Mexico domestic nonprofit corporation,
hereinafter referred to as the "League".

WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a facility known as the Bob Forrest Sports
Complex, hereinafter referred to as the “Complex”, at which there is a variety of youth sports
venues including baseball and softball fields; and

WHEREAS, the League organizes, manages, coordinates, and supervises a baseball
league for Carlsbad area youth; and

WHEREAS, the League holds its baseball practice, games, and related activities at the
Complex; and s

WHEREAS, in prior years, the City has entered into agreements with the League
regarding the provision of umpires, materials and supplies, field maintenance, and trash removal ‘
during League activities at the Complex; and

WHEREAS, the Bob Forrest Sports Complex Advisory Board, hereinafter referred to as
the “Board”, has determined that it is in the best interest of the League that the agreement be
renewed for the League season from the 1st day of February, 2024 to 31st day of December,
2024.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements herein contained, agree as follows:

1. Definitions.
A. “Board” shall mean the Bob Forrest Sports Complex Advisory Board as it is now
composed or as it may be amended in the future.
B. “Complex” shall mean the real property and all improvements, buildings, and
fixtures thereon commonly known as the Bob Forrest Sports Complex, 3001 West Lea
Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico.
C. “League Services” shall include, but not necessarily be limited to:

i. Within ten (10) days of the League's execution of this Agreement, providing
the City with the League's schedule of practices, games and tournaments;

ii. Providing the umpires necessary for each game at the Complex in which a
League team is participating;

iii. Providing necessary field chalking and maintenance before, during, and
after each practice and each game at the Complex in which a League team
is participating;

iv. Keeping the fields, dugouts, and stands in a safe, sanitary, orderly, and
sightly manner, and free of litter, trash, and debris during and after all
practices and all games at the Complex in which a League team is
participating and properly disposing of all litter, trash, and debris;

v. Keeping the fields, dugouts, and stands in a safe, sanitary, orderly, and
sightly manner, and free of litter, trash, and debris during and after each
tournament sponsored or hosted by the League, if any, and properly
disposing of all litter, trash, and debris;

vi. Furnishing all materials and supplies necessary for practice, games, and
tournaments, if any;



vii. Paying promptly all taxes, licenses, and fees of whatever nature that are
applicable to the operations pursuant to this Agreement;

viii. Preparing and submitting reports in a format to be agreed to by the parties;
ix. Attending meetings as may be requested by City Council, the Board, and /

or City administration or staff; and
x. Performing such additional duties as may from time to time be mutually

agreed to by the parties.

2. League Provided Services. The League shall provide the City with full League Services
at the Complex. In addition to such services, the League shall provide:

A. Labor & Materials. All labor, materials, supplies, equipment, and tools needed to
perform the League Services. The League shall be solely responsible for all work
performed and for the selection, operation, maintenance, and repair of all materials,
supplies, equipment and tools used; and
B. Personnel. All necessary personnel, appropriately selected, qualified, and
supervised.

3. Compensation. Prior to receiving any monies from the City, the League shall submit a
current IRS Form W9 to City’s Finance Department. In consideration for the services provided
pursuant to this Agreement, the City shall pay the League for each “Game” as described below:

A. T-Ball & PeeWee Division Games. For each T-Ball or Peewee game in which a
League team participates and for which the League provides services, the City shall pay
the League Forty dollars ($40.00)
B. Minor & Major Division Games. For each Minor or Major League game in which
a League team participates and for which the League provides services, the City shall
pay the League Fifty dollars ($50.00)
C. Junior & Senior League Games. For each Junior or Senior League game in
which a League team participates and for which the League provides services, the City
shall pay the League Fifty dollars ($50.00)

D. All-Star Games. For each All-Star League game for which the League provides
League Services, the City shall pay the League One Hundred dollars ($100.00)

Such amounts include all taxes or fees that may be assessed. Under no circumstances, and
regardless of the number of games played or services provided, during the term of this
Agreement the City shall not pay the League more than TWENTY-ONE Thousand Dollars
($21,000.00) for services provided.

4. Invoices. The League shall submit invoices to the City’s Purchasing Department on the
following dates:

A. First Half. At the end of the first half of the recreational play season.
B. Second Half. At the end of the second half of the recreational play season.
C. Tournament Play. At the end of the tournament play season.

Each invoice shall state how many of each type of Games were played during the time period
covered by the invoice and a breakdown of the compensation due for the services performed.

5. Right to Inspect and Audit. Upon reasonable notice to the League, the City shall have
the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, copy, and audit or have its representative inspect,
copy, and audit all records maintained by or on behalf of the League as may be necessary to
make a full, proper, and complete audit of all business transacted by the League in connection
with their operations hereunder.

6. Prevention of Waste and Damage. The League shall use all reasonable cautions to
prevent waste, damage, or injury to property of the City in the performance of its obligations
under this Agreement. The League shall be solely responsible for any damage to or destruction



of City property caused by the acts, willful or otherwise, of the League, its directors, officers,
employees, members, agents, or volunteers.

7. Reporting Damage. Upon learning of any vandalism, damage, or destruction to the
Complex, the League shall immediately report it verbally to the City. It shall also report such
matters in writing within five (5) business days.

8. Structural Changes. The League shall not make any structural changes to any
structure, building, fixture, appurtenance, or improvement at or to the Complex.

9. Right to Enter and Inspect. The City shall have the right to enter the Complex to
inspect or to have its representative enter and inspect the Complex, including but not limited to
all improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances, and personal property at any time.

10. Compliance with Laws. The League shall comply with all applicable local, state, and
federal laws, rules, regulations, policies, and inspections and shall obtain and maintain any and
all permits, licenses, or certifications that may be necessary to carry out the operations
contemplated by this Agreement. In the event the League should cease to be properly
permitted, licensed, or certified, it shall immediately inform the City Administrator and shall
immediately cease its operations pursuant to this Agreement. Within five (5) days of ceasing to
be properly permitted, licensed, or certified, the League shall also notify the City in writing of that
event. The League shall require all its employees, officers, and agents, to comply with all
applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations, policies, and inspections.

11. Assignment of Agreement. The League shall not sublease, assign, or transfer any
interest in or right to this Agreement without the prior written approval of the City.

12. AS IS Condition. Prior to the commencement of this Agreement, the League fully
examined and inspected the Complex and its improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances, and
personal property therein. The League accepts the Complex and such improvements, buildings,
fixtures, appliances, and personal property in their existing condition and state of repair. The
League accepts them in an AS IS CONDITION. The League agrees that no representations,
statements, or warranties, express or implied, have been made by or on behalf of the City in
respect thereto, including, but not limited to their suitability for any purpose, and the City shall in
no event be liable for any latent defects.
13. Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the 1st day of February, 2024 and
terminate on the 31st of December, 2024.

14. Records. For the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years after the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, the League shall maintain copies of all records regarding any and
all activities it conducts pursuant to this Agreement. The City shall have the right to inspect and
copy or have its representative insect and copy such records upon reasonable notice to the
League.

15. Indemnification. The League agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the City, its
officers, and employees against all liability, claims, damages, losses, or expenses of every kind,
including reasonable attorneys' fees together with costs and expenses of litigation, arising out
of, from, or associated in any manner with the acts or omissions of the League, its directors,
officers, employees, members, agents, employees, or volunteers. The City will not be
responsible for any special, indirect, or consequential damages.

16. Release. The League and its directors, officers, employees, members, agents, and
volunteers release and discharge the City, its officers, agents, directors, and employees from



any and all claims, damages, suits, or losses sustained by the League, its directors, officers,
employees, members, agents, and volunteers or their heirs which the League, directors, officers,
employees, members, agents, and volunteers or their heirs may have now or hereinafter and
which are associated, in any manner, with this Agreement.
1

17. Insurance. At all times material to this Agreement and for any further time that the
League may occupy any portion of the Complex:

A. Public Liability Insurance. The League shall obtain and maintain, at its own
expense, public liability insurance in the sum of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). Such
Insuranc2e shall name the City as an additional insured.
B. Automobile Liability Insurance. The League shall obtain and maintain, at its
own expense, automobile liability insurance in the sum of two million dollars
($2,000,000.00). Such Insurance shall name the City as an additional insured.
C. League Property and Casualty. The League shall be responsible for obtaining
and maintaining, at its own expense, fire, property, and casualty insurance covering all
improvements, fixtures, appliances, and appurtenances owned by the League or used or
placed at the Complex by the League should it desire such insurance. The League
knows and understands that the City shall NOT PROVIDE fire, property, or casualty
insurance for any improvements, fixtures, appliances, and appurtenances not owned by
the City. The League shall be solely responsible for obtaining and maintaining such
coverage. The City assumes no responsibility for any property used or placed at the
Complex. The City, its officers, employees, and agents are hereby expressly released
and discharged from any responsibility whatsoever for any such property.
D. Certificates of Insurance. All insurance shall be with a company or companies
licensed and authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico. No later than the
effective date of this Agreement, the League shall provide the City Administrator with a
Certificate of Insurance reflecting the coverages specified herein and naming the City as
loss payee as its interests may exist and as an additional insured. The League shall
annually furnish to the City Administrator a Certificate of Insurance for the above required
insurances. The League shall provide the City Administrator with notice of any change
thereof, and furnish to the City Administrator evidence of acquirement of a substitute
therefore, and payment of the premium thereof. If the League should fail to maintain
such insurance coverage or coverages, then the City may, at its sole discretion, obtain
such insurance to insure its interests. If the City does so, it may recover the cost of that
insurance from the League. The City’s acquisition of such insurance shall not relieve the
League of its obligation to obtain and maintain insurance as required herein.

18. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of
this Agreement:

A. Failure to Comply. If the League fails to perform or comply with any of the
conditions of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance shall continue for a period of
fifteen (15) days after notice thereof by the City to the League, or, if the performance
cannot be reasonably had within the fifteen (15) day period, and the League shall not in
good faith have commenced performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then
diligently proceeded to completion of performance.

B. Loss of Corporate Status. If the League ceases to be a New Mexico nonprofit
corporation in good standing with the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission or the
Commission’s successor agency.

C. Transfer. If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or devolve to
any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein.



19. Effect of Default. In the event of the League's default of any of the terms or conditions
set forth in this Agreement, the City shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
by giving the League not less than fifteen (15) days written notice of such cancellation and
termination.

20. Non-Waiver. Waiver by the City of any default in performance by the League of any of
the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of
that default or any subsequent default.

21. Funding Availability. The funding of this Agreement is subject to the availability and
appropriation of funds by the City Council of Carlsbad, New Mexico. If sufficient funding is not
available or not appropriated by the City Council, then this Agreement is terminated and the City
shall not incur any penalty or further liability.

22. Destruction of the Complex. In the event the Complex or any portion of it is totally
destroyed or so partially destroyed or damaged as to render it incapable of reasonable use, then
the City may, at its sole discretion, choose to repair the damage or destruction or choose to
terminate this Agreement without incurring any penalty or further liability.

23. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing the
other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least thirty (30) days
prior to the termination date. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already
incurred prior to the date of termination of the Agreement. However, neither party shall have
any obligation to perform services or make payment for such services rendered after such date
of termination.

24. Surrender of the Complex. The League shall, on the last day of the term of this
Agreement or on earlier termination and forfeiture of this Agreement, peaceably and quietly
surrender and deliver the Complex, including all buildings, additions and improvements
constructed or placed thereon by the League, except movable trade fixtures, all in good
condition and repair. Any trade fixtures or personal property belonging to the League, not
removed within thirty (30) days after the termination of this Agreement, and if the City shall so
elect, shall be deemed abandoned and become the property of the City without any payment or
offset thereof.

25. Entirety of Agreement: Modifications. This Agreement incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into
this written Agreement. No prior or contemporaneous agreement or understanding, verbal or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Agreement. The parties expressly waive any other or further representations, warranties, or
agreements not set forth in this document. Neither this Agreement nor any provisions hereof
may be waived, modified, amended, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing
executed with the same formality as with this Agreement and then only to the extent set forth in
such instrument.

26. Independent Contractor. The League, its directors, officers, employees, members,
agents, and volunteers are independent contractors performing services for the City and are not
employees of the City. The League, its directors, officers, employees, members, agents, and
volunteers shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of City vehicles, or any
other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement.



27. Limit of Authority. The League shall not purport to bind the City of Carlsbad, unless the
League has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
authority.

28. Workers’ Compensation. The League agrees to comply with state laws and rules
applicable to workers compensation benefits for its employees. If the League fails to comply
with the Workers' Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
Agreement may be terminated by the CITY.

29. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28
through 13-1-199, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New
Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.

30. Notices. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in
writing and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage
prepaid:

If to the City: If to the League:
The City of Carlsbad
c/o City Administrator
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569

Shorthorn Little League
c/o Brandon Wright, President
20 E. Promise Land Rd.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information.

31. New Mexico Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with New Mexico
law, and the Agreement may not be changed except by writing executed with the same formality
as with this Agreement.

32. ARBITRATION. SHOULD ANY DISPUTE ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE AGREEMENT AND IF SUCH DISPUTE CANNOT BE RESOLVED
BY DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE PARTIES AGREE TO SUBMIT THE
UNRESOLVED DISPUTE TO BINDING ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE RULES OF THE
AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION IN LIEU OF LITIGATION.

33. Venue. The parties agree that legal actions arising out of this Agreement, should there
be any, shall be brought in the District Court of Eddy County, New Mexico for the Fifth Judicial
District. The parties expressly consent to both in personam and subject matter jurisdiction of the
Eddy County District Court and agree that venue shall properly lie in the Eddy County, New
Mexico District Court.

34. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A JURY
TRIAL ON ANY ISSUE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, TO
THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

35. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

36. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a
part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:



RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGUE

BRANDON WRIGHvPRESIDENT

COUNTY OF EDDY

day

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this ,
of 2024, by BRANDON WRIGHT, as President of the Shorthorn Little League.

My commission expires:

^//#7
TAMARA SHORT
Notary Public

My Comm, Exp. Sep 15, 2027

"“W'y ruunc
I State of New Mexico•! Comm. # 1094219



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

Lodgers Tax Board APPROVED

DISAPPROVEDLibrary Board

Council Date: 02/27/2024

San Jose Board
N. Mesa Board

Annually the City has entered into an agreement with National Little League to provide
services at the sports complex. Those services include:

If approved, the City would pay the league $40.00 for the T-ball & Pee Wee division games,
$50.00 for the Minor & Major division games, $50.00 for Junior and Senior League games,
and $100.00 for All-Star games for which the league hosts and provides league services.
Under the terms of this agreement, the City shall pay the league no more than $21,000.00 for
services provided for regular and tournament games.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the City Council, staff recommends this
agreement be approved.

Umpires for their games.
Chalking fields before games.
Raking fields aftergames.
Keeping the fields, dugouts, & bleachers free of litter during practices and games.
All materials & supplies needed for practice, games, and tournaments.

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

P &Z
Museum Board

DEPARTMENT: Sports Complex BY: KC Cass, Deputy City
Administrator

DATE: 02-16-24

SUBJECT: Agreement with National Little League Girls Softball for League Services at Bob
Forrest Youth Sports Complex.

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                               02/22/2024



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD
AND THE NATIONAL LITTLE GIRLS SOFTBALL

FOR SPORTS SERVICES AT THE BOB FORREST SPORTS COMPLEX

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of February, 2024, by and
between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the
"City", and the NATIONAL LITTLE GIRLS SOFTBALL, a New Mexico domestic nonprofit
corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "League".

WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a facility known as the Bob Forrest Sports
Complex, hereinafter referred to as the “Complex”, at which there is a variety of youth sports
venues including baseball and softball fields; and

WHEREAS, the League organizes, manages, coordinates, and supervises a girls' softball
league for Carlsbad area youth; and

WHEREAS, the League holds its softball practice, games, and related activities at the
Complex; and

WHEREAS, in prior years, the City has entered into agreements with the League
regarding the provision of umpires, materials and supplies, field maintenance, and trash removal
during League activities at the Complex; and

WHEREAS, the Bob Forrest Sports Complex Advisory Board, hereinafter referred to as
the "Board”, has determined that it is in the best interest of the League that the agreement be
renewed for the League season from the 1st day of February, 2024 to 31st day of December,
2024.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and
agreements herein contained, agree as follows:

1. Definitions.
A. “Board” shall mean the Bob Forrest Sports Complex Advisory Board as it is now
composed or as it may be amended in the future.
B. “Complex” shall mean the real property and all Improvements, buildings, and
fixtures thereon commonly known as the Bob Forrest Sports Complex, 3001 West Lea
Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico.
C. “League Services” shall include, but not necessarily be limited to:

i. Within ten (10) days of the League’s execution of this Agreement, providing
the City with the League’s schedule of practices, games and tournaments;

ii. Providing the umpires necessary for each game at the Complex in which a
League team is participating;

iii. Providing necessary field chalking and maintenance before, during, and
after each practice and each game at the Complex in which a League team
is participating;

iv. Keeping the fields, dugouts, and stands in a safe, sanitary, orderly, and
sightly manner, and free of litter, trash, and debris during and after all
practices and all games at the Complex in which a League team is
participating and properly disposing of all litter, trash, and debris;

v. Keeping the fields, dugouts, and stands in a safe, sanitary, orderly, and
sightly manner, and free of litter, trash, and debris during and after each
tournament sponsored or hosted by the League, if any, and properly
disposing of all litter, trash, and debris;

vi. Furnishing all materials and supplies necessary for practice, games, and
tournaments, if any;



vii. Paying promptly all taxes, licenses, and fees of whatever nature that are
applicable to the operations pursuant to this Agreement;

viii. Preparing and submitting reports in a format to be agreed to by the parties;
ix. Attending meetings as may be requested by City Council, the Board, and /

or City administration or staff; and
x. Performing such additional duties as may from time to time be mutually

agreed to by the parties.

2. League Provided Services. The League shall provide the City with full League Services
at the Complex. In addition to such services, the League shall provide:

A. Labor & Materials. All labor, materials, supplies, equipment, and tools needed to
perform the League Services. The League shall be solely responsible for all work
performed and for the selection, operation, maintenance, and repair of all materials,
supplies, equipment and tools used; and
B. Personnel. All necessary personnel, appropriately selected, qualified, and
supervised.

3. Compensation. Prior to receiving any monies from the City, the League shall submit a
current IRS Form W9 to City's Finance Department. In consideration for the services provided
pursuant to this Agreement, the City shall pay the League for each “Game” as described below:

A. T-Ball & Pee Wee Division Games. For each Coach Pitch or T-Ball game in
which a League team participates and for which the League provides services, the City
shall pay the League Forty dollars ($40.00)
B. Minor & Major Division Games. For each 10U or 12U game in which a League
team participates and for which the League provides services, the City shall pay the
League Fifty dollars ($50.00)
C. Junior & Senior League Games. For each 14U, 16U, or 18U game in which a
League team participates and for which the League provides services, the City shall pay
the League Fifty dollars ($50.00)
D. All-Star Games. For each All-Star League game for which the League provides
League Services, the City shall pay the League One Hundred dollars ($100.00)

Such amounts include all taxes or fees that may be assessed. Under no circumstances, and
regardless of the number of games played or services provided, during the term of this
Agreement the City shall not pay the League more than Twenty-One Thousand Dollars
($21,000.00) for services provided.

4. Invoices. The League shall submit invoices to the City’s Finance Department, attention
Purchasing Manager, on the following dates:

A. First Half. At the end of the first half of the recreational play season.
B. Second Half. At the end of the second half of the recreational play season.
C. Tournament Play. At the end of the tournament play season.

Each invoice shall state how many of each type of Games were played during the time period
covered by the invoice and a breakdown of the compensation due for the services performed.

5. Right to Inspect and Audit. Upon reasonable notice to the League, the City shall have
the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, copy, and audit or have its representative inspect,
copy, and audit all records maintained by or on behalf of the League as may be necessary to
make a full, proper, and complete audit of all business transacted by the League in connection
with their operations hereunder.

6. Prevention of Waste and Damage. The League shall use all reasonable cautions to
prevent waste, damage, or injury to property of the City in the performance of its obligations
under this Agreement. The League shall be solely responsible for any damage to or destruction



of City property caused by the acts, willful or otherwise, of the League, its directors, officers,
employees, members, agents, or volunteers.

7. Reporting Damage. Upon learning of any vandalism, damage, or destruction to the
Complex, the League shall immediately report it verbally to the City. It shall also report such
matters in writing within five (5) business days.

8. Structural Changes. The League shall not make any structural changes to any
structure, building, fixture, appurtenance, or improvement at or to the Complex.

9. Right to Enter and Inspect. The City shall have the right to enter the Complex to
inspect or to have its representative enter and inspect the Complex, including but not limited to
all improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances, and personal property at anytime.

10. Compliance with Laws. The League shall comply with all applicable local, state, and
federal laws, rules, regulations, policies, and inspections and shall obtain and maintain any and
all permits, licenses, or certifications that may be necessary to carry out the operations
contemplated by this Agreement. In the event the League should cease to be properly
permitted, licensed, or certified, it shall immediately inform the City Administrator and shall
immediately cease its operations pursuant to this Agreement. Within five (5) days of ceasing to
be properly permitted, licensed, or certified, the League shall also notify the City in writing of that
event. The League shall require all its employees, officers, and agents, to comply with all
applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations, policies, and inspections.

11. Assignment of Agreement. The League shall not sublease, assign, or transfer any
interest in or right to this Agreement without the prior written approval of the City.

12. AS IS Condition. Prior to the commencement of this Agreement, the League fully
examined and inspected the Complex and its improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances, and
personal property therein. The League accepts the Complex and such improvements, buildings,
fixtures, appliances, and personal property in their existing condition and state of repair. The
League accepts them in an AS IS CONDITION. The League agrees that no representations,
statements, or warranties, express or implied, have been made by or on behalf of the City in
respect thereto, including, but not limited to their suitability for any purpose, and the City shall in
no event be liable for any latent defects.
13. Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the 1st day of February, 2024 and
terminate on the 31st of December, 2024,

14. Records. For the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years after the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, the League shall maintain copies of all records regarding any and
all activities it conducts pursuant to this Agreement. The City shall have the right to inspect and
copy or have its representative insect and copy such records upon reasonable notice to the
League.

15. Indemnification. The League agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the City, its
officers, and employees against all liability, claims, damages, losses, or expenses of every kind,
including reasonable attorneys' fees together with costs and expenses of litigation, arising out
of, from, or associated in any manner with the acts or omissions of the League, its directors,
officers, employees, members, agents, employees, or volunteers. The City will not be
responsible for any special, indirect, or consequential damages.

16. Release. The League and its directors, officers, employees, members, agents, and
volunteers release and discharge the City, its officers, agents, directors, and employees from
any and all claims, damages, suits, or losses sustained by the League, its directors, officers,
employees, members, agents, and volunteers or their heirs which the League, directors, officers,



employees, members, agents, and volunteers or their heirs may have now or hereinafter and
which are associated, in any manner, with this Agreement.

17. Insurance. At all times material to this Agreement and for any further time that the
League may occupy any portion of the Complex:

A. Public Liability Insurance. The League shall obtain and maintain, at its own
expense, public liability insurance in the sum of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). Such
insurance shall name the City as an additional insured.

1

B. Automobile Liability Insurance. The League shall obtain and maintain, at its
own expense, automobile liability insurance in the sum of two million dollars
($2,000,000.00). Such insurance shall name the City as an additional insured.
C. League Property and Casualty. The League shall be responsible for obtaining
and maintaining, at its own expense, fire, property, and casualty insurance covering all
improvements, fixtures, appliances, and appurtenances owned by the League or used or
placed at the Complex by the League should it desire such insurance. The League
knows and understands that the City shall NOT PROVIDE fire, property, or casualty
insurance for any improvements, fixtures, appliances, and appurtenances not owned by
the City. The League shall be solely responsible for obtaining and maintaining such
coverage. The City assumes no responsibility for any property used or placed at the
Complex. The City, its officers, employees, and agents are hereby expressly released
and discharged from any responsibility whatsoever for any such property.
D. Certificates of Insurance. All insurance shall be with a company or companies
licensed and authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico. No later than the
effective date of this Agreement, the League shall provide the City Administrator with a
Certificate of Insurance reflecting the coverages specified herein and naming the City as
loss payee as its interests may exist and as an additional insured. The League shall
annually furnish to the City Administrator a Certificate of Insurance for the above required
insurances. The League shall provide the City Administrator with notice of any change
thereof, and furnish to the City Administrator evidence of acquirement of a substitute
therefore, and payment of the premium thereof. If the League should fail to maintain
such insurance coverage or coverages, then the City may, at its sole discretion, obtain
such insurance to insure its interests. If the City does so, it may recover the cost of that
insurance from the League. The City’s acquisition of such insurance shall not relieve the
League of its obligation to obtain and maintain insurance as required herein.

18. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of
this Agreement:

A. Failure to Comply. If the League fails to perform or comply with any of the
conditions of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance shall continue for a period of
fifteen (15) days after notice thereof by the City to the League, or, if the performance
cannot be reasonably had within the fifteen (15) day period, and the League shall not in
good faith have commenced performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then
diligently proceeded to completion of performance.
B. Loss of Corporate Status. If the League ceases to be a New Mexico nonprofit
corporation in good standing with the New Mexico Public Regulation Commission or the
Commission’s successor agency.
C. Transfer. If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or devolve to
any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein.

19. Effect of Default. In the event of the League's default of any of the terms or conditions
set forth in this Agreement, the City shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement



by giving the League not less than fifteen (15) days written notice of such cancellation and
termination.

20. Non-Waiver. Waiver by the City of any default in performance by the League of any of
the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of
that default or any subsequent default.

21. Funding Availability. The funding of this Agreement is subject to the availability and
appropriation of funds by the City Council of Carlsbad, New Mexico. If sufficient funding is not
available or not appropriated by the City Council, then this Agreement is terminated and the City
shall not incur any penalty or further liability.

22. Destruction of the Complex. In the event the Complex or any portion of it is totally
destroyed or so partially destroyed or damaged as to render it incapable of reasonable use, then
the City may, at its sole discretion, choose to repair the damage or destruction or choose to
terminate this Agreement without incurring any penalty or further liability.

23. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing the
other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least thirty (30) days
prior to the termination date. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already
incurred prior to the date of termination of the Agreement. However, neither party shall have
any obligation to perform services or make payment for such services rendered after such date
of termination.

24. Surrender of the Complex. The League shall, on the last day of the term of this
Agreement or on earlier termination and forfeiture of this Agreement, peaceably and quietly
surrender and deliver the Complex, including all buildings, additions and improvements
constructed or placed thereon by the League, except movable trade fixtures, all in good
condition and repair. Any trade fixtures or personal property belonging to the League, not
removed within thirty (30) days after the termination of this Agreement, and if the City shall so
elect, shall be deemed abandoned and become the property of the City without any payment or
offset thereof.

25, Entirety of Agreement: Modifications. This Agreement incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into
this written Agreement. No prior or contemporaneous agreement or understanding, verbal or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Agreement. The parties expressly waive any other or further representations, warranties, or
agreements not set forth in this document. Neither this Agreement nor any provisions hereof
may be waived, modified, amended, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing
executed with the same formality as with this Agreement and then only to the extent set forth in
such instrument.

26. Independent Contractor. The League, its directors, officers, employees, members,
agents, and volunteers are independent contractors performing services for the City and are not
employees of the City. The League, its directors, officers, employees, members, agents, and
volunteers shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of City vehicles, or any
other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement.

27. Limit of Authority. The League shall not purport to bind the City of Carlsbad, unless the
League has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
authority.



28. Workers’ Compensation. The League agrees to comply with state laws and rules
applicable to workers compensation benefits for its employees. If the League fails to comply
with the Workers' Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
Agreement may be terminated by the CITY.

29. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28
through 13-1-199, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New
Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.

30. Notices. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in
writing and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage
prepaid:

If to the City:
The City of Carlsbad
c/o City Administrator
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information.

31. New Mexico Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with New Mexico
law, and the Agreement may not be changed except by writing executed with the same formality
as with this Agreement.

32. ARBITRATION. SHOULD ANY DISPUTE ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE AGREEMENT AND IF SUCH DISPUTE CANNOT BE RESOLVED
BY DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE PARTIES AGREE TO SUBMIT THE
UNRESOLVED DISPUTE TO BINDING ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE RULES OF THE
AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION IN LIEU OF LITIGATION.

33. Venue. The parties agree that legal actions arising out of this Agreement, should there
be any, shall be brought in the District Court of Eddy County, New Mexico for the Fifth Judicial
District. The parties expressly consent to both in personam and subject matter jurisdiction of the
Eddy County District Court and agree that venue shall properly lie in the Eddy County, New
Mexico District Court.

34. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A JURY
TRIAL ON ANY ISSUE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, TO
THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

35. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions thereof.

36. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a
part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

RICHARD LOPEZ, MAYOR
ATTEST:

If to the League:
National Little Girls Softball
c/o Traci Luebke, President
4405 Jones St.
Carlsbad. NM 88220



CITY CLERK

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

NATIONAL LITTLE GIRLS SOFTBALL

Thejoregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this day
of Teh 2024, by TRACI LUEBKE, as President of the National Little Girls Softball.

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEWMEXICONOTARY PUBLIC! ROBINA. RENDINOCOMMISSION# 1Q65769EXPIRES: JULY26, 2024



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                            02/22/2024



1  

LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AND AIR METHODS 

FOR A GROUND SPACE LEASE AT THE CAVERN CITY AIR TERMINAL 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this  day of 

 , 2024 between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal 

corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City” and AIR METHODS LLC, a Delaware 

limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as "Air Methods". 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad owns the real estate commonly known as the Cavern City 

Air Terminal pursuant to a patent from the United States Government; and 

WHEREAS, Air Methods, operates an air ambulance service; and WHEREAS, the City 

and Air Methods wish to enter into an agreement for the lease of real 

property at the Cavern City Air Terminal on which Air Methods will house its emergency medical 

flight personnel. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

herein contained and for other good and valuable consideration, agree to the following terms and 

conditions: 

 

1. Lease Property Description. The City hereby agrees to lease to Air Methods and Air 

Methods hereby agrees to lease from the City a portion of the Cavern City Air Terminal, 1505 

Terminal Drive described as follows 

Beginning at a point at the security gate and going northwest 525 feet along ramp taxiway 

edge; thence northwesterly along the easterly edge of said concrete ramp a distance of 100 

feet; thence at a deflection angle of 90 degrees right a distance of 239 feet; thence at a 

deflection angle of 90 degrees right a distance of 100 feet; thence at a deflection angle of 

90 degrees right a distance of 239 feet to the point of beginning. As shown on the attached 

Exhibit “A”. 

Said parcel of real estate is hereinafter referred to as the “Lease Property.” 

 

2. Ingress and Egress. Upon paying the rent and performing the covenants of this 

Agreement, Air Methods and its officers, employees, agents, vendors, suppliers, patrons, and 

invitees shall have the right of ingress to and egress from the Lease Property over the roadway 

provided by the City serving the Air Terminal, such roadway commonly known as Terminal Drive. 

Air Methods shall also have the right to use the landing field, runways, taxi-ways, public ramps, 

commercial and non-commercial roadways, and navigational aids and facilities at the Air Terminal 

and the air space immediately above it for testing, takeoffs, flights, landings, taxiing, towing, 

fueling by mobile truck tanks, loading and unloading passengers and cargo. Air Methods shall not 

interfere with the rights and privileges of other persons, firms, or entities using said facilities and 

shall be subject to such weight and type use restrictions as the City deems necessary. 

Andrea
Typewriter
1

Andrea
Typewriter
March



2  

 

3. AS IS Condition of the Premises. Prior to the commencement of this Agreement, Air 

Methods has fully examined and inspected the Lease Property, and all fixtures, appliances, 

improvements, buildings, and appurtenances. Air Methods accepts the Lease Property, and such 

fixtures, appliances, improvements, buildings, and appurtenances in their existing condition and 

state of repair. Air Methods accepts them in an AS IS CONDITION. Air Methods agrees that no 

representations, statements, or warranties, express or implied, have been made by or on behalf of 

the City in any respect thereto, including, but not limited to their suitability for any purpose, and 

the City shall in no event be liable for any latent defects. 

 

4. Use of Lease Property. 

A. Title Restrictions. Air Methods knows and understands that the City owns the 

real estate commonly known as the Cavern City Air Terminal (the “Air Terminal”) 

pursuant to patents from the United States government which patents place certain 

restrictions on the use of the Air Terminal. Under no circumstances shall Air Methods 

utilize the Air Terminal or the Lease Property in any manner which would violate any 

restrictive covenants to which they are subject including, but not limited to those contained 

in the patents from the United States of America, acting through the Secretary of the 

Interior, signed on the 20th day of July 1951, recorded in Book 6, Page 245 of the Records 

of Patents; and signed on the 28th day of September 1962, recorded in Book 6, Page 485 of 

the Records of Patents for Eddy County, New Mexico. 

B. Permitted Uses. Air Methods shall have the use of the Lease Property solely for 

aviation-related activities. 

C. Non-Aviation Uses. Air Methods shall not engage in any activity which is not 

directly related to aviation without obtaining the prior written approval of the City 

Administrator. Such non-aviation uses authorized shall be subject to such terms and 

conditions as may be set forth in the written agreement. 

D. Applicable Laws. Every use of the Air Terminal, the Lease Property, and all 

fixtures, appliances, improvements, buildings, and appurtenances thereon shall be 

consistent with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and policies and as they 

are now and as they may be made or amended from time to time including, but not limited 

to, those of the Federal Aviation Administration or its successor agency or body. 

E. Hazards and Interference. No use of the Air Terminal, Lease Property, or the 

fixtures, appliances, improvements, buildings, or appurtenances thereon shall in any 

manner interfere with the landing and taking off of aircraft at the Air Terminal or otherwise 

constitute a hazard. This includes, but is not limited to, keeping the Lease Property free of 

foreign object debris (FOD). In the event this covenant is breached, the City reserves the 

right to enter upon the Lease Property and cause the abatement of such interference or 

hazard at the expense of Air Methods. 

 

5. Non-Exclusive. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to grant or 

authorize the granting of an exclusive right to provide aeronautical services to the public as 



3  

prohibited by Section 308 (a) of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, as it may be amended from time 

to time. The City reserves the right to grant to others the privilege and right to conduct any one or 

all activities of an aeronautical nature. Additionally, parking aprons and other improvements 

constructed in whole or in part with federal funds are intended for public use, and, therefore, 

permission for exclusive lease or use of such facilities may not be granted. 

 

6. Non-Discrimination. Air Methods for itself, its personal representatives, successors in 

interest, and assigns, as part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that: 

A. Use of Terminal. No person on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, 

sex, age, or handicap shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be 

otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of the Lease Property and all its facilities; 

B. Construction. In the construction of any improvements on, over, or under the 

Lease Property and in the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the grounds or race, 

creed, color, national origin, sex, age or handicap shall be excluded from participation in, 

denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination; and 

C. CFR. Air Methods shall use the Premises in compliance with all other applicable 

requirements imposed by or pursuant to federal law, code, order, rule, regulation, or policy, 

as such may be amended, including but not limited to: 

i. Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 152, Airport Aid Program; 

ii. Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, Non-Discrimination in 

Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation – Effectuation of 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ; and 

iii. Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 23, Participation by 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise in Airport Concessions. 

 

7. Rules and Regulations. The City may adopt and enforce reasonable rules and regulations 

designed to facilitate the safe and orderly operation of the Airport, subject to notice and opportunity 

to comment, which Air Methods agrees to observe and obey, with respect to the use of the Airport 

and its appurtenances, facilities, improvements, equipment and services; provided that such rules 

and regulations shall be consistent with the rules, regulations and orders of the Federal Aviation 

Administration. 

 

8. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years beginning on the 1st day 

of March 2024 and terminating on the 28th day of February 2027. This Agreement may be renewed 

one (1) additional three (3) year term upon the mutual agreement of the parties upon such terms 

and conditions as may be mutually agreeable. 

 

9. Compensation. 

A. Monthly Rent. As compensation for this Agreement and beginning on 1st day of 

March, 2024, Air Methods shall pay the City, without demand, a fixed monthly rental 

payment (hereinafter referred to as “Rent”). The Rent shall be due on or before the fourth 

(4th) day of each month. The amount of Rent shall be Two Hundred Seven Dollars and 

89/One Hundredths ($207.89) per month. The Rent for the Lease Property shall be 



4  

increased by three percent (3%) each year on the anniversary date of the Agreement. The 

Rent amounts are listed on Exhibit “B”. 

B. Due in Advance and Without Notice. All rental payments shall be due and 

payable in advance and without notice. Rent shall be paid to P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 

88221-1569, Attention City Finance Director, or such other place as the City may direct in 

writing. 

C. Late Fee. On any rental payment made ten (10) or more days after the payment 

due date, Air Methods shall, in addition to the Rent, pay a late charge of ten percent (10%) 

of the Rent for each month or part of a month that the rental payment is late. 

D. No Refunds. Air Methods may terminate this Agreement pursuant to the 

requirements of Paragraph 28 below, however, in that event, Air Methods shall not be 

entitled to a refund of any rent or fees of any kind paid. 

E. Holding Over. In the event Air Methods shall continue to occupy the Lease 

Property, or any portion thereof beyond the term of this Agreement or any renewal of this 

Agreement, such holding over shall not constitute a renewal of this Agreement but shall be 

a month-to-month tenancy only. The amount of Rent to be paid during this hold over period 

shall equal one and one-half (1.5) times the normal monthly rent chargeable at the 

termination of the lease. 

 

10. Utilities and Maintenance Services. All applications and connections for utility services 

for the Lease Property, including, but not limited to, water, sewer, electricity or natural gas shall 

be in the name of Air Methods. Air Methods shall be solely responsible for all charges, fees, 

expenses, assessments, and payments as they become due. Air Methods shall be solely responsible 

for any costs incurred for the installation, operation, maintenance, or repair of telephone, modem, 

and/or communication lines or services. Air Methods shall provide all routine maintenance and 

janitorial services for the Lease Property. 

 

11. Taxes, Licenses, and Permits.    Air Methods shall be solely responsible for: 

A. Taxes. The timely payment of any and all personal property taxes which may be 

assessed against any improvements, equipment, merchandise, or other personal property 

belonging to Air Methods located on the Lease Property, or other portions of the Air 

Terminal. In the event any real estate taxes are assessed against the land, improvements, 

or personal property on the Lease Property during the term of this Agreement, such taxes 

shall be paid by Air Methods. 

B. Licenses and Permits. Obtaining and paying for all licenses, permits, 

certifications, fees, or other authorizations or charges as required under federal, state, or 

local laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, or policies insofar as they are necessary 

to comply with the requirements of this Agreement and the privileges extended hereunder. 

 

12. Maintenance. 

A. Air Methods to Maintain. Air Methods shall keep the Lease Property in good 

order and repair at all times and shall use all reasonable cautions to prevent waste, damage, 

or injury to the Air Terminal, the Lease Property, and all fixtures, appliances, 



5  

improvements, buildings, and appurtenances thereon. At its sole expense, Air Methods 

shall keep, repair, maintain, improve, and operate the Lease Property and any and all 

fixtures, appliances, improvements, buildings, and appurtenances in a safe, sanitary, 

orderly, sightly, and workmanlike manner in accordance with all applicable laws, 

ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and policies. Such maintenance shall include, but not 

be limited to the removal of any trash, litter, weeds, and debris as well as the maintenance 

of the cleanliness of the Lease Property. Air Methods shall also be responsible for pest 

control on the Lease Property. There shall be no outside storage of any material, property, 

equipment, rubbish, trash, garbage, or debris without the prior written permission of the 

City. Air Methods shall not dispose of any waste at the Air Terminal or on the Premises 

unless the waste is appropriate for removal by the City’s Solid Waste Department and is 

properly stored while awaiting pickup. 

B. Compliance with Codes. Air Methods shall be solely responsible for complying 

with all applicable codes including, but not limited to, building, safety, and fire codes and 

for complying with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

F.  Right to Correct Deficiencies. The City shall have the right to require reasonable 

maintenance of and repairs to the Lease Property and all fixtures, appliances, 

improvements, buildings, and appurtenances as required by this Agreement. Should Air 

Methods fail to make the required corrections, the City shall have the right to enter the 

Lease Property, or improvements, buildings, or appurtenances thereto, correct the 

deficiency, and recover the cost of those activities from Air Methods as additional Rent 

due at the time of the next rental payment. 

 

13. Storage of Materials. Storage or disposal at or on the Lease Property of any materials or 

waste defined as hazardous or toxic by local, state, or federal laws, ordinances, codes, rules, 

regulations, or policies shall be prohibited except with the prior written permission of the City. 

Any approved storage or disposal shall fully comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, 

rules, regulations, and policies as such may be amended. 

 

14. Title to Improvements. During the term of this Agreement, title to all improvements 

constructed by Air Methods upon the Lease Property are and shall be vested in Air Methods, except 

as described in Paragraph 17. 

 

15. Additions, Alterations, and Improvements. No addition, alteration, improvement, 

construction, repair, installation, or demolition on the Premises shall be done without the prior 

written consent of the City Administrator. All such activity shall be performed in a workman-like 

manner. Other conditions with respect to additions, alterations, improvements, construction, 

repairs, installations, or demolitions are as follows: 

A. City Approval. The plans and specifications for any such activity shall be 

submitted to the City Administrator for written approval prior to commencing such 

activity; 

B. Filing. Before commencement of any such activity, all plans and specifications 

shall be filed with, approved by, and permitted by all governmental departments and 



6  

authorities having jurisdiction; 

C. Licensed Contractors. All such activity shall be done by appropriately licensed 

contractors in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations 

D. Commencement and Completion. All work, construction, altering, repairing, 

installing, or demolishing must be commenced no later than six (6) months following the 

approval of the plans and specifications by the City Administrator and must be completed 

within eighteen (18) months of that approval by the City Administrator 

E. FAA Approval. No change, improvement, alteration, or modification shall be 

made without first obtaining the prior written approval of the Federal Aviation 

Administration if such approval is needed. 

16. Signs. No sign shall be erected or maintained by Air Methods except in compliance with 

all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and policies. Prior to erection, Air 

Methods must obtain written approval from the City. 

 

17. Damage or Destruction. 

A. Repair of Damage. If the Lease Property or improvements thereto are partially 

destroyed or damaged by fire or other casualty, then Air Methods, at its sole expense, shall 

repair and restore the Lease Property, or improvements thereto as soon as it is reasonably 

practicable. Such repair or restoration shall commence not later than six (6) months after 

such damage, and shall be completed within six (6) months of the commencement date. 

Such restoration shall be to substantially the same condition in which the Lease Property 

or improvements thereto was before such damage. In the event that Air Methods has not 

commenced repairs or restoration within six (6) months or completed the repairs or 

restoration within six months of the commencement, this Agreement may be immediately 

terminated by the City. Such termination shall be made effective by serving notice upon 

Air Methods, and shall be effective on the date of receipt of such notice by Air Methods. 

B. Destruction. In the event the Lease Property or improvements thereto is 

completely destroyed or so badly damaged that repairs cannot be commenced with six (6) 

months and completed within six (6) months thereafter, then this Agreement may be 

terminated. Such termination shall be effective as of the date of the occurrence of the 

damage or destruction, and made effective by either party hereto by serving written notice 

upon the other. 

 

18. Removal of Improvements. 

A. At Air Methods’ Request. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, when 

all Rent then due and owing has been fully paid and Air Methods is not in default under 

this Agreement, Air Methods may remove any or all of the improvements or buildings 

owned by Air Methods. Air Methods shall give sixty (60) days advance written notice to 

the City of its intent to remove the improvements or buildings. When removing the 

improvements or buildings, Air Methods shall restore the Lease Property to its previously 

existing condition, including filling excavations, returning the surface to grade, and leaving 

the Lease Property safe and free from all debris and hazards. 



7  

B. At Termination or Expiration. At the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement, Air Methods shall remove all buildings and/or improvements owned by Air 

Methods within sixty (60) days of that termination or expiration. Such removal shall not 

cause unreasonable damage to the Lease Property. When removing buildings or 

improvements, Air Methods shall restore the Lease Property to its previously existing 

condition, including filling excavations, returning the surface to grade, and leaving the 

Lease Property safe and free from all debris and hazards. All buildings and/or 

improvements not removed within sixty (60) days of the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement shall, at the City’s sole discretion and without compensation by or to the City, 

become the City’s property free and clear of all liability and expenses. Should Air Methods 

fail to promptly remove the buildings and/or improvements if and as required, the City may 

assess and bill Air Methods based on receipt of an itemized statement of all costs of 

removal and restoration of the Lease Property. 

 

19. Environmental Assessment. At any time during the term of this Agreement or upon the 

expiration or termination of this Agreement, the City may require Air Methods to furnish to the 

City an Environmental Assessment Report of the Lease Property, conducted in accordance with 

the laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and policies in effect at that time. The costs of 

remediation, if any should be required by law, shall be the responsibility of Air Methods to the 

extent that such remediation was caused by the acts or omissions of Air Methods, its employees, 

officers, agents, representatives, assigns, customers, patrons, or invitees. 

 

20. Right to Enter and Inspect. The City shall have the right to enter the Lease Property and 

to inspect it and all fixtures, appliances, improvements, buildings, and appurtenances at any 

reasonable time upon reasonable advance notice to Air Methods except in the event of exigent 

circumstances. 

 

21. Insurance. During the term of this Agreement and for any further time that Air Methods 

shall hold the Premises or any portion of the Airport: 

A. Public Liability Insurance. Air Methods shall obtain and maintain at its own 

expense general public liability insurance insuring against such claims and which insurance 

names the City as an additional insured. This insurance shall have an aggregate limit in the 

amount of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00), or as required to meet the mandatory 

requirements of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act or its successor in law, whichever is 

greater. . 

B. Fire and Casualty. Air Methods shall obtain and maintain at its own expense 

property and casualty insurance covering the improvements to the Lease Property and the 

contents thereof. Such insurance shall be a fire insurance policy with extended coverage 

endorsement, including vandalism, and malicious mischief. The insurance shall be on a 

replacement cost basis and shall name the City as an additional insured, as its interests may 

appear. City, its officers, employees, and agents are hereby expressly released and 

discharged from any responsibility whatsoever for any such property. 

C. Certificates of Insurance.  All insurance shall be with a company or companies 



8  

licensed and authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico. At least five (5) days 

prior to the effective date of this Agreement, Air Methods shall provide the City 

Administrator with a Certificate or Certificates of Insurance reflecting the coverages 

specified herein and naming the City as an additional insured. Air Methods shall annually 

furnish to the City Administrator on the Rent payment due date of this Agreement, a 

Certificate of Insurance for the above required insurances. Air Methods shall provide the 

City Administrator with notice of any change thereof, and furnish to the City Administrator 

evidence of acquirement of a substitute therefore, and payment of the premium thereof. If 

Air Methods should fail to maintain such insurance coverage or coverages, then the City 

may, at its sole discretion, obtain same and add the cost of such insurance to the next due 

Rent payment. If the City does so, it may charge interest thereon at the rate of fifteen 

percent (15%) per annum from the time of payment, which shall be added to the Rent 

payment becoming due, and shall be collected as an additional charge 

D. Self-Insurance. Air Methods may self-insure by filing with the City a letter of 

credit in the amounts listed above and in the form approved by the City, or by filing another 

approved promissory or escrowed monetary instrument. 

E. Tort Claims Act. The City and its “public employees” as defined in the New 

Mexico Tort Claims Act, do not waive any sovereign immunity, defense, or limitation of 

liability pursuant to law. No provision of this Agreement modifies and/or waives any 

provision of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 

 

22. Indemnification. Air Methods agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City and all 

other tenants of the City from and against any and all claims, demands, costs, fees (including 

attorneys and other legal fees), fines, penalties, charges and demands by and liability directly or 

indirectly arising from Air Methods, its employees, officers, agents, representatives, assigns, 

customers, patrons, or invitees actions or omissions. 

 

23. Release of Liability. The City shall not be responsible for any personal injury, death, or 

property damage to Air Methods, its agents, employees, officers, agents, representatives, assigns, 

customers, patrons, or invitees nor shall the City be liable to Air Methods for any loss or damage 

to Air Methods’ personal property, equipment, furniture, or fixtures arising from any cause or 

causes whatsoever during the term of this Agreement, or during any further time that Air Methods 

shall hold the Lease Property or any portion of the Air Terminal unless such personal injury, death 

or property damage arises out of the actions of the City’s officers, directors, employees, 

representatives or agents thereof. 

 

24. Force Majeure. The City shall not be responsible for or liable to Air Methods for any 

loss, claim, or damage due to force majeure, acts of God, strikes, lockouts or industrial 

disturbances, civil disturbances, arrests and restraints, interruptions by government or court orders, 

present and future valid orders of any regulatory body having proper jurisdiction, acts of the public 

enemy, wars, riots, blockades, insurrections, inability to secure labor or materials, including 

inability to secure materials as a result of allocations promulgated by authorized governmental 

agencies,  epidemics,  landslides,  lightning,  earthquakes,  fires,  storms,  floods,  washouts, 



9  

explosions, breakage or accident to machinery or equipment, or any other cause, whether of the 

kind herein enumerated or otherwise, not reasonably within the control of the City. 

 

25. Compliance with Laws. Air Methods shall comply with all applicable local, state, and 

federal laws, ordinances, codes, orders, rules, regulations, and policies and shall obtain and 

maintain any and all permits, licenses, or certifications that may be necessary to carry out the 

operations contemplated by this Agreement, including, but not limited to all laws, rules, and 

regulations of the Federal Aviation Administration. Air Methods shall require all its employees, 

officers, agents, representatives, assigns, customers, patrons, or invitees, and all others who enter 

onto the Premises to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, ordinances, codes, 

rules, regulations, and policies. Specifically, but without in any way limiting the forgoing: 

A. Government Agreements. This Agreement shall be subordinated to the 

provisions of any existing or future agreement between the City and United States 

Government or other governmental authority, relative to the operation or maintenance of 

the Airport, the execution of which has been or will be required as a condition precedent 

to the granting of federal or other governmental funds for the development or improvement 

of the Airport, to the extent that the provisions of any existing or future agreements are 

generally required by the United States or other governmental authority or other civil 

airports receiving such funds. The City agrees to provide Air Methods with written notice 

of any provisions which would adversely modify the material terms of this Agreement 

B. War or Emergency. All provisions of this Agreement shall be subordinate to the 

rights of the United States of America to operate the airport or any part thereof during time 

of war or national emergency. Such rights shall supersede any provisions of this agreement 

inconsistent with the operation of the Airport by the United States of America. 

C. Security. Air Methods, its officers, employees, agents, and those under its 

control, shall comply with security measures required of Air Methods by the Federal 

Aviation Administration, Federal Transportation Administration or contained in any 

airport master security plan approved by said agency or agencies. 

D. Storm Water Regulations. Air Methods acknowledges that the Airport is subject 

to federal storm water regulations 40 CFR Part 122, for vehicle maintenance shops 

(including vehicle rehabilitation, mechanical repairs, painting, fueling and lubrication), 

equipment cleaning operations and/or deicing operations that occur at the airport as defined 

in these regulations and, as applicable, State of New Mexico storm water regulations. Air 

Methods further acknowledges that it is familiar with the storm water regulations; that it 

conducts or operates vehicle and aircraft maintenance, equipment cleaning operations 

and/or deicing activities as defined in the federal storm water regulations; and that it is 

aware that there are significant penalties for failing to comply or submitting false 

information, including fines and imprisonment for knowing violations. Air Methods 

acknowledges and agrees that it will undertake all reasonable necessary actions to assure 

compliance and minimize the exposure of storm water (and snowmelt) to "significant 

materials", generated, stored, handled or otherwise used by Air Methods by adhering to the 

requirements and Best Management Practices (BMP) as defined in the Federal Storm 

Water Regulations and applicable storm water discharge permit(s). All deicing shall be 



10  

done at the south end of the ramp near the deicing machine hookup or at such other location 

or locations identified by the City so as to prevent runoff into the main airport drain. 

 

Any penalties and costs levied as a result of Air Methods’ breach of any of applicable local, state, 

or federal law, ordinance, code, order, rule, regulation, or policy shall be borne solely by Air 

Methods. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Air Methods agrees to 

indemnify and hold harmless the City and all other tenants of the City from and against any and 

all claims, demands, costs, fees (including attorneys and other legal fees), fines, penalties, charges 

and demands by and liability directly or indirectly arising from Air Methods’ actions or 

omissions, including failure to comply with the Air Methods’ obligation under this paragraph. 

Indemnification with respect to occurrences during the term of this Agreement shall survive any 

termination, cancellation or non-renewal of this Agreement. 

 

26. Assignment, Mortgage, or Sublease. Neither Air Methods nor its successors or assigns 

shall assign, mortgage, pledge, or encumber this agreement or sublet the Premises in whole or in 

part or permit the Premises to be used or occupied by others, nor shall this lease be assigned or 

transferred by operation of law without the prior written consent of the City in each instance. If 

there is an approved assignment, Air Methods shall continue to be liable hereunder in accordance 

with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and shall not be released from the performance 

of the terms and conditions hereof. The consent by the City to an assignment, mortgage, pledge, 

or transfer shall not be construed to relieve Air Methods from obtaining the express written consent 

of the City to any future transfer of interest. 

 

27. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of 

this Agreement: 

A. Bankruptcy Filing. If Air Methods, while in possession of the Premises, shall 

file a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency or for reorganization under any bankruptcy act, 

or shall voluntarily take advantage of any such act by answer or otherwise, or shall make 

an assignment for the benefit of creditors. 

B. Involuntary Proceedings. If involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law 

or insolvency act shall be instituted against Air Methods, or if a receiver or trustee shall be 

appointed for all or substantially all of the property of Air Methods and such proceedings 

shall not be dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within sixty (60) days after 

the institution or appointment. 

C. Failure to Comply. If Air Methods fails to perform or comply with any of the 

conditions of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance shall continue for a period of 

fifteen (15) days after notice thereof by the City to Air Methods, or if the performance 

cannot be reasonably had within the fifteen (15) day period, and Air Methods shall not in 

good faith have commenced performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then 

diligently proceeded to completion of performance. 

D. Vacation of Premises.  If Air Methods shall vacate or abandon the Premises. 

E. Transfer of Agreement. If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to 

or devolve to any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein. 



11  

28. Effect of Default. In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the 

rights of the non-defaulting party shall be as follows: 

A. Termination. The City shall have the right to cancel and terminate this 

Agreement. On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement and all rights, 

title, and interest of the Air Methods hereunder shall terminate in the same manner and 

with the same force and effect, except as to the Air Methods’ liability, as if the date fixed 

in the notice of cancellation and termination were the end of the term herein originally 

determined. 

B. City Compliance. The City may elect, but shall not be obligated, to make any 

payment required of Air Methods herein or comply with any agreement, term, or condition 

required hereby to be performed by Air Methods, and the City shall have the right to enter 

the Lease Property for the purpose of directing or remedying any such default and to remain 

until the default has been corrected or remedied; but, any expenditure for correction by the 

City shall not be deemed to waive or release the default of Air Methods or the right of the 

City to take any action as may be otherwise permissible or to seek other remedy under the 

law. 

C. Non-Exclusive Remedy. The City may pursue any other remedy available at law 

or in equity. No right or remedy is exclusive of any other provided herein or permitted by 

law or equity. All such rights and remedies shall be cumulative and may be enforced 

concurrently or individually. 

 

29. Waiver. The failure of the City to insist upon strict performance of any of the terms and 

conditions hereof shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the City may have 

regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach 

or default in any term or condition. 

 

30. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing the 

other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least Sixty (60) days 

prior to the termination date. 

 

31. Surrender of Possession. Air Methods shall, on the last day of the term of this 

Agreement or on earlier termination and forfeiture of this Agreement, peaceably and quietly 

vacate, quit, surrender and deliver the Premises, including all buildings, additions, and 

improvements constructed or placed thereon by Air Methods, except movable trade fixtures, to the 

City free of subtenancies, all in good condition and repair. Any trade fixtures or personal property 

installed and owned by Air Methods, if not removed within thirty (30) days of the termination of 

this Agreement, if the City shall so elect, shall be deemed abandoned and become the property of 

the City without any payment or offset thereof. The City shall have the right to re-enter upon and 

possess the Premises as if this Agreement had not been undertaken by the parties. 

 

32. Arbitration. Should any dispute arise between the parties in connection with this 

Agreement and if such dispute cannot be resolved by discussion between the parties, the parties 



12  

agree to submit the unresolved dispute to binding arbitration in lieu of litigation. 

 

33. Notice. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in 

writing and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage prepaid: 

If to City: If to Air Methods: 

The City of Carlsbad c/o City Administrator Real Estate Department 

P.O. Box 1569 5500 South Quebec St. STE 300 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above names or addresses. 

34. Independent Contractor. Air Methods and its employees, officers, and agents are 

independent contractors and are not employees of the City. Air Methods and its employees, 

officers, and agents shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of City vehicles, or 

any other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result of this Agreement. 

 

35. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 

through 13-1-199, as it may be amended from time to time, imposes civil and criminal penalties 

for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal 

bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks. 

 

36. Entirety of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and 

understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such 

covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No 

prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid 

or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. The parties expressly waive any other or further 

representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this document. This Agreement cannot 

be changed except by a written instrument subsequently executed with the same formalities as 

with this Agreement. This Agreement and the terms and conditions hereof apply to and are binding 

upon the heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns of both parties. 

 

37. Workers’ Compensation. Air Methods agrees to comply with any and all applicable 

state laws, rules, and regulations regarding workers’ compensation benefits for its employees. 

Should Air Methods fail to comply with the Workers’ Compensation Act and applicable rules 

when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the City. 

 

38. New Mexico Law. The Agreement shall be construed in accordance with New Mexico 

law. 

 

39. Venue. The parties agree that, in the event any legal action arising out of this Agreement 

is permitted to be bought other than in arbitration, such action shall be brought in the District Court 

of Eddy County, New Mexico for the Fifth Judicial District. The parties expressly consent to both 

in person and subject matter jurisdiction of the Eddy County District Court and agree that venue 



13  

shall properly lie in the Eddy County, New Mexico District Court. 

 

40. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof are made for 

convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the 

provisions thereof. 

 

41. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall 

constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a 

part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment. 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF CARLSBAD: 
 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 

 

CITY CLERK 

RICHARD  LOPEZ,  MAYOR



14  

AIR METHODS, LLC.: 
 

 

 

 

ANTHONY FLEMING, REGIONAL VP 

 

 

STATE OF ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF ) 

 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of  , 

2024, by, Anthony Fleming, Regional Vice President Air Methods, LLC. 

 

 

 

My commission expires:  

Notary Public 



 

EXHIBIT A 



 

EXHIBIT B 

 
Monthly Rent Amount for the Leased Property 

 

Year 1, Beginning on March 1st, 2024 
$207.89 / month 

 

Year 2, Beginning on March 1st, 2025 
$214.13 / month 

Year 3, Beginning on March 1st, 2026 
$220.55 / month 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

TRANSPORTATION AND
FACILITIES
JANUARY 2024

Monthly Reports from:

• Community Service
• Construction
• Electrical
• Garage
• Parks
• Street
• Cemetery



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT
Monthly Work Report

January 2024

Number of Employees
06

No. of days in the Month
31

Holidays
2

No. of days worked in this month
21

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around
the Cascades. The crew power-wash sidewalks, benches curb, and gutters on Canyon St.
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on
Canyon St.

Week of January Is' through January 5th
The crew worked on bike path from Hospital to stripes drain, cutting weeds and cleaning up trash, crews
worked under San Jose Bridge cutting weeds and litter pickup.

Week of January 8lh through January 12lh
The crew worked on bike path continuing through to National Parks Highway and finished in SWLP gas
drain, crews cleaned parade route for MLK holiday, and pressure washed bird waste and debris from
downtown sidewalks.

Week of January 15lh through January 19lh
The crew worked removing weeds and trash from tree line between Pecos Acre and George, Pecos Acres
and Pate, weedeat and clean up trash at Hidalgo and Boyd around Will Merchant Park and drains.

Week of January 22"d through January 26th
The crew worked removing weeds and trash from ROW and Drains in area 1 and 2, from North Carlsbad
City limits, Cherry Lane to E. Pierce.

Prepared by:

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos
DN: cn=Justm Ramos. o=City of Cartsbad.
ou=Public Works,
emaJ=jrramos@c:tyofcar1sbadnm com. c=US
Date: 2024.02.07 15:11:31 -O/W

Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT
Monthly Work Report

January 2024

Number of Employees
10

No. of days in the Month
31

Holidays
2

No. of days worked in this month
21

1. Repaired the men’s restroom lock at Martin Luther King Jr. Park.

2. Installed concrete pad for the transit stop at Canal and Pierce Street.

3. Removed and installed a canopy for the transit stop at Canal and Pierce Streets.

4. Laid out a pad for the Smith Park restroom.

5. Repaired the women’s restroom lock at Martin Luther King Jr. Park.

6. Repaired sidewalk at 1026 N. Edward Street.

7. Installed concrete pad for transit stop at 6th and Nevada Street.

8. Repaired sidewalk for the water department at 631 N. 6th Street.

9. Laid out pad at Cruz Fernandez Park restroom.

10. Repaired the dugout at the Sports Complex.

11. Installed new nets at the Sports Complex batting cages.

Prepared by: /7- \
John Lowe, PubliM/Vorks Deputy Director



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT
Monthly Work Report

January 2024

Number of Employees
08

No. of days in the Month
31

Holidays
2

No. of days worked in this month
21

Number of fobs Preformed for Individual Departments

i. Airport 23
Golf Course 19

3- Parks 36

4. Waste Water

a. Treatment Plant 18 b. Primary Lift 12
c. Lift Station 18 d. Other 0

Water
a. Water Wells 21 b. Double Eagle 05
c. Yard 0 d. Other 0

6. Public Building and Yards

a. City Hall 15 b. Library 10
c. Museum 12 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 08
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 10 f. Riverwalk Rec. 06
R- Rifle Range 02 h. Community Soup Kitchen 01
i. Antique Lights 24 i- Pecos River Village 10
k. Convention Center 11 1. Civic Center 15
in. Avalon Building 02 n. Literacy Building 01
0. Public Works Yard 09 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 16
q- Sign Shop 01 r. Solid Waste 15
s. Janell Whitlock Building 04

Prepared by:
John Lowe, Deputy director of Public Works

7- Traffic 20
8. Streets 28
9- School Crossing Lights 05

10. Transportation 04
11. Cascades 05
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 0
13- Underground Line Locates x . 98



GARAGE

Monthly Work Report

January 2024

Number of Employees
12

No. of Days In the Month
31

Holidays
2

No. of Day Worked In The Month
21

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public
Works equipment and fleet vehicles operable. They performed preventive
maintenance checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent
costly repairs in the future. Made service calls for all departments as required.

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily. Delivered fuel to

various locations and projects. They perform preventive maintenance on units
(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables)
according to maintenance schedule. They checked all vehicles anit-freeze levels
and steam cleaned parts for mechanics.

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works
equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service. Submitted requisitions and
go Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments.
Delivered tires to different locations. Mae services calls for tire repairs or to air
tires as required. Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current.

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as
needed. They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments
within the City as needed.

/5^
Prepared by:

O9*1»/ »-ywd by 3*1M*l< d
OH cn-e«rMjdr4.o-Oyof

OM».MM02 01 143901-07W

Benjamin Madrid Jr., Garage Superintendent



PARKS DEPARTMENT
Monthly Work Report

January 2024
Number of Employees

12
No. of days in the Month

31

Holidays
2

No. of days worked in this
month

21

Week of January r1through January 5"'
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Park,
Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Hall Addition Park, Davis
Park, Cass Park, Troy Young Park, and Cruz Fernandez Park. Six employees trimmed trees at Ray Anaya
Plaza and Nick Salcido Fitness Park. Three employees did irrigation repairs at Canal Street, Canyon
Street median, and Carlsbad Police Department. Two employees did line locates at Smith Park and Cruz
Fernandez Park. Two employees did restroom plumbing repairs at Ray Anaya Plaza restrooms.

Week of January OS"' through January 12"'
Eight employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area,
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Arcadia Park, 8th Street Park,
5th Street Park, Smith Park, Sunset Park, Lamont Street Park, and Carlsbad Shooting Range. Four
employees trimmed mustard weed, and trees and removed leaves from Martin Luther King Jr. Park. Two
employees painted the restrooms at MLK Park. Two employees power washed Martin Luther King Park
Pavilion and secured the windscreens at Carlsbad Pickle Ball courts. Three employees did irrigation
repairs at Riverside Park, Cascades of Carlsbad, and heavily insulated all backflow preventers due to
inclement weather.

Week of January 15"' through January 19"'
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area,
Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ira Stockwell Park, McLenathen
Park, Spring Park, and Riverside Park. Six employees trimmed trees on Riverwalk Drive. Two
employees removed leaves from the North end of Lake Carlsbad Park. Two employees power washed a
hydraulic spill on Calloway Drive and the Troy Young Park restrooms. Three employees repaired an
irrigation leak at Will Merchant Complex. Three employees built tree wells at the upper dam and did
irrigation adjustments at Canal Street and Canyon Street median.

Week of January 22"d through January 26"'
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area,
Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Cruz Fernandez Park,
McLenathen Park, and Ira Stockwell Park. Four employees installed additional disc golf baskets at the
Carlsbad Disc Golf Course. Six employees trimmed mustard weeds at Troy Young Park, Nick Salcido
Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Ira Stockwell Park, McLenathen Park, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal
Park. Two employees painted over graffiti at MLK Park restrooms. Two employees assisted with a
sewer line tap at Smith Park. Three employees repaired a water line at the Golf Course Barn and made
irrigation adjustments at The Carlsbad Shooting Range.

Week of January 29th through January 31s1
Five employees did litter control at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill
Area, Martin Luther King Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and Ray Anaya Plaza. Two employees
painted over graffiti at Troy Young Park Restrooms. Six employees removed leaves from Friendship
Park and Lake Carlsbad Parking curbs. Six employees trimmed trees and bushes at Lake Carlsbad



Municipal Park. Two employees covered trenches at Smith Park. Two employees trenched for electrical
at Cruz Fernandez Park.

Prepared by:

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez
ON cn=Michael Hernandez, o=Crty of Carlsbad,
ou-Parks Department.
email=mrhomandez@cityofcartsbadnm.com. c=US
Date: 2024.02.01 10:11:06 -CFOO'

Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent



Street
Monthly Work Report

January 2024

Number of Employees
08

No. of days in the Month
31

Holidays
2

No. of days worked in this month
21

The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various
jobs as needed in Areas.

Week of January 1st through January 05th
This crew worked on the mid y median at Canal Street and Canyon Street to complete the
landscape of the median.

Week of January 8th through January 12th
The crew finished up the final touches on the mid y median landscape and hauled in the base
course for pads for restrooms at Smith Park and Cruz Fernandez Park. The crew began
removing turf and soil to build a pad for the restroom at Smith Park.

Week of January 15th through January 19th
The crew worked at Cruz Fernandez Park to build a pad for the restroom, cleaned up an oil spill
at Pecos Vista Apartments did patched hot spots and 311s at various locations.

Week of January 22nd through January 26th
The crew worked on roads at the 6-mile dam area, did blading and resurfacing of all access
roads, built a new berm, and opened up some roads for safer travel.

Week of January 29th through February 2nd
The crew worked on repairing the landscape at Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center, and repaired
Industrial Park Road off Greene Street, blading and filling in rough areas.



2024 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department

Type of Sign Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed

Stop Signs
12 01 01

Warning Signs
03 03 04 12

Guide Signs

Street Marker Signs
06 03 07

Regulatory Signs 03 01 01 08

Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department

• Painted double speed tables on Bonita Street.
• Set up traffic control, work zones for different departments at different locations.

Prepared by:

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos
ON cn=Justin Ramos. o=City of Cartsbad.
ou=Put*C Works.
email»jrTamos@crtyofcartsbadnm.com. c»US
Date: 2024.02.06 14 33 36 -OTW

Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent



CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT
January, 2024

Carlsbad Santa Sunset
Cemetery(VA) Catarina Gardens Total

Number of Interments: 18(1) 3 4 26

Cremations
(Columbarium, included)

2(0) 1 0(0) 3(0)

Babyland 1 0 0 1

Indigent 0 0 0 0

Saturday 4 0 1 5

Double Depth 0 0 1 1

SUNDAY/Holiday 0 0 0 0

Disinterment: 0 0 0 0

Sale of Lots:
(Columbaria, included) 20(0) 0 0 20(0)

On Payment Plan: 2 0 0 2

Pre-Need:
(Columbaria, included) 13(0) 0 0 13(0)

Meetings: 1 0 0 1

Monument Permits: 0(0) 0 0 0

Complaint/Incident Reports: 0 0 0 0

Vandalism

Damaged Stone

Sunken Grave

Sunken Maiker

Theft

Flowers

Maintenance

Other

Correspondence:



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

FY 2023 - 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JANUARY 2024 
 
 
 

Ivan M. Abell, Director of Utilities   



Current Previous Calendar

Environmental Services:  Month Month Year to Date

State and Federal Environmental Violations by City 0 0 0

Environmental Assessments (CDBG, P&Z, Drilling) 0 0 0

Environmental Compliance Inspections 0 0 0

Criminal Complaints Filed 0 0 0

Environmental Projects or Programs 0 0 0

Grease Interceptors Inspections 0 0 0

Laboratory: Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Water Sampling/Analysis:  Month Month Year to Date

Wellfield Chemical Characteristic Analysis               52 40 52

Partial Wellfield Chemical Characteristics 41 0 41

Monitoring Wells Chemical Analysis 5 5 5

Total Coliform Analysis 40 40 40

Fecal Coliform Analysis 0 0 0

Chlorine Residual Tests (DE) 23 21 23

Special Chemicals (BTEX, Ammonia, Nitrite) 0 0 0

Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Wastewater Sampling/Analysis (Reads):  Month Month Year to Date

Chemical Oxygen Demand Tests 0 0 0

Biochemical Oxygen Demand 15 12 15

Total Suspended Solids Tests 15 12 15

Volatile Alkalinity Tests 0 0 0

E-Coli on Effluent 15 12 15

Metals/TCLP/PCB/M2 Sampling on Sludge 0 0 0

Fecal Coliform Analysis on Sludge (Compost) 0 0 0

Effluent Chemical Characteristic Analysis 1 1 1

Current Previous Calendar

DMR Bench Sheet:  Month Month Year to Date

Influent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 6,686 7,131 6,686

Effluent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 43.49 62 43

BOD Removal (%) 99.34 99 99

Influent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 6,566 7,366 6,566

Effluent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 58.30 98 58

TSS Removal (%) 99.11 99 99

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
January 2024

2/7/2024 Pg. 1









Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date

Pumped from Sheep's Draw (Ac. Ft.) 436.56 470.52 436.56
Water Imported from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 14.59 15.98 14.59
Water delivered to Livestock (Ac. Ft.) 0.05 0.01 0.05
Water Sold to Apartments (Ac. Ft.) 10.54 10.02 10.54
Water Sold to Commercial Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 101.64 102.43 101.64
Water Sold to Government Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 13.97 12.92 13.97
Water Sold to Industrial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 0.05 0.06 0.05
Water Sold to Residential Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 248.01 232.62 248.01
Record Only Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 0.44 0.63 0.44
Water Sold to Semi-Commercial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 9.76 10.08 9.76
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0.00

Wells:
Number in Operation (Sheep's Draw) ** 9/9 9/9
KWH Consumed                                         356,880 396,080 356,880
Capitan Aquifer Level (Ft. from Surface @ #6) 390.00 390
Number of New Water Services Installed 12 14 12

Meters:
Total in Service 12,803 12,773

Fire Hydrants:
In Service                                                               879 879
Out of Service 0 0
Repaired 0 0 0

Remarks:

.

5

Carlsbad Municipal Water System Report
Jan-24

Acre Ft.

Ron Myers, Superintendent

Digitally signed by Ron Myers
DN: CN=Ron Myers, O=City of Carlsbad, 
OU=Water Department, E=rwmyers@
cityofcarlsbadnm.com, C=US
Reason: I have reviewed this document
Location: 
Date: 2024.02.06 10:56:22-07'00'
Foxit PDF Editor Version: 12.0.1



ACRE 

FEET

1
6269 6266 1,200 75,515 75,256 259,000 0.79 774.8 772.1 2.7 1,750 283,500 525

2 2403 2402 400 37,312 37,259 53,000 0.16 12523 12521.9 1.1 1,200 79,200 420

3
6678 6673 2,000 615,275 614,683 592,000 1.82 39553.9 39547.6 6.3 1,600 604,800 375

4
23709 23580 51,600 901,772 881,748 20,024,000 61.45 54900.2 54707.6 192.6 1,750 20,223,000 257

5
22627 22441 74,400 1,658,876 1,626,549 32,327,000 99.21 66169.1 65914.1 255.0 1,200 18,360,000 348

6
41122 41084 6,080 1,213,588 1,213,323 265,000 0.81 0 3.4 2,800 317.3 571,200 421

7 38957 38755 80,800 988,676 954,583 34,093,000 104.63 9084.9 8787.6 297.3 1,950 34,784,100 424

8 36362 36023 135,600 742,961 688,418 54,543,000 167.39 17065.9 16411.8 654.1 1,350 52,982,100 389

9 13791 13779 4,800 744,826 744,728 98,000 0.30 0 29.5 1,600 2,832,000 324

10 401.20

356,880 1,442.0

142,254,000 436.56

109,740,000 336.78

32,514,000 99.78

6

CARLSBAD WATER SYSTEM WELL OPERATION
Jan-24

WELL

POWER CONSUMPTION X 400 WATER PRODUCTION X 1000 ENGINE HOUR CLOCK WATER LEVELS

GPM STATIC
CURRENT 

MONTH
LAST MONTH

KWH 
CONSUMED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST MONTH

142,254,000 436.56 TOTAL HOURS RUN
OIL

PUMPED per Hour 
Meter (gal) gal/kwh

GALLONS 
PUMPED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST 
MONTH

HOURS 
RUN

TOTAL CHLORINE USED

48 956

Reservoir No. 4 Meter Total Gallons Pumped Comparison Total Rainfall Notes

TOTAL KWH CONSUMED TOTAL PUMPED

Inlet This Month X 1000 5,924,410 THIS MONTH

0.02

Wells #4 and #5 on State Trust Land

Inlet Last Month X 1000 5,787,128

LAST YEAR, SAME MONTH

DIFFERENCE

Total Inlet 137,282,000 * corrected



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.92 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9631.81

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9199.13

2010 422.56 352.26 539.69 327.39 1,150.19 1,219.15 848.31 1,057.28 738.68 677.68 503.09 461.84 8298.12

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79

2015 428.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,713.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.36 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.85

2020 424.96 402.62 508.41 896.76 983.81 1,161.49 1,242.85 1,055.78 1,045.26 625.06 411.27 463.48 9,221.75

2021 368.52 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.54

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99

2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 916.36 1,079.94 1,232.41 1,223.34 819.91 621.07 486.28 470.52 8,802.65

2024 436.56 436.56

7

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED (C-76)

ACRE FEET
(9867 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

2/6/2024



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9867

1999 259.97 275.11 485.12 694.64 798.54 839.80 903.86 1,102.11 751.40 534.43 395.59 253.70 7,294.27 2,572.73

Total 535.08 1,020.20 1,714.84 2,513.38 3,353.18 4,257.04 5,359.15 6,110.55 6,644.98 7,040.57 7,294.27

2000 303.85 377.05 592.71 710.82 1,063.12 1,168.66 1,072.41 1,134.64 886.90 487.13 260.33 278.46 8,336.08 1,530.92

Total 680.90 1,273.61 1,984.43 3,047.55 4,216.21 5,288.62 6,423.26 7,310.16 7,797.29 8,057.62 8,336.08

2001 379.10 340.60 389.50 714.80 1,129.68 1,083.53 1,341.71 1,074.96 612.54 662.35 356.80 276.27 8,361.84 1,505.16

Total 719.70 1,109.20 1,824.00 2,953.68 4,037.21 5,378.92 6,453.88 7,066.42 7,728.77 8,085.57 8,361.84

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7,849.57 2,017.43

Total 565.86 1,006.77 1,711.73 2,669.79 3,736.67 5,078.23 6,153.02 6,927.54 7,412.59 7,693.58 7,849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8,970.67 896.33

Total 474.83 980.77 2,044.80 3,251.74 4,374.52 5,718.50 6,794.89 7,570.30 8,255.83 8,561.10 8,970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7,875.48 1,991.52

Total 824.78 1,313.84 1,994.03 2,942.74 4,006.58 5,074.63 5,873.15 6,645.55 7,096.69 7,460.84 7,875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8,209.69 1,657.31

Total 650.54 1,076.25 1,732.16 2,610.77 3,733.89 5,072.70 5,846.06 6,676.18 7,285.72 7,763.79 8,209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8,307.14 1,559.86

Total 811.74 1,418.35 2,217.42 3,362.91 4,528.17 5,670.13 6,369.81 6,906.21 7,481.05 7,934.84 8,307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7,726.33 2,140.67

Total 737.62 1,218.06 1,883.63 2,513.14 3,575.79 4,417.10 5,381.62 6,122.04 6,794.41 7,279.43 7,726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.91 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9,631.80 235.20

Total 1,120.79 1,826.70 2,761.62 3,821.68 5,276.42 6,317.38 7,217.67 7,986.10 8,670.55 9,175.64 9,631.80

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9,199.13 667.87

Total 978.06 1,672.61 2,544.46 3,639.48 4,841.67 5,792.73 6,773.55 7,582.69 8,248.85 8,778.52 9,199.13
8



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9,867.00

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10,689.18 -822.18

Total 1,011.17 1,812.05 2,785.95 4,024.84 5,380.82 6,804.36 8,030.98 8,917.09 9,693.80 10,234.23 10,689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8,738.72 1,128.28

Total 898.29 1,599.98 2,410.08 3,238.19 4,423.46 5,324.93 6,338.21 7,145.06 7,797.23 8,277.57 8,738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35 1,685.65

Total 836.27 1,469.80 2,292.71 3,239.83 4,286.92 5,087.78 6,012.83 6,740.12 7,351.58 7,803.42 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79 2,015.21

Total 772.13 1,329.82 2,031.33 2,904.17 3,936.15 5,058.22 5,952.04 6,504.94 7,046.63 7,460.79 7,851.79

2015 482.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,767.31 2,099.69

Total 851.92 1,342.88 2,054.01 2,786.61 3,689.78 4,608.79 5,603.22 6,393.20 6,915.76 7,348.35 7,767.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66 2,512.34

Total 772.82 1,221.85 1,795.41 2,468.34 3,390.11 4,547.60 5,339.19 5,880.61 6,468.33 6,911.72 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55 1,916.45

Total 809.65 1,425.38 2,193.52 3,114.66 3,997.86 5,004.86 5,731.52 6,446.62 6,983.21 7,466.16 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27 1,758.73

Total 887.70 1,527.90 2,278.55 3,270.11 4,293.26 5,247.95 6,100.99 6,785.89 7,316.78 7,703.51 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.37 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.86 1,944.14

Total 800.33 1,302.21 2,014.95 2,935.26 3,854.63 4,786.45 5,647.02 6,527.62 7,097.66 7,522.68 7,922.86

2020 438.73 387.20 523.69 928.40 1,015.17 1,177.81 1,120.57 1,062.19 1,066.47 539.88 430.40 463.48 9,153.99 713.01

Total 825.93 1,349.62 2,278.02 3,293.19 4,471.00 5,591.57 6,653.76 7,720.23 8,260.11 8,690.51 9,153.99

2021 368.01 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.03 2,209.97

Total 786.65 1,499.08 2,225.21 3,034.81 3,872.79 4,666.19 5,430.43 6,145.79 6,797.84 7,253.68 7,657.03

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99 1,701.01

Total 713.36 1,229.30 2,112.21 3,086.19 4,062.16 5,210.03 6,058.54 6,832.16 7,325.47 7,730.14 8,165.99
2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 916.36 1,079.94 1,232.41 1,223.34 819.91 621.07 486.28 470.52 8,802.65 1,064.35
Total 643.94 1,128.91 1,952.82 2,869.18 3,949.12 5,181.53 6,404.87 7,224.78 7,845.85 8,332.13 8,802.65
2024 436.56 436.56 9,430.44
Total 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56 436.56

9



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 361.07 373.67 374.24 527.03 956.91 1164.77 996.81 977.93 1153.18 607.92 431.21 301.17 8225.93

2003 391.07 304.91 404.05 598.44 999.69 1030.55 1061.59 1169.02 1046.52 731.67 559.33 342.90 8639.75

2004 418.82 310.23 337.47 479.72 685.58 983.31 984.35 814.65 763.90 475.02 413.97 302.17 6969.19

2005 368.27 275.02 299.95 503.81 693.61 840.97 1296.63 886.95 754.89 658.48 468.42 377.74 7424.74

2006 414.11 677.07 450.26 678.99 725.58 1280.61 1083.09 705.47 564.79 572.49 430.08 334.08 7916.62

2007 354.13 318.22 380.07 437.50 653.63 756.31 899.69 774.47 896.99 541.76 530.36 344.60 6887.72

2008 326.32 375.13 413.71 627.22 842.55 1025.43 943.54 855.66 605.32 559.79 494.03 0.00 7068.68

2009 439.03 352.25 614.56 2321.13 1268.55 1211.80 1099.85 927.66 1030.30 765.46 976.92 564.86 11572.39

2010 567.77 471.98 547.89 757.41 1272.59 1066.67 1081.09 913.03 1105.63 1031.30 950.35 786.38 10552.09

2011 444.27 760.40 774.56 1233.94 1338.54 1352.52 1717.55 1405.40 1347.32 924.66 874.25 677.51 12850.91

2012 565.38 642.97 581.75 926.04 848.01 1000.31 1440.24 1151.94 1237.78 866.01 865.02 670.56 10796.01

2013 616.99 671.05 645.27 975.32 1,049.04 1,249.35 944.16 951.65 1,058.15 785.76 592.98 469.93 10009.65

2014 475.55 470.88 507.96 653.04 920.21 1,041.43 1,157.15 978.54 953.20 558.14 550.55 417.07 8683.72

2015 554.03 282.77 520.21 624.18 758.14 800.23 985.58 863.21 1,068.91 639.91 478.42 448.68 8024.27

2016 456.11 302.09 482.13 615.67 708.66 828.42 1,071.60 820.33 623.25 460.13 368.12 305.64 7042.15

2017 389.78 306.60 440.10 639.30 654.47 838.50 1,049.46 698.97 675.47 504.34 369.98 684.50 7251.47

2018 422.34 332.74 345.80 670.09 971.05 975.33 966.38 858.30 871.28 451.67 438.60 355.77 7659.35

2019 393.08 359.27 350.49 565.35 639.70 890.80 994.24 830.84 887.72 711.06 476.89 347.64 7447.08

2020 336.09 374.53 311.89 657.80 838.33 1,080.68 1,158.21 1,069.16 1,120.70 917.05 479.84 350.70 8694.98

2021 414.83 317.62 365.17 767.91 768.47 825.78 709.15 954.68 597.34 740.70 354.75 355.25 7171.65

2022 367.25 360.67 349.75 693.40 752.88 1,174.27 944.39 940.34 746.92 652.02 422.08 417.17 7821.14

2023 415.22 425.35 388.23 673.31 718.62 934.58 1,252.39 1,033.06 956.03 1,031.98 452.53 368.91 8650.21

2024 384.41 384.41

10

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

2/6/2024



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2002 10,385 10,398 10,360 10,396 10,485 10,486 10,492 10,479 10,512 10,468 10,448 10,534

2003 10,453 10,420 10,550 10,505 10,549 10,682 10,604 10,670 10,688 10,631 10,586 10,606

2004 10,608 10,541 10,617 10,624 10,627 10,678 10,700 10,730 10,671 10,672 10,684 10,597

2005 10,581 10,552 10,635 10,618 10,645 10,733 10,757 10,747 10,725 10,695 10,692 10,669

2006 10,676 10,669 10,663 10,704 10,687 10,759 10,720 10,746 10,739 10,711 10,670 10,645

2007 10,633 10,661 10,679 10,717 10,726 10,814 10,801 10,786 10,740 10,735 10,761 10,753

2008 10,804 10,784 10,809 10,826 10,836 10,880 10,861 10,875 10,820 10,758 10,713

2009 10,747 10,881 11,126 11,179 11,156 11,232 11,160 11,184 11,158 11,169 11,182 11,107

2010 11,132 11,105 11,201 11,157 11,208 11,221 11,216 11,225 11,201 11,205 11,184 11,165

2011 11,271 11,292 11,256 11,270 11,281 11,349 11,331 11,333 11,327 11,300 11,267 11,224

2012 11,249 11,229 11,277 11,305 11,333 11,353 11,368 11,370 11,319 11,332 11,344 11,321

2013 11,290 11,361 11,415 11,405 11,412 11,450 11,488 11,527 11,507 11,478 11,482 11,442

2014 11,501 11,709 11,803 11,807 11,848 11,893 11,919 11,988 12,001 12,022 11,892 11,993

2015 11,865 11,871 11,916 12,014 11,957 12,153 12,062 12,087 12,020 11,968 11,825 11,978

2016 11,854 12,116 12,166 12,125 12,143 12,224 12,170 12,219 12,162 12,076 11,979 11,948

2017 12,053 12,014 12,173 12,213 12,173 12,223 12,205 12,376 12,213 12,300 12,204 12,288

2018 12,315 12,307 12,329 12,384 12,452 12,531 12,472 12,479 12,467 12,408 12,577 12,352

2019 12,440 12,386 12,556 12,508 12,653 12,656 12,698 12,827 12,644 12,804 12,708 12,653

2020 12,769 12,731 12,859 12,827 12,844 12,926 12,912 13,057 12,996 13,265 12,812 12,799

2021 12,830 12,920 12,945 13,205 13,026 13,162 * * * * * *

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * 12,980

2023 12,572 12,604 12,610 12,646 12,627 12,676 12,706 12,717 12,723 12,736 12,773 12,815

2024 12,803 12,815

11

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
METERS IN SERVICE

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

2/6/2024



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 0.59 0.62 1.08 0.83 1.83 3.64 2.31 3.67 2.27 2.01 1.67 1.87 22.41

2013 0.89 2.32 2.26 1.18 1.28 1.73 1.9 3.69 2.01 2.62 1.99 1.06 22.93

2014 1.86 0.73 1.04 1.55 0.66 0.20 3.17 0.96 0.37 1.89 0.80 0.61 13.84

2015 0.03 0.07 0.03 1.02 1.59 2.47 2.57 2.96 2.13 1.35 2.46 1.57 18.25

2016 1.14 2.21 3.25 3.48 2.43 1.45 0.064 0.031 0.002 0.016 0.00 0.058 14.13

2017 0.07 0 0.16 0.31 0 0.51 0.55 0.022 0.00 0 0.18 0.14 1.94

2018 0.00 0.07 0.06 0.082 0.303 0.00 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.001 0.002 0.53

2019 0.00 0.023 0.36 0.56 1.17 2.72 2.13 2.67 2.60 2.60 1.33 1.99 18.15

2020 0.48 1.04 0.49 1.47 0.61 1.37 0 0.99 1.55 2.03 0.46 0.35 10.84

2021 0.77 0.34 0.45 0.71 0.94 2.01 1 1.56 0.92 0.83 1.21 0.61 11.35

2022 0.89 0.62 0.95 0.27 0.21 0.33 0.9 0.08 0.12 0.01 0.03 0 4.41

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.52 3.75 3.61 1.76 0.09 0.08 0.00 0.00 10.21

2024 0.58 0.58

2011 1.18 1.09 3.76 3.87 3.32 3.91 3.32 1.69 3.5 3.25 3.99 0.81 33.69

2012 2.36 2.65 3.77 3.84 1.27 3.02 2.66 4.22 2.62 2.3 2.65 1.28 32.64

2013 1.32 1.11 0.88 0.49 0.64 1.67 1.78 2.70 1.22 0.97 1.20 0.95 14.93

2014 1.15 0.05 1.51 0.82 0.07 0 0.44 0.27 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 4.36

2015 0.01 0 0 0 0 1.04 1.78 3.12 1.12 1.60 2.07 1.25 11.99

2016 1.4 2.14 2.86 3.35 2.18 1.22 0.04 0.03 0 0.02 0 0 13.235

2017 0 0 0.15 0 0 0.48 0.53 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 1.16

2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0

2019 0 0 0.33 0.052 0 0.031 0.031 0.00 0.37 0.29 0.51 0.08 1.694

2020 0.04 6.27 0.38 1.21 0.58 1.17 0.31 0.00 1.5 1.75 0.40 0.29 13.9

2021 0.84 0.17 0.42 0.73 0.92 1.9 1.36 1.26 1.17 0.64 0.95 0.79 11.15

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * * 0

2023 0 0 0 0 0.73 0.55 1.35 3.70 0.95 0.15 0.00 0.00 7.43

2024 1.77 1.77

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 227 231 299 198 270 216 274 219 504 293 408 3139

2013 260 309 321 438 267 362 267 315 236 254 362 291 3682

2014 343 360 433 239 353 185 363 399 288 373 484 307 4127

2015 397 254 252 355 256 273 299 303 266 307 535 3497

2016 414 440 298 297 360 239 345 163 177 212 240 172 3357

2017 268 210 265 279 158 231 170 195 166 228 221 177 2568

2018 241 301 120 139 235 153 227 152 206 216 368 199 2557

2019 257 270 334 143 238 147 222 251 235 256 341 217 2911

2020 172 172 235 0 0 0 0 0 0 643 0 0 1222

2021 0 0 0 428 341 255 0 0 0 0 0 0 1024

2022 0 0 797 324 394 345 457 285 276 0 0 0 2878

2023 506 275 291 318 305 277 319 232 223 248 0 0 2994

2024 372 372

12

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(61.24 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

WATER CUTOFFS

Note: Water Sold Report  is always one month behind.

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

*no info available

2/6/2024



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2013 0.05 0.03 0.12 0.16 0.18 0.28 0.21 0.32 0.16 0.20 0.08 0.05 1.84

2014 0.07 0.10 0.16 0.10 0.13 0.29 0.34 0.31 0.17 0.18 0.11 0.10 2.06

2015 0.08 0.07 0.12 0.12 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.26 0.21 0.12 0.08 0.09 1.50

2016 0.07 0.08 0.10 0.07 0.10 0.22 0.16 0.09 0.04 0.04 0.037 0.031 1.04

2017 0.009 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.10 0.04 0.055 0.046 0.05 0.03 0.034 0.47

2018 0.04 0.02 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.025 0.025 0.034 0.058 0.37

2019 0.061 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.086 0.080 0.51

2020 0.003 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.043 0.043 0.000 0.26

2021 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.09 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.25

2022 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.2 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38

2023 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.25

2024 0.02 0.02

2012 10.75 0 10.75

2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.51 4.53 4.47 2.98 5.09 1.73 0.51 0.00 0.00 20.82

2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.81 2.58 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.92

2015 0.00 0.00 0.07 2.68 2.84 1.93 1.13 2.72 4.71 1.47 2.17 0.26 19.98

2016 0.13 1.89 3.37 4.30 4.49 4.11 4.66 0.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.77

2017 0.00 0.00 2.60 3.92 3.87 3.63 4.18 2.97 0.33 0.00 0.00 1.38 22.88

2018 0.00 0.07 0.00 1.48 3.53 3.74 1.57 3.46 2.79 1.00 0.00 0.00 17.64

2019 0.00 0.00 0.04 2.56 4.36 4.57 2.72 4.60 3.06 1.04 0.28 0.00 23.23

2020 0.13 0.55 1.06 2.53 3.77 1.58 3.97 3.97 3.81 2.46 0.78 0.29 24.90

2021 0.0045 0.00 1.06 2.23 3.09 3.29 3.36 2.23 2.60 1.07 1.49 1.41 21.84

2022 0.03 0.00 0.31 1.88 3.20 3.74 3.45 2.60 2.30 0.64 0.47 0.70 19.32

2023 0.00 0.02 0.73 2.40 3.43 3.49 0.83 3.03 2.09 0.81 0.00 0.00 16.83

2024 0.31 0.31

1,000,000 325850

*1,000,000 /325850

2011 0.08 0.90 11.80 9.78 22.64 22.54 18.60 19.88 37.60 8.30 2.20 0.02 154.34

2012 0.00 4.81 9.11 11.16 11.79 18.76 10.00 11.69 15.24 1.89 0.05 0.64 95.13

2013 0.35 0.61 7.29 12.51 16.04 16.64 10.62 16.57 8.61 4.90 2.34 0.27 96.75

2014 1.36 1.79 6.64 10.62 16.04 22.07 21.01 13.50 3.31 4.42 0.12 0.25 101.13

2015 0.29 1.31 4.58 13.01 37.20 2.17 11.54 20.96 8.74 1.62 0.44 0.55 102.41

2016 0.27 2.67 14.42 13.03 22.09 30.57 33.17 15.94 8.18 15.31 1.38 1.44 158.47

2017 1.62 0.93 11.50 17.68 24.58 29.33 29.59 11.05 14.91 8.18 1.56 1.43 152.36

2018 5.02 3.40 12.61 15.47 26.22 28.31 27.69 24.12 34.65 5.79 11.50 1.96 196.74

2019 4.11 2.42 0.01 14.42 49.65 0.70 25.05 21.72 26.74 13.96 7.00 7.03 172.81

2020 1.14 3.17 12.31 28.72 29.58 30.38 32.01 27.83 27.48 11.13 10.67 5.49 219.91

2021 6.43 4.67 13.65 12.36 10.29 18.34 18.00 12.59 17.68 14.25 9.66 0.00 137.92

2022 1.30 2.77 10.51 18.12 17.91 21.45 25.31 19.20 11.97 11.94 10.19 5.43 156.10

2023 10.89 6.93 13.21 15.06 19.29 27.86 35.38 30.59 17.55 10.27 5.52 34.34 226.89

2024 4.29 4.29

13

SHOOTING RANGE WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(3 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

Formula do not delete

SUNSET GARDEN WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

WOOD FARM WELLS

(28.2 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

2/6/2024



Water Department Summary
Double Eagle Water System

Jan-24

Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date
Water:       

Pumped from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 66.48 62.80 66.48
Water Exported to Carlsbad Municipal System 14.59 15.98 14.59
Water delivered to "Paying Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.24 0.24 0.24
Water delivered to "Free Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.54 0.81 0.54
Water sold to "Governmental Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.54 0.54 0.54
Water sold "Commercial Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.08 0.10 0.08
Water sold to "Industrial Water" customers (Ac. Ft.) 3.33 2.91 3.33
Water delivered to WIPP (Ac. Ft.) 1.19 1.26 1.19
Water Used by CSW - New Well Const. 0 0 0.00
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0.00

Wells:
Wells in Operation 21 21
KWH consumed* 87,069 66,256 87,069
Total No. of Wells 23 23
Ogallala Aquifer Level at Hudson 1 126.00 126.16
Tatum Aquifer Level 119.01 118.91
Meters in Service 66 66

Distribution Figures:
Transmission Lines:

Line Extension (feet) 0 0 0
Line Replacement (feet) 0 0 0
Leaks (Main Lines) 12 10 12
Leaks (Service Lines) 0 0 0
Number of Isolating Valves Operated 1 2 1
Number of Isolating Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Number of Pressure Reducing Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Number of Air Relief Valves Serviced 0 0 0

0 0

Remarks:
Wells Down - C-3, AMB-1, AMB-3, CR-16, CR-17

* Not available

** No info available due to billing transitioning to new system.

14

                                                         Acre Ft.

Ron Myers,  Water Superintendent



Present Previous Present Previous Avg Static Water Pumping
Read Read Gallons Acre Ft. Read Read GPM Elevation Elevation

AMBASSADOR # 1 Neptune/ Trident off

AMBASSADOR # 4 Well Inoperable

AMBASSADOR # 3 Well Inoperable 8,507 8,307 200 off

C-11 McCrometer 51,313,186 48,211,540 3,101,646 9.52 178,106 168,857 9,249

C-10 McCrometer 45,813,633 44,318,673 1,494,960 4.59 212,627 206,390 6,237

C-6 Mc Crometer 056,144,289 53,615,073 2,529,216 7.76 568,062 561,549 6,513 22,342.7 22,122.0 220.7 140

CAPROCK # 19 Mc Crometer Mag 34,728,848 34,452,932 275,916 0.85 34,234 32,829 1,405 16,682.0 16,682.0 0 25

CAPROCK # 13 Mc Crometer 120,679,706 117,730,643 2,949,063 9.05 257,588 248,159 9,429 24,018.0 23,226.0 792 140

C-9 McCrometer 41,405,919 39,871,106 1,534,813 4.71 162,089 157,074 5,015 0.0

CAPROCK # 20 Sensus/ Omni 102,052,007 102,051,654 353 0.00 229,121 229,027 94 12,277.1 12,277.1 0 150

CAPROCK # 10 Mc Crometer 002,196,397 2,196,397 0 0.00 121,342 121,248 94 342.7 342.7 0 90

C-8 McCrometer 52,134,921 50,085,243 2,049,678 6.29 153,152 147,752 5,400 0.0

C-7 McCrometer 29,418,668 28,874,077 544,591 1.67 109,220 106,217 3,003 0.0

CAPROCK # 18 Sensus/ Omni 003,442,784 3,305,750 137,034 0.42 59,342 58,863 479 12,470.6 12,441.2 29.4 90

CAPROCK # 6 Neptune/ Trident 144,149,671 144,149,006 665 0.00 85,002 84,880 122 29,180.1 29,180.0 0.1 105

CAPROCK # 4 McCrometer 41,175,800 39,189,644 1,986,156 6.10 71,490 64,077 7,413 17,422.8 16,630.6 792.2 45

CAPROCK # 1 Mc Crometer 40,331,063 39,777,237 553,826 1.70 153,912 151,281 2,631 20,098.5 19,841.0 257.5 30

Frontier # 2 Mc Crometer 45,498,712 44,990,397 508,315 1.56 14,421 11,678 2,743 19,522.0 19,312.8 209.2 30

Frontier # 1 Sensus/ Omni 147 146 1 0.00 1,890 1,804 86 27,273.7 27,273.7 0 50

FRONTIER # 3 Mc Crometer 210 191 19 0.00 158 108 50 14,863.2 14,863.2 0 140

C-2 Mc Crometer 18,638,709 18,559,592 79,117 0.24 38,302 38,042 260 41.7 35.4 6.3 160

HUDSON # 1 Octave 22,665,074 22,664,947 127 0.00 248,271 247,629 642 11,712.6 11,712.6 0 130

CAPROCK # 14 Mc Crometer 73,128,105 69,558,518 3,569,587 10.95 82,736 74,513 8,223 11,640.1 11,191.4 448.7 110

CAPROCK # 15A Mc Crometer 1,141 1,120 21 0.00 2,442 2,343 99 10,018.6 10,018.6 0 130

CAPROCK # 21 Mc Crometer 78,674,750 78,331,175 343,575 1.05 209,498 206,069 3,429 15,010.4 14,945.0 65.4 65

C-1 Mc Crometer 5,148 243 4,905 0.02 115,316 115,211 105 17,484.3 17,484.3 0 110

CAPROCK # 2 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 3 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 5 Well Inoperable

C-5 Well Inoperable

C-4 Mc Crometer

C-3 Mc Crometer

CAPROCK # 17 Mc Crometer 80

CAPROCK # 16 Mc Crometer off

Boosters 9,866,615 9,866,615 0 0.00 268,217 254,111 14,106 10999.9 10999.9 0

2 MG RESERVOIR 1,412 1,370 42

Totals 21,663,584 66.48 87,069 2821.50
Meter Reads In Barrells 15
Ambassadors #1 &  # 3 - Wells Inoperable
C-3, & Caprock #16 - Wells Inoperable
Meter Changed Out
Meter removed.

Double Eagle Well Operation
Jan-24

Water Production Power Consumption Motor Hours Well Information

Hours RunWell Status
Water Pumped

KWH Current Previous



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 122.27 104.02 106.63 131.16 131.94 108.31 137.27 122.89 129.50 122.80 83.40 125.20 1,425.39

2004 94.10 99.14 108.96 88.59 85.29 104.91 80.47 96.62 108.99 99.07 84.00 132.98 1,183.12

2005 81.06 73.83 91.00 90.00 110.71 129.71 103.80 125.81 89.55 91.54 92.55 103.75 1,183.31

2006 99.66 92.01 109.29 75.35 137.85 132.18 86.22 98.53 96.51 96.88 103.45 82.69 1,210.62

2007 73.12 78.65 99.85 73.60 97.46 93.25 114.77 141.58 113.26 111.06 98.79 109.92 1,205.31

2008 108.28 117.41 93.89 110.54 91.87 107.59 103.60 134.80 114.37 126.79 119.45 139.80 1,368.39

2009 115.53 83.87 105.70 112.09 109.80 124.02 128.01 105.62 101.64 134.59 96.48 98.93 1,316.28

2010 98.23 113.03 134.55 139.75 121.56 152.79 139.33 180.08 160.27 158.58 167.75 151.88 1,717.80

2011 171.89 131.01 144.73 160.28 185.57 170.30 157.83 137.34 139.25 135.26 137.58 117.98 1,789.02

2012 112.77 108.16 110.15 110.62 111.76 186.92 141.80 163.02 72.61 134.45 161.72 175.64 1,589.62

2013 164.38 146.44 142.20 145.50 142.80 124.28 97.54 94.88 109.18 103.89 93.63 85.58 1,450.30

2014 85.93 86.42 87.69 97.98 125.16 108.77 144.13 120.58 98.47 114.24 102.38 107.72 1,279.47

2015 89.83 63.29 89.61 87.98 64.58 50.44 70.24 51.81 37.52 33.59 30.08 30.07 699.04

2016 30.64 38.22 36.18 26.75 28.85 34.75 32.22 33.35 23.61 26.72 29.06 31.03 371.38

2017 25.7 35.61 28.01 23.74 32.89 38.88 31.35 39.17 34.97 35.18 35.9 30.94 392.34

2018 40.13 23.75 34.02 35.14 39.33 42.3 31.46 43.72 38.41 37.23 35.01 31.7 432.20

2019 38.5 31.43 38.88 47.10 47.95 27.52 54.21 65.54 52.22 48.53 47.46 38.97 538.31

2020 33.11 23.96 37.75 38.84 68.02 54.59 77.21 59.61 62.09 51.36 93.76 34.66 634.96

2021 62.14 65.22 46.43 96.87 69.61 96.94 91.63 56.41 120.17 121.64 87.7 85.52 1,000.28

2022 68.37 81.29 92.93 110.89 112.75 115 78.14 79.49 131.9 119.22 93.76 138.36 1,222.10

2023 108.02 142.18 195.09 128.58 88.51 93.44 86.57 75.07 55.22 73.24 70.51 62.8 1,179.23

2024 66.48 66.48

16

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
7648 Acre Ft. Available Per Year

2/6/2024



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 103.16 118.81 92.16 100.16 106.02 121.98 117.48 118.48 96.98 96.27 117.92 65.14 1,255           

2004 77.06 132.54 98.28 113.37 95.77 156.29 95.71 102.28 75.52 133.76 82.88 78.70 1,242           

2005 95.53 53.68 62.88 76.56 70.95 68.86 107.91 88.42 76.59 66.83 88.31 60.69 917              

2006 68.06 68.09 64.04 74.07 54.60 73.13 70.56 65.77 63.28 71.94 70.15 67.72 811              

2007 63.47 71.20 43.33 64.06 81.36 83.03 80.18 72.46 89.35 38.88 49.77 115.89 853              

2008 73.31 54.99 170.85 58.17 113.89 87.58 112.17 93.30 54.07 113.46 87.57 0.00 1,019           

2009 133.68 134.89 193.91 128.57 124.42 147.29 149.87 144.41 403.39 204.34 216.64 205.47 2,187           

2010 166.20 147.23 156.74 206.90 262.81 159.74 235.21 209.27 261.26 289.04 249.98 202.71 2,547           

2011 273.88 296.83 197.17 305.62 293.17 356.46 306.39 341.59 373.96 299.28 332.79 115.34 3,492           

2012 70.53 108.07 365.95 127.64 147.59 169.53 110.81 151.82 168.33 94.88 158.73 145.76 1,820           

2013 304.62 105.90 114.03 89.49 91.59 72.45 66.60 67.58 58.66 52.40 62.94 49.32 1,136           

2014 60.02 54.78 73.24 66.94 80.62 76.05 68.73 80.55 75.86 58.67 67.36 63.32 826              

2015 59.07 47.81 31.75 28.16 38.17 18.94 17.79 19.48 17.51 11.21 9.04 8.54 307              

2016 11.61 8.13 9.02 7.07 5.58 4.20 7.95 6.37 7.11 4.21 3.57 3.61 78                

2017 4.28 4.14 3.55 4.95 3.85 8.38 7.79 4.46 4.83 3.69 4.76 7.98 63                

2018 6.59 9.34 3.65 6.59 7.74 7.76 11.90 10.94 10.64 4.89 8.53 4.29 93                

2019 8.82 6.04 3.21 5.81 9.53 6.98 9.20 9.01 13.52 11.29 9.57 11.67 105              

2020 8.15 8.88 6.63 7.80 8.57 11.79 12.75 11.66 9.38 8.64 8.64 11.87 115              

2021 4.34 2.25 8.89 9.73 16.09 8.99 13.45 7.96 8.14 6.35 18.20 7.44 111.83

2022 4.86 4.86 7.35 8.99 11.39 11.67 13.44 12.63 11.79 7.41 8.69 5.88 108.96

2023 9.35 7.06 7.84 10.60 8.74 9.70 13.87 13.02 14.00 10.60 7.83 6.68 119.29

2024 6.61 6.61

Note: Free Stock Included 17

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD/PROVIDED

ACRE FEET

** Number includes Paying Livestock/Free Livestock/Gov Domestic/Comm Domestic/Industrial/WIPP

2/6/2024











 
 

 
 

 

 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
Richard Lopez Mayor  
 

 

February 22, 2024 
TO:  Council Members 
 
FROM: Mayor Lopez 
 
RE:  Board, Commission and Committee Appointments 
  
Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following: 
 
 
 
 
Board Of Water and Sewer Commissioners  
Reappoint: Ex-Officio   Eddie Rodriguez      

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you 
RL/wca 



 
  

 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
 Council Meeting Date: 2/27/2024                              

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    

DATE: 2/21/2024 
    

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of shaved ice 
on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park & the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza, by The Cold 
Shoulder. 
 
The Cold Shoulder 
Vanessa Ramirez, Owner 
712 S. Alameda St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The purpose of this request is to allow vending of shaved ice on City-owned property at the 
Beach Park near the Carlsbad Waterpark, located at 720 Park Dr. & the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza located at the parking lot off of San Jose Blvd. Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance, regarding temporary uses, requires permission from the property owner in order to 
allow someone other than the property owner to utilize the property in this manner. In this 
case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. Approval of this request will allow the 
applicant to obtain a Special Business Registration. Maps of these locations have been 
provided within this packet. 
 
The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request.   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 
or other disruptive noise. 

2. The applicant shall provide hours of operation. 

3. The applicant shall vend toward the sidewalk and avoid vending toward a roadway or 
drive aisle. 

4. The applicant shall dispose of all trash generated from the vending activities utilizing 
their own trash disposal arrangements and avoid utilizing City trash receptacles. 

5. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend shaved ice and 
related food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Beach Park near 
the Carlsbad Waterpark and within the Ray Anaya San Jose Park, beginning on 
Wednesday, February 28, 2024, through Tuesday, December 31, 2024. 

6. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

 
      P & Z 
      Museum Board 
      Library Board 

 
    Lodgers Tax Board 
    San Jose Board 
    N. Mesa Board 

 
   Cemetery Board 
   Water Board 
   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 

}   

}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date    
 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                           02/22/2024

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim



1/ mpo;:ary Use Application Page 1 of 8 

CI1~Y OJF CA1EtLS1Bl-ill 

Piann!n Engineering. __ 

Planning, Engineering, 
and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 & Reg111'ltion Dr:mlrr:erit __ 

TEMPORA_;;_RY USE A,PPLICP~TIO~~ 
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing 

Application Date: _____ _ Fee Paid ($10.00): ___ _ 

TYPE OF USE REQUESTED: 
D Carnival, Circus, Fair , Public Event 
,0"' Parking Lot Sale 
D Garage, Estate, Yard Sale 
D Natural Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance 

Location 

D Real Estate Sales Office 

D Temporary Housing 
D Other 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

-,~ C o\ci c:J(\~\J-_Q}' \\I S A \ ~ C\ 

CITY ST A TE ZIP PHOJ\,'E m,WL 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (IFDIFFERENTFROMAPPLICA.t'JT): 

N.Aivffi ADDRESS 

Cu-, \S ~ UV"'- '6 i c)~ SD~ S 7 , 8' C, Lt ( ~ w.YU'SS Q I c { cw) (_QYL-... 
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAlL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be included 
with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND /OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FOR WHICH TEMPORARY 

USE IS REQUESTED): r ,lf--t_Ct ?:in DI (;L L 6 +-
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUllDMSION ZONING 



TempofillY Use App~cation Page 2 of 8 

Description and Duration of Temporary Use: 

-::r: \) \OJ\ +o ~ ~Y\b ~ -s, oJ ..,\-,\u 

y\(}LO\ O<\ ()\Cl'"1 Gi-. 

Site Plan: 

-

i: ;-< •.• '• -, •• - ; . 

·: i .. .; ... '. .' :_.: ~ --

D Approved D Approved with Conditions D Denied Ry: ____ _ 

Approval Date: ____ _ Perrnit Expiration Date: ____ _ 

Conditions of approval: 



Temporary Use Application Page 8 of 8 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TIDS FORlVI MUST AC COMP ANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

• ZONING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIAN CE • TEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW :rvIBXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners ofrecord of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: V\ CA.1_ C\ ,-~_)v O ·, o. L st 
STREET ADDRESS 

LEGALDESSCRPTION:-;;;-;;==c;-------,;:~,,..------------;-;,==-=------
sUBDIVISION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HA VE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my ( our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: --~-'-\-· ._· -~~· _\J~:'.)~·;v~\9~~'-----:-:-:c--:~c--k" _____ _ 
NAME 

---1 1 7- ~ A \.cvrv---~clQ__ 

I (vVE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: _____________ _ to before me this day of ---- _____ _, 
SIGNATURE 

20 _, by _____________ _ 
BY: ____________ _ 

PRJNTED NAME Notary Public ____________ _ 

My commission expires: ________ _ 
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 





1,~mpo;:ary Use Application Page 1 of 8 wr~ ~ ~Tulff 1 

1u ; P'f~'P'zi' ~62',j1P ·u;
1 

I -i~ =r:-:-:----:-------1 I 
; Piannin~. Engineering, 
; ·• ·-••··~i..:~~:r:·""'r:=;,:p=.c-~.~,--------'· . 

CI'TY OJf? CAJRJLSJBJill 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

TEMPORAJitY USE A.PPLICKfIO~~ 
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing 

Application Date: _____ _ Fee Paid ($10.00): ___ _ 

TYPE OF USE REQUESTED: 
D Carnival, Circus, Fair, Public Event 

D Parking Lot Sale 
D Garage, Estate, Yard Sale 

D Real Estate Sales Office 

D Temporary Housing 
D Other 

D Natural Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance 
Location 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

~ c_0\_(U_ s\'°~)( 
NAlvIB ADDRESS 

Cv\S~ ~¥\I\. ~i-a~ ~S~l7'o9ltl 
CIIT STATE ZIP PHOl'JE 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT): 

1\l , ~~C-
NAlvIB 

UN ~~'ncJ f'-l ~ ~ ~ MLLlruS.S{j ic~-~ 
CIIT STATE ZIP PHONE EM.All, 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be included 
with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FORWHICHTEMPORARY 

USE IS REQUESTED): 

~\\"~ ?~\c__ bx'\~ 
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SU13DIVISION ZONING 



Tempo,aq Use Apphcation Page 2 ofS 

Description and Duration of Temporary Use: 

~e,..,~O ~D ~A_J) ~V\O) ~ S 

Site Plan: 

\ 

D Approved 

/ 
/ 

[' 

D Approved with Conditions 

) 

D Denied :6y: ____ _ 

Approval Date: ____ _ Permit Expiration Date: ____ _ 

Conditions of approval: 



, Temporary Use Application Page 8 of8 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE-OTHER TRAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TIDS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

• ZONING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIANCE • TEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF P~OPERTY: b ~ ~ LQ.-. r Lt< \cb '( . . 
STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: -=,,==-.-------==----------:=-===~-----
SUBDMSION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HA VE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my ( our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT3hl U;~~ ~¼~ 
NAME 

-:1 \ c S>, ~~a. C,Q,y \& bJ 
ADDRESS 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the prope1iy 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE TIDS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: ____________ _ to before me this ___ day of _____ __, 
SIGNATURE 

20 _, by ____________ _ 
BY: ____________ _ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public ___________ _ 

My commission expires: ________ _ 
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 





 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
 Council Meeting Date: 2/27/2024                              

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director    

DATE: 2/21/2024 
    

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales food and drinks (non-
alcoholic) on City property at the Carlsbad Beach Park and the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza 
Park, by Curbside Cravings, Robert Duran, owner. 
 
Curbside Cravings, LLC 
Robert Duran, owner 
2408 Washington St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City-
owned property at the Beach Park parking lot at 814 Park Dr. and at the Ray Anaya San Jose 
Plaza park at 300 Diaz St. (maps attached), by Curbside Cravings, owned by Robert Duran. 
Section 56-80 of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance, regarding temporary uses, requires 
permission from the property owner in order to allow someone other than the property owner 
to utilize the property in this manner. In this case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. 
Approval of this request will allow the applicant to obtain a Special Business Registration. 
Maps of these locations have been provided within this packet. 
 
The applicant has requested to set up for business from Sunday through Saturday, 5:00 AM 
to 11:00 PM, at the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza park, and 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM, Saturday 
through Sunday, at the Carlsbad Beach Park.  
 
The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request.   

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 
or other disruptive noise. 

2. The applicant shall vend toward the sidewalk and avoid vending toward a roadway or 
drive aisle. 

3. The applicant shall dispose of all trash generated from the vending activities utilizing 
their own trash disposal arrangements and avoid utilizing City trash receptacles. 

4. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks 
(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property at the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza park, 
Sunday through Saturday, 5:00 AM to 11:00 PM, and at the Carlsbad Beach park, 5:00 
PM to 9:00 PM, Saturday through Sunday, beginning on Wednesday, February 28, 
2024, through Tuesday, December 31, 2024. 

5. The applicant will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

 
      P & Z 
      Museum Board 
      Library Board 

 
    Lodgers Tax Board 
    San Jose Board 
    N. Mesa Board 

 
   Cemetery Board 
   Water Board 
   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 

}   

}  DISAPPROVED 



 
  

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date    
 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                      02/22/2024



Tr,mpo;or,1 Use AppLcacion Page 1 of S _ -- - • · -----~-ni lE . -·~,.,. 1 
-. \ \ ---~ --K:..- 11_ -- - \ 

.111 - \ 
, I • 

~~Ei\J-'.ij J( 
i 

CITY OJ8 CAJRJLSHAIJJ 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-11 85 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

TElVIPORARY l JSE AP1rLICATI0):>.J 
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing 

Fee Paid ($10.00): ___ _ 

TYPE 9FDSE REQUESTED: 
Gt Carnival, Circus, Fair, Public Event 
D Parkirtg Lot Sale 

D Real Estate Sales Office 

~ ./Temporary Housing 
D Garage, Estate, Yard Sale ~ Other f' c, .:_ ,l tr V'- q.(_ 
D Na tu.cal Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance 

Location 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

K0'be,- \- Uuf OJ\ 
NAL,!E 

Car\sood N t0 
CI1Y STATE PHONE 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT): 

&;!¼iH'.. ( 1 +1 {Y~ CJ.~ \1 I/ht /J 
NAME ADDRESS 

CI1Y STATE ZrP PHONE 

E1',WL 

EMAIL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be included 
with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/ OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FOR WHICH TEMPORARY 

USE IS REQUESTED): 

ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION ZON1NG 

5 t, ~"- ~ () <.-!. 5;\v.. ..)c',...<. 6\V, 

7 O'b ol\ft. \.l.. 
J 

pr-. 



T~mp0_:nry Use AppUc1Uon PJ.ge 2 of15 

Description and Duration of Temporary Use: 

,,,~ 0 ---T' V '-' L ~ V _,_ vi c,{ 01---
}--- 0 OCA \ 

.1 e 1~ z.z I y 

Site Plan: 
p /,1 0-4 

('-c-:) 
Q(C t ,u '>·------------_... 

1= ' /7 / < 

---·----

D Approved 0 Approved '\v-ith Conditions 0 Denied By: ____ _ 

Approval Date: _____ _ Permit Expiration Date: _____ _ 

Conditions of approval: 



New Mexico Environment Department 
Environmental Health Bureau 

Permit to Operate 
Owner Name: 

Facility Name: 

Location: 

Permit Type: 

Permit Number: 

Robert Duran 

Curbside Cravings 

Various locations, NM o 

Food Retail Permit 

051406 

Failure to maintain and operate t~le facility in compliance with the applicable State Regulations may result in 
suspension or revocation of this permit by an authorized representati-ve of this Department. 

Date Issued: July 06, 2023 

Date of Expiration: July 31, 2024 

LV;~ct--

Authorizing Official 
NMED 

This permit shall /,e renewed anniuilly, but is not tn.msfcrnhlc to another individual, cst,1h/ishme11t. or- location. 

This permit mus! h<' dist7!ayed in cnnspirnous place. 



Food Establishment Inspection Report Page 1 of 2 
Establishment Name: I Physical Address: City: \State: Zip Code: 

Curbs.ide Cravings LLC 2408 Washington Carlsbad NM 88220 
Permit#: ( ermit Expiration Date: 

lp(575) 706-8724 
Email: Est. Type: 

mindycarrillo@ymail.com Self Contained Mobile Unit 

- Purpose of Inspection: Risk Category: 
/ 'l!x 

--

• As Governed by State Regulation 7.6.2 NMAC ~ Pre-Opening § Annual 8 Complaint 8 Closing 11. NMEO Environmental Health Bureau 
Opening I 11:50AM \' 121 Tijeras Ave. NE, Albuquerque NM 87102 ReMinspection Investigation CAR nme In: 

'•. 
Time Out: j 12:20 PM I •. -- Other Initial Operati•onal 

FOODaORN..E 11,.t.NE~S RlSK FACT-ORS AND PUBJ.lC HEALTH l_NTERV!3.NTIONS. 
Circle designated compliance status {IN. OUT, N/0 . NIA) for each numbered item Mark "X" in appropriate box for COS and/or R 

IN =in oompliance OUT=not in comoliancs N/O•not observed N/A=not aooiicable COS=corrected on-site durino insnPMion R=repeat violation 
Comoliance Status cos ! R ! Comoliance Status cos R 

SUDOIV\slon l>to.1.~t!Qn from C9ntill_linat1Qn 

1 \IJ! OUT 
Person in charge present, demonstrates knoy,,iedge, and j 16 ~OUT Proper disposition or returned, previously served, 

I I oerforms duties reconditioned, & unsafe food 
' 2 l;"lour NIA Certified Food Proteciicn Mananer 17 \D('OUT NIA Food-contact surfaces· cleaned & sanitized 

Eqi plO)'l!tll Health, 18 , IN OUT NIAN'° Food separated & protected I 
3 ~our Management, food empbyee and condrtional employee; I Time/Temperature Control ror Safety 

knowledae resoonsibili1i'es and reoi:lrtina 

4 ~OUT Proper use of restriction & exclusion 19 IN OUT NIA NJO Prooer cookina time & temoeratures 

5 .,'1OUT Procedures for resoondino l o vomrt;no and diarrheal eveni: 20 INOUTN!ANJO Prooer reheatina procedures for hot holdina 
employ~~ 21 IN OUT NIA N/) Prooer cooJina time & temoeratur-e 

6 ~OUTN/A Fooo Handier Cards 22 INOUT N/Al'J,fO Prooer hot hOldina temoeratures 
Good Hygienic Pract!ce'!l 23 J(\ OUT NIA N/0 Prooer cold holdina temoeratures 

7 INOUT NtJ Prooer eatino. tastina , drinl<ina or tobacco use i I I 24 \ INOUTNIANJO Proper date markina & disposition 
8 ~ OUT NIO !No discharae from eves. nose. and mouth 25 IN OUT if"A N/0 Time as a Public Health Control : orocedures & reccrds I 

' Preventing Contamination by Hands Consumer AdV11iQfY 

9 INOUT NJ<) Hands clean & properly washed 26 IIN OUT N;JA Consumer advisory provided for ra:w/undencooked 
foods 

10 IN OUT N/A ~ No bare hand contact with RTE foods or pre-approved Highly Susceptible !>opulatlon.s 
alternative orocedure orooerlv followed 

11 f'(I OUT Adoouate handwashino .sinks· suoolied & accessible I 27 INOUT ~ Pasteurized foods used; prohibited feeds not offered 

Approyed Sour~ F1110<1/Colc:r All:1'1tlVi$ llntHOllfC S\l0$!Jlf1Ces 
12 ~ OUT Food obtained from aooroved source 28 !N OUTN#\ Food additives: aooroved & orooeriv used 
13 IN OUT N/A f'\IO F'ood received at orooer temoerature 29 \VOUTNIA Toxic subslances orooer1v identified. stored. & used 
14 g4 OUT rood in aood condition .safe & unadulterated eonronrumti1 Wi\h.J~.p:pmvlld l"ro~dUTllS 
15 INOUTl-(,I\N/0 

Required records available: shellstock tags, parasite 
30 INOUTNJA Compliance with variance / specia'ized process / 

destruction HACCP 

Risk factors are important practices or procedures identified as the most 
No. of Risk Factors/ Intervention Violations I 0 prevalent contributing factors of food borne illness or injury. Public health 

interventions are control measures to prevent food borne illness or injury. 
No. of Repeat Risk Factors / Intervention Violations I 0 

GOOD RETAIJ.. PRAcn,cES 
Good Retail Pracfic~s are preventative measures to control the addition of pathogens, chemicals. and physical objects into foods. 

Merk "X:' in box rt numbered item is not in compliance Mark "X" in aoprooriate box for COS and/er R COS=-corrected on-siie during insoection R=receat violation 
I cos R! cos R 

Safe Food and Water Proper Usec Qf IJt\!n!$:IJs 
31 Pasteurized egos used where reouired j 44 In-use utensils: orooerlv stored 
32 I Water & ice from aperoved source I 45 Utensils , eouioment & linens: orooerlv stored, dried, & handled 
33 \variance obtained for soec,alized orocessino methods I I I 45 Sinole-use/sinole-servlce articles: orooerlv stored & used 

F®d T1!mDC!ralllre Control 47 Gloves used orooertv 

34 I Proper cOoling methods used; adequate equipment for I Utensils, Equipment am:I Vending 

temoeralure control 48 Food & non-food contact surfaces cleanable , 
35 Plant food orooerlv cooked for hot holdina I I orooerlv desioned. constructed & used 
36 AOProved tha"Ana methods userj I I 49 Warewashino facilities: installed. maintained, & used: test strios 
37 Thermometers Provided & accUfate I I I 50 I I Non-food contact surfaces clean 

Food ldentlflcatlon PhY$1Cal Facllltles 
36 I Food properly labeled·, orioinal container : 51 Hot & cold water available; adeauate oressur e 

PJWontlon of Food Conta.mll!atlon 52 Plumbina installed; orooer backflow devices 
39 Insects. rodents. & animals not oresent ' I 53 Sewa,ie & waste water orooerlv diseased 
40 Contamination prevented durino food oreoaration, storaoe & display I I 54 Toilet facilities: orooerlv constructed. suoo\ied. & cleaned 
41 Personal c leanliness I 55 Garbaae & refuse orooerlv disoosed· facilities maintained 
42 Wioina doths: orooerlv used & stored I 56 Phvsical faci lities installed. maintained. & clean 
43 Washino fruits & veaetables I 57 Adeouate ventilation & liahtino; desionated areas used 

Relnsp<!Ctlon: Yes • No G Date: I I No. of Good Retail Practices Violations I o\ 
Corrective Actlon Yes • No G Date: I No. of Repeat Good Retail Practices Violations I 0 Resp<mse: 

Person in Char e: Si nature N/ A 
Status: ,_ """' Approved E] Unsatisfactory D 1~7:,:~:e • Voluntary 

Closure • Ins ector: Si nature Robbin Spoon g~:::;~;,'.;,~,•.~~i::' Date: 7/5/2023 

Retail Food Establishm ent Inspection Report 053017 Final Rev 3.0 



Carlsbad Fire Department 
409 South Halagueno St, Carlsbad, NM 88220 (575) 885-31.25 

FIRE, SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 

-;;;~- Violation ./ 1-•ocation of violatictn/Remarks 
.Access 

'l Maintain fire lane free of obstructions I 
2 Provide address numbers as required 
3 Provide approved lock box and keys for fire department 

Exiting I 

,_JL .. -~l:Wmfl~~mir½'.~J\UQ.Q_orrid9~r9S_ 11no\d.!tc.bbml015,C~!,!ke;;;,dd._ __ -l--lJ!r--------------------1 
5 Exit doors to ooen without a ke\!,J,t)ecial knowledoe or efforlt 
E; Uqhteci exit siqns operational and (>roperlv loc:ated l-----+---"'------"'---'-----......._.,__"'----------1-----f-, 
7 Emergency lighting operational and properly located -_...._ __ ,L..__,:_---"'---'"---'------'-.......:..--''--------""'---1--

IFire Ex:ltinguishers 
8 Fire extinquishers annually insp1:1-cted and taqqed 
9 ProvidrJmount extinguishers as Indicated ---------=----------------+-¼·-" 1 o I Fire ext1nguishe1rs ar(7 accessible 1--........,,_ ___ ..;c...... _________________ ..J...-1-_ 

Fire protiection equipment 11------------------------1 l--"T---'------'-"--------------~-•-
·1 i Maintain and reoair s1orlnkler svsterns and FDC 
12 Secure all svstem va'lves in the npen position 

· 13 ReplaGFJ damai::ied/painted/missini~ heads and caps ___ ......_ __ __.,___.__ ___ _......,_ ___ ~------!---i~',,f------~---------------1 
·14 Provide a minimum of six spare heads and wrench f.---1-----------'-------------+-+--
·15 Provide proof of annual inspecti1:in/certification 1---1-----'-------'---------------'--· _,11,------------------------1 

,__16_' ..___H_o_o_d_a_nd_du_c_t _ex_t_in~g_ui_sh_i_ng'""s_)_,r:._te_m_s_e_rv_ic_e_d_a_n_d_ta_g_g_ed ___ ....,_ ...... ""' R,i~-inspectlon datss 
17 Hoods, filters, and ducts cleaned and tagged 

Fire alarm systems :1--------"'------------------..,...._4,_ 
18 Maintain, repair, and annually test/certify fire alarm system 

1st 

19 Provide smoke detectors/alarms in each dwelHng unit - '2nd 

l:.lectricai 
........ ~O Disconrfinue the use of oermane,nt extension cords 

Citation 

2'1 Provide cover plates for junction boxes/oluos/switches 
22 Remove exposed wiring or proir:lct with approved conduit I----+------'-----"'-----,--'--,----=--,--,-_~--,----,-------· --
23 Keep 30 inch clMr space in front of electrical panels 11~F-,-11a-1-0-1e-a-ra-. n-c-0 ---------------1 
24 ""'"1vlaf ntain wiring in good condition and protect from damage 

--- i City Attorney 

,-~-F~la_m_._m_a._b_le_liq_,_u_~i_d_s_a_n_d_c_o_m_· ~p_re __ :s_s_e_d~g~a_s_s_e_s ____ --, __ You are hereby notified to correct a.II violations immediately 
1-2_5_' -1--P_ro_v_id_e_f_la_m_m_a_b_le_li~q_ui_d_s_to_ra_,,g,_e_a_s_re_q.,_u_ir_ed _______ , ___ or show cause why you should no[ be requil'ed to do so. 

26 Secure and identify compressed gas cylinders A re-inspection will be conducted on: 
,___S_to_r_a"""g_e_a_n_d_h_o_u_s_e_lk_.e_e_p_in_g ___________ _...,..___,_ ..... , Willful failure to comply with this notice is a misdemeanor. 
g ,_Rerno~e combustibles from mechanical s1,nd electrical rogms ____ ,_ "- Violations which are not corrected immediately and/or 
28 Reduce storaoe to 24" below cemno or 18" below sorinklers, remain after the re-inspection may be processed as a l-="'-4-~==c....;:::..::.:..=.;"-=...::;;;..;c.....::::...::;..;.:;..;c:....:..=.:..,.....::.;._;_.;......c.~"""---'-"'-'-~~---++--41 

29 Remove lint and debris from behind washers and dryers criminal offense, 1hanks you for your cooperation in 
1----1-----------,-------~-----tt----11 

30 Remove waste and rubbish from premises minimizing the fire and life loss in your community. 
1----1----,...-----=~--=----'---,---,.-.--,-,-------H---II 

31 Keep dumpsters 5 ft away from combustible walls BY ORDER OF THE FIRE CHIEF 
Miscellaneous Recipient: ~ ~:::/ ~~·~--"'----~ 1---+------------------------i! 32 

While • Owner/Occupant Yellow• Fire Marshal's Office Revision: 0212009 





1,.mporar) Use Applicai:!on Page 1 of 8 

crr1r OJF C.AJRLSlBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575)-885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing 

Application Date: \ , I(:,/ .Jul,~ Fee Paid ($10.00): ___ _ 

TYPE QF'USE REQUESTED: 
CV Carnival, Circus, Fair, Public Event 

0 Parking Lot Sale 
• Garage, Estate, Yard Sale 
D Natural Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance 

Location 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

X.obef ~ Duf Cl/\ 
ADDRESS 

D Real Estate Sales Office 

~ /Temporary Housing 

10"" Other f' 0 0 cl fr u..C{.<'.__ 

NAME 

Car\&ttd tJ"-1 ~Y220 '5'75 I)()~ <?@q fYlLV\0-_IJ c,ard !lo~Ct.wl 
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE ErvWL 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT): 

g&ffle_ C_j +1 IY~ C01RJS 11k JJ 
NAivIB ' I ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAIL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be included 
with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FOR WHICH TEMPORARY 

USE IS REQUESTED): 

ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION ZONING 

" . l IA, 7. ,, _, . f'- _ ,o_•,_< __ _... ___ __ c>r\ ...Jo<,-€_ b\V . 

7 o'/, 



T;mpopry Use Application Page 2 of 8 

Description and Duration of Temporary Use: 

,__, n "(' V c) Lit-- \.{--c_VI olo~ 
r 7) ocJ... \ 

Site Plan: I r 

A 

-----

D Approved D Approved ,;r,,1.th Conditions D Denied 

-, . . ~ ,. 

By: ____ _ 

Approval Date: _____ _ Permit Expiration Date: _____ _ 

Conditions of approval: 



New Mexico Environment Department 
Environmental Health Bureau 

Permit to Operate 
Owner Name: 

Facility Name: 

Location: 

Permit Type: 

Permit Number: 

Robert Duran 

Curbside Cravings 

Various locations, NM o 

Food Retail Permit 

051406 

Failure to maintain and operate the facility in compliance with the applicable State Regulations may result in 
suspension or revocation of this permit by an authorized representative of this Department. 

Date Issued: July 06, 2.02.3 

Date of Expiration: July 31, 2.02.4 

LV;-..~ 

Authorizing Official 
NMED 

This permit shall l1e renewed annually, but is not transferable to another individual, establishment, or location , 

This permit must be displayed in conspicuous place. 



Food Establishment Inspection Report Page 1 of 2 

E~:~~h;~~N~;~vings LLC IP~~~~ ;;;:hington 

I City: \State: Zip Code: 

Carlsbad NM 88220 
Permit#: I Permit Expiration Date: 

\p(57:5) 706-8724 
Email: Est. Type: 

mindycarrillo@ymail.com 
Self Contained Mobile Unit 

(ff'\ Purpose of Inspection: Risk Category: 
As Governed by State Regulation 7.6.2 NMAC ~ Pre-Opening B Annual B Complaint B Closing ' • 1; NMED Environmental Health Bureau 

Opening \ 11:S0AM 

\ ~ .. 121 Tijeras Ave. NE, Albuquerque NM 87102 
Re-inspection Investigation CAR Time In: 

,__:....-.,. Other Initial Operational Time Out: I 12:20 PM 

FO'Q'QBQRN.Ji ll,.J:.NESS_'RISK FA½TORS .AND, PUBLtC HE:AI,.. Tli ltr{eRV6t',ITl0.NS 
Circle designated compliance status (IN, OUT, NIO, NIA) for each numbered item Mark "X" in appropriate box for COS and/or R 

IN-in comoliance OUT=not in comoliance NIO=not observed NIA=not aoolicable COS=corrected on-site durina ins"""'ion R=repeat violation 

Compliance Status cos R Comoliance Status cos R 

Suoervlslon Preteet19ii from Cont3.tninat1on 

1 ~ OUT 
Person in charge present, demonstrates knowledge, and 16 1/{0UT Proper disposition of returned, previously served, 
I oerforms duties reconditioned, & unsafe food 

2 IJ OUTN/A Certified Food Protection Manaaer 17 ~ OUTN/A Food-contact surfaces· cleaned & sanitized 
Erp!)loyee ttealtn 1a INOUTN/A ~ Food separated & protected 

3 .i(i OUT Management, food employee and condrtional employee; Time/Temperature Control for Safety 
knowledae responsibilrties and reportina 

4 ~ OUT Proper use of restriction & exclusion 19 IN OUT N/A NJO Proper cookinq time & temperatures 

5 ~ OUT Procedures for resoondina lo vomttino and diarrheal event~ 20 IN OUT NIA NJO Proper reheatino orocedures for hot holdina 
~mplO)•ll.11'!! 21 INOUTN/A~ Prooer coolina time & temoerature 

6 ,i ouTNIA Food Handler Cards 22 IN OUT N/A NJO Prooer hot holdina temperatures 
Good Hygienic Praetlces 23 J'-l OUT NIA N/0 Prooer cold holdina temoeratures 

7 INOUT N,(J Proper eatina, tastina, drinkinq or tobacco use 24 IN OUT N/A NJO Proper date markina & disposition 

8 .'4 0UT N/0 No discharoe from eves nose, and mouth 25 INOUT ~A N/0 Time as a Public Health Control; procedures & records 
Preventing Contamination by Hands Consumer AdVlS!!!Y 

9 IN OUT NJO Hands clean & properly washed 26 IN OUTNlf,,. Consumer advisory provided for raw/undercooked 
foods 

10 INOUTNIANJO No bare hand contact with RTE foods or pre-approved Highly Susceptible Populations 
alternative procedure orooerlv followed 

11 ~ OUT Adeouate handwashina sinks· suPolied & accessible 27 IN OUT N/A Pasteurized foods used; prohibtted foods not offered 

Approv,dSouic.~ Food/COlot A\iitltlm aM To¥1d1ub~i;!l.l;IC!IJ 
12 ~ OUT Food obtained from approved source 28 IN OUT N/A Food additives: aoproved & orooerlv used 
13 IN OUT N/A NJ0 Food received at proper temperature 29 \VOUT NIA Toxic substances prooertv identified, stored, & used 
14 ~ OUT Food in aood condition safe & unadulterated eonroim.anee with, Approved f'rilClldums 

15 IN OUT f¥A N/0 
Required records available: shellstock tags, parasite 30 INOUT N,A 

Compliance with variance I specialized process / 
destruction HACCP 

Risk factors are important practices or procedures identified as the most 
!No of Risk Factors/ Intervention Violations I ol prevalent contributing factors of food borne illness or injury. Public health 

interventions are control measures to prevent food borne illness or injury. 
!No of Repeat Risk Factors / Intervention Violations I al 

GOOD RETAIL PRAQTlOES 
Good Retail Practices are preventative measures to control the addition of pathogens, chemicals, and physical objects into foods. 

Mark "X" in box if numbered item is not in comoliance Mark "X" in aoorooriate box for COS and/or R COS=corrected on-site durina insoection R=reoeat violation 
cos R cos R 

Safe Food and Water Proper us,<!'.• Uten~n.s 
31 I Pasteurized eaas used where reauired 44 In-use utensils: oroperlv stored 
32 Water & ice from aooroved source I 45 Utensils , eauipment & linens: prooerlv stored, dried, & handled 
33 Variance obtained for soecialized processinci methods 46 Sinale-use/sinale-service articles: prooerlv stored & used 

Focd. Temn.erature. Control 47 Gloves used properly 

34 Proper cooling methods used; adequate equipment for Utensils, EquJprnenl an:c:1 V~~dlllg 

temperature control 48 Food & non-food contact surfaces cleanable, 
35 Plant food properlv cooked for hot holdina orooerlv desianed constructed & used 
36 Approved thawinq methods used 49 Warewashin• facilities: installed, maintained, & used; test strips 
37 Thermometers provided & accurate 50 Non-food comact surfaces clean 

Food Identification Physical Facilities 
38 I Food orooerlv labeled; oriainal container 51 Hot & cold water available· adeauate oressure 

Prevention of Food Contamination 52 Plumbina installed; orooer backflow devices 
39 Insects, rodents, & animals not Present 53 Sewaae & waste water orooerlv disoosed 
40 Contamination orevented durina food oreoaration , storaae & disolav 54 Toilet facilities: orooerlv constructed , suPolied, & cleaned 
41 Personal cleanliness 55 Garbaae & refuse Prooerlv disoosed; facilities maintained 
42 Wioina cloths: orooerlv used & stored 56 Phvsical facilities installed maintained & clean 
43 Washino fruits & veaetables 57 Adeauate ventilation & liahtina; desianated areas used 

Re Inspection: Yes D No G Date: J I No. of Good Retail Practices Violations I 0 
Corrective Action 

Yes D No G Date: J I No. of Repeat Good Retail Practices Violations I 0 Response: 

Person in Char e: Si nature N/ A 
Status: (checl<oneJ Approved E] Unsatisfactory • 1~7:,:~i:e • Voluntary 

Closure • Date: 7/5/2023 

Retail Food Establishment Inspection Report 053017 Final Rev 3.0 



Carlsbad Fire Department 
409 South Halagueno St., Carlsbad, NM 88220 (575) 885-3125 

FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 

Business Name: C vrbs.~k Cc~-11...:,%5 L,.L c Date: ·-=,--;- -i3,.3 

BusinessAddress: ~'-lo<& c,..,AS~.vG."t'O~ 

no Violation ✓ Location of violation/Remarks 
Access 

1 Maintain fire lane free of obstructions 
2 Provide address numbers as required ' 3 Provide approved lock box and keys for fire department \ 

Exiting 1 

4 Exits aisles doors stairwavs and corridors not blocked 
5 Exit doors to ooen without a kev soecial knowledQe or effort 
6 LiQhted exit siQns operational and properly located 
7 Emergency lighting operational and properly located 

Fire Extinguishers 
8 Fire extinauishers annually inspected and taaaed 
9 Provide/mount extinguishers as indicated 
10 Fire extinguishers are accessible 

Fire orotection equjpment 
11 Maintain and reoair sorinkler svstems and FDC 
12 Secure all svstem valves in the open position 
13 Reolace damaaed/oainted/missinQ heads and caps 
14 Provide a minimum of six spare heads and wrench 
15 Provide proof of annual inspection/certification 
16 Hood and duct extinguishing system serviced and tagged Re-inspection dates 
17 Hoods, filters, and ducts cleaned and tagged 

Fire alarm systems 1st 
18 Maintain, repair, and annually test/certify fire alarm system 
19 Provide smoke detectors/alarms in each dwelling unit 2nd 

Electrical 
20 Discontinue the use of oermanent extension cords Citation 

21 Provide cover olates for iunction boxes/oluas/switches 
City Attorney 

22 Remove exposed wiring or protect with approved conduit 
23 Keep 30 inch clear space in front of electrical panels 

Final Clearance 
24 Maintain wiring in good condition and protect from damage 

Flammable liquids and compressed gasses You are hereby notified to correct all violations immediately 
25 Provide flammable liquid storage as required or show cause why you should not be required to do so. 
26 Secure and identify compressed gas cylinders A re-inspection will be conducted on: 

Storage and housekeeping Willful failure to comply with this notice is a misdemeanor. 
27 Remove combustibles from mechanical and electrical rooms Violations which are not corrected immediately and/or 
28 Reduce storaae to 24" below ceilina or 18" below sprinklers remain after the re-inspection may be processed as a 
29 Remove lint and debris from behind washers and dryers criminal offense. Thanks you for your cooperation in 
30 Remove waste and rubbish from premises minimizing the fire and life loss in your community. 
31 Keep dumpsters 5 ft away from combustible walls BY ORDER OF THE FIRE CHIEF 

Miscellaneous Recipient: •· _J 
32 
33 

I~ iWUTi1F.IU1 l•I--1tl11111••1T1:nJ1 ,11 "- lll•(1lill~ 
✓ Inspector: / ~- /J--.! 

I' 
White - Owner/Occupant Yellow - Fire Marshal's Office Revision: 02/?00A 





CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meetin Date: 2/27/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs I BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Dire~tor DATE: 2/20/2024 

/? R/~<i'f--._ ,i.,Jd-0/ ~c ~..;. 
(../ 

SUBJECT: Accept a 2023 Community Development Block Grant Award from the State of New 
Mexico Department of Finance and Administration for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center 
Renovation Phase Ill Project 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City Council authorized the submission of a New Mexico Community Development 
Block Grant Program (CDBG) application through Resolution No. 2023-64. The 
application was submitted in September of 2023 to the State of New Mexico Department 
of Finance and Administration (NMDFA)-Local Government Division for the Alejandro 
Ruiz Senior Center Renovation Phase Ill Project. 

On February 2, 2024, the City received the award notification, and now the enclosed 
CDBG grant agreement No. 23-C-NR-1-01-G-01 of $750,000.00 is made available. Per 
Resolution 2023-64, the City of Carlsbad has committed the required 10% cash match 
for $75,000.00 as well as leveraged funds of $1,463,902.21 for a total cost of 
$2,288,902.21. Once accepted, the City will be required to follow all of the terms and 
conditions as set forth by both state and federal laws; including Title I of the Housing 
and Community Development Act of 1974, and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. The City will incur all the eligible expenditures upfront 
and will submit reimbursement request(s) to the NMDFA Local Government Division as 
the funds are spent. The reversion date for this grant will be two years after the effective 
date of the fully executed grant agreement. 

The Southeastern New Mexico Economic Development District assisted the City in 
preparing its application and will be assisting in managing this CDBG project. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the 2023 
CDBG Grant Agreement from the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration Local 
Government Division, and to designate the Mayor as chief executive to sign the agreement and any 
related documents. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
0 P&Z 

0 Museum Board 

0 Library Board 

I Reviewed by: 
City Admm1strator: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 

0 Alejandro Ruiz Board 

0 N. Mesa Board 

0 Riverwalk Rec Center Board 

0 Water Board 

0 Beautification Committee 

Date: 

0 APPROVED 

0 DISAPPROVED 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                            02/22/2024



   
 
   Michelle Lujan Grisham, Governor        
   Wayne Propst, Cabinet Secretary                                           Wesley Billingsley, Division Director 

407 Galisteo St, 

Santa Fe, NM 87501 

(505) 827- 4985 

 

Local Government Division 

 

 

 

February 2, 2024 

 

The Honorable Rick Lopez, Mayor 

City of Carlsbad 

mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

 

 

RE: CDBG Grant No. 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01  

Senior Center Improvements 

 

Dear Mayor Lopez: 

 

It is my pleasure to inform you that your 2023 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) application 

referenced above, in the amount of $750,000.00, was approved by the New Mexico Community Development 

Council at their January 11, 2024 CDBG Allocation Hearing.  

 

Please be aware that you cannot expend or incur costs against this award until a grant agreement with the 

Department of Finance and Administration (DFA), Local Government Division (LGD) has been fully executed.  

Any expenses incurred by the City of Carlsbad prior to having a fully executed grant agreement will be the sole 

responsibility of the city.  

 

We look forward to getting you the grant agreement once your exhibits are approved by LGD. 

 

Maureen Ayers, Project Manager of my staff, will reach out to you on what is required for your grant 

agreement. You may also contact Maureen at maureen.ayers@dfa.nm.gov or (505) 470-0977. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Wesley Billingsley, Director 

Local Government Division 

 

XC:  Angie Barrios-Testa, City of Carlsbad 

Dora Batista, SENMEDD Executive Director 

Paul Pappas, SENMEDD Project Coordinator 

Carmen Morin, CDB Bureau Chief 

Maureen Ayers, CDB Project Manager  

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 65066688-BFCA-4436-83A4-08470B6AB56B

mailto:mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com
mailto:maureen.ayers@dfa.nm.gov


 
 

Page 1 
 

 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
 LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
 GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

Project No. 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01 
 

DUNS # 84475854 
UEI # LKCDUTRJHFY6 
FAIN # B-23-DC-35-0001 
CFDA # 14.228 
CDBG FY 23 Award $11,231,021 
CDBG FY 23 Award Date 07/11/23 

 
 

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT, hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”, is made and entered into by 
and between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the 
Local Government Division, Suite 202, Bataan Memorial Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, 
hereinafter referred to as the “Division”, and the City of Carlsbad , hereinafter referred to as the 
“Grantee”, as of the date this Agreement is executed by the Division. 
 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2024 the New Mexico Community Development Council (“Council”) 
approved the allocation of Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) funds to the Grantee for the 
CDBG program; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CDBG program is subject to all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations, 

including Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (42 U.S.C. 5301 et 
seq.), and regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) found at 24 
CFR Part 570 (as now in effect and as may be amended from time to time); and 

 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is made by and between the Division and the Grantee, in connection with 

the Division’s administration of the CDBG program, and pursuant to the authority of 42 U.S.C. 5301 et 
seq. and 24 CFR Part 570, to memorialize the terms and conditions of the CDBG program and the grant of 
funds to the Grantee. 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 
 



 
 

Page 2 
 

 
ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK. 
 
A. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project Description, attached  as Exhibit “1-A”, and 

the Project Schedule, attached  as Exhibit “1-B”, both of which are incorporated by this reference as if 
set forth fully herein. 

 
B. The Grantee shall provide all the necessary qualified personnel, materials, and facilities to implement 

the program described herein. 
 
C. The Grantee will adhere to all processes set forth in the CDBG Implementation Manual, which is 

available at the Division’s website at: 
http://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/CDBG_Implementation_Manual.aspx (“CDBG Manual”). 

 
 
ARTICLE II - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT. 
 
A. The term of this Agreement shall be effective upon execution by the Division.  It shall terminate on 

the date which is two years after the effective date of this Agreement, which is the Division Director’s 
dated signature, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Article V.   

 
B. In the event that, due to unusual circumstances, it becomes apparent that this Agreement cannot be 

brought to full completion within the time period set forth in paragraph A of this Article II, the 
Grantee may request an extension.  Agreement extensions will be approved on a case by case basis 
and must be requested prior to the termination date set forth in paragraph A of this Article II.  The 
Division may review the work accomplished to date and determine, in its sole discretion, whether 
there is sufficient need or justification to amend this Agreement to provide additional time for 
project completion. 

 
 
ARTICLE III - REPORTS AND PROJECT CLOSEOUT. 
 
A. Progress Reports: 
 

1. To enable the Division to adequately evaluate the progress of the Agreement, the Grantee shall 
submit progress reports to the Division on a quarterly basis, with the due dates to be established 
by the Division.  The progress reports shall be submitted on the form attached as exhibit “1-D” 
and shall contain a description of the work accomplished to date, the methods and procedures 
used, a detailed budget breakdown of expenditures to date, a statement of the impact of the 
project, and such other information as the Division may require. 

 
2. One copy of each progress report shall be submitted to the Division.  Progress reports shall be 

due no later than 20 days after the end of each quarter during the term of this Agreement.   
 
3.  The Division may require revisions or additional information to clarify progress reports. 

 



 
 

Page 3 
 

 
B. Final Report:  The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of its Final Report, attached as 

exhibit “1-D-1”, with its final Request for Payment, attached as exhibit “1-M”, once the Division has 
determined that the project is complete.  The Final Report shall include all of the information 
required for the progress reports as set forth in paragraph A of this Article III. 
 

C. Requests for Additional Information:  At any time during the term of this Agreement and during the 
period of time during which Grantee must maintain records pursuant to Article VII, the Division, HUD 
or the New Mexico State Auditor may (i) request such additional documentation and information 
regarding Grantee’s activities under this Agreement as they deem necessary to discharge their 
monitoring and compliance responsibilities, and (ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon 
reasonable notice, onsite inspections of work performed as well as Grantee’s financial and other 
records concerning the CDBG program.  Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional 
information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Division (or other entity making 
the request) in the request.  Requests made pursuant to this paragraph D are in addition to and not 
in lieu of the progress and final reporting described in paragraphs A through C of this Article III. 

 
D. Project Closeout:  Project closeout will occur upon “substantial completion” of the Project.  

“Substantial Completion” is defined as all five  of the following being accomplished, as determined by 
the Division in its sole discretion:  1) full and satisfactory completion of all work and services; 2) 
submission to the Division of the Grantee’s architect/engineer’s letter of final acceptance or 
certificate of substantial completion relating to the project (“Certificate of Completion”) with all 
deficiencies corrected; 3) official acceptance by the Grantee of all contracted work or services; 4) 
receipt and approval by the Division of the final reporting referred to in paragraphs B and C of this 
Article III;  5) clearance by the Division of all monitoring findings; and 6) completion of all the 
checklists and documents as set forth in chapter 5 of the CDBG Manual.  Reimbursements can be 
withheld from the Grantee until the Division has determined substantial completion has been 
achieved. 

 
 
ARTICLE IV - GRANT AMOUNT AND METHOD OF PAYMENT. 
 
A. Amount of Grant:  In consideration of the Grantee’s satisfactory completion of all work and services 

required to be performed under the terms of this Agreement, and in compliance with all other 
Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay to the Grantee a sum not to exceed  
Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00).  The funds are to be expended in accordance 
with the budget attached as Exhibit “1-C”, which is incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully 
herein, and in accordance with the purposes designated in Exhibit “1-A”.  Grantee’s expenditure of 
these monies shall not deviate from the line items of said budget without the parties executing an 
amendment in accordance with Article V. 

 
B. Amount of Administrative Costs:  No more than three percent of the Grant funds actually disbursed 

pursuant to this Agreement for allowable expenditures may be used by the Grantee for its actual and 
reasonable administrative costs.  The maximum amount of administrative costs under this 
Agreement shall not exceed Twenty-Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($22,500.00). 

 



 
 

Page 4 
 

C. The funds described in paragraph A above shall constitute full and complete payment of monies to be 
received by the Grantee from the Division.    

 
D. All payments to Grantee will be made by the Division upon receipt of an official Request for Payment 

form, which must be accompanied by a transmittal letter and proper supporting documentation for 
all expenditures included in the Request for Payment.  Requests for Payment may be disputed and 
withheld if, in the sole opinion of the Division, the Grantee has failed to fulfill its responsibilities 
under this Agreement.  In cases of disputed Requests for Payment, the Grantee agrees that it alone is 
responsible to timely pay its contractors in compliance with the provisions of the Prompt Payment 
Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 57-28-1 et seq.  (“Prompt Payment Act”) and the agreements between the 
Grantee and such contractors. 

 
E. The Grantee will provide payment to contractors based upon eligible activities as described in exhibit 

“1-C”.  The Grantee understands and agrees that it alone is obligated to pay its contractor(s) in a 
timely manner consistent with the requirements of the Prompt Payment Act.  The Grantee further 
understands and agrees that its obligation is independent of the Division’s disbursement of Grant 
funds and that the Division is in no way responsible to make timely payments to contractors.  The 
Grantee further understands and agrees that it will be responsible for any penalties or fines imposed 
upon the Division or attorney’s fees incurred by the Division due to the Grantee’s failure to comply 
with any provisions of the Prompt Payment Act. 

 
F. The Grantee further agrees, in compliance with NMSA 1978, Section 57-28-5(B) of the Prompt 

Payment Act, that the agreement between the Grantee and any contractor shall: 1) specifically 
provide in a clear and conspicuous manner for a payment within 45 days after submission of an 
undisputed request for payment; and 2) require the following legend to appear in clear and 
conspicuous type on each page of the plans including the bid plans and construction plans:  “Notice 
of Extended Payment Provision: This contract allows the owner (Grantee) to make payment within 45 
days after submission of an undisputed request for payment”. 

 
G. The Grantee further agrees, in compliance with NMSA 1978, Section 57-28-5(C) of the Prompt 

Payment Act, that all construction contracts shall provide that contractors and subcontractors make 
prompt payment to their subcontractors and suppliers for amounts owed for work performed on the 
construction project within seven  days after receipt of payment from the owner, contractor or 
subcontractor.  If the contractor or subcontractor fails to pay its subcontractor and suppliers by first-
class mail or hand delivery within seven days of receipt of payment, the contractor or subcontractor 
shall pay interest to its subcontractors and suppliers beginning on the eighth (8th) day after payment 
was due, computed at one and one-half percent of the undisputed amount per month or fraction of a 
month until payment is issued.  These payment provisions apply to all tiers of contactors, 
subcontractors and suppliers. 

 
H. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 57-28-8  of the Prompt Payment Act, ten  days after  the 

Certification of Completion is issued, (as defined in paragraph D of Article III), any amounts remaining 
due the contractor or subcontractor under the terms of the contract shall be paid upon the 
presentation of the following: 

 
1. A properly executed release and duly certified voucher for payment; 



 
 

Page 5 
 

2. A release, if required, of all claims and claims of lien against the owner arising under and by 
virtue of the contract other than such claims of the contractor, if any, as may be specifically 
excepted by the contractor or subcontractor from the operation of the release in stated amounts 
to be set forth in the release; and 

3. Proof of completion. 
 
I. All CDBG expenditures shall be included in the Grantee’s single audit for each fiscal year in which 

$750,000 or more in federal funds are expended.  Grantees are required to have an audit performed 
in accordance with Code of Federal Regulations Title 2, Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200, Subpart F 
(Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards—
Audit Requirements), which begins at 2 CFR, Section 200.500. Grantees must submit the audit to the 
Division within 30 days of the date the audit is approved by the New Mexico State Auditor.  The 
threshold of $750,000 is effective in fiscal years beginning on or after December 26, 2014. CDBG must 
be listed in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) as a funding source.  The Division 
retains the right to recover funds from the Grantee for any disallowed costs based on the results of 
any interim or the final audit. 

 
J. Requests for Paid Expenditures:  If the Grantee is requesting reimbursement of expenditures it has 

already paid, and before the Division reimburses the Grantee for the expenditures, the Grantee’s 
authorized signatory shall certify by signing and dating the Request for Payment form, which states 
that the expenditures are valid, and have been paid by the Grantee.  In addition, actual receipts for 
the expenditures shall be appended to the Request for Payment form, which support the 
expenditures for which reimbursement is requested.  Only expenditures for which there are actual 
receipts will be reimbursed by the Division.  

 
K. Requests for Unpaid Expenditures:  If the Grantee is requesting payment of expenditures it has 

incurred but not yet paid, the Grantee must request and receive written approval from the Division 
to utilize this payment method. Once approved, the Grantee shall pay such expenditures within three 
business days of receipt of funds from the Division.  The Grantee’s authorized signatory shall certify 
by signing and dating the Request for Payment form, which states that the expenditures are valid. 
The Grantee shall submit with the request for payment form, the appropriate bank statements, 
deposit slips and cancelled checks documenting the receipt and disbursement of funds. 

 
L. Deficient Requests for Payment:  The Division may disallow a Request for Payment, in whole or in 

part, in the event the Request for Payment is deficient.  Examples of deficient Requests for Payment 
include the lack of required signatures, lack of required supporting documentation, computational 
errors, seeking reimbursement for unallowable costs, or questions concerning whether the reported 
expenditures are permissible under this Agreement and applicable law and regulations.  If a Request 
for Payment is disallowed, in whole or in part, the Division shall return to the Grantee the disallowed 
Request for Payment and accompanying documentation, and will notify the Grantee in writing of the 
nature of the deficiency and what the Grantee must do to correct it. 

 
M. Withholding Payment for Proper Expenditures:  The Division shall withhold ten percent of the total 

amount of the Grant funds until project closeout.  The Division may also withhold payment in the 
event the Grantee has failed to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement or applicable 
law and regulations.  In such event, the Division shall give Grantee notice in writing of such failure 



 
 

Page 6 
 

and the actions Grantee must take to come into compliance.  Payment shall be released upon 
Grantee’s subsequent compliance.  

 
N. All Requests for Payment shall be received by the Division within 30 days after the Agreement’s 

termination date.  The Division reserves the right to allow an extension to this requirement provided 
there are mitigating circumstances deemed acceptable to the Division. Any reimbursements made to 
Grantee for items or services that are unallowable under the terms of this Agreement or applicable 
law and regulations shall be immediately returned to the Division.  If any unexpended funds remain 
after the conditions of this Agreement have been satisfied or after the termination date, the 
unexpended funds shall revert to the Division for disposition by the Council. 

 
 
ARTICLE V - SUSPENSION, TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION. 
 
A. In accordance with 24 CFR 85.43, the Division, by written notice to the Grantee, shall have the right 

to suspend or terminate this Agreement if, at any time, in the judgment of the Division, the Grantee 
materially fails to comply with any term of this Agreement.  The Division may demand repayment of 
all or part of the funds disbursed to the Grantee upon termination due to non-compliance. 

 
B. The Agreement may be terminated for convenience in accordance with 24 CFR 85.44.   
 
C. The terms and conditions of this Agreement can only be modified or changed by written amendment, 

executed by both the Division and Grantee.  Any attempted oral modification of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall be null and void and of no force or effect. 

 
 
ARTICLE VI - COPYRIGHT AND PATENTS. 
 
No report, map, or other document provided, in whole or in part, under this Agreement, shall be the 
subject of an application for copyright or patented by or on behalf of the Grantee. 
 
 
ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS. 
 
The Grantee shall keep such records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition of the total funds 
from all sources budgeted for the Agreement period, the purpose of undertaking for which such funds 
were used, the amount and nature of all contributions from other sources, all records required to be 
maintained under Federal law and regulations, and such other records as the Division may prescribe.  The 
Grantee shall be strictly accountable for all receipts and disbursements under this Agreement and 
maintain fiscal records related to the Agreement in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles.  The Grantee shall make all relevant financial and other program records available to the 
Division, HUD, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request and shall maintain all such records for a 
period of not less than six years following project closeout.   
 
 
 



 
 

Page 7 
 

ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES; NOTICE. 
 
A.  The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee Representative 

responsible for overall supervision of the approved project: 
 

Name: Richard Lopez  
Title: Mayor 
Address: 101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad NM 8i8220 
Telephone: 575-885-1191 
E-mail: Mayor.Office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

 
 Grantee may change the Grantee Representative by giving the Division written notice of such 

change, in accordance with paragraph C of this Article VIII. 
 
B.  The Division hereby designates the person listed below as the official Project Manager responsible for 

overall administration of this Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of Grantee: 
 

Name: Maureen Ayers 
Title: Project Manager 
Address: Bataan Memorial Blvd., Room 202, Santa Fe NM 87501 

  Telephone:    505-470-0977     
E-mail: Maureen.Ayers@dfa.nm.gov 
 
 

 The Project Manager is the Division representative with the authority to approve on behalf of the 
Division all matters requiring Division approval under this Agreement.  The Division may change the 
Project Manager by giving Grantee written notice of such change, in accordance with paragraph C of 
this Article VIII. 

 
C. Notices of suspension, termination, or any other matter under this Agreement shall be sent by e-

mail, or regular mail addressed to the individual designated in or in accordance with paragraphs A 
and B of this Article VIII.  In the case of notices sent by regular mail only, notices shall be deemed to 
have been given/received upon the date of the party’s actual receipt or five calendar days after 
mailing, whichever shall first occur. A notice sent by e-mail only shall be deemed to have been 
given/received upon the date of the party’s actual receipt. 

 
 
ARTICLE IX - TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 
 
Except to the extent HUD waives any Federal requirement or regulation, the Grantee shall abide by all 
applicable Federal and State laws, regulations and rules, policies, guidelines, and requirements with 
respect to the acceptance and use of Federal CDBG funds for this project, including but not limited to the 
following:  
 
A. Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (42 U.S.C. 5301 et seq.). 
B. The HUD regulations at 24 CFR Part 570 (as now in effect and as may be amended from time to time). 

mailto:Mayor.Office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com
mailto:Maureen.Ayers@dfa.nm.gov


 
 

Page 8 
 

 
C. Construction Project Requirements: 
 

1. The funding assistance authorized hereunder shall not be obligated or utilized for any 
construction activities until the Grantee has submitted to the Division a Request for Release of 
Funds and the Division has issued to the Grantee the Authority to Use Grant Funds. The stated 
forms are included in the CDBG Manual. 

 
2. The Grantee shall be responsible for assuring the Division that all plans and specifications and 

related addenda for construction projects comply with the Prompt Payment Act, and have been 
filed, reviewed and approved for adequacy and code and standards compliances by appropriate 
State agencies as may be required before a project is advertised for sealed construction bids.  
Evidence of any such filing, review and compliance shall be provided to the Division prior to bid 
advertisement.  All subsequent change orders must be submitted to the Division for review and 
approval prior to execution. 

 
3. Assistance from the State of New Mexico, Community Development Council, shall be 

acknowledged by project signs erected at the project site prior to and maintained during 
construction.  Project signs shall include the “New Mexico Department of Finance and 
Administration” as the funding agency, the Governor’s name, the Community Development 
Council members names, the name of the project’s architect/engineer, the name of the project, 
the name of the Grantee, total cost of the project, and a listing of other financial participation by 
dollar amount from all sources.  Project signs shall be weatherproof and shall be painted on one 
side with a background color of yellow with red lettering of ¾” thick, not smaller than 4’ x 6’ nor 
larger than 4’ x 8’, marine-grade plywood.  Each sign shall be mounted on two 4” x 4” posts, with 
the bottom of the sign at least four feet above grade.  The sign shall be mounted level at the 
location designated by the Grantee.  The Grantee shall remove the sign upon completion of the 
construction project.   

 
4. Acknowledgment of funding assistance from the CDBG Program shall be included on any 

permanent signs, plaques or other displays at facilities constructed with grant assistance. 
 
D. Reversion of Assets:  The Grantee agrees that upon the expiration of this Agreement, the Grantee 

shall transfer to the Division any funds on hand at the time of the expiration and any accounts 
receivable attributable to the use of CDBG funds.  The Grantee agrees that, upon expiration, any real 
property under the Grantee’s control that was acquired or improved, in whole or in part, with CDBG 
funds (including in the form of a loan) in excess of $25,000, shall continue to either:  1) be used to 
meet one of the national objectives in the Criteria for National Objectives, set forth at 24 CFR 
570.208, until five years after expiration of the Agreement, or for such longer period of time as 
determined to be appropriate by the Division; or 2)  if not used in accordance with 24 CFR 570.208, 
then the Grantee shall, at the time of the change in use, pay the Division an amount equal to the 
current market value of the property less any portion of the value attributable to expenditures of 
non-CDBG funds for the acquisition of, or improvement to, the property.  The payment is program 
income to the Division.  No payment is required after five years after expiration of this Agreement, or 
for such longer period as determined to be approved by the Division. 

 



 
 

Page 9 
 

E. Program Income:  The Grantee shall comply with the program income requirements set forth at 24 
CFR 570.504(c).  In addition, at the end of the program year, the Division may require remittance of 
all or part of any program income balances (including investments thereof) held by the Grantee 
(except those needed for immediate cash needs, cash balances of a revolving loan fund, cash 
balances from a lump sum drawdown, or cash or investments held for Section 108 security needs). 

 
F. Uniform Administrative Requirements:  The Grantee shall comply with applicable uniform 

administrative requirements, as described in 24 CFR 570.502. 
 
G. Other Program Requirements:   

 
1. The Grantee shall carry out each activity in compliance with all Federal laws and regulations 

described in subpart K of the HUD regulations (found at 24 CFR 570.600 – 614, as may be 
amended from time to time), including, but not limited to, regulations relating to:  
 
(a) Public Law 88-352 and Public Law 90-284; affirmatively furthering fair housing; Executive 

Order 11063 (§570.601); 
(b) Section 109 of the Act (prohibiting discrimination)(§570.602); 
(c) Labor standards (§570.603); 
(d) Environmental standards (§570.604); 
(e) National Flood Insurance Program (§570.605); 
(f) Displacement, relocation, acquisition, and replacement of housing (§570.606); 
(g) Employment and contracting opportunities (§570.607); 
(h) Lead-based paint (§570.608); 
(i) Use of debarred, suspended, or ineligible contractors or sub-recipients (§570.609); 
(j) Uniform administrative requirements and cost principles (referencing OMB Super Circular 

Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200(§570.610); 
(k) Conflict of interest (§570.611); 
(l) Executive Order 12372 (relating to water or sewer facility projects)(§570.612); 
(m) Eligibility restrictions for certain resident aliens (§570.613); and 
(n) Architectural Barriers Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act (§570.614). 

 
2. Notwithstanding any provision in Section G(1) of this Article IX to the contrary: 

 
(a) The Grantee does not assume the Division’s environmental responsibilities described in 24 

CFR 570.604; and 
(b) The Grantee does not assume the Division’s responsibility for initiating the review process 

under the provisions of 24 CFR Part 52. 
 

H. Conflict of Interest: The Grantee shall comply with the conflict of interest provision set forth in 24 
CFR 85.36 of the HUD regulations.  No officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or 
agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who exercises 
any function or responsibility with respect to this Agreement, during his/her tenure or for one year 
thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds 
thereof, for work to be performed under this Agreement.  Further, the contractor shall cause to be 



 
 

Page 10 
 

incorporated in all of its subcontracts for work funded under this Agreement the language set forth in 
this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest. 

 
I. Hatch Act:  The Grantee shall comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act, which limits the political 

activity of employees. 
 
J. Federal Reporting:  The Grantee shall comply with requirements established by the Office of 

Management and Budget (OMB) concerning the Dun and Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering 
System (DUNS), the System for Award management (SAM) database, and the Federal Funding 
Accountability and Transparency Act, including Appendix A to Part 25 of the Financial Assistance Use 
of Universal Identifier and Central Contractor Registration, 75 Fed. Reg. 55671 (Sept. 14, 2010) (to be 
codified at 2 CFR Part 25) and Appendix A to Part 170 of the Requirements for Federal Funding 
Accountability and Transparency Act Implementation, 75 Fed. Reg. 55663 (Sept. 14, 2010) (to be 
codified at 2 CFR Part 170).  

 
K. Procurement:  The Grantee shall comply with the HUD Procurement (24 CFR Part 85.36), New Mexico 

State Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 , and the purchasing 
regulations of the New Mexico General Services Department, State Purchasing Division. 

 
L. Compliance with New Mexico Administrative Code Rule:  The Grantee shall comply with Rule 2.110.2 

NMAC.   
 
M. Costs:  The Grantee shall finance its share of the costs of the project, including all project overruns. 
 
N. Prior Approval:  The Grantee shall submit all project-related contracts, subcontracts, agreements and 

subsequent amendments, funded in whole or in part with CDBG funds, to the Division for review and 
approval prior to execution.   Disbursement of Grant funds is conditioned upon the Grantee’s 
contracts, subcontracts and agreements complying with the requirements of Article IV of this 
Agreement.  The Grantee shall provide the Division with any other project-related contracts, and 
agreements upon the Division’s request. 

 
O. Compliance and Waivers:  Except to the extent that the Division waives in writing any requirement 

contained therein, the Grantee shall abide by, and this Agreement incorporates all applicable 
provisions of, the Division’s CDBG Manual, as it may be amended from time to time. 

 
 
ARTICLE X - CERTIFICATIONS. 
 
By signing this Agreement, the Grantee certifies the following requirements: 
 
A. Anti-Lobbying:  To the best of the Grantee’s knowledge and belief, the Grantee certifies that: 

 
1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of it, to any person 

for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee or any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 



 
 

Page 11 
 

making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement; 

 
2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person 

for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and 
submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its 
instructions; and 

 
3. It will require that the language of paragraphs A(1) and (2) of this Article X be included in the 

award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts 
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and 
disclose accordingly. 
 

B. Local Needs Identification:  The Grantee certifies that it  has identified its community development 
and housing needs, including the needs of low-income and moderate-income families, and the 
activities to be undertaken to meet these needs. 

 
C. Special Assessments:  The Grantee certifies that:  
 

1. It will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with CDBG funds 
including Section 108 loan guaranteed funds by assessing any amount against properties owned 
and occupied by persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment 
made as a condition of obtaining access to such public improvements, except that; 

 
2. An assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the public 

improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds, if CDBG funds are used to pay the 
proportion of a fee or assessment that relates to the capital costs of public improvements 
(assisted in part with CDBG funds) financed from other revenue sources; and 

 
3. It will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with CDBG funds, 

including Section 108, unless CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of fee or assessment 
attributable to the capital costs of public improvements financed from other revenue sources.  In 
this case, an assessment or charge may be made against the property with respect to the public 
improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds.  Also, in the case of properties owned 
and occupied by moderate-income (not low-income) families, an assessment or charge may be 
made against the property for public improvements financed by a source other than CDBG funds 
if the jurisdiction certifies that it lacks CDBG funds to cover the assessment. 

 
D. Excessive Force:  The Grantee certifies that it has adopted and is enforcing the following: 
 

1. A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction 
against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations; and 



 
 

Page 12 
 

 
2. A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance to 

or exit from a facility or location, which is the subject of such non-violent civil rights 
demonstrations within its jurisdiction; 

 
E. Citizen Participation:  The Grantee certifies that it has followed a detailed citizen participation plan 

that satisfies the requirements of 24 CFR 570.486, and will continue to provide opportunities for 
citizen participation. 

 
F. Small Minority and Women’s Business Enterprise:  The Grantee certifies that it will, to the maximum 

extent feasible, contract and subcontract with eligible small, minority and women's business 
enterprises and utilize eligible businesses which are owned by persons located in the unit of local 
government in which the project is administered. 

 
G. Section 3:  The Grantee certifies that it shall comply with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban 

Development Act of 1968, and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135. 
 
H. Overall Benefit:  The Grantee certifies that the aggregate use of the Grant funds shall principally 

benefit persons of low and moderate income in a manner that ensures that at least seventy percent 
(70%) of the amount is expended for activities that benefit such persons. 

 
I. Drug Free Workplace:  The Grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free 

workplace by: 
 

1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Grantee’s workplace 
and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;  

 
2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about –  

 
(a) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
(b) The Grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
(c) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and  
(d) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in 

the workplace. 
 

3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the Grant be 
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph I(1) of this Article X; 

 
4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph I(1) of this Article X that, as a 

condition of employment under the Grant, the employee will –  
 

(a) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 
(b) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug 

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;   



 
 

Page 13 
 

5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under paragraph 
I(4)(b) of this Article X from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.  
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant 
officer or other designee on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless 
the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices.  Notice shall 
include the identification number(s) of each affected grant; 

 
6. Taking one of the following actions, within thirty calendar days of receiving notice under 

paragraph I(4)(b) of this Article X, with respect to any employee who is so convicted –  
 

(a) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including 
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; 
or 

(b) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or 
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law 
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; 

 
7. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation 

of paragraphs I(1) –(6) above. 
 
J. Compliance with Anti-discrimination Laws:  The Grantee certifies that this Agreement will be 

conducted and administered in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 
2000d), the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-3619), and implementing regulations. 

 
K. Compliance with Laws:  The Grantee certifies that it shall comply with applicable laws.  

 
L.    Subawards to Debarred and Suspended Parties:  The Grantee certifies that it shall comply with 24 CFR 

85.35 in that it must not make any award or permit any award (subgrant or contract) at any tier to 
any party that is debarred or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation 
in federal assistance programs subject to 2 CFR part 2424.   

 
M.  Local Needs Identification:  The Grantee certifies that it has identified its community development 

and housing needs, including the needs of low-income and moderate-income families, and the 
activities to be undertaken to meet these needs.   

 
 
ARTICLE XI - GENERAL ASSURANCES:   
 
The Grantee represents and warrants that: 

1. It has the legal authority to receive and expend the Grant funds and execute a CDBG program; 
 
2. This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee’s governing body, the person executing 

this Agreement has authority to do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall 
constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms. 

 



 
 

Page 14 
 

3. This Agreement and the Grantee’s obligations under this Agreement do not conflict with any law 
applicable to the Grantee’s charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which it is 
subject. 

 
 
ARTICLE XII - ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 
 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Grantee and the Division.  There are no 
promises, agreements, conditions, undertakings, warranties or representations, oral or written, 
expressed or implied, between them, other than what is herein set forth. 
 
 
ARTICLE XIII - APPROPRIATIONS. 
 
The Division’s performance and liability under this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient authority and 
appropriations being granted to the Division by HUD and the Council. 
 
 
ARTICLE XIV - GOVERNING LAW. 
 
This Agreement shall be construed and governed by the substantive laws of the State of New Mexico, 
without giving effect to its choice of law rules, and applicable Federal laws and regulations. 
 
 
ARTICLE XV – LIABILITY. 
 
Each party shall be solely responsible for its own liability under this Agreement, subject to the immunities 
and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1 et seq.  

 
 
 

[This space intentionally left blank.] 



 
 

Page 15 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Agreement as of the date of 
signature by the Division below. 
 

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by: 
 
City of Carlsbad 

   
Chief Elected Official/Authorized Signatory   Date 
   
   
Type or Print Name   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION 

   
Division Director  Date 

 
   
 

abtesta
Typewritten Text
Richard D. Lopez, Mayor



EXHIBIT 1-A        PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
  
 
GRANTEE NAME City of Carlsbad 
PROJECT NUMBER 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01 
 
GRANT AMOUNT 750,000.00 
 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The City of Carlsbad will plan, design, construct, furnish and equip improvements to the 
Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center, Phase III, located at 120 Kircher Street in Carlsbad, NM in 
Eddy County (Longitude -104.223; Latitude 32.3884).  Improvements consist of 
approximately; 30 cy concrete interior slab; 15 cy exterior slab with reinforcing ramp and 
stairs (ADA compliant);  Two 4-stall (ADA compliant) restrooms and one unisex restroom 
(ADA compliant) with fixtures; 15 doors w/frames/hardware; 48 metal windows and 
window shades; 6 skylights; 450 sf storefront glass;   Thermal and moisture 
protection/insulation; painting; carpet; tiling; ceilings; wall partitions; plumbing; 
electrical; lighting; cabinetry and counters; fire extinguishers; fire suppression system and 
installation work; cabling and data wiring; security alarm & camera system and 
installation; HVAC modifications; shade structure canopy installation; entry vestibule; 
Sitework; parking lot asphalt paving, concrete curb and gutter; striping; parking bumper; 
removal and disposal; asbestos abatement; signage ; relocation of utilities; utility services; 
landscaping and other related improvements.  (ADA compliance will be followed as 
required). 
 
 
 
NATIONAL OBJECTIVE (from DFA/LGD approved survey) 
 
This project will benefit 4818 total beneficiaries of which 100% are Low and Moderate 
Income (LMI). 
 
 
 
CASH MATCH and LEVERAGING  
 
City of Carlsbad will provide a 10% Cash Match of $75,000.00.  In addition the City will utilize 
ALTSD grant#A22-G5318 in the amount of $1,338,917.58 and commit an additional 
$124,984.63 from the general fund as leveraging.           
 



EXHIBIT 1-B PROJECT SCHEDULE

 Grantee Name  City of Carlsbad  Project Start Date  Project Completion Date

 CDBG Project Number 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01
 

 Project Description      1st Quarter      2nd Quarter      3rd Quarter      4th Quarter

Public Facility Improvements
ADMINISTRATION/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         Year: 2024

J F M A M J J A S O N D
 Milestones:
1. Organize and Set Up Files
2. Set Up CDBG Accounting 
3. Complete Environmental Review Record
4. RFP approval by LGD
      4a.  Issue RFP and Council Selects Engineer
      4b.  LGD approves Engieering Contract & related documents

DESIGN                                                                              Year: 2024-2025

 Milestones:

5. Complete Plans/Specs and Bid Documents

6.Agency/ LGD Review/Approval  Plans/Specs and Bid Docs

7. Publish Bid Notice and Award Prime Contract

8. LGD Review/Approval of Prime Contract & Related Documents

CONSTRUCTION/CLOSEOUT                                     Year: 2025-2026

 Milestones:

9. Pre-Construction Conference

10. Issue Notice to Proceed

11. Construction

12.  LGD closeout/inspection/submit final pay request

3/1/2024 3/1/2026



Exhibit 1-C Project Cost/Financing Summary

Entity Name: CDBG Amount:  $        750,000.00 
Other Amount:  $     1,538,902.21 

Cash Match  Leverage      

 $        22,500.00  $          7,500.00  $          30,000.00 
 $        67,500.00  $        56,276.65  $        123,776.65 

 $                          -   
 $                          -   
 $                          -   
 $                          -   

 $     727,500.00  $  1,407,625.56  $     2,135,125.56 
 $                          -   
 $                          -   
 $                          -   
 $                          -   
 $                          -   
 $                          -   

 $     750,000.00  $        75,000.00  $  1,463,902.21  $                       -    $                       -    $     2,288,902.21 Totals

Construction

Project Cost Activities

Project Funding Sources

Total Project Cost
CDBG Funds

Other Sources (identify other local, state, federal, or private)

Administration (Contractual)
Architect/Engineer
Other Professional
Inspection (Testing)
Property Acquisition
Property Rehabilitation

City of Carlsbad Grant Agreement
CDBG Project Number: 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01 Grant Amendment



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meetin Date: 2/27/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs 

, 

SUBJECT: Accept Appropriation No. 23-ZHSOS0-39 from the New Mexico Department of Finance 
and Administration Department - Local Government Division to Match U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development Community Development Block Grant Federal Funds 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City of Carlsbad was invited to apply for 2023 Federal Matching Grant funds after 
a successful application to the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration 
(NMDFA) Local Government Division under the U.S. Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) - Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program. The CDBG is a 
federally funded program passed through NMDFA and thus was found that this project 
qualified for the 2023 Federal Matching grant made available through NMDFA. 

The City was just awarded CDBG grant agreement No. 23-C-NR-1-01-G-01 in the 
amount of $750,000.00 which requires a 10% match of $75,000.00. The City of 
Carlsbad is now being awarded the enclosed 2023 Federal Matching Grant 
Appropriation No. 23-ZH5050-39 for $75,000.00 to assist in offsetting the required cash 
match. The City will incur all the eligible expenditures upfront and will submit 
reimbursement request(s) to the NMDFA Local Government Division as the funds are 
spent. The reversion date for this grant is June 30, 2024. Staff will make every effort to 
spend the match funds as quickly as possible to ensure it meets this deadline. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept a 2023 Federal Matching 
Fund Grant Agreement from the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration Local 
Government Division , and designate the Mayor signature authority on the agreement and related 
documents. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
D P&Z 

D Museum Board 

D Library Board 

I Reviewed by: 
City Admimstrator: 

D Lodgers Tax Board 

D Alejandro Ruiz Board 

D N. Mesa Board 

D Riverwalk Rec Center Board 

D Water Board 

D Beautification Committee 

Date: 

0 APPROVED 

0 DISAPPROVED 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                              02/22/2024



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

Business Unit: 341 

APPROPRIATION RECIPIENT: 

City of Carlsbad

APPROPRIATION NUMBER: REVERSION DATE: 

23-ZH5050-39 

APPROPRIATION AMOUNT: 

$ 75,000.00 June 30, 2024 

APPROPRIATION LANGUAGE 

Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($75,000.00) for state and local match assistance for federal 
grants.  Funds unexpended by June 30th, 2024, will be reverted to the State of New Mexico’s general fund. 

APPROPRIATION REIMBURSMENT 

The appropriation funds will be disbursed through a reimbursement process. The Appropriation Recipient will submit 

to the Reimbursing Agency the Exhibit A: Request for Payment form along with supporting document(s) that 

evidence the expenses to be reimbursed. The Reimbursing Agency will review these documents to ensure all expenses 

to be reimbursed reflect the intent and purpose of the appropriation language. All expenditures for which the 

Appropriation Recipient requests reimbursement must occur prior to the reversion date. The latest date the 

Appropriation Recipient may submit a Request for Payment is July 12th, 2024. With the submission of the final 

Exhibit A: Request for Payment, the Appropriation Recipient must include a completed Exhibit B: Final Report form 

in order to receive the final reimbursement.  

CERTIFICATION   

I hereby certify that City of Carlsbad

Will only use the appropriation funds to carry out and/or perform activities described in appropriation language. 

1. Will comply with State Procurement Code and execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with

third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase

of tangible personal property and real property for the project.

2. Ensures that the appropriation funds only benefit entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not

limited to Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, “Anti-Donation Clause.”

3. Will follow the procedure described in “Appropriation Reimbursement” for reimbursement of appropriated

funds.

Appropriation Recipient Representative Date 

Appropriation Recipient CFO Date 

APPROVAL 

In accordance with the authority conferred on the Department of Finance & Administration by the 

statute appropriating these funds, I hereby approve this certification for appropriation number 23-

ZH5050-39 in the amount of $75,000.00.

Director, Local Government Division Date 

abtesta
Typewritten Text
- Richard D. Lopez, Mayor

abtesta
Typewritten Text
- Melissa Salcido, Director of Finance



I. Grantee Information II. Payment Computation

A. Payment Request No.

A. Grantee: B. Grant Amount:

B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :

D. Funds Requested to Date:

E. Amount Requested this Payment:

F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):

G. Grant Balance:C. Contact Name/Phone #:

D. Grant No: H. GF   GOB    STB (attach wire if first draw )

E. Project Title: I. Final Request for Payment (if Applicable )

F.

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

IV.

Grantee Fiscal Officer     Grantee Representative  

or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

Printed Name Printed Name

Date: Date:

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Loc No.:

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

(State Agency Use Only)

III. Fiscal Year :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

HB2 Matching Grant Appropriation
Request for Payment Form 

Exhibit A

       (Make sure information is complete & accurate)

(Complete Mailing, including Suite, if applicable)

Grant Expiration Date:

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct;

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation" clause.

City, State, Zip

September 2014

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; 

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the 

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation" clause.



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

Business Unit: 341 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

                    HB2 Matching Grant Appropriation 
Final Report Form 

Exhibit B 

Appropriation Recipient: 

Appropriation Number: 

Use of Appropriation Funds: List grants matched and amounts  Amount  

_______________________________ 

Total Amount of Appropriation Funds Expended 

Narrative 

Describe the outcomes, results, benefit, and or uses of the appropriation funds 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meetin Date: 2/27/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs I BY: Angie ~~~-T~sta, Dire~tor J.. DATE: 2/20/2024 

///11/~~ .t?i.::J~L'vJ l¥ 
/ _r-

SUBJECT: Accept a Carlsbad Community Foundation Chevron Catalyst Grant Award of $2,000 
for Carlsbad School District Students Bus Trips to the Carlsbad Museum 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The Carlsbad Museum submitted a grant proposal to the Carlsbad Community 
Foundation under the Chevron Catalyst Grant program following City Council approval 
to apply during the October 24, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting. The $2,000 in 
funds will help cover the cost of bus rides to bring Carlsbad Municipal Schools Students 
to the Carlsbad Museum for educational tours concentrated on art appreciation and 
history. This grant will cover the cost of approximately 21 school bus rides. Last year 
the Carlsbad Museum was awarded this funding and was able to provide guided tours 
for approximately 530 students from five schools. 

The Carlsbad Museum is pleased to have been awarded a second year and is looking 
forward to having another successful project. If the City Council accepts the award, area 
students will attend guided tours to learn first-hand about the museum's collection. This 
hands-on, direct education is impossible to replicate in a classroom setting, which is 
why these field trips to the museum are crucial. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve this grant 
award from the Carlsbad Community Foundation under the Chevron Catalyst Grant Program. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
0 P&Z 

0 Museum Board 

0 Library Board 

I Reviewed by: 
City Administrator: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 

0 Alejandro Ruiz Board 

0 N. Mesa Board 

0 Riverwalk Rec Center Board 

0 Water Board 

0 Beautification Committee 

Date: 

0 APPROVED 

0 DISAPPROVED 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                               02/22/2024



114 S. Canyon Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

CARLSBAD 
C 0 \1\I l ' :-.IITY FPl ' ~ IJ . \ T I O . (575) 887-1131 

www.carlsbadfoundation .org 

MIKE ANTIPORDA 
Executive Director 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

BILL KINGSTON 
President 

GEMMA FERGUSON 
Vice President 

JIM RENFROW 
Treasurer 

JJ CHAVEZ 
Secretary 

EKTA BHAKTA 

CHRIS JONES 

VICKI MOUTRAY 

JESSICA ONSUREZ 

JUSTIN PARRAZ 

TH ERESE RODRIG UEZ 

Jameson Lucas 
Edward VanScotter 

Carlsbad Museum 

418 West Fox Street 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

December 22, 2023 

Dear Jameson Lucas and Edward VanScotter, 

Congratulations! On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Carlsbad Community 

Foundation, I am pleased to inform you that the Carlsbad Museum will be awarded 

a grant in the amount of $2,000 for purposes outl ined in your recent Chevron 

Catalyst Grant application. 

A fo llow-up report detail ing the use of the funds and their impact is required 

following use ofthe funds, but no later than Oct. 31, 2024. You may complete the 

report at the following address: https://carlsbadfoundation.org/grants/report/. 

Details and photographs are encouraged. Please remember these are restricted 

funds that may only be used for purposes outlined in your grant appl ication. 

Grant checks will be distributed at a reception at 3 p.m. on Monday, February 5, 

2024 at the Stevens Inn. We ask that no more than two ind ividuals from each 
organization attend. Please RSVP by calling (575) 887-1131. 

Thank you for the charitable work you are doing in our community. We are proud 

to support your efforts. 

Regards, 

~~ 
Mike Antiporda 

Executive Director 



CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: February 27, 2024
DEPARTMENT:
Executive

BY: Wendy Austin - Interim City
Administrator ^/4-

DATE:
February 22, 2024

SUBJECT:
Resolution of Support For Carlsbad Municipal School General Obligation Bond

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):

Resolution to support $300 million General Obligation Bond for Carlsbad Municipal Schools.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board APPROVED
Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board_ DISSAPPROVED
Library Board N. Mesa Board Budget Committee

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: — Date:

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution of Support For Carlsbad Municipal School General Obligation Bond

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                    02/22/2024



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL GNERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Whereas, the City of Carlsbad continues to experience a population surge; and therefore, many
Carlsbad Municipal School buildings do not accommodate the educational needs of our student
population; and

Whereas, with current facilities being stressed and dated, Carlsbad Municipal Schools is seeking
support for a $300 million General Obligation Bond; and

Whereas, the mail-in election ballots will be mailed to residents between February 26, 2024 and
February 28, 2024; and

Whereas, the mail-in elections ballots must be returned to the Eddy County Clerk's Office by
March 22, 2024; and

Whereas, Carlsbad High School and Carlsbad Intermediate School were built more than 60 years
ago and continue to display rapid deterioration; and

Whereas, this plan includes the construction of new facilities at the Carlsbad High School and the
renovation of the Carlsbad Intermediate School; and

Whereas, approval of this bond would allow Carlsbad Municipal Schools to prepare for anticipated
student growth; and

Whereas, approval of this bond would allow for the expansion of technical and career educational
space; and

Whereas, the new facilities would bring the Carlsbad High School into compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act; and

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
2024-07



Whereas, the governing body of the City of Carlsbad sincerely believes that all children deserve
an excellent education and that children benefit greatly from an enriching learning environment.

Now, therefore, be it resolved that we, the governing body of the City of Carlsbad, do support the
passage of the Carlsbad Municipal School General Obligation Bond as a vote for the children of Carlsbad.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD THIS
TWENTY-SEVENTH (27th) DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024

ATTEST:

CITY OF CARLSBAD

By: Richard D Lopez, Mayor

Nadine Mireles, City Clerk



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	02-27-2024 CC Agenda
	2.Financials Jan 2024
	Financial Reports - FY24-07
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.Res 2024-06 Audit Report FY23
	6022 - FY23 City of Carlsbad audit report-FINAL.pdf
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	Opinions
	Basis for Opinions
	Emphasis of Matter
	Adoption of New Accounting Guidance
	Restatements

	Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

	Required Supplementary Information
	Supplementary and Other Supplementary Information
	Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
	NOTE 1. ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	A. Reporting Entity
	B. Basis of Presentation
	C. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation
	D. Budgets
	E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
	F. Other Matters

	NOTE 2. CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
	NOTE 3. RESTRICTED CASH HELD BY FISCAL AGENT
	NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES
	NOTE 5. REGULATED LEASES
	NOTE 6. PROPERTY TAX
	NOTE 7. BAD DEBT EXPENSE
	NOTE 8. CAPITAL ASSETS
	NOTE 9. ACCRUED LIABILITIES
	NOTE 10. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS
	NOTE 11. PENSION PLAN — PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
	NOTE 12. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
	NOTE 13. COMMITMENTS
	NOTE 14. RISK MANAGEMENT
	NOTE 15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
	NOTE 16. OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES
	NOTE 17. INTERFUND TRANSFERS
	NOTE 18. DUE TO/FROM
	NOTE 19. TAX ABATEMENTS
	NOTE 20. EXTRAORDINARY ITEM — BRINE WELL REMEDIATION EXPENSE
	NOTE 21. RESTATEMENTS
	REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	FEDERAL COMPLIANCE SECTION
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	Report Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
	Report on Compliance and Other Matters
	City’s Response to Finding
	Purpose of This Report

	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
	Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
	Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
	Responsibilities of Management for Compliance
	Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance
	Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
	SECTION I -SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS
	SECTION II AND SECTION III-SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS

	CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS
	2023‐001 — TIMELY GRANT INVOICING AND UNBILLED RECEIVABLES
	Statement of Condition
	Criteria
	Cause
	Effect
	Recommendation
	View of Responsible Officials
	Corrective Action Plan Timeline:
	Designation Of Employee Position Responsible For Meeting Deadline:

	A. AUDITOR PREPARED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	B. EXIT CONFERENCE


	4.A.Minutes 02-13-2024 Draft Regular Council
	4.B.Personnel Report
	4.C.1.Invite RFP  Alejandro Ruiz Phase III design (1)
	4.C.2.Award Bid 2023-16  Border States Golf Course Electrical Equip
	4.D.1.Agt SENMCAC  Meals Program 2024 (1)
	4.D.2.Agt BFYSC John Deere Lease
	4.D.3.Agt Shorthorn Little League - BFYSC
	4.D.4.Agt National Little League Softball BFYSC
	4.D.5.Agt Air Methods Ground space lease 2024 (2)
	4.E.1.Mthly Rpt Public Works Jan
	4.E.2.Mthly Rpt Utilities January
	4.F.1.Board Appointments
	5.Temp Use Cold Shoulder Shaved Ice
	6.Temp Use - Curbside Cravings
	7.Accept CDBG Grant - ARSC Renovation project
	Carlsbad CDBG 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01.pdf
	Carlsbad CDBG 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01
	STATE OF NEW MEXICO
	DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
	GRANT AGREEMENT
	Project No. 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT
	NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:
	ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK.
	ARTICLE II - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT.
	ARTICLE III - REPORTS AND PROJECT CLOSEOUT.
	ARTICLE IV - GRANT AMOUNT AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.
	ARTICLE V - SUSPENSION, TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.
	ARTICLE VI - COPYRIGHT AND PATENTS.
	ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS.
	Address: 101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad NM 8i8220
	Telephone: 575-885-1191
	Address: Bataan Memorial Blvd., Room 202, Santa Fe NM 87501
	ARTICLE IX - TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
	ARTICLE X - CERTIFICATIONS.
	City of Carlsbad
	DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

	Exhibit 1-A Scope Carlsbad 2023
	EXHIBIT 1-A        PROJECT DESCRIPTION
	GRANTEE NAME City of Carlsbad
	PROJECT NUMBER 23-C-NR-I-01-G-01
	GRANT AMOUNT 750,000.00
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION

	Exhibit 1-B Schedule Carlsbad 2023
	EXBCDB

	Exhibit 1-C Cost Carlsbad 2023
	Sheet1 (2)



	8.Accept NMDFA Match Grant - CDBG for ARSC
	9.Accept Chevron Catalyst Grant_Museum School Bus Tours
	10.Res 2024-07 CMS Bond Support
	11.Council Committee Reports
	12.Adjourn

	Make sure information is complete  accurate: 
	1: 
	GrantAmount: 0
	undefined: 
	AIPP: 0
	FundsRequestedToDate: 0
	Complete Mailing including Suite if applicable: 
	AmountRequestedthisPayment: 0
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	Reversion: 0
	Balance: 0
	Grant Expiration Date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Printed Name_2: 
	Vendor Code: 
	Fund No: 
	Loc No: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	FY: [2024 (July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024)]
	Date1_af_date: 
	Date2_af_date: 
	Date3_af_date: 
	Appropriation Recipient: 
	Appropriation Number: 
	Capital Expenses: 0
	Other: 
	Other_2: 0
	Narrative Describe the outcomes results benefit and or uses of the appropriation fundsRow1: 
	Text1: 0
	Text2: 0
	Text3: 0


